## SORTING SOME OF THE WRIGHTS OF SOUTHERN VIRGINIA

SOURCES

December 31, 2016

Robert N. Grant 15 Campo Bello Court Menlo Park, California 94025 (H) 650-854-0895 RNGrant@grantandgordon.com

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.	By Identification Number		1
		- Series	1
	M - S		2
	N - Se		4
	1st - Series 2nd - Series		20
			21
	G - Series		22
	Arabic Numerals Series		38
B.	By Type And Geographic Area And Identification Number		819
	1.	Birth Records	819
	2.	Marriage Records	836
	3.	Population Records	873
	4.	Land Records	1070
	5.	Court Records	1108
	6.	Military Records	1124
	7.	Death Records	1139
	8.	Cemetery Records	1164
	9.	Probate Records	1192
	10.	Local Histories	1226
	11.	Maps	1236
	12.	Published Genealogies	1239
	13.	Periodicals And Magazines	1267
	14.	Miscellaneous Records	1270

## Sources

## A. <u>By Identification Number</u>

- (COW-1) Memoirs of Cletus Orlen Wright dated June 20, 1968.
- (COW-2) Undated Memoirs of Cletus Orlen Wright.
- (COW-3) Letter dated June 23, 1968, from Cletus Orlen Wright to Robert Noel Grant.
- (COW-4) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright entitled "For My Children & Grandchildren" with a map of Van Wert County, Ohio.
- (COW-5) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Johnny Appleseed.
- (COW-6) Letter dated December 26, 1968, from Cletus Orlen Wright to Merl and Helen .
- (COW-7) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-8) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-9) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-10) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright family.
- (COW-11) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-12) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding his grandparents.
- (COW-13) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-14) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-15) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Judkins gravestones in the Old Morris Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church cemetery near Delphos, Allen County, Ohio.
- (COW-16) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding William S. Wright.

- (COW-17) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright titled Some of The Wrights As I Recall Them.
- (COW-18) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright titled Places And Dates Where We Have Lived.
- (COW-19) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright re Residences of his Married Life.
- (COW-20) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-21) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the birth dates of his family.
- (COW-22) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-23) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-24) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Lucinda (Wright) Hensel.
- (COW-25) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-26) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-27) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Russell Edwin Judkins.
- (COW-28) Certified copy of William Greenberry Wright Family Bible.
- (COW-29) Booklet entitled Who's Who To Me maintained by Cletus Orlen Wright and listing his family and birth dates.
- (M-1) Undated letter from Minnie Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding the Wright Family, including William S. Wright and William Greenberry Wright and their descendants.
- (M-2) Letter dated April 27, 1964, from Minnie May Wright Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding John Elmer Wright.
- (M-3) Letter dated March 1965 from Minnie Smith, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding William S. Wright family.

- (M-4) Letter dated November 18, 1965, from Minnie May Wright Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding Frank Wright Family.
- (M-5) Letter dated January 21, \_\_\_, from Belle, probably Elizabeth Lucille (Roush) Nungester, regarding Roush family.
- (M-6) Undated Notes regarding the Nungester family.
- (M-7) Letter dated September 27, 1971, from Dale E. Knittle regarding the Knittle family.
- (M-8) Undated Letter from Mrs. G. A. Pauley regarding Henry Clarke Wright family.
- (M-9) Letter dated November 11, 1965, from Trinity Lutheran Church regarding the Drake family.
- (M-10) Notes dated June 1968 from conversation with Cletus Orlen Wright regarding his ancestors.
- (M-11) Notes dated June 23, 1973, from telephone conversation with Gale L. Knittle.
- (M-12) Notes dated June 23, 1973, from telephone conversation with Minnie May Wright.
- (M-13) Notes from telephone conversation on June 27, 1973, with Mildred Eliza (Murphy) Snyder, 4635 Gilhouse Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623.
- (M-14) Notes dated June 23, 1973, by John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, regarding the family tree.
- (M-15) Notes from telephone conversation in May 1973 with Delmar Cletus Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (M-16) Letter dated May 20, 1973, from Mrs. Alice Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 enclosing tape of conversation with Cletus Orlen Wright on November 25, 1970, regarding his early experiences and family.
- (M-17) <u>A Portrait and Biographical Record of Mercer And Van Wert Counties, Ohio,</u> 1896, with biographical sketch of William Greenberry Wright.
- (M-18) Letter dated June 28, 1973, from Dorothy Temple.

- (M-19) Certificate dated January 29, 1973, from the County Clerk, Cook County, Illinois, that record was not found of a birth certificate for Leota Victoria Wright on July 14, 1913, in Cook County, Illinois.
- (M-20) Letter dated February 5, 1973, from the State of Ohio, Department of Health re No Birth Certificate for George Nelson Grant, born May 1912 in Toledo, Ohio.
- (M-21) Birth Certificate for Mary Elizabeth Clarke dated February 20, 1884, at Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (M-22) Marriage Certificate of Robert Clarke and Julia Carrington dated May 22, 1877, at Centenary Methodist Church, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (M-23) Certified copy of marriage bond dated February 6, 1812, for William S. Wright and Rhoda Wright at Bedford County, Virginia.
- (M-24) Letter dated June 12, 1973, from the Department of Health, Virginia, regarding birth certificate for William Greenberry Wright.
- (M-25) Letter dated June 15, 1973, from Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey, regarding David F. Murphy.
- (M-26) Letter dated June 6, 1973, from the Superior Court, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada, regarding Marriage record for Robert Clarke and Julia Carrington.
- (M-27) Letter dated September 13, 1973, from General Register Office, Somerset House, London, England, regarding available records.
- (M-28) Letter dated July 3, 1973, from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, regarding service of Charles William Wright in the War of 1812.
- (M-29) Letter dated June 1973 from Clerk of the Circuit Court of Bedford County, Bedford, Virginia, regarding marriage bond of William S. Wright and Rhoda Wright.
- (N-1) <u>Early Ohio Tax Records</u>, by Ester Weygandt Powell, 1971.
- (N-2) <u>1820 Ohio Federal Census Index</u>, Ohio Library Foundation, Columbus, Ohio, 1964.
- (N-3) 1820 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.

- (N-4) <u>1830 Ohio Federal Population Census Index</u>, Ohio Library Foundation, Columbus, Ohio, 1964.
- (N-5) 1830 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-6) <u>Index To 1840 Federal Population Census of Ohio</u>, Vols. 1 & 2, compiled by Cleo Goff Wilkens, 1968.
- (N-7) <u>Index To The 1850 Federal Population Census of Ohio</u>, compiled by Lida Flint Harshman. 1972.
- (N-8) 1850 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-9) Wills, Administrations, Guardianships and Adoptions of Highland County,
  Ohio 1805-1880, compiled by David M. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The
  Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1981.
- (N-10) Cemetery Inscriptions Of Highland County, Ohio, 1954.
- (N-11) Marriage Records of Highland County, Ohio (1805- 1880), compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1981.
- (N-12) <u>Highland County, Ohio, Records Of Recorder's Office, 1805-1850</u>, compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, 1969.
- (N-13) History of Allen County, Ohio, 1885.
- (N-14) <u>Heads of Families 1790 Census, Pennsylvania Index,</u> Gov't. Printing Office, 1908.
- (N-15) Pennsylvania 1800 Census, by Ronald Vern Jackson, 1972.
- (N-16) <u>Index to 1810 Census of Pennsylvania</u>, by Ohio Family Historians, 1966.
- (N-17) <u>Pennsylvania Marriages Prior to 1810</u>, Vols. 1 & 2, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1968.
- (N-18) <u>Pennsylvania Churches Marriage Records 1709-1806</u>, by The Pennsylvania Traveler, 1965.
- (N-19) <u>Heads of Families 1790 Census-Virginia</u>, Records of the State Enumeration 1782-1785, by Government Printing Office, 1908.

- (N-20) <u>Virginia Tax Payers 1782-1787, Other Than Those Published by the U.S. Census</u>, by Augusta Fothergill and John Naugle, 1940.
- (N-21) <u>Index To The 1810 Virginia Census</u>, compiled by Madeline W. Crickard, McClain Printing Company, Parsons, West Virginia, 1971.
- (N-22) A Supplement to the 1810 Census of Virginia; Tax Lists of the Counties for Which the Census Is Missing, by Nettie Schriener-Yantis, 1971.
- (N-23) 1810 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, CA., and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-24) 1820 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-25) 1830 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-26) 1840 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-27) 1850 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California, and microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA., and transcribed copy by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (N-28) <u>Virginia Historical Magazine</u>, Vol. 19, p.55 et seq., Sussex County Wills.
- (N-29) <u>Virginia Historical Magazine</u>, Vol. 48, p.358-361, Genealogy of Judkins Family.
- (N-30) <u>Virginia Wills and Administrations 1632-1800</u>, by Clayton Torrence.
- (N-31) <u>Historical Sketch, Bedford Co., Virginia 1753-1907</u>, "Index of Wills 1754-1830", by Roland Buford, 1917.
- (N-32) <u>Bedford Co. Virginia, Abstracts of Wills 1754-1787</u>, by Joida Whitten, 1968.
- (N-33) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, Vol. VI, "Marriage Bonds of Bedford County, Virginia," by William Wade Hinshaw and Thomas Worth Marshall, 1950.

- (N-34) <u>Marriage Bonds of Bedford County, Virginia 1755-1800</u>, Earle Dennis and Jane Smith, 1932.
- (N-35) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Marriages</u>.
- (N-37) (a) <u>DAR Patriot Index</u> @ 1967
  - (b) DAR Lineage Book Vol. 149.
- (N-38) <u>McAlpine's Dominion Business Classified Directory 1874-1875</u>, available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (N-39) <u>Southside Virginia Families</u>, Vol II, by John Bennett Boddie, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1966.
- (N-40) <u>Marriages of Some Virginia Residents 1607-1800</u>, by Dorothy Wulfeck, 1964.
- (N-41) William and Mary Quarterly, Vol. 2, 2d Series, p. 180- 182.
- (N-42) <u>Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1753-1853</u>, by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 1936.
- (N-43) Wills and Administrations of Isle of Wight Co., Virginia, 1647-1800, by Blanche Adams Chapman, 1936, 3 Vols.
- (N-44) <u>Births, Deaths and Sponsors 1717-1778 for Albemarle Parish Register of Surry and Sussex Counties, Virginia,</u> by John B. Boddie, 1958.
- (N-45) <u>Marriage Bonds of Franklin County, Virginia, 1786- 1858</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.
- (N-46) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Marriages 1754-1810</u>, by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1952.
- (N-47) <u>Genealogies in the Library of Congress</u>, by Marion Kaminkow, 1972.
- (N-48) Wills and Administrations of Surry Co. VA 1671-1750, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, 1955.
- (N-49) <u>Virginia Ancestors and Adventurers</u>, Vol. 1, by Charles Hughes, Hamlin, 1967.

(N-50) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, by William Wade Hinshaw, Vols. 1-6, available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California, and Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994, including:

Volume I, North Carolina, Volume II, Pennsylvania and New Jersey, Volume III, New York, Volume IV, Ohio, Volume V, Ohio, and Volume VI, Virginia.

- (N-51) 1850 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California, and microfilm copy at California Historical Society and transcribed copy by Marvin U. Neighbors, 1975.
- (N-52) 1870 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy.
- (N-53) Same as N-76.
- (N-54) 1810 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California, and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-55) 1820 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, CA., and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-56) 1830 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-57) 1840 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California.
- (N-58) 1851 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County microfilm #517,267 and 517,268, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-59) 1861 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County microfilm #477,599 and 477,560, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-60) 1871 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County, microfilm #493,578, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-61) 1851 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #517,264, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-62) 1861 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #517,270, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-63) 1871 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #493,579, Genealogical society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-64) <u>Virginia Historical Index</u>, by E. G. Swen, 1965.
- (N-65) The U.S. Census Compendium, The Everton Publishers, Inc., P. O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321.
- (N-66) <u>Marriages of Campbell County, Virginia 1782-1810</u>, by Lucy Baber and Hazel Williamson, Lynchburg, Virginia, 1971.
- (N-67) Revolutionary War Pension Records, available from the National Archives, 7th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20408, and from The Genealogical Society of Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints
- (N-68) The Statutes At Large, by William Waller Hening, Franklin Press, Market Bridge, Richmond 1820.
- (N-69) <u>Chronicles of The Scotch-Irish Settlement In Virginia</u>, by Lyman Chalkley, 3 Vols., Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1965.
- (N-70) Tombstone Inscriptions of Bedford County, Virginia, by Mrs. Hamilton A. West and Mrs. George P. Parker, 1940, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-71) Campbell County, Virginia Cemetery Records 1750-1900 by Juliet Fauntleroy, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-72) Campbell & King & Queen Counties, Virginia Tombstone Inscriptions by Juliet Fauntleroy, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-73) Bedford County, Virginia, Surveyors Records 1754- 1881, microfilm #0030572, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-74) Bedford County, Virginia, Index of Deaths and Muster Roll, 1853-1917, microfilm #0030600, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-75) D.A.R. Genealogical Records, Bedford County, Virginia, filmed December 29, 1970, microfilm #0850094, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-76) Bedford County, Virginia, Index of Deeds 1754-1930 and Deed Books, microfilms #30548 to 30571, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-77) Bedford County, Virginia, Index of Wills 1754-1949 and Will Books, microfilms #30534 to 30546, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-78) Bedford County, Virginia, Court Order Book Index 1754-1904 and Books 1754-1865, microfilms #30573 to 30588, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (N-79) Bedford County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Book, 1831-1868, microfilms #30589-30590, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-80) Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records, available on microfilms #30598 and 30599, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (N-81) Bedford County, Virginia, Marriages 1754-1949, Procession Book, and Index 1796-1812, microfilm #30591 to 30597, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-82) Franklin County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Books 1831-1865, microfilm #31521, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-83) Franklin County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, and for 1786-1865 from microfilms #31514 to 31520, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-84) Franklin County, Virginia, District Court Order Books, 1789-1809, microfilms #31512 to 31513, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-85) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Suits, 1805-1818, microfilm #31511, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-86) Franklin County, Virginia, Plat Books 1 and 2, 1797- 1891, Genealogical Records by DAR, microfilm #850,094, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-87) Franklin County, Virginia, Index of Deeds 1786-1897 and Deed Books 1786-1866, microfilms #31494 to 31509, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-88) Franklin County, Virginia, District Court Deeds 1789- 1814, microfilm #31510, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-89) Franklin County, Virginia, Will Book of Circuit Court, 1804-1901, microfilm #31493, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-90) Franklin County, Virginia, Index of Wills 1786-1948 and Will Books 1786-1866, microfilms #31485 to 31492, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-91) Franklin County, Virginia, Births 1853-1879, Marriages 1786-1879, and Deaths 1853-1871, microfilms #31522 to 31524, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-92) Virginia Genealogist, published by John F. Dorman, Washington D.C. 1957.
- (N-93) Bedford County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists 1782-1794, microfilm #29289, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, and 1782-1863 available from the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (N-94) Virginia, Index to Patents 1623-1774, Alphabetically and by Book, microfilm #29308, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and Patent Deeds, available from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-95) Bedford County, Virginia, Index to Patents #1754-1926 by Book, microfilm #29309, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and Patent Deeds, available from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-96) Virginia, Index to Patent Survey 1779-1819, microfilm #29542, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-97) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, A History</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Chesapeake Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1964.
- (N-98) <u>Pioneer Families of Franklin County, Virginia</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Chesapeake Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1964.
- (N-99) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed and Will Book A, Superior Court 1810-1863, microfilm #30547, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-100) Our Kin, by Mary Denham Ackerly and Lula Eastman Jeter Parker, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1976.
- (N-101) The History of Bedford County, Virginia, by Lula Jeter Parker, The Bedford Democrat, Bedford, Virginia, 1954.
- (N-102) Notes from original manuscript for <u>Our Kin</u>, available in the Jones Memorial Library, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (N-103) Notes from Cemetery Inscriptions in Bedford County, Virginia, June 1976 and conversation with 3 Wright widows.
- (N-104) <u>Index to 1820 Census of Virginia</u>, compiled by Jeanne Robey Felldin, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (N-105) Personal Names In Hening's Statutes At Large of Virginia and Shepherd's Continuation, by Joseph J. Casey, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1967.
- (N-106) <u>Carbon Copies of Bible Records and Other Family Data</u>, contributed by The Peaks of Otter Chapter, DAR, collected by Susan A. Early, Bedford, Virginia, 1951.

- (N-107) Peaks of Otter Chapter, DAR, Bedford, Virginia, miscellaneous records.
- (N-108) Index of Revolutionary War Pension Applications in the National Archives, Bicentennial Edition, National Genealogical Society, Washington D.C., 1976.
- (N-109) Virginia Colonial Decisions, The Reports by Sir John Randolph and by Edward Baradall of Decisions of The General Court of Virginia, 1728-1741, edited by R. J. Barton, The Boston Book Co., Boston, Massachusetts, 1909.
- (N-110) Decisions of Cases in Virginia By The High Court of Chancery, With Remarks Upon Decrees, By The Court of Appeals, Revising Some of Those Decisions, by George Wythe, J. W. Randolph, Richmond, Virginia, 1852.
- (N-111) The War of the Rebellion: A Compilation Of Official Records of the Union and Confederate Armies, Washington, G.P.O., 1902.
- (N-112) <u>Kegley's Virginia Frontier</u>, by F. B. Kegley, published by The Southwest Virginia Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1938.
- (N-113) Same as N-101.
- (N-114) <u>Blackstones Commentaries</u>, by St. George Tucker 1803, Augustus McKelley, published New York, New York, 1969, including various Appendices on Virginia law.
- (N-115) <u>Virginia Historical Magazine</u>.
- (N-116) <u>William and Mary College Quarterly</u>.
- (N-117) North Carolina 1800 Census., edited by Ronald Vern Jackson and G. R. Teeples, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1974.
- (N-118) Index to 1820 North Carolina Census Supplemented from Tax Lists And Other Sources, edited by Dorothy Williams Potter, 804 Westwood Drive, Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388, 1974.
- (N-119) Montgomery County Virginia, General Index to Wills and Wills, microfilms #\_\_\_\_, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-120) Montgomery County, Virginia, Index to Deeds and Deeds, microfilms #\_\_\_\_, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-121) <u>The Virginia State Court System 1776-</u>, by Thomas Jefferson Headlee, Jr., Virginia State Library, 1969.
- (N-122) The Mayse Book, by Clarence Canon, 1957, microfilm #876562, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-123) <u>Battle of Guilford Court House</u>, microfilm #860339, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-125) 1830 Census Index Virginia.
- (N-126) Highland County, Ohio, Probate Court Journal Book, microfilms #571068 to 571069, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-127) Highland County, Ohio, Probate Record, microfilm #571,108, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-128) Highland County, Ohio, Death Records, 1868-1883, microfilm #570,611, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-129) Clinton County, Ohio, Death Records, 1867-1880 and 1881-1889, microfilm #568556, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-130) <u>Brunswick County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1750-1861</u>, compiled by Eunice Moore Anderson, Richmond, California, undated.
- (N-131) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1854</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.
- (N-132) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1730-1854, by Genealogical Society of Utah and Eunice Moore Anderson, 1952.
- (N-133) <u>Greenville County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781- 1852</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, June 1937.
- (N-134) Henrico County, Virginia, Records of Marriages of Henrico County, Monthly Meetings of Friends, Virginia, 1699-1757, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.
- (N-135) <u>King George County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1715- 1787</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.

- (N-136) <u>Marriages of Middlesex County, Virginia, 1740-1852</u>, published by Virginia Genealogical Society, 1965.
- (N-137) Marriage Bonds and Ministers' Returns of Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1754-1810, compiled by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1950.
- (N-138) Marriages of Princess Ann County, Virginia, 1749- 1821, compiled by Elizabeth B. Wingo, 1961.
- (N-139) <u>Marriage Bonds and Ministers' Returns of Southampton County, Virginia</u> 1750-1810.
- (N-140) A Brief of Wills and Marriages in Montgomery and Fincastle Counties, Virginia, 1733-1831, compiled by Anne Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (N-141) <u>Montgomery County, Virginia Circa 1790</u>, transcribed and edited by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1972.
- (N-142) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Its Men, 1770-1777</u>, compiled by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (N-143) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Its Men, 1780-1786</u>, compiled by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (N-144) Clinton County Ohio Obituaries 1867-1875 and Selected Genealogical Notes, by Larry D. Mart, Lima, Ohio, 1976.
- (N-145) Clinton County Ohio Newspapers Death and Obituary Abstracts, 1838 to 1867, by Larry D. Mart, Lima, Ohio, 1973.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (N-147) <u>Virginia Land Office Inventory</u>, Archives Division, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, compiled by Daphne S. Gentry, 1976.
- (N-148) Same as N-92.
- (N-149) Botetourt County, Virginia, Deed Index and Deeds, available on Microfilm #307012-\_\_\_\_, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.

- (N-150) Amherst County, Virginia, Index of Deeds 1761-1885, microfilm #30283-30284, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-151) Amherst County, Virginia, Index of Wills 1761-\_\_ and Wills, microfilm #30274, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-152) Extinct And Dormant Baronetcies, by John Burke, 1841 edition.
- (N-153) <u>Distinguished Families of America</u>, by John Burke.
- (N-154) The History and Antiquities Of The County Of Leicester, by John Nichols, FSA London, 1795-1800, 4 Vols., available at National Library of Scotland, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- (N-155) Brunswick County, Virginia, Wills 1739-1785.
- (N-156) Index To Kentucky Wills To 1851 The Testators, edited by Ronald Vein Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (N-157) Botetourt County, Virginia, Index of Wills and Wills, available on microfilm #30694, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (N-158) Amelia County, Virginia, Index of Wills 1734-1826, microfilm #30449, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-159) Index of the Rolls of Honor (Ancestor's Index) in the Lineage Book of the National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution, Judd & Detweiler, Inc., Washington, D.C., 1939.
- (N-160) 1810 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California, and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-161) 1810 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (N-162) 1820 Census, Virginia, Botetourt County, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California, and available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-163) 1820 Census, Virginia, Montgomery County, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California, and available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-164) 1830 Census, Virginia, Botetourt County, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (N-165) Cavaliers And Pioneers, Abstracts of Virginia Land Patents And Grants
  1673-1800, 5 Vols., abstracted and indexed by Nell Marion Nugent, The
  Dietz Printing County, Richmond, Virginia, 1934.
- (N-166) <u>English Duplicates of Lost Virginia Records</u>, compiled by Louis des Cognets, Jr., P.O. Box 163, Princeton, New Jersey, 1958.
- (N-167) <u>Index To Printed Virginia Genealogies</u>, Old Dominion Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1930.
- (N-168) <u>Virginia Tithables From Burned Record Counties</u>, compiled by Robert F. Woodson and Isobel Woodson, 910 Pine Ridge Road, Richmond, Virginia 23226, 1970.
- (N-169) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, 1785 Enumeration</u>, copied and indexed by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (N-170) <u>List of The Colonial Soldiers Of Virginia</u>, Special Report of the Department of Archives and History for 1913, Virginia State Library, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1961.
- (N-171) <u>Virginia Settlers In Missouri</u>, by A. Maxim Coppage III and Dorothy Ford Wulfeck, 51 Park Avenue, Naugatuck, Connecticut.
- (N-172) <u>History of Dearborn And Ohio Counties, Indiana</u>, F. E. Weakley & Co., publishers, Chicago, Illinois, 1885.
- (N-173) <u>Revolutionary War Records, Virginia</u>, by Gaius Marcus Brumbaugh, Washington, D.C. 1936.

- (N-174) <u>A Seed-Bed Of The Republic</u>, by Robert Douthat Stoner, Roanoke Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1962.
- (N-175) <u>Early Marriages, Wills And Some Revolutionary War Records Botetourt</u> <u>County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Anne Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (N-176) Notes from meeting with Frances Wright Saunders on February 4, 1978.
- (N-177) Miscellaneous material from Mamie "Sandy" Sanders Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, including:
  - a. Death Certificate of Rite Wright dated December 6, 1855, at Franklin County, Virginia, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, Richmond, Virginia;
  - b. Copy of Will of Abram Childress dated December 17, 1866 and proved July 1, 1867, Franklin County, Virginia, W.B. 15/28.;
  - c. Copy of Will of Jane Childress dated May 28, 1880, proved September 6, 1880, Franklin County, Virginia, W.B. \_\_/715;
  - d. Notarized Declaration of Mamie Sanders Mealoy re tombstone inscription of Jane Childress;
  - e. Death Certificate of Mary C. Newbill dated November 25, 1941, at Wirtz, Franklin County, Virginia, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, Richmond, Virginia.
  - f. Statement re copy of gravestone at Dalton Altice's farm, received from Mrs. Thomas Carroll Newbill by Sandy Mealoy;
  - g. Statement re Comments by Josephine N. Sanders regarding family history;
  - h. Notes re family history written by Mary Rachel (Turner) Newbill for her son Carroll;
  - Notes re family history written by Mary Rachel (Turner) Newbill for 1937 Newbill genealogy and now held by Mrs. Albert E. Jenner, Jr. Kenilworth, Illinois;
  - j. Letter dated February 23, 1976, from Mrs. Elona Heishberger Nale, Box 379, Star City, Indiana 46985, re Wright family; and
  - k. Pedigree Chart dated November 14, 1976, by Mamie Sanders Mealoy, 4 family group sheets.

- (N-178) Minutes of the Council and General Court of Colonial Virginia 1622-1632 and 1670-1676, edited by H. R. McIllwaine, Richmond, Virginia, 1924.
- (N-179) <u>Journals of the House of Burgesses of Virginia, 1619- 1776</u>, edited by H. R. McIllwaine and John Pendleton Kennedy, Richmond, Virginia, 1905-1915.
- (N-180) Montgomery County, Virginia, Tax Lists A B & C for the Year 1788, compiled by Nettie Schreiner-Yantis, 1972.
- (N-181) A List of Taxable Property In The District of John Robinson, Commissioner Formerly The Upper District of Botetourt And Now The Town of Montgomery For Year 1790, compiled by Nettie Schreiner-Yantis, 1972.
- (N-182) <u>Virginians And Hoosiers</u>, by William E. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, January 1977.
- (N-183) <u>Vestry Book of St. Paul's Parish, Hanover County, Virginia 1706-1786,</u> transcribed and edited by C. G. Chamberlayne, published by The Virginia State Library, 1940.
- (N-184) <u>The Virginia Gazette</u>, Williamsburg, Virginia, "Genealogy", available at California Historical Society, Pacific & Laguna, San Francisco, California.
- (N-185) <u>Hanover County Chancery Wills and Notes</u>, compiled by William Ronald Cocke III, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland 1978.
- (N-186) <u>Tidewater to Blue Ridge, Pullen-Walker Families of Bedford County, Virginia,</u> by William E. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Dr., Hollywood, Florida 33021, 1977.
- (N-187) <u>Virginia Tithables From Burned Record Counties</u>, compiled by Robert F. Woodson and Isobel B. Woodson, September 1970.
- (N-188) <u>Enoch Wright and Wife Susan Abshire</u>, compiled by Mrs. Kenneth N. Roch, 1971.
- (N-189) <u>Elias Hess and Wife Lucinda Wright Hess</u>, by Katherine M. Roehl, 10189 Pretty Lake Trail, Plymouth, Indiana 46563.
- (N-190) Marriages and Deaths From Lynchburg, Virginia Newspapers 1794-1836, compiled by Lucy Harrison Miller Baber, Louise Ann Blant, and Marion Armistead Lewis Collins, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (N-191) <u>Leftwich-Turner Families of Virginia And Their Connections</u>, by Walter Lee Hopkins, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1980.

- (N-192) Same as N-93.
- (N-193) Same as N-97.
- (N-194) Same as N-98.
- (N-195) <u>Hopkins Of Virginia And Related Families</u>, by Walter Lee Hopkins, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1980.
- (1-1a) Marriage Certificate of Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated April 3, 1907, at Methodist Church, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (1-1b) Birth and Baptismal Certificate for Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated May 10, 1884, (birth) and December 3, 1884, (baptism), a Methodist Church, City of Pointe St. Charles, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (1-2) Letter dated July 5, 1973, from the Department of Health, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no civil registration of births, marriages, and deaths before 1888.
- (1-3a) Certified Record dated July 13, 1973, of Virginia State Library Richmond, Virginia, regarding military service of William S. Wright in the War of 1812.
- (1-3b) Certified Record dated July 13, 1973, from Virginia State Library regarding military service of various Charles Wrights in the Revolutionary War.
- (1-4) Letter dated September 14, 1973, from Minnie May Wright Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding the Wright family.
- (1-5) Letter dated July 4, 1973, from Gale L. Knittle, 109 N. Wille St., Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60056, regarding the Wright and Knittle families.
- (1-6) Letter dated June 13, 1973, from Bernard Carrington Grant, 890 N. W. 6th Avenue, Boca Raton, Florida 33432, regarding the Grant family.
- (1-7) Letter dated \_\_\_\_\_ from the Van Wert County Library, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (1-8a) Birth Certificate of Selena Carrington dated February 15, 1848, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England.
- (1-8b) Marriage Certificate of George Broadhurst and Selena Carrington dated July 20, 1868, at Trinity Church, Trinity Derby District, Derby County, England.

- (2-1) Death Certificate of Adelia Frances (Cluff) (Grant) Murphy dated August 5, 1940, at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (2-2a) Death Certificate of Selena (Carrington) Broadhurst dated April 19, 1927, at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (2-2b) Death Certificate of George Broadhurst dated September 22, 1916 at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (2-5a) Death Certificate of George Nelson Grant dated June 23, 1960, at St. Louis County, Missouri.
- (2-5b) Death Certificate of Leota Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant dated March 2, 1963, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2-5c) Death Certificate of Bernard Clinton Grant dated January 26, 1939, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2-5d) Death Certificate of Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant dated May 28, 1954, at City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2-8) Letter dated September 9, 1973, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, regarding no death records before 1867 or for William S. Wright, Rhoda Delcena Wright, Franklin B. Judkins, Antice Caroline Judkins, Joel Judkins, or Rebecca Judkins.
- (2-9) Letter dated September 19, 1973, from Deputy Registrar, Aurora, Illinois, re no birth records before 1879.
- (2-10) Letter dated September 24, 1973, from Archives of Ontario, 77 Grenville Street, Queen's Park, Toronto, Ontario M7A 1C7, re no birth records before 1869 in Ontario.
- (2-11) Letter dated September 24, 1973, from Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations, Office of the Registrar General, MacDonald Block, Queen's Park, Toronto, Ontario, re no birth records before July 1, 1969.
- (2-12) Letter dated September 12, 1973, from Probate Court, Highland County, Ohio, regarding records available.
- (2-13) Death Certificate of William Greenberry Wright dated December 22, 1907, at Hillsdale County, Michigan.
- (2-14) Letter dated October 5, 1973, from General Register Office, Somerset House, London, England, re marriage certificate of George Carrington and Catherine Holmes.

- (G-1) Letter dated September 2, 1975, from Alverda Carson, 727 South Main, Orem, Utah 84057, enclosing family group sheets and photographs of the Hillman, Grant, and Bagley families.
- (G-2) Letter dated September 27, 1975, from Walter Cluff, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada EOJ 2BO regarding Cluff family.
- (G-3) Letter dated October 8, 1975, from Alverda Carson, 727 South Main, Orem, Utah 84057, regarding Grant and Cluff families.
- (G-4,5&6) Letter dated October 19, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (G-7) Letter dated October 25, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (G-8) Letter dated January 13, 1976, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant and Hillman families.
- (G-9) Letter dated January 21, 1976, from Donald P. Schmidt, Clerk of District Court, Nicollet County, St. Peter, MN 56082, regarding no death records for John Grant and Hannah Grant.
- (G-10) Letter dated January 26, 1976, from Edsel J. Janovsky, Clerk of District Court, Le Sueur County, Le Center, Minnesota 56057, regarding no death records for John Grant and Hannah Grant.
- (G-11) Letter dated January 26, 1976, from Tinita Cluff, 4237 France Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416, regarding Cluff family.
- (G-12) Letter dated approximately October 1975 from Alverda Carson, 727 South Main, Orem, Utah 84057.
- (G-13) Letter dated February 3, 1976, from Census Records (NNC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, regarding no Soundex record in 1880 Census, Minnesota for John and Hannah Grant.
- (G-14) Letter dated February 4, 1976, from Joan Cluff Berglund, 4745 Beard Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55410, regarding Grant family in Minnesota.
- (G-15) Death record of Anna Grant dated May 3, 1885, at Le Sueur County, Minnesota.

- (G-16) Letter dated March 17, 1976, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant and Hillman families.
- (G-17) Certificate of Death of John Grant dated August 10, 1889, at Garden City, Blue Earth County, Minnesota.
- (G-18) Not used.
- (G-19) Not used.
- (G-20) Letter dated March 28, 1976, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (G-21) Letter dated April 1, 1976, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing material regarding New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (G-22) Letter dated April 15, 1976, from Mrs. D.H. Aufdengarten, 110 Lionel Lane, Summerville, South Carolina 29483, regarding Grant and Miller families.
- (G-23) Not used.
- (G-24) Not used.
- (G-25a) Notes dated June 28, 1976, from visit to New Brunswick Province, Canada, by the author.
- (G-25b) Notes from conversation on June 28, 1976, with Willard Cluff at Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (G-26) Letter dated June 1976 from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (G-27) Letter dated June 7, 1976, from Mrs. Blanche Boyden, 3-11th Street, Port Cartier, Quebec Province, Canada G0G 2J0, regarding Grant and Miller families.
- (G-28) Letter dated June 14, 1976, from Mrs. D. H. Aufdengarten, 127 Alaska Avenue, Hunley Park, Charleston, South Carolina 29404, regarding Grant and Miller families.
- (G-29) Letter dated August 22, 1976, from Willard Cluff, P.O. Box 133, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Cluff family.

- (G-30) Letter dated August 16, 1976, from Walter Cluff, 106 Pine Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Cluff family.
- (G-32) Letter dated October 31, 1976, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, including Declaration regarding Peter Grant as father of Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (G-33) Copy of biographies of various James Grants, source not indicated.
- (G-34) Not used.
- (G-35) Not used.
- (G-36) Not used.
- (G-37) Not used.
- (G-38) Not used.
- (G-39) Letter dated October 1, 1978, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (G-40) The Loyalists of New Brunswick, by Esther Clark Wright, Lancelot Press, Windsor, N.S., 1955.
- (G-41) Undated letter from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding William Grant.
- (G-42) Not used.
- (G-43) Not used.
- (G-44) Letter dated December 24, 1979, from Alverda D. Carson, 727 South Main, Orem, Utah 84057, regarding the Hillman family.
- (G-45) Letter dated April 9, 1980, from Kevin Millard, 509 West 25th Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55405, regarding Cluff family.
- (G-46) Not used.
- (G-47b) Deed dated July 15, 1885, from Adelia F. Grant, widow of Daniel W. Grant, Abner U. Grant and Ida Grant, his wife, John Price and Hulda Price, his wife, Charles Keef and Alwilda, his wife, to Annie A. Grant, wife of Jeremiah M. Grant, recorded in Book 81, page 720, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

- (G-48) Not used.
- (G-49) Letter dated December 31, 1980 from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing family group sheets for the Broadhurst family.
- (G-50) Not used.
- (G-51) Not used.
- (G-52) Birth Certificate of John Carrington Grant dated February 2, 1937, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (G-53a) Death Certificate of Frances Mary (Tissier) Grant dated August 22, 1943, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (G-53b) Certificate That Record Was Not Found for death certificate of Mary Frances Grant for 1942 through 1944 in St. Clair County, Illinois, dated January 16, 1981.
- (G-54) Letter dated January 21, 1981, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, City of St. Louis, Missouri, regarding no death record for Frances Mary Grant.
- (G-55) Notes from telephone conversation on January 10, 1981, with Diane Lynne (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz, 52 Old State Road, Glencoe, Missouri 63038.
- (G-56) Notes from telephone conference on January 11, 1981, with Mr. Frank Feero, 197 Duke Street South, St. John, New Brunswick Province, Canada E2L 1N9, regarding Hillman family.
- (G-51) Not used.
- (G-58) Letter dated January 6, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, regarding Brandreth and Broadhurst families.
- (G-59) Not used.
- (G-60) Not used.
- (G-61b) Order dated May 8, 1885, of the Probate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Probate Records Volume 5, page 380, appointing Adelia F. Grant and Jeremiah M. Grant administrators of the estate of Daniel W. Grant.

- (G-62a) Will of William Grant, Sr., dated January 23, 1837, and probated April 5, 1847, at Carleton County, new Brunswick Province, Canada, and recorded at Book \_\_\_, page 571.
- (G-62e) Deed dated July 23, 1860, from William Grant and his wife Jane, Peter Grant and his wife Mary Ann, James Grant and his wife Frances, Tristram Grant and his wife Isabelle, Daniel Grant and his wife Elizabeth, and Elizabeth NcNally, a widow, children and heirs of William Grant, to Charles S. Grant, and recorded at Book 23, page 596, Carleton County, new Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (G-63) Not used.
- (G-64) Letter dated January 14, 1981, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (a) Family group sheets for the Broadhurst family;
  - (b) Obituary for Vera (Broadhurst) Basaraka dated August 22, 1975;
  - (c) Letter dated October 28, 1975, from Rector C.M. Hubbard, The Rectory, Lambley, Nottingham, England, NG4 4QB listing baptisms;
  - (d) Extracts by R. Neil Broadhurst from the 1851 Census, Lambley Parish, Nottingham County, England;
  - (e) Family group sheets for Alfred Edwin Broadhurst;
  - (f) Birth certificate of Alfred Broadhurst dated April 13, 1910, at Winnipeg, Manitoba Province, Canada;
  - (g) Notes of cemetery records for the Broadhurst family in Montreal, Canada;
  - (h) Notes of birth and baptismal records for the Broadhurst family in the Archives of the Court House, Montreal, Canada;
  - (i) Obituaries of Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence R. Grant from the Toledo, Ohio, Blade;
  - (j) Notes dated March 30, 1973, of Anglican Church Registrar Book, New Glasgow, Quebec Province, Canada;

- (k) Death certificate of Horace E. Broadhurst dated December 31, 1933, at the Borough of Brooklyn, New York, New York;
- (I) Letter dated June 2, 1980, from The Evergreens Cemetery, Bushwick and Conway Streets, Brooklyn, New York 11207, regarding graves of Horace E. Broadhurst and Agnes Broadhurst;
- (m) 1900 Census record for Horace E. Broadhurst, Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio;
- (n) Birth record of Horace Edward Broadhurst dated October 22, 1869, at Derby, Saint Peter, Derby County, England;
- (o) Birth Certificate of George Broadhurst dated February 16, 1845, at Arnold Subdistrict, Basford District, Nottingham County, England;
- (p) Marriage Certificate of John Brandreth and Sarah Broadhurst dated July 21, 1850, at Lambley Parish, Basford District, Nottingham County, England;
- (G-66) Letter dated January 27, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing the following:
  - (a) Ancestors sheet for Selina Carrington;
  - (b) Ancestors sheet for George Broadhurst;
  - (c) Birth Certificate of Sarah Jane Carrington dated September 20, 1841, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
  - (d) Birth Certificate of Fanny Georgiana Carrington dated September 9, 1843, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
  - (e) Birth Certificate of Edwin Carrington dated January 8, 1846, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;
  - (f) Birth Certificate of Rachel Carrington dated September 16, 1849, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;
  - (g) Birth Certificate of Catharine Carrington dated October 30, 1851, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;
  - (h) Birth Certificate of Elizabeth Carrington dated June 1, 1854, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;

- (i) Birth Certificate of Julia Carrington dated February 23, 1857, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
- (j) Extracts by R. Neil Broadhurst from the records of the Bureau of the Protonotary, Department of Justice, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (G-67) Letter dated January 26, 1981, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding the Grant family.
- (G-68) Not used.
- (G-69) Not used.
- (G-70) Letter dated December 20, 1971, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio, regarding no probate administration records for George Broadhurst or Selena Carrington Broadhurst.
- (G-71) Letter dated February 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 616 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing family group sheets for Broadhurst family ancestors.
- (G-72) Marriage License of Vernon Seeger and Leota Victoria Wright dated June 5, 1934, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (G-73) Letter dated April 29, 1981, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio 43624, re no birth certificate for Bernard Carrington Grant.
- (G-74) <u>Bel Viso</u>, by Ruth Winona Grant, privately published November 1978.
- (G-75) Birth Certificate of Vernon Seeger dated August 16, 1912, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (G-76) Letter dated May 11, 1981 from Robert F. Fellows, Archivist, Provincial Archives, P.O. Box 6000, Federicton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding research at the Provincial Archives and resource material.
- (G-77) Birth Certificate of Frances Mary Tissier dated April 1, 1914, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (G-78) Certificate dated October 1, 1981, from the Indiana State Board of Health certifying no original birth record on file for Leota Victoria Wright on July 23, 1913, at East Chicago, Lake County, Indiana.

- (G-79) Letter dated May 14, 1981, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, St. Clair County, Illinois, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant.
- (G-80) The History of Martha's Vineyard, Dukes County, Massachusetts, In Three Volumes, by Charles Edward Banks, published by the Dukes County Historical Society, 1966.
- (G-81) Letter dated February 22, 1981, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (G-82) Letter dated February 20, 1981, from Frank Feero, 197 Duke Street South, Saint John, New Brunswick, Canada, regarding Grant family.
- (G-83) Not used.
- (G-84) Not used.
- (G-85) Letter dated July 27, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Daniel W. Grant family.
- (G-86) Letter dated July, 1981 from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Broadhurst family and enclosing a newspaper clipping of the wedding of Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence Rachel Broadhurst.
- (G-87) Letter dated August 5, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, P.O. Box 7466, University Station, Provo, Utah 84602, regarding the Carrington family.
- (G-88) Letter dated July 29, 1981, from Elizabeth W.Y. Moore, Mystic Seaport Museum, Mystic, Connecticut 06355, regarding Hillman shipyard and enclosing <a href="https://example.com/The Log of Mystic Seaport">The Log of Mystic Seaport</a>, Vol.32, Number 4, Winter 1981, with article re Hillman shipyard.
- (G-89) Letter dated November 5, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding the Murphy family.
- (G-90) Not used.
- (G-91) Letter dated November 23, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing material from <u>The History of Nantucket</u>, by Alexander Starbuck, reprinted 1969.

- (G-92) Letter dated December 1, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding James Grant and enclosing an extract from A Dictionary Of Scottish Emigrants To The USA, compiled and edited by Donald Wryte, Magna Carta Book Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (G-93) Package of material dated December 5, 1981, from Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz, 52 Old State Road, Glencoe, Missouri 63038, and including:
  - (a) Newspaper obituary dated November 27, 1939, from the [East St. Louis?] Journal for Vernon Seeger;
  - (b) Excerpt from her Baby Book regarding the death of Vernon Seeger and written by Leota Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant;
  - (c) Transcript No. 64107 of original birth record of Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz dated July 3, 1939;
  - (d) Decree of Adoption dated April 4, 1957, Circuit Court of the City of St. Louis, Missouri, Proceeding No. 67034, for Diane Lynn (Seeger) Grant; and
  - (e) Amended birth certificate of Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz.
- (G-94) Undated letter from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing a copy of undated Deed from Arthur McNelly to Daniel Grant, Jr.
- (G-95) Not used.
- (G-96) Researching Your Ancestors In New Brunswick, Canada, by Robert F. Fellows, 119 Moss Avenue, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3A 2G2, 1979.
- (G-97) Not used.
- (G-98) The History of Nantucket County, Island, and Town, Including Genealogies of First Settlers, by Alexander Starbuck, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland Vermont, 1969.
- (G-99) Death certificate of Vernon Seeger dated November 26, 1939, at Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan.
- (G-100) Not used.

- (G-101) Letter dated January 6, 1982, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding James Grant family and Cluff family.
- (G-102) Death Certificate of Wilmot Grant dated June 24, 1924, at Canterbury, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (G-103) Biographical Sketches of Loyalists of The American Revolution With an Historical Essay, by Lorenzo Sabine, Kennikat Press, Inc., Port Washington, N.Y.
- (G-104) A Dictionary of Scottish Emigrants to The U.S.A., compiled and edited by Donald Whyte, Magna Carta Book Company, Baltimore, Maryland, U.S.A., 1981.
- (G-105) <u>Journals of the Continental Congress 1774-1789</u>, Washington, Government Printing Office, 1905, including specifically Vol III, 1775, Sept 21 Dec 30, pages 305-306.
- (G-106) Documents And Letters Intended To Illustrate The Revolutionary Incidents
  Of Queens County; With Connecting Narrations, Explanatory Notes, And
  Additions, by Henry Onderdonk, Jr., 1846, Kennikat Press, Port
  Washington, N.Y., specifically including pages 137, 139 and 230.
- (G-107) The Papers Of General National Greene, Richard K. Showman, Editor, The University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1976, specifically including Vol. I Dec 1766 Dec 1776, pages 266 to 269.
- (G-108) Letter dated May 13, 1981, from The New York State Library, University of the State of New York, Albany, New York 12334, to Ruth (Grant) Grant enclosing:
  - (a) Calendar of Historical Manuscripts Relating to the War of the Revolution, Secretary of State, Albany, New York, 1868, Vol 2, page 92, from Petitions 33:254, and
  - (b) Minutes of the Albany Committee of Correspondence, 1775-1778 (1923).
- (G-109) Letter dated June 1982, Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing copies of the following documents:
  - (a) Document 2237(1) British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;

- (b) Rivington's Royal Gazette, Wednesday, October 3, 1781, advertisement;
- (c) Doc 5602, British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;
- (d) Doc 5930, British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;
- (e) Doc 8913(1), British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London:
- (f) Doc 7201, British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;
- (g) Doc 7366, British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;
- (h) Doc 9318, British Headquarters Documents, Public Record Office, London;
- (i) Memorial of Henry Cronkhite dated February 5, 1787;
- (j) Petition of William Grant dated October 16, 1793;
- (k) Census of Presqu' Isle dated May 19, 1803;
- (I) Complaint Against Henry Cronkhite dated 1812 and after May 26;
- (m) Memorial of Peter Grant dated August 2, 1816;
- (n) Memorial of Henry Cronkhite dated March 8, 1817.
- (G-110) <u>Winslow Papers: 1776-1826</u>, edited by W. O. Raymond, specifically including May 19, 1803, Presqu'Isle Census
- (G-111) Miscellaneous Documents relating to Wrights of New Brunswick from the Provincial Archives of New Brunswick.
- (G-112) Letter dated June 9, 1982, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing draft copy of her book <u>The Grant Connection: A History of Major James Grant (1727-1782) His Wife, Penuel, and Their Descendants</u>.
- (G-113) Not used.

- (G-114) Notes dated August 1982 from telephone conference with Edward Stackpole, 617-228-1655, at the Peter Folger Library, Nantucket Island, Massachusetts, regarding computation of old calendar and new calendar dates.
- (G-115) National Geographic, "The Loyalists", by Kent Britt, April 1975.
- (G-116) Not used.
- (G-117) Not used.
- (G-118) Not used.
- (G-119) Not used.
- (G-120) Letter dated September 13, 1982, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (G-121) Letter dated September 14, 1982, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Grant family and enclosing photographs of George Nelson Grant and Levita Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant.
- (G-122) Not used.
- (G-123) Not used.
- (G-124) Not used.
- (G-125) Letter dated December 7, 1982, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (G-126) Not used.
- (G-127) Not used.
- (G-128) Campaigns of the American Revolution: An Atlas of Manuscript Maps, by Douglas W. Marshall and Howard H. Peckham, The University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Hammond Incorporated, Maplewood, New Jersey, 1976.
- (G-129) The Clans, Septs, And Regiments Of The Scottish Highlands, by Frank Adams, revised by Sir Thomas Innes of Learney, 8th edition, Johnson and Bacon, Edinburgh and London, 1970.

- (G-130) <u>A New Age Now Begins: A People's History of the American Revolution</u>, by Page Smith, McGraw-Hill Book Company, 1976.
- (G-131) Not used.
- (G-132) Not used.
- (G-133) Not used.
- (G-134) Not used.
- (G-135) Not used.
- (G-136) Not used.
- (G-137) Letter dated April 2, 1983, from A. J. McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing the following documents from the Public Archives:
  - (a) PRO 30/55/18 (2237)
  - (b) PRO 30/55/23 (2724(3))
  - (c) PRO 30/55/39 (4497)
  - (d) PRO 30/55/49 (5602)
  - (e) PRO 30/55/52 (5903)
  - (f) PRO 30/55/79 (8913)
  - (g) PRO 30/55/82 (8180)
  - (h) PRO 30/55/83 (9318)
- (G-138) Not used.
- (G-139) Not used.
- (G-140) Letter dated April 6, 1983, from Cleadie B. Barnett, R.R. #3, Oromocto, New Brunswick Province, Canada E2V 2G3, enclosing:
  - (a) Declaration dated February 9, 1852, of Ann Grant regarding pension;
  - (b) Declaration dated February 16, 1857, of Charles Grant regarding pension for Ann Grant; and

- (c) Related papers to declarations and pension.
- (G-141) Not used.
- (G-142) Not used.
- (G-143) <u>Irish Family Research Made Simple</u>, by E. J. Collins, 2d Edition, Summit Publications, P.O. Box 222, Munroe Falls, Ohio 44282.
- (G-144) <u>Scotch-Irish Family Research Made Simple</u>, 2d Edition, by R. G. Campbell, Summit Publications, P.O. Box 222, Munroe Falls, Ohio 44262.
- (G-145) Scottish Roots, by Alwyn James, Pelican Publishing Company, 1101 Monroe Street, Gretna, Louisiana 70053, 1982.
- (G-146) Not used.
- (G-147) Not used.
- (G-148) <u>Luce On Long Island</u>, by Charlotte Elizabeth (Wells) Jacques and Alice Walpole (Crofts) Kappenberg, January 1979.
- (G-149a) A Supplement To The Section Entitled John Doggett- Daggett Of Martha's Vineyard, by George H. and Sydney B. Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (G-149b) A Supplement To The Sections Entitled Thomas Doggett- Daggett Of Marshfield, Massachusetts and William Daggett of Saco, Maine, by George H. and Sydney B. Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (G-150) <u>Vital Records Of Chilmark, Massachusetts, To The Year 1850</u>, published by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Boston, Massachusetts, 1904.
- (G-151) Letter dated June 17, 1983, from Archibald J. McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing:
  - (a) Public Archives Record W0 42 60 G12 regarding James and Penuel Grant;
  - (b) Obituary of Penuel Grant from <u>Gentleman's Magazine 1824</u>, page 87; and
  - (c) Letter dated July 5, 1819, from Edward Sterling Dickson to Penuel Grant.

- (G-152) Not used.
- (G-153) Letter dated June 21, 1983, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding James and Penuel Grant family.
- (G-154) Letter dated July 17, 1983, to Mr. William R. Daggett, 423 N.E. 18th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 32670, requesting 1894 Daggett Family Book.
- (G-155) Letter dated August 1, 1983, from Archibald McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, regarding James and Penuel Grant and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of <u>The Gentleman's Magazine</u>, July to December, 1824, Vol. XCIV, by Sylvanus Urban;
  - (b) Public Record Office Record WO 42/60 (45432), letter dated July 5, 1819, to Penuel Grant; and
  - (c) Public Record Office Adm 36/16904 (46776), muster book of HMS Inconstant.
- (G-156) Letter dated September 10, 1983, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (G-157) Letter dated September 28, 1983, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing letter from R. Neil Broadhurst, 6328-37 Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta Province, Canada T3E 5M8, regarding Broadhurst family.
- (G-158) <u>A History Of Clan Grant</u>, by Lord Strathspey, Phillimore & Co., Ltd., Shopwyke Hall, Chichester, Sussex, England, 1983.
- (G-159) Letter dated October 6, 1983, from Archibald McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing 1851 Census, Elizabeth Grant.
- (G-160) Not used.
- (G-161) Not used.
- (G-162) Not used.
- (G-163) Letter dated December 8, 1983, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing family photographs.

- (G-164) Letter dated December 8, 1983, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of the Return of Settlers in Block No. 4, New Brunswick Province, Canada, dated June 7, 1786; and
  - (b) Will of Henry Cronkhite dated August 7, 1815.
- (G-164) Letter dated December 14, 1983, from Rear Admiral John Grant, 4 Priors Barton, Kingsgate Road, Winchester, Hampshire, England S023 9QF, regarding James Grant family.
- (G-165) Letter dated December 28, 1983, from Martha Daggett, 423 N.E. 18 Avenue, Ocala, Florida 32670.
- (G-166) Not used.
- (G-167) Letter dated January 22, 1984, from Rear Admiral John Grant, 4 Priors Barton, Kingsgate Road, Winchester, Hampshire, England S023 9QF, regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-168) Letter dated January 29, 1984, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding William Grant family.
- (G-169) Not used.
- (G-170) Letter dated February 10, 1984, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-171) Letter dated February 10, 1984, from Rear Admiral John Grant, 4 Priors Barton, Kingsgate Road, Winchester, Hampshire, England S023 9QF, regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-172) Letter dated February 14, 1984, from Rear Admiral James Grant, 4 Priors Barton, Kingsgate Road, Winchester, Hampshire, England S023 9QF regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-173) Letter dated February 25, 1984, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding James and Penuel Grant.
- (G-174) Letter dated March 5, 1984, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:

- (a) Copy of Petition of John C. Grant dated April 27, 1826;
- (b) Deed dated July 5, 1817, from John Grant to Jabez Cronk;
- (c) Receipt dated December 26, 1816, from Peter Grant to John Grant;
- (d) Deed dated December 26, 1816, from Peter Grant to John Grant;
- (e) Deed dated April 24, 1826, from Jabez Cronkhite to John C. Grant.
- (G-175) Letter dated March 29, 1984, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:
  - (a) Extract of Matriculation of the Arms of Rear Admiral John Grant dated March 9, 1981;
  - (b) Return of Settlers in Block No. 4, New Brunswick Province, Canada, dated August 5, 1785; and
  - (c) List of Non-commissioned officers and privates of the late disbanded British American Corps dated September 23, 1784.
- (G-176) Letter dated June 26, 1984, from Marian F. Diener, 7268 Crabb, Temperance, Michigan 48182, regarding the Grant family.
- (G-177) Letter dated September 25, 1984, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Folger family.
- (G-178) Not used.
- (1) Letter dated January 8, 1974, from Registrar General, Department of Health, Vital Statistics, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no death certificate for Jane (Grant) Cluff.
- (2) Marriage Certificate of George Nelson Grant and Leota Victoria (Wright) Seeger dated March 19, 1944, at Brentwood, St. Louis County, Missouri.
- (3) Death Certificate of Cletus Orlen Wright dated May 7, 1973, at St. Louis, Missouri.
- (4) Marriage License for Cletus Orlen Wright and Gertrude May Nickels dated October 12, 1910, at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.
- (5) Certification That Record Was Not Found for birth of Gertrude May Nickels on May 12, 1889, at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.

(6) Letter dated December 28, 1973, from Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, stating no death certificate on file for Martha Rebecca (Judkins) Wright. (7) Marriage Certificate of George Carrington and Catherine Holmes dated November 1, 1840, at St. Sekmund Parish, Derby District, Derby County, England. (8)Letter dated January 5, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Allen County, Ohio, regarding no death certificate or probate proceedings for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright. (9)Letter dated February 2, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, regarding no death certificate or probate proceeding for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright. (10)Not used. (11)Letter dated January 9, 1974, from H. Gordon Dougherty, Judge of Probate, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re probate documents in Estate of Daniel Whitfield Grant. (12)Not used. (13)Not used. (14)Highland County, Ohio, Deeds, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Hillsboro, Ohio, 45133. (15b) Letter dated April 2, 1974, from Ann Wright regarding dates of birth and marriage for the Burton N. Wright family. (15g)Notes from telephone conversation on February 16, 1974, with Mildred Eliza (Murphy) Snyder, 4635 Gilhouse Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623. (16)Death Certificate of Gertrude May Wright dated April 6, 1955, at St. Louis, Missouri.

Death Certificate of Antis C. Judkins dated March 22, 1884, at Allen

Highland County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the

Accounting dated , 1854, for the Estate of Anthony Wright, Bedford

(17)

(18)

(19)

County, Ohio.

County Court, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.

County Will Book \_, page \_.

- (21) Letter dated March 28, 1974, from Judge Dougherty, York County Courthouse, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding no probate proceedings for Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (22) Letter dated January 28, 1974, from Registrar of Probate, Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no probate proceeding for Jane (Grant) Cluff.
- (23) Marriage Bond of Anthony Wright and Katherine Sinclair dated September 24, 1846, at Bedford County, Virginia.
- (24) Marriage Bond dated December 18, 1789, for Anthony Wright and Elizabeth Mayse at Bedford County, Virginia.
- (26) Letter dated January 22, 1974, from the Probate Division of the Allen County Court of Common Pleas, P.O. Box 1489, Lima, Ohio, 45802, regarding no probate proceeding for Franklin B. Judkins.
- (29) Letter dated January 31, 1974, from Registrar of Deeds, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, stating over sixty real property transactions in the name of Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (31) Letter dated March 11, 1974, from the Registrar of Deeds, Campbell County, Kentucky, regarding no deed records for Joel Judkins from 1795 to 1856.
- (33) Brown County, Ohio, Deed 6/210 dated June 2, 1838.
- (33a) Highland County, Ohio, Deed 25/354 dated February 7, 1857.
- (34c) Will of James Mayse dated December 15, 1792, and probated on June 22, 1795, at Bedford County, Virginia, and recorded at W.B. 2/160.
- (34d) Will of John Wright dated April 8, 1810, and probated June 25, 1810, at Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 3, page 234.
- (34e) Will of John Wright dated December 28, 1804, and probated December 26, 1814, at Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 4, page 146.
- (34f) Will of John Wright dated August 11, 1803, and probated on September 26, 1803, at Bedford County, Virginia, and recorded at W.B. 3/13.
- (36b) Deed from Daniel W. Grant's Heirs to Enoch Dow dated February 7, 1887, Instrument No. 20936, recorded on April 20, 1887, in Book 84, page 664, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

- (37a) DAR Application No. 482544 dated July 14, 1961, of Josephine Parker Woodford, Mountain View Drive, Gainesville, Georgia.
- (40) Letter dated February 22, 1974, from Berna Snyder, 4635 Gilhouse Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623 regarding the Murphy family.
- (41) Letter dated February 28, 1974, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003, enclosing:
  - (a) Material from Our Kin by Ackerly and Parker and
  - (b) Family Tree for Thomas Wright family.
- (42a) Letter dated March 4, 1974, from Frances Wright Saunders, 1418 Mariposa Avenue, Boulder, Colorado 80302, enclosing extracts from <u>Our Kin</u> by Ackerly and Parker.
- (46) Pension and Military Records for the War of 1812 from Military Service Records, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (48) Highland County, Ohio, Deed \_/\_ dated January 15, 1833, to Joel Judkins.
- (49) Letter dated March 17, 1974, from J. L. Frost, Brown County Recorder, Court House, Georgetown, Ohio 45121, regarding deeds from 1797 through 1839 for Judkins.
- (50) Letter dated March 17, 1974 from Betty Jo Heick, Bourbon County, Kentucky Clerk, regarding no Judkins deeds in county records.
- (51) Not used.
- (52) Not used.
- (53) Certified Copy of Marriage Record of William G. Wright and Martha Judkins dated June 14, 1872, at Allen County, Ohio.
- (54a) Affidavit for Refusal of Letters and Order Refusing Letters of Administration dated August 29, 1960, for the Estate of George N. Grant, Probate Court of St. Louis County, Missouri, Proceeding No. 12275, Book 2A, page 730.
- (54b) Will of Leota Victoria Grant dated February 21, 1963, and probated March 16, 1963, at St. Louis County, Missouri, Probate Court Proceeding No. 33202.
- (55) DAR Application No. 417218 for Adelle Hutchinson Watkins, 702 High Street, Farmville, Virginia.

(56a)	Deed dated March 7, 1834, from Thomas Matthews to John D. Judkins and recorded on March 17, 1834, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book, page	
(56b)	Deed dated April 13, 1835, from John D. Judkins to Joel Judkins, recorded on June 12, 1835, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book, page	
(56c)	Deed dated August 14, 1841, from Joel and Rebecca Judkins to Franklin B. Judkins and recorded on August 16, 1841, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book, page	
(57)	Not used.	
(58)	Letter dated May 10, 1974, from K. E. MacLauchlan, Q. C., 104 Queen Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding real property and probate records for Francis Cluff.	
(59)	Not used.	
(60)	Not used.	
(61)	Not used.	
(62)	Will of William Greenberry Wright dated April 21, 1905, and probated on, at Hillsdale County, Michigan, Will Book, page	
(63)	Will of Cletus Orlen Wright dated June 10, 1969, and probated May 8, 1973, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri, Will Book, page	
(64)	Deed dated March 24, 1859, from F. B. Judkins and Antis C. Judkins to J.(?) P. Lecruise (?) and recorded April 6, 1859, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book, page	
(65)	Letter dated April 24, 1974, from Mrs. Helen E. Hamilton, 901 East Kibby Street, Lima, Ohio 45804, enclosing:	
	(a)	Map of Marion Township, Allen County, Ohio, taken from Records and Original Surveys, drawn, compiled and published by R. H. Harrison, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1880;
	(b & c) Copies of 1870 Census and 1880 Census, Allen County, Ohio.	
	(d)	History of Allen County, Biographical Sketch of S. W. Wright;
	(e)	Biographical Sketch of William Wilson Judkins;

- (f) Biographical History of Van Wert County, W. G. Wright.
- (66) Letter dated March 25, 1974, from the Roanoke Public Library,
   706 S. Jefferson St., Roanoke, Virginia 24011, enclosing portions of Our Kin by Ackerly and Parker relating to the Mayse family.
- (67) Letter dated March 1974 from Mrs. Helen E. Hamilton, address as above, enclosing:
  - (a) Index of Judkins and Wright deeds in Allen County, Ohio;
  - (b) Information related to James Harvey Judkins;
  - (c) Information related to William Joel Judkins;
  - (d) Information related to Franklin D. Judkins;
  - (e) Deed dated December 5, 1863, from Erastus and Rebecca Oliver to F. B. Judkins and recorded at Book \_\_\_, page \_\_\_, Allen County, Ohio;
  - (f) Deed dated June 10, 1872, from Martha R. Judkins to William J. Judkins and recorded at Book 13, page 89, Allen County, Ohio.
  - (g) Deed dated October 5, 1865, from Samuel and Julia Coleman to W. G. Wright and recorded at Book 11, page 89, Allen County, Ohio.
- (68) Notes from telephone conference on March 9, 1974, with Minnie May Smith, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding Wright family.
- (69) Will of Francis Cluff dated May 3, 1895, and filed August 13, 1896, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and the related Petition for Probate of Will.
- (70) Not used.
- (71) Death Certificate of Wm. J. Judkins dated March 25, 1931, at Allen County, Ohio.
- (72) Certificate dated May 22, 1974, of No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria Wright and Vernon Seeger for 1936 through 1939, in St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (72a) Marriage Certificate of George Nelson Grant and Frances Mary Tissier dated August 6, 1934, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (73) Not used.

- (74) Not used.
- (75) Death Certificate of Francis Cluff dated July 5, 1896, at Northampton Parish, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (76) Letter dated May 22, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant or Adelia Frances (Cluff) (Grant) Murphy.
- (77) Not used.
- (78) Not used.
- (79) Death Certificate of Victoria M. Nickels dated June 11, 1959, at Lyons Township, Cook County, Illinois.
- (80) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Recorder of Deeds, St. Louis County, Missouri re No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria Wright and Vernon Seeger for 1936 through 1938 in City of St. Louis and St. Louis County, Missouri.
- (81) Letter dated May 25, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, City of St. Louis, Missouri, and the Clerk of the Probate Court, St. Louis County, Missouri, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant or Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant.
- (82) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Court of Common Pleas, Jefferson County, Court House, Steubenville, Ohio 43952, regarding no marriage record for Joel Judkins and Rebecca Drake or Franklin Judkins and Antice C. Dayton.
- (83) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Probate Court, Belmont County, St. Clairsville, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Joel Judkins and Rebecca Drake or Franklin B. Judkins and Antice Caroline Dayton.
- (84) Not used.
- (85a) Letter dated May 27, 1974, from Brown County, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Franklin B. Judkins and Antis C. Dayton.
- (85b) Marriage Record of Franklin B. Judkins and Antis Caroline Dayton dated February 15, 1838, at Clinton County, Ohio.
- (85c) Letter dated May 27, 1974, from Court of Common Pleas, Hamilton County, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Franklin B. Judkins and Antis C. Dayton.

- (86) Letter dated June 28, 1974, from Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family of Bedford County, Virginia.
- (87) DAR Application No. 181551 for Nancy Wright C. Shanks, Fort McPherson, Atlanta, Georgia.
- (88) Letter dated July 8, 1974, from Josephine Woodford, 353 Mt. View Drive, Gainesville, Georgia, regarding no information about the Mays or Wright families.
- (89) Application To Transfer Assets On Death dated June 23, 1954, in the Estate of Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant, Proceeding No. 65352, Probate Court, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (90) Death Certificate of William Henry Nickels dated January 24, 1951, at Bloomingdale, DuPage County, Illinois.
- (91) Not used.
- (92) Letter dated July 12, 1974, from Registrar General, Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Alwilda Grant Keef, Hulda Grant Price, or Jeremiah M. Grant.
- (93) Not used.
- (94) Letter dated July 5, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg County, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952, enclosing Index of Deeds 1746 to 1825 for Wright, probate records for Wright 1746 to 1850, and marriage records for Wright 1746 to 1853.
- (95) Letter dated July 10, 1974, from Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing Wright Family, compiled by Charles Hughes Hamlin, February 27, 1970.
- (96) Not used.
- (97) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated July 22, 1974, from the Office of Vital Records, Illinois Department of Public Health, Springfield, Illinois 62706, for death record of Caroline Weiss Nickels in Illinois for the period 1916 to 1950.
- (98) Letter dated July 29, 1974, from General Register Office, St. Catherine's House, 10 Kingsway, London, England WC2B 6JP, regarding no death record for Catherine Holmes Carrington for the period 1870 through 1874.

- (99a) Deed from Daniel W. Grant, and Levina Elizabeth, his wife, to Ezra Dickenson, dated December 14, 1872, Instrument No. 22698, recorded at Book 55, page 425, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (99b) Order Appointing Administrators of the Estate of Daniel W. Grant dated May 8, 1885, and filed at Book 5, page 380 A&B, Probate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (100) Albemarle County, Virginia, Index To Grantors And Grantees Of Deeds and Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlottesville, Virginia 22902.
- (101) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed under N-76 and N-77.
- (102) Not used.
- (103) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed under N-76.
- (104) Goochland County, Virginia, General Index To Deeds, Wills, Etc., 1735 to 1837 for the surname Wright.
- (105) Louisa County, Virginia, Index To Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 160, Louisa, Virginia 23093.
- (106) Letter dated July 22, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Hanover County, Hanover, Virginia 23069, stating no records prior to 1865.
- (107) Letter dated July 22, 1974, from H. Henry Turnbull Clerk of the Circuit Court, Brunswick County, Lawrenceville, Virginia 23868, stating no listing of Wrights in the Index of Deeds for the period prior to 1775.
- (108) DAR Application No. 173356 dated August 9, 1922, for Lula E. J. Parker, Bedford, Virginia.
- (109) Letter dated August 28, 1974, from the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219, regarding no references in geographical indexes or Patent Deeds or land transactions for a "Randolph's Order".
- (110) Not used.
- (111) Letter dated July 17, 1974, from Probate Court, Highland County, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, regarding no death record for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright.

- (112) Letter dated August 9, 1974, from Registrar of Deeds, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re deeds naming Francis Cluff and map of relevant land.
- (113) Not used.
- (113a) <u>Joseph And Elizabeth Wright Of Bedford County, Virginia, And Columbiana</u>
  <u>County, Ohio</u>, compiled by Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C.,
  DeWitt, New York 13224, 1974.
- (114) Letter dated October 11, 1974, re No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria (Wright) Seeger for 1934 through 1937 in Michigan.
- (115) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed in N-76.
- (119a) Death Certificate of William S. Cluff dated May 21, 1925, at Brainerd, Crow Wing County, Minnesota.
- (119b) Death Certificate of Nelson I. Cluff dated November 7, 1926, at Aitkin, Aitkin County, Minnesota.
- (119c) Statement Of No Record Found for death record of Charles W. Cluff for the period 1908 to 1974 dated October 11, 1974, from Minnesota State Board of Health, 717 Delaware Street, S.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.
- (119d) Statement Of No Record Found for death record of Lucinda Cluff Rogers for the period 1908 to 1974 dated October 11, 1974, from Minnesota State Board of Health, 717 Delaware Street, S.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.
- (120) Letter dated October 11, 1974, from Department of Public Health, State of Michigan, re No Death Record of Vernon Seeger in Michigan for 1941 through 1944.
- (121) Franklin County, Virginia, records listed under N-87.
- (122) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed under N-77.
- (123) Notes from telephone conversation on September 7, 1974, with Delmar Cletus Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (124) Notes from telephone conversation on September 7, 1974 with Myrtle Maloney regarding Nickels and Yeoman families.
- (125) Letter dated September 9, 1974, from County Clerk, Lawrence County, Missouri, regarding no probate estate for Thomas Anthony Wright.

- (126) Letter dated September 9, 1974, from County Clerk, Cook County, 130 North Wells Street, Chicago, Illinois 60606, regarding no probate record found for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels.
- (127) Letter dated September 16, 1974, from County Clerk, DuPage County, Illinois, regarding no probate proceeding for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels.
- (128) Death Certificate of Mary Matilda Yeoman dated June 30, 1929, at Bloomingdale, DuPage County, Illinois.
- (129) Letter dated September 15, 1974, from Myrtle A. Maloney regarding Yeoman and Nickels families.
- (130) Not used.
- (131) Not used.
- (132) Not used.
- (133) Franklin County, Virginia, records listed under N-87.
- (134) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed under N-76.
- (135) Letter dated October 28, 1974, from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208, stating no death certificate on file for Malinda Wright Mays.
- (136) Bedford County Virginia, records listed under N-76 and N-77.
- (137) Not used.
- (138) Not used.
- (139) Letter dated October 28, 1974, from Mrs. Eileen M. E. Ames, Registrar of Deeds, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding list of probate estates for the surname Grant in York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, before 1900.
- (140) Death Certificate of Segee M. Grant dated February 12, 1928, at Kingsclear, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (141) Not used.
- (142) Franklin County, Virginia, records listed under N-87 and N-90.

- (143a) Letter dated November 19, 1974, from Robert Jerald Cluff, Aicota Nursing Home, Inc., Aitkin, Minnesota 56431, enclosing family group sheet for Cluff family.
- (143b) Letter dated November 26, 1974, from Douglas H. Cluff, 4237 France Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416, re Cluff Family.
- (144) Not used.
- (145) Letter dated October 30, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, City of Williamsburg and James County, Virginia, P.O. Box 385, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding limited records prior to 1865.
- (145b) Not used.
- (146) Letter dated November 6, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sussex County, Sussex, Virginia, regarding no deed or power of attorney to or from Joel Judkins for the period 1754 to 1878.
- (147) Not used.
- Will of John C. Grant dated July 7, 1852, and filed June 16, 1853, at Book 34, page 308, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148b) Will of Abram Grant dated June 3, 1890, and registered August 13, 1892, at Book 98, page 41, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148c) Will of Ichabod Grant dated January 8, 1879, and registered July 17, 1886, at Book 83, page 286, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- Will of Jacob Grant dated July 15, 1886, and registered June 3, 1890, at Book 92, page 155, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148e) Will of Eliza Grant dated September 20, 1903, and registered December 3, 1904, at Book 127, page 372, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148f) Appointment of Trustees for Creditors of the estate of Jeremiah M. Grant "absconding or concealed debtor" dated March 12, 1887.

- (149) Letter dated November 21, 1974, from Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Lorne Grant, Murchie Grant, or Earl T. Grant.
- (150) Franklin County, Virginia, record included in N-90.
- (151) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-77.
- (152) Letter dated April 3, 1975, from Mr. Jere Cluff, c/o Aicota Nursing Home, Inc., Aitkin, Minnesota 56431, regarding Cluff family.
- (153) Not used.
- (154) Letter dated November 29, 1974, from Walter Cluff, 106 Pine Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding the Cluff family.
- (155) Letter dated December 6, 1974, from State of Vermont, Secretary of State, Montpelier, Vermont, regarding no birth certificate for Mary Matilda Sumlar.
- (156) Letter dated December 11, 1974, from Dolores K. Oelze, 258 Inverrary Lane, Dunfield, Illinois 60015, regarding the Wright and Knittle families.
- (157) Bedford County, Virginia, records listed under N-76.
- (158) Letter dated December 23, 1974, from Mary Beckman, 1037 Columbia, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46805, regarding Minnie May Wright Smith and Wright family.
- (159) Not used.
- (160) Deed dated July 6, 1832, from Jabez and Mary Lockwood to John C. Grant recorded July 11, 1832, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (161) Franklin County, Virginia, records listed under N-86 and N-90.
- (162) Letter dated January 3, 1975, from The Virginia Baptist Historical Society, University of Richmond, Virginia, regarding lack of genealogical data in records.
- (163) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-77.
- (164) Letter dated December 31, 1974, from Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Highways and Transportation, 1221 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, enclosing:

- (a) Map of Bedford County, Virginia; and
- (b) Map of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (165) Not used.
- (166) Not used.
- (167) Will of William Grant, Sr., dated January 23, 1837, and proven April 5, 1847, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and the related Petition for Probate.
- (167a) Will of Eperitus Grant dated December 7, 188(9?) and recorded February 14, 1890, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (167b) Will of Isaac Cluff dated June 24, 1868, and recorded February 25, 1869, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (168a) Letter dated February 7, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, E0J 2B0.
- (168b) Now And Then, A History of the Southhampton Area Along the Saint John River, by Ruth Winona Grant, privately published, 1967.
- (168c) Letter dated February 10, 1975, from Walter Cluff, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding Cluff family.
- (169) Letter dated January 8, 1975, from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Kane County, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding no probate records for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels for the period 1846 to 1942.
- (170) Not used.
- (171) Letter dated January 8, 1975, from the Department of Public Health, State of Illinois, 535 West Jefferson Street, Springfield, Illinois 62761, regarding no death records prior to January 1, 1916, except in county records.
- (172) Letter dated January 9, 1975, from the Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Charles Grant for the period 1888 to 1910.
- (173) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated January 23, 1975, from Cook County Clerk, 130 N. Wells Street, Chicago, Illinois 60606, for death record of Joseph Yeoman for the period 1905 through 1910 at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.

- (174) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated January 17, 1975, from the Office of Vital Records, Illinois 62706, for death record of Oliver Nickels for the period 1916 to 1945 for Cook County or DuPage County, Illinois.
- (175) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-94.
- (176) Not used.
- United States Department of the Interior, Geological Survey, Index to Topographical Maps of Virginia.
- (178) <u>Land Ownership Maps: A Checklist of Nineteenth Century United States</u>
  <u>County Maps in the Library of Congress</u>, compiled by Richard W.
  Stephenson, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C., 1967.
- (179) Not used.
- (180) 1880 Census, Kane County, Illinois, for Frederick Nickels household at City of Aurora.
- (181) Wrights from the Roanoke Salem Vinton, Virginia, telephone book 1975.
- (182) Letter dated February 11, 1975, from Miss Ivy Embleton, 198 Malone Road, Belfast 9, Northern Ireland, enclosing information from Kilskeery Parish registers re Cluff family.
- (183) Letter dated January 31, 1975, from Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Mary L. Grant 1894 to 1896 or Isaac Cluff 1905 to 1907.
- Veterans Records for William G. Wright for service in the Civil War from Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (185) Not used.
- (186) Letter dated September 1, 1975, from Miss Ivey Embleton, 198 Malone Road, Belfast 9, Northern Ireland, re real property information for Cluff family.
- (187) Death Record of Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright dated June 3, 1880, at Clinton County, Ohio.
- (188) Letter dated February 1, 1975, from Clerk of the Probate Court, Highland County, Hillsboro, Ohio, regarding no death record for Anthony S. Wright.

- (189) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76.
- (190) Not used.
- (191) Same as N-67: File W6588
- (192) Military Records, Revolutionary War, of John Wright of Bedford County, Virginia, including:
  - (a) Journal of the House of Delegates, Virginia, October 1793, Title page, and pages 24 to 26 and 98 to 101; and
  - (b) Pension Records, Box 35, Folder 463, Nos. 463-1, 3 and 4.
- (193) The Wright Book, by Pauline Williams Wright, 722 South 22nd Street, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, published by Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (194) Letter dated March 2, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (195) Not used.
- (196) Charlotte County, Virginia, Index To Grantors And Grantees of Deeds and Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923, including:

Deed 6/14 dated February 4, 1788, from Francis Harwood, John Board, and Joel Preston to Andrew Hannah.

- (197) 1880 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (198) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Index of Grantors and Grantees of Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (199) Letter dated February 17, 1975, from Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family of Bedford County, Virginia.
- (200) Not used.
- (201) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-95.
- (202) Not used.

- (203) Not used.
- (204) Bedford County, Virginia, map dated 1864, by W. Izard and A. H. Campbell, published by Chief Engineer's Office, D.N.V., in one part.
- (205) Bedford County, Virginia records included in N-95.
- (206) Letter dated March 6, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (207) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76 and N-77.
- (208) Letter dated April 15, 1975, from Walter Cluff, 106 Pine Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding Cluff family.
- (209) Not used.
- (210) Not used.
- (211) Bedford County, Virginia, map dated October 1827 by John Wood and Herman Boye.
- (212) Franklin County, Virginia, records included an N-87.
- (213) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76 and N-70.
- (214) Letter dated April 6, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (215) Letter dated April 8, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (216) Letter dated April 16, 1975, from Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing letter dated April 4, 1975, from Joseph L. Cramer, 152 South Fairfax, Denver, Colorado 80222, regarding 1815 Joseph Wright family.
- (217) Not used.
- (218) Letter dated April 21, 1975, from Joseph L. Cramer, 152 South Fairfax, Denver, Colorado 80222, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (219) Not used.

- (220) Letter dated June 1, 1975, from Joseph L. Cramer, 152 South Fairfax, Denver, Colorado 80222, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (221) Not used.
- (222) Letter dated April 24, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (222b) Letter dated June 21, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James St., New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (223) Same as N-67: File S6449.
- (224) Not used.
- (225) Not used.
- (226) Not used.
- (227) Letter dated July 21, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant 177 St. James St., New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (228) Letter dated July 21, 1975, from John D. Stemmons, 1213 East 2100 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84106, regarding 1774 Petitioners in Bedford County, Virginia.
- (229) Bedford and Franklin Counties, Virginia, map dated 1826.
- (230) Letter dated July 17, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of parish marriage record of Tristram Hillman and Ann Lindopp, and
  - (b) Copy of baptismal certificate of Ann Maidstone Hillman.
- (231) Military Records, War of 1812, Military Service Records (NNCC) National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, for following:
  - (a) Thomas Wright, W.C. 21995 and B.L. Wt.26585-80-55;
  - (b) James Wright W.C. 21977;
  - (c) James Wright Wt. 2662-80-55;

- (d) John Wright Wt. 36647-80-55;
- (232) Bedford County, Virginia, records included is N-94 and N-95.
- (233) Letter dated August 8, 1975, from Mrs. Douglas H. (Tinita) Cluff, 4237 France Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416, enclosing Cluff family group sheets.
- (234) Not used.
- (235) Not used.
- (236) Letter dated April 15, 1975, from General Services Administration, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408, regarding 300 records for military service in War of 1812 for surname Wright.
- (237) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-95.
- (238) Not used.
- (239) Letter dated July 30, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1831 Joseph Wright.
- (240) Letter dated August 22, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1831 Joseph Wright.
- (241) The Douglas Register, transcribed and edited by W. Mac. Jones, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.
- (242) Letter dated September 3, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family.
- (243) Letter dated September 15, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family.
- (244) Letter dated October 7, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family and enclosing:
  - (a) Letter from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904.
  - (b) Joseph Wright's Recollections, New Vienna, November 29, 1891, and
  - (c) Family group sheets for 1831 Joseph Wright.

- (245) Letter dated October 9, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family.
- (246) Letter dated October 11, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing letter from Edwin Hays Cole, 228 County Club Terrace, Battle Creek, Michigan 49015, regarding Whinery family.
- (247) Letter dated November 14, 1976, from Jay B. Wright 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing material regarding genealogical publishing.
- (248) Letter dated November 15, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing family group sheets.
- (248a) Letter dated December 3, 1976, from Jay B. Wright, 428 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding Corley family.
- (249) <u>Genealogical Books In Print</u>, edited by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1975.
- (250) <u>Catalog Of Genealogies And Family Histories</u>, University Microfilms International, 300 North Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106, 1973.
- (251) Same as N-141.
- (252) Same as N-145.
- (253) Not used.
- (254) Historical Map of Bedford County, Virginia, from Roanoke Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Roanoke, Virginia 24008.
- (255) Not used.
- (256) Same as N-143.
- (257) Same as N-140.
- (258) Same as N-147.
- (259) Not used.
- (260) Same as N-148.
- (261) Not used.

(262)Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76. (263)Not used. (264)Letter dated August 30, 1976, from Harry B. Wright, 35 Beaver Valley Road, Asheville, North Carolina 28804, regarding 1814 John Wright family. (265)Not used. (266)Same as N-142. Genealogical Research in the Virginia State Library, Virginia State Library, (267)Richmond, Virginia. Same as N-144. (268)(269)Franklin County, Virginia, records in N-87. (270)Montgomery County, Virginia, records in N-120. (271)Montgomery County, Virginia, records in N-120. (272)Not used. (273)Not used. (274)Letter dated May 4, 1977, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright family. Botetourt County, Virginia records in N-157. (275)Will of Edward Pate dated December 19, 1755, probated December 9, (276)1756, at Southhampton County, Virginia, at W.B. 1/215. Will of Jacob Pate dated June 15, 1752, and probated November 21, 1752, (277)at Surry County, Virginia, W.B. / , (278)Will of Thomas Pate dated February 22, 1773, and probated April 21, 1774, at Sussex County, Virginia, W.B. C/109. (279)Will of Thomas Pate dated April 7, 1703, and probated October 25, 1703, at

York County, Virginia, Records No. 12, Wills 1702-1706, page 151.

Same as N-146.

(280)

- (281) Letter dated May 21, 1977, from Velva Short, 657 Cross Street, New Braunfels, Texas 78130, regarding Elizabeth (Wright) Corley family.
- (282) Bedford County, Virginia, records in N-76.
- (283) Military Records, Revolutionary War, for Matthew Pate of Halifax County, Virginia, W. 5490, Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (284) DAR Application, Treasurer General, NSDAR, 1776 D. Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, for the following:
  - (a) #519174 dated July 1966 for Leslie W. Lee, 146 Ridgeside Road, Chattanooga, Tennessee.
  - (b) #530973 dated October 1, 1969, for Hazel Fein Kinslow, 1350 Miller Lane, New Albany, Indiana 47150;
  - (c) #428301 dated June 22, 1954, for Betty Lou Jones Pee, 102 South Broad Street, Winder, Georgia.
  - (d) #445826 dated May 7, 1956 for Diane Davis Stearns, Falls Village, Connecticut.
- (285) Not used.
- (286) Letter dated June 18, 1977, from Betty M. Matthews, 8605 Hillside Place, Fairfax, Virginia 22030, regarding Wright family.
- (287) Not used.
- (288) Letter dated June 1, 1977, from Velva Short, 657 Cross Street, New Braunfels, Texas 78130, regarding Elizabeth (Wright) Corley family.
- (289) Not used.
- (290) Not used.
- (291) Not used.
- (292) Letter dated June 24, 1977, from Snowhite Saunders, 5318 Hearthstone Road, N.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24012, regarding Wright family.
- (293) Letter dated August 20, 1977, from Norman L. Sawyer, 1223 Belle Terrace, Topeka, Kansas 66604, regarding Wright family.

Not used.	
Not used.	
Not used.	
Letter dated November 5, 1977, from Frances (Wright) Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, regarding Wright family.	
Letter dated November 19, 1977, from Ida Eckstadt, 608 Hunter, Kilgore, Texas 75662, regarding Elizabeth (Wright) Corley family.	
Not used.	
Amherst County, Virginia, Index of Wills and Wills, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Amherst, Virginia 24521.	
Same as N-180 and N-181.	
Patent Deed dated September 2, 1723, to Anthony Pate in Hanover County, Virginia.	
Patent Deed dated March 24, 1725, to Edward Pate in Isle of Wight County, Virginia.	
Not used.	
Same as N-169.	
Same as N-175.	
DAR Applications, NSDAR, 1776 D Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, for the following:	

#259220 dated December 4, 1929, for Mrs. Willie Pate Edgerton, (a) 314 West Main, Lebanon, Tennessee; (b) #188429 dated May 13, 1918, for Lucille Edgerton Blue, Lebanon, Tennessee: #307646 dated February 16, 1938, for Martha Marna Graves, (c) Edgewood Park, Briarcliff, New York; #358312 dated March 28, 1946, for Mary Virginia Miller Jones, 3912 (f) Military Road, N.W., Washington, D.C. (313a) Will of Benjamin Pate dated February 4, 1825, and probated at Breckinridge County, Kentucky, W.B. 1/44. Will of Thomas Pate dated October 7, 1803, and probated on at (313b) Breckinridge County, Kentucky, W.B. 1/63. (314)Will of John Pate dated February 22, 1820, and probated November 13, 1820, at Ohio County, Kentucky, W.B. A/241. (315)Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76. (316)Not used. (317)Not used. Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76. (318)Not used. (319)Letter dated January 15, 1978, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, (320)DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1814 John Wright. (321)Not used. (322)Military Records, War of 1812, Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, for the following: (a) Edmond Pate, B.L.Wt. 90185-160-55; (c) William Pate: (d) John Pate:

(f)

William Haynes;

William Compton. (v) (323)Botetourt County, Virginia, records, included in N- 149. Not used. (324)(325)Not used. (326)Same as N-177. Telephone conference in February 17, 1978, with Mrs. Mamie Sanderson (327)Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, regarding Pate family. (328)Historical Map of Franklin County, Virginia. (329)Letter dated February 12, 1978, from Mrs. Ida Eckstadt, 608 Hunter, Kilgore, Texas 75662, regarding Corley family. (330)Not used. (331)Not used. (332)Not used. (333)Not used. (334)Not used. (335)Not used. (336)Letter dated February 21, 1978, from William C. Wooldridge, Rt. 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, enclosing: (a) 1870 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, for Wrights; and 1880 Census, Bedford County, Virginia for Wrights. (b) (337)Not used. (338)Not used. Letter dated March 2, 1978, from Mrs. Gertrude Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky (339)Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Wright families.

(s)

Thomas Pate;

- (340) Not used.
- (341) Not used.
- (342) Letter dated March 3, 1978, from Mrs. Sandy Mealoy, 806 Gellert Boulevard, Daly City, California 94015, enclosing material from Kegley's Virginia Frontier regarding Wrights.
- (343) Letter dated March 27, 1978, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding Wright families of Prince Edward and Bedford Counties, Virginia.
- (344) Letter dated March 29, 1978, from Frances (Wright) Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, regarding Wright family.
- (345) Letter dated March 1, 1978, from William C. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Wright families.
- (346) Letter dated March 12, 1978, from William C. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Wright family.
- (347) Notes from conversation on April 23, 1978, with Burton Noel Wright, 5320 N. Paseo de la Pereza, Tucson, Arizona 85715.
- (348) Not used.
- (348a) Not used.
- (349) Letter dated May 19, 1978, from Ida Eckstadt, 608 Hunter, Kilgore, Texas 75662, regarding Wright and Pate families.
- (350) Letter dated June 10, 1978, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904, enclosing obituary for William S. Wright from The Highland News, Vol. 40, No. 13, dated Thursday, July 6, 1876.
- (351) Letter dated June 30, 1978 from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (352) Letter dated August 17, 1978, from NSDAR, 1776 D Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, regarding Pate family and DAR applications.
- (353) Letter dated October 29, 1978, from Clerk of the County Court, Kanawha County, Charleston, West Virginia, regarding no probate proceeding for 1852 Edmund Pate.
- (354) Not used.

- (355) Letter dated November 4, 1978, from Jay B. Wright, 828 Dentree Drive, Orange, Connecticut 06477, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (356) Letter dated November 3, 1978, from Wayne County Clerk, Michigan, re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger in Wayne County, Michigan from 1867 to 1978.
- (357) Certificate dated November 20, 1978, that Record Was Not Found for a marriage certificate of Vernon Seeger and Leota Victoria Wright for the years 1937 through 1939 in East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (358) Letter dated November 9, 1978, from Alice Gallager, 169 Evelyn Drive, Anaheim, California 92805, regarding Pate family.
- (359) Same as N-183.
- (360) Letter dated November 28, 1978, from Department of Health, City of Detroit, Michigan re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger.
- (361) Letter dated November 20, 1978, from Gertrude Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Wright families.
- (362) Letter dated November 8, 1978, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (363) Not used.
- (364) Not used.
- (365) Same as N-187.
- (366) Same as N-187.
- (367) Not used.
- (368) Not used.
- (369) Not used.
- (370) Not used.
- (371) Letter dated November 21, 1978, from Lark Wallwork, 94 Canoe Brook Road, Short Hills, New Jersey, regarding Peter Meador Wright.
- (372) Letter dated December 11, 1978, from the Department of Health, State of Michigan, re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger for 1941 through 1945.

- (373) Map of Beverly Patent 1736, from Roanoke Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Roanoke, Virginia 24008.
- (374) <u>Virginia Tithables From Burned Record Counties</u>, compiled by Robert F. Woodson and Isobel B. Woodson, September 1970, for surname Pate.
- (375) Letter dated December 15, 1978, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Wright families.
- (376) Letter dated November 30, 1978, from Mrs. Dorothy A. Hendry, Route 1, Box 950, Hawesville, Kentucky 42348, regarding Pate families.
- (377) Letter dated January 4, 1979, from Katherine M. Roehl, 10189 Pretty Lake Trail, Plymouth, Indiana 45653, regarding Wright family.
- (378) Not used.
- (379) Not used.
- (380) Not used.
- (381) Not used.
- (382) Letter dated January 13, 1979, from Mary Beckman, 1037 Columbia, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46805, regarding her family.
- (383) Not used.
- (384) Letter dated January 4, 1979, from Delmar and Alice Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103, regarding Wright family.
- (385) Notes from telephone conference on January 13, 1979, with Peter and Lynn Sorbitz, Glencoe, Missouri, regarding Grant family.
- (386) Letter dated March 4, 1979, from Mrs. Katherine M. Roehl, 10189 Pretty Lake Trail, Plymouth, Indiana 46563, regarding Wright family.
- (387) Not used.
- (388) Letter dated February 2, 1979, from Gertrude Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Pate family.
- (389) Not used.
- (390) Not used.

(391)Not used. (392)Not used. (393)Not used. (394)Not used. (395)Not used. (396)Not used. Letter dated April 11, 1979, from Alice E. Gallagher, 169 Evelyn Drive, (397)Anaheim, California 92805, regarding Pate family. Letter dated April 12, 1979, from Gertrude Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky (398)Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Pate family. (399)Not used. (400)Not used. (401)Not used. (402)Not used. (403)Letter dated May 7, 1979, from Dorothy Hendry, Route 1, Box 950, Hawesville, Kentucky 42348, regarding Pate and Corley families. (404)Letter dated May 30, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Thomas Wright family. (405)Letter dated June 5, 1979, from Mrs. Russell M. Andrew, 18 Violet Lane, Somers Point, New Jersey 08244, regarding Elijah Allen Wright and family. (406)Letter dated June 14, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, enclosing copy of John A. Wright Family Bible. (407)Not used. Letter dated June 22, 1979, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills (408)Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding David Wright family. (409)Letter dated June 24, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Pate family.

- (410) Letter dated July 4, 1979, from Mrs. Russell M. Andrew, 18 Violet Lane, Somers Point, New Jersey 08244, regarding Elijah Allen Wright and family.
- (411) Letter dated July 16, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Pate family.
- (412) Not used.
- (413) Not used.
- (414) Letter dated July 18, 1979, from Ida Eckstadt, 608 Hunter, Kilgore, Texas 75662, regarding Wright and Corley families.
- (415) Letter dated August 16, 1979, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904 enclosing:
  - (a) Photographs of the tombstones of William S. Wright and Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright and Anthony G. Wright;
  - (b) 1900 Census, Anthony G. Wright in Penn Township, Highland County, Ohio.
- (416) Letter dated September 5, 1979, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding 1779 John Wright and David Wright families.
- (417) Not used.
- (418) Not used.
- (419) Letter dated September 15, 1979, from Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding 1844 Joseph Wright family and enclosing:
  - (a) Will of Joseph Wright dated June 16, 1840, and probated October 21, 1844, at Hardin County, Kentucky;
  - (b) Extract from 1820 Census, Virginia, Franklin County;
  - (c) Extracts from 1830 Census, Kentucky, Hardin County;
  - (d) Extracts from 1840 Census, Kentucky, Hardin County;
  - (e) Family group sheets for 1844, Joseph Wright;

- (f) Marriage Bond dated June 22, 1844, for Martin G. Wright and Elizabeth Cecil at Hardin County, Kentucky;
- (g) Marriage Bond dated March 4, 1843, for John Morris and Lucratia Wright at Hardin County, Kentucky;
- (h) Letters to Riley Wright
  - (1) Dated June 23, 1858, from Sarah E. Stout;
  - (2) Dated August 2, 1874, from Mary A. Wright; and
  - (3) December 12, 1878, from Mary A. Wright.
- (420) Not used.
- (420j) Letter dated September 27, 1979, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding Wright family.
- (421) Franklin County, Virginia, records included in N-89.
- (422) Not used.
- (423) Letter dated September 30, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Wright and Pate families.
- (424) Will of John Wright dated March 18, 1775, and probated April 20, 1779, at Prince Edward County, Virginia.
- (425) Not used.
- (426) Not used.
- (427) Franklin County, Virginia, records included in N-89.
- (428) Not used.
- (429) Not used.
- (430) Not used.
- (431) Letter dated October 12, 1979, from Gertrude Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Thomas Wright.
- (432) Letter dated October 3, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Thomas Wright.

- (433) Letter dated October 20, 1979, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (434) Letter dated October 28, 1979 from Mrs. Jennie Deardorf, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding Wright family and enclosing extract from <a href="The Journal of American Genealogy">The Journal of American Genealogy</a>, Vol. 11, 3rd Quarter, December 3, July-August-September 1922, pages 284 to 288, regarding Wright family.
- (435) Not used.
- (436) Letter dated November 13, 1979, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding Wright family and enclosing extract from <a href="https://example.com/The History of Pittsylvania County">The History of Pittsylvania County</a>, by Maud Carter Clement, Lynchburg, Virginia, 1929, regarding Randolph's Order.
- (437) Not used.
- (438) Not used.
- (439) Not used.
- (440) Not used.
- (441) Letter dated October 17, 1979, from Mrs. Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding descendants of Martin G. Wright.
- (442) Letter dated November 29, 1979, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (443) Letter dated December 2, 1979, from Mrs. Gertrude C. Mann, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Pate family.
- (444) Letter dated December, 7, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Thomas Wright family.
- (445) Notes from telephone conference on December 9, 1979, with Jennie Deardorff relating to Thomas Wright family.
- (446) Letter dated December 18, 1979, from Mr. Frank Easley Wright, General Delivery, Beachmont, Kentucky 42323, regarding Martin Wright family.
- (447) Letter dated December 17, 1979, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904, regarding Wrights of Highland County, Ohio.

- (448) Letter dated December 16, 1979, from Ira M. Overstreet, Sundstone 105, 1414 19th Avenue North, Edmonds, Washington 98020, regarding Wright family.
- (449) Not used.
- (450) Not used.
- (451) Letter dated February 7, 1980, from Mrs. Lois Baird, R. #6, Foxborough Estate, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, enclosing material regarding Wright family.
- (452) Letter dated February 7, 1980, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, regarding Thomas Wright.
- (453) Not used.
- (454) Letter dated February 16, 1980, from Mrs. Mary Rose Merritt, Route 7, Box 334, Philpot, Kentucky 43266, regarding Wright and Pate families.
- (455) Not used.
- (456) Letter dated February 25, 1980, from Mrs. Mary Rose Merritt, Route 7, Box 334, Philpot, Kentucky 43266, regarding Corley family.
- (457) Letter dated March 2, 1980, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding David Wright Family.
- (458) Not used.
- (459) Not used.
- (460) Not used.
- (461) Not used.
- (462) Not used.
- (463) Not used.
- (464) Letter dated September 19, 1980, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding David Wright family.
- (465) Not used.

- (466) Letter dated September 23, 1980, from Mary Rose Merritt, Route 1, Box 334, Philpot, Kentucky 42366, regarding Pate family.
- (467) Not used.
- (468) Not used.
- (469) Letter dated October 15, 1980, from Mrs. Lois Baird, Route #6, Foxborough Estate, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, enclosing Littleberry Wright Declaration.
- (470) Letter dated October 21, 1980, from Mrs. Louise Johnson Spradlin, Route 1, Box 151, Vinton, Virginia 24179, regarding Wright family.
- (471) Not used.
- (472) Letter dated December 4, 1980, from Mrs. Louise Johnson Spradlin, Route 1, Box 151, Vinton, Virginia 24179, regarding Thomas Wright family.
- (473) Letter dated December 6, 1980, from Amanda Wilson Presson, Route 1, Box 64, Wakefield, Virginia 23888, regarding David Wright family.
- (474) Not used.
- (475) Letter dated January 2, 1981, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, enclosing 1802 Tax List for Bedford County, Virginia.
- (476) Same as N-190.
- (477) Not used.
- (478) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76.
- (479) Not used.
- (480) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76.
- (481) Not used.
- (482) Not used.
- (483) Birth Certificate of Robert Noel Grant dated December 23, 1945, at Alexander County, Illinois.

- (484) Letter dated December 25, 1980, from Mrs. Sandy Mealoy, 806 Gellert Boulevard, Daly City, California 94015, regarding Josephine Newbill Sanders.
- (485) Letter dated January 10, 1981, from Amanda Wilson Presson, Route 1, Box 64, Wakefield, Virginia 23888, regarding David Wright family.
- (486) Letter dated January 12, 1981, from Mrs. Alice Wright, 718 Berwick Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63132, regarding Judkins and 1814 John Wright families.
- (487) Not used.
- (488) Not used.
- (489) Letter dated January 1981 from Mrs. Jennie Deardorf, 643 Ipson Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding Wright and Pate families.
- (490) Botetourt County, Virginia, records included in N-157.
- (491) Letter dated January 10, 1981, from Mrs. Lois Baird, Foxborough Estate, Route #6, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, regarding Littleberry Wright family.
- (492) Letter dated January 20, 1981, from Mrs. Alice Wright, 718 Berwick Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63132, regarding Judkins family.
- (493) Letter dated January 26, 1981, from Marie T. Clark, 1589 Rozelle Creek Road, Chillicothe, Ohio 45601, regarding Wright family.
- (494) Letter dated January 29, 1981, from Dot Watkins, Route 1, Box 950, Hawseville, Kentucky 42348, regarding Corley family.
- (495) Not used.
- (496) Letter dated February 2, 1981, from Delfa Wright Ellis, Box 113, South Roxana, Illinois 62087, regarding Wright family.
- (497) Not used.
- (498) Letter dated February 9, 1981, from James Robertson, 3520 Winding Way Road, S.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24015, regarding Franklin County, Virginia, Wrights.

- (499) Notes On The Connection Of The Pate Family With Eye Kettleby And Sysonby, County Leicester, by Thomas North, 1874, available as 929.242-P271a, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, 50 East North Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (500) Letter dated February 21, 1981, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33540, regarding David Wright family.
- (501) Not used.
- (502) Not used.
- (503) Letter dated March 13, 1981, from Mrs. Sandy Mealoy, 806 Gellert Boulevard, Daly City, California 94015, regarding Wright family.
- (504) Not used.
- (505) Not used.
- (506) Not used.
- (507) Letter dated June 3, 1981, from Freddie L. Spradlin, 1703 Mt. Pisgah Lane #24, Silver Springs, Maryland 20903, regarding Wright and Spradlin families.
- (508) Not used.
- (509) Not used.
- (510) Letter dated September 1, 1981, from Mrs. Alice Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103, regarding Wright family.
- (511) Not used.
- (512) Not used.
- (513) Not used.
- (514) Letter dated October 5, 1981, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding William Wright of Campbell County, Virginia.
- (515) Not used.
- (516) Letter dated October 29, 1981, from James Wright Robinson, 2447 W. Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701, regarding Wright family.

- (517) Not used.
- (518) Letter dated November 11, 1981, from James Wright Robinson, 2447 W. Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701, regarding Wright family.
- (519) Letter dated November 18, 1981, from Shirley Mays De Marco, 4819 Kinlock Lane, Richmond, Virginia 23231 regarding Mays family.
- (520) <u>Letters From Peter Meador Wright II To His Wife Sarah During The War</u>
  <u>Between The States 1862 to 1864</u>, copy from Mrs. Lark Wallwork, 94
  Canoe Brook Road, Short Hills, New Jersey.
- (521) Not used.
- (522) Not used.
- (523) Not used.
- (524) Letter dated January 5, 1982, from Mrs. Doris Campbell Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding 1814 John Wright family.
- (525) DAR Application, NSDAR, 1776 D Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006, for the following:
  - (a) #173356 dated August 8, 1922, for Lula E.J. Parker, Bedford, Virginia.
  - (b) #181551 dated May 27, 1922, for Nancy Wright Shanks, Fort McPherson, Atlanta, Georgia.
  - (c) #287409 dated October 1, 1934, for Mabel Wright Ballard, Bedford, Virginia.
  - (d) #283653 dated September 1, 1939, for Bessie Coppedge, Bedford, Virginia.
- (526) Not used.
- (527) Letter dated January 22, 1982, from Mrs. Doris Campbell Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding Wright family.
- (528) Not used.
- (529) Letter dated February 8, 1982, from Margery Nungester Wright, 2140 Needham Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, regarding Wright family.

- (530) Letter dated March 17, 1982, from Sandy Simmons, Route 6, Box 316, Carthage, Missouri 64836, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (531) Letter dated April 14, 1982, from Isom L. Stephens, 979 Amethyst Street, Layton, Utah 84041, regarding Wright family.
- (532) Not used.
- (533) Military Records, Civil War, for Peter M. Wright.
- (534) Letter dated July 22, 1982, from Mrs. Doris Campbell Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing extracts from Early Virginia Families Along The James River, by Louise P. H. Foley, 1974.
- (535) Letter dated August 15, 1982, from Mrs. Beverly Golden, U.S. Embassy Kinshasa, A.P.O., New York 09662, regarding Larkin Wright family.
- (536) Not used.
- (537) Not used.
- (538) Letter dated September 14, 1982, from Mrs. Beverly Golden, U.S. Embassy Kinshasa, A.P.O., New York 09662, regarding Larkin Wright family.
- (539) Letter dated September 30, 1982, from Mrs. Beverly Golden, U.S. Embassy Kinshasa, A.P.O., New York 09662, regarding Larkin Wright family.
- (540) Letter dated October 23, 1982, from Mrs. Bobbie Holt McKenzie, 624 West 24th Street, Kearney, Nebraska 68847, regarding Wright families of Highland County, Ohio.
- (541) Not used.
- (542) Not used.
- (543) Not used.
- (544) Not used.
- (545) Letter dated November 17, 1982, from Mrs. Margery Nungester Wright, 2140 Needham Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, regarding Wright family.
- (546) Letter dated November 20, 1982, from Mrs. Bernice Georges, 1638 Texas Road, Wilmington, Ohio 45177, regarding Wrights of Highland County, Ohio.

- (547) Not used.
- (548) Not used.
- (549) Letter dated February 14, 1983, from James Wright Robinson, 2447 Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701, including:
  - (a) Family group sheets and other material regarding Wright family.
  - (b) Extracts from <u>The Maryland Calendar Of Wills</u>, Vol. II, compiled by Jane Baldwin and Roberta Balling Henry, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1968;
  - (c) <u>Historical And Biographical Sketch Of The Wright Family</u>, compiled by Thomas Nugent, no date.
- (550) Not used.
- (551) Not used.
- (552) Notes from Wall of Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Virginia, regarding Pate family.
- (553) Not used.
- (554) Deed dated July 20, 1795, from John and Susannah Wright to William Harris and recorded July 20, 1795, at Amherst County, Virginia, Deed Book G/555.
- (555) Not used.
- (556) Not used.
- (557) Same as N-92.
- (558) Same as N-92.
- (559) <u>Virginia Historical Index</u>, by E. G. Swem, Gloucester, Massachusetts, 1965, regarding Judkins, Mays, Pate, and Wright families.
- (560) Same as N-165.
- (561) Hanover County, Virginia 1810 and 1820 Census Records, compiled and published by Nancy Chappelear, 3130 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20016, 1966.

- (562) <u>Index to Printed Virginia Genealogies</u>, by Robert Armistead Stewart, Old Dominion Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1930.
- (563) The American Genealogy of the Pate Family, by John Ben Pate, Amboy, Georgia.
- (564) A Genealogical History Of The Chappell, Dickie, And Other Kindred

  Families Of Virginia, compiled by Phil E. Chappell, Hudson-Kimberly
  Publishing Company, Kansas City, Missouri, 1900, regarding Pate family.
- (565) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, P.O. Box 720, Newport News, Virginia, 1948, regarding Pate family.
- (566) <u>Hanover County, Virginia 1850 United States Census</u>, compiled and published by Joseph F. and Isobel B. Inman, March 1974.
- (567) Hanover County Court Record Book (1733-1735) Abstract and Index, compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1978, distributed by Briarwood Publications, P.O. Box 25391, Richmond, Virginia 23260.
- (568) <u>Virginia Migrations, Hanover County 1743-1871</u>, compiled by Eugenia B. Glazebrook and Preston B. Glazebrook, Richmond, Virginia, 1949.
- (569) Hanover County Taxpayers, St. Paul's Parish 1782- 1815, compiled by William Ronald Cooke III, Columbia, Virginia, 1956.
- (570) <u>Hanover County Chancery Wills and Notes</u>, compiled by William Ronald Cooke III, Columbia, Virginia, 1940.
- (571) The County Court Note-Book, A Little Bulletin of History and Genealogy, April 1930, Vol. IX, No. 2, regarding Pates.
- (572) American Ancestry, by Thomas P. Hughes, Albany, New York, 1887.
- (573) Genealogical Guide To The Early Settlers of America, by Henry Whittemore, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1967, regarding Judkins family.
- (574) Passenger And Immigration Lists Index, edited by P. William Filby with Mary K. Meyer, Gale Research Company, Book Town, Detroit, Michigan 48226, 1981, regarding Pates.
- (575) <u>Lineage Book, NSDAR</u>, Vol. V, No. 4497, and Vol. X, No. 9454, and Vol. XII, No. 11224, Washington, D.C., 1939, regarding Pates.

- (576) A List Of Emigrants From England To America 1718- 1759, by Jacob and Marion Kaminkow, Magna Charta Book Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1964.
- (577) <u>Historical Register Of Virginians In The Revolution</u>, by John H. Gwathmey, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1938.
- (578) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War State Pensions</u>, published by Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication No. 7.
- (579) <u>Early Virginia Immigrants</u>, by George Cabell Green, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1960, regarding Pates.
- (580) <u>Encyclopedia Of Virginia Biography</u>, by Lloyd Gardiner Tyler, Lewis Historical Publishing Company, New York, 1915, regarding Pates.
- (581) Wills And Administrations Of Southampton County, Virginia 1779-1800, by Blanche Adams Chapman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980, regarding Pates.
- (582) <u>A Genealogy Of The Buford Family In America</u>, by Marcus Bainbridge Buford, San Francisco, 1903, regarding Pates.
- (583) Genealogy Of The Mays Family And Related Families to 1929, by Samuel Edward Mays, Plant City, Florida, 1929.
- (584) Letter dated March 24, 1983, from Lois Baird, Foxborough Estate, Route 6, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, enclosing declarations and assignments regarding Wright family estate, Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (585) Not used.
- (586) Letter dated April 23, 1981, from Mrs. Lois Baird, Route 6, Foxborough Estate, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, regarding Thomas Wright family.
- (587) Letter dated March 31, 1983, from Mrs. June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obadiah Wright family.
- (588) Letter dated April 22, 1983, from Mrs. Sandy Simmons, Route 6, Box 316, Carthage, Missouri 64836, regarding Wright family of Highland County, Ohio.
- (589) Not used.
- (590) Not used.

(591)	Not used.
(592)	Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76.
(593)	Letter dated May 4, 1983, from Mr. Charles W. Whitman, 219 E. 400 N. Springville, Utah 84663, regarding Grief Wright family.
(594)	Not used.
(595)	Franklin County, Virginia, records included in N-87 and N-90.
(596)	Botetourt County, Virginia, records included in N- 149.
(597)	Montgomery County, Virginia, records included in N- 120.
(598)	Same as N-191.
(599)	Letter dated May 20, 1983, from Mr. Charles W. Whitman, 219 E. 400 N., Springville, Utah 84663, regarding Grief Wright and Turner families.
(600)	Not used.
(601)	Not used.
(602)	Not used.
(603)	Same as N-195.
(604)	Not used.
(605)	Logan County, Kentucky, Grantee and Grantor Index To Deeds, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P. O. Box 358, Russellville, Kentucky 42776, including:
(606)	Same as N-93.
(607)	Not used.
(608)	Not used.
(609)	Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76 and N-77.
(610)	Botetourt County, Virginia, records included in N- 149.
(611)	Same as N-193 and N-194.

- (612) Same as N-45.
- (613) Letter dated June 15, 1983, from Ward W. Klink, 920 Hume Lane, Bakersfield, California 93309, regarding William Madison Wright and John Leland Wright families.
- (614) Not used.
- (615) Not used.
- (616) Bedford County, Virginia, records included in N-76.
- (617) Documents from Case No. 682, Wright v. Wright in Bedford County Chancery Court, Bedford County, Virginia, including:
  - (a) Deed dated December 7, 1823;
  - (b) Deed dated January 25, 1841;
  - (c) Deed dated March 1, 1844;
  - (d) Bill of Sale dated December 1, 1845 Anthony Wright to Elizabeth Wright and three children.
  - (e) Bill of Sale dated December 1, 1845, Anthony Wright to Joseph Mayes;
  - (f) Calendar of Case in County Chancery Court;
  - (g) Request for Appointment of A.P. Wright as administrator of Anthony Wright Estate by Catherine Wright dated September 23, 1950 and by Joseph Wright and Elizabeth W. Ramsey dated September 20, 1850;
  - (h) Complaint in Chancery;
  - (i) Answer of A.P. Wright;
  - (j) Request for Deed for sale of land by Distributees;
  - (k) Declaration that William and Rhoda Wright and Thomas and Celia Wright are out of state dated September 30, 1850;
  - (I) Certification of Publication of Suit dated December 21, 1850;

- (m) Decree of Court appointing Commissioner to sell dated December 1850;
- (n) Receipt dated April 1851;
- (o) Statement of A. P. Wright dated July 28, 1851;
- (p) Request for limited sale dated November 20, 1851;
- (q) Decree Appointing Wharton for Accounting for Advancements against estate shares dated August 1852;
- (r) Certification of Publication of Order dated October 29, 1852;
- (s) Receipt for Payment of Bond 1852;
- (t) Deposition of A. P. Wright dated November 30, 1852;
- (u) Deposition of Joel M. Wright dated November 30, 1852;
- (v) Deposition of James Wright dated November 30, 1852;
- (w) Deposition of A. P. Wright dated February 3, 1853;
- (x) Deposition of A. P. Wright dated February 17, 1853;
- (y) Deposition of John J. Dent dated May 1, 1853;
- (z) Deposition of Wm. Anderson dated May 1, 1853;
- (aa) Notice of Depositions dated May 6, 1853;
- (bb) Deposition of Catherine Wright dated May 12, 1853;
- (cc) Deposition of Francis W. Franklin dated May 12, 1853;
- (dd) Deposition of Thomas Nelson dated May 12, 1853;
- (ee) Exceptions to Commissioner Wharton's Report dated July 9, 1853, by Wheeler, Mays, and Solomon children:
- (ff) Exceptions to Wharton Report undated by Bondurant;
- (gg) Accounting by Commissioner Johnson dated December 4, 1853;
- (hh) Notice of Depositions dated April 3, 1855;

- (ii) Depositions of Nancy Cawley, Elizabeth Bandy, and Mary Feather dated April 5, 1855;
- (jj) Argument of counsel Wm. S. Goggin probably dated April 14, 1855;
- (kk) Argument of counsel G. N. Mayfield probably dated April 14, 1855;
- (II) Argument of counsel James F. Johnson probably dated April 14, 1855:
- (mm) Decrees overruling exceptions and ordering further report dated April 14, 1855;
- (nn) Decree re division dated April 15, 1855;
- (oo) Service of Order on Parties dated June 1855 to July 1855;
- (pp) Decree re Division of Estate dated September 12, 1855;
- (qq) Order re Delivery of Land to Catherine Wright dated October 2, 1856; and
- (rr) Document re other Wright-Wright suit.
- (618) Letter dated June 30, 1983, from Mrs. June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obadiah Wright family.
- (619) Letter dated July 12, 1983, from Eileen O. Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33544, regarding David Wright family.
- (620) Not used.
- (621) Not used.
- (622) Logan County, Kentucky, Index of Wills and Probate Records, including:
- (623) Not used.
- (624) Not used.
- (625) Not used.
- (626) Same as 622.
- (627) Augusta County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 689, Staunton, Virginia 24402-0689.

- (628) Not used.
- (629) Letter Dated May 21, 1984, from Beverly W. Golden, P.O. Box 40186, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87196, regarding Larkin Wright family.
- (630) Letter dated June 22, 1984, from Felton Morgan, P.O. Box 30417, Lafayette, Louisiana 70503, regarding Holland family.
- (630a) Letter dated May 30, 1984, from Marian F. Diener, 7268 Crabb Road, Temperance, Michigan 48182, regarding Cluff family and enclosing material from Mrs. Alverda Carson.
- (631) Letter dated July 13, 1984, from Mrs. June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (632) Letter dated August 13, 1984, from Mrs. June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (633) Not used.
- (634) Letter dated August 21, 1984, from Mrs. Beverly W. Golden, P.O. Box 40186, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87196, regarding Larkin Wright family.
- (635) Not used.
- (636) Not used.
- (637) Letter dated September 11, 1984, from Mrs. Paulette Wilson, 1815 Greenfield, Wichita, Kansas 67217, regarding Thomas Wright family.
- (638) Not used.
- (639) Not used.
- (640) Not used.
- (641) Not used.
- (642) Not used.
- (643) Letter dated September 24, 1984, from Linda Pollick Shanks, P.O. Box 1206, Post Falls, Idaho 83854-1206, regarding Thomas Wright family of Pittsylvania County, Virginia.
- (644) Not used.

- (645) Letter dated October 10, 1984, from Mrs. Frances Wright Saunders,
   250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, enclosing extract from World News, Roanoke, Virginia, dated April 30, 1913.
- (646) Not used.
- (647) Letter dated October 29, 1984, from June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (648) A Description Of The Country: Virginia Cartographers And Their Maps 1607-1881, by E. M. Sanchez-Saavedra, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1975.
- (649) Not used.
- (650) Extract from <u>Colonial Families Of The United States</u>, pages 196 to 198, regarding Coleman family.
- (651) Not used.
- (652) Letter dated January 3, 1985, from Paulette Wilson, 1815 Greenfield, Wichita, Kansas 67217, regarding Wright family of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (653) Not used.
- (654) Not used.
- (655) Letter dated March 10, 1985, from Linda Pollick Shorb, P.O. Box 969, Hayden Lake, Idaho, regarding Wright family of Pittsylvania, Virginia.
- (656) Letter dated March 21, 1985, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding James Grant family.
- (657) Letter dated February 14, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Broadhurst family including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated June 8, 1868, of Edwin Carrington and Emily Dean at Middlesex County, England;
  - (b) Birth Record dated August 8, 1850, for Mary Ann Brandreth at Nottingham County, England;
  - (c) Birth Record dated December 30, 1853 for Henry William Brandreth at Nottingham County, England;

- (d) Extracts from 1881 Census, Lambley, Nottingham County, England.
- (658) Letter dated February 19, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Carrington family and including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated January 2, 1853, of Charles Mellor and Emma Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (b) Marriage Record dated December 24, 1849, of John Bilton Preston and Caroline Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (c) Marriage Record dated May 13, 1852, of Archibald Cross and Charlotte Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (d) Marriage Record dated November 9, 1842, of William Ridge and Mary Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (e) Marriage Record dated March 13, 1839, of John Milward and Eliza Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (f) Marriage Record dated March 30, 1872, of Henry Middleton and Catherine Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (g) Marriage Record dated September 4, 1862, of William Blythe and Sarah Jane Carrington at Derby County, England; and
  - (h) Marriage Record dated July 22, 1839, of Joseph Broadhurst and Mary Ann Brown at Nottingham County, England.
- (659) Letter dated February 19, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Carrington and Brandreth families including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated February 3, 1838, of William Carrington and Mary Abbott at Derby County, England.
- (660) Letter dated May 10, 1985, from Mrs. Linda Shorb, E5509 Ohio Match Road, P.O. Box 969, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County, Virginia.
- (661) Letter dated May 22, 1985, from Maureen Jones Lee, Route 1, Box 314, Addison, Alabama 35540, regarding McGeorge family.
- (662) Letter dated June 26, 1985, from Mr. Howard Bass, P.O. Box 4292, Fayetteville, Arkansas 72702, regarding James Edward Wright family.

- (663) Not used.
- (664) Letter dated July 13, 1985, from Mr. Howard Bass, P.O. Box 4292, Fayetteville, Arkansas 72702, regarding James Edward Wright.
- (665) Not used.
- (666) <u>Campbell Chronicles And Family Sketches</u>, by Ruth Hairston Early, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (667) <u>To Maryland From Overseas</u>, by Harry Wright Newman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1985.
- (668) Our Quaker Friends Of Ye Olden Times, compiled by James P. Bell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (669) <u>A History Of Henry County, Virginia</u>, by Judith Parks America Hill, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.
- (670) A History Of The Early Settlement Of Highland County, Ohio, by Daniel Scott, Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1983.
- Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.
- (672) The Wills Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1761-1865, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.
- (673) Index Of Kentucky And Virginia Maps 1562 To 1900, compiled by James W. Sames III, edited by Lewis C. Woods, Jr., Kentucky Historical Society, Old State House, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, 1976.
- (674) <u>History Of Ross And Highland Counties, Ohio,</u> Williams Bros., 1880, reprinted by Ross County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 395, Chillicothe, Ohio 45601.
- (675) The New Brunswick Census Of 1851, Carleton County, New Brunswick,

  Canada, edited by Robert F. Fellows, Provincial Archives of New
  Brunswick, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada
  E3B 5H1, 1972.

- (676) The New Brunswick Census Of 1851: York County, compiled by Elizabeth Sewall and Elizabeth Saunders, Provincial Archives of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, 1979.
- (677) York County, New Brunswick, Canada, 1861 Census, compiled by Robert Fellows.
- (678) <u>Virginia Genealogies, A Trial List of Printed Books and Pamphlets,</u> Vol. 1, compiled by Stuart E. Brown, Jr., Virginia Book Company, Berryville, Virginia 22611, 1967.
- (679) <u>Virginia Genealogies</u>, Vol. 2, compiled by Stuart E. Brown, Cheryl Heppner, Lorraine F. Myers, and Jean V. Snipe, Virginia Book Company, P.O. Box 431, Berryville, Virginia 22611, 1980.
- (680) Common Pleas Court Records Of Highland County, Ohio 1805- 1860, compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1984.
- (681) <u>Early Virginia Families Along The James River</u>, Vol. I, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (682) <u>Maryland Marriages 1634-1777</u>, compiled by Robert Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (683) An Index Of The Source Records Of Maryland, by Eleanor Phillips Passano, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (684) <u>Alabama Notes, Vols. 3 and 4</u>, compiled by Flora D. England, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (685) Maryland Genealogies, A Consolidation Of Articles From The Maryland Historical Magazine, Vols. I and II, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (686) <u>Highland Pioneer Sketches And Family Genealogies</u>, by Elsie Johnson Ayres, H. K. Skinner & Sons, Springfield, Ohio, 1971.
- (687) <u>Lunenburg County, Virginia, Wills 1746-1825</u>, by Landon C. Bell, Virginia Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1972.
- (688) <u>In Search Of British Ancestry</u>, by Gerald Hamilton-Edwards, 4th edition, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.

- (689) The Dudley Family, by Claude William Dudley, P.O. Box 6474, Richmond, Virginia, 23230, no date, but after 1957.
- (690) The Handy Book For Genealogists, 7th edition, edited by George B. Everton, Sr., The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1981.
- (691) The Source, A Guidebook Of American Genealogy, edited by Arlene Eakle and Johni Cerny, Ancestry Publishing Company, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1984.
- (692) Our Ancestors, by Miss Jessie Mae Ashford and Mrs. Adelle Brown Ashford, 1017 W. Moline Street, Malvern, Arkansas, 1977.
- (693) <u>Searching For Your Ancestors</u>, by Gilbert H. Doane, Bantam Books, Inc., 666 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York, 10019, 1974.
- (694) Know Your Ancestors, by Ethel W. Williams, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland, Vermont, 1960.
- (695) <u>Heraldry And The Heralds</u>, by Rodney Dennys, Jonathan Cape, Ltd., 30 Bedford Square, London, England, 1982.
- (696) Genealogical And Local History Books In Print, 3rd edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1981.
- (697) Genealogical And Local History Books In Print, 4th edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1985.
- (698) The Genealogist's Guide, by George W. Marshall, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (699) English Estates Of American Colonists 1601-1699, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (700) <u>English Estates Of American Colonists 1700-1799</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (701) <u>Directory Of Scottish Settlers In North America 1625-1825</u>, Vol. I, by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (702) The Clans, Septs, And Regiments Of The Scottish Highlands, by Frank Adam, revised by Sir Thomas Innes of Learney, 8th edition, Johnston & Bacon, Edinburgh and London, 1970.

- (703) <u>Scottish Family History</u>, by Margaret Stuart, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (704) <u>In Search Of Scottish Ancestry</u>, by Gerald Hamilton- Edwards, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (705) Wills, Administrations, Guardianships, And Adoptions Of Highland County, Ohio, 1805-1880, compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1981.
- (706) <u>A History Of The Doggett-Daggett Family</u>, by Samuel Bradlee Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.
- (707) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Early Settlers,</u> compiled and arranged by Charles T. Burton, R. 2 Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (708) <u>A Short Line Across America</u>, compiled and edited by Pauline Williams Wright, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (709) A Genealogical History Of The Chappell, Dickie, And Other Kindred

  Families, compiled by Phil E. Chappel and Eloise Martin Chappell, revised edition, 1983.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vols. 1, 2, and 3 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980, 1982, and 1993.
- (711) Reserved.
- (712) The Grant Connexion, by Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, 1985.
- (713) Index of Land Grant Petitions and Land Grant Petitions in the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (714) Index To Land Grants and Land Grants in the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (715) York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index of Deeds and Grant Deeds, available from the York County Court House, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and on microfilms of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (716) York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index of Probates and Probate Records, available from the York County Court House, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and on microfilm #851,192 to 851,193 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (717) Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index To Deeds and Deeds.
- (718) Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index to Probates and Probate Records, available from the Carleton County Court House, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and on microfilm #851,198 to 851,204 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (719) <u>Atlas of Highland County, Ohio,</u> published by C. O. Titus, 320 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, 1871.
- (720) Letter dated August 10, 1985, from Mrs. George F. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 33544, regarding Wright family.
- (721) Letter dated September 8, 1985, from R. Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, T3A 2G1, Canada, regarding Grant family.
- (722) Letter dated October 8, 1985, from Katherine J. Huntsman, 1211 King Arthur, College Station, Texas 77840, regarding Pasley family.
- (723) Letter dated October 18, 1985, from The Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540, regarding Virginia land ownership maps.
- (724) Letter dated October 20, 1985, from Linda Shorb, October Country, E 5509 Ohio Match Road, P.O. Box 969, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding Wright family.
- (725) Letter dated November 16, 1985, from William R. Daggett, 3425 S.E. 2nd Court, Ocala, Florida 32674, regarding Daggett family.
- (726) Letter dated December 2, 1985, from John LaMontaine, 3947 Fredonia Drive, Hollywood, California 90028, regarding LaMontaine family.
- (727) Letter dated December 17, 1985, from Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491, enclosing further Revolutionary War pension records of John Wright.
- (728) Letter dated December \_, 1985, from Peggy K. LaMontaine, 2728 56th Street South, Gulfport, Florida 33707, regarding LaMontaine family.

- (729) Letter dated Christmas 1985 from Frances Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, regarding Wright family.
- (730) Telephone conference on December 26, 1985, with Gayle Knittle, 109 N. Wille, Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60065, telephone 213-851-3043, regarding Wright family.
- (731) Letter dated December 29, 1985, from Timothy M. Davis, P.O. Box 192, Dodd City, Texas 75438, regarding Wright family.
- (732) Not used.
- (733) Letter dated February 8, 1986, from Mrs. George C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding Revolutionary War records of 1826 John Wright.
- (734) Letter dated February 10, 1986, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family book.
- (735) Letter dated February 11, 1986, to Timothy M. Davis, P.O. Box 192, Dodd City, Texas 75438, regarding Wright family.
- (736) Letter dated February 11, 1986, to Katherine J. Huntsman, 1711 King Arthur, College Station, Texas 77840, regarding Pasley family.
- (737) Not used.
- (738) Letter dated February 13, 1986, from Mrs. George C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801 enclosing family group sheets for John Wright family and related material.
- (739) Not used.
- (740) Not used.
- (741) Not used.
- (742) Letter dated March 23, 1986, from Negetha Gourley Powers, 111 Heather Drive, Bristol, Virginia 24201, regarding Jonathan Wesley Wright family of North Carolina and Devil John Wright.
- (743) Letter dated March 31, 1986, from Negetha Gourley Powers, 111 Heather Drive, Bristol, Virginia 24201, enclosing material regarding Devil John Wright.

- (744) Letter dated April 23, 1986, from Wayne L. Wright, Sr., 1910 Heatherdale Avenue, San Jose, California 95126, enclosing extensive research materials on Ruel Wright family of Highland County, Ohio, and Illinois.
- (745) Letter dated April 7, 1986, from Timothy M. Davis, P.O. Box 192, Dodd City, Texas 75438, regarding Wright family.
- (746) Letter dated April 14, 1986, from Jane W. Greer, Rte. 2, Box 169D, Meadowview, Virginia 24361, regarding Tobias Wright of Washington County, Virginia.
- (747) Letter dated April 14, 1986, from Dorothy L. Wright, 417 Bluff City Highway, Bristol, Tennessee 37620, regarding Jeremiah Wright family.
- (748) Letter dated June 12, 1986, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (749) Letter dated June 24, 1986, from Hilda Thompson Hood, 38 Brighton Drive, Gaithersburg, Maryland 20877, regarding Julia Ann Wright Dooley family.
- (750) Not used.
- (751) Not used.
- (752) Not used.
- (753) Not used.
- (754) Letter dated July 14, 1986, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family.
- (755) Letter dated July 27, 1986, to Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491, requesting copy of John Wright Revolutionary Pension File 463.
- (756) Letter dated August 4, 1986, from Mrs. Emma-Jo Davis, 4501 Airlie Way, Annandale, Virginia 22003, regarding the Simmons/Meador families of Virginia.
- (757) Marriage Certificate of Robert N. Grant and Joan D'Angelo dated June 29, 1968, at Springfield, Delaware County, Pennsylvania.
- (758) Not used.

- (759) Not used.
- (760) <u>Untangling Some Of The Wrights Of Bedford County, Virginia</u>, by Robert N. Grant, privately published, May 1, 1977.
- (761) Letter dated August 26, 1986, from Norma Chudleigh, Genealogy Books and Consultation, 1217 Oakdale, Houston, Texas 77004, re order for Untangling for her client.
- (762) Telephone conference on October 4, 1986, with Paul O. Wright, 3124-993-4622, regarding his family.
- (763) Birth Certificate for Tyler Carrington Grant dated February 13, 1980, at Stanford, Santa Clara County, California.
- (764) Birth Certificate for Ryan Christopher Grant dated May 28, 1983, at Stanford, Santa Clara County, California.
- (765) Documents included in N-76.
- (766) Pedigrees of Some of the Emperor Charlemagne's Descendants, Vol. II, compiled by Aileen Lewers Langston and J. Ornton Buck, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.
- (767) Same as N-99.
- (768) 1810 Census, Isle of Wight County, Virginia, available at San Francisco Library, San Francisco, California.
- (769) 1810 Census, Surry County, Virginia.
- (770) 1850 Census, Orleans County, Virginia.
- (771) The Early Germans Of New Jersey, by Theodore Chambers, 1895.
- (772) New England Genealogical Quarterly, 1907.
- (773) <u>Tombstone Inscriptions and Family Records of Jefferson County, Ohio, by Esther Weygandt Powell, 1968.</u>
- (774) They Went Thataway, by Charles Hughes Hamlin.
- (775) 1810 Census of Kentucky.
- (776) <u>Second Census Of Kentucky 1800</u>, by G. Glenn Clift, Kentucky Historical Society, 1954.

- (777) <u>Colonial Virginia</u>, by Richard L. Morton, 2 Vols., University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1960.
- (778) <u>Virginia Genealogical Research</u>, by George . Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1982.
- (779) <u>Guide To Genealogical Research In The National Archives</u>, published by The National Archives Trust Fund Board, revised 1983.
- (780) The Clans Of The Scottish Highlands, R. R. Mclan, Text by James Logan, Alfred A. Knopf, New York, New York, 1980.
- (781) <u>Marriages of Goochland County, Virginia, 1733-1815</u>, compiled and published by Kathleen Booth Williams, 1960.
- (782) The Hillman Papers, from the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Accession M76.52, Catalogue MYY-504, including the following:
  - (a) Marriage Record for Ann Hillman and Anthony Woodland dated January 23, 1790, at New Brunswick Province, Canada.
  - (b) Birth Records for Samuel and Jane Hillman family of Monmouth, Kennebec County, Maine.
  - (c) Agreement dated March 1, 1799, regarding division of the Estate of Tristram Hillman among his heirs.
  - (d) Will of Tristram Hillman dated September 3, 1862(?) and probated April 3, 1873, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
  - (e) Letter dated September 25, 1821, from Moses Hillman to Tristram Hillman regarding the Hillman family.
  - (f) Letter dated March 21, 1816, from Elizabeth Lindopp to Tristram Hillman regarding Lindopp family.
  - (g) Letter dated August 7, 1\_5, from John Bidell(?) to Edward T. Hillman regarding debt due.
  - (h) Letter dated January 9, '91, from A. (?) Ingraham to Mr. Woodland regarding debt due.
  - (i) Letter dated January 2, 1783, from James Sykes to Lieutenant Tristram Hillman.

- (j) Letter dated December 2, 1782, from James Sykes to Tristram Hillman.
- (k) Statement dated May 7, 1782, by Richard (?) Curgenven(?) to Admiralty.
- (I) Certificated dated July 31, 1782, from John Udny, Consul, to Tristram Hillman.
- (m) Letter dated October 19, 1781, from Earl Hodgson & Drake to Tristram Hillman.
- (n) Letter dated after July 19, \_, from probably Tristram Hillman to \_\_\_\_\_.
- (o) Letter dated July 24, 1781, from James Sykes to Tristram Hillman.
- (p) Letter dated August 31, 1831 from Samuel Hillman to Tristram Hillman.
- (q) Note undated from William J\_\_\_\_ to Tristram Hillman.
- (r) Note undated from to Tristram Hillman.
- (s) Notice dated June 25, 18\_, from George Bull.
- (t) York County, State of the Poll.
- (u) Part of letter undated from Tristram Hillman to James Sykes.
- (v) Part of letter undated from W. Lindopp.
- (w) Part of log of H.M.S. M[arlborough?] undated.
- (x) Certificate dated March 16, 1778, regarding service of as Midshipman by Tristram Hillman on Schooner Halifax.
- (y) Certificate dated March 27, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
- (z) Certificate dated November 13, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
- (aa) Certificate dated December 8, 1781, regarding service as able seaman by Tristram Hillman on yacht William and Mary.

- (bb) Certificate dated February 10, 1780, for John Rodney (Tristram Hillman?) as qualified as able seaman and midshipman.
- (cc) Order dated December 22, 1781, from Admiral Sir G. B. Rodney to Captain Symons regarding Tristram Hillman.
- (dd) Certificate dated May 7, 1782, regarding service of Tristram Hillman as master on ship Ville de Paris.
- (ee) Various personal accountings bills, and receipts from 1784 to 1833.
- (ff) Various accounts, including list of prize money advanced to the crew of the Maidstone after the capture of the Dutch ship Harmonie.
- (gg) Petition for Land by George Hillman dated February 12, 1819.
- (hh) Petition for Land by John Hillman dated June 4, 1819.
- (ii) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated May 13, 1828(?).
- (jj) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated March 31, 1841.
- (kk) Petition For Land by Moses Hillman dated July 21, 1841.
- (II) Petition for Land by Moses Hillman date May 13, 1852.
- (mm) Petition For Land by Jeremiah Hillman dated February 12, 1861.
- (nn) Petition For Land by George W. Hillman dated July 29, 1862.
- (oo) Petition For Land by Jared Hillman dated January 6, 1871.
- (pp) Petitions For Land by John R. Clarke dated September 24, 1880, and William Wilcox dated \_\_\_\_\_, and James Wilcox dated June 18, 1872, and granted to John Conkhite.
- (783) Records Of The Ayres Drug Store, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1866-1898, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1985.
- (784) <u>Early Court Journal, Highland County, Ohio, 1805- 1812</u>, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.

- (785) Obituary Extracts From Highland County, Ohio, Newspapers, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1883-1899, extracted and indexed by Evelyn Easter, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (786) Information Copied From Death Notices And Obituaries As Published In The News Herald (Vol. 98) 1933, Hillsboro, Ohio, extracted and indexed by Evelyn Easter, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (787) The Western Undertaker, Register Of Funerals, Evans Funeral Home, Hillsboro, Ohio, 2 Volumes, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (788) <u>Boyd's Marriage Index, Derbyshire 1776-1800</u>, available at Stanford University Library, Stanford, California.
- (789) Derbyshire Parish Register, by Phillimore & Simpson.
- (790) Index To Epitaphs from New Brunswick, Canada, Cemeteries, from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,137 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (791) Index of Baptisms from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (792) Index of Deaths from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (793) Deaths from the Royal Gazette and New Brunswick Advertiser from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (794) Marriage Register, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, 1832-1862, available but unreadable on microfilm #851,160 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (795) Unpublished material regarding organization of Virginia court system prepared by Robert N. Grant.
- (796) Unpublished outline regarding the Virginia land records and procedures for acquisition and transfer by Robert N. Grant.

- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.
- (798) Maps of New Brunswick Province, Canada, including York County and Carleton County, available from the New Brunswick Department of Natural Resources, Room 575, Centennial Building, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada E3B 5HI.
- (799) Letter dated November 1, 1986, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Dr., S. E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding family of 1814 John Wright and enclosing:
  - (a) Information regarding Harry B. Wright family;
  - (b) Family group sheet for Annie Marie (St. Clair) Pollard;
  - (c) Family group sheets for John St. Clair family;
  - (d) Will of William Hudnall, Sr., dated January 31, 1813, and probated February 22, 1813, at Bedford County, Virginia, W. B. 4/81;
  - (e) Family group sheets for William Hudnall, Sr.;
  - (f) Douglas Register regarding Hudnall;
  - (g) Copy of correspondence dated October 10, 1982, from Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Road, Sycamore, New York 13224, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County, Virginia.
- (800) Index To The 1820 Census Of Tennessee, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (801) Tennessee 1830 Census Index, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (802) <u>1850 Census Tennessee</u>, Vols 1 to 8, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sister, 1626 Washington Street, Evanston, Illinois 60202, 1975.
- (803) 1850 Census, Hancock County, Kentucky, microfilm roll number 202, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.

- (804) 1870 Census, Hancock County, Kentucky, microfilm roll number 466, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (805) <u>Missouri 1830 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc. 1157 E. 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 19\_.
- (806) 1830 Census, Ralls County, Missouri, microfilm roll number 73, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (807) <u>Early Settlers Of Ralls County, Missouri,</u> compiled by Nell Downing Norton, New London, Missouri, January 21, 1945.
- (808) <u>Virginia 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., Suite 609, Union Pacific Building Annex, 19 West South Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101, 19\_.
- (809) 1850 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm roll number 973, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (810) Letter dated October 28, 1986, to Doris Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding 1826 John Wright.
- (811) Letter dated November 9, 1986, to Jay B. Wright, 418 Buffington Drive, DeWitt, New York 13224, regarding 1826 John Wright.
- (812) Letter dated November 9, 1986 to Doris Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding 1826 John Wright.
- (813) Letter dated November 9, 1986, to Annie S. Pollard, Route 1, Box 776, Vinton, Virginia 24179, regarding Elizabeth (Pate) Wright lawsuit.
- (814) Letter dated November 10, 1986, from Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright, Sr., family.
- (815) Letter dated November 17, 1986, to Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (816) Letter dated November 19, 1986, to Ann L. McAlister, 3609 Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding research on James Wright lawsuits.
- (817) <u>Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1763-1800</u>, by William Sweeny, Genealogical Publishing Co., 1001 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, Maryland, 19.

- (818) Letter dated November 23, 1986, from Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding 1826 John Wright family.
- (819) 1830 Census, Tennessee, Davidson County, microfilm roll number 174, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (820) <u>Arkansas 1860 U.S. Census Index</u>, abstracted and indexed by Kathryn Rose Bonner, Route 3, Box 61, Marianna, Arkansas 72360.
- (821) Letter dated November 27, 1986, from Ann L. McAlister, 3609 Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding James Wright research.
- (822) Letter dated November 25, 1986, from Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright family.
- (823) Letter dated December 3, 1986, from Jean B. Dowdey, 90 Summers Avenue, Novato, California 94947, regarding Charlotte (Mayse) Dowdy and her family.
- (824) Goochland County, Virginia, Deeds Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Goochland County, Goochland, Virginia 23063.
- (825) Letter dated November 14, 1986, from Bedford Historical Society, Inc., P. O. Box 602, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (826) Telephone conference on December 1, 1986, with William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, 804-622-2886, regarding Wright Family.
- (827) <u>Cemetery Records Of Franklin County, Virginia</u>, compiled by The Franklin County Historical Society, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.
- (828) Index of Wills and Wills, Ralls County, Missouri, available from the Clerk of the County Court, New London, Missouri 63549, including:
- (829) "Virginia Counties: Those Resulting From Virginia Legislation," by Morgan Poitiaux Robinson, <u>Bulletin of The Virginia State Library</u>, Vol. 9, Nos. 1, 2 and 3, January, April, July, 1916, Richmond, Virginia, 1916.
- (830) Pickens County, South Carolina, Probate Records available from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Pickens County, Pickens, South Carolina 29671, including:
  - (a) James Wright Estate Documents, Box 22, Number 267, Probate Judge's Office.

- (b) James Wright Estate Documents, Box 4, Number 7, Clerk of the Court of Equity.
- (c) Thomas Wright Estate Documents, Box 4, Number 44, Probate Judge's Office.
- (831) <u>Kentucky Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1987.
- (832) <u>Tennessee Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason Road, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (833) <u>Civil War Genealogy</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason Road, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (834) Letter dated December 16, 1986, from Ann Lawrence McAlister, 3609
  Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding Wright lawsuits in the Superior Court of Law and Chancery, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (835) Letter dated December 19, 1986, from William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Western Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding Pryor Wright Family.
- (836) Letter dated Christmas 1986 from Frances Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540.
- (837) Letter dated Christmas 1986 from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive N. W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720.
- (838) Letter dated January 9, 1987, from Mrs. Jean Dowdey, 90 Summers Avenue, Novato, California 94947.
- (839) Letter dated January 10, 1987, from The Bedford Historical Society, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (840) Letter dated January 15, 1987, from The Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (841) Letter dated January 19, 1987, from Marilee Cory, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32217, regarding James Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (842) Letter dated January 21, 1987, from Probate Clerk, Associate Circuit Court, County of New Madrid, New Madrid, Missouri 63869, regarding no probate for Greenberry Greer.

- (843) Letter dated January 22, 1987, from The Tennessee Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 12124, Memphis, Tennessee 38182-0124, regarding research in Tennessee.
- (844) Letter dated January 23, 1987, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Dr., S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding St. Clair family.
- (845) Floyd County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Floyd County, Floyd, Virginia 24091.
- (846) Davidson County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Probate Department, 105 Metro Courthouse, Nashville, Tennessee 37201.
- (847) Probate Records of Roanoke County, Virginia, available from the Clerk of Roanoke County, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (848) Scott County, Missouri, Probate Records, available from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Scott County, P.O. Box 67, Benton, Missouri 63736.
- (849) <u>1850 Federal Census, Scott County, Missouri,</u> compiled by Elizabeth Prather Elisberry, Box 206, Chillicothe, Missouri.
- (850) <u>In Search Of Your Roots</u>, by Angus Baxter, MacMillan of Canada, Toronto, Canada, 1978, revised and updated 1981.
- (851) Revolutionary War Genealogy, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1984.
- (852) War of 1812 Genealogy, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (853) North Carolina Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1984.
- (854) <u>South Carolina Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1985.
- (855) Letter dated January 21, 1987, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada EOJ 2BO, regarding Grant family.
- (856) Letter dated February 9, 1987, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Santa Fe County, P.O. Box 1985, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, regarding no record of a probate proceeding for William P. Carter.

- (857) Letter dated February 9, 1987, from Marilee Cory, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32217, enclosing:
  - (a) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Deed Books 1 to 13 regarding Wrights;
  - (b) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Will Books 1 to 3 regarding Wrights; and
  - (c) Extracts from Frederick County, Virginia, Will Books 1741-1800 regarding Wrights.
- (858) Letter dated February 13, 1987, from Frances (Wright) Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540-4204, regarding Wright family.
- (859) Letter dated February 17, 1987, from Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright family and enclosing extracts from A Collection of Upper South Caroline Genealogical and Family Records, Vol. III, edited by James E. Worley, Southern Historical Press, 1982.
- (860) Letter dated February 13, 1987, from Ann Lawrence McAlister, 3609
  Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, enclosing Index to Records in the Superior Court of Law and Chancery for Lynchburg for the surname Wright.
- (861) Records of the Superior Court of Law and Chancery, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503.
- (862) 1860 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available on microfilm roll number 1335, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (863) Letter dated February 20, 1987, from State of New Mexico, State Records Center and Archives, 404 Montezuma, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503, regarding no probate records for William P. Carter.
- (864) Letter dated February 23, 1987, from Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd St., Independence, Missouri 64055, regarding Wright and Meador families.
- (865) Letter dated February 25, 1987, from Mrs. Joe T. Cooke, 6325 Chickering Woods Drive, Nashville, Tennessee 37215, regarding research on William Wheeler and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler of Jackson County, Tennessee.
- (866) Letter dated February 26, 1987, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Grant Family and newsletter.

- (867) Letter dated February 27, 1987, from Marilee Corley, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32217, enclosing John Daniel, Sr. 1724-1819 of Essex County, Virginia and Laurens County, South Carolina His Virginia Ancestry And Some Of His Descendants, by Christine South Gee, 401 W. Durst Ave., Greenwood, South Carolina.
- (868) Letter dated February 27, 1987, from James A., England, Sumner County Clerk, Gallatin, Tennessee 37006, regarding unavailability of copies of the Index of Wills and Administrations from the county clerk.
- (869) Letter dated March 2, 1987, from Mrs. Ann Lawrence McAlister, 3609 Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding records of the Lynchburg Superior Court of Law and Chancery and the family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (870) Letter dated March 2, 1987, from Mrs. Eileen B. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 33544, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (871) Letter dated March 7, 1986, from Mr. Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd St., Independence, Missouri, 64055, regarding the Meador families.
- (872) Letter dated March 12, 1987, regarding 1779 John Wright family sent to:
  - (a) William C. Wooldridge,
  - (b) Amanda W. Pressen
  - (c) Sandy Simmons
  - (d) June Wright
  - (e) Jay B. Wright
- (873) Letter dated March 18, 1987, from Sandra Simmons, Rt. 6, Box 316, Carthage, Missouri 64836, regarding 1814 John Wright family.
- (874) Letter dated March 19, 1987, from June Wright 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright of Tennessee.
- (875) Letter dated March 21, 1987, from William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding 1779 John Wright family and related Coleman family.
- (876) Letter dated March 23, 1987, from Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd Street, Independence, Missouri 64055, regarding Meador families.
- (877) Letter dated March 24, 1987, from Mrs. E. L. McClendon, P.O. Box 385, Groesbeck, Texas 76642, regarding Judkins family and The Judkins Family Association, c/o. Mr. Albert E. Judkins, R.F.D. Box 1730, West Peru, Maine 04290.

- (878) Letter dated March 29, 1987, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick, Canada EOJ 2BO, regarding Grant family.
- (879) Letter dated March 30, 1987, from Mrs. Eileen Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 33544, regarding Wright family research in Franklin County, Virginia.
- (880) Letter dated April 3, 1987, from Mr. Albert E. Judkins, R.F.D. Box 1730, West Peru, Maine 04290, regarding Joel Judkins family and enclosing family group sheets for the same.
- (881) Probate Records of Pickens County, South Carolina, available from the South Carolina Department of Archives and History, P.O. Box 11,669, Capitol Station, Columbia, South Carolina 29211, including the following:
  - (a) Thomas Wright Estate, Pickens County Equity Papers No. 44, Roll No. PK 11;
  - (b) James Wright Estate, Pickens County Estate Papers, Apt. 22, File 267, Roll No. PK 16;
  - (c) James Wright Estate, Pickens County Equity Papers Pack 184, Roll No. PK 44;
  - (d) William Cleveland Estate, Pickens County Equity Papers Pack 184, Roll No. PK 47.
- (882) Letter dated April 8, 1987, from Mrs. Anna (Judkins) (Wright) Wardell, Box 890, Basin, Wyoming 82410, regarding Judkins family.
- (883) Telephone conference on April 11, 1987, with Mr. David M. Judkins, 4324 136th Place S.E., Bellevue, Washington 98006, 206-641-0494, regarding Joel Judkins family.
- (884) <u>Guide To County Records And Genealogical Resources In Tennessee,</u> compiled by Richard Carlton Fulcher, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (885) <u>1770-1790 Census Of The Cumberland Settlements</u>, compiled by Richard Carlton Fulcher, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (886) Letter dated April 13, 1987, from Mrs. Frances (Wright) Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540-4204, enclosing family group sheets regarding the 1763 Thomas Wright family.

- (887) Letter dated April 16, 1987, from Mr. Albert E. Judkins, R.F.D. Box 1730, West Peru, Maine 04290, regarding Judkins family.
- (888) Letter dated April 17, 1987, from Mr. David Judkins, 4324 136th Place S.E., Bellevue, Washington 98006, enclosing:
  - (a) Marriage record of Joel Judkins and Rebecca Drake dated December 5, 1812 at Warren County, Ohio;
  - (b) Photograph of Joel Judkins and Rebecca (Drake) Judkins;
  - (c) Family Group sheets for the Judkins family.
- (889) <u>History Of Union Baptist Church, Hardin County, Kentucky 1808-1967</u>, by Mary Josephine Jones, McDowell Publications, Route 4, Box 3145, Utica, Kentucky 42376, 1985.
- (890) Letter dated April 21, 1987, from Mrs. Alice A. Wright, 2414 Rustic Ridge "C", St. Louis, Missouri 63114, enclosing Family Group Sheets regarding the Judkins family.
- (891) Letter dated April 23, 1987, from Mrs. Anna (Judkins) (Wright) Wardell, Box 890, Basin, Wyoming 82410, enclosing Family Group Sheets for the Judkins family.
- (892) Letter dated May 5, 1987, from Ronald D. Coleman, 1660 La Reina #314, Palm Springs, California 92264, re Coleman family.
- (893) Letter dated May 5, 1987, from Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd Street, Independence, Missouri 64055, enclosing family group sheets for the Meador family.
- (894) <u>American Vital Records From The Gentleman's Magazine 1731-1868</u>, compiled by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (895) Announcement of marriage of Harry Philo, Jr., and Susan Wright on March 28, 1987, at Ann Arbor, Michigan.
- (896) Jackson County, Tennessee, Land Grants, available from the Tennessee State Library and Archives.
- (897) Letter dated May 3, 1987, enclosing photograph of Joel Judkins and Rebecca (Drake) Judkins to Alice Wright, Burton and Ann Wright, Paul and Carol Wright, Lynn and Pete Sorbitz.

- (898) Letter dated May 5, 1987, from Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd St., Independence, Missouri 64055, enclosing family group sheets for the Meador family.
- (899) Letter dated May 14, 1987, from June Davis, Rt. 2, Box 658, Greenfield, Missouri 65661, regarding Wheeler family, Wheeler Cousins, and Wheeler Cousins Association.
- (900) Letter dated June 2, 1987, from Kathi Judkins Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins Family Association.
- (901) 1830 Census, Jackson County, Tennessee, available on microfilm roll 162, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (902) Abstracts Of Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 2, With Inventories And Accounts 1788-1803, abstracted by Joida Whitten, Dallas, Texas, 1980.
- (903) A History Of Bedford County With Roster Of Civil War Soldiers And Family Histories Reprinted From The 1884 Edition Of Hardesty's Historical And Geographical Encyclopedia, edited by Peter Viemeister, 1985, Hamilton's, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (904) Ohio Genealogy And Local History Sources Index, by Stuart Harter, May 1986.
- (905) Letter dated June 4, 1987, from Ronald D. Coleman, 1660 La Reina #3A, Palm Springs, California 92264, regarding 1779 John Wright and Samuel Coleman families.
- (906) Letter dated June 1, 1987, from Vivagene Wheeler Handley, 2011 E. Rosebrier, Springfield, Missouri 65804, regarding William Wheeler family.
- (907) Telephone conference on June 9, 1987, with Kathi J. Abendroth, 206-784-3644, regarding Judkins family.
- (908) Letter dated June 10, 1987, from Vera (Wright) Hard, 802 Bellflower, Brooklyn, Michigan 49230, regarding William S. Wright family.
- (909) Death Certificate of Franklin Eugene Judkins dated October 15, 1953, at Painesville, Lake County, Ohio.
- (910) Letter dated June 12, 1987, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 113-U, Daniels, West Virginia 25832, regarding William Wheeler and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler family.

- (911) Letter dated June 14, 1987, from Pat Spurlock Ford, 248 Timberhill, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101-9069, regarding William Wheeler and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler family.
- (912) Letter dated June 14, 1987, from Ronald D. Coleman, 1660 La Reina #3A, Palm Springs, California 92264, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (913) Letter dated June 15, 1987, from Kathi Judkins Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins family.
- (914) Wheeler Cousins, compiled by Wheeler Cousins, 1984, printed by Means Lithographers, Aurora, Missouri.
- (915) Letter dated June 17, 1987, from Victor P. Meador, 12402 E. 33rd St., Independence, Missouri 64055, regarding Meador family.
- (916) In America Since 1607, the Hollingsworth, Farmer And Judkins Families, their Ancestors, Descendants and many Related Families, by Walter I. Farmer, edited by Margaret Farmer Planton, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (917) Research Report #29752 on Joel Judkins family dated June 19, 1987, from Lineages, Inc., 350 South 400 East, Suite 202, P.O. Box 417, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, including:
  - (a) 1840 Census, Highland County, Ohio, for Joel Judkins;
  - (b) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1854</u> and Marriages of Campbell County, Virginia, 1782-1810, for Judkins.
  - (c) (1) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed 4/165 dated 1797;
    - (2) Campbell County, Virginia, Power of Attorney at D.B. 4/184 dated April 6, 1798; and
    - (3) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed 5/149 dated July 15, 1800.
  - (d) Highland County, Ohio, Deed Index for Judkins;
  - (e) 1810 Census, Bourbon County, Kentucky, for Joel Judkins;
  - (f) 1810 Census, Campbell County, Kentucky, for David Judkins;
  - (g) <u>Terrell Genealogy</u>, compiled by Emma Dicken, The Naylor Company, San Antonio, Texas.

- (918) Letter dated June 23, 1987, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G. Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Carrington family.
- (919) Letter dated June 27, 1987, from Joyce Hamilton, Box 93, Rt. 2, Saint John, Washington 99171, regarding Wheeler family.
- (920) Letter dated June 29, 1987, from Norma J. Pennington, P.O. Box 84, Mosely, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (921) Letter dated July 1, 1987, from Pat Spurlock Ford, 248 Timberhill, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101-9069, regarding William Wheeler family.
- (922) Letter dated July 6, 1987, from Ms. B. Richmond, Box 2019, Camp Verde, Arizona 86322, regarding Wright family.
- (923) Letter dated July 17, 1986, from Ronald D. Coleman, P.O. Box 680526, Park City, Utah 84068, regarding Coleman family.
- (924) Letter dated July 18, 1987, from Doris L. Pasley, R #1, Box 109, Auxvasse, Missouri 65231, regarding Pasley family.
- (925) Letter dated July 24, 1987, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 113-U, Daniels, West Virginia 25832.
- (926) Letter dated August 6, 1987, from Ronald D. Coleman, P.O. Box 680526, Park City, Utah 84068, regarding Coleman family.
- (927) The Judkins Journal, published by The Judkins Family Association.
- (928) Letter dated August 9, 1987, from Pat Spurlock Ford, 248 Timberhill, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101-9069, regarding Pate and Wheeler families.
- (929) Letter dated August 11, 1987, from Betty H. Kanouse, 808 S. Dunsmuir Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90036, regarding Harry Bertrand Wright.
- (930) Franklin County, Georgia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Court of Ordinary, Franklin County, Carnesville, Georgia 30521.
- (931) Letter dated August 19, 1987, from Mrs. Doris L. Pasley, R#1, Box 109, Auxvasse, Missouri 65231, regarding Susannah (Wright) Pasley.
- (932) Material received from Neil Broadhurst on August 12, 1987, regarding Broadhurst and Carrington families, including:

- (a) Lambley A Village Study;
- (b) Newspaper article dated June 1, 1984, regarding Peter Broadhurst;
- (c) Photographs of Lambley, England, and St. Werburgh's Church, Spondon, England.
- (933) <u>The Beale Treasure, A History Of A Mystery</u>, by Peter Veimeister, Hamilton's, Bedford, Virginia 24253, 1987.
- (934) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pittsylvania County, Chatham, Virginia 24531.
- (935) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pittsylvania County, Chatham, Virginia 24531.
- (936) Letter dated August 19, 1987, from Ms. Alice Adkins Wright, 2414 Rustic Ridge #C, St. Louis, Missouri 63114, regarding the Judkins family.
- (937) Letter dated August 20, 1987, from David M. Judkins, 4324 136th Place S.E., Bellevue, Washington 98006, regarding the Judkins family and including:
  - (a) Copy of letter dated October 3, 1982, from Thurston Erwin Judkins, 312 Shawnee Road, Cridersville, Ohio, regarding the Judkins family.
  - (b) Sussex County, Virginia, records #1777-25, dated December 15, 1777, regarding William Judkins and William Judkins, Jr., refusing to take the oath of affirmation.
  - (c) Will of William Judkins dated October 10, 1786, and probated September 2, 1790, at Sussex County, Virginia, W.B. E/52.
  - (d) Marriage record of Joel Judkins and Rebekah Drake dated December 5, 1812, at Warren County, Ohio.
  - (e) Sussex County, Virginia, Deed F/562 dated August 16, 1786, to William Judkins.
  - (f) Sussex County, Virginia, Deed I/128 dated December 2, 1796, from William Judkins and Lucy his wife.
  - (g) Extract re Judkins Family from <u>Southern Virginia Families</u>, Vol II, by John Bennett Boddie, 1956.
  - (h) Extract re Judkins Family from the Virginia Historical Magazine.

- (938) Letter dated August 23, 1987, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding the Judkins family.
- (939) Wheeler Cousins Newsletter dated August 23, 1987, c/o Vivagene Wheeler Handley, 2011 E. Rosebrier, Springfield, Missouri 65804.
- (940) <u>Civil War Hospitals in Liberty, Virginia</u>, by June Goode and Peter Houck, March 1987, available from the Bedford City/County Museum, 201 E. Main St., Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (941) Letter dated August 31, 1987, from Doris L. Pasley, Rt. 1, Box 109, Auxvasse, Missouri 65231, regarding the Wright family.
- (942) Letter dated September 9, 1987, from Thelma J. White, 476 N. Kensington Drive, Dimondale, Michigan 48821, regarding the Wheeler family.
- (943) Letters of various dates forwarding copies of <u>The Robert Noel Grant Family Tree</u> to the following:
  - (a) Peter & Lynn Sorbitz 1603 Elk Fork Road Glencoe, Missouri 63038
  - (b) John & Judy Grant 8506 E. Mineral Circle Englewood, Colorado 80112
  - (c) Paul & Carol Wright 230 Tanglewood Drive St. Louis, Missouri 63124
  - (d) Burton & Ann Wright 5320 N. Paseo de la Pereza Tucson, Arizona 85715
  - (e) Sue Gilbert
    Bedford City/County Museum
    201 E. Main Street
    Bedford, Virginia 24523
  - (f) Virginia State Library Richmond, Virginia 23219
  - (g) Sutro Library480 Winston DriveSan Francisco, California 94123

- (h) Library of Congress Washington, D.C. 20\_
- (i) NSDAR 1776 D Street Washington, D. C. 20006
- (j) Provincial ArchivesFredericton,New Brunswick Province, Canada
- (k) Barbara Grant Fox 1385 Devon Drive, N. W. N. Canton, Ohio 44720
- (I) California Genealogical Society 300 Brannan Street, Suite 409 P.O. Box 7105 San Francisco, California 94107-0105
- (m) Southern Ohio Genealogical Society P. O. Box 141 Hillsboro, Ohio 45133
- (n) Mormon Genealogical Library 107 S. Main Street Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
- (o) Bernard Carrington and Mae Louise Grant 890 N. W. 6th Avenue Boca Raton, Florida 33432
- (p) Research Center of the Nantucket Historical Association
   P.O. Box 1016
   Nantucket, Massachusetts 02554
- (944) Letter dated September 29, 1987, from Vera M. Hard, 802 Bellflower, Brooklyn, Michigan 49230, regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (945) Letter dated October 7, 1987, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding the 1814 John Wright family.
- (946) Letter dated October 10, 1987, from Mrs. Anna Judkins Wardell, Box 890, Basin, Wyoming 82410, regarding the Judkins family.

- (947) Letter dated October 14, 1987, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding the 1814 John Wright family.
- (948) Charlotte County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923.
- (949) Telephone conference on October 21, 1987, with Mrs. Marie Edmunds regarding family of 1854 William Wright of Campbell County.
- (950) Patrick County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 148, Stuart, Virginia 24171-0148.
- (951) Patrick County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 148, Stuart, Virginia 24171-0148.
- (952) Halifax County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 786, Halifax, Virginia 24558-0786.
- (953) Halifax County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 786, Halifax, Virginia 24558-0786.
- (954) Letter dated October 23, 987, from Mrs. Louise Pullen Niedermaier, 4800 Samuell Blvd., Dallas, Texas 75228, regarding the Pullen family.
- (955) Letter dated October 25, 1987, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding 1854 William Wright family.
- (956) Letter dated October 26, 1987, from Pat Ford, 248 Timberhill, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101-9069.
- (957) Letter dated October 26, 1987, from Barbara Grant Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, regarding Coleman family.
- (958) Letter dated October 28, 1987, from Charles W. Whitman, 219 E. 400 N., Springville, Utah 84663, regarding Grief Wright family.
- (959) Letter dated November 1, 1987, from Madeline Hylton, 4798 North Trail, N.E., Marietta, Georgia 30066, regarding Thomas Wright and Charity Balinder (Hilton) Wright.
- (960) War of 1812: Virginia Bounty Land & Pension Applicants, by Patrick S. Wardell, Heritage Books, Inc., 3602 Maureen Lane, Bowie, Maryland 20715, 1987.

- (961) <u>St. Stephen's Episcopal Church of Bedford County, Forest, Virginia,</u> compiled by Helen Strange Patterson, published by the Historical Records Committee, St. Stephen's Episcopal Church, P.O. Box 98, Forest, Virginia 24551, 1983.
- (962) Letter dated November 13, 1987, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S. E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing copy of letter dated October 22, 1987, from Mrs. Elizabeth St. Clair Blackford, 6500 Carefree Lane 208-N, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (963) Letter dated November 16, 1987, from Hazel Lee Coleman Martin, Rt. 3, Box 305, Appomattox, Virginia 24522, regarding Samuel Coleman family.
- (964) Letter dated November 17, 1987, from Joseph B. Wright, Rt. 2, Box 241, Killen, Alabama 35645, regarding Francis Wright family.
- (965) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Deeds 1783-1792</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Heritage Trails, 923 La Cherie Drive, Manchester, Missouri 63011.
- (966) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Palmyra, Virginia 22963.
- (967) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Palmyra, Virginia 22963.
- (968) Roanoke County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (969) Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records 1733-1735: Deeds, Wills and Inventories, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie E. Davis, 923 La Cherie drive, Manchester, Missouri 53201.
- (970) Nelson County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- (971) Nelson County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- (972) Mecklenburg County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Boydton, Virginia 23917-0307.
- (973) Mecklenburg County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Boydton, Virginia 23917-0307.

- (974) Goochland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-00196.
- (975) Nottoway County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Nottoway, Virginia 23955.
- (976) Nottoway County Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Nottoway, Virginia 23955.
- (977) Cumberland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (978) Cumberland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (979) Letter dated November 25, 1987, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick, Canada EOJ 2BO, regarding the Henry Cronkhite family.
- (980) Letter dated November 30, 1987, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding David Wright family.
- (981) Letter dated December 4, 1987, from Jane Carson Milam, P.O. Box 36, Sandy Springs, South Carolina 29677, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family.
- (982) Letter dated December 19, 1987, from June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118.
- (983) Letter dated December 26, 1987, from Jimmy Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31601, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family, including:
  - (a) Obituary of Samuel Sumter McJunkin dated February 6, 1907 from the Keowee Courier, Walhalla, South Carolina;
  - (b) Will of Larkin Wright dated March 23, 1840, probated October 19, 1840, at W.B. B/111, Anderson District, South Carolina;
  - (c) Will of William Cleveland dated July 31, 1820, probated October 22, 1821, at W.B. A/263, Pendleton District, South Carolina; and
  - (d) Family group sheets.
- (984) Letter dated December 31, 1987, from H. Travis Parker, 2052 McLendon Avenue, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30307, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family.

- (985) Campbell County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (986) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- Letter dated January 7, 1988, from Mrs. L. St. Clair Blackford, Apt 208-N,
   6500 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding Charity Balinder
   (Hilton) Wright and the Hilton family.
- (988) Letter dated January 9, 1988, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Dr., S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing material and family group sheets from Mrs. Roy J. Cochran, 615 Vance Road, S.W., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, on the Augustine Wright family.
- (989) Letter dated January 7, 1988, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Dr., N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing:
  - (a) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, Vol. XII, 1858, pages 129 to 133, regarding Coleman family; and
  - (b) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, Vol. XVI, 1862, pages 269 to 279, regarding Folger family.
- (990) <u>Deeds Of Franklin County, Georgia 1784-1826</u>, abstracted and compiled by Martha Walter Acker, 1976, 2504 Watkins Circle, Birmingham, Alabama 35223.
- (991) <u>Index To Georgia Wills</u>, by Jeannette Holland Austin, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1985.
- (992) <u>Index To The Headright And Bounty Grants Of Georgia 1756-1909</u>, published by Georgia Genealogical Reprints, Vidalia, Georgia, 1970.
- (993) <u>Lynchburg And It's Neighbors</u>, by Rosa Faulkner Yancey, published by J. W. Fergusson & Sons, Richmond, Virginia, 1935.
- (994) <u>Historic And Heroic Lynchburg</u>, by Don P. Halsey, published by J. P. Bell Company, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1935.
- (995) <u>Virginia Historic Marriage Register, Nelson County Marriages 1808-1850</u>, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.
- (996) <u>Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, Impressed Claims Found</u> In Order Books, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1963.

- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.
- (998) Nelson County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of Will Book A With Full Index, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1964.
- (999) <u>Guardians' Bonds of Albemarle County, Virginia 1783- 1852</u>, compiled and published by Mary Catharine Murphy, University of Virginia School of General Studies, 1968.
- (1000) <u>Albemarle County In Virginia</u>, by Rev. Edgar Woods, C. J. Carrier Company, Bridgwater, Virginia.
- (1001) <u>A Bibliography of American County Histories</u>, compiled by P. William Filby, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1985.
- (1002) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia 1850 United States Census</u>, compiled and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 1984.
- (1003) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All A Items In Wills From 1761 To 1919 And A Marriages From 1801 To 1854 Of Amherst County, Virginia, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst Courthouse, Virginia, 1961.
- (1004) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Items In Will Books 1761-1919 For the B Section, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst Courthouse, Virginia, 1962.
- (1005) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Items In Will Books 1761-1919 Dealing With Persons Whose Last Names Begin With The Letter C, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, 1964.
- (1006) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Names In D Section Of Alphabet In Will Books Of Amherst County, Va. 1761-1919, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst Courthouse, Virginia, 1964.
- (1007) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Those Items Dealing With Persons With Last Names Beginning With E, F, G, And I In Will Books 1761-1919, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, 1964.
- (1008) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Those Items Dealing In Will Books 1761-1919 For The H Section, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1964.
- (1009) Letter dated January 14, 1988, from Mrs. Eileen Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive N., Largo, Florida 34644, regarding David Wright family.

- (1010) Letter dated January 15, 1988, from Mr. James T. Morgan, 5108 Manana Circle, Harlinger, Texas 78552, regarding Pullen family.
- (1011) Letter dated January 15, 1988, from Mr. Jimmy L. Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31602, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family.
- (1012) Letter dated January 15, 1988, from Mr. Travis Parker, 2052 McLendon Ave., N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30307-1808, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family.
- (1013) Letter dated January 18, 1988, from Pat (Spurlock) Ford, 248 Timberhill, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101- 9069, regarding Wheeler family.
- (1014) Letter dated January 20, 1988, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family.
- (1015) Letter dated January 23, 1988, from Mrs. Marie A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding David Wright family.
- (1016) Bedford County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 234, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0234.
- (1017) Letter dated January 26, 1988, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins family.
- (1018) The Washington Iron Works Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1773-1850, by John S. Salmon, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1986.
- (1019) A Preliminary Guide To Pre-1904 Municipal Records In The Archive
  Branch, Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart III
  and J. Christian Kolbe, Virginia State Library and Archives, Richmond,
  Virginia, July 1, 1985.
- (1020) A Preliminary Guide To Pre-1904 County Records In The Archives Branch, Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Suzanne Smith Ray, Lyndon H. Hart III, and J. Christian Kolbe, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, June 30, 1985.
- (1021) Letter dated February 20, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing:
  - (a) Emigration To Other States From Southside Virginia, by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1966; and
  - (b) Bulletin Of The Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont Genealogical Society, Vol. VIII, No. 4, and Vol IX, Nos. 1 and 2.

- (1022) Letter Dated February 29, 1988, from Charles W. Whitman, 219 East 400 North, Springville, Utah 84663.
- (1023) Letter dated March 3, 1988, from Mrs. L. St. Clair Blackford, Apartment 208-N, 6500 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding Hilton family and 1814 John Wright family.
- (1024) Letter dated March 7, 1988, from Mr. Ronald D. Coleman, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding Wooldridge family.
- (1025) Letter dated March 16, 1988, from Mrs. Eileen Stolz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 34644, regarding David Wright family.
- (1026) Letter dated March 19, 1988, from Louise Judkins, 3316 Broken Branch Court, Apt. 158, Sacramento, California, regarding Judkins family.
- (1027) Letter dated March 22, 1988, from Miss Joida Whitten, 5314 Emerson, Dallas, Texas 75209.
- (1028) Letter dated March 22, 1988, from Sue Gilbert, Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523, enclosing family group sheets for Thomas Anthony Wright from Mr. Bennie Horton, 11 Red Oak, Conway, Arkansas 72032.
- (1029) Letter dated March 29, 1988, from Mr. William Wooldridge, 1121 Westover, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding Wooldridge family.
- (1030) Letter dated April 4, 1988, from Mr. Bennie Horton, 11 Red Oak, Conway, Arkansas 72032, regarding Thomas Anthony Wright family.
- (1031) Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (1032) 1850 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California, and available on Reel 938, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (1033) 1850 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available on Reel 933, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1034) Wright Family Workbook, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 37010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55420.

- (1035) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (1036) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (1037) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (1038) Index of All Wrights in 1850 Missouri census, compiled by Lynn Wright, in Wright Family Workbook, Vol. 5, No. 1, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 37010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1039) 1850 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, available on Reel 933, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1040) Marriage Bonds And Minister's Returns Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1767-1805, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1956.
- (1041) Marriages of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1806-1830, compiled by Kathleen Booth Williams, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (1042) Marriages Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1831-1861, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, 1982.
- (1043) Alphabetical Index To The Register Of Death's, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1853-1896, compiled and published by Genealogical Services, no date.
- (1044) Alphabetical Index To The Court Order Books Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1767-1800, Plaintiffs J To Z, Vol. II, compiled and published by Genealogical Services, P.O. Box 2395, Danville, Virginia, 1982.
- (1045) Letter dated April 27, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley St., Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing photograph and transcript of Family Bible of 1854 William Wright of Campbell County, Virginia, and other material related to his family.
- (1046) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1860, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, October 1936.

- (1047) <u>Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1730-1854</u>, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, January 1952.
- (1048) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns 1816-1854, compiled by Thomas P. Hughes, Jr., and Jewel B. Standefer, 4140 Chanwil Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, 1972.
- (1049) Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns Of Halifax County, Virginia 1753-1800, compiled by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1957.
- (1050) Marriages Of Halifax County, Virginia 1801-1831, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito and James Hadley Prendergast, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577.
- (1051) Halifax County, Virginia, Deed Book 1, 1752-1759, abstracted and compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1985.
- (1052) Will Book O, 1752-1773, Halifax County, Virginia, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1982.
- (1053) Will Book 1, 1773-1783, Halifax County, Virginia, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1984.
- (1054) Abstracts Of Pittsylvania Wills, 1767-1820, compiled by Lela C. Adams, Bassett, Virginia, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1986.
- (1055) Same as N-37.
- (1056) 1850 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California, and available on Reel 963 at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (1057) Military Service Records of the War of 1812, available from the Virginia State Library, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219, including:
  - (a) Moses Wright, Warrant 2936;
  - (b) Moses Wright, Bounty Warrant, April 1784.

- (1058) The Folger Way: Coffee Pioneering Since 1850, by Ruth Waldo Newhall, published by J. A. Folger & Co., printed by The James H. Barry Co., San Francisco, California, no date but approximately 1960's.
- (1059) Letter dated April 29, 1988, from Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (1060) Prince George County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 98, Prince George, Virginia 23875.
- (1061) Prince George County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 98, Prince George, Virginia 23875.
- (1062) Prince George County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 98, Prince George, Virginia 23875.
- (1063) Albemarle County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court Square Building, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.
- (1064) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 11435 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952.
- (1065) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 11435 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952.
- (1066) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 11435 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952.
- (1067) Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1068) Nelson County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 10, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- (1069) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Common Law Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531.
- (1070) Appomattox County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522 and Marriage Register available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, Microfilm Reel #4, Bureau of Vital Statistics, Marriages for Appomattox County 1853-1935.
- (1071) Appomattox County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522.

- (1072) Appomattox County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522.
- (1073) Letter dated May 9, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding 1854 William Wright family.
- (1074) Marriage Records 1749-1840, Cumberland County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1969, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738.
- (1075) <u>Marriages Of Amelia County, Virginia, 1735-1815</u>, compiled and published by Kathleen Booth Williams, 1961.
- (1076) Charlotte County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1765-1863, copied by Joel Ricks for the Genealogical Society of Utah in July 1937.
- (1077) Marriage Bonds Of Henrico County, Virginia 1782-1853, compiled by Michael E. Pollock, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (1078) Marriage Records 1765-1810 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, collected and compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1963, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1984.
- (1079) Marriage Records 1811-1853 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, collected and compiled by Prestwould Chapter, DAR, South Hill, Virginia, 1962.
- (1080) Marriages Of Patrick County, Virginia 1791-1850, compiled by Lela C. Adams, 1972, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1081) Early Wills 1765-1799 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1963, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1082) Revolutionary War Records, Mecklenburg County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill Virginia, 1964, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1083) <u>Early Settlers, Mecklenburg County, Virginia</u>, Volume II, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1965.

- (1084) Abstracts Of Wills, Inventories & Accounts, Franklin County, Virginia, 1791–
  1823, compiled by Lela C. Adams, Sherwood Forest, Bassett, Virginia
  24055, 1973, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738,
  Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1983.
- (1085) <u>Virginia Ancestors And Adventurers</u>, compiled by Charles Hughes Hamlin, Three Volumes In One, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (1086) Letter dated May 11, 1988, from Graham Marcott,
  \_\_\_\_\_\_\_, enclosing article "For J.A. Folger Coffee Was Pure Gold."
- (1087) Letter dated May 23, 1988, from Catherine Scott Schorn, 3205 South Pittsburg Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135, regarding Kasey Family, William McGeorge Family, and David Wright Family.
- (1088) Wright Book of Queries, Vol. 1 & 2, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1089) Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns Of Chesterfield County, Virginia, 1771-1815, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1958.
- (1090) <u>Madison County Marriages, 1792-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1983.
- (1091) <u>Deed Abstracts Of Madison County, Virginia, 1793- 1804</u>, abstracted and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1986.
- (1092) Will Abstracts Of Madison County, Virginia, 1793- 1813, abstracted and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, 1986.
- (1093) <u>Greensville County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781- 1852</u>, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, June 1937.
- (1094) Marriage Bonds, And Ministers' Returns Of Greensville County, Virginia, 1781-1825, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1955.
- (1095) <u>Louisa County Virginia, Deed Books A And B, 1742- 1759</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Bellevue, Washington, 1976.
- (1096) Abstracts Of Early Louisa County, Virginia, Will Books, 1743-1819, by Nancy Chappelear and Kate Binford Hatch, 3130 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20016, January 1964.

- (1097) <u>Sunlight On The Southside</u>, Lists of Tithes, Lunenburg County, Virginia, 1748-1783, compiled by Landon C. Bell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (1098) <u>Powhatan County Marriages, 1777-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.
- (1099) Atlas Of County Boundary Changes In Virginia 1634- 1895, by Michael F. Doran, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1987.
- (1100) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1101) Letter dated June 10, 1988, from Mrs. Virginia H. Korns, 2402 East Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440, regarding Achilles Wright family.
- (1102) Newspaper article dated May 22, 1988, from the Roanoke Times & World News, Roanoke, Virginia, regarding The Bedford City/County Museum.
- (1103) Letter dated June 10, 1988, from Mrs. Iva Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding William Wright of Halifax and Charlotte Counties.
- (1104) Letter dated June 11, 1988, from Mrs. Florence Stone, 1017 Queensboro Place, Yukon, Oklahoma 73099, regarding 1835 Jarrett Wright of Allen County, Kentucky.
- (1105) Letter dated June 13, 1988, from Mrs. L. St. Clair Blackford, Apartment 208-N, 6500 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding St. Clair and Wright families.
- (1106) Letter dated June 15, 1988, from Mrs. Doris Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Dr., S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing letter from Margaret Connally regarding 1776 Augustine Wright family.
- (1107) Letters dated June 17, 1988, from Esther S. Connors, 15810 Carlisle, Detroit, Michigan 48205, regarding 1842 Joseph Wright of Ralls County, Missouri.
- (1108) Letter dated June 18, 1988, from Alice Brubaker, N-3 Manor Drive, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34982, regarding 1845 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.

- (1109) Letter dated June 19, 1988, from Margaret S. Connally, P.0. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (1110) Letter dated June 23, 1988, from Mrs. L. St. Clair Blackford, Apartment 208-N, 6500 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding St. Clair family.
- (1111) Letter dated June 25, 1988, from Mrs. Ruth Lewis, 14343 Kellywood, Houston, Texas 77079, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (1112) Letter dated June 28, 1988, from Audrey Gilbert, 604 Rt. 503 S., West Alexandria, Ohio 45381, regarding Wrights of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (1113) Letter dated June 28, 1988, from Mary H. Williams, 401 Forest Park Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, regarding Achilles Wright family.
- (1114) Letter dated July 1, 1988, from Margaret Connally, P.0. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding 1776 Augustine Wright family.
- (1114a) Letter dated July 2, 1988, from Mrs. Iva Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding Wrights of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (1115) Letter dated July 2, 1988, from Samuel Wright, 206 N. I2th, Savannah, Missouri 64485, regarding Joel Mayse Wright family.
- (1116) Letter dated July 3, 1988, from William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding 1779 John Wright family.
- (1117) Letter dated July 6, 1988, from Beverly Wright, Rt. 3, Marshall, Missouri 65340, regarding Joel Mayse Wright family.
- (1118) Letter dated July 12, 1988, from Mrs. Gail Wright, Rt. 8, Box 352, Danville, Virginia 24540, regarding 1845 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (1119) Letter dated July 13, 1988, from Mrs. Virginia Day (Wright) Stevens, 509 Franklin Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666, regarding Dionysius Wright and James Wright of Frederick County, Virginia.
- (1120) Letter dated July 16, 1988, from Doris Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding Wrights of Amherst County.
- (1121) Amelia County, Virginia, Marriage Records 1735-1852, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.
- (1122) Amelia County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.

- (1123) Amelia County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.
- (1124) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1125) Franklin County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Courthouse Building, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1126) Amherst County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1127) Bedford County, Virginia, Ended Chancery Court Causes, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 234, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0234.
- (1128) Bedford County, Virginia, Common Law Case Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 234, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0234.
- (1129) Letter dated July 17, 1988, from James Ferguson, 601 N. l0th, Independence, Kansas 67301, regarding the Scott B. Wright family.
- (1130) Letter dated July 28, 1988, from Margaret S. Connally, P. 0. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding 1776 Augustine Wright family.
- (1131) Letter dated July 28, 1988, from Alice Brubaker, N-3 Manor Drive, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982, regarding Thomas and Sarah (Pullen) Wright family.
- (1132) Letter dated July 30, 1988, from Ms. Anne T. Brown, 9111-D Derbyshire Road, Richmond, Virginia 23229, enclosing Index of Deeds for Charlotte County, Virginia.
- (1133) Letter dated August 1, 1988, from Doris Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding McGhee family and descendants of 1826 John Wright.
- (1134) Letter dated August 3, 1988, from Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding Wright families of Central Virginia.
- (1135) Letter dated August 4, 1988, from Mrs. David R. Stevens, 509 Franklin Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666, regarding Quaker Wright families of Virginia.
- (1136) Map Guide To The U. S. Federal Censuses, by William Thorndale and William Dollarhide, distributed by American Genealogical Lending Library, P.O. Box 244, Bountiful, Utah 84010, including:

- a) Ohio,
- b) Virginia.
- (1137) <u>Piedmont Lineages: Bulletin Of Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont</u> Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541-0272.
- (1138) <u>Franklin County Historical Society Newsletter</u>, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1139) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (1140) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1761-1807, And Albemarle County, 1748-1763, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1979.
- (1141) Letter dated August 6, 1988, from Mrs. Leslie Shipman, P.O. Box 353, Marshall, Arkansas 72650, regarding Thomas Anthony Wright family.
- (1142) Letter dated August 9, 1988, from Mrs. Virginia Stevens, 509 Franklin Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666, regarding Quaker Wrights of Virginia.
- (1143) Letter dated August 10, 1988, from Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, enclosing family group sheets for the 1776 Augustine Wright family.
- (1144) Letter dated August 13, 1988, from Mrs. Marie A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664.
- (1145) Letter dated September 1, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing copy of "Winston Dalton's Register", William And Mary quarterly, Vol. 14, Series 2, 1934, pages 36 to 45.
- (1146) Letter dated September 2, 1988, from Mrs. Linda Pollock Shorb, P.O. Box 969, E 5509 Ohio Match Road, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding Wrights of Pittsylvania County, Virginia.
- (1147) Letter dated September 2, 1988, from Mrs. Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding George Wright of Essex County, Virginia.
- (1148) Letter dated August 11, 1988, from Mrs. Beverly Wright, Rt. 3, Marshall, Missouri 65340, regarding 1849 Thomas Wright family.

- (1149) Letter dated August 23, 1988, from Mrs. Gail Wright, Rt. 8, Box 352, Danville, Virginia 24540, regarding Pittsylvania Wrights.
- (1150) Letter dated August 12, 1988, from Judge Lawrence A. Belcher,
   4303 Croatan Road, Richmond, Virginia 23235, regarding family of 1779
   John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1151) Letter dated August 25, 1988, from Mrs. Albert S. Kuentz, 10523 Burr Oak, San Antonio, Texas 78230, enclosing materials on the Wrights of Campbell County, Virginia.
- (1152) Letter dated August 31, 1988, from Virginia H. Korns, 2402 East Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440.
- (1153) Letter dated September 2, 1988, from Ms. Joida Whitten, 5314 Emerson, Dallas, Texas 75209.
- (1154) Letter dated September 3, 1988, from Mrs. Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding Robert and John Wright of Elizabeth City, Richard Wright of Northumberland County and his descendants, Daniel Wright of Madison County, and Wrights of Caroline County and Louisa County.
- (1155) Letter dated September 6, 1988, from Mrs. Virginia Stevens, 509 Franklin Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666, enclosing materials from June Wright regarding Dionysius Wright and Obediah Wright family.
- (1156) Letter dated September 6, 1988, from Mrs. L. St. Clair Blackford, Apt. 208-N, 6500 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, regarding Hudnall family.
- (1157) Letter dated September 7, 1988, from Mrs. Ruth Lewis, 14343 Kellywood Lane, Houston, Texas 77079, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1158) Letter dated September 9, 1988, from Mrs. Catherine Schorn, 3205 So. Pittsburgh Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135.
- (1159) Letter dated September 14, 1988, from Mrs. Alice Brubaker, N-3 Manor Drive, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982, regarding Nancy (Wright) Quinn of Pittsylvania County.
- (1160) Letter dated September 22, 1988, from Mr. William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Ave., Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (1161) Letter dated October 10, 1988, from Mrs. Ruth Lewis, 14343 Kellywood Lane, Houston, Texas 77079, regarding family of 1779 James Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1162) Letter dated October 30, 1988, from John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, enclosing:
  - a) Memorial Service card for William Henry Nickels;
  - b) Marriage certificate for George Nelson Grant and Leota V. Seeger;
  - c) Birth Certificate for Robert Noel Grant; and
  - d) Baptismal Certificate for Robert Noel Grant.
- (1163) Letter dated November 1, 1988, from Mrs. Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (1164) Letter dated November 10, 1988, from Mrs. Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, enclosing abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, wills and deeds.
- (1165) Letter dated December 21, 1988, from Ronald Coleman, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding Samuel Coleman family.
- (1166) Buckingham County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (1167) Buckingham County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (1168) Prince Edward County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1169) Henrico County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1170) Henrico County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1171) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Abstract of Equity Cases</u>, Volumes 1 to 3, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276. 1986.

- (1172) 1850 Census, Logan County, Kentucky, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1988.
- (1173) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Vital Statistics, Deaths 1852- 1878</u>, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1987.
- (1174) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Newspaper Genealogical Abstracts,</u> Vols IV & VI, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1987.
- (1175) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Bonds 1792-1812, compiled by Virginia Fippin and in <u>Wright Family Workbook</u> published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 37010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1180) Amherst County, Virginia, Plat Books, 1761-1839 and 1803-1930 available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1181) Amherst County, Virginia, Land Book 1787-1844, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1182) Letter dated December 5, 1988, from John C. Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112.
- (1183) Letter dated November 12, 1988, from Justin Wright, 516 N. Seventh, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (1184) Letter dated December 1988 from Peggy K. La Montaine, \_\_\_\_\_.
- (1185) Letter dated December 7, 1988 from Frances Saunders, 250 Cold Soil Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540.
- (1186) Letter dated January 3, 1989, from Marian Murphy Diener, 9043 Pheasant Drive, Temperance, Michigan 48182.
- (1187) Letter dated January 9, 1989, from John Hurt, 1063 S. Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, regarding Hurt family.
- (1188) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Superior Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1189) Letter dated January 17, 1989, from Mrs. Iris N. Garner, 510 Lincoln Avenue, Apt. 34, Alameda, California 94501, regarding Martin Greer family.
- (1190) "Inhabitants Of Brunswick County in 1773", compiled by Lloyd DeWitt Backstruck, printed in The Virginia Genealogist, Vol. 26, No. 4, p. 247.

- (1191) Franklin County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 22, Nos. 3 & 4 [Incomplete].
- (1192) Halifax County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 26, No. 4 and Vol. 27, No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1193) Henrico County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 31, No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1194) Henry County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 32, No. 2 [Incomplete].
- (1195) Nelson County, Virginia, Mortality Schedules, 1850- 1880, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 31, No. 4, and Vol. 32, No. 2.
- (1196) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Marriage Records, printed in <u>The Virginia</u> Genealogist, Vol. 21, No. 3, Vol. 22, No. 3 & No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1197) Letter dated January 29, 1989, from Mrs. Maria A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley St., Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing:
  - a) Extract from The History Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, by Maud Carter Clement.
  - b) Extract from <u>The Quit Rents of Virginia 1704</u>, compiled by Annie Laurie Wright Smith.
- (1198) Letter dated February 1, 1989, from Martha Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1199) Letter dated February 3, 1989, from Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748.
- (1200) Letter dated February 7, 1989, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664.
- (1201) Letter dated February 11, 1989, from Ms. Iris A. Garner, 510 Lincoln Ave., Apt. 34, Alameda, California 94501, regarding Greer family.
- (1202) Letter dated February 28, 1989, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Dr., S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (1203) Pension and Military Records for the Civil War from Military Service Records, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408.

- (1204) Laurens County, South Carolina, Index of Probate Records, available from the Wright Family Workbook, Vol. 6, No. 1, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1205) Will And Estate Records In The Virginia State Library: A Researcher's Guide, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1987.
- (1206) Marriage Records In The Virginia State Library: A Researcher's Guide, 2nd edition, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1207) <u>Augusta County Marriages, 1748-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1986.
- (1208) <u>Botetourt County Marriages, 1770-1853, Vols. 1 & 2, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1987.</u>
- (1209) <u>Brunswick County Marriages, 1750-1853</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1210) <u>Fluvanna County Marriages, 1781-1849</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., 1984.
- (1211) <u>Lunenburg County Marriages, 1750-1853</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1212) <u>Roanoke County Marriages, 1838-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1984.
- (1213) Rockbridge County Marriages, 1778-1850, by Dorthie & Edwin C. Kirkpatrick, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.
- (1214) Rockingham County Marriages, 1778-1850, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1984.
- (1215) Letter dated March 4, 1989, from John F. Hurt, 1063 South Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, regarding Hurt family.
- (1216) Letter dated March 10, 1989, from Lilian St. Clair Blackford, 6500 Carefree Lane, Apt. N-208, Roanoke, Virginia 24019.
- (1217) Letter dated March 12, 1989, from Mrs. Iris Ash Garner, 510 Lincoln Avenue, #34, Alameda, California 94501, regarding Greer family.

- (1218) Letter dated March 13, 1989, from Mrs. Eileen Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 34644.
- (1219) Letter dated March 17, 1989, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing extracts from
  - a) <u>Some Wills From The Burned Counties</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221;
  - b) Magazine Of Virginia Genealogy, February 1989; and
  - c) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War Land Grant Claims 1783-1850</u> (Rejected), by William Lindsay Hopkins.
- (1220) Buckingham County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (1221) Letter dated March 22, 1989, from Major Neil G. Payne, Rt. 2, Box 419, Axton, Virginia 24054, enclosing materials regarding Pittsylvania Wrights and Wrights of Southern Virginia, including the following:
  - (a) Article regarding "Devil" John W. Wright,
  - (b) Halifax County, Virginia, Deed records,
  - (c) Will of 1790 George Wright of Cumberland County, Virginia,
  - (d) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Probate Accounting records,
  - (e) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Deed records,
  - (f) Miscellaneous Pittsylvania County, Virginia, veterans and voting records,
  - (g) Isle of Wight County, Virginia, marriage records,
  - (h) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, marriage records.
- (1222) <u>Georgia Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1987.
- (1223) New York Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1988.

- (1224) Index To Georgia Tax Digests, compiled by Frances Ashley, from Wright Family Workbook, Vol VI, No. 1, 1989, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1225) Letter dated March 21, 1989, from Sam Wright, 206 N. 12th, Savannah, Missouri 64538, enclosing photographs of tombstones of Joel Mayse Wright family.
- (1226) Letter dated March 25, 1989, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing extracts regarding Wrights from Footprints From The Old Survey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia.
- (1227) Letter dated March 28, 1989, from Alice Brubaker, N-3 Manor Drive, Ft. Pierce, Florida 34982, regarding Wrights of Pittsylvania County.
- (1228) Letter dated March 31, 1989, from John Hurt, 1063 S. Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, regarding Hurt family.
- (1229) Letter dated March 30, 1989, from Beverly Wright, Rt. 3, Marshall, Missouri, 65340.
- (1230) Letter dated April 7, 1989, from John F. Hurt, Jr., 1063 So. Perkins Road, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, regarding Hurt family.
- (1231) Letter dated April 5, 1989, from Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (1232) Letter dated April 9, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1233) 1870 Census, Missouri, from <u>The Wright Family Notebook</u>, by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1234) The Early Hurt Family Of Virginia, by Oscar H. Hurt, 216 Buena Vista, Memphis, Tennessee, August 15, 1963, available at Memphis Public Library.
- (1235) <u>Hurt Family History</u>, by John F. Hurt, Jr., 1063 South Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117.
- (1236) <u>John Wooldridge, Blacksmith,</u> by Laurence B. Gardiner and William C. Wooldridge, 1980.
- (1237) Letter dated April 26, 1989, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066- 1404, regarding 1814 John Wright family.

- (1238) Letter dated April 1989 from Ruth Lewis, 11143 Riverview Way, Houston, Texas 77042.
- (1239) Letter dated April 26, 1989, from Memphis Shelby County Public Library, 1850 Peabody Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee 38104.
- (1240) Letter dated May 14, 1989, from Sue Wright, P. O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (a) Family Bible of 1815 Edward Wright of King & Queen County, Virginia State Library Accession #25314;
  - (b) Family Bible of 1858 William A. Wright of Essex County, Virginia State Library Accession #20647;
  - (c) Revolutionary File W7521 for William Gills.
- (1241) Letter dated May 20, 1989, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1242) Letter dated May 27, 1989, from Neil G. Payne, Rt. 2, Box 419, Axton, Virginia 24054.
- (1243) Letter dated May 20, 1989, from Lillian Blackford, 6509 Carefree Lane, Roanoke, Virginia 24019.
- (1244) Letter dated May 31, 1989, from Frances Wright Saunders, 485 Fearrington Post, Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312.
- (1245) Letter dated June 15, 1989, from Anne Taylor Brown, 9111-D Derbyshire Road, Richmond, Virginia 23229.
- (1246) Letter dated May 6, 1989, from Loretta Jay Davis, 4406 Moffett Road, Ceres, California 95307, regarding Wealthy Wright.
- (1247) Letter dated June 28, 1989, from Neil & Marilynn Broadhurst, 111 Sunmills Place S.E., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 2R1.
- (1248) Letter dated July 16, 1989, from Catherine Schorn, 3205 So. Pittsburg Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135.
- (1249) Footprints From The Old Surrey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia, by Roger C. Dodson, 1989, printed by H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia.

- (1250) <u>Magazine Of Virginia Genealogy</u>, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1251) <u>1880 Census Index of Pittsylvania County and Danville, Virginia</u>, published by The Virginia Piedmont Genealogical Society, Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541, 1983.
- (1252) Cemetery Records of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Volume I, compiled by The Virginia Piedmont Genealogical Society, Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541, 1981.
- (1253) <u>In Search Of Your Canadian Roots</u>, by Angus Baxter, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1989.
- (1254) The Virginia Genealogical Society Newsletter, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1255) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court House Square, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (1256) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court House Square, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (1257) Goochland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, Index and Case Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-0196.
- (1258) Buckingham County, Virginia, Chancery Court, Index and Case Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (1259) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Chancery Court, Index and Case Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1260) <u>Marriages of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1862-1875</u>, compiled by Mike K. Williams, published by Mountain Press, Signal Mountain, Tennessee, 1988.
- (1261) Letter dated July 22, 1989, from Ms. Iris N. Garner, 510 Lincoln Avenue, Apartment 34, Alameda, California 94501, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Gillford County.
- (1262) Letter dated August 6, 1989, from Mrs. Marie A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664.

- (1263) Letter dated August 9, 1989, from Marilyn Corley, 104 Poinsettia Drive, Forest, Mississippi 39074.
- (1264) Letter dated August 19, 1989, from Faye R. Tuck, Rt. 1, Box 20, South Boston, Virginia 24592.
- (1265) Letter dated August 19, 1989, from Mrs. Iris N. Garner, 510 Lincoln Avenue, Apartment 34, Alameda, California 94501, regarding Greer family.
- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (a) Will of 1856 Thomas Wright of Holmes County, Mississippi;
  - (b) <u>Death Notices From Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840</u>, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication, November 9, 1987;
  - (c) Marriage records of Essex County, Virginia, 1804- 1921;
  - (d) Abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, Court Order Book 1770 to 1815;
  - (e) Abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, Guardian Accounts 1769-1809;
  - (f) Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Sr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (g) Family Bible of Col. George Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (h) Family Bible of Dr. John Jones Wright;
  - (i) Family Bible of Mrs. George Thomas Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (j) Entries copied from Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Jr. of Holmes County, Mississippi;
  - (k) Family Bible of Charles Henry Stuart Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (I) Family Bible of Edward Wright, Jr. of King and Queen County, Virginia;
  - (m) Essex County, Virginia, Register of Deaths;

- (n) Family Bible of Benjamin Erasmus Wright in 1989 in possession of Mrs. Lucy Hunter Cardwell of Lynchburg, Virginia;
- (o) Abstract from Family Bible of Leila L. Motley now in possession of the Essex County, Virginia, Historical Society.
- (1267) Letter dated August 28, 1989, from Marilee Cory, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32223, regarding Wrights of South Carolina.
- (1268) <u>Bedford Genealogical Society Newsletter</u>, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (1269) Genealogical Center Library Book Catalog, 1989, Box 71343, Marietta, Georgia 30007-1343.
- (1270) Letter dated July 24, 1989, from Mrs. Clare S. Clarke, 1261 Gravenstein Highway No., Sebastopol, California 95472, regarding Wright family of Highland County, Ohiof.
- (1271) Letter dated August 30, 1989, from Keith A. Miller, Route 2, Deepwater, Missouri 64740, regarding William Wright and Elizabeth (Bland) Wright of Davidson County, Tennessee.
- (1272) Letter dated September 6, 1989, from Mrs. W. W. Clarke, 1261
  Gravenstein Highway N., Sebastopol, California 95472, regarding family of William Wright of Augusta County.
- (1273) Letter dated September 7, 1989, from Carolyn Ericson, 1614 Redbud Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1274) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (1275) Letter dated September 9, 1989, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1276) Letter dated September 11, 1989, from Audrey Hickman, 915 W. Reed, Moberly, Missouri, regarding Hillman family.
- (1277) Letter dated September 13, 1989, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (1278) Amherst County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (1279) Letter dated September 13, 1989, from Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding William Wright of Wilkes County, Georgia.
- (1280) Cumberland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax List for 1800 from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. \_\_, p. 250.
- (1281) Letter dated September 26, 1989, from Carolyn Ericson, 1614 Redbud Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961, regarding 1767 Francis Wright family.
- (1282) Letter dated September 15, 1989, from the Genealogical Library, Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (1283) Letter dated September 23, 1989, from Elizabeth R. Baumer, 205 75th Street, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (1284) Letter dated September 24, 1989, from Don Kennett, Apt. 1601, 2010 Islington Avenue, Weston, Ontario M9P 358, regarding Patsy (Wright) Cannaday.
- (1285) Letter dated September 29, 1989, from Elizabeth Baumer, 205 75th Street, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (1286) Letter dated October 1, 1989, from Thelma J. White, 476 N. Kensington Drive, Dimondale, Michigan 48821, regarding Wheeler family.
- (1287) Letter dated October 3, 1989, from Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 36th Street North, Richland, Michigan 49083, regarding Grant family.
- (1288) Letter dated October 14, 1989, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664.
- (1289) Letter dated October 16, 1989, from Edeth J. Wright, 1020 Runnell Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40214, regarding Jacob Wright family of North Carolina and Washington County, Kentucky.
- (1290) Letter dated October 17, 1989, from Iris N. Garner, 510 Lincoln Avenue, Apt. 34, Alameda, California 94501.

- (1291) Letter dated November 1, 1989, from Audrey Hickman, 915 W. Reed, Moberly, Missouri 65270, regarding Hillman family.
- (1292) Our Southern Ancestors, by Thelma Faye Cain Prince, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1985.
- (1293) <u>A Genealogical Newsletter Of New Brunswick Sources</u>, published by Cleadie B. Barnett, R.R. #3, Oromocto, New Brunswick E2V 2G3.
- (1294) Letter dated November 4, 1989, from Betty R. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1295) Letter dated November 8, 1989, from Elizabeth Baumer, 205 75th Street, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1296) Letter dated November 10, 1989, from Mrs. Betty R. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1297) Letter dated November 16, 1989, from Mrs. Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1298) Letter dated November 16, 1989, from William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507.
- (1299) Letter dated November 18, 1989, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1300) Letter dated November 23, 1989, from Betty R. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road, #203, Spokane, Washington 99208.
- (1301) The New Loyalist Index, by Paul J. Bunnell, published by Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.
- (1302) Early New Brunswick Probate Records 1785-1835, by R. Wallace Hall, published by Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.
- (1303) Letter dated December 8, 1989, from David and Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 36th Street North, Richland, Michigan 49083.

- (1304) Mecklenburg County Marriages, 1765-1853, Virginia Historic Marriage Register, compiled by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1989.
- (1305) Letter dated December 1, 1989, from William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, regarding 1779 John Wright Family.
- (1306) Letter dated December 5, 1989, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1307) Letter dated December 10, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1308) Letter dated December 14, 1989, from Betty Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208.
- (1309) Letter dated December 17, 1989, from Virginia H. Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440.
- (1310) Letter dated December 18, 1989, from Elizabeth Baumer, 205 75th St., Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451.
- (1311) Letter dated December 18, 1989, from Frances Wright Saunders, 485 Farmington Post, Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312-8502.
- (1312) Letter dated January 14, 1990, from Betty Craft, P.O. Box 493, 402 E. Vermillion St., Athens, West Virginia 24712, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1313) Letter dated January 13, 1990, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, enclosing materials regarding 1769 George Wright of Essex County, including:
  - (a) Marriage bond of Gabriel Wright and Catherine Ransome,
  - (b) 1820 Census, Bourbon County, Virginia, for Flemstead Wright,
  - (c) Abstract of 1830 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, for Flemsted Wright,
  - (d) Abstracts of the Cumberland County; Virginia, Court Order Books from June 1749 to May 1756,

- (e) Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia
- (f) <u>Index To War Of 1812 Pension Files, Vol III: N-2</u>, transcribed by Virgil D. White, 1989
- (g) Will of Richard Armstrong dated January 16, 1750/1 and probated on February 19, 1750, at Essex County, Virginia, W.B. 8/420,
- (h) Abstracts from Cumberland County, Virginia, Court Order Books, 1767-1774
- (i) Abstracts from Cumberland County, Virginia, Guardian Account books
- (j) Deed dated March 14, 1823, at Prince Edward County, Virginia, D.B. 18/133
- (k) Buckingham County Land Roll for 1809 & 1810
- (I) Probate documents for 1776 George Wright of Cumberland County
- (m) Poll Taken At Cumberland Court House 6 September 1790
- (n) Cumberland County Tax Petitions Since 1776
- (o) Cumberland County, Virginia, Voters 1789
- (p) Letter dated July 21, 1989, from Dorothy G. Harkins
- (q) Prince Edward County Court Order Book records
- (r) De Jarnette And Allied Families In America, by Frost and Frost,
- (s) Will of Archibald D. Wright
- (t) Will of Archibald Wright
- (u) Prince Edward Deed 22/268
- (v) Richard Price Will, Cumberland County W.B. 2/280
- (w) Cumberland County Summons dated January 19, 1792
- (x) Cumberland County, Virginia, Court Records for the case of Price v. Price

- (y) Will of John Price
- (1314) Letter dated December 17, 1989, from Neil & Marilyn Broadhurst, 593 Sunmills Drive S.E., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 3B1.
- (1315) Letter dated January 15, 1990, from Mrs. R. G. Westray, 1001 Yorktown Dr., Charleston, South Carolina 29412, regarding Mayse family.
- (1316) Letter dated January 30, 1990, from Virginia Simmons, 706 South First Street, Hamilton, Montana 59840, regarding Hurt family.
- (1317) Letter dated February 5, 1990, from Don Kennett, Apt. 1601, 2010 Islington Avenue, Weston, Ontario, Canada M9P 3S8, regarding Patsy (Wright) Canady.
- (1318) Letter dated February 10, 1990, from Mrs. Edith L. Jameson, 609 So. Pecos, Coleman, Texas 78634, regarding Mary Washington (Wright) Saunders.
- (1319) Letter dated February 26, 1990, from Anne Helms, 1021 Edgewood Road, Redwood City, California 94062, regarding Hillman family.
- (1320) Letter dated March 1, 1990, from Mrs. Betty Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding Wright families.
- (1321) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Superior Court Records</u>, Vols. I and II, edited by Richard Slatten, Richmond, Virginia, The Black Swan, 1987.
- (1322) 1860 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1323) 1870 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1324) 1880 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1325) 1900 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1326) 1910 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1327) Letter dated April 5, 1990, from Mrs. Edith I. Jameson, 609 So. Becas, Coleman, Texas 76834, regarding Richard Wright of Northumberland County, Virginia.

- (1328) Telephone conference on June 10, 1990, with John T. Wheeler, 4060 Mary Lee Drive, Memphis, Tennessee 38116, regarding Wheeler family.
- (1329) Letter dated June 15, 1990, from Alice S. Wright, 516 North Seventh Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (1330) Letter dated June 15, 1990, from Faye R. Tuck, Rte. 1, Box 20, South Boston, Virginia 24592.
- (1331) Letter dated June 16, 1990, from John Hurt, 1063 South Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117.
- (1332) Letter dated June 17, 1990, from Anna Judkins Wardell, Box 890, Basin, Wyoming 82410.
- (1333) Letter dated 6/25/90 from Vera (Wright) Hurd, 802 Bellflower Drive, Brooklyn, Michigan 49230.
- (1334) Letter dated June 16, 1990, from Marion Murphy Diener, 9043 Pheasant Dr., Temperance, Michigan 48182.
- (1335) Letter dated June 11, 1990, from R. Neil & Marilyn Broadhurst, 593 Sunmills Dr. S.E., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 3B1.
- (1336) Letter dated June 28, 1990, from William C. Wooldridge, 822 West 52nd Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23508.
- (1337) Baltimore County, Maryland, Deed Records, available from the Maryland State Archives, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.
- (1338) Letter dated April 23, 1990, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding Thomas Smith Wright family.
- (1339) Letter dated June 30, 1990, from Hazel Cluff, 106 Pine Street, Box 201, Woodstock, New Brunswick, Canada E0J 2B0.
- (1340) Letter dated July 6, 1990, from Martha Sue Wright (Mrs. N. O. Wright, Jr.), 514 Drexel Court, El Dorado, Arkansas 71730.
- (1341) Letter dated July 12, 1990, from Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 36th Street, North, Richland, Michigan 49083.
- (1342) Letter dated July 18, 1990, from Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748.

- (1343) Letter dated July 18, 1990, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 113-U, Daniels, West Virginia 25832.
- (1344) Letter dated July 19, 1990, from Allie S. Holtman, 854 Kalispell Drive, La Conner, Washington 98257, regarding Edward Pate family.
- (1345) Letter dated July 21, 1990, from Betty R. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding Wright families.
- (1346) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Wills And Inventories</u>, 1782-1847, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1989.
- (1347) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War Land Grant Claims 1783-1850 (Rejected)</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1988.
- (1348) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Deed Books A-E, 1754-March 1779</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1990.
- (1349) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Will Books A-F, 1754-1806</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1990.
- (1350) Sketches And Recollections Of Lynchberg, by Its Oldest Inhabitant, Richmond, 1859, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.
- (1351) Letter dated March 23, 1990, from Ann Wright, 5320 N. Paseo de la Perez, Tucson, Arizona, 75815, enclosing obituary for Burton Noel Wright.
- (1352) Letter dated July 27, 1990, from Mrs. Lois Baird, 633 Cherrywood Drive, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701-2853.
- (1353) Letter dated July 31, 1990, from Frank W. Feero, 185 Princess Street, St. John, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (1354) Letter dated July 31, 1990, from Mrs. Edith I. James, 609 So. Pecos, Coleman, Texas 76834, regarding Wrights of Virginia.
- (1355) Letter dated August 13, 1990, from Pat Spurlock Ford, 248 Timberhill Avenue, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42103-9069, regarding Pate family.
- (1356) Letter dated August 14, 1990, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1357) Marriages Of Louisa County, Virginia, 1815-1861, compiled by William A. Kiblinger and Janice L. Abercrombie, Central Virginia Newspapers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1989.

- (1358) Letter dated August 31, 1990, from Fred and Beverly Wright, Rt. 3, Marshall, Missouri 65340, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1359) Letter dated September 4, 1990, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1360) Letter dated September 14, 1990, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 3923 Tucker Road, Lucas, Ohio 44843.
- (1361) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding family of 1779 John Wright.
- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>1805 Georgia Land Lottery</u>, transcribed by Virginia S. and Ralph V. Wood, The Greenewood Press, 1964;
  - (b) Research Report of Robert Scott Davies, Jr. dated December 27, 1989;
  - (c) <u>Information On Some Georgia Pioneers</u>, by Joseph T. Maddox, 1982;
  - (d) <u>Georgia Pioneers Publications</u>, "Columbiana County, Georgia, Early Court Records";
  - (e) An Index To Georgia Tax Digests 1804-1806, Vol. III & V The Reprint Company, 1986;
  - (f) <u>Century of Columbia County, Georgia, Wills, 1790-1890</u>, published by Georgia Pioneers;
  - (g) <u>Historical Collections of the George Chapters Daughters of the American Revolution</u>, Vol. II, 1929;
  - (h) <u>Colonial Georgia Marriage Records From 1760-1810</u>, by Frances T. Ingmire;
  - (i) <u>Georgia Marriages 1811 Through 1820</u>, Mary Bondurant Warren, editor, 1988;

- (j) <u>The 1832 Gold Lottery of Georgia</u>, published by Southern Historical Press;
- (k) <u>Wilkinson County Georgia Historical Collections</u>, 1978;
- (I) Records of Baldwin County, Georgia, by Delwyn Associates;
- (m) Will of 1869 Charlton Wright of Macon County, Alabama;
- (n) Accounting for estate of Charlton Wright;
- (o) Final Settlement of Estate of T. J. Wright dated December 8, 1822;
- (p) Marriage Record of Charlton Wright and Ann Guerry;
- (q) Marriage record of M. F. Wright and A. F. Moore;
- (r) 1830 Census, Monroe County, Alabama;
- (s) 1850 Census, Macon County, Alabama;
- (t) 1860 Census, Macon County, Alabama.
- (1363) Letter dated September 24, 1990, from Kathi Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins family.
- (1364) Letter dated September 26, 1990, from William Wright Fish, 1605 High Drive, Liberty, Missouri 64068, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1365) Letter dated October 4, 1990, from Kathi Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins family.
- (1366) <u>County Courthouse Book</u>, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1990.
- (1367) Letter dated October 16, 1990, from William W. Fish, 1605 High Drive, Liberty, Missouri 64068, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (1368) Letter dated October 25, 1990, from William W. Fish, 1605 High Drive, Liberty, Missouri 64068, regarding Maryland source materials.
- (1369) Letter dated October 20, 1990, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, enclosing:

- (a) Abstracts from Bedford County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists,
- (b) Abstracts of Franklin County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, and
- (c) Abstracts of Henry County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists.
- (1370) Letter dated October 30, 1990, from Datha J. Exline, P.O. Box 765, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding Judkins family.
- (1371) Letter dated October 23, 1990, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Wrights of Georgia and Dionysius Wright.
- (1372) Letter dated November 6, 1990, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee, regarding family of 1814 John Wright.
- (1373) Letter dated November 1, 1990, from William C. Wooldridge, 822 West 52nd Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23508.
- (1374) Letter dated November 6, 1990, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923.
- (1375) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 39.
- (1376) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1754-1850, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 40.
- (1377) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Register of Marriages 1854-1919, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 41.
- (1378) Essex County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1379) Letter dated October 22, 1990, from Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills, Largo, Florida 34644.
- (1380) Letter dated November 2, 1990, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding Wrights of Amherst County and 1767 Francis Wright and
  - a) Extracts from Amherst County in the Revolution, by Lenora H. Sweeny, 1951.

- (1381) Letter dated November 9, 1990, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road, #203, Spokane, Washington 99208.
- (1382) Letter dated November 9, 1990, from Ronald D. Coleman, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124.
- (1383) Letter dated November 13, 1990, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Wrights of Surry County, N.C.
- (1384) Letter dated November 19, 1990, from Jane Carson Milam, P.O. Box 36, Sandy Springs, South Carolina 29677.
- (1385) Letter dated November 19, 1990, from Jimmy L. Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31602.
- (1386) Letter dated November 20, 1990, from Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills, Largo, Florida 34644.
- (1387) Letter dated November 30, 1990, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, Box 1197, Woodstock, New Brunswick, Canada E0J 2B0 regarding Grant family.
- (1388) Letter dated December 10, 1990, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th St., Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, enclosing Judkins family materials.
- (1389) Letter dated December 10, 1990, from Mrs. Norma J. Pennington, P.O. Box 84, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (1390) Letter dated December 31, 1990, from Mrs. Norma J. Pennington, P.O. Box 84, Moseley, Virginia 23120, enclosing family group sheets for the Judkins family.
- (1391) Letter dated December 26, 1990, from Peggy K. LaMontaine, 6915 Stonesthrow Circle #3105, St. Petersburg, Florida 33710.
- (1392) Letter dated December 24, 1990, from Lena L. Wilson, 23-A Winrock Center #562, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110, regarding Delitha Judkins.
- (1393) Letter dated January 1, 1991, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding Wrights marriages of northern Virginia.
- (1394) Letter dated January 10, 1991, from Colleen Kenyon, Rt. 3, 310 Elm, Oyster Creek, Texas 77541, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (1395) Letter dated January 24, 1991, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118 enclosing Index of Deeds for Frederick County, Virginia.
- (1396) Letter dated February 11, 1991, from Dr. William W. Fish, 1605 High Drive, Liberty, Missouri 64068, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County family.
- (1397) Surry County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23883-0065.
- (1398) Surry County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23883-0065
- (1399) 1850 Census, Tennessee, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.
- (1400) 1860 Census, Tennessee, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.
- (1401) 1840 Census, Missouri, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.
- (1402) Wright Abstracts Of The Revolutionary War Pension Applications, published by Nancy Lowrie Wright and Cathy Cantin Shannon, Sta. 2, Box 283, Houma, Louisiana 70360, 1990.
- (1403) <u>1850 Census, Highland County, Ohio</u>, published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (1404) Letter dated February 6, 1991, from Pat Spurlock Ford, 248 Timberhill Avenue, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42103-9069, regarding the Pate Family.
- (1405) Letter dated February 22, 1991, from Stanley R. Williams, 2325 Shinnery Drive, Prescott, Arizona 86301, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1406) Letter dated February 23, 1991, from Thelma Prince 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08559, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1407) Letter dated March 4, 1991, from Iris Garner, Rt. 2, Box 595, Chiefland, Florida 32626.

- (1408) Letter dated March 4, 1991, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1409) Letter dated March 4, 1991, from Grace Wright Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive, Apt. 303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing:
  - a) Excerpt from The Shelton Family Of Amherst County, Virginia, compiled by Hilda Roberta Keller Burrow, November 15, 1980, and available at the Jones Memorial Library, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (1410) Letter dated March 5, 1991, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1411) Letter dated March 7, 1991, from Lena L. Wilson, 1208 So. Columbus Rd #411, Deming, New Mexico 88030, regarding Judkins family and Delithe (Judkins) Richardson.
- (1412) Letter dated March 9, 1991, from Mrs. Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1413) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Circuit Court Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1414) Letter dated March 25, 1991, from James O. Wright Thompson, 2056 Eucalyptus Avenue, San Carlos, California 94020, regarding 1811 James Wright of Nelson County, Virginia, and enclosing:
  - a) Family group sheets for 1811 James Wright.
  - b) Material re Alfred Wright of Amelia County, Virginia, and Clark County, Arkansas.
  - c) William Wright of Augusta County.
  - d) 1808 Thomas Wright of Alleghany County, Virginia and Bourbon County, Kentucky.
  - e) 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois.
- (1415) Albemarle County, Virginia, Survey Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Albemarle County Courthouse, 401 McIntire Road, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.

- (1416) Letter dated March 20, 1991, from Mrs. Kathi Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th, Seattle, Washington 98107, enclosing information regarding the Drake family.
- (1417) Letter dated March 28, 1991, from Mrs. Grace W. Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1418) Bedford County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1419) The Southside Virginian, P.O. Box 118, Richmond, Virginia 23201.
- (1420) Sussex County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (1421) Sussex County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (1422) Sussex County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (1423) Letter dated March 22, 1991, from Mrs. Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, enclosing family group sheets for various Wright families, including:
  - a) Oliver Wright
- (1424) Letter dated April 3, 1991, from Stanley R. Williams, 2325 Shinnery Drive, Prescott, Arizona 86301, regarding the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and the family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1425) Letter dated April 8, 1991, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - a) Copy of papers for the case of Wright v. Sharp, Prince Edward County, Virginia, Chancery Court loose papers, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1426) <u>Henry County Virginia, Marriage Bonds, 1778-1849</u>, compiled by Virginia Anderton Dodd, Clearfield Company, 1989.
- (1427) <u>A Guide To Episcopal Church Records In Virginia</u>, by Edith F. Axelson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.

- (1428) <u>Virginia Publick Claims, Amherst County</u>, compiled and transcribed by Janice L. Abercrombie and Richard Slatten, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, c. 1991.
- (1429) <u>Virginia Publick Claims, Bedford County</u>, compiled and transcribed by Janice L. Abercrombie and Richard Slatten, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, c. 1991.
- (1430) <u>Virginia Atlas & Gazeteer</u>, De Lorme Mapping Company, P.O. Box 298, Freeport, Maine 04032, 1989.
- (1431) Letter dated April 12, 1991, from J. L. Wright Thompson, 2056 Eucalyptus Avenue, San Carlos, California 94070, enclosing:
  - Material regarding the family of Alfred Wright of Amelia County and Nelson Wright;
  - b) Material regarding John Nelson Wright of North Carolina;
  - c) 1808 Thomas Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky;
  - d) 1836 Nathan Wright of Lincoln County, Georgia;
  - e) 1776 William Wright of Augusta County;
  - f) 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois;
  - g) 1811 Mathew Wright of Augusta County;
  - h) Documents relating to probate estate of 1861 Alexander Wright of Holt County, Missouri.
- (1432) Letter dated April 15, 1991, from Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118.
- (1433) Letter dated May 6, 1991, from John H. Smallwood, Jr., 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, regarding Hiram Wright and his family.
- (1434) Letter dated May 10, 1991, from Mrs. Jackie Kuhn Wonso, 221 N. Penn Street, Hobart, Indiana 46342, regarding Oliver Wright family.
- (1435) Letter dated May 13, 1991, from Mrs. Norma J. Pennington, P.O. Box 84, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding 1672 Samuel Judkins of Surry County.
- (1436) Letter dated May 14, 1991, from Venita Foster, 7906 Oak Knoll Lane, Palos Heights, Illinois 60463, regarding Oliver Wright family.

- (1437) Letter dated May 17, 1991, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family.
- (1438) Letter dated May 19, 1991, from Floyd & Alice Wright, 3312 Hillsdale Drive, Des Moines, Iowa 50322, regarding Oliver Wright family.
- (1439) Letter dated May 22, 1991, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward.
- (1440) Richmond City, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1797-1853, compiled by Anne Waller Reddy and Andrew Lewis Riffe IV, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1976.
- (1441) Letter dated June 14, 1991, from Floyd and Alice Wright, 3312 Hillsdale Drive, Des Moines, Iowa 50322, regarding family of 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (1442) Material regarding Clan Grant and the Clan Grant Society.
- (1443) Letters re San Mateo County Genealogical Society.
- (1444) <u>Guide To Bible Records</u>, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart IV, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (1445) Letter dated June 11, 1991, from Venita Foster, 7906 Oak Knoll Lake, Palo Heights, Illinois 60463, regarding Oliver Wright family.
- (1446) Letter dated June 19, 1991, from Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding Wrights of Amherst County.
- (1447) Letter dated June 24, 1991, from J. O. Wright Thompson, 2056 Eucalyptus Avenue, San Carlos, California 94070, regarding family of 1811 James Wright of Nelson County.
- (1448) 1850 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, from <u>The Wright Family</u>
  <u>Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington,
  Minnesota 55341.
- (1449) Surry County, Virginia, Deeds 1684-1733 and Other Court Papers, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1450) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Deeds and Estate Accounts 1734-1755</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221.

- (1451) Letter dated July 24, 1991, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107, regarding Judkins family.
- (1452) Letter dated July 25, 1991, from Venita Foster, 7906 Oak Knoll Lane, Palos Heights, Illinois 60463, regarding Oliver S. Wright family.
- (1453) Letter dated July 27, 1991, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1454) Letter dated July 31, 1991, from Ivan H. Roscoe, 2405 Chomor Court, Antioch, California 94509, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1455) Letter dated July 20, 1991 from Mrs. Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright.
- (1456) Letter dated July 23, 1991, from Mrs. Grace W. Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1457) Surry County Virginia Court Records (Deed Book I) 1652 thru 1663, Book I, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1986.
- (1458) Surry County Virginia Court Records (Deed Book I) 1664 thru 1671, Book II, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1987.
- (1459) Surry County, Virginia Court Records (Part I: Order Book 1671-1691) 1672-1682, Book III, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1989.
- (1460) Surry County, Virginia Court Records (Part II: Order Book 1671-1691)

  1682-1691, Book IV, by Wynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham,
  North Carolina 27704, 1990.
- (1461) Surry County, Virginia Court Records 1691-1700, Book V, by Wynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1991.
- (1462) Meade County, Kentucky, Birth Records, compiled by Wathena Kennedy Mitler, Volume One, publisher and date unavailable.
- (1463) Meade County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 614, Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108.

- (1464) Roots & Shoots Quarterly, by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (1465) Letter dated August 5, 1991, from July A. Gambert, 304 West Hamilton Avenue, Sherrill, New York 13461, regarding William Wright of Trimble County, Kentucky.
- (1466) Marriages In The New River Valley, Virginia: Montgomery, Floyd, Pulaski, And Giles Counties, compiled & edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1991.
- (1467) Letter dated August 11, 1991, from Grace W. Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive, #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, enclosing:
  - a) Marriage bond of Reuben Cash and Bethenia Wright dated December 18, 1811, at Amherst County, Virginia;
  - b) <u>A History Of The Pioneer Families Of Missouri</u>, by Wm. S. Bryan and Robert Rose, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1977;
  - c) <u>The Shelton Family Of Amherst County, Virginia</u>, by Hilda Roberts Keller Burrow, November 15, 1980.
- (1468) Letter dated August 13, 1991, from Ivan Roscoe, 2405 Chomor Court, Antioch, California 94509, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1469) Letter dated August 14, 1991, from Mrs. Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County, including notes on Wright family research by Dr. J. D. Eggleston and now held by the Virginia Historical Society.
- (1470) Letter dated August 15, 1991, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (1471) Letter dated August 18, 1991, from Kathleen Akin, 2879 Thornridge Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30340, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1472) Letter dated August 25, 1991, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and including:
  - a) Family Group sheets for Henry Wright;

- b) DAR Application No. 365861 dated May 28, 1946, for Mrs. Linnie Alice (Wright) Barrett and supporting documentation.
- (1473) <u>Generals In Gray: Lives Of The Confederate Commanders</u>, by Ezra J. Warner, Louisiana State University Press, 1959.
- (1474) Letter dated August 20, 1991, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, regarding family of 1766 James Wright of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
- (1475) Letter dated August 21, 1991, from John H. Smallwood, 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing:
  - a) Marriage license of James Walker and Calinea (?) Wright dated July7, 1828, at Carroll County, Georgia;
  - b) Deed dated February 23, 1848, at Coosa County, Alabama, D.B. \_/\_ from Frederick and Ruth Lee to C. H. Wright;
  - c) 1900 Census, Scott County, Mississippi, for Neal Wright and Elizabeth Wright;
  - d) Obituary for Joseph Lauderdale dated January 12, 1925, Vicksburg Evening Post;
  - e) Letter dated June 12, 1991, from Mrs. Jean Reed, 1801 Clay Street, Vicksburg, Mississippi 39180;
  - f) The Lauderdales Of Scotland And America, 1056-1936, by Charles J. Lauderdale, 1937.
  - g) Obituary for C. Richardson Wright dated August 31, 1923, The News Register, Forest, Mississippi.
  - h) Certificate of Marriage for Neill Wright and Claudia Patrick dated April 20, 1892, at Leake County, Mississippi;
  - Marriage license of C. P. Wright and Florence Denson dated May 19, 1917, at Leake County, Mississippi;
  - j) 1860 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, for Bird W. Wright and John Floyd Wright;
  - k) <u>Historical And Biographical Sketch Of The Wright (Write, Rite, Right)</u> Family, no author, undated;

- I) Excerpt from <u>Temple And Sheldons History Of Northfield With</u> <u>Genealogies</u>;
- m) Excerpt from Founders Of Early American Families, revised edition, The General Court of the Order of Founders and Patriots of America, Cleveland, Ohio, 1985.
- n) Excerpt from <u>Abstracts Of Fauquier County, Virginia, Wills,</u> Inventories And Accounts 1759-1800, by John K. Gott.
- (1476) Letter dated August 24, 1991, from Audrey Moss, regarding Wright families of Pittsylvania County.
- (1477) Letter dated August 30, 1991, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, enclosing a copy of "The Wright Family Of Cincinnati", by Marianna Taussig Lawrence, 1932.
- (1478) Letter dated September 9, 1991, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, enclosing:
  - a) An excerpt from Abstracts Of The Will Records, 1824-1901, Hamilton County, Indiana, by Susan Bevelhimer, McDowell Publications, Owensboro, Kentucky, 1982.
- (1479) Letters dated September 9, 1991, from Thelma Drane Richardson, Box 365, Shell Rock, Iowa 50670, regarding Sally (Wright) Stinnett.
- (1480) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1481) Giles County, Virginia, Marriages, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, Vol. 8/4.
- (1482) 1860 Census, Kentucky from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.
- (1483) 1840 Census, Orleans Parish, Louisiana, from <u>The Wright Family</u>
  <u>Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington,
  Minnesota 55341.
- (1484) Amherst County, Virginia, County Court Records, Loose Papers, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (1485) Franklin County, Virginia, County and Superior Court Chancery Papers, 1822-1904, microfilm copies available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1486) Letter dated September 18, 1991, from John H. Smallwood, Jr., 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, regarding James Wright and family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (1487) Letter dated September 19, 1991, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Wright families of Davidson County, Tennessee.
- (1488) Letter dated September 23, 1991, from Betty L. Wright, 2814 Sudlow, Miles City, Montana 59301, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1489) Letter dated September 21, 1991, from Mrs. Mary V. Giera, 400 Marie, Westland, Michigan 48185, regarding 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (1490) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Death Register 1853-1870 And Death
  Certificates 1912-1917, compiled by Angela M. Ruley, Iberian Publishing
  Co., Athens, Georgia, 1991.
- (1491) Abstract Of Augusta County, Virginia, Death Registers 1853-1896, compiled by Margaret C. Reese, Waynesboro, Virginia, Iberian Publishing Co., Athens, Georgia, 1983.
- (1492) <u>Virginia's District Courts 1789-1809, Records Of The Prince Edward District,</u> abstracted by Mary Bondurant Warren and Eve B. Weeks, Heritage Papers, Danielsville, Georgia 30633, 1991.
- (1493) Letter dated September 25, 1991, from David Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (1494) A Guide To Genealogical Notes And Charts In The Archives Branch Virginia
  State Library And Archives, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart III, Virginia State
  Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1988.
- (1495) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds: 1759-1854 And Marriage
  Returns: 1785-1848, by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 E. Pointer
  Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.

- (1496) Letter dated October 21, 1991, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1497) Sullivan County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from the Registrar of Deeds, Blountville, Tennessee 37617.
- (1498) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1850 United States Census</u>, compiled and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229.
- (1499) Fauquier County, Virginia, Deeds 1759-1778, compiled by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 E. Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1988.
- (1500) The History Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, by Maud Carter Clemont, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (1501) <u>Index To The 1810 Census Of Virginia</u>, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (1502) <u>Early Virginia Families Along The James River</u>, Volume III, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1990.
- (1503) Letter dated October 3, 1991, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th St., Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family.
- (1504) Letter dated October 24, 1991, from Betty L. Wright, 2814 Sudlow, Miles City, Montana 59301, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing family group sheets for the George Washington Wright family.
- (1505) Genealogies Of Virginia Families From Tyler's Quarterly Historical And Genealogical Magazine, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (1506) Louisa County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 160, Louisa, Virginia 23093.
- (1507) Franklin County, Virginia, County Court Records, 1785 to c. 1860, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1508) Franklin County, Virginia, Suit Papers, 1786-1880, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.

- (1509) Letter dated December 7, 1991, from LaJune Chandler, 67 Grace Way, Red Bluff, California 96080, regarding Wrights of Highland County, Ohio, and Sidney (Wright) Chandler.
- (1510) Letter dated December 10, 1991, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208.
- (1511) Surry County, Virginia, Wills, Estate Accounts And Inventories 1730-1800, by Lyndon H. Hart III, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1512) Amherst County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, Lists of Conveyances and Alterations and Partitions, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia \_\_\_.
- (1513) Letter dated December 16, 1991, from LaJune Chandler, 67 Grace Way, Red Bluff, California 96080, regarding Wrights of Highland County, Ohio.
- (1514) Letter dated December 17, 1991, from Margaret S. Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748.
- (1515) Letter dated December 19, 1991, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1516) Letter dated December 19, 1991, from Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083, regarding Grant family.
- (1517) Letter dated December 20, 1991, from Virginia H. Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440.
- (1518) Letter dated December 20, 1991, from Iris N. Garner, Route 2, Box 595, Chiefland, Florida 32626.
- (1519) Letter dated December 20, 1991, from Mrs. McAlister Elliott, 8323 Sunbury Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63136, regarding Wright families of Virginia, including Mary (Wright) Washington.
- (1520) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1521) Bible Records available from The Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219, including the following:
  - Accession No. 20647, Wright Family Bible Record, Petersburg & Richmond, 1769-1867 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3529).

Accession No. 22539, Wright Family Bible, 1818-1881 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3538);

Accession No. 23512, Wright Family Bible Record, 1773-1896 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3532);

Accession No. 23922, Wright Family Bible Record, 1777-1865, (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3533);

Accession No. 23926, Burton B. Wright Family Bible Record, 1820-1917 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3540);

Accession No. 24485a, Wright Family Bible Record, 1815-1907 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3537);

Accession No. 25073, Wright-Jones-Fisher Family Bible, Essex County, 1736-1873 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3545);

Accession No. 25314, Wright Family Bible Record, Essex and King & Queen Counties, 1789-1878 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3535);

Accession No. 25434, Wright Family Bible Record, Augusta County, 1784-1909 ((Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3534);

Accession No. 25626, Wright Family Bible Record, Caroline County, 1765-1928, (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3528).

Accession No. 27043, Wright Family Bible Record, 1794-1862 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3536);

Accession No. 27996, Wright-Chastain Family Bible Record, 1791-1927, (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3544).

Accession No. 30275, Wright Family Bible Record, Alabama, Campbell and Essex Counties and Richmond City, Virginia, 1769-1888 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3531);

Accession No. 30314, J. (G) Wright Family Bible Records, 1864-1964 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3542).

Accession No. 30754, Wright Family Bible Record, 1769-1867 (Virginia State Library, Guide To Bible Records Entry No. 3530);

Accession No. 30758, John Wright Bible, Augusta County, Va., 1832-1868 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3541);

Accession No. 30758, Wright Family Bible Record, Augusta County, 1868-1961, (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3543).

Accession No. 31382, Wright Family Bible, 1819-1922 (Virginia State Library, <u>Guide To Bible Records</u> Entry No. 3539);

Accession No. 34325, Johnson-Graves Family Bible, Bedford County, Virginia, 1797-1936.

Accession No. 24519, Family Bible of Henry Ransone, 1786-1828.

- (1522) Letter dated December 31, 1991, from Ann Wright, 5320 N. Paseo de la Pereza, Tucson, Arizona 85715.
- (1523) Letter dated January 1, 1992, from Frances (Wright) Saunders, 485 Fearrington Post Road, Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312.
- (1524) Letter dated January 2, 1992, from George Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (1525) Letter dated January 12, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066, regarding 1814 John Wright and Pace Family.
- (1525A) Letter dated January 15, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, enclosing family group sheets for 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1525B) Letter dated January 14, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1526) <u>Joseph Wright, Quaker (1757-1831) Of Goochland And Bedford Counties,</u> by Jay B. Wright, January 1992 Draft.
- (1527) Letter dated January 19, 1992, from Alice A. Wright, 410 W. St. Louis, Effingham, Illinois 62401-2237.
- (1528) Amelia County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

- (1529) Franklin County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (1530) Campbell County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (1531) Letter dated January 12, 1992, from Mrs. Thelma Richardson, P.O. Box 365, Shell Rock, Iowa 50670, regarding Wrights of Amherst County, Virginia.
- (1532) Letter dated January 25, 1992, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185.
- (1533) Letter dated January 29, 1992, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (1534) Letter dated January 31, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, enclosing family group sheets from Anne Wright Rhude regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1535) Letter dated February 2, 1992, from Alice Adkins Wright, 410 W. St. Louis #16, Effingham, Illinois 62401 enclosing family group sheets for family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County and of the Judkins family.
- (1536) Ancestors Descendants, James Wilson Wright, Sr., Who Married Cynthia Rebecca Jones, by \_\_\_\_\_, available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (1537) Amherst County, Virginia, Chancery Court Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1538) Amherst County, Virginia, County Court Order Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1539) Letter dated February 6, 1992, from James L. Jenkins, P.O. Box 10750, Kansas City, Missouri 64118, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1540) Letter dated February 11, 1992, from Doris Y. Stone, 3917 Thalia Drive, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23452, regarding Judkins family and Surry County records.

- (1541) Letter dated February 15, 1992, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835.
- (1542) 1810 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated, and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1543) Letter dated February 15, 1992, from Doris Y. Stone, 3917 Thalia Drive, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23452, regarding Judkins family and Surry County, Virginia, records.
- (1544) Letter dated February 16, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1545) Letter dated February 20, 1992, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family.
- (1546) Letters dated February 18, 1992, and March 17, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding Pace Family and enclosing The Pace Society of American Bulletins.
- (1547) <u>Virginia 1850 Mortality</u>, edited by Ronald Vern Jackson et al., Accelerated Indexing Systems International, P.O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1987.
- (1548) <u>U.S. Pensioners 1840</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson et al., Accelerated Indexing System International, P.O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1983.
- (1549) Bedford County, Va Death Records, 1853-1860 And 1868-1880, by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1550) Letter dated February 21, 1992, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, regarding family of John Flavel Wright.
- (1551) Letter dated February 21, 1992, from Betty J. Ratzman, N. 6525 Austin Road #203, Spokane, Washington 99208, regarding Wright family.
- (1552) Remnants Of War 1861-1865, Civil War Records, Bedford County, Va., by Ann Chiton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400 Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1986.

- (1553) 1810 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (1554) 1810 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (1555) 1810 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated, and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1556) 1810 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1557) <u>Virginia 1870 Census Index</u>, edited by Bradley W. Stuart, published by Precision Indexing, P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1989.
- (1558) Letter dated February 29, 1992, from James L. Jenkins, P.O. Box 10750, Kansas City, Missouri 64118.
- (1559) Letter dated March 2, 1992, from Thelma Richardson, Box 365, Shell Rock, lowa 50670.
- (1560) Rockbridge County Marriages, 1851-1885, by Louise M. Perkins, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1989.
- (1561) Rockbridge County Births, 1853-1877, abstracted by Dorthie and Edwin Kirkpatrick, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1562) Campbell County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (1563) Revolutionary War Pensions, Bedford Co., Va., by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1564) Abstracts Of Rockbridge County, Virginia Circuit Court Will Book 1 1809-1874, by Rhonda R. McClure, 516 Massachusetts Avenue, St. Cloud, Florida 34769, 1990.
- (1565) <u>1820 Pittsylvania County, Va. Census,</u> by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1566) Letter dated March 8, 1992, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923.

- (1567) Botetourt County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 519, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (1568) Essex County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208.
- (1569) Reserved.
- (1570) Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1571) Essex County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1572) Essex County, Virginia, Chancery Court Suits, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445, and from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1573) Nelson County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208.
- (1574) Guide To Research In Baltimore City And County, by Robert Barnes, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1989.
- (1575) <u>Virginia Genealogy, A Guide To Resources In The University Of Virginia</u> <u>Library, University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1983.</u>
- (1576) Mother Earth Land Grants In Virginia 1607-1699, by W. Stitt Robinson, Jr., The University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1957.
- (1577) The First Seventeen Years, Virginia, 1607-1624, by Charles E. Hatch, Jr., The University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1957.
- (1578) A Guide To Virginia Military Organizations 1861-1865, revised 2d edition, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (1579) Albemarle County Marriages, 1780-1853, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1991.

- (1580) The Federal Censuses of 1830, 1840 and 1850 for Alleghany County,

  Virginia, transcribed by Nora B. Martin, Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar

  Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1987.
- (1581) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 3 1780-1786, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.
- (1582) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 4 1786-1792, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.
- (1583) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 5 1793-1799, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.
- (1584) <u>Augusta County 1850 Census</u>, transcribed by Dorothy L. Weaver, Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1991.
- (1585) <u>Bedford Co. Va Deed Book A-1 1754-1762</u>, transcribed and abstracted by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1987.
- (1586) Letter dated April 18, 1978, from Mrs. J. Keith (Katharine) Williams, 9548 Lakeshore Road, R. R. #3, Port Alberni, B. C., V9Y 7L7, Canada, available at the Bedford Museum, Bedford, Virginia, regarding family of Wesley Wright.
- (1587) <u>Virginia And Virginians. Eminent Virginians. Campbell County. 1606-1888,</u> by Dr. R. A. Brock, H. H. Hardesty, Richmond and Toledo, 1888.
- (1588) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1728-1736, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1983.
- (1589) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1736-1742, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.
- (1590) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1742-1749, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.
- (1591) <u>Goochland County, Va. Census of 1820</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.

- (1592) <u>Goochland County, Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (1593) <u>1820 Halifax County Virginia Census</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1989.
- (1594) <u>1820 Henry County Va Census</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1988.
- (1595) Genealogies of Kentucky Families From The Register of the Kentucky

  Historical Society, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland,
  1981.
- (1596) Montgomery County, Va Deed Book A 1773-1789, by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1987.
- (1597) Montgomery County, Va Will Book 1 1786-1809, by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1986.
- (1598) Montgomery County, Va. Early Settlers 1810-1850 Census, transcribed by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1985.
- (1599) The Parish Register Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Va. From 1680 to 1787, Clearfield Company Reprints and Remainders, 1904.
- (1600) <u>Patrick County, Virginia Marriages 1854-1874</u>, by Jimmie Martin Steele, no publisher, no date.
- (1601) Pulaski County Marriages, 1839-1857, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1984.
- (1602) <u>Smyth County Families and History</u>, edited by Jim Presgraves, Box 516, Wytheville, Virginia 24382, 1974.
- (1603) <u>Census Of 1840 Sussex County, Virginia</u>, transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124.
- (1604) <u>Surry County Records: Surry County, Virginia 1652-1684</u>, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.
- (1605) Wills and Administrations of Surry County, Virginia 1671-1750, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.

- (1606) <u>Surry County, Virginia Deeds and Estate Accounts 1756-1787</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P. O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1992.
- (1607) <u>Census Of 1840 Surry County, Virginia</u>, transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124, 1989.
- (1608) <u>Colonial Surry</u>, by John B. Boddie, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1992.
- (1609) Death Records of Highland County, Ohio 1867-1908, by Genvieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, no date.
- (1610) Appomattox County, Virginia, Tax Lists, 1845, researched and transcribed Harriett A. Chilton, 3108 Annandale Road, Falls Church, Virginia 22042, 1975.
- (1611) <u>1850 Census Of Appomattox County, Virginia</u>, compiled and published by Stuart McDearmon Farrar, P.O. Box 1142, Pamplin City, Virginia 23958, 1975.
- (1612) <u>1860 Census Of Appomattox County, Virginia</u>, compiled and published by Stuart McDearmon Farrar, P.O. Box 1142, Pamplin City, Virginia 23958, 1984.
- (1613) <u>1810 Augusta County, Virginia, Census</u>, copied by Mrs. Owen Crickard, Route 1, Box 218, Beverly, West Virginia 26253.
- (1614) <u>1850 Census Botetourt County, Virginia</u>, copied by Ruby Brugh Jennings, Tree Art Publishers, 6380 Devonshire Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63109, 1976.
- (1615) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Brunswick County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1616) <u>Brunswick Co., Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (1617) <u>1810 United States Census Of Charlotte County Virginia</u>, compiled by Lucy Kate McGhee, Box 6183 Apex Station, Washington, D.C.
- (1618) <u>Census Of 1850 Charlotte County, Virginia</u>, transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124, 1989.

- (1619) Chesterfield County, Virginia 1850 United States Census, compiled and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1988.
- (1620) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Cumberland

  County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1621) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Fauquier County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1622) Franklin County, Virginia 1850 & 1860 Censuses, compiled by Karen Mann Robuck, Gateway Press, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1990
- (1623) <u>1810 Census, Henrico County, Virginia</u>, available at the Virginia State Library, 11th and Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1624) <u>1778-1780 Tax Lists of Henry County, Virginia</u>, by Lela C. Adams, Bassett, Va., 1973.
- (1625) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Henry County,

  <u>Virginia</u>, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1626) Henry County, Va. Census of 1820, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.
- (1627) <u>Henry County, Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (1628) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For King George
  County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1629) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1820, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (1630) <u>Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.
- (1631) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1840, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.

- (1632) <u>Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1850</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (1633) <u>Tax List Of Montgomery County, Virginia 1782</u>, compiled and edited by Mary B. Kegley, 1974.
- (1634) Patrick County, Virginia, 1820 Census, by Jimmie Martin Steele.
- (1635) Patrick County, Virginia, Vital Records, Volume One, 1850 Census, compiled and published by June Baldwin Bork, 1976.
- (1636) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Pittsylvania

  County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1637) <u>1810 United States Census Of Prince Edward County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Lucy Kate McGhee, Box 6183 Apex Station, Washington, D.C.
- (1638) Alphabetical Index To The Population Census Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1850, published by Genealogical Services, 1979.
- (1639) <u>Parish Lines Diocese of Virginia</u>, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1967.
- (1640) <u>Parish Lines Diocese of Southern Virginia</u>, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1964.
- (1641) A Report Upon The Parish Lines Of The Parishes In The Diocese Of Virginia, revised and enlarged edition, G. MacLaren Brydon, 1927, revised again 1960.
- (1642) The Register Of Abingdon Parish, Gloucester County, Virginia 1677-1780, compiled by Robert W. Robins, Honford House, Arlington, Virginia.
- (1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.
- (1644) The Vestry Book Of Blisland (Blissland) Parish, New Kent And James City Counties, Virginia 1721-1786, transcribed and edited by C. LG. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1645) The Record of Bruton Parish Church, by Rev. William Archer Rutherford Goodwin, edited and revised by Mary Frances Goodwin, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1941.

- (1646) <u>A History Of Bristol Parish, Va.</u>, by Rev. Philip Slaughter, 2nd edition, J. W. Randolph & English, 1302 & 4 Main St., Richmond, Virginia, 1879.
- (1647) The Parish Register Of Christ Church, Middlesex County, Va. From 1653 to 1812, by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, Wm. Ells Jones, Steam Book and Job Printer, Richmond, Virginia, 1897.
- (1648) The Annals And History Of Henrico Parish, Diocese of Virginia, and St. John's P. E. Church, edited and compiled by J. Staunton Moore, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (1649) Births From The Bristol Parish Register of Henrico, Prince George, and Dinwiddie Counties, Virginia, 1720-1798, transcribed by Churchill Gibson Chamberlayne, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.
- (1650) <u>Vestry Book of King William Parish, Virginia 1707-1750</u>, by Manakin Episcopal Church, Midlothian, Virginia, 1966.
- (1651) The Register Of Overwharton Parish, Stafford County, Virginia, 1723-1758

  And Sundry Historical And Genealogical Notes, compiled and published by George Harrison Sanford King, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1961.
- (1652) <u>St. James Northam Parish Vestry Book 1744-1850 Goochland County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1987.</u>
- (1653) The Vestry Book Of Stratton Major Parish, King And Queen County, Virginia 1729-1783, transcribed by C. G. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1654) King George County, Virginia, Will Book A-1, 1721-1752, And Miscellaneous Notes, compiled and published by George Harrison Sanford King, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1978.
- (1655) Abstracts Of Wills, Inventories, And Administration Accounts Of Loudoun County, Virginia 1757-1800, by J. Estelle Stewart King, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (1656) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1774-1775), Deed Book K, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1657) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1775-1778), Deed Book L, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.

- (1658) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1778-1779), Deed Book M, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1659) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1779-1782), Deed Book N, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1660) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1782-1784), Deed Book N</u>, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1661) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1784-1785), Deed Book O, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.</u>
- (1662) <u>History Of Prince Edward County, Virginia</u>, by Herbert Clarence Bradshaw, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1955.
- (1663) Undated family group sheet for Harry Easley Whaley, prepared by Mrs. George R. Larie, 107 Tally Ho Drive, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.
- (1664) Passenger And Immigration Lists Bibliography 1538-1900, edited by P. William Filby, 2nd edition, Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226.
- (1665) Passenger And Immigration Lists Index, edited by P. William Filby with Mary K. Meyer, 1st edition, Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226, 1981, including later supplements.
- (1666) <u>Bonded Passengers To America</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1983.
- (1667) "A true & Exact List of all ye Convts & Fellons Shipt Enlad Susanna & Sarah Capt Peter Wills Commander \_r Maryland", October 31, 1719, MS 2018, Manuscripts Collection, Maryland Historical Society, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (1668) To Maryland From Overseas, by Harry Wright Newman, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1985.
- (1669) <u>Baltimore County Families, 1659-1759</u>, by Robert W. Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.

- (1670) Baltimore County Court Records, Joppa, Maryland, Levy Allowances And List Of Taxables By Hundreds 1737, by William N. Wilkins, 4325 Berger Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, 1949.
- (1671) The Maryland Gazette 1727-1761, Genealogical and Historical Abstracts, by Karen Mauer Green, The Frontier Press, 15 Quintana Drive, Galveston, Texas 77554, 1990.
- (1672) Records of St. Paul's Parish, by Bill and Martha Reamy, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21057, 1988.
- (1673) Goochland Co., Virginia, Tithe Lists 1735-1747, transcribed, indexed, and published by A. Jean Lurvey, 1864 E. Page, Springfield, Missouri 65802, 1979.
- (1674) Goochland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists, Accession Numbers 20930 and 24449, Manuscript Collection, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1675) T. J. Bell Collection, Accession Number 21615, Manuscript Collection, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) Bedford County Records,
  - d) Joseph Wilson Papers,
  - e) Wright Family Correspondence.
- (1676) Genealogies of Virginia Families From the William and Mary College

  Quarterly Historical Magazine, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N.
  Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1982.
- (1677) William Ward And His Descendants, Volumes 1 and 2, by Douglas Whitney, San Francisco, California, 1983, available at the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1678) Petty, of England & Virginia; Wright, of Virginia, Kentucky & Missouri; Riley, of Maryland, Kentucky & Missouri, compiled and published by Gerald M. Petty, Columbus, Ohio 1973.
- Wright-Washington and Allied Families, Descendants of Capt. Richard
  Wright From the Eastern Shore of Virginia to the Pacific Coast of
  California 1637-1967, compiled by Myrtle Viola (Sears) Steiner and Velma
  (Wright) Ellis Wakefield, published by Elizabeth Prather Ellsberry, Box 206,
  Chillicothe, Missouri.

- (1680) Major Francis Wright And Ann Washington With Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, 1973, available at the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1681) No. 2 Supplement, Corrections And Additions To Major Francis Wright And Ann Washington With Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, McDowell Publications, Inc., 1233 Sweeney Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, 1982.
- (1682) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships</u>

  1750-1763, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1683) Bible of P. G. and M. H. Wright (Aunt Bookie), copied by Kent Gregory, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (1684) Records Of Wright and Kindred Families, by Lottie Wright Davis, Artcraft Press, Columbia, Missouri, 1966.
- (1685) <u>Family Trails Across America: Gannaway Family,</u> by Hamilton Higday, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (1686) <u>Cravens-(Craven), English And American Lines And Allied Lines,</u> by Ruth H. McConathy, The Michie Company, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1972.
- (1687) History and Genealogy of the Collins Family of Caroline County, Va. and Related Families 1569-1954, by Herbert Rideway Collins, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1954.
- (1688) Obituaries from Lynchburg Newspapers, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (1689) A History Of The Pioneer Families Of Missouri, by Wm. S. Bryan and Robert Rose, Bryan, Brand & Co., St. Louis, Missouri, 1876.
- (1690) Hardesty's Historical And Geographical Encyclopedia, Special Virginia Edition, by R. A. Brock, H. H. Hardesty & Co., New York, Richmond, Chicago and Toledo, 1884.
- (1691) Confederate Veteran, including the following:
  - a) Vol. XVI, No. 6, regarding Captain J. F. Wright.

- (1692) The University Memorial Biographical Sketches, by Rev. John Lipscomb Johnson, Turnbull Brothers, Baltimore, Maryland, 1871.
- (1693) A History Of The Presbyterian Church in America, by Rev. Richard Webster, published by Joseph M. Wilson, 27 South Tenth Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1857.
- (1694) <u>Princetonians 1748-1768, A Biographical Dictionary</u>, by James McLachlan, Princeton University Press, Princeton, New Jersey, 1976.
- (1695) Portraits in the Collection of the Virginia Historical Society, A Catalogue, compiled by Virginius Cornick Hall, Jr., University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia.
- (1696) Bible Records available in the Virginia Historical Society Collection, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) Thurman Family Bible, Mss 6: 4T4257: 1.
- (1697) Genealogical Notes and Records available in the Virginia Historical Society, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) William Pullen Notes, Mss 1: P9666: a.
- (1698) Guide To The Buildings Of Surry And The American Revolution, by James D. Kornwolf, 1976, available at the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Surry County, Surry, Virginia.
- (1699) Marriages Of Surry Co. Residents, compiled by Doris Y. Stone, available at the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Surry County, Surry, Virginia.
- (1700) William C. Stubbs Papers, Manuscripts and Rare Books Department, University Archives, Earl Gregg Swem Library, College of William and Mary, Wright Family Folder 37.
- (1701) Letter dated March 7, 1992, from Mrs. Dorothy G. Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, enclosing family group sheets and related supporting material for the family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1702) Letter dated March 17, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, enclosing materials regarding the Pace family.
- (1703) Letter dated March 21, 1992, from Mrs. Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120.

- (1704) Letter dated March 23, 1992, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family.
- (1705) Letter dated March 23, 1992, from Mrs. Mary V. Giera, Col. Joshua Howard Chapter DAR, 400 Marie Street S, Westland, Michigan 48185-3816, regarding 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (1706) Rice County, Kansas, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Rice County Courthouse, Lyons, Kansas 67554.
- (1707) Letter dated March 30, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, enclosing pension records for Sanford S. Wright.
- (1708) Letter dated March 30, 1992, from Mrs. Frances W. Saunders, 485 Fearrington Post, Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312-8512, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright family.
- (1709) Letter dated March 31, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, enclosing family group sheets Zenas Lake family and for Sanford S. Wright.
- (1710) Letter dated April 3, 1992, from Mrs. Anne Rhude, 240 East Main Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, regarding Wright families of Highland County, Ohio.
- (1711) Letter dated April 2, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1712) Letter dated April 6, 1992, with Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 3923 Tuck Road, Lucas, Ohio 44843, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1713) Letter dated April 7, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding Sanford S. Wright.
- (1714) Letter dated April 10, 1992, from Mrs. Dollye McAlister Elliott, 8323 Sunbury Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63136-1335, regarding Elizabeth (Thurman) Wright and Wright families of Virginia.
- (1715) Letter dated April 10, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding Sanford S. Wright.

- (1716) Letter dated April 23, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1717) Letter dated May 12, 1992, from Mr. Richard A. Sublette, 217 Country Club Road, Shalimar, Florida 32579, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1718) Letter dated May 20, 1992, from Loretta J. Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (1719) Letter dated May 25, 1992, from Mrs. Grace Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1720) Letter dated May 29, 1992, from Larry E. Wright, 518 N. Sunset Place, Atchison, Kansas 66002, regarding William Wright of Goochland County.
- (1721) Letter dated May 30, 1992, from Mr. Charley Moore, 303 Farm Lane, Charlottesville, Virginia 22902, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1722) Letter dated June 8, 1992, from Mrs. Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (1723) Letter dated June 16, 1992, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923.
- (1724) Letter dated June 22, 1992, from Mrs. Grace Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1725) Letter dated June 30, 1992, from June C. Cottrell, 3009 South Elm Street, Greenville, North Carolina 27858, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1726) Letter dated July 3, 1992, from Virginia Jean Cottrell Pence, 11411 Sweet Cherry Lane, S., Jacksonville, Florida 32225, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1727) <u>58th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Robert J. Driver, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (1728) Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1755 Tithe Lists, "A List Of Tithables Between Bush And Buffalo Rivers, Taken by Thomas Scott, June, 1755" and "1755. A List Of Tithables From Buffalo To The County Line", from

- <u>Tyler's Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine</u>, Vol. XVIII, No. 1, July 1936.
- (1729) Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1754 & 1755 Election Polls, from <u>Tyler's Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine</u>, Vol. XVII, No. 4, April 1936.
- (1730) <u>Stafford County, Virginia Tithables</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens Georgia, 1990.
- (1731) More Maryland Deponents 1716-1799, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1732) <u>Botetourt Co. Va Will Book A 1770-1801</u>, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1733) Marriages of Pittsylvania County Va 1831-1861, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1990.
- (1734) Same as 1260.
- (1735) <u>1850 Census of Pittsylvania Co., Va.</u>, by Mike Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1990.
- (1736) <u>Powhatan County, Va. Tax Lists 1782 & 1784</u>, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P. O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1988.
- (1737) Powhatan County, Va. Tax Lists 1787-1788-1789, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P. O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1988.
- (1738) <u>1840 Roanoke County, Va., Census,</u> by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1739) Roanoke County, Va. Deaths 1853-1880, by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1740) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships</u>

  1720-1750, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1741) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships</u>

  1764-1775, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1991.

- (1742) Letter dated July 7, 1992, from Mr. Lewis Hobgood Averett, Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding Wingfield Wright family.
- (1743) Letter dated July 17, 1992, from Mrs. Katharine A. Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, enclosing family group sheets for 1897 William Peter Wright of Bedford County.
- (1744) Letter dated July 22, 1992, from Mrs. William K. Stuart, Route 5, Box 332, Lexington, Virginia 24450, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1745) Letter dated July 24, 1992, from Ms. Ellen Wandrei, Director, Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523, enclosing family group sheets for 1897 William Peter Wright of Bedford County.
- (1746) Letter dated July 20, 1992, from Ms. Mary Karen Robuck, 34446 Burdette Road, Franklin, Virginia 23851-3516, regarding Wrights of Franklin County.
- (1747) Letter dated July 24, 1992, from Kathi Judkins Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding the Judkins family.
- (1748) Letter dated July 30, 1992, from Mr. Ronald G. Wilson, Historian, Appomattox Court House National Historical Park, P.O. Box 218, Appomattox, Virginia 24522-0218, enclosing map of park relating to family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1749) Letter dated July 30, 1992, from Mr. Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1750) Letter dated July 31, 1992, from Mr. Larry E. Wright, 518 N. Sunset Place, Atchison, Kansas 66002, regarding family of William Wright and Martha (Cawley) Wright.
- (1751) Letter dated August 1, 1992, from Mrs. Anne Wright Rhude, Gable House Antiques, 240 East Main Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (1752) Letter dated August 2, 1992, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding family of 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1753) Letter dated August 3, 1992, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 34644.

- (1754) Letter dated August 3, 1992, from Mrs. June C. Cottrell, 3009 S. Elm Street, Greenville, North Carolina 27858.
- (1755) Letter dated August 5, 1992, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066.
- (1756) 1870 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available on microfilm at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California and microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1757) <u>Parish Lines Diocese of Southwestern Virginia</u>, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1960.
- (1758) Index to Marriages of Old Rappahannock and Essex Counties, Virginia
  1655-1900, by Eva Eubank Wilkerson, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc.,
  Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.
- (1759) Reserved.
- (1760) <u>Genealogical Abstracts from 18th-Century Virginia Newspapers</u>, by Robert K. Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (1761) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 3, 1794-1810</u>, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (1762) Essex County, Virginia, Deeds And Wills No. 13, 1707-1711, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 1963
- (1763) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1706-1707, 1717-1719, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1963.
- (1764) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1717-1722, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1959.
- (1765) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Wills, Bonds, Inventories Etc., 1722-1730,</u> abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1961.
- (1766) Letter dated August 6, 1992, from Judge Lawrence A. Belcher, 4303 Croatan Road, Richmond, Virginia 23235.

- (1767) Letter dated August 6, 1992, from Mr. Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1768) Maryland Deponents 1634-1799, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1991.
- (1769) Inhabitants of Baltimore County 1692-1763, compiled by F. Edward Wright, Family Line Publications, 13405 Collingwood Terrace, Silver Spring, Maryland 20904, 1987.
- (1770) Abstracts of the Baltimore County Land Commissions 1727-1762, by the Baltimore County Genealogical Society, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1989.
- (1771) <u>St. Thomas' Parish Registers 1732-1850</u>, compiled by Bill and Martha Reamy, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1987.
- (1772) Virginia In The 1600's, An Index To Who Was There! And Where!, compiled and edited by Harold Oliver, D & H Publishing Company, 9171 Kennedy Street, Riverside, California 92509-5904, 1992.
- (1773) Letter dated August 8, 1992, from Mr. Ronald D. Coleman, Coleman Research Agency, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1774) Letter dated August 8, 1992, from Mr. Robert Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1775) Letter dated August 11, 1992, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County, John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter), and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1776) Letter dated August 11, 1992, from Jimmy Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31602.
- (1777) Letter dated August 10, 1992, from Taylor O. Wright, 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of Moses Wright of Union District, South Carolina.
- (1778) 1840 Census, Highland County, Ohio, available on microfilm at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.

- (1779) Buckingham County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia
- (1780) <u>28th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Frank E. Fields, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1781) <u>42nd Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by John Chapla, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1983.
- (1782) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1677-1705</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger, Richmond, Virginia, 1986.
- (1783) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1706-1737</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (1784) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1737-1750</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (1785) <u>Colonial Wills Of Henrico County, Virginia, Part One 1677-1737</u>, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger, 1976.
- (1786) <u>Colonial Wills Of Henrico County, Virginia, Part Two 1737-1781 with</u> Addenda, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger, 1977.
- (1787) Appomattox Court House, Handbook 109, Appomattox Court House National Historical Park, Division of Publications, National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C., 1980.
- (1788) Entry Record Book 1770-1796, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson
  Chiarito, 1988.
- (1789) Letter dated August 15, 1992, from Grace and Al Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding families of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1730 John Wright of Goochland County.
- (1790) Letter dated August 16, 1992, from Mr. Charley Moore, 303 Farm Lane, Charlottesville, Virginia 22902, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and other Wright families of Virginia.
- (1791) Letter dated August 20, 1992, from Marcia L. Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (1792) <u>Vital Records Of Tisbury, Massachusetts To The Year 1850</u>, by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.
- (1793) <u>Nantucket Lands And Land Owners</u>, by Henry Barnard Worth, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.
- (1794) North Carolina Wills: A Testator Index, 1665-1900, by Thornton W. Mitchell, revised edition, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1795) Index To District Of Columbia Wills 1801-1920, prepared by Dorothy S. Provine, District of Columbia Archives, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1796) <u>Lunenburg County, Va. Tax Lists 1783 & 1784</u>, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P.O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1988.
- (1797) Mecklenburg County, Va. Tax Lists 1782 & 1784, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P.O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1987.
- (1798) <u>11th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Robert T. Bell, 1st Edition, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1799) <u>57th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Charles W. Sublett, 1st Edition, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1800) Letter dated August 15, 1992, from Jean Pence, 11411 Sweet Cherry Lane, S., Jacksonville, Florida 32225, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1801) King George County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 105, King George, Virginia 22485.
- (1802) Letter dated August 25, 1992, from Larry E. Wright, 518 N. Sunset Place, Atchison, Kansas 66002.
- (1803) Letter dated August 26, 1992, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding Benjamin Erasmus Wright.
- (1804) <u>Lost Marriages of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, transcribed and compiled by Randy Kidd & Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1992.

- (1805) Letter dated August 29, 1992, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1806) Letter dated August 31, 1992, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of William Peter Wright of Bedford County.
- (1807) The Handwriting Of American Records For A Period Of 300 Years, by E. Kay Kirkham, The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1973.
- (1808) The Early Highland County, Ohio Adult Inhabitants (1806-1821), compiled by Adrian E. Roberts and Sharlee R. West, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1992.
- (1809) <u>Highland County Births Not Recorded 1866-1910</u>, by Genevieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1992.
- (1810) Letter dated September 7, 1992, from Mrs. Winifred Anne (Wright) Rhude, 201 East Main Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, enclosing copy of Wright Family by Harold Wright, undated but apparently c. 1967.
- (1811) Letter dated September 8, 1992, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1812) Appomattox County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1813) <u>5th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.
- (1814) <u>18th Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by James I. Robertson, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (1815) <u>19th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Ervin L. Jordan, Jr., and Herbert A. Thomas, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (1816) Appomattox County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (1817) Letter dated September 3, 1992, from Marian Murphy Diener, 8410 Summerfield Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144, 313-854-4433.

- (1818) Letter dated September 4, 1992, from Mrs. William K. Stuart, Route 5, Box 332, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (1819) Letter dated September 8, 1992, from Loretta June Wright 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1820) Letter dated September 15, 1992, from Judge Lawrence A. Belcher, 4303 Croatan Road, Richmond, Virginia 23235.
- (1821) James M. Wright Letters 1861-1865, No Accession Number, Special Collections Department, Duke University, Durham, North Carolina.
- (1822) Letter dated September 20, 1992, from Robert Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1823) Letter dated September 21, 1992, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134.
- (1824) Letter dated September 22, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding Easley family and enclosing correspondence from Virginia Easley DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, regarding Easley family.
- (1825) Albemarle County, Virginia, Court Papers 1744-1783, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1991.
- (1826) Charles City County, Virginia, Records 1737-1774, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1986.
- (1827) <u>Culpeper County Marriages, 1780-1853</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1986.
- (1828) <u>Loudoun County Marriages, 1760-1850</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1985.
- (1829) Reserved.
- (1830) Orange County Marriages, 1747-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1990.

- (1831) York County, Virginia Records 1659-1662, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1989.
- (1832) York County, Virginia Records 1669-1672, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1987.
- (1833) York County, Virginia Records 1672-1676, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1991.
- (1834) <u>21st Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Susan A. Riggs, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1991.
- (1835) <u>23rd Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by Thomas M. Rankin, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1836) <u>24th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Ralph White Gunn, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (1837) <u>25th Virginia Infantry and 9th Battalion Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Richard L. Armstrong, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (1838) Roanoke County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (1839) Charles City County, Virginia, Court Orders 1687-1695, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens Georgia 1992.
- (1840) <u>38th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by G. Howard Gregory, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.
- (1841) 44th Virginia Infantry, 1st edition, by Kevin C. Ruffner, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (1842) <u>51st Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by James A. Davis, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (1843) Maryland Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 1991.
- (1844) Botetourt County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.

- (1845) Letter dated September 26, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing extracts from the following:
  - a) 1850 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia,
  - b) 1860 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia,
  - c) 1870 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia,
  - d) 1870 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - e) 1880 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - f) 1900 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - g) 1910 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - h) 1880 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia,
  - i) 1880 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - j) 1900 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - k) 1910 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - 1) 1920 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
- (1846) Letter dated September 27, 1992, from Mr. William C. Wooldridge, 822 West 52nd Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23508, regarding Wrights of Goochland County.
- (1847) Letter dated September 24, 1992, from June Cottrell, 3009 S. Elm Street, Greenville, North Carolina 27858, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing copies of the following:
  - a) <u>Franklin County 1779-1979</u> by T. H. Pearce, available at Sheppard Memorial Library, Greenville, North Carolina;
  - b) Abstracts Of The Early Deeds Of Franklin County, North Carolina 1779-1797 by Joseph W. Watson, 406 Piedmont Avenue, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27801, 1984.
  - c) <u>Kinfolks Of Franklin County, North Carolina 1793-1844</u>, by Joseph W. Watson, 406 Piedmont Avenue, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27801, 1985.
- (1848) Letter dated September 29, 1992, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding Sanford Wright family.
- (1849) Letter dated September 30, 1992, from Robert Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Wright families of Maryland.
- (1850) Letter dated October 3, 1992, from Mr. Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of Moses Wright.

- (1851) Letter dated October 11, 1992, from Wesley Wright, Route 3, Box 377, Independence, Kansas 67301, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (1852) Letter dated October 16, 1992, from Jean Pence, 11411 Sweet Cherry Lane, S., Jacksonville, Florida 32225.
- (1853) Letter dated October 22, 1992, from Mr. Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, enclosing family group sheets for the family of Moses Wright.
- (1854) Letter dated October 23, 1992, from Mrs. Grace Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright and enclosing the following:
  - a) <u>Kentucky Genealogy And Biography</u>, Volume 1, editor Thomas W. Westerfield;
  - b) Heads Of Families At The First Census Of The United States Taken In The Year 1790 South Carolina, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 1908;
  - c) Abstracts from the 1800, 1810, 1820, 1830, 1840, and 1850 Censuses for South Carolina;
  - d) Abstracts from the 1790, 1800, 1810, 1820, and 1830 Censuses for Kentucky; and
  - e) 1800 Tax List for Kentucky.
- (1855) Letter dated October 29, 1992, from Mr. Robert Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and enclosing the following:
  - a) Will of Anne Mead, Maryland Calendar of Wills 5/202 and Maryland Will Book 18/409,
  - b) Will of Francis Meed, Maryland Calendar of Wills 4/122,
  - c) Inventory of Estate of Francis Meed, Maryland Inventories 11/92,
  - d) Accountings for the estate of Francis Meed, Maryland Accounts 2/34 & \_/\_, and 7/100,
  - e) <u>Kindred: Davis-Stansbury Lines</u>, by Helen E. Davis, Dorrance & Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

- (1866) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deeds, 1761-1766</u>, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1991.
- (1867) Goochland County, Virginia Court Order Books, 1728-1735: An Every-Name Index, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1992.
- (1867a) Goochland County, Virginia Court Orders, 1735-1737, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1991.
- (1868) Letter dated November 1, 1992, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, enclosing:
  - a) Cemetery records for Amherst County, Virginia, and
  - b) Family group sheets for Leonard Daniel family.
- (1869) Letter dated November 3, 1992, from June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing Goochland County Tithe Lists 1735-1749 published by A. Jean Lurvey, 1985.
- (1870) Letter dated November 4, 1992, from Ronald Coleman, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (1871) <u>56th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by William A. Young, Jr., and Patricia C. Young, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (1872) The Papers Of Col. Richard H. Gilliam Of Buckingham County, Virginia, by Carl C. Rosen, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1873) <u>Early Families of Southern Maryland</u>, Volume 1, by Elise Greenup Jourdan, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1874) Roanoke County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (1875) News release dated November 1992 from John LaMontaine, 3947 Fredonia Drive, Hollywood, California 90068.
- (1876) Letter dated November 22, 1992, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (1877) Letter dated November 23, 1992, from Mrs. Eileen O. Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 34644.
- (1878) Letter dated December 1, 1992, from Mrs. Mary Bumgarner, Rt. 2, Box 118-A, Cleveland, North Carolina 27013 regarding Ann Scales (Wright) Coleman.
- (1879) Letter dated November 30, 1992, from Mrs. Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. 3, Port Alberni, B. C., V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (1880) Charles City County, Virginia, Wills & Deeds 1725-1731, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229 1984.
- (1881) The Marriage License Bonds of Westmoreland County, Virginia, From 1786 to 1850, listed and indexed by Stratton Nottingham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1882) The Marriage License Bonds of Lancaster County, Virginia, From 1701 to 1848, by Stratton Nottingham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1883) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1884) <u>Baltimore County Land Records 1665-1687</u>, from the Maryland Historical Magazine by Louis Dow Scisco, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1885) <u>A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800,</u> compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, 1974.
- (1886) Supplement To A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800, compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, 1978.
- (1887) Roanoke County, Virginia, Survey Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (1888) Wills Of Westmoreland County, Virginia 1654-1800, by Augusta B. Fothergill, Clearfield Company Reprints & Remainders, 1990.

- (1889) The Genealogist's Address Book, 1992-93 Edition, by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1890) <u>Notes On Southside Virginia</u>, by Walter A. Watson, Clearfield Company Reprints & Remainders, 1990.
- (1891) Letter dated December 16, 1992, from Ms. Alice Adkins Wright, 612 B Hendelmeyer, Effingham, Illinois 62401.
- (1892) Letter dated December 16, 1992, from Mrs. Virginia H. Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440.
- (1893) Letter dated December 16, 1992, from Ms. Helen Pate Ross, 1801 Esic Drive, Edwardsville, Illinois 62025, regarding the Pate family.
- (1894) Letter dated December 15, 1992, from Mrs. Colleen (Moore) Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78654.
- (1895) Letter dated December 18, 1992, from Mrs. Marian Diener, 8410 Summerfield Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144.
- (1896) Letter dated December 17, 1992, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing material on the McCormick family and Hugh McCormick.
- (1897) Letter dated December 17, 1992, from Richard B. Anderson, Jr., 145 Kenilworth Avenue, Danville, Virginia 24541, enclosing family group sheets relating to the family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (1898) Letter dated December 19, 1992, from Frank Roundy, 1902 Bancroft Drive, Hampton, Virginia 23663, enclosing family group sheets for the Hudnall family.
- (1899) Letter dated December 26, 1992, from Gregory D. Nerode, 406 Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York 14850-1402, enclosing family group sheets for descendants of 1767 Francis Wright.
- (1900) Letter dated December 21, 1992, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp.
   6, R. R. 3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (1901) Telephone conference on December 28, 1992, with Paul O. Wright regarding the Cletus Orlen Wright family.

- (1902) Franklin County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1903) <u>Fauquier County, Virginia, Deeds, 1778-1785</u>, compiled by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (1904) A Guide to Virginia Militia Units in the War of 1812, by Stuart Lee Butler, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1988.
- (1905) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War State Pensions</u>, Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication No. 7, Richmond, Virginia, 1982.
- (1906) Reserved.
- (1907) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, 1694-1742</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (1908) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, Volume II, 1742-1775</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (1909) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, Volume III, 1775-1800</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (1910) <u>Virginia In The 1700's An Index To Who Was There And Where, D & H</u> Publishing Company, 9171 Kennedy Street, Riverside, California 92509-5904, 1993.
- (1911) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deed Book B 2</u>, compiled by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P. O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1992.
- (1912) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deed Book C 3</u>, compiled by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P. O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1992.
- (1913) Adventurers of Purse and Person, Virginia, 1607-1624/5, revised and edited by Virginia M. Meyer & John Frederick Dorman, published by the Order of First Families of Virginia, 1607-1624/5, 3rd edition, 1987.
- (1914) <u>Early Ohio Settlers: Purchasers of Land in Southwestern Ohio, 1800-1840,</u> compiled by Ellen T. Berry & David A. Berry, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.

- (1915) <u>Early Ohio Tax Records</u>, compiled by Esther Weygandt Powell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1971.
- (1916) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Orange & Augusta Counties With Tithables, Delinquents, Petitioners 1730-1754, Volume I, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.
- (1917) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Frederick
  County 1747-1780, Volume II, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008
  Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
  Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
  1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
  Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.
- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled
  by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- (1920) Marriages and Deaths from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1780-1820, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 8, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1983.
- (1921) Deaths Notices from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 9, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1987.
- (1922) Marriages Notices from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 10, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1988.
- (1923) Anthony Wright, of Loudoun County, Virginia, and his descendants, compiled by Howland Delano Perrine, of the New York Bar, New York, 1925, available from the Library of Congress, Washington, D. C.
- (1924) A Memorandum Of The Ellis Family, prepared by Thomas H. Ellis, of Richmond, VA., 1849, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1925) Four Revolutionary Soldiers And Their Descendants: Alexander Sleeth,
  Gabriel Wright, David Smith, John Hacker, by Eloise M. Roberts, Avard,
  Oklahoma, 1924.

- (1926) The Wright Family Of Oyster Bay, L. I., With The Ancestry Of And Descent From Peter Wright And Nicholas Wright 1423-1923, compiled by Howland Delano Perrine, A.B., LL.B., of the New York Bar, New York, 1923, available from the Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.
- (1927) Goochland County, Virginia, Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-0196 and from the Family History Department, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (1928) <u>Tidewater Virginia Families: A Magazine of History and Genealogy,</u> published by Virginia Lee Davis, P. O. Box 876, Urbanna, Virginia 23175.
- (1929) Reserved.
- (1930) Reserved.
- (1931) The Early Settlers of Nantucket, by Lydia S. Hinchman, 3rd Edition, 1896, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (1932) Reserved.
- (1933) Marriages of Davidson County, Tennessee 1789-1847, compiled by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1981.
- (1934) <u>Davidson Co. TN Marriages 1838-1863</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1985.
- (1935) <u>Pioneers Of Davidson County, Tennessee</u>, compiled by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1979.
- (1936) 1820 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, microfilm copy available at the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee.
- (1937) <u>1830 Census Middle Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville, Tennessee 37212, 1971.
- (1938) Tennessee 1840 Census Index, edited by Ronald Vern Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.

- (1939) <u>1840 Census Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1986.
- (1940) <u>1860 Census Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1982.
- (1941) Davidson County, Tennessee, Deed Records, microfilm copy available at the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee.
- (1942) <u>Davidson County, Tennessee, Wills & Inventories, Volume Two,</u>

  1816-1830, compiled by Helen C. & Timothy R. Marsh, Southern Historical Press, Inc., 275 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29601, 1990.
- (1943) Early Families of Eastern and Southeastern Kentucky And Their

  Descendants, by William C. Kozee, Genealogical Publishing Company,
  1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1973.
- (1944) History Of Davidson County, Tennessee, With Illustrations And Biographical Sketches Of Its Prominent Men And Pioneers, by Prof. W. W. Clayton, reproduced by Charles Elder, Bookseller, Nashville, Tennessee, 1971.
- (1945) Fauquier During The Proprietorship, by H. C. Groome, 1927, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.
- (1946) Index to The Tithables of Loudoun County, Virginia and to Slaveholders and Slaves 1758-1786, compiled and edited by Margaret Lail Hopkins, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.
- (1947) <u>Virginia Genealogy Sources & Resources</u>, by Carol McGinnis, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (1948) Reserved.
- (1949) Reserved.
- (1950) Letter dated April 27, 1993, from Pauline W. Wright authorizing use of materials.
- (1951) Letter dated April 29, 1993, from June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (1952) Letter dated May 13, 1993, from Doris Y. Stone, 3917 Thalia Drive, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23452, regarding Judkins family.
- (1953) Letter dated December 28, 1992, from Mr. Robert C. Siegfried, 1810 Aisquith Road, Richmond, Virginia 23229, regarding Hudnall and Pace families.
- (1954) Letter dated December 31, 1992, from Ron and Marlene Coleman, 3775 East Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (6225) Pate Lineages from the Pate Genealogical Convocation, September 12-14, 2008, Williamsburg, Virginia.
- (6226) Supplement, Corrections, And Additions To Major Francis Wright and Ann Washington with Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, McDowell Publications, 719 East 6th Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, 1979.
- (1955) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Heathsville, Virginia 22473.
- (1956) Northumberland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Heathsville, Virginia 22473.
- (1957) Letter dated January 2, 1993, from Betty R. Walton, 649 Deep Run Road, Cartersville, Virginia 23207.
- (1958) Letter dated January 8, 1992, from Mr. Gregory D. Nerode, 406 Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York 14850-1402, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing the following;
  - a) DAR Application No. 427111 for Ann Gray Bell dated April 9, 1954;
  - b) DAR Application No. 434155 for Sarah Virginia Nicklin Diggs dated April 3, 1955;
  - c) DAR Application No. 453062 for Barbara Ann Diggs dated August 5, 1957;
  - d) DAR Application No. 511465 for Mildred E. Mouser dated August 24, 1965;
  - e) Undated article titled The Camden Family; and
  - f) Family group sheets titled "Birth and Death Record Of The Camden And Wright, Mitchell Families"

- (1959) Letter dated January 10, 1993, from Mr. Richard Blair Anderson, Jr., 145 Kenilworth Avenue, Danville, Virginia 24541-2654, regarding family of 1845 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (1960) Letter dated January 9, 1993, from Mary Bumgarner, Route 2, Box 118A, Cleveland, North Carolina 27013.
- (1961) Letter dated January 20, 1993, from Margaret Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748, enclosing photograph of Jane Wright of the family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (1962) Letter dated January 20, 1993, from the Family History Department, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150, enclosing Batch 7731106, Sheet 57, Film 1126151, regarding James Wright, son of William and Mary (Williams) Wright.
- (1963) Letter dated January 20, 1993, from Gregory D. Nerode, 406 Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York 14850-1402, enclosing correspondence regarding the Mitchell family.
- (1964) Letter dated January 29, 1993, from Frank Roundy, 1902 Bancroft Drive, Hampton, Virginia 23663, enclosing family group sheet for family of 1826 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (1965) Letter dated February 16, 1993, from Dorothy Hankins, 101 Holdsworth Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, enclosing materials on the family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (1966) Letter dated February 16, 1993, from Sharon Boone Hamner, 1304 Salem Lane, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27516, regarding Wright manuscripts at Duke University and University of North Carolina.
- (1967) Letter dated February 18, 1993, from the Family History Department, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150, enclosing Patron Submission Sheets for John Jacob Wright and Goodman A. Wright.
- (1968) Letter dated February 26, 1993, from The Wright Information Center, 1511 S. W. 65th Terrace, Boca Raton, Florida 33428-7819, enclosing list of researchers on various Wright family lines.
- (1969) Letter dated March 26, 1993, from Ann Chilton, 505 Fugate Road, Roanoke, Virginia 24012, regarding Franklin Family of Bedford County.
- (1970) Letter dated March 19, 1993, from Vada P. Stuart, Route 5, Box 332, Lexington, Virginia 24450, enclosing supporting documentation for National Society Colonial Dames No. 28303 for Nancy Vada Patterson Stuart.

- (1971) Letter dated March 15, 1993, from Ronald O. Oliverio, First of Michigan Corporation, Travelers Tower/Suite 1020, 26555 Evergreen Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076, regarding Wingfield Wright and Wingfield family genealogy.
- (1972) Letter dated March 31, 1993, from Michael E. Pollock, 6419 Colts Neck Road, Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111-4233, enclosing family group sheets for Gannaway family.
- (1973) Letter dated April 1, 1993, from Richard A. Sublette, 217 Country Club Road, Shalimar, Florida 32579, enclosing family group sheets for the family of Nancy Ann (Wright) McManaway.
- (1974) Letter dated April 10, 1993, from Charles R. Moore, 303 Farm Lane, Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-5324, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1975) Letter dated April 21, 1993, from Joseph J. McQuade, 7383 6WN Road, Casper, Wyoming 82604, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (1976) Letter dated April 22, 1993, from Mrs. Vada P. Stuart, Route 5, Box 332, Lexington, Virginia 24450, enclosing materials regarding the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1977) Letter dated April 27, 1993, from Cheryl Knowles, 979 Simon Lane, Chillicothe, Ohio 45601, enclosing family group sheets for 1868 James J. Wright of Gallia County, Ohio and Wright Families of Augusta County, Virginia.
- (1978) Letter dated May 9, 1993, from Mrs. Merle King, 169 Meadow Creek, Ellenton, Florida 34222-4235, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1979) Reserved.
- (1980) Letter dated May 28, 1993, from Grace Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive, #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, enclosing information and maps regarding 1730 John Wright of Goochland County.
- (1981) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Church And Marriage Records 1764-1822,</u> compiled and abstracted by Mary Bondurant Warren, Heritage Papers, Athens, Georgia 30604, 1993.

- (1982) <u>Early Buckingham County, Virginia, Legal Papers, Volume 1: 1756-1806,</u> compiled and transcribed by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1993.
- (1983) Botetourt County, Virginia, Common Law Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (1984) Reserved.
- (1985) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (1986) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (1987) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (1988) <u>Marriages Of Louisa County, Virginia 1766-1815</u>, compiled by Kathleen Booth Williams, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1977.
- (1989) Reserved.
- (1990) Letter dated May 9, 1993, from Ann Chilton, 505 Fugate Road, Roanoke, Virginia 24012, regarding Franklin family.
- (1991) Letter dated June 18, 1993, from Doris Y. Stone, 3917 Thalia Drive, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23452, enclosing copy of family Bible of William John Judkins.
- (1992) Letter dated June 22, 1993, from the <u>Magazine of Virginia Genealogy</u>, 604 Arlie Street, Richmond, Virginia 23226.
- (1993) Letter dated June 22, 1993, from Duke University, Durham, North Carolina 27708-0185, granting permission to publish the letters of James M. Wright.
- (1994) Letter dated June 29, 1993, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (1995) Letter dated July 11, 1993, from Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083, enclosing the following:
  - a) Marriage invitation for Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence Broadhurst Grant,

- b) Certificate of Marriage for Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated April 3, 1907,
- c) Certificate of Naturalization for Bernard Clinton Grant dated January 2, 1914,
- d) Holographic will of Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant dated May 16, 1954.
- (1996) Letter dated July 12, 1993, from John F. Dorman, <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, P. O. Box 5860, Falmouth, Virginia 22403-5860.
- (1997) Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- (1998) Letter dated July 22, 1993, from Ronald O. Oliverio, First of Michigan Corporation, Travelers Tower, Suite 1020, 26555 Evergreen Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076, enclosing
  - a) Research Report of Carolyn H. Jett regarding Wright families of Northern Virginia and North Carolina,
  - b) Will of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Halifax County, North Carolina,
  - c) <u>Genealogical Abstracts of Wills 1758 through 1824 Halifax County,</u> North Carolina, by Margaret M. Hofmann,
  - d) "Thomas Wingfield of York River, Virginia", from <u>Genealogies Of Virginia Families From The Virginia Magazine Of History And Biography</u>, Baltimore, Maryland 1981.
  - e) Abstracts Of The Wills And Estate Records Of Granville County,
    North Carolina, by Zae Hargett Gwynn, published by Joseph W.
    Watson, 406 Piedmont Avenue, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 1973.
- (1999) Reserved.
- (2000) Letter dated July 23, 1993, from the Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (2001) Letter dated July 23, 1993, from The Western Reserve Historical Society, 10825 East Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio 44106.
- (2002) Letter dated July 24, 1993, from the VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.

- (2003) Letter dated July 27, 1993, from the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23221-0311.
- (2004) Telephone conference on July 28, 1993, with June Wright regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2005) Letter dated July 30, 1993, from The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (2006) Letter dated August 3, 1993, from Frances W. Saunders, 485 Beechmast Drive, Fearrington Village, North Carolina 27312-8521, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2009) Letter dated August 6, 1993, from Professor James M. McPherson, Princeton University, Department of History, 129 Dickinson Hall, Princeton, New Jersey 98544-1017, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2010) Letter dated August 9, 1993, from Roanoke City Public Library, 706 S. Jefferson Street, Roanoke, Virginia 24016-5191.
- (2011) Letter dated August 11, 1993, from Ohio Historical Society, 1982 Velma Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43211-2497.
- (2012) Letter dated August 11, 1993, from Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (2013) Letter dated August 12, 1993, from Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2014) Letter dated August 17, 1993, from Mrs. Lark Wallworth, P.O. Box 973, Far Hills, New Jersey 07931, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2015) Letter dated August 17, 1993, from the National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution Library, Memorial Continental Hall, 1776 D Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. 20006.
- (2016) Letter dated August 18, 1993, from Loretta June (Mrs. Allen G.) Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2017) Letter dated August 20, 1993, from Judge Lawrence A. Belcher, 4303 Croatan Road, Richmond, Virginia 23235, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (2018) Letter dated August 21, 1993, from The Family History Library of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (2019) The Sourcebook Of Local Court And County Record Retrievers, published by The Public Record Research Library, BRB Publications, Inc., 4653 South Lakeshore, Suite 3, Tempe, Arizona 85282, 1993.
- (2020) Letter dated August 24, 1993, from The National Genealogical Society Library, 4527 Seventeenth Street North, Arlington, Virginia 22207-2363.
- (2021) Letter dated August 25, 1993, from The Newberry Library, 60 West Walton Street, Chicago, Illinois 60610-3380.
- (2022) Letter dated August 23, 1993, from the California Genealogical Society, 300 Brannan Street, Suite 409, P.O. Box 77105, San Francisco, California 94107-0105.
- (2023) <u>36th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by J. L. Scott, H. W. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (2024) Marriage Records Of The City Of Fredericksburg, And Of Orange,
  Spotsylvania, And Stafford Counties, Virginia 1722-1850, 2nd edition,
  compiled and edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E
  Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.
- (2025) Register of Albemarle Parish, Surry and Sussex Counties 1739-1778, transcribed and edited by Gertrude R. B. Richards, published by The National Society Colonial Dames of America in the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1958.
- (2026) Prince William County, Virginia Will Book C 1734-1744, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1956.
- (2027) Same as 1738.
- (2028) <u>Early Virginia Families Along the James River</u>, Volume 1, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1993.
- (2029) Bedford County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (2030) Buckingham County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

- (2031) Surry County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (2032) Letter dated August 30, 1993, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2033) Letter dated September 13, 1993, from Duke University, Durham, North Carolina 27708-0185.
- (2034) Letter dated September 14, 1993, from Professor James M. McPherson, Department of History, Princeton University, 129 Dickinson Hall, Princeton, New Jersey 08544-1017.
- (2035) Letter dated September 15, 1993, from Susan H. Grant, c/o Legend Realty, Inc., 2 West Dry Creek Circle, Suite 100, Littleton, Colorado 80120.
- (2037) Announcement dated September 17, 1993, of marriage of Harvey Hughes Wright and Elizabeth Freas.
- (2038) Letter dated September 19, 1993, from The Family History Library, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (2039) Letter dated September 20, 1993, from Helen Pate Ross, 1801 Esic Drive, Edwardsville, Illinois 62025, regarding the Pate family.
- (2040) Letter dated September 21, 1993, from The Tennessee State Library And Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, North, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0312.
- (2041) Letter dated September 22, 1993, from Virginia Jean Cottrell Pence, 7415 Meadow Brook Lane, Spring Hill, Florida 34606.
- (2042) Maryland Probate Records available from the Maryland State Archives, Hall of Records Building, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.
- (2043) Cumberland County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2044) Northampton County, Virginia, Tithables, 1720-1769, by John B. Bell, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.

- (2045) The Wright Family, compiled by Mrs. Stanley R. Pappas, 7111 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213, September 30, 1981, available from Mrs. Phyllis M. Heiss, Wright Information Center, 1511 S. W. 65th Terrace, Boca Raton, Florida 33428-7819.
- (2046) Letter dated October 1, 1993, from Mrs. Katherine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada.
- (2047) Letter dated October 2, 1993, from Mrs. Jinks Pate Lee, 3205 Bistineau Drive, Bossier City, Louisiana 71112, regarding Pate families.
- (2048) Letter dated October 6, 1993, from Mrs. Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, enclosing family group sheets from Murray E. Millander, Rt. 5, Box 134-A, Gadsden, Alabama 35913, regarding family of Larkin Cleveland and Frances (Wright) Cleveland.
- (2049) Reserved
- (2050) Letter dated October 11, 1993, from Ron Oliverio, First Michigan Corporation, Travelers Towers, Suite 1020, 26555 Evergreen Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076, regarding Wingfield Wright families.
- (2051) Letter dated October 23, 1993, from Ronald D. Coleman, Coleman Research Agency, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - a) Extract from <u>The Harris Family of Prince Edward County</u> by Eleanor Harris MacRae, Virginia Beach, Virginia, and
  - b) Marriage Notices from Lynchburg, Virginia, Newspapers 1837-1860 for husbands named Wright.
- (2052) Letter dated October 27, 1993, from Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2053) Letter dated October 28, 1993, from Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2054) Letter dated November 6, 1993, from Mr. John R. Burnett, P.O. Box 62, Highland, Ohio 45132, regarding Lydia (Wright) Rowe.
- (2055) Letter dated November 9, 1993, from Kentucky Department for Libraries & Archives, 300 Coffee Tree Road, P.O. Box 537, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0537.

- (2056) Cumberland County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2057) Cumberland County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2058) Cumberland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2059) Cumberland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2061) National Genealogical Society Quarterly, published by the National Genealogical Society, 4527 Seventeenth Street, Arlington, Virginia22207-2399.
- (2062) Amelia County, Virginia, 1800 Tax List, from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. \_\_, No. \_\_.
- (2063) <u>Virginia 1820 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 1157 E. 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (2064) <u>Virginia 1830 Census Index</u>, editors Ronald Vern Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (2065) <u>Virginia 1840 Census Index</u>, editors Ronald Vern Jackson and Gary Ronald Teeples, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (2066) <u>Virginia 1860 Federal Census Excluding Present Day West Virginia</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, et. al., Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 No. Hwy 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1984.
- (2067) Augusta County, Virginia, 1800 Tax List, from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. \_\_, No. \_\_.
- (2068) Quaker Records Of South River Monthly Meeting, Virginia, 1756-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157.
- (2069) <u>Isle Of Wight County, Virginia, Deeds 1647-1719, Court Orders 1693-1695, And Guardian Accounts 1740-1767</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1993.

- (2070) <u>Virginia Under Charles I and Cromwell 1625-1660</u>, by Wilcomb E. Washburn, Jamestown 350th Anniversary Historical Booklet Number 7, 1957, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (2071) Letter dated November 3, 1993, from The Kentucky Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 153, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602.
- (2072) Letter dated November 11, 1993, from Jinks Pate Lee, 3205 Bistineau Drive, Bossier City, Louisiana 71112, regarding Pate family.
- (2073) Letter dated November 14, 1993, from Mr. Robert Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2074) Reserved.
- (2075) Letter dated November 22, 1993, from Phyllis M. Heiss, The Wright Information Center, 1511 S. W. 65th Terrace, Boca Raton, Florida 33428, regarding Wrights of Virginia.
- (2076) Letter dated November 24, 1993, from William B. Bogardus, 1121 Linhof Road, Wilmington, Ohio 45177-2917, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2077) Letter dated November 29, 1993, from Ann Chilton, 505 Fugate Road, Roanoke, Virginia 24012.
- (2078) Letter dated November 30, 1993, from Mr. Murray E. Millander, 3988
  Handley Street, Gadsden, Alabama 35903, regarding family of 1779 John
  Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2079) Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.
- (2080) Marriage Notices from Lynchburg, Virginia, Newspapers 1837-1860, available from The Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (2081) Essex County, Virginia, County Court Orders, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (2082) Campbell County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library & Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.

- (2083) Letter dated December 2, 1993, from Mrs. Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78654, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2084) Letter dated December 11, 1993, from Mr. Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2085) Letter dated December 15, 1993, from Virginia Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Kettering, Ohio 45440.
- (2086) Letter dated December 16, 1993, from Al and Grace Kraas, 2600 Barracks Road, C-25, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.
- (2087) Letter dated December 17, 1993, from Dave and Barbara Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083.
- (2088) Letter dated December 17, 1993, from Michael H. Hudnall, Office of the General Counsel, Stanford University, Building 170, Stanford, California 94309-3355, regarding Hudnall Family.
- (2089) The Hudnall Family-Gram, published by Richard and Elizabeth Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 85351-1519.
- (2090) Letter dated December 18, 1993, from Mrs. Margaret Connally, P.O. Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748.
- (2091) Letter dated December 20, 1993, from Iris N. Garner, Route 2, Box 595, Chiefland, Florida 32626.
- (2092) Letter dated December 21, 1993, from Marie A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664-3815.
- (2093) Letter dated December 31, 1993, from Robert W. Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Wright, Mead, Board, and Dawson families of Maryland.
- (2094) Letter dated January 4, 1994, from Mr. James Ferguson, 601 N. 10th, Independence, Kansas 67301, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James Wright of Ashland County, Ohio.
- (2095) Baltimore County, Maryland, 1737 Tax Lists, available from the Maryland State Archives, Hall of Records Building, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.

- (2096) Campbell County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library & Archives, 11th @ Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2097) <u>Isle of Wight County, Virginia, Deeds 1720-1736 and Deeds 1741-1749</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1994.
- (2098) Letter dated January 10, 1994, from Mrs. Ruth Lewis, 11143 Riverview Way, Houston, Texas 77042-1369.
- (2099) Reserved.
- (2100) Letter dated January 11, 1994, from William B. & Raymona JG. Bogardus, 1121 Linhof Road, Wilmington, Ohio 45177-2917.
- (2101) Letter dated January 14, 1994, from Mrs. Katherine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada.
- (2102) Letter dated January 14, 1994, from Mr. Richard C. Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 83561-1519, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2103) Richmond County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.
- (2104) Goochland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2105) Goochland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2106) Montgomery County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2107) The Virginia Company of London 1606-1624, by Wesley Frank Craven, Jamestown 350th Anniversary Historical Booklet Number 5, 1957, Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (2108) The Three Charters of the Virginia Company of London, by Samuel M. Bemiss, Jamestown 350th Anniversary Historical Booklet Number 4, 1957, Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (2109) Reserved

- (2110) <u>Some Southern Balls</u>, by Donna Rachal Mills, Mills Historical Press, P.O. Box 618462, Orlando, Florida 32861-8462, 1993.
- (2111) Reserved.
- (2112) Letter dated February 4, 1994, from <u>The Southside Virginian</u>, P.O. Box 3684, Richmond, Virginia 23235.
- (2113) Letter dated February 15, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7303 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251 re Wright family records in Virginia.
- (2114) Letter dated February 17, 1994, from Sharon Hamner, 1304 Salem Lane, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27516, enclosing Marcus J. Wright Papers from the Manuscripts Department, Duke University, North Carolina.
- (2115) Letter dated February 20, 1994, from Kathi Judkins Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328 regarding Judkins family.
- (2116) Letter dated February 19, 1994, from Donna Rachal Mills, 1732 Ridgedale Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35406, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2117) Letter dated February 28, 1994, from The Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540-4200.
- (2118) Application dated March 3, 1994, for Membership in the National Society of Sons of the American Revolution, for Robert N. Grant.
- (2119) Reserved
- (2120) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2121) The Charlottesville, Lee Lynchburg, and Johnson's Bedford Artillery, 1st edition, by Robert H. Moore II, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (2122) The 1st and 2nd Rockbridge Artillery, 2nd edition, by Robert J. Driver, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (2123) The Staunton Artillery McClanahan's Battery, 1st edition, by Robert J. Driver, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.

- (2124) Index To Obituary Notices in the Richmond Enquirer from May 9, 1804, through 1828 and the Richmond Whig from January, 1824, through 1838, edited by H. R. McIlwaine, origially Bulletin of the Virginia State Library, Vol. No. 4, October 1921, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994.
- (2125) A History of Rockbridge County, Virginia, by Oren F. Morton, originally published Staunton, Virginia, 1920, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994.
- (2126) Letter dated March 9, 1994, from Sutro Library, 480 Winston Drive, San Francisco, California 94132.
- (2127) Letter dated March 11, 1994, from Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.
- (2128) Letter dated March 11, 1994, from Ohio Historical Society, Archives/Library Division, 1982 Velma Avenue, Columbus Ohio 43211-2497.
- (2129) Reserved.
- (2130) Letter dated March 11, 1994, from University of Virginia Library, Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2498.
- (2131) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Birth Records from <u>Piedmont Lineages</u>, Quarterly Publication of VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.
- (2132) National Genealogical Society, Members' Ancestor Charts, available at 4527 17th Street, North, Arlington, Virginia 22204, including the following:
  - a) Elizabeth Odgen, NGS# 89-05-85, 1830 Columbia Pike #303, Arlington, Virginia 22204.
  - b) Mrs. Donald E. Bailey, NGS# 72-042, 1135 Sunset Avenue, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27801.
  - c) E. Luverne Harstine, NGS# 82-302, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95688.
  - d) Barbara Thompson, NGS# 79-929, 7188 Baker Lane, Sebastopol, California 95472.
  - e) National Genealogical Society Members' Ancestor Charts for Louise Jeffreys Andrew, Number 67-05, 18 Violet Lane, Somers Point, New Jersey 08244.

- (2133) Letter dated March 16, 1994, from the Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (2134) Letter dated March 17, 1994, from the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23221-0311.
- (2135) Letter dated March 17, 1994, from The Western Reserve Historical Society, 10825 East Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio 44106.
- (2136) Letter dated March 21, 1994, from the Wright Information Center, 1511 S. W. 65th Terrace, Boca Raton, Florida 33428-7819.
- (2137) Letter dated March 22, 1994, from The Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540-4200.
- (2138) Letter dated March 25, 1994, from The Family History Library of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (2139) Reserved.
- (2140) Letter dated March 28, 1994, from Mrs. Luverne Harstine, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95687-3303, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2141) Middlesex County, Virginia Wills And Inventories 1673-1812 And Other Court Papers, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1989.
- (2142) Letter dated March 30, 1990, from The Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, North, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0312.
- (2143) Letter dated March 29, 1994, from Ms. Elizabeth Odgen, 1830 Columbia Pike #303, Arlington, Virginia 22204, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2144) Letter dated April 1, 1994, from Susan Hardwick Mather, 1407 Monterey Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (2145) Letter dated April 1, 1994, from Mr. Robert W. Barnes, 9219 Snyder Lane, Perry Hall, Maryland 21128-9413, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2146) Letter dated April 2, 1994, from The Kentucky Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 153, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602.

- (2147) Fauquier County, Virginia Court Records 1776-1782, by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc. 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (2148) Letter dated April 5, 1994, from Ronald D. Coleman, Coleman Research Agency, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding Buckingham County Wright records.
- (2149) Reserved.
- (2150) Letter dated April 8, 1994, from Mrs. Nancy A. Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, regarding family of 1874 George Thomas Wright of Jasper County, Missouri, and Moses Wright of Adair County, Kentucky.
- (2151) Letter dated April 4, 1994, from NSDAR Library, Memorial Continental Mall, 1776 D Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2152) Letter dated April 8, 1994, from Fred and Bev Wright, Route 3, Box 40, Marshall, Missouri 65340.
- (2153) Letter dated April 7, 1994, from Mrs. Luverne Harstine, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95687-3303, enclosing family group sheets for the family of William Wright (Amherst County) and including the following:
  - Marriage records for Robert M. Wright, James Wright, and William H. Wright.
  - b) 1850 Census Records for Robert M. Wright, Benjamin Wright.
  - c) Death Certificate for Robert K. Wright.
  - d) Gravestone for Samuel Bell Wright.
  - e) Bill of Sale for estate of Benjamin Wright.
  - f) Will of Mary Wright.
  - g) Excerpt from Hardesty's <u>Encyclopedia: The West Virginia Heritage</u>, Volume 5, regarding Samuel B. Wright.
  - h) Excerpt from Hardesty's <u>Encyclopedia: The West Virginia Heritage</u>, Volume 4, regarding Joseph A. Wright.
  - i) Abstract of Bounty Land Warrant 9706-80-55 for Benjamin Wright for the War of 1812, copied from DAR Application.

- (2154) Letter dated April 12, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2155) Letter dated April 14, 1994, from Mr. & Mrs. Ken R. Wright, 1573 Valley View Drive, Medford, Oregon 97504, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1807 Isaac Wright of Amherst County.
- (2156) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (2157) Fauquier County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (2158) Fauquier County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (2159) Reserved.
- (2160) Fauquier County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985 and from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2161) <u>Sketch Book Of Liberty, Virginia</u>, by Edward Pollock, 1887, reissued by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1993.
- (2162) <u>Historical Diary of Bedford, Virginia, U.S.A. from Ancient Times to U.S.</u>

  <u>Bicentennial</u>, by Peter Viemeister, published by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1986.
- (2163) Peaks of Otter Life and Times, by Peter Viemeister, published by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1992.
- (2164) Letter dated April 20, 1994, from Mrs. Luverne Harstine, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95687-3303, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2165) Letter dated April 22, 1994, from Pat and Ken Wright, 1573 Valley View Drive, Medford, Oregon 97504, enclosing the following:
  - a) Land Office Military Warrant 2936 for Moses Wright dated April 16, 1784.
  - b) Extract from Hardesty's <u>Historical & Geographical Enclyclopedia</u>, Special Virginia Edition, by R. A. Brock, 1884,

- c) Extract from <u>Cemeteries of Wayne County, Kentucky</u>, by Bennie & Juanita Coffey,
- d) Extract from <u>Wayne County, Kentucky, Wills & The Dick Family & Other Families</u>, Volume 6, by June Burk, and
- e) Extract from The Wright Family A Past To Remember A Future
  To Mold by Gaynell Wright Hutton and Manasha Wright, Box 56,
  Nemaha, Nebraska 68414, no date.
- (2166) Letter dated April 25, 1994, from Mrs. Marian Adkins, P.O. Box 115, Wofford Heights, California 93285, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2167) Letter dated April 25, 1997, from Roanoke City Public Library, 706 South Jefferson Street, Roanoke, Virginia 24016-5191.
- (2168) Letter dated April 27, 1994, from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2169) Reserved.
- (2170) Letter dated April 28, 1994, from Mrs. Marian Adkins, P.O. Box 115, Wofford Heights, California 93285, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1890 George Deloraine Wright of Mexico.
- (2171) Letter dated April 28, 1994, from Mrs. Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2172) Overwharton Parish Register, Va. 1720-1760, by William F. Boogher, 1899, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1994.
- (2173) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2174) Letter dated May 9, 1994, from Elizabeth Ogden, 1830 Columbia Pike, Apartment 303, Arlington, Virginia 22204.
- (2175) Letter dated May 12, 1994, from Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2176) Letter dated May 18, 1994, from Ivan H. Roscoe, 2405 Chomor Court, Antioch, California 94509-5704.

- (2177) Letter dated May 20, 1994, from Mrs. Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2178) Letter dated May 23, 1994, from Shreve Memorial Library, P.O. Box 21523, Shreveport, Louisiana 71120.
- (2179) Reserved.
- (2180) Letter dated May 24, 1994, from Mrs. Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2181) Letter dated May 24, 1994, from Mr. Stanley R. Williams, 2325 Shinnery Drive, Prescott, Arizona 86301-5351, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2182) Letter dated May 25, 1994, from Luverne Harstine, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95687, regarding Wrights of Amherst and Nelson County.
- (2183) Letter dated May 26, 1994, from Lee H. Shinn, 13323 W. Ballad Drive, Sun City West, Arizona 85375, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1831 Joseph Wright of Columbiana County, Ohio.
- (2184) Letter dated May 31, 1994, from The National Society, Sons of the American Revolution, 1000 South Fourth Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203.
- (2185) <u>1850 Rockbridge County Virginia Census</u>, by Louise M. Perkins, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (2186) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1712-1718</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2187) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Court Records 1754-1801</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2188) Reserved
- (2189) Reserved
- (2190) Index To The 1850 Federal Population Census Of Ohio, compiled by The Ohio Family Historians And Their Friends, by Lida Flint Harshman, Box 556, Mineral Ridge, Ohio 44440, 1972.

- (2191) Ohio South West 1860 Federal Census Index, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1988.
- (2192) Ohio 1880 Census Index, compiled by The Ohio Genealogical Society, published by Precision Indexing, Inc., P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84011, 1991.
- (2193) <u>Indiana 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2194) Indiana 1860 North, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2195) <u>Indiana 1860 South</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2196) <u>Indiana 1860 Indianapolis Marion County</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2197) <u>Illinois 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2198) <u>Illinois 1860 North</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2199) <u>Illinois 1860 South,</u> by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (2200) <u>Illinois 1860 Chicago Cook County</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (2201) <u>Missouri 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2202) <u>Missouri 1860 Vol. 1</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.

- (2203) <u>Missouri 1860 Vol. 2</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (2204) <u>Missouri 1860 St. Louis</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2205) <u>Missouri South 1870 Federal Census Index</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, P. O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1990.
- (2206) <u>St. Louis, MO 1870 Census Index</u>, edited by Bradley W. Steuart, publish by Precision Indexing, P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84011, 1989.
- (2207) <u>lowa Census Records 1851-1859</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1981.
- (2208) <u>Kansas 1859</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1988.
- (2209) <u>Kansas 1870</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2210) Reserved.
- (2211) Letter dated June 7, 1994, from The Newberry Library, 60 West Walton Street, Chicago, Illinois 60610-3380.
- (2212) Letter dated June 9, 1994, from Jean Pence, 7415 Meadow Brook Lane, Spring Hill, Florida 34606, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2213) Letter dated June 15, 1994, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., 244 Kenston Court, Geneva, Illinois 60134.
- (2214) Letter dated June 15, 1994, from Al and Grace Kraas, 2400 Barracks Road, C25, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901-2198, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing Revolutionary War Pension File for Moses Waters.
- (2215) Reserved.

- (2216) Letter dated June 23, 1994, from Jane (Pace) Rempel enclosing Pace family tree.
- (2217) Campbell County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (2218) Letter dated June 20, 1994, from Mary Leigh Boisseau, 469 Brightwell Drive, Danville, Virginia 24540-3327, enclosing:
  - a) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Tithable Lists 1767, 1770, 1773, 1774, 1775, and 1776,
  - b) <u>Introduction To Personal Property Lists of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1782-1786</u>, by John Cox, December 1993.
- (2219) Reserved.
- (2220) Letter dated June 28, 1994, from the Spotsylvania Historical Association, Inc., Spotsylvania County Museum, F. L. N. Waller Research Library, P.O. Box 64, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553.
- (2221) Letter dated June 29, 1994, from Margaret Lester Hill, Route 2, Box 2112, White Stone, Virginia 22578.
- (2222) 1870 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2223) Botetourt County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2224) Letter dated July 2, 1994, from Ivan H. Roscoe, 245 Chomor Court, Antioch, California 94509-5705, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2225) Records of Northumberland County, Virginia, by Carolyn H. Jett, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1994.
- (2226) Letter dated July 12, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2227) Letter dated July 20, 1994, from Ronald D. Coleman, Coleman Research Agency, 3775 E. Thousand Oaks Circle, Salt Lake City, Utah 84124, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.

- (2228) Letter dated July 1994 from Elizabeth Tucker, RR 1, Box 560, Gladys, Virginia 24554 regarding family of 1811 John Wright of Campbell County.
- (2229) Reserved.
- (2230) Letter dated July 23, 1994, from Mr. W. Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115, regarding family of 1813 Francis Wright of Maury County, Tennessee.
- (2231) From Wingfield to Wood, 300 Years in America, by Ronald Oliverio, 2544 Liberty Lane, Farmington, Michigan 48335, published by Southern Historical Press, Inc., 375 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29601.
- (2232) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2233) Nelson County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2234) Nelson County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2235) 1900 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2236) Northampton County, Virginia, Tithables, 1662-1677, by John B. Hall, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (2237) Letter dated July 21, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2238) Letter dated July 27, 1994, from Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500.
- (2239) Reserved.
- (2240) Letter dated July 1994 from The National Genealogical Society Library, 4527 Seventeenth Street North, Arlington, Virginia 22207-2363.
- (2241) Letter dated August 8, 1994, from the Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (2242) Letter dated August 10, 1994, from Mrs. J. Eileen Wheeler, 133 Lura Lane, Goodlettsville, Tennessee 37072.
- (2243) Letter dated August 12, 1994, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. 3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of 1880 Wesley Adams Wright of Lynchburg.
- (2244) Letter dated August 16, 1994, from William C. Wooldridge, 822 West 52nd Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23508, regarding Reverend Thomas E. Buckley and the family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2245) Letter dated August 17, 1994, from Mr. Lee H. Shinn, 6975 North 2200 West, Park City, Utah 84060, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and enclosing:
  - a) <u>Columbiana County, Ohio, Marriages 1800-1870</u>, by Carol Willsey Bell, published by Bell Books, 4849 Yarmouth Lane, Youngstown, Ohio 44512, 1990.
- (2246) National Genealogical Society Newsletter, National Genealogical Society, 4527 17th Street North, Arlington, Virginia 22207-2399.
- (2247) Letter dated August 16, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2248) Letter dated August 17, 1994, from Eileen Wheeler, 133 Lura Lane, Goodlettsville, Tennessee 37072 regarding family of George W. Wheeler and Agness (Wright) Wheeler.
- (2249) Reserved.
- (2250) Telephone conference on August 24, 1994, with Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, 419-389-1401, regarding family of William Greenberry Wright.
- (2251) Letter dated August 24, 1994, from Noel Currer-Briggs, 3 High Street, Sutton in the Isle, Ely, CB6 2RB, United Kingdom, regarding Thomas Wrights of England.
- (2252) Letter dated August 24, 1994, from Catherine H. C. Seaman, Route 1, Box 122, Rockford, Faber, Virginia 22938, regarding Wrights of Amherst and Nelson County.
- (2253) Tuckahoes And Cohees: The Settlers And Cultures Of Amherst And Nelson Counties 1607-1807, by Catherine Hawes Coleman Seaman, Sweet Briar College Printing Press, Sweet Briar, Virginia, 1992.

- (2254) Letter dated August 25, 1994, from Mrs. Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2255) Letter dated August 26, 1994, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08559, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2256) Letter dated August 29, 1994, from Carol S. Brown, 244 E. Alameda Drive, Tempe, Arizona 85282-3749, enclosing family group sheets for descendants of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2257) Letter dated September 2, 1994, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328.
- (2258) Letter dated September 6, 1994, from Carol S. Brown, 244 East Alameda Drive, Tempe, Arizona 85282-3749, regarding Frank Booth.
- (2259) Reserved.
- (2260) <u>Fauquier Families 1759-1799</u>, by John P. Alcock, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1994.
- (2261) Amherst County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2262) Letter dated September 9, 1994, from Donald W. Wright, 7337 East 66th Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133, regarding family of Bennett Wright and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2263) Bedford County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from The Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523 and www.findagrave.com.
- (2264) Letter dated September 9, 1994, from Carol S. Brown, 244 E. Alameda Drive, Tempe, Arizona 85282 regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2265) Letter dated September 9, 1994, from Karen Wright Harter Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of William Greenberry Wright.
- (2266) Letter dated September 13, 1994, from Kenneth C. Corbin, 10315 LaGrange Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, regarding family of George Maid Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).

- (2267) Letter dated September 18, 1994, from Sharon B. Hamner, 1304 Salem Lane, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27516.
- (2268) Letter dated September 15, 1994, from Phyllis T. Scott, Fauquier Heritage Society, P.O. Box 548, Marshall, Virginia 22115, regarding Wrights of Fauquier County, Virginia.
- (2269) Reserved.
- (2270) Letter dated September 18, 1994, from Katharine Williams, Site 322 Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2271) Letter dated September 19, 1994, from Jim Robinson, 2447 W. Main, Rapid City, South Dakota 57702, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2272) Letter dated September 19, 1994, from Eileen Wheeler, 133 Lura Lane, Goodlettsville, Tennessee 37072.
- (2273) Letter dated September 20, 1994, from M. Lee Minnis, 2125 Tymber Hammock Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32223-1867, regarding Wright families of Fauquier County, Virginia.
- (2274) Letter dated September 21, 1994, from Mr. Richard C. Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 85351-1519.
- (2275) Letter dated September 21, 1994, from Kathi Judkins Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family and enclosing War of 1812 Pension Record for James Judkins.
- (2276) Letter dated September 20, 1994, from Leslie Lazenby, 20265 U. S. 68, Arlington, Ohio 45814, regarding family of David Wright of Clinton County, Ohio.
- (2277) Letter dated September 22, 1994, from Mrs. Irene Wright, 112 S. Venum, Palisade, Nebraska 69040, regarding family of James Wright and Phoebe Wright of Frederick County, Virginia.
- (2278) Letter dated September 26, 1994, from Donald W. Wright, 7337 East 66th Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2279) Reserved.

- (2280) Letter dated September 29, 1994, from Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2281) Letter dated October 2, 1994, from Mr. M. Lee Minnis, 2125 Tymber Hammock Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32223-1867, regarding Wright and Grant families of Fauquier County.
- (2282) Letter dated October 3, 1994, from Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2283) Letter dated October 4, 1994, from Mr. Kenneth C. Corbin, 10315 LaGrange Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40233, regarding family of 1840 Thomas Wright of Mercer County, Kentucky, and George Maid Wright, Sr. of 1836 Hopkins County, Kentucky.
- (2284) Letter dated October 6, 1994, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Vinson Howard Wright.
- (2285) Letter dated October 1994 from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2286) Letter dated October 14, 1994, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120.
- (2287) Letter dated October 15, 1994, from Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500.
- (2288) Letter dated October 20, 1994, from Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500.
- (2289) Reserved.
- (2290) Letter dated October 20, 1994, from Janet Wentley, 311 E. Charlotte Street, Millersville, Pennsylvania 17551, regarding Redd family and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (2291) Letter dated October 20, 1994, Thelma Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859.
- (2292) The Grant Families Of The Northern Neck Of Virginia, by Thomas Triplett Russell, Miami, Florida, 1978.

- (2293) Letter dated October 15, 1994, from Mr. & Mrs. David Saunders, 485 Beechmast Drive, Fearrington Village, North Carolina 27312-8521.
- (2294) Letter dated November 7, 1994, from Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500.
- (2295) Letter dated November 7, 1994, from Mrs. Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Union District, South Carolina, Wright records.
- (2296) 1810 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2297) Alleghany County, Virginia, Marriages 1822-1854, compiled by the Alleghany Highlands Genealogical Society, 1011 Rockbridge Street, Covington, Virginia, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2298) Index to Loudoun County, Virginia, Chancery Suits 1759-1915, by Marty Hiatt and Craig Roberts Scott, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2299) Reserved.
- (2300) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1860 Federal Census</u>, transcribed by James Randolph Kidd, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2301) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Records, Land Tax Summaries & Implied Deeds, Volume 1 1782-1814 & Volume 2 1815-1840</u>, by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2302) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Undetermined Chancery Files Index,</u> abstracted by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2303) The Virginia Magazine Of History And Biography, published by the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23211-0311.
- (2304) Letter dated November 19, 1994, from John P. Alcock, 3910 Lea Road, Marshall, Virginia 22115, regarding Fauquier County records.

- (2305) Letter dated December 4, 1994, from Thomas E. Buckley, Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles, California, enclosing documents related to 1818 Robert Wright of Campbell County.
- (2306) Letter dated December 4, 1994, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, enclosing 1920 Census, Toledo, Ohio, for Bernard Carrington Grant.
- (2307) Letter dated December 16, 1994, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664-3815.
- (2308) Letter dated December 18, 1994, from Grace Kraas, 2600 Barracks Road, C-25, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.
- (2309) Reserved.
- (2310) Letter dated December 19, 1994, from Virginia H. Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Dayton, Ohio 45440.
- (2311) Letter dated December 27, 1994, from Betty R. Ratzman, 10302 N.
  Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500 regarding family of 1767
  Francis Wright.
- (2312) 1810 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2313) 1810 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2314) 1810 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2315) 1820 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2316) 1820 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2317) 1820 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2318) 1820 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2319) Reserved.
- (2320) 1820 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2321) 1820 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2322) The Descendants Of Elizabeth And William Grant, compiled by Dianne Clem Hirschi, 771 North 500 East, Logan, Utah 84321, 1994.
- (2323) 1820 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2324) 1820 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2325) 1820 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2326) Fauquier Heritage Society News, published by the Fauquier Heritage Society, P.O. Box 548, Marshall, Virginia 22115.
- (2327) Letter dated December 29, 1994, from Mrs. Margaret Lester Hill, Route 2, Box 2112, White Stone, Virginia 22578, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2328) Letter dated December 31, 1994, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding Wright families of Virginia.
- (2329) Reserved.
- (2330) Letter dated January 9, 1995, from Mrs. R. E. Cabell, Jr., Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, regarding Wrights of Goochland County.
- (2331) Letter dated January 12, 1995, from Mr. John P. Alcock, 3910 Lea Road, Marshall, Virginia 22115, regarding Wrights of Prince William County.

- (2332) Letter dated January 19, 1995, from Mrs. Margaret Lester Hill, Route 2, Box 2112, White Stone, Virginia 22578, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2333) Letter dated January 24, 1995, from Mrs. Virginia Simmons, 706 South First Street, Hamilton, Montana 59840, regarding Hurt family.
- (2334) Letter dated January 24, 1995, from Dianne Hirschi, 771 North 500 East, Logan, Utah 84321, regarding Wright and families of King George and Prince William Counties.
- (2335) Letter dated January 29, 1995, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (2236) Letter dated February 1, 1995, from Mr. John P. Alcock, 3910 Lea Road, Marshall, Virginia 22115, regarding Wrights of Prince William County.
- (2337) Telephone conference on February 5, 1995, with Mr. William James, P.O. Box 1145, Haymarket, Virginia 22069, regarding Wrights of Fauquier County.
- (2338) Letter dated February 5, 1995, from Mrs. R. E. Cabell, Jr., Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, regarding Wrights of Goochland County.
- (2339) Reserved.
- (2340) Letter dated February 8, 1995, from Mrs. Margaret Lester Hill, Route 2, Box 2112, White Stone, Virginia 22578, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2341) Letter dated February 10, 1995, from Mrs. Barbara McKinlay, 2740 La Cuesta Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046, regarding family of 1823 George Wright of Campbell County.
- (2342) Letter dated February 11, 1995, from Mrs. Therese Fisher, 4404 Hilltop Court, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22408, regarding Wrights of Spotsylvania County.
- (2343) Letter dated February 14, 1995, from Mrs. Linda Stufflebean, 6245 Celestite, Alta Loma, California 91701, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2344) Letter dated February 14, 1995, Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.

- (2345) Letter dated February 19, 1995, from Mrs. R. E. Cabell, Jr., Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, regarding Wrights of Goochland County.
- (2346) Letter dated February 20, 1995, from Barbara McKinlay, 2740 La Cuesta Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046, regarding family of 1823 George Wright of Campbell County.
- (2347) Letter dated February 21, 1995, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, regarding Judkins family.
- (2348) Letter dated February 28, 1995, from Barbara Evans, 4171 Glidden Lane, Yuba City, California 95993, regarding Sarah (Wright) Couts/Coats/Couch.
- (2349) Reserved.
- (2350) Memorial Service Announcement for Cletus Orlen Wright dated May 9, 1973, at St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2351) Birth Certificate for Paul Orison Wright dated June 15, 1933, at St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2352) Article regarding Kim Abeles in Newsweek, December 23, 1991.
- (2353) Laurens County, South Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Wright Family Workbook, Vol. 11, No. 2, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (2354) 1830 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2355) 1830 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2356) Old Churches, Ministers And Families Of Virginia, by Bishop William Meade, originally printed 1857, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2357) 1830 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2358) 1830 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2359) Reserved.
- (2360) 1830 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2361) 1830 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2362) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2363) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2364) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2365) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2366) Letter dated March 2, 1995, from Barbara McKinlay, 2740 La Cuesta Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046, regarding family of 1823 George Wright of Campbell County.
- (2367) Letter dated March 2, 1995, from Barbara McKinlay, 2740 La Cuesta Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046, enclosing materials on Wrights of Virginia.
- (2368) Letter dated March 8, 1995, from John H. Smallwood, Jr., 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211-8470, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2369) Reserved.
- (2370) Letter dated March 9, 1995, from Linda Stufflebean, 2645 Celestine, Alta Loma, California 91701, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2371) Letter dated March 10, 1995, from Michael E. Pollock, Lineage Search Associates, 7315 Colts Neck Road, Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111-4233, regarding Wrights of Virginia.

- (2372) Letter dated March 11, 1995, from Granville Coomes, 818 Northwest "A" Street, Richmond, Indiana 47374, regarding 1847 Berry Wright of Ohio.
- (2373) Letter dated March 15, 1995, from Jeanne Harris Bruck, 5920 North Camino Escalante, Tucson, Arizona 85718-4114, regarding Wright family of Mississippi.
- (2374) Letter dated March 1995 from Marcia Witt, 7991 West Lake Drive, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2375) Letter dated March 21, 1995, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (2376) Letter dated March 30, 1995, from Jeanne Harris Bruck, 5920 North Camino Escalante, Tucson, Arizona 85718-4114, regarding G. W. Wright family of Mississippi.
- (2377) Letter dated April 1, 1995, from Judith Wright, R.D. 3, Box 29, Cresco, Pennsylvania 18326, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2378) Letter dated April 3, 1995, from Viva Davidson, 2145 Angstadt Road, Quakerstown, Pennsylvania 18951, regarding Samuel Wright of Adams County, Ohio.
- (2379) Reserved.
- (2380) Now In Our Fourth Century: Some American Families, by Paul Drake, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716.
- (2381) <u>Central Virginia Heritage</u>, published by Central Virginia Genealogical Association, P.O. Box 5583, Charlottesville, Virginia 22905-5583.
- (2382) Abstracts Of Wills From Goochland County, Virginia 1727-1777, by Margaret V. Henley, published by The Goochland County Historical Society, Inc., October 1990.
- (2383) Northumberland County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Heathsville, Virginia 22473.
- (2384) Prince William County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (2385) Reserved.

(2386)Letter dated April 18, 1995, from Mrs. Janice Cotroneo, 20 Franciscan Way, Kensington, California 94707-1113, regarding Rachel (Nelson) Wright of Cumberland County, Virginia. (2387)Reserved. (2388)Same as 2363. (2389)Reserved. (2390)Same as 2362. (2391)Letter dated April 21, 1995, from Betty J. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County. (2392)Letter dated April 22, 1995, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County. (2393)Letter dated April 23, 1995, from Michael H. Hudnall, P.O. Box 9576, Stanford, California 94309, regarding Hudnall family. (2394)Appomattox County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax List, available from The Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491. (2395)1830 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066. (2396)1830 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno. California 94066. (2397)1830 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066. (2398)1830 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

(2399)

Reserved.

- (2400) Letter dated April 19, 1995, from Anthony T. Ellis, P.O. Box 117040, Burlingame, California 94011-7040, regarding Ellis family.
- (2401) Letter dated April 30, 1995, from John P. Alcock, 3910 Lea Road, Marshall, Virginia 22115, regarding Wright families of Fauquier County.
- (2402) Letter dated May 1, 1995, from Loretta J. Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2403) Letter dated May 3, 1995, from Marcia Witt, 7991 West Lake Drive, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406, regarding Edward Wright family.
- (2404) Letter dated May 4, 1995, from Linda Stufflebean, 6245 Celestite, Alta Loma, California 91701, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2405) Letter dated May 6, 1995, from William C. Wooldridge, 822 West 52nd Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23508, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2406) Letter dated May 7, 1995, from Mrs. Janice Cotroneo, 20 Franciscan Way, Kensington, California 94707-1113, regarding Rachel (Wright) Nelson.
- (2407) Letter dated May 8, 1995, from Howard R. Jeter, 998 First Street, North Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 15642, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2408) Letter dated May 26, 1995, from Richard M. Harrington, The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2409) Reserved.
- (2410) Telephone conference with Barbara Grant Fox.
- (2411) 1840 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2412) 1840 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2413) 1840 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2414) 1840 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2415) 1840 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2416) Letter dated June 6, 1995, from Howard R. Jeter, 998 First Street, North Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 15642, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2417) Letter dated June 10, 1995, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, regarding family of Robert Wright (Campbell County).
- (2418) <u>Descendants Of John Layne Of Goochland County, Virginia</u>, by Ralph H. Lane, published by William H. Lane and Mary Olive Lane, 4201 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20016, 1965.
- (2419) Reserved.
- (2420) Letter dated June 12, 1995, from Judith Wright, R.D. 3, Box 29, Cresco, Pennsylvania 18326, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2421) Letter dated June 13, 1995, from Carol S. Brown, 2121 E. Fairview Avenue, Mesa, Arizona 85204-5324, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2422) Letter dated June 19, 1995, from Marcia Witt, 7991 West Lake Drive, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406, regarding Edward Wright (York County).
- (2423) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2424) Letter dated June 25, 1995, from Pat and Ken Wright, 1573 Valley View Drive, Medford, Oregon 97504, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2425) Letter dated June 26, 1995, from Barbara Grant Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083, regarding Bernard Carrington Grant and enclosing death certificate and obituary.
- (2426) 1840 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2427) 1840 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2428) 1840 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2429) Reserved.
- (2430) 1840 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2431) 1840 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2432) 1840 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2433) 1840 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2434) Virginia State Legislative Petitions, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- Union District or County, South Carolina, Deed Records, available from Union County Courthouse, P.O. Box 757, Elk Point, South Carolina 57025-0757.
- Union District or County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from Union County Courthouse, P.O. Box 757, Elk Point, South Carolina 57025-0757.
- (2437) Letter dated July 8, 1995, from Ken and Pat Wright, 1573 Valley View Drive, Medford, Oregon 97504.
- (2438) Letter dated July 1995 from Marcia Witt, 7991 West Lake Drive, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406, regarding Jane (Wright) Bond.
- (2439) Reserved.

- (2440) Letter dated July 25, 1995, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, regarding Doss Family and Doss Family Association.
- (2441) Letter dated July 24, 1995, from Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716-7709.
- (2442) Letter dated July 26, 1995, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding Judkins family.
- (2443) Letter dated August 9, 1995, from Judith Wright, R.D. 3, Box 29, Cresco, Pennsylvania 18326, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2444) Letter dated September 8, 1995, from Charlotte Holder, 1711 West Parnell Street, Denison, Texas 75020, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2445) Letter dated September 15, 1995, from Carlton M. Dillard, 714 Gary Drive, Augusta, Georgia 30904, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2446) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records 1853-1856</u>, Volume 1, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377.
- (2447) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records 1856-1866</u>, Volume 2, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377.
- (2448) <u>Back To Old Virginia With Dillard, Daniel And Kin,</u> compiled by Carlton M. Dillard, Gateway Press, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (2449) Reserved.
- (2450) <u>Early Church Records Of Loudoun County, Virginia 1745-1800</u>, by Marty Hiatt, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1995.
- (2451) Giles County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O.Box 678, Pulaski, Tennessee 38478-0678.
- (2452) Giles County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O.Box 678, Pulaski, Tennessee 38478-0678.
- (2453) Franklin County, Georgia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Box 70, Carnesville, Georgia 30521.

- (2454) Campbell County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P. O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (2455) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Natives Who Died Elsewhere 1853-96, by</u> Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1994.
- (2456) Laurens County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Judge of Probate Court, P.O. Box 194, Laurens, South Carolina 29360-0194.
- (2457) Franklin County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Court, Franklin County Courthouse, 102 South Main Street, Louisburg, North Carolina 27549-2523.
- (2458) Goochland County Historical Society Magazine, published by the Goochland County Historical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063.
- (2459) Reserved.
- (2460) Letter dated September 28, 1995, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, regarding Wright families of Campbell and Goochland County and Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2461) The Doss Connection, published for The Doss Family Association by Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040.
- (2462) Letter dated October 12, 1995, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachussetts 02040, regarding Wright families of Virginia.
- (2463) Letter dated October 14, 1995, from Taylor O. Wright, Jr., Summer Trace Retirement Apartments, 12999 North Pennsylvania Street, Carmel, Indiana 46032.
- (2464) E-mail dated November 4, 1995, from Libbie Griffin, YYEX00A@prodigy.com, regarding various Wright families.
- (2465) The Vestry Book Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Virginia From 1682-1758, published by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, 1905, republished by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2466) E-mails dated November 19, 1995, from Jerry Wright Jordan, JJordan2@ix.netcom.com. regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2467) <u>2nd Virginia Cavalry</u>, by Robert J. Driver, Jr., and H. E. Howard, published by H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1995.

- (2468) The Original Scots Colonists of Early America 1612-1783, by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.
- (2469) Reserved.
- (2470) <u>Kentucky Obituaries 1787-1854</u>, compiled by G. Glenn Clift, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (2471) <u>1870 Census, Highland County, Ohio,</u> compiled by Genevieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1995.
- (2472) Letter dated December 11, 1995, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding William Greenberry Wright family and Drake family.
- (2473) Letter dated January 2, 1996, from Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, regarding Genealogical & Local History Books in Print.
- (2474) Letter dated January 4, 1996, from Alice S. Wright, Lurie Terrace #120, 600 W. Huron, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (2475) Letter dated January 7, 1996, from Vada P. Stuart, 2370 Walnut Avenue, Buena Vista, Virginia 24416.
- (2476) Letter dated January 9, 1996, from Mr. Frank H. Slaven, 2600 E. Allred E-70, Mesa, Arizona 85204, regarding the family John William Wright (Wythe County).
- (2477) Letter dated January 11, 1996, from Charles and Barbara Whitman, 2070 Longden Circle, Los Altos, California 94024.
- (2478) Letter dated January 14, 1996, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120.
- (2479) Reserved.
- (2480) Letter dated January 31, 1996, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2481) Letter dated February 13, 1996, from Bernard J. Dudek, 1172 Mistwood Court, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515, regarding The New Pate Pioneers.

- (2482) Letter dated February 15, 1996, from Ross and Ruth Wright, 7712 Swartz Road, Kansas City, Kansas 66111, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2483) Letter dated February 15, 1996, from Elizabeth Petty Bentley, 45 Southwick Road, Westfield, Massachusetts 01085, regarding <u>Directory of Family Associations</u>.
- (2484) Letter dated March 8, 1996, from William L. Deyo, 11903 Branchwater Street, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2485) Letter dated March 11, 1996, from Frank Bradley, 77 Park Avenue, Apartment 3C, New York, New York 10016, regarding family of 1870 George Wright of Shelby County, Tennessee.
- (2486) Letter dated March 18, 1996, from J. Katherine Parker, 1511 Cambridge Drive, Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37129, regarding Thomas Wright.
- (2487) Letter dated March 25, 1996, from Jane Legg, Route 1, Box 366, Glenwood, West Virginia 25520, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2488) The New Pate Pioneers, published by Bernard J. Dudek, 1172 Mistwood Court, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515-5517.
- (2489) Reserved.
- (2490) The Parish Register Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Va. From 1680 to 1787, published by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (2491) <u>The Early Settlers Of Maryland</u>, edited by Gust Skordas, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1968.
- (2492) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1679-1700</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2493) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1701-1730</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2494) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1731-1750</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.

- (2495) 1850 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2496) 1850 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2497) 1850 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2498) Telephone call on April 2, 1996, with Jeanann Goss, (H) 817-574-4721, (O) 817-723-0981, regarding family of Richard Wright of Arkansas.
- (2499) Reserved.
- (2500) Letter dated April 5, 1996, from Jane Legg, Route 1, Box 366, Glenwood, West Virginia 25520, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2501) William C. Moore: Good Guy or Outlaw Bill?, by Frank H. Slaven, Jr., Mesa, Arizona 85204, printed by Jaffa Printing Company, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1996.
- (2502) Letter dated April 15, 1996, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23210, regarding Judkins family.
- (2503) Letter dated April 24, 1996, from William L. Deyo, 11903 Branchwater Street, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2504) Letter dated April 29, 1996, from Jane Legg, Route 1, Box 366, Glenwood, West Virginia 25520, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2505) Letter dated May 12, 1996, from Barbara McKinlay, 2740 La Cuesta Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90046, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2506) Letter dated May 22, 1996, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2507) Letter dated May 27, 1996, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).

- (2508) Letter dated May 28, 1996, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 North 150 East, Orem, Utah 84057, regarding family of Grief Wright.
- (2509) Reserved.
- (2510) Letter dated June 1, 1996, from Mr. Frank H. Slaven, 2600 E. Allred E-70, Mesa, Arizona 85204, regarding family of Robert Wright (Wythe County) and William C. Moore.
- (2511) 1850 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2512) Letter dated June 12, 1996, from Mr. Frank H. Slaven, 2600 E. Allred E-70, Mesa, Arizona 85204 and enclosing material regarding the Drake family.
- (2513) 1850 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2514) Letter dated June 25, 1996, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2515) Cumberland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2516) Cumberland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2517) 1850 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2518) 1850 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2519) Reserved.
- (2520) Letter dated June 28, 1996, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 733, Daniels West Virginia 25832, regarding William and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler and Sophia (Wright) Witt.
- (2521) <u>Genealogical & Local History Books In Print</u>, 5th Edition, compiled and edited by Marian Hoffman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., 1996.

- (2522) A Branch Of The Dayton Family, published by George Henry Dayton and Monteath Thornton Dayton, 2500 Park Avenue, New York, New York, 1951, available from Jon T. Dayton, Montgomery Securities, 600 Montgomery Street, San Francisco, California 94111.
- (2523) Roanoke County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2524) Roanoke County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2525) Index to the United States Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, 18101870, 2 Volumes, edited by Janice J. R. Hull, Genealogy Committee
  Chairman, Historic Buckingham, Inc., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East
  Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1996.
- (2526) Letter dated July 5, 1996, from Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, enclosing map of land of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2527) Letter dated July 5, 1997, from Beverly Wright, Route 3, Box 40, Marshall, Missouri 65340, enclosing descendants charts for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2528) Letter dated July 7, 1996, from Lillian Herrin, 2917 Morgan Street, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2529) Letter dated July 24, 1996, from Lillian Herrin, 2917 Morgan Street, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2530) Letter dated July 24, 1996, from Lillian Herrin, 2917 Morgan Street, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319, enclosing family group sheets for William Wright (Amherst County) and 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2531) 1850 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, Slave Schedule, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2532) 1850 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2533) <u>Colonial Families of the Southern States of America</u>, 2nd edition, by Stella Pickett Hardy, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., 1958.

- (2534) Letter dated July 28, 1996, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 733, Daniels, West Virginia 25832-0733, regarding Wheeler family.
- (2535) Letter dated August 2, 1996, from Edith C. Poindexter, Red Hill, Route 2, Box 127, Brookneal, Virginia 24528, regarding Patrick Henry family.
- (2536) Letter dated August 5, 1996, from R. Keith Chandler, 909 West King Street, Martinsburg, West Virginia 25401, regarding family of Benjamin Wright of Bath County, Virginia.
- (2537) Letter dated August 8, 1996, from Frank H. Slaven, 2600 E. Allred E-70, Mesa, Arizona 85204, regarding William Moore and related Wright family.
- (2538) Roanoke County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126, and transcribed by Mrs. Jimmie Steele, 1830 Carter Road SW, Roanoke, Virginia 24015.
- (2539) Reserved.
- (2540) Botetourt County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2541) Letter dated August 19, 1996, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, regarding Amherst County Wright families and Goff family.
- (2542) Reserved.
- (2543) Letter dated August 22, 1996, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayettevile, New York 13066-1404, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2544) <u>More Generals In Gray</u>, by Bruce S. Allardice, Louisiana State University Press, Baton Rouge and London, 1995.
- (2545) Franklin County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 567, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (2546) <u>DAR Patriot Index Centenniel Edition</u>, available from the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2547) DAR Applications and Patriot Files, available from the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.

- (2548) A Book Of Remembrance: The Ancestry of Ralph Wright, compiled and arranged by Julie Wright Brown, 1972, available at the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2549) Reserved.
- (2550) Wright-Briscoe Pioneers, by John C. Wright, 1974, available at the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2551) 1810 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2552) 1820 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2553) 1830 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2554) 1840 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2555) 1810 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2556) 1820 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2557) 1830 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2558) 1840 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2559) Reserved.
- (2560) Essex County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (2561) Essex County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2562) Letter dated August 30, 1996, from Mrs. Jimmie Steele, 1830 Carter Road, S.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24015-2646, regarding death records of Roanoke County, Virginia.
- (2563) Death Notices In The South-Carolina Gazette 1732-1775, compiled by A. S. Salley and Mabel L. Webber, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (2564) North Carolina Taxpayers 1701-1786, coompiled by Clarence E. Ratcliff, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1984.
- (2565) North Carolina Taxpayers 1679-1790, coompiled by Clarence E. Ratcliff, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1987.
- (2566) Indexes To The County Wills Of South Carolina, compiled by Martha Lou Houston, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (2567) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Surveyor's Plat Book 1762-1858</u>, second edition, transcribed and edited by Eric G. Grundset, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (2568) <u>Peter Wright And Mary Anderson, A Family Record</u>, by Ernest Neall Wright, Edwards Brothers, Inc., Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1939.
- (2569) Reserved.
- (2570) The Wright Family, A Genealogical Record From 1740 To 1914, Of The Decendants Of Peter Wright 1740-1821, compiled by Fred Philo Wright, Oswego, New York, c. 1914.
- (2571) Wright Family Memorials Gathered by Anna E. (Wright) Mathews, Press of J. Allen Crosby, Boston, 1886.
- (2572) Genealogical And Biographical Notices Of Descendants Of Sir John Wright Of Kelvedon Hall, Essex, England, by Curtis Wright, Carthage, Missouri, 1915.
- (2573) Telephone call with Linda Dawson, 360-694-1482, on September 10, 1996, regarding Stephen Wright of Kent, England, and Peter Wright of Bath County, Virginia.

- (2574) Letter dated September 11, 1996, from Mrs. Lillian H. Herrin, 2917 Morgan Street, SW, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319.
- (2575) E-mail dated September 22, 1996, from Heather Hart, corduroy@evansville.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2576) Letter dated September 30, 1996, Nancy G. Heuser, 112 Carroll Avenue, Colonial Heights, Virginia 23834, regarding Wrights of Pittsylvania County.
- (2577) Letter dated October 4, 1996, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding Judkins family.
- (2578) Letter dated October 4, 1996, from Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2579) Reserved.
- (2580) Letter dated October 11, 1996, from Terry D. Wright, 645 W. North Street, Piqua, Ohio 45356-2120, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2581) E-mail dated October 12, 1996, from Sue Wright, swright@barney.iocc.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (2582) Letter dated October 15, 1996, from Mark S. Esslinger, 4067 Green Valley Road, Huntington, West Virginia 25701, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2583) Letter dated October 26, 1996, from Sandra D. Watts, 168 Gwyn Hayes Street, North Wilkesboro, North Carolina 28659, regarding Thomas Wright family of Pittsylvania.
- (2584) Shelton, Wininger And Pace Families, by Harold Casey and Robert Casey, published by Brooks Publishing Company, 7202 Duffield Drive, Dallas, Texas, 1988.
- (2585) Pace Society of America Bulletin, published by The Pace Society of America, Inc., c/o Reta Pace Fenton, Treasurer, 2209 New Sun Drive, Florissant, Missouri 63031.
- (2586) Letter dated October 31, 1996, frm Shirley Brown, 4205 St. Joseph Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri 64505, regarding Greer family.

- (2587) 1860 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2588) 1860 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2589) <u>Baltimore County, Maryland, Deed Abstracts 1659-1750</u>, by Robert Barnes, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1996.
- (2590) Reserved.
- (2591) Email dated November 11, 1996, from Jay B. Wright, jbwright@mailbox.syr.edu.
- (2592) Letter dated November 17, 1996, from Shirley Brown, 4205 St. Joseph Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri 64505, regarding Greer family.
- (2593) Letter dated November 18, 1996, from Mark S. Esslinger, 4067 Green Valley Road, Huntington, West Virginia 25701, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2594) 1850 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2595) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2596) Pace Network, The Internet Center for Pace Family Research, PaceNetWrk@aol.com, Roy Johnson.
- (2597) E-mail from Jack Pace, PaceDE@aol.com, regarding Joseph and Ann Pace of Goochland County.
- (2598) E-mail from Roy Johnson, PaceNetWrk@aol.com, regarding John pace of Middlesex County.
- (2599) Reserved.
- (2600) E-mail from Jerry Jordan, jjordan2@ix.netcom.com, regarding Wright families of Virginia.

- (2601) Letter dated December 6, 1996, from the Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, enclosing maps of Wright deeds in Goochland County.
- (2602) Letter dated December 10, 1996, from Iris N. Garner, 11670 NW 130th Street, Chiefland, Florida 32626-4548.
- (2603) Bible Records available from the Special Collections Department, University of Virginia Library, Alderman Library, Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2498, including the following:

Accession Number 2603, Wright Family of Amherst County.

Accession Number 5294, Wright Family of Orange County.

- (2604) Letter dated December 14, 1996, from Margaret Connally, Box 58, Gurley, Alabama 35748.
- (2605) Letter dated December 17, 1996, from Richard B. Anderson, Jr., 145 Kenilworth Avenue, Danville, Virginia 24541-2654.
- (2606) Letter dated December 18, 1996, from Frances Saunders, 485 Beechmast Drive, Fearrington Vig., North Carolina 27312.
- (2607) <u>Lunenburg County, Virginia Land Patents, 1746-1916</u>, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369.
- (2608) 1860 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2609) Reserved.
- (2610) 1860 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2611) 1860 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2612) Letter dated January 14, 1997, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding Judkins family.

- (2613) Letter dated February 4, 1997, from Betty Morgan Matthews, 5152 Admiral Place, Sarasota, Florida 34231-4202, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2614) Letter dated February 9, 1997, from Dean R. Thilgen, 4754 Osgood Avenue North, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082-1141, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2615) Letter dated February 10, 1997, from Frank H. Slaven, 2600 E. Allred E-70,, Mesa, Arizona 85204.
- (2616) <u>Places Near The Mountains</u>, by Helen R. Prillaman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2617) Letter dated February 10, 1997, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2618) Letter dated February 17, 1997, from Ann Chilton, , 505 Fugate Road, Roanoke, Virginia 24012.
- (2619) Reserved.
- (2620) Emails dated February 19, 1997, from Dean R. Thilgen, DeanRT@aol.com, 4754 Osgood Avenue North, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082-1141, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpneter).
- (2621) Email dated February 21, 1997, from Dean R. Thilgen, DeanRT@aol.com, 4754 Osgood Avenue North, Stillwater, Minnesota 55082-1141, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpneter).
- (2622) Email dated March 5, 1997, from Norman L. Payne, NL\_Payne@msn.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2623) Letter dated March 2, 1997, from Rebecca H. Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84507, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (2624) 1860 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2625) 1860 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2626) 1860 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2627) 1860 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2628) 1860 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2629) Reserved.
- (2630) 1860 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2631) 1860 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2632) 1860 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2633) 1870 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2634) Letter dated March 9, 1997, from Norman L. Payne, 907 Brierly Hill Court, Louisville, Kentucky 40299-4660, NL\_Payne@msn.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Achilis W. Nichols.
- (2635) Letter dated March 14, 1997, from Cecil Robert Taylor, Route 1, Box 417, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923-9801, regarding Wright families of Campbell County.
- (2636) Letter dated March 17, 1997, from Clerk of the County Court, Independence County, 1982 East Main Street, Batesville, Arkansas 72501-3135, regarding no records for Thomas P. Wright of Independence County, Arkansas.
- (2637) Letter dated March 27, 1997, from Dolores J. Davis, 3146 W. Austin Way #102, Fresno, California 93722-4549, and emails dated March 30 and April 8, 1997, djdavis4@juno.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and the Greer family.

- (2638) Email dated March 31, 1997, from Denise Waterworth, dw150641@omail.eee.org, regarding Wright families of Cumberland County, Kentucky.
- (2639) Reserved.
- (2640) Letter dated April 9, 1997, from John H. Smallwood, Jr., P.O. Box 591, Canton, Mississippi 39046-0591, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing emails form Roger Morris.
- (2641) Emails dated April 12and 14, 1997, from Roger Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, CGBQ20D@prodigy.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2642) Letter dated April 12, 1997, from Alice A. Reynolds, 612B Hendelmeyer, Effingham, Illinois 62401, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2643) Letter dated April 14, 1997, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84057, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (2644) Letter dated April 17, 1997, from Roger J. Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, enclosing copy of Genealogy Of John J. Wright Of Virginia, Indiana And Kansas, by John Calvin Wright, 5624 Western Avenue, Chevy Chase, Maryland, 1953, microfilm copy available from Genealogical Society of Utah.
- (2645) Email dated April 19, 1997, from Nancy Wright Bays, olgenny@ramlink.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2646) Email dated April 19, 1997, from Freddie Spradlin, 3448 W. 170th Street, Torrance, California 9054-2402, fspradlin@delphi.com.
- (2647) Emails dated April 19 & 20, 1997, from Craig Emerson, 101 Wintergreen Lane, Stafford, Virginia 22554, etc@tidalwave.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Power family.
- (2648) Email dated April 19, 1997, from Kitty Minnix, 1209 Meadowood Lane, Shelby, North Carolina 28150, kminnix@shelby.net, regarding family of 1874 Ezekiel Wright of Franklin County.
- (2649) Reserved.

- (2650) Emails dated April 19 & 20, 1997, from Beckie Rawdon, 3246 West 12130 South, Riverton, Utah 84065-7673, nodwar@inconnect.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2651) Emails dated April 19, 1997, from Pam Stone, pamstone@digital.net, regarding Wright families of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (2652) Emails dated April 19, 1997, from Judy Tanner, 2110 South 750 East, Bountiful, Utah 84010, ktanner@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2653) Emails dated April 19, 1997, from J. D. Martin, 4830 Northwood Drive, NW, Roanoke, Virginia, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2654) Emails dated April 19 & 20, 1997, from Karen Bullard, 3909 Ellwood Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23221, kbullard@bullardintl.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2655) Emails dated April 20, 1997, from Josephine Bass, jbass@digital.net, regarding Cletus Orlen Wright.
- (2656) Emails dated April 20, 1997, from Joseph Hardy Wright, 10112 East Franklin Avenue, Glenn Dale, Maryland 20769-9281, rebel2@erols.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2657) Emails dated April 20, 1997, from Ralph Hayes, 413 Reclining Acres, Corrales, New Mexico 87048, rhayes@flash.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2658) Emails dated April 21, 1997, from L. Malcolm Basham, 10352 White Rock Circle, Dallas, Texas 75238, malcolm.basham@chrysalis.org, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2659) Reserved.
- (2660) Emails dated April 21, 1997, from Carolyn Ericson, 1614 Redbud Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961, ericsonbooks@inu.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2661) Email dated April 21, 1997, from Jami Hamilton, Jamialane@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Amelia and Amherst Counties and J. Jacob Wright.

- (2662) Letter dated April 21, 1997, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, princef@monmouth.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2663) Email dated April 22, 1997, from Lee Peters, 14401 Basingstoke Lane, Silver Spring, Maryland 20905, Ipeters@cen.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2664) Email dated April 22, 1997, from Barry Riley, 317 North Warren Street, Morgantown, Kentucky 42261, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2665) Letter dated April 22, 1997, from Andy Asberry, 1505 Sonora Court, Arlington, Texas 76012, aasberry@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2666) Email dated April 25, 1997, from Robert Leitzel, RLeit71361@aol.com, regarding Pate family.
- (2667) Email dated April 25, 1997, from Kathleen Akers, Dutches216@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2668) Letter dated April 23, 1997, from Betty Morgan Matthews, 5152 Admiral Place, Sarasota, Florida 34231-4202, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2669) Reserved.
- (2670) Email dated April 25, 1997, from Terry W. Tharpe, 3396 Vienna Dozier Road, Pfafftown, North Carolina 27040, ttharpe@netunlimited.net, regarding Wrights of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (2671) Email dated April 26, 1997, from Carolyn Ericson, ericsonbooks@inu.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2672) Email dated April 25, 1997, from Roger Morris, CGBQ20D@prodigy.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2673) Email dated April 26, 1997 from Nancy Wright Bays, olgenny@ramlink.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2674) Email dated April 28, 1997, from Robert K. Wright, HSSS01B@prodigy.com, regarding Richard Wright family of Northumberland County.
- (2675) Email dated April 28, 1997, from Carol Schutt, 913 Creekside Place, Mateca, California 95336, CRaeSchutt@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.

- (2676) Letter dated April 29, 1997, from Roger Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, enclosing materials on Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (2677) Letter dated April 29, 1997, from Joseph H. Wright, 10112 East Franklin Avenue, Glenn Dale, Maryland 20769, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Schyler B. Wright
- (2678) Email dated May 1, 1997, from Madeline (Wright) Richardson, MaddyRich@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Campbell County.
- (2679) Reserved.
- (2680) Letter dated May 2, 1997, from Carol Ericson, 1614 Redbud, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2681) Email dated May 6, 1997, from Daniel L. Wright, wrightd1@csinet.net, regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (2682) Letter dated May 6, 1997, from Carol Schutt, 913 Creekside, Manteca, California 95336, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2683) Email dated May 7, 1997, from Debra Saylor, dsaylor@geocities.com, regarding Grant families of northern Virginia.
- (2684) Email dated May 8, 1997, from Marilyn Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@hal-pc.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Edmunds family.
- (2685) Email dated May 8, 1997, from Greg Lamberson, greg@network-it.com, regarding Jarrett Wright of Lunenburg County.
- (2686) Buckingham County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2687) 1870 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2688) 1870 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2689) Reserved.

- (2690) 1870 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2691) Letter dated May 6, 1991, from June D. Martin, 4830 Northwood Drive, NW, Roanoke, Virginia 24017, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2692) Letter dated May 9, 1997, from Brenda F. Stafford, Rt. 2, Box 297B, Pearisburg, Virginia 24134, regarding Cauley, Corley, and Asberry families and family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (2693) Letter dated May 11, 1997, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@Hal-pc.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2694) Email dated May 14, 1997, from Dolores J. Davis, djdavis4@juno.com.
- (2695) Email dated May 14, 1997, from Charlene Bonner, db@cyberhighway.net, regarding Ellsworth Anthony Wright.
- (2696) Letter dated May 14, 1997, from Andy Asberry, 1505 Sonora Court, Arlington, Texas 76012, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2697) Email dated May 20, 1997, from Kathleen Akers, dutches216@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2698) Letter dated May 22, 1997, from Gloria L. Ouvry, 22631 Shorewood Drive, St. Clair Shores, Michigan 48081-2628, regarding Worley family.
- (2699) Reserved.
- (2700) Letter dated May 22, 1997, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@Hal-pc.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2701) Email dated May 26, 1997, from Roger Morris, CGBQ20D@prodigy.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2702) Letter dated May 26, 1997, from Betty M. Matthews, 5152 Admiral Place, Sarasota, Florida 34231-4202, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (2703) Letter dated May 29, 1997, from Harold Halverson, 4245 Quail Court, Show Low, Arizona 85901, howiel@whitemtns.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2704) Email dated May 29, 1997, from Mark D. Wright, mdw@roanoke.infi.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island.
- (2705) Email dated May 29, 1997, from Madeline (Wright) Richardson, MaddyRich@aol.com, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2706) Email dated May 30, 1997, from Vaughn Ballard, vballard@why.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2707) Email dated May 26, 1997, from Sue Davidson, P.O. Box 218, Pleasant Plain, Ohio 45162-0218, suzieEMT@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2708) Email dated June 7, 1997, from Jane Shimanek, 10007 200th PI, SE, Snohomish, WA 98296-5114, jshimanek@aol.com, regarding Thomas Wright.
- (2709) Reserved.
- (2710) Email dated June 8, 1997, from Carolyn Mitchell, pmitchell@ala.net, regarding Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2711) Emails dated June 7 and 9, 1997, and letter dated June 9, 1997, from Walker Smith, 105 Red Oak Road, Byron, Georgia 31008, hwalker@hom.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2712) Letter dated June 9, 1997, from Madeline Richardson, 1535 South Garden Street, Visalia, California 93277, MaddyRich@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing memoir of John Lee Ferguson.
- (2713) Letter dated June 10, 1997, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, KSue@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judkins family.
- (2714) Letter dated June 13, 1997, from Karen S. Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2715) Email dated June 15, 1997, from Paul A. Kenyon, pakenyon@casagrande.com, regarding Hudnall family.

- (2716) Email dated June 15, 1997, from Glenn Davis, ge@accessone.com, regarding John Wright and Rachel (Wells) Wright.
- (2717) Email dated June 18, 1997, from Jennifer Estes Black, jenniferblack@fuse.net, regarding William Cannady and Patsy Wright of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (2718) Email dated June 19, 1997, from Debby Gilleland, 8961 Roundabout Court, Elk Grove, California 95624, LittleDeby@aol.com, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (2719) Reserved.
- (2720) Email dated June 20, 1997, from Sandra Nolan, dewey\_nolan@msn.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2721) Email dated June 21, 1997, from Judy Dennett, dennett@techline.com, regarding Sarah Athalia (Wright) Callaway.
- (2722) Email dated June 21, 1997, from Richard Kellogg, pinkone@cyberconch.com, regarding 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2723) Email dated June 21, 1997, from Madeline (Wright) Richardson, MaddyRich@aol.com, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2724) Letter dated June 23, 1997, from June D. Martin, 4830 Northwood Drive, NW, Roanoke, Virginia 24017-2012, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2725) Email dated June 24, 1997, from Rita Evelyn Fulton, 921 Chestnut Oaks Circle, Birmingham, Alabama 35244, clam649@scott.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2726) Letter dated June 26, 1997, from Don & Tina Havlicek, 357 South 400 West, Connersville, Indiana 47331-8746, n8de@thepoint.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2727) Letter dated June 26, 1997, from Terry Wright, 645 W. North Street, Piqua, Ohio 45356, t\_dallas@wesnet.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2728) Emails dated June 28, 1997, from Jean Brand, JBrand1056@aol.com, regarding Wright and Witcher families.

- (2729) Letter dated July 1, 1997, from Marty Neitman, Regent, Jonathan Dayton Chapter, Daughters of the American Revolution, 4017 Glenheath Drive, Kettering, Ohio 45440-1301, regarding Jonathan Dayton.
- (2730) Email dated July 2, 1997, from Paul Maynard Ramey, afn48665@afn.org, regarding Samuel B. Wright of Greeley County.
- (2731) Letter dated July 3, 1997, from Sue Davidson, P.O. Box 218, Pleasant Plain, Ohio 45162-0218, suzieEMT@aol.com, enclosing copy of Wright Family History by Harold Wright.
- (2732) Email dated July 5, 1997, from Dave & Nancy Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2733) Email dated July 6, 1997, from Linda Dixon, rdixon@piggott.net, regarding Lafayette Wright of Pike County, Ohio.
- (2734) Email dated July 9, 1997, from Pam Stone, pamstone@digital.net.
- (2735) Email dated July 14, 1997, from Mary Rickert, MRick63306@aol.com, regarding Pate family.
- (2736) Email dated July 14, 1997, from Nancy Wright Bays, olgenny@ramlink.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2737) Bedford Co. VA Will Book 1 1759-1787 & Will Book 2 1787-1803, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (2738) Emails dated July 18 and 23, 1997, from Bill Timmons, BTimmons@aol.com, regarding Greer family.
- (2739) Reserved.
- (2740) Email dated July 19, 1997, from Teresa Wright, sharonw357@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Southhampton and Mecklenburg Counties.
- (2741) Email dated July 23, 1997, from Harold Halverson, howie1@whitemtns.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2742) Email dated July 24, 1997, from Jerry Jordan, jjordan2@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and North Carolina Wright families.

- (2743) Email dated July 25, 1997, from Pam Stone, pamstone@digital.com, regarding Thomas Wright family of Surry County.
- (2744) Letter dated July 25, 1997, from Anne Wiegle, Sprinhill Farm, 973 Shenkel Road, Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19465, awiegle@fast.net, regarding Thomas Wright family of Norfolk County.
- (2745) Email dated July 26, 1997, from Marlene Chaney, MChaney514@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2746) Email dated July 26, 1997, from D. J. Rowe, 114 McMillan Street, Brent, Alabama 35304, DRowe85608@aol.com, regarding Wright-Briscoe Pioneers.
- (2747) Email dated July 27, 1997, from Ed Moyer, Box 402 304 Park Avenue, Hillsboro, Indiana 47949, emoyhbo@glenmar.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2748) Email dated July 28, 1997, from Bill Brink, BillBrink@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2749) Reserved.
- (2750) Letter dated July 28, 1997, from Lee Peters, 14401 Basingstoke Lane, Silver Spring, Maryland 20905-7005, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2751) Email dated July 31, 1997, from Judith E. Unsicker, junsicker@oakweb.com, regarding Wright and Farquhar families.
- (2752) Letter dated July 31, 1997, from Madeline E. Richardson, 1535 South Garden Street, Visalia, California 93277-4921, MaddyRich@aol.com, enclosing marriage register for John Wright and Elizabeth Waddill and regarding the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2753) 1870 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2754) 1870 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2755) 1870 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2756) 1870 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2757) Letter dated August 1, 1997, from June D. Martin, 4830 Northwood Drive, N.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24017-2012, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2758) Emails dated August 5, 1997, from Dan H. Wright, 2588 Osewgo Street, Aurora, Colorado 80014, dhwright@dnvr.uswest.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2759) Reserved.
- (2760) Email dated August 6, 1997, from Linda Cunningham, rcunning@neocomm.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2761) Email dated August 9, 1997, from Pam Stone, pamstone@digital.net, regarding Wrights of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (2762) Email from John Smallwood, Jr., P.O. Box 591, Canton, Mississippi 39046-0591, smallwood2@msn.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing emails form Carla regarding Wright families of Northern Virginia and Grant family of northern Virginia.
- (2763) Email dated August 13, 1997, from Adell Ellen Thompson, 4277 West 1550 South, Syracuse, Utah 84075, GoT1124@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2764) National Society of the Sons of the American Revolution, Applications and Patriot Files, available from the NSSAR Library, 1000 South Fourth Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203, and Applications 1889 to 1970 available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2765) 1870 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2766) 1870 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2767) 1870 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2768) 1870 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2769) Reserved.
- (2770) 1870 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2771) Letter dated August 4, 1997, from Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716-1859.
- (2772) Emails dated August 11 & 12, 1997, from John Smallwood, smallwood2@msn.com, regarding Wright families of northern Virginia.
- (2773) Letter dated August 14, 1997, from Edith I. Jameson, 609 S. Pecos Street, Coleman, Texas 76834-4135, regarding Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (2774) Email dated August 19, 1997, from Madeline Richardson, maddyrich@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2775) Letter dated August 19, 1997, from Glenda M. White, P.O. Box 801, Wilmington, Ohio 45177, WIHS-BWHITE2k12server.mveca.ohio.gov, regarding Wrights of Culpeper and Buckingham Counties.
- (2776) The Descendants of Francis Wright 1767 and Mary Hawkins of Amherst County, Virginia, compiled by Marlene (Cash) Chaney, 1997, 818 McKinley Place South, St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301-4008.
- (2777) Email dated August 23, 1997, from Joyce Knoch, 1781 Stoneybrook Lane, Temperance, Michigan 48182, jlknoch@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2778) Email dated August 24, 1997, from Phillipa, phillipas@aol.com, regarding ancestors of Orville and Wilbur Wright.
- (2779) Reserved.
- (2780) Letter dated August 25, 1997, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R. R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).

- (2781) Email dated September 4, 1997, from Linda Cunningham, rcunning@neocomm.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2782) Email dated September 6, 1997, from Charles B. Wright regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island.
- (2783) Letter dated September 7, 1997, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84057, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (2784) <u>Marriage Notices From Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1841-1853,</u> published by the Virginia Genealogical Society, Richmond, Virginia, 1997.
- (2785) Goochland County, Virginia, Order Books I And II, transcribed by Dennis Ray Hudgins, published by The Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, November 1997.
- (2786) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Books and Orders, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (2787) Letter dated September 11, 1997, from Betty M. Matthews, 5152 Admiral Place, Sarasota, Florida 34231-4202, enclosing copy of Family Bible of 1934 Milton McGeorge Wright of Franklin County.
- (2788) Email dated September 15, 1997, from Jean Couthran, 17102 Canal Road SE, Yelm, Washington 98597, EjECo@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2789) Reserved.
- (2790) Letter dated September 16, 1997, from Janelle Eichhorn, 1216 S. Red Bank Road, Evansville, Indiana 47712-4248, regarding Meador family.
- (2791) Letter dated September 17, 1997, and emails from David Byrne, 518 N. E. Howard #4, Lee's Summit, Missouri 64063, reader@kc.net, enclosing memoir and family group sheets for family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (2792) Email dated September 22, 1997, from Niki Buchfinck, BuchfinckN@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2793) Letter dated September 22, 1997, from Betty Ottaviano, 109 Byway Road, Owings Mills, Maryland 21117, enclosing family group sheets for 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island.

- (2794) Email dated September 23, 1997, from Brenda Marble, BMarble@aol.com, regarding family of 1873 Robert D. Wright of Amherst County.
- (2795) Email dated September 26, 1997, from Drew W. Weeks, Foxhunt@colum.mindspring.com.
- (2796) Emails dated September 26 & 29, 1997, from Donna Burry, dburry@mail.coin.missouri.edu, regarding Wright families of northern Virginia.
- (2797) Email dated October 2, 1997, from Madeline Richardson, 1535 South Garden Street, Visalia, California 93277-4921, MaddyRich@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2798) Emails dated October 4 & 5, 1997, and letter dated October 10, 1997, from Carol Benskin, 731 Robinhood Road, Mexico, Missouri 65265, cbenskin@ktis.net, and Betty Jean Rivers, 1003 West Street, Mexico, Missouri 65265, brivers@ktis.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2799) Letter dated September 27, 1997, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84057, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (2800) Emails dated October 8, 1997, from Mark Wright, wrightmd@roanoke.infi.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island.
- (2801) Email dated October 18, 1997, from Jais Watson, usqf23a@prodigy.com, regarding family of 17779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2802) Email dated October 18, 1997, from William T. Clark, wtclark@concentric.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2803) Email dated October 18, 1997, from David Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2804) Emails dated October 23 & 29, 1997, from Betty Ravenholt, Ravenholt@aol.com, enclosing a copy of <u>The Virginia Origins Of a Smith County, Tennessee, McCormack Family</u> by Betty Butler Ravenholt.
- (2805) 1870 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2806) Email dated October 23, 1997, from Drew W. Weeks, 108 Sweetwater Lane, Barnwell, South Carolina 29812, foxhunt@Colum.mindspring.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2807) Email dated October 18, 1997, from LaVelle Swinney Boyd, LVBoyd@aol.com, regarding Obediah Wright of Tennessee.
- (2808) Letter dated October 27, 1997, from Dan Wright, 2588 S. Oswego Street, Aurora, Colorado 80014, wrightd1@csinet.net, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2809) Reserved.
- (2810) Email dated October 27, 1997, from Eleanor Bassett, 1819 Grove Drive N, Independence, Missouri 64058, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2811) Email dated October 27, 1997, and November 1, 1997, from Michael E. Wright, the-cyclops@juno.com, regarding William Wright (Bourbon County, Kentucky).
- (2812) Email dated October 27, 1997, from Betty Ravenholt, 3156 E. Laurelhurst Drive NE, Seattle, Washington 98105, Ravenholt@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith (Wright) McCormack.
- (2813) Email dated October 28, 1997, from Roger Morris, rthomas@intermediatn.com, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (2814) Email dated October 28, 1997, from James Robinson, 2447 W. Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701, JR007089@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2815) Email dated October 30, 1997, from Joe G. Wright, jgw@wtaccess.com, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (2816) Email dated October 30, 1997, from Carol Clendenin, cgclendenin@sisna.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2817) Letter dated October 31, 1997, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081.
- (2818) Email dated November 1, 1997, from The Giblins, giblin@lightspeed.net, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2819) Reserved.

- (2820) Email dated November 1, 1997, from Diane P. Green, GreenTrucking@prodigy.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2821) Email dated November 1, 1997, from Carolyn (Wright) Mitchell, pmitchell@mail.ala.net, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2822) Letter dated November 1, 1997, from Betty Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2823) Email dated November 2, 1997, from Niki Buchfinck, BuchfinckN@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2824) Email dated November 2, 1997, from Linda Dixon, rdixon@piggott.net, regarding Moses Wright of Bedford County and Pike County, Ohio.
- (2825) Email dated November 2, 1997, from James Robinson, 2463 West Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57702, JR007089@aol.com, 605-343-7124, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2826) Email dated November 3, 1997, from Richard Kellogg, pinkone@mailhost.primenet.com, regarding 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2827) Letter dated November 5, 1997, from Eleanor Bassett, 1819 Grove Drive North, Independence, Missouri 64058, 816-796-3996, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2828) The Historian's Guide to Loudoun County, Virginia, by John T. Phillips II, Goose Creek Productions, Leesburg & Middleburg, Virginia, 1996.
- (2829) Reserved.
- (2830) Email dated November 5, 1997, from Jean Couthran, 17102 Canal Road SE, Yelm, Washington 98597, EjECo@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2831) Email dated November 5, 1997, from Niki Buchfinck, BuchfinckN@aol.com, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2832) Email dated November 8, 1997, from Dave Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (2833) Letter dated November 9, 1997, from Janelle Eichhorn, 1216 S. Red Bank Road, Evansville, Indiana 47712, regarding Meador family.
- (2834) Letter dated November 12, 1997, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (2835) Emails dated November 13, 18, & 19, 1997, from Roger T. Morris, rthomas@intermediatn.net, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2836) Letter dated November 20, 1997, from Lillian Herrin, 2917 Morgan Street, SW, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319, enclosing family group sheets for family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2837) Email dated November 23, 1997, from Becky Hargett, bhargett@cityscape.net, regarding John Wright family.
- (2838) Email dated November 23, 1997, from Luther McLain, 2142 East Turney #5, Phoenix, Arizona 85016, LutherMcLa@aol.com, regarding 58th Virginia Infantry Regiment.
- (2839) Reserved.
- (2840) Email dated November 23, 1997, from Esther, espenbrue@aol.com, regarding Andrew Wright (Grayson County).
- (2841) Emails dated November 28 & 30, 1997, and December 4, 6, & 8, 1997, from David Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2842) Email dated November 29, 1997, from James Troy Massey, P.O. Box 536, Harrison, Arkansas 72602-0536, tmassey@cswnet.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2843) Emails dated December 5 & 6, 1997, from William T. Clark, 2436 Haviland Road, Columbus, Ohio 43220, 614-451-6353, wtclark@concentric.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2844) Email dated December 6, 1997, from Sandra Moten, 127 Cocoa Place, Cocoa, Florida, smoten@juno.com, regarding Meador family.
- (2845) Letter dated December 7, 1997, from William T. Clark, 2436 Haviland Road, Columbus, Ohio 43220, 614-451-6353, wtclark@concentric.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (2846) Letter dated December 8, 1997, from Betty Jo Giblin, 5500 Lennox Avenue #45, Bakersfield, California 93309, 805-631-8980, enclosing family group sheets for 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (2847) Email dated December 8, 1997, from Kristopher Liggett, 2403 Putnam Street, Terre Haute, Indiana 47803, liggetkw@thnet.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2849) Reserved.
- (2850) Letter dated December 8, 1997, from Terry D. Wright, 645 W. North Street, Piqua, Ohio 45356-2120, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2851) Letter dated December 13, 1997, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate, Toledo, Ohio 43614, KSue847@worldnet.att.net.
- (2852) Email dated December 14, 1997, from Jeannie, madamx@trellis.net, regarding family of 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County.
- (2853) Letter dated December 18, 1997, from Lee Shinn, 13323 W. Ballad Drive, Sun City West, Arizona 85375-1704, Ishinn@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets for Easly Family and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2854) Email dated December 20, 1997, from Rita E. Fulton, clam649@scott.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2855) Letter dated December 26, 1997, from Betty Butler Ravenholt, 3156 E. Laurelhurst Drive, NE, Seattle, Washington 98105, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2856) Letter dated December 1997 from Frances Saunders, 485 Beechmast Drive, Fearrington Village, North Carolina 27312.
- (2857) Letter dated December 27, 1997, from Drew Weeks, 108 Sweetwater Lane, Barnwell, South Carolina 29812, foxhunt@mindspring.com, enclosing family group sheets for William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2858) Email dated December 31, 1997, from David Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2859) Reserved.

- (2860) Emails dated January 4, 1998, from Rita E. Fulton, clam649@scott.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2861) Hudnall Family Newsletter, published by Harold Hudnall, Kingwood, Texas, and Roger Johnston, rogerh@apex2000.net and published by The Hudnall Family Association, P.O. Box 5616, Kingwood, Texas 77325-5616.
- (2862) Letter dated January 7, 1998, from James Troy Massey, P.O. Box 536, Harrison, Arkansas 72601, enclosing family group sheets for 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2863) Letter dated January 8, 1998, from William T. Clark, 2436 Haviland Road, Columbus, Ohio 43220, 614-451-6353, wtclark@concentric.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2864) Letter dated January 12, 1998, from Marie A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664-3815, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2865) Email dated January 16, 1998, from Bob & Judy Martin, Llano, Texas, bobnjudy@mack1.moment.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2866) Letter dated January 19, 1998, from Collin County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 865052, Plano, Texas 75086-5052.
- (2867) Letter dated January 20, 1998, from Karen S. Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614.
- (2868) Email dated January 22, 1998, from Tom Sandman, sandman@mail.midwest.net, regarding Jesse Wright.
- (2869) Reserved.
- (2870) Email dated January 27, 1998, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, YYEX00A@prodigy.com, regarding Meredith Wright.
- (2871) Email dated January 23, 1998, from Joe & Pam Stone, 2905 Pembrooke Road, Titusville, Florida 32796, pamstone@digital.net.
- (2872) Email dated January 24, 1998, from Thomas M. Wright, wrightt@jas.net, regarding 1838 James Alfred Wright of Yazoo County, Mississippi.

- (2873) Email dated January 25, 1998, from James Sparks, jsparks@uit.net, regarding Patsey (Wright) Sparks.
- (2874) Telephone conference and email dated January 26, 1998, with Wayne Wright, P.O. Box 388, Waterford, Virginia 20197, 540-882-9636, Wright\_Wayne@BAH.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2875) Email dated February 6, 1998, from Frank Slaven, 3811 E. University #43, Mesa, Arizona 85205, 602-807-6424, fslaven@primenet.com.
- (2876) Email dated February 8, 1998, from Shirley Palmer, shirley@azstarnet.com, regarding family of John Wright and Rachel (Wells) Wright.
- (2877) Email dated February 8, 1998, from Cindy Driscoll, 4833 Showalter Road, Roanoke, Virginia 24017-2033, I2LuvLucy@aol.com, regarding family of Smith Wright (Pulaski County).
- (2878) Letter dated February 8, 1998, from Jan Morrison, 616 Eagle Trace Drive, Arlington, Texas 76018-2200, 817-784-9065, jmoor@swbell.net, regarding 1759 Joseph Wright of Fauquier County.
- (2879) Reserved.
- (2880) Letter dated February 11, 1998, from Betty Wright Ottaviano, 109 Byway Road, Owings Mills, Maryland 21117, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay.
- (2881) Email dated February 12, 1998, from Anne Broomall Wiegle, Pottstown, Pennsylvania, awiegle@fast.net, regarding 1851 Steven Wright of Norfolk.
- (2882) Letter dated February 12, 1998, and email dated February 17, 1998, from Toni Buck, 3630 Wilcox Street, San Diego, California 92106, tbuck@pacbell.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2883) Letter dated February 14, 1998, from Nancy A. Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing deeds for Moses Wright of Adair County.
- (2884) Email dated February 17, 1998, from Wayne Wright, wright\_wayne@bah.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2885) Email dated February 17, 1998, from Pat Motes, motesp@mail.stlnet.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (2886) Letter dated February 18, 1998, from Cindy Driscoll, 4833 Sowalter Road, Ronaoke, Virginia 24017-2033, regarding family of Smith Wright (Pulaski County).
- (2887) Emails dated February 20 & 23, 1998, from Hazel Price, HPrice8965@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2888) Email dated February 23, 1998, from Joseph Wright 10112 East Franklin Avenue, Glenn Dale, Maryland 20769, 301-805-7047, rebel2@erols.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2889) Reserved.
- (2890) Email dated February 23, 1998, from Thelma Prince, princef@monmouth.com.
- (2891) Email dated February 24, 1998, from Roger Johnston, rogerh@apex2000.net, regarding Hudnall Family Association.
- (2892) Letter dated February 26, 1998, from Toni Buck, 3630 Wilcox Street, San Diego, California 92106, tbuck@pacbell.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2893) Email dated February 27, 1998, from Sondy Hunt, 9018 Gordon Circle, Boerne, Texas 78006-5511, 210-698-1298, Boernebabe@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2894) Letters dated February 27 and March 9, 1998, from Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716-1859.
- (2895) Email dated February 28, 1998, from Frank Slaven, 3811 E. University #43, Mesa, Arizona 85205, 602-807-6424, fslaven@primenet.com, regarding family of John Wright and Jean (Douglas) Wright.
- (2896) Telephone conference with J. O. Wright Thompson, 650-592-5627, and letter dated February 8, 1998, from George D. Wright, Jr., 620 Emmons Drive, Dalton, Georgia 30720-3915, 706-278-7617, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (2897) Letter dated March 10, 1998, from Karen Wright 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and other southern Virginia Wright families.

- (2898) Email dated March 16, 1998, from Phyllis Lassiter, P.O. Box 363, Rich Square, North Carolina 27869, plass@3rddoor.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (2899) Reserved.
- (2900) Email dated March 13, 1998, from Steven Page, czar@freedomnet.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (2901) Emails dated March 16, 1998, from Tracy Brown, tracy.brown@eastmansoftware.com, regarding Wright and Pate families of Beaverdam Creek area in Bedford County, Virginia.
- (2902) Emails dated March 18 & 19, 1998, from Char Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, irkiddin@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2903) Email dated March 19, 1998, from Pat Spurlock Elder, P.O. Box 567, Blountville, Tennessee 37617-0567, patelder@preferred.com.
- (2904) Emails dated March 20 & 21, 1998, from J. Wayne Holzbach, 13219
  Dawnwood Court, Midlothian, Virginia 23113, jwholzba@richmond.infi.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell) County.
- (2905) Email dated March 21, 1998 from William E. Wright, wmewright@hal-pc.org, regarding 1776 William Wright of Augusta County.
- (2906) Stamps Family Tree from http://members.aol.com/hollwd/ftsectionl.htm.
- (2907) Email dated March 21, 1998, from Brenda Marble, bmarble@aol.com, regarding family of 1873 Robert D. Wright of Amherst County.
- (2908) Email dated March 21, 1998, from Ann Brown, abrown@isys.ca, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2909) Reserved.
- (2910) <u>Appomattox County History And Genealogy</u>, by Nathaniel Ragland Featherston, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1998.
- (2911) Wright's 400 Years Plus, by Larry C. Wright, published by Wright, Inc., 1984.
- (2912) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Death Records 1853-1896</u>, abstracted by Nell Hailey, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.

- (2913) Letter dated March 18, 1998, from Franklin County Heritage Society, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 540-483-3657.
- (2914) Letter dated March 19, 1998, from The Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, Family History Library, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150-3400, regarding Stephen and Mary Ann (David) Easley in Sullivan County, Tennessee.
- (2915) Letter dated March 19, 1998, from Robert Davidson, 2900 Riverside Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23225, 804-230-0661, RFDavid@aol.com, regarding 1658 Edward Wright of York County.
- (2916) Email dated March 21, 1998, from Ann Brown, B-15 Orford, Box 475, Copper Cliff, Ontario, Canada P0M 1N0, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (2917) Email dated March 21, 1998, from Betty Collins Patterson, 1106 Chestnut Drive, Smithfield, North Carolina 27577, BCGP@webtv.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2918) Letter dated March 23, 1998, from Charlotte H. Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2919) Reserved.
- (2920) Letter dated March 27, 1998, from Wayne B. Wright, 564 Sarah Lane, No. 208, St. Louis, Missouri 63141, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (2921) Email dated March 30, 1998, from John Wayne Holzbach, 13219 Dawnwood Court, Midlothian, Virginia 23113-4463, jwholzba@Richmond.infi.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2922) Letter dated March 30, 1998, from Toni Buck, 3630 Wilcox Street, San Diego, California 92106, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2923) Email dated March 31, 1998, from Donna Burry, dburry@mail.coin.missouri.edu, regarding 1882 Thomas Wright of Fulton County, Missouri.
- (2924) Letter dated April 7, 1998, from Karen Wright 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).

(2925)Prince Edward County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2926)Prince Edward County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. Selected Final Pension payment Vouchers 1818-1864, Virginia: Richmond & (2927)Wheeling, Volumes I & II, abstracted by Alycon Trubey Pierce, C.G., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1996. (2928)Email dated April 10, 1998, from Norma D. Skinner, 2101 Greenwell Road, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455-2812, Ndeane@aolcom, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County. (2929)Reserved. (2930)Email dated April 12, 1998, from Sue Harris, byrumha@ibm.net, regarding family of 1842 John Wright of Franklin County. (2931)Amherst County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2932)Appomattox County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2933)Botetourt County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2934)Buckingham County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. Campbell County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of (2935)Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2936)Montgomery County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2937)Nelson County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (2938)Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

(2939)

Reserved.

- (2940) Roanoke County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2941) Botetourt County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 and from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (2942) <u>Louisa County, Virginia, Death Records 1853-1896</u>, compiled by Janice L. Abercrombie, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.
- (2943) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1870 U.S. Census</u>, compiled by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1998.
- (2944) <u>1815 Directory Of Virginia Landowners (And Gazeteer)</u>, Volume One, Central Region, abstracted by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.
- (2945) Franklin County, Va., Cemeteries, compiled by the Franklin County Heritage Society, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, published by B & C Publishing Company, P.O. Box 627, Henry, Virginia 24102, May 1998.
- (2946) Letter dated April 11, 1998, from Doris Y. Stone, 1301 Queens Crossing, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185.
- (2947) Email dated April 12, 1998, from Sue Harris, byrumha@ibm.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (2948) Letter dated April 14, 1998, from Charlotte H. Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, irkiddin@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2949) Reserved.
- (2950) Letter dated April 18, 1998, from Barbara Doss McKinlay, 4243 Laurel Street, Apt. 211, Fremont, California 94538.
- (2951) Letter dated April 19, 1998, from Sue Harris, 13600 Paisano Circle, Austin, Texas 78737, regarding northern Virginia Wrights and Grant family.
- (2952) Letter contracts dated April 22, 1998, with Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716-1859, for Wright Family Birth Records of Bedford County, Virginia and Wright Family Marriage Records of Bedford County, Virginia.

- (2953) Emails dated April 23 and May 9, 1998, from Lisa McBride, LisaMcBrid@aol.com, regarding Leander Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (2954) Letter dated April 24, 1998, from Ronald Coleman, 241 N. Vine Street, Unit 1104E, Salt Lake City, Utah 84103-1945, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (2955) Email dated April 25, 1998, and letter dated April 27, 1998, from Marilyn Myers, 12718 Overhill Road, Grandview, Missouri 64030-2159, m.myers@juno.com, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2956) Email dated April 28, 1998, from Heather Hart-Clark, hkhart@evansville.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2957) Email dated April 28, 1998, from Bill Brink, Bill Brink@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2958) Email dated April 28, 1998, from Milford K. Kirby,
  MilfordKKirby@compuserve.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of
  Amherst County.
- (2959) Reserved.
- (2960) Email dated April 29, 1998, from Frank Slaven, fslaven@primenet.com, regarding John Wright of Wythe County.
- (2961) Email dated April 29, 1998, from Mary Celine Scott, 35 Magnolia Drive, New Providence, New Jersey 07974-1404, MaryCelineScott@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2962) Emails dated May 1, 1998, from Dan Distler, ddistler@request.net, regarding family of 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (2963) Email dated May 1, 1998, from R. Eugene Wright, rwrigh4@mail.lig.bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2964) Emails dated May 3, 1998, from Linda Johns, ljohns@isgroup.net, regarding English family and Sarah (English) Pate.
- (2965) Email dated May 4, 1998, from David Robinson, davidrob@earthlink.net, enclosing family group sheets for Hudnall family.

- (2966) 1880 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2967) 1880 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2968) Emails dated May 4, 1998, from Patije Mills, patije@cheerful.com, regarding Hudnall family.
- (2969) Reserved.
- (2970) Emails dated May 4, 1998, from David Phillips, doubleugly@Skybest.com, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2971) Email dated May 5, 1998, from David Phillips, doubleugly@Skybest.com, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2972) Email dated May 5, 1998, from Beverly Martin, 1106 Bellerive Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63111-2133, 314-351-8219, bevmart@hotmail.com, regarding English family and Sarah (English) Pate.
- (2973) Email dated May 6, 1998, from John H. Smallwood, Jr., 18949 Marsh Lane, Dallas, Texas 75287, 972-306-9578, jhs1964@gte.net.
- (2974) Letter dated May 8, 1998, from Madeline Richardson, 1535 South Garden Street, Visalia, California 93277, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2975) Email dated May 11, 1998, from David Phillips, doubleugly@Skybest.com, regarding 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2976) Email dated May 12, 1998, from Nancy Sicotte, nansicotte@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2977) Letter dated May 15, 1998, from Norma D. Skinner, 2101 Greenwell Road, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455-2812, regarding Sweeney family and family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2978) Email dated May 16, 1998, from Kathie, kathie@cybertours.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2979) Reserved.

- (2980) Emails dated May 16, 1998, from Sandra Due, 131 Sheila Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78209, billd@express-news.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2981) Emails dated May 16, 1998, from Mary Celine Scott, 35 Magnolia Drive, New Providence, New Jersey 07974-1404, MaryCelineScott@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets for Eli McDaniel family, Benjamin Simmons family, Thomas Peyton family, and David Ellis family.
- (2982) Letter dated May 19, 1998, from Talma Klaassen, P.O. Box 305, Whitewater, Kansas 67154-0305, tbk@wichita.infi.net, enclosing family group sheets and materials related to the Peter Drake family.
- (2983) Emails dated May 18, 1998, and letter dated May 20, 1998, from Cathy Day, Tacoma, Washington, bcday@telisphere.com, regarding family of William Fletcher Wright.
- (2984) Letter dated May 31, 1997, from Betty Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (2985) Email dated May 28, 1998, from Nancy Byrd, look4roots@cybernect.com, regarding family of Thompson A. Wright.
- (2986) Email dated June 1, 1998, from Charlotte H. Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, irkiddin@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (2987) Letter dated June 2, 1998, from David Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2988) Letter dated June 6, 1998, from Sandra Due, 131 Sheila Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78209, billd@express-news.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (2989) Reserved.
- (2990) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1700-1711</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2991) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1741-1745</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2992) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1746-1748</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.

- (2993) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1749-1751</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2994) Email dated June 7, 1998, from Colleen Clenard, 301 Holbrook Place, San Ramon, California 94583-5137, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (2995) Emails dated June 8 through 18, 1998, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003, Caroljef@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2996) Email dated June 10, 1998, from Roger T. Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, rthomas@intermediatn.net, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and evidence of his parents.
- (2997) Letter dated June 10, 1998, from Dolores J. Davis, 3146 W. Austin Way, #102, Fresno, California 93722-4549, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (2998) Email dated June 11, 1998, from Barbara Eakley, eakley@webtv.net, regarding Brown family of Bedford County.
- (2999) Reserved.
- (3000) Email dated June 12, 1998, and letter dated July 6, 1998, from Jan Williamson, 14680 83rd Lane, N., Loxahatchee, Florida 33470, VJyizit@aol.com, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and St. Clair family.
- (3001) Email dated June 14, 1998, from Lonnie Fink, R#4, Box 92, Loogootee, Indiana 47553-9114, Ionfink@dmrtc.net, regarding Pate family.
- (3002) Email dated June 16, 1998, from Lynda Harris, c/o Greenwood Publishing Group, Inc., 88 Post Road West, P.O. Box 5007, Westport, Connecticut 06881-5007, LyBaKa3@aol.com, regarding family of 1873 Robert D. Wright of Amherst County.
- (3003) Email dated June 17, 1998, from William Simpson, 11105 N. Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri 64155, KState89@aol.com, regarding Pate family.
- (3004) Email dated June 20, 1998, from James A. Wright, 1805 Baptist Towers, Louisville, Kentucky 40203, bt1805@webtv.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).

- (3005) Letter dated June 24, 1998, from Colleen Clenard, 301 Holbrook Place, San Ramon, California 94583, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and the Cleveland family.
- (3006) Letter dated June 24, 1998, from Hazel Price, 5923 Rudnick Avenue, Woodland Hills, California 91367, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3007) Emails dated June 25, 1998, July 12 and 27, 1998, from Barbara Wright Henderson, 415 N. Lake Drive, Texarkana, Texas 75501, tobarb@txk.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3008) Email dated June 28, 1998, from Kevin Wayne Daniel, kwdaniel@dave-world.net, regarding Meredith Wright and Lucy Gatewood.
- (3009) Reserved.
- (3010) Letter dated July 2, 1998, from Fred & Beverly Wright, Rt. 3, Box 40, Marshall, Missouri 65340.
- (3011) Letter dated July 3, 1998, from Annette J. Evans, 1920 N. 102nd Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68114, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3012) Letter dated July 3, 1998, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3013) Letter dated July 7, 1998, from Char Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221-5909, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3014) Emails dated July 12 & 31, 1998, from Geri Ellerbrock, 6727 Portage Street, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, 330-497-9871, shelby@accinternet.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3015) Emails dated July 12, & 31, 1998, from Bambi Woods, 4259 Thomaswood Lane, Winter Haven, Florida 33880, 941-294-5447, User372542@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3016) Email dated July 12, 1998, from Earl H. May, 1295 Fancy Farm Road, Bedford, Virginia 24523, 504-586-1755, Ehortonmay@aol.com.
- (3017) Letter dated July 12, 1998, from Wayne B. Wright, 564 Sarah Lane, St. Louis, Missouri 63141, regarding Harrison M. Wright family.

- (3018) Email dated July 13, 1998, from Patricia L. Merrel, P.O. Box 1244, Bountiful, Utah 84011, Patmerrell@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3019) Reserved.
- (3020) Emails dated July 14, 1998, letter dated July 27, 1998, from Ron and Calvin Wilson, 1200 West Hill Drive, Bedford, Virginia 24523, rtwbva@flash.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3021) Letter dated July 17, 1998, from Kathleen J. Means, 106 N. 12th Street, Apt. 6C, Fayette, Idaho 83661-2658, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3022) Email dated July 20, 1998, from Dave Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3023) Email dated July 23, 1998, from Nadine Peterson, NPeter2089@aol.com, regarding family of Thomas Jefferson Wright.
- (3024) Email dated July 24, 1998, and letter dated July 28, 1998, from Tammie Eggleston-Wooldridge, Property Damage Appraisers, 1527 Albach Place, Huddleton, Virginia 24104, pda384@email.msn.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3025) Telephone conference dated July 25, 1998, with John LaMontaine regarding families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3026) Email dated July 27, 1998, from Miss Dee, jadeco@earthlink.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3027) Emails dated July 27, 1998, from Shirley Self, bsself@nts-online.net, regarding James C. Wright.
- (3028) Email dated July 31, 1998, from AFGE3937@aol.com regarding John Pryor Wright.
- (3029) Reserved.
- (3030) Email dated July 31, 1998, from Freddy Brown, freddyb@tnpride.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Watts family.

- (3031) Email dated July 31, 1998, from Clyde Watts, n0bpc@dtgnet.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Watts family.
- (3032) Emails dated August 3 & 4, 1998, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, YYEX00A@prodigy.com, regarding:
  - a) Family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County), and
  - b) Enclosing recently discovered fragments of Goochland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists.
- (3033) Email dated August 4, 1998, from Rebecca R. Ellis, 1202 Westhills Drive, Bedford, Virginia 24523, Beccaell@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3034) 1880 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3035) 1880 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3036) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3037) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3038) 1880 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3039) Reserved.
- (3040) 1880 Census Soundex, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3041) 1880 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3042) Letter dated August 6, 1998, from Betty E. Ottaviano, 109 Byway Road, Owings Mills, Maryland 21117-2141, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay.

- (3043) Letter dated August 7, 1998, from Rebecca R. Ellis, 1202 Westhills Drive, Bedford, Virginia 24523, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3044) Emails dated August 10, 1998, from Joy Arrasmith, 7425 Fariground, Blanchester, Ohio 45107-1559, arrow@erinet.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3045) Emails dated August 10 to 21, 1998, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, YYEX00A@prodigy.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3046) Letter dated August 10, 1998, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003-4156, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3047) Emails dated August 15, 1998, from Daniel L. Wright, wrightd1@ csinet.net, regarding 1885 John Wright of Bourbon County, Kansas, and family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (3048) Email dated August 15, 1998, from James A. Wright, 1805 Baptist Towers, Louisville, Kentucky 40203, bt1805@webtv. com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3049) Reserved.
- (3050) Email dated August 17, 1998, from Miss Dee, jadeco@earthlink.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3051) Email dated August 20, 1998, from Caroline Long, wvhamrick@aol.com, regarding family of Jacob Wright and Josiah Wright of Franklin County.
- (3052) Emails dated August 18, 1998, from Angela C. Brigman, 4435 North College Avenue, Indianapolis, Indiana 46205, 317-926-5706, abrig2728@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3053) Letter dated August 31, 1998, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003-4156, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and enclosing photographs of Wright residence in Bedford County.
- (3054) Letter dated September 1, 1998, from Kim Hively Johnston, 1335 S. Maine Avenue, Wellston, Ohio 45692, 740-384-4694, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).

- (3055) Email dated September 3, 1998, from Dolores J. Davis, 3146 W. Austin Way, #102, Fresno, California 93722-4549, djdavis2@juno.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Greer family.
- (3056) Emails dated September 7, 1998, from Sharon Mays Williamson, 1503 Russell Street, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501, ahmaysng@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3057) Letter dated September 15, 1998, from Cynthia R. Scott, 1180 Lammy Place, Los Altos, California 94024, 650-569-6896, cindy@messy.com, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3058) Emails dated September 17 and October 10, 1998, from Leo Wright, R.R. 2, Box 318, Bronson, Texas 75930, leow@inu.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana.
- (3059) Reserved.
- (3060) Email dated September 17, 1998, from John Nash, jnash@oznet.com, regarding family of 1767 Frances Wright of Amherst County and Camden family.
- (3061) Emails dated September 18, 1998, from Dorothy Wheat, 212 Del Rey Drive, West Monroe, Louisiana 71291, rlwheat@earthlink.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana.
- (3062) Letter dated September 17, 1998, from Alice Brubaker, 28 Manor Drive, Fort Pierce, Florida 84982, regarding family of 1840 Thomas Wright of Mercer County, Kentucky.
- (3063) Emails dated September 19, 1998, from Barry Price, 4607 John Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V5V 3X4, regarding William Grant family.
- (3064) Email dated September 20, 1998, from Sue Matheny, P.O. Box 1152, Fulton, Kentucky 42041, 502-472-0550, matheny@apex.net, regarding Ursula (Wright) Graves.
- (3065) Emails dated September 20 to October 10, 1998, from Tom Shrout, 8328 Dorado Bay Court, Las Vegas, Nevada 89128, 702-254-5105, Tashrout@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Flemstead Wright family.

- (3066) Email dated September 22, 1998, from Melissa Muchewicz, 1187 Steele Creek Road, Fairbanks, Alaska, pdi@alaska.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Flemstead Wright family.
- (3067) Letter dated September 22, 1998, from Coffmen Walton, 649 Deep Run Road, Cartersville, Virginia 23027, enclosing obituary for Betty Walton.
- (3068) Letter dated September 23, 1998, from Betty R. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3069) Reserved.
- (3070) Letter dated September 23, 1998, from Mrs. Loran Wright, P.O. Box 333, Palisade, Nebraska 69040, regarding Jonathan S. Wright.
- (3071) Letter Agreement dated September 25, 1998, with Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716-1859, for Wright Family Land Records, Bedford County, Virginia.
- (3072) Emails dated September 25, 1998, from Pat Aune, 5551 Corral Circle, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, 702-736-8732, paune@aol.com, regarding family of Samuel & Chrotia Wright.
- (3073) Letter dated September 30, 1997, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.
- (3074) Email dated September 30, 1998, from Steven McLaughlin, s.mclaughlin@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay.
- (3075) Letter dated October 1, 1998, from Cynthia R. Scott, 1180 Lammy Place, Los Altos, California 94024, 650-569-6896, cindy@messy.com, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3076) Letters dated October 4, 1998, to the following enclosing Wright Family Birth Records and Wright Family Marriage Records:
  - 1) Virginia Historical Society,
  - 2) Jones Memorial Library,
  - 3) Newberry Library,
  - 4) Library of Congress,
  - 5) NSDAR Library,
  - 6) Roanoke Public Library,
  - 7) Library of Virginia,
  - 8) Sutro Library,

- 9) Family History Library, and
- 10) Bedford City/County Museum, and acknowledgements and consent by Bedford City/County Museum to use Wright Cemetery Records for Wrights.
- (3078) Email dated October 3, 1998, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435, joybill@infi.net.
- (3079) Reserved.
- (3080) Emails dated October 6, 1998, from Jim Wright, 131 W. Lake Drive, Edwardsville, Illinois 62025, jwright@primary.net, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3081) Emails dated October 10, 1998, from Virginia Easley DeMarce, veasleyd@aol.com, enclosing updated drafts of Easley family records.
- (3082) Letter dated October 11, 1998, from Lois Baird, 633 Cherry Wood Drive, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701-2853.
- (3083) Email dated October 12, 1998, from Wayne Wright, P.O. Box 388, Waterford, Virginia 20197, wawright@cyberdot.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3084) Letter dated October 12, 1998, from Pat Aune, 5551 Corral Circle, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, 702-736-8732, paune@aol.com, regarding family of Samuel & Chrotia Wright.
- (3085) Letter dated October 13, 1998, from Dorothy Wheat, 212 Del Rey Drive, West Monroe, Louisiana 71291, rlwheat@earthlink.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana.
- (3086) Emails dated October 22, 1998, from Sue Beach, sbeach@gw.bsu.edu, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3087) Letter dated October 24, 1998, from Sandra Hunt, 9018 Gordon Circle, Boerne, Texas 78006-5511, 210-698-1298, Boernebabe@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3088) Email dated October 26, 1998, from Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040, YYEX00A@prodigy.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3089) Reserved.

- (3090) Letter dated October 27, 1998, from Angela C. Brigman, 4435 North College Avenue, Indianapolis, Indiana 46205, 317-926-5706, abrig2728@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Chapman family.
- (3091) Emails dated November 3, 1998, from Linda Wright, Enon, Ohio, draftpick@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Flemstead Wright family.
- (3092) Email dated November 3, 1998, from Ed Domangue, rhec01@eamil.sps.mot.com, regarding Wrights of Louisiana.
- (3093) Email dated November 5, 1998, from Mary Celine Scott, 35 Magnolia Drive, New Providence, New Jersey 07974-1404, MaryCelineScott@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets for Ellis family.
- (3094) Letter dated November 5, 1998, from Robert Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 96201-1511, boverstreet@ci.everett.wa.us, enclosing family group sheets for 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County family.
- (3095) Emails dated November 7, 1998, from Daniel L. Wright, wrightd1@csinet.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3096) Emails dated November 8, 1998, from Maria Bobo, 250 Chafin Drive, McDonough, Georgia 30252, ronquil2@msn.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3097) Emails dated November 9, 1998, from Donald E. Hill, 9719 Santa Monica, Houston, Texas 77089-1224, dhill27575@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and northern Bedford County Wrights.
- (3098) Emails dated November 10, 1998, from Vivian Hull, vhull@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Bannister family.
- (3099) Reserved.
- (3100) 46th Virginia Infantry, 1st edition, by Darren L. Collins, H. W. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1992.
- (3101) Letter dated November 13, 1998, from Roger T. Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, enclosing copy of The King Family Of Floyd, Franklin And Montgomery Counties, Virginia, by Sylvia Gearheart Albert, September 4, 1998.

- (3102) Telephone call dated November 12, 1998, with Paul O. Wright.
- (3103) Letter dated November 18, 1998, from Edward J. Domangue, P.O. Box 92511, Austin, Texas 78709-2511, regarding Wrights of Louisiana.
- (3104) Letter dated November 19, 1998, from Maria Bobo, 250 Chafin Drive, McDonough, Georgia 30252, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3105) Letter dated November 21, 1998, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251, regarding Federal direct taxation and tax lists.
- (3106) Emails dated November 23, 1998, from Barbara Thurston, thurston@sodium.doubled.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3107) Emails dated November 24, 1998, from Barbara Pryor, 2158 Puppy Creek Road, Amherst, Virginia 24521, bpryor@iwinet.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3108) Emails dated November 24, 1998, from Margaret Shelton, Sacramento, California, mshelton@csus.edu, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3109) Reserved.
- (3110) Letter dated November 25, 1998, from Grace W. Kraas, 2600 Barracks Road, C-25, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3111) Emails dated November 27, 1998, from C. Barrett, barrett@trilobyte.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3112) Email dated November 28, 1998, from Rita Fulton, clam649@scott.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3113) Email dated December 7, 1998, from William C. Wooldridge, joybill@norfolk.infi.net, regarding family of Samuel Wright and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3114) Email dated December 7, 1998, from Thelma Prince, princef@monmouth.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (3115) Bedford County, Virginia, Will Books 4A & 4B, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garaghty Harrell & June Mackey Slaughter, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1998.
- (3116) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 6</u>, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garaghty Harrell & June Mackey Slaughter, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1998.
- (3117) Buckingham County, Virginia, Surveyor's Plat Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Highway 60, Buckingham, Virginia 23921-2043.
- (3118) Roanoke County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3119) Reserved.
- (3120) Letter dated December 11, 1998, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435, joybill@norfolk.infi.net, regarding family of Obediah H. Wooldridge and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3121) Email dated December 12, 1998, from Norma D. Skinner, 2101 Greenwell Road, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455-2812, Ndeane@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3122) Email dated December 14, 1998, from Drew Wright Weeks, 108 Sweetwater Lane, Barnwell, South Carolina 29812, foxhunt@mindspring.com, regarding Benjamin Franklin Wright and William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3123) Email dated December 17, 1998, from Robin, cwdresmker@aol.com, regarding family of Thomas Jefferson Wright and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3124) Email dated December 17, 1998, from Flo Cox, Flocox@aol.com, enclosing family group sheets for McFall family and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3125) Goochland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (3126) Email dated December 21, 1998, from Ingrid Fabianson, 824 S. W. A Street, Richmond, Indiana 47434, fabiain@earlham.edu, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Tabitha (Wright) Houston.

- (3127) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (3128) Arlington County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (3129) Reserved.
- (3130) <u>36th and 37th Battalions Virginia Cavalry</u>, 2nd edition, by J. L. Scott, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (3131) A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800, compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 535 West Second St., Maryville, Missouri 64468, January 1970.
- (3132) <u>Stephen And Mary Ann (David) Easley In Sullivan County, Tennessee</u> by Jim Easley, 508 Woodmere Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37663, August 1, 1972.
- (3133) The Easley Family, by Johnye Harben, available from the Family History Library, Salt Lake City, Utah, #929.273 Ea 76p.
- (3134) Emails dated January 1, 1999, from Lisa McBride, 1530 Hellerman Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19149-2825, LisaMcBrid@aol.com, regarding family of Nathan Wright.
- (3135) Email dated January 2, 1999, from Evelyn Wines, ewines@starquest.net, regarding Oyster Bay Wrights.
- (3136) Letter dated January 2, 1999, from Robert Davidson, 2900 Riverside Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23225, regarding family of 1661 Edward Wright of York County.
- (3137) Letter dated January 5, 1999, from Buddy and Linda Grubbs, 111 North Main Street, Walton, Kentucky 41094, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Axton Scott.
- (3138) Email dated January 5, 1999, from Freddy J. Brown, freddybrown@juno.com, regarding John Grant (Bedford County).
- (3139) Reserved.

- (3140) Email dated January 6, 1999, from Deana K. Thomas, 2103 Thomas, Pasadena, Texas 77506, de@myweb.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3141) Email dated January 6, 1999, from Robert McCormack, 1094 Paseo De Marcia, Palm Springs, California 92264, remccorm@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith (Wright) McCormack.
- (3142) Letter dated January 9, 1999, from Franklin County Heritage Society, 65
  East Court Street, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, regarding family of 1845
  John Wright of Franklin County.
- (3143) Email dated January 11, 1999, from Frank L. Wright, Jr., 2201 Eagle Ridge Court, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456, designer@dazone.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3144) Letter dated January 11, 1999, from Kelly Elmore, Jr., 13 Sylvan Way, Marietta, Ohio 45750-9626, elmorejk@marietta.edu, regarding Elenor (Wright) Elmore.
- (3145) Letter dated January 13, 1999, from Richard Schack, 810 East 29th Street, Vancouver, Washington 98663, regarding Cluff family.
- (3146) Telephone call with Dolores Anderson, 310 Cimarron Road, Lombard, Illinois 60148 and Gale Knittle, 2400 South Finley Road, Apt. 158, Lombard, Illinois 60148, 630-495-2323, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3147) Email dated January 17, 1999, from Carolyn L. Griffin, CLGriffinY@aol.com, regarding family of 1861 Harrison Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (3148) 1880 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3149) Reserved.
- (3150) 1880 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3151) 1880 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (3152) 1880 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3153) 1880 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3154) Email dated January 21, 1999, from Cathy Day, Tacoma, Washington, bcday@telisphere.com, regarding family of William Fletcher Wright.
- (3155) Emails dated January 21 & 22, 1999, from Richard Hively, P.O. Box 777, Nitro, West Virginia 25143-0777, richhively@earth1.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3156) Emails dated January 21 & 22 & February 2 & 20, 1999, from Ingrid Fabianson, 824 S. W. A Street, Richmond, Indiana 47434, fabiain@earlham.edu, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Tabitha (Wright) Houston.
- (3157) Email dated January 22, 1999, from Kim Ashby, 303 New Rail Drive, Cary, North Carolina 27513, bashby@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3158) Emails dated January 25 & 26, 1999, from Tammie Wooldridge, 1343
  Nicopolis Drive, Bedford, Virginia 24523, firehawk66@yahoo.com, regarding
  family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1855 Robert M. Wright of
  Nelson County.
- (3159) Reserved.
- (3160) Emails dated January 25 & 26, 1999, and letter dated February 15, 1999, from Curtis C. Wright, 1644 Thomasson Mill Road, Goodview, Virginia 24095, rebelmetal@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Ovid B. Wright.
- (3161) Emails dated January 27 & 28 and February 3, 1999, from Anne Proffitt, abp38@aol.com, regarding family of David Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3162) Email dated January 25, 1999, from Howard R. Simkin, 2521 Fordham Drive, Fayetteville, North Carolina 28304, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Jemima L. (Wright) Robertson.

(3163) Letter dated January 27, 1999, and email dated January 25, 1999, from Frank L. Wright, 2201 Eagle Ridge Court, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456,

- designer@dazone.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3164) Email dated January 28, 1999, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003-4156, regarding Peter Wright.
- (3165) Emails dated January 30 and February 9, 1999, from Lois Cleveland, 1109
  Henry Drive, Alabaster, Alabama 35007, Iclevel@bellsouth.net., regarding
  family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Tabitha (Angel) Wright.
- (3166) Emails dated January 30, 1999, and letter dated February 5, 1999, from Roy C. O'Donnell, 1091 Nona Drive, Athens, Georgia 30606, odon@negia.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1793 Thomas Wright of Union District, South Carolina.
- (3167) Letters dated February 1 & 6, 1999, from Helen L. See, Falconbridge, 18 Bayswater Place, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514, hwee@juno.com, regarding Pate family.
- (3168) Emails dated February 2, 1999, and March 30, 1999, from Beth Witham, 29 Valley Road, Casco, Maine 04015, bwitham1@maine.rr.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Barsheba (Wright) Simmons.
- (3169) Reserved.
- (3170) The Wright Brothers Were There Too!, by Frank H. Slaven, Jr., Mesa, Arizona 85204, 1998.
- (3171) Emails dated February 6, 1999, from Alice Smith, asmith8397@aol.com, regarding family of Annie (Wright) Godfrey and family of John and Anne E. Wright.
- (3172) Email dated February 6, 1999, from Dorothy Wheat, 212 Del Rey Drive, West Monroe, Louisiana 71291, rlwheat@earthlink.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana.
- (3173) Letter dated February 6, 1999, from Dolores Anderson, 310 Cimarron Road, Lombard, Illinois 60148.
- (3174) Emails dated February 9 & 11 and March 10, 1999, from Joel Lane, 4544 N. 26th Street, Arlington, Virginia 22207, jlane@lungusa.org, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Adams County, Mississippi.

- (3175) Emails dated February 10 & 12, 1999, from Isabelle Board Obert, board-obert@erols.com, regarding Wrights of Lunenburg County, Virginia, and Board family.
- (3176) Letter dated February 12, 1999, from Calvin Wilson, 1200 Westhill Drive, Bedford, Virginia 24523, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Wilson family.
- (3177) Emails dated February 13, 1999, from Garey Cearlock, 1602 San Simeone Way, Los Banos, California 93635, bigg@thegrid.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3178) Emails dated February 14, 1999, from Linda Kent, 5927 S. 152nd Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68137, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3179) Reserved.
- (3180) Emails dated February 14 & 15 & 16 & 28, 1999, from Drew Wright Weeks, 108 Sweetwater Lane, Barnwell, South Carolina 29812, foxhunt@mindspring.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3181) Email dated February 15, 1999, from Leo Wright, R.R. 2, Box 318, Bronson, Texas 75930, leow@inu.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3182) Email dated February 17, 1999, from Lillian Herrin, , 2917 Morgan Street, SW, Huntsville, Alabama 35805-4319, enclosing family group sheets for family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3183) Email dated February 21, 1999, from Peggy Miller, Waldorf, Maryland, pmiller@olg.com, regarding family of 1879 George Washington Wright of Alleghany County.
- (3184) Emails dated February 21, 1999, from Kathleen Akers, dutches216@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3185) Email dated February 23, 1999, from John H. Smallwood, 4700 North Josey Lane, #3728, Carrollton, Texas 75010, jhsl964@gte.net.
- (3186) Email dated March 3, 1999, from Jenny Ovide, vrovide@widomaker.com, 218 Captain's Lane, Newport News, Virginia 23602, regarding family of Thomas Wright and 1882 Thomas B. Wright of Campbell County.

- (3187) Emails dated March 4, 1999, from Julie A. (Wright) Stewart, 1292 Anthony Trace, Waynesville, Ohio 45068, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3188) Letter dated March 4, 1999, from June Martin, 4830 Northwood Drive, N.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24017-2012, jmartin@roanoke.infi.net, regarding family of Wyatt Wright.
- (3189) Reserved.
- (3190) Email dated March 6, 1999, from Brett A. Martin, martinba94@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3191) Email dated March 9, 1999, from David Phillips, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding family of 1780 Dionysious Wright of Richmond County, Georgia.
- (3192) Email dated March 9, 1999, from Norma Sweeney, ndeane@aolcom, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Pyrene (Wright) Sweeney.
- (3193) Email dated March 12, 1999, from Drew Wright Weeks, 108 Sweetwater Lane, Barnwell, South Carolina 29812, foxhunt@mindspring.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3194) Goochland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3195) 1880 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3196) 1880 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3197) <u>Hudnall Family Association Newsletter</u>, published by the Hudnall Family Association, P.O. Box 5616, Kingwood, Texas 77325-5616.
- (3198) The Family of New, by Ann Wall Allgood and Janet New Huff, Natchez Mississippi, 1981.
- (3199) Reserved.
- (3200) Letter dated March 15, 1999, from Roy C. O'Donnell, 1091 Nona Drive, Athens, Georgia 30606, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Abner Gossett.

- (3201) Email dated March 19, 1999, from Steve Cabaniss, 105 Point Laurel Place, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, gardptyant@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3202) Letter dated March 19, 1999, from Julie Stewart, 1292 Anthony Trace, Waynesville, Ohio 45068-9200, enclosing materials on the family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3203) Email dated March 20, 1999, from Leslie N. Wright, 136 Maple Lawn, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, lesormore@att.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (3204) Emails dated March 21, 1999, and letter dated March 26, 1999, from Linda McCashland, 225 South Debbie Lane, Liberty, Indiana 47353, enclosing family group sheets for 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Tabitha (Wright) Houston.
- (3205) Letter dated March 22, 1999, from Helen L. See, 18 Bayswater Place, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514, enclosing family group sheets on 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (3206) Email dated March 20, 1999, and letter dated April 30, 1999, from P. J. Ledbetter, 320 Porter Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14201, enclosing family group sheets for William Wright (Amherst County) and Robert Woody family.
- (3207) Letter dated March 24, 1999, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003, enclosing Peter Meador Wright correspondence.
- (3208) Email dated March 27, 1999, from Brett A. Martin, 4914 Sycamore Place, Lynchburg, Virginia 24502-1741, martinba94@aol.com, regarding family of 1882 Thomas B. Wright of Campbell County.
- (3209) Reserved.
- (3210) Letter dated March 28, 1999, from Katharine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia V9Y 7L7.
- (3211) Email dated March 29, 1999, from Peggy S. Luce, lupes@texaco.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (3212) Letter dated March 30, 1999, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, regarding Samuel Wright family.
- (3213) Letter dated April 6, 1999, from Betty R. Ratzman, 10302 N. Mayberry Drive, Spokane, Washington 99218-1500.

- (3214) Email dated April 11, 1999, from Pat Shull, 2538 E. Villa Rita Drive, Phoenix, Arizona 85032, pms2812@aol.com, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wright) Harriman.
- (3215) Letter dated April 12, 1999, from Dolores Anderson, 310 Cimarron Road, Lombard, Illinois 60148, 630-495-2323, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3216) Email dated April 17, 1999, from Mary Phyllis Paulson, 2 Betty Lee Place, Newport News, Virginia 23602, va-slim@widowmaker.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3217) Email dated April 20, 1999, from Peggy Haythorn, pjhwh@bellsouth.net, regarding 1773 Richard Wright and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3218) Email dated April 29, 1999, from Lora Wright, 3911 Black Locust Drive, Houston, Texas 77088, wrightb@juno.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3219) Reserved.
- (3220) Floyd County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (3221) Email dated April 23, 1999, and letter dated May 7, 1999, from Rose Lefebvre, 14987 Josi Court, Oregon City, Oregon 97045, mcrejcl@teleport.co, enclosing materials on the family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Barker family.
- (3222) Letter dated April 30, 1999, from Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301-4004, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Thomas Ownby Wright.
- (3223) Emails dated May 8, 1999, from Betty Jean Barker, 1033 Linkside Drive, Birmingham, Alabama 35242, obarker@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Barker family.
- (3224) Email dated May 16, 1999, from Howard E. Grider, hegrider@aol.com, regarding 1876 Thomas E. Wright of Bartholomew County, Indiana.
- (3225) Email dated May 16, 1999, from Bernice Noel, 5129 Snead Road, Richmond, Virginia 23224, bnoel10673@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Henry Ransone.

- (3226) Emails dated May 17 & 20, 1999, from Jan Edmonds, 2510 Madrid Court, Davis, California 95616-0142, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3227) Emails dated May 18 & 19, 1999, from William Sidney Druen, druens@columbus.it.com, regarding Wrights of Buckingham County and Seymore Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3228) Email dated May 21, 1999, and letter dated May 27, 1999, from Arlene Waters, 189 Hickory Hill Path, Hiram, Georgia 30141, atjdwaters@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Anner (Wright) Waters.
- (3229) Reserved.
- (3230) Email dated May 22, 1999, from Paul Wright, 1505 Clinton, Des Moines, Iowa 50313, pwr9130754@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (3231) Emails dated May 26, 1999, from Beverly J. Skaggs, bevska@il.net, regarding James Lewis Wright of Roanoke County.
- (3232) Telephone conference on May 31, 1999 with Phillip Wright, 2029 Peek Drive, Oxford, Alabama 36203, 1-256-831-2426, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3233) Email dated May 31, 1999, from Barbara Tissier, www.geocities.com/Heartland/Park/7577, regarding Tissier family.
- (3234) Emails dated June 1 & 3, 1999, and letter dated June 10, 1999, from Jean Hodson, 6418 Bluebill Lane, Alexandria, Virginia 22307, hodsonjl@erols.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary Jane (Wright) Craft.
- (3235) Letter dated June 2, 1999, from Library of Virginia Foundation, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, acknowledging gift of <u>Identifying the Wrights in the Goochland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists.</u>
- (3236) Emails dated June 2, 1999, from Leigh Blount, leighinva@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary Jane (Wright) Craft.
- (3237) Letter dated June 2, 1999, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118-2251.

- (3238) Email dated June 3, 1994, from John L. Redmond, 1200 Opal Street #6, Redondo Beach, California 90277, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County, Judith (Wright) McCormack, and 1767 Edward Pate of Bedford County.
- (3239) Reserved.
- (3240) Emails dated June 4, 1999, from Sarah Barker, sarahbarker@sprintmail. com, regarding 1812 Obadiah Wright of Kentucky.
- (3241) Email dated June 4, 1999, from Neila Rohan, Box 91, Everly, Iowa 51338, mnrohan@netins.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3242) Letter dated June 4, 1999, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003.
- (3243) Letter dated June 4, 1999, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78654.
- (3244) Letter dated June 4, 1999, from Joel Lane, 4544 N. 26th Street, Arlington, Virginia 22207, jlane@lungusa.org, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright of Adams County, Mississippi.
- (3245) Email dated June 6, 1999, from Rochelle Wright, pike@pop3.oro.net, regarding family of William Wright of Preble County, Ohio.
- (3246) Email dated June 6, 1999, from Judy Cunningham, cunnin@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of Christopher W. Wright (Appomattox County).
- (3247) Letter dated June 8, 1999, from Ruth C. Lewis, 11143 Riverview, Texas 77042-1386, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3248) Email dated June 13, 1999, from Don Wright, d0wright@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1831 Robert Wright of Smith County, Tennessee.
- (3249) Reserved.
- (3250) Email dated June 13, 1999, from Pattie Marsden, plmroots@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3251) Emails dated June 14, 1999, from Don Bartlett, dbart@gj.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Thomas Lewis Clayton.

- (3252) Email dated June 15, 1999, from Jo Ann Hardwick, 1116 Littleoak Creek, San Jose, California 95129, genelady@email.msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Anner (Wright) Waters.
- (3253) Email dated June 18, 1999, from Gemi Pearman, 220 Frankfort Street, Daly City, California 94014-1315, 415-239-4663, RZCL87A@prodigy.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright of Adair County, Kentucky.
- (3254) Letters donating <u>Wright Family Land Records</u>, <u>Bedford County</u>, <u>Virginia</u> to the following:
  - a) National Genealogical Society,
  - b) Bedford City/County Museum,
  - c) Family History Library,
  - d) Sutro Library,
  - e) Library of Virginia Foundation,
  - f) Roanoke Public Library,
  - g) NSDAR Library,
  - h) Library of Congress,
  - i) Newberry Library,
  - j) Jones Memorial Library, and
  - k) Virginia Historical Society.
- (3255) <u>8th Virginia Cavalry</u>, 2nd edition, by Jack L. Dickson, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (3256) Letter dated June 15, 1999, from Sandra Shewmake Simmons, 2728 W. Morgan Heights Road, Carthage, Missouri 64836-7690.
- (3257) 1880 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3258) The Vestry Book Of Kingston Parish, Mathews County, Virginia 1679-1796, transcribed, annotated, and indexed by C. G. Chamberlayne, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.
- (3259) Reserved.
- (3260) Charles Parish, York County, Virginia, History And Registers, by Landon C. Bell, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.

- (3261) The Vestry Book Of Petsworth Parish 1677-1793, transcribed, annotated, and indexed by C. G. Chamberlayne, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.
- (3262) Email dated June 21, 1999, from Carter L. Combs, 105 Hawthorne Court N, Versailles, Kentucky 40383, lcombs@gateway.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Dorcas (Wright) Scott.
- (3263) Email dated June 24, 1999, from Dave Phillips, doubleugly@SkyBest.com, regarding family of 1780 Dionysius Wright of Richmond County, Georgia.
- (3264) Email dated June 25, 1999, from Denise Villareal, dkay719@aol.com, regarding family of Charles Wright (Botetourt County).
- (3265) Letter dated June 25, 1999, from Ruth Lewis, 11143 Riverview Way, Houston, Texas 77042-7308, enclosing transcription of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) mortgage.
- (3266) Email dated June 28, 1999, from Charlene Ebeling, TEbel12888@aol.com, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3267) Letter dated June 28, 1999, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, enclosing processioning records for 1814 John Wright of Bedford County.
- (3268) Letter dated July 1, 1999, and email dated July 2, 1999, from Jo Ann Hardwick, 1116 Littlecook Circle, San Jose, California 95129, genelady@email.msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Anner (Wright) Waters.
- (3269) Reserved.
- (3270) Email dated July 3, 1999, from Dorothy L. Wright, sunbuni@prodigy.net, regarding Hilary Thomas Wright and James Wright from Montgomery County, Virginia.
- (3271) Emails dated July 4, 1999, from Sandy Lane, lane@forensicgroup.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (3272) Letter dated July 5, 1999, from Lois S. Baird, 633 Cherry Wood Drive, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (3273) Email dated July 10, 1999, from Mary Harris, mharrisfam@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and McGeorge family.
- (3274) Email dated July 10, 1999, from Eileen Wheeler, jew81@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Wheeler family.
- (3275) Emails dated July 10, 1999, from Robert W. Wright, 222 Allen Avenue, Apt. H92, Radford, Virginia 24141, rwwright@runet.edu, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Loving A. Wright.
- (3276) Letter dated July 11, 1999, from Eileen Stoltz, 10339 Bay Hills Drive, Largo, Florida 34644.
- (3277) Emails dated July 13, 1999, and letter dated July 20, 1999, from Sarah Spink Downing, P.O. Box 2803, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948, sdowning@ncsl.dcr.state.nc.us, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Loving A. Wright.
- (3278) First Settlers of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana: 1808-1839, by Carol Young Knight, available at www.rootsweb.com/%7Eusgenweb/la/catahoul/titlepg.htm.
- (3279) Reserved.
- (3280) Email dated July 20, 1999, from Peggy, pegsue@southwindnet, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, New York.
- (3281) Letter dated July 20, 1999, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003-4156.
- (3282) Letter dated July 23, 1999, from Barbara Tucker Harrell, National society Daughters of the American Revolution, Office of the Registrar General Genealogical Division, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006-5392.
- (3283) Family Bible of Thomas Huston from the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23221-0311.
- (3284) Letter dated July 30, 1999, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730.
- (3285) Letter dated July 27, 1999, from John L. Redmond, 1200 Opal Street, Unit 6, Redondo Beach, California 90277, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and family of William McCormack.

- (3286) Email dated July 29, 1999, and letter dated September 19, 1999, from Natasha Hillis, Rt. 1, Box 7, Williamsville, Missouri 63967, nhillis@semo.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Thomas Anthony Wright of Arkansas.
- (3287) Email dated July 31, 1999, and letter dated August 4, 1999, from Roger Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, enclosing copy of the will of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3288) Email dated August 1, 1999, from Leo Wright, leow@lcc.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3289) Reserved.
- (3290) Email dated August 3, 1999, from Don Hill, DHill27575@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Euclid S. Wright.
- (3291) Emails dated August 3, 1999, and letter dated August 19, 1999, from John L. Richardson, P.O. Box 83, Jacksonville, Alabama 36265-0083, johnr32@prodigy.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Robert B. Wright.
- (3292) Emails dated August 7, 1999, and letter dated August 11, 1999, from Michelle Hardy, 3140 Birchwood Street, Stevensville, Michigan 49127, candmhardy@cs.com, enclosing family group sheets for David S. Wright and family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3293) Emails dated August 8, 1999, from Emmett Wright, ehwright@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Enoch Wright and Daniel Wright.
- (3294) Emails dated August 7, 1999, from Melaine Soulos, 1925 N. Calvert Street, #302, Arlington, Virginia 22201, mims2455@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3295) Email dated August 7, 1999, from Mercedes "Sam" Murphy, smurphy47@aolcom, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3296) Email dated August 8, 1999, from J. Troy Massey, mosbcg@alltel.net, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Thomas Anthony Wright of Arkansas.
- (3297) Email dated August 14, 1999, from Katherine Williams, Site 322, Comp. 6, R.R. #3, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7L7, Canada, kawilli@arrowsmith.net.

- (3298) Email dated August 14, 1999, from Kathy Kemp Dobe, kakedo@aol.com, regarding Kemp family of Maryland.
- (3299) Reserved.
- (3300) Letter dated August 14, 1999, from James D. Wooten, MSG-SFGA-Ret, 82 Freihage Drive NE, Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635, regarding Wright family.
- (3301) Letter dated August 18, 1999, from Social Security Administration, enclosing application for Social Security number for Cletus Orlen Wright.
- (3302) Email dated August 20, 1999, from Floyd Summers, P.O. Box 440, Lapine, Oregon 97739, floyds@bendnet.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3303) Email dated August 31, 1999, from Leslie N. Wright, lesormore@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County.
- (3304) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3305) Email dated August 26, 1999, from Angela Chapman Brigman, 1902 Country Club Road, Crawfordsville, Indiana 47933, abrigman@tctc.com.
- (3306) Emails dated September 3 & 6, 1999, and letter dated September 21, 1999, from Fran Hendrie, 5123 N. La Palma Road, Coolidge, Arizona 85228, frantik@primenet.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3307) Email dated September 3, 1999, from Leo Wright, R.R. 2, Box 318, Bronson, Texas 75930, leow@sabinenet.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and enclosing 1860 Census, Trinity County, Texas.
- (3308) Email dated September 5, 1999, from Bill Brinkley, 8441 Kingston Drive, Franklin, Ohio 45005, billbrink@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Jesse Wright.
- (3309) Reserved.
- (3310) Email dated September 5, 1999, from Yvonne Smith, gysmith@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3311) Email dated September 5, 1999, from Jenenah O'Neal Smith, Jenenah@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (3312) Email dated September 6, 1999, from Brenda Johnson, 319 Rideau Court N., Lethbridge, AB T1H 3T6, regarding family of William Grant.
- (3313) Email dated September 6, 1999, from Jack Mount, mount@bird.library.arizona.edu, regarding Wright family of New Jersey.
- (3314) Email dated September 6, 1999, from Rachel Harbour, 205 Seaton Drive, Russell, Kentucky 41169, erhrmh@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) (Bateman) Mays.
- (3315) Email dated September 8, 1999, from Kathleen Akers,
  Dutches216@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford
  County and Robert W. S. Wright.
- (3316) Email dated September 9, 1999, from Dave Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3317) Letter dated September 9, 1999, from Jean L. Hodson, 6418 Bluebill Lane, Alexandria, Virginia 22307, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3318) Email dated September 10, 1999, from Mercedes "Sam" Murphy, smurphy47@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith (Wright) McCormack.
- (3319) Reserved.
- (3320) Email dated September 10, 1999, from Shirley Lewis, gwlewis@farmerstel.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Obediah Wright.
- (3321) Email dated September 11, 1999, from Jayne Dunn, bndunn@worldnet.att.net, regarding Wrights of Henry County, Kentucky, and of Amherst County, Virginia.
- (3322) Letter dated September 14, 1999, from Lois Baird, 633 Cherry Wood drive, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, regarding Wright family of New Jersey.
- (3323) Email dated September 16, 1999, from Tom Baker, Huntsville, Alabama, luke1936@cs.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3324) Email dated September 18, 1999, from Donn Davis, mackenzie-pooh@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).

- (3325) Email dated September 18, 1999, from Caroline Long, 5010 Lancaster Avenue, Charleston, West Virginia 25304, wvhamrick@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3326) Email dated September 21, 1999, from Mark R. Kiser, 38 Pinewood Circle, St. Albans, West Virginia 25177, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Nancy (Wright) Asbury.
- (3327) Email dated September 25, 1999, from Chuck Rogan, Jr., 105 North Arthur Drive, Charleston, West Virginia 25312, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith (Wright) McCormack.
- (3328) Jonesboro Baptist Church Cemetery, Roseland, Nelson County, Virginia, available at ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/va/nelson/cemeteries/jonesboro.txt.
- (3329) Reserved.
- (3330) Letter dated September 27, 1999, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, enclosing <u>Descendants of John Wright Senior</u>.
- (3331) Pittsylvania County Cemetery Records, Volumes 1-5, prepared by the Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.
- (3332) Letter dated October 1, 1999, from Jenenah Smith, 108 Trace Ridge Drive, Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Thomas Anthony Wright of Arkansas.
- (3333) Emails dated October 6, 1999, from Donn Alan Davis, 1003 S. E. 3rd Street, Cape Coral, Florida 33990-1204, mackenzie-pooh@att.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3334) Emails dated October 9, 1999, from Ward Ferguson, 1202 Lyndon Road, McPherson, Kansas 67460-5123, wferg@midusa.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1888 Peter Meador Wright of Bedford County.
- (3335) Email dated October 11, 1999, from Susanne Wirth, 1120 N. Main Avenue, Kankakee, Illinois 60901, jsusanne@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Flemstead Wright.
- (3336) Letter dated October 11, 1999 from C. E. Rogan, 105 North Arthur Drive, Charleston, West Virginia 25312, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and McCormack family.

- (3337) Email dated October 17, 1999, from Shirley Slayden, 5210 Highland Springs Road, Lakeport, California 95453, sjsl@inreach.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3338) Email dated October 21, 1999, from Jessie W. Sparks, 201 Beechnut Drive, High Point, North Carolina 27265, lovesmusic@infoave.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3339) Reserved.
- (3340) Email dated October 23, 1999, from Kevin Wayne Daniel, kwdaniel@daveworld.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1842 Joseph Wright of Ralls County, Missouri.
- (3341) Email dated October 23, 1999, from Pat Falls, prfalls@brinet.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1889 James Knox Polk Wright of Bedford County.
- (3342) Email dated October 27, 1999, from Randy Kidd, N2Mytree@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Lucy (Wright) Kidd.
- (3343) Emails dated November 7, 1999, from Judi Spencer, judispencr@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary (Wright) Mayse.
- (3344) Email dated November 11, 1999, from Helen Mergenthaler, 2804 West Fifth Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, audiesfan@webtv.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Elizabeth (Wright) Corley.
- (3345) Email dated November 11, 1999, from Roger T. Morris, rthomas@intermediatn.net, enclosing materials on family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and descendants of Lodowick Abshire.
- (3346) Email dated November 15, 1999, from Caroline Long, 5010 Lancaster Avenue, Charleston, West Virginia 25304, wvhamrick@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.

- (3347) Letters dated November 15, 1999, enclosing Wright Family Death,

  Cemetery, And Probate Records, Bedford County, Virginia to the following:
  - 1. Virginia Genealogical Society,
  - 2. Sutro Library,
  - 3. Family History Library,
  - 4. Newberry Library,
  - 5. NSDAR Library,
  - 6. Library of Congress,
  - 7. Library of Virginia,
  - 8. Virginia Historical Society,
  - 9. National Genealogical Society,
  - 10. Roanoke Public Library,
  - 11. Jones Memorial Library,
  - 12. Bedford City/County Museum.
- (3348) Email dated November 18, 1999, from Richard Harris, r-harri@online.no, PSC 68, Box 46, APO AE 09706, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wright) Bowles.
- (3349) Reserved.
- (3350) FamilyHistory.com Wright Surname Message #413 from Martha Wright Bain regarding family of Smith Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3351) Emails dated November 20, 1999, from Janice L. Marsh, 212 Lupine Drive, Torrington, Wyoming 82240, janey@netcommander.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3352) Emails dated November 20 & 28, 1999, from Vivian Wright Scott, 65 Windy Oaks Lane, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, vscott@swva.net, regarding family of Smith Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3353) Email dated November 22, 1999, from James Robinson, JR007089@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Scott family.
- (3354) Email dated November 28, 1999, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@hal-pc.org, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3355) FamilyHistory.com Wright Surname Message #651 dated December 3, 1999, from Deana Price regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Emily Frances (Wright) Darnell.

- (3356) Letter dated December 6, 1999, from Jean Hodson, 6418 Bluebill Lane, Alexandria, Virginia 22307, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3357) Letter dated December 9, 1999, from S. F. Bruce, West Riding Research, Coombe Cottage, Poplar Bank, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, West Yorshire, HD8 0AE, England, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3358) Letter dated December 21, 1999, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003.
- (3359) Reserved.
- (3360) 1900 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3361) Emails dated December 18, 1999, from Betty Wright Lewison, bclewiso@smig.net, regarding William Wright and 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (3362) Email dated December 21, 1999, from Sam Wright, sbeagle1@swbell.net, regarding family of John Wright (Prince William County).
- (3363) Letter dated December 25, 1999, from Frances Saunders, 485 Beechmast Drive, Fearrington Village, North Carolina 27312.
- (3364) Letter dated December 29, 1999, from Mary Clyde Wright, 175 Whitley Road, Ocilla, Georgia 31774-4001, 912-468-5120, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3365) GenForum Posting dated December 29, 1999, and email dated December 30, 1999, from Ruby Wallace, rgw3593@aol.com, regarding family of Jesse R. Wright (Franklin County).
- (3366) Overstreets in Virginia, 300 Years of Bedford County, compiled by Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201-1511, December 1999.
- (3367) Email dated January 3, 2000, from Jill Parker, stevep5@qzip.net, regarding family of Christopher Columbus Wright and William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3368) Email dated January 3, 2000, from Randy Kidd, n2mytree@aol.com, regarding family of Hudson P. Kidd and William Wright (Amherst County).

- (3369) Reserved.
- (3370) Emails dated January 4 & 13, 2000, from Leslie N. Wright, lesormore@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (3371) Email dated January 7, 2000, from William A. Davis, wmadavis@kih.net, regarding family of Patsy (Wright) Craig and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3372) Letter dated January 6, 2000, from Revely B. Carwile, 1520 Rivermont Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, rbcarwile@cg.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (3373) Email dated January 7, 2000, from Cammy Wright, The WrightBrand@aol.com, regarding family of 1915 John Wright and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3374) Email dated January 7 & 16, 2000, from Barbara Jesse, 1308 William, North Platte, Nebraska 69101, bjesse@nque.com, regarding family of John Wright (Prince William County).
- (3375) Candler's Cemetery, Campbell County, Virginia, posted by Leslie N. Wright at ftp://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/va/campbell/cemeteries/candler.txt.
- (3376) Email dated January 9, 2000, from Linda Weary, dollbaby1@webtv.net, regarding family of Nancy J. (Wright) Williams and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3377) Email dated January 10, 2000, from Judy Cunningham, 2185 Mountain View Road, Vinton, Virginia 24179, cunnin@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County, Samuel Wright, and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3378) Emails dated January 14, 2000, from Roy C. O'Donnell, 1091 Nona Drive, Athens, Georgia 30606, odon@negia.net, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Abner Gossett.
- (3379) Reserved.
- (3380) Email dated January 14, 2000, from Arlene Hampton, ahamptonresearch@aol.com, regarding Waters family and family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (3381) Letter dated January 17, 2000, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, 708-442-1747, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3382) WorldConnect Project Posting dated December 21, 1999, by Javan Michael DeLoach, javan@paonline.com, regarding Moreland family and 1661 Edward Wright of York County.
- (3383) Email dated January 18, 2000, from Rachel Harbour, erhrmh@aol.com, regarding family of Susanna (Wright) Bateman and family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3384) Letter dated January 18, 2000, from Jo Ann Hardwick, 1116 Littleoak Circle, San Jose, California 95129, enclosing family group sheets for Anna (Wright) Waters and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3385) Letter dated January 19, 2000, from Jessie W. Sparks, 201 Beechnut Drive, High Point, North Carolina 27265, lovesmusic@infoave.net, enclosing family group sheets for 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3386) Email dated January 20, 2000, from Lori Ferrell Morrow, tmorrowf@hotmail.com, regarding Pate family and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3387) Email dated January 20, 2000, from Lynda Harris, lybaka3@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3388) Email dated January 23, 2000, from Lawrence Wright, cleoreve@cs.com, regarding John M. Wright (Appomattox County).
- (3389) Reserved.
- (3390) Email dated January 24, 2000, from Roland P. Rhyne, rprhyne@juno.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3391) Letter dated January 24, 2000, from Revely B. Carwile, 1520 Rivermont Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, rbcarwile@cg.com, excerpt from Robert Cardwell of Campbell County, Virginia, by Robert J. Cardwell, 1980, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (3392) Email dated January 25, 2000, from Mary Ernst, pmernst@rica.net, regarding family of 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (3393) Email dated January 26, 2000, from Roland P. Rhyne, 11931 South Ridgeway Avenue, Apt. 11, Alsip, Illinois 60803, rprhyne@juno.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (3394) 1900 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3395) Emails dated January 29 and February 3 & 28, 2000, from John Montgomery, Fraser, Colorado, jlmonty@oneimage.com, regarding John Wright (Amherst County).
- (3396) Letter dated February 1, 2000, from Roland P. Rhyne, 11931 South Ridgeway Avenue #11, Alsip, Illinois 60803, rprhyne@juno.com, enclosing family groupsheets for family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Emily Matilda (Wright) Povall.
- (3397) Letter dated February 2, 2000, from Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201-1511, boverstreet@gocougs.wsu.edu, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3398) Letter dated February 8, 2000, from Mary Ernst, 1077 Battlefield Road, Grottoes, Virginia 24441-4307, regarding family of 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (3399) Reserved.
- (3400) Letter dated February 9, 2000, from Madeline Richardson, 1420 North Citrus Court, Visalia, California 93292, enclosing photograph of family of 1940 Albert Wright from family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3401) Email dated February 10, 2000, from Lynda Harris, lybaka3@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Henrietta (Wright) Harris.
- (3402) Letter dated February 10, 2000, from Mary Diener, 8410 Summerfield Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144.
- (3403) Email dated February 12, 2000, from Linda Asberry, linda.asberry@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Nancy (Wright) Asbury.
- (3404) Email dated February 13, 2000, from Franklin Eugene Dean, Jr., 118 Brent Road, Arnold, Maryland 21012, fdean@prodigy.net and web page at www.familytreemaker.com/users/d/e/a/Franlin-E-Dean-jr/index.html, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor).
- (3405) Emails dated February 13, 2000, from Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, hmacdona@televar.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (3406) Email dated February 13, 2000, from Kathleen Akers, 74 Beachmont Drive, Blue Ridge, Virginia 24064, dutches216@aol.com.
- (3407) Email dated February 13, 2000, from Caroline Long, 5010 Lancaster Avenue, Charleston, West Virginia 25304, wvhamrick@prodigy.net and purple08@aol.com, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3408) Email dated February 15, 2000, from Neil S. Smith, 3315 Appalachian Drive, Columbia, Missouri 65203, sieben@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3409) Reserved.
- (3410) Email dated February 16, 2000, from Dan Sadberry, 35 Kinville, Shawnee, Oklahoma 74802, dsadbe9725@aol.com, regarding Pate families of Hanover County.
- (3411) Letter dated February 16, 2000, from Roland P. Rhyne, 11931 South Ridgeway Avenue #11, Alsip, Illinois 60803, rprhyne@juno.com, enclosing Povall biographies for family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Emily Matilda (Wright) Povall.
- (3412) Email dated February 18, 2000, from Mary Shular Hopper 2847 Iron Gate Lane, Charlotte, North Carolina 28212, mhopper664@sprintmail.com, regarding Hudnall family.
- (3413) Email dated February 18, 2000, from Tom Oatney, 110 Stonehaven Drive, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214, tom@oatney.org and website www.familytreemaker.com/users/a/t/Thomas-N-Oatney/gene7-0002.html, enclosing family group sheets for Hudnall family and family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3414) Emails dated February 20, 2000, and letter dated February 28, 2000, from Carolyn E. Lambert, 2009 South Park Avenue, Springfield, Illinois 62704-3403, enclosing family group sheets for family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3415) Email dated February 21, 2000, from Ken Hudnall, 5823 North Mesa, #180, El Paso, Texas 79912, rjones7822@aol.com, regarding Hudnall family.
- (3416) Email dated February 21, 2000, from Mary M. Jones, 15007 Beaver Creek Court, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, jpjmmj@fls.infi.net, regarding Hudnall family.

- (3417) Email dated February 23, 2000, from Leslie N. Wright, 136 Maple Lawn, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, lesormore@att.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (3418) Letters dated February 23, 2000, enclosing copy of Wright Family Census Records, 1810-1900, Bedford County, Virginia to libraries.
- (3419) Letter dated February 23, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, enclosing photographs of family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and family of 1907 William Greenberry Wright of Hillsdale County, Michigan.
- (3420) Letter dated February 23, 2000, from Shirley Slayden, 5210 Highland Springs Road, Lakeport, California 95453, sjsl@inreach.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Slayden family.
- (3421) Email dated February 24, 2000, from Richard C. Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 85351-1519, bjandrc@aol.com, regarding Hudnall family.
- (3422) Letter dated February 26, 2000, from Lori Ferrell Morrow, 906 Indian Lake Drive, Lilburn, Georgia 30047, tmorrowf@hotmail.com, regarding Pate family and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3423) Emails dated February 27 & 28 and March 3 & 18 & 24, 2000, from Barbara Meger, 1787 Regents Park Road, Crofton, Maryland 21114, megerstch@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Narcissus (Wright) Jennings.
- (3424) Emails dated February 28, 2000, from David Leon Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, 828-963-7590, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding Woodson Family.
- (3425) Email dated February 28, 2000, from Kathleen Heffner, kheff2304@aol.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and Lorenzo Dow Wright.
- (3426) Emails dated February 28 and March 8, 2000, from Richard Rodgers, 28466 Darden Point Road, Courtland, Virginia 23837, rich@beldar.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3427) Email dated dated February 28, 2000, from Curtis C. Wright, 1644
  Thomasson Mill Road, Goodview, Virginia 24095, rebelmetal@aol.com,
  regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1900
  Census.

- (3428) Email dated March 3 & 5 & 30, 2000, from Ken Barnes, klbstamp@cs.com, regarding John Wright and Judith (Barnes) Wright.
- (3429) Reserved.
- (3430) Email dated March 4, 2000, from Leslie N. Wright, 136 Maple Lawn, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, lesormore@att.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (3431) Emails dated March 9, 2000, from Dawn Wright, dwright844@netzero.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Riley Wright.
- (3432) Reserved.
- (3433) Letters dated March 9 & 21, 2000, from Karen S. Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Rhoda (Wright) LaMontaine.
- (3434) Telephone call on March 13, 2000, with Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, 708-442-1747, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3435) Emails dated March 16 & 17 & 25, 2000, and letter dated March 26, 2000, from Franklin Eugene Dean, Jr., 118 Brent Road, Arnold, Maryland 21012, fdean@prodigy.net, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor).
- (3436) Emails dated March 18 & 20, 2000, and letter dated March 20, 2000, from Lisa Williams, 1439 Highland Drive, San Marcos, Texas 78666, gwill7438@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3437) Email dated March 18, 2000, and letter dated March 30, 2000, from JoAnna Ramsey, 5757 Oak Cliff Drive, El Paso, Texas 79912, jafr57@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Sarah (Wright) Ramsey.
- (3438) Telephone call with Ben Whiteman, Route 2, Box 106A, Kingston, New Mexico 88042, 505-895-5375, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1860 Peter Meador Wright of Bedford County.
- (3439) Reserved.

- (3440) Emails dated March 19, 2000, from Bill Tate, Lake Lure, Rutherford County, North Carolina, wtate@ioa.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Anner (Wright) Waters.
- (3441) Emails dated March 20, 2000, from Roberta Simpson, roberta714@webtv.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susan (Clayton) Merchant.
- (3442) Letter dated March 20, 2000, from Marian C. Ledgerwood, P.O. Box 8081, Hot Springs Village, Arkansas 71910-8081, regarding Wrights of Amherst County and John Wright of Orange County, North Carolina.
- (3443) Smith Wright And His Descendants, by Vivian Wright Scott, 65 Windy Oaks Lane, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, vscott@swva.net, March 20, 2000.
- (3444) Email dated March 27, 2000, from Sandra Due, 131 Sheila Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78209, billd@express-news.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3445) Email dated April 1, 2000, from Natalie Cottrill, P.O. Box 900188, Sandy, Utah 84090-0188, natalie@progenealogists.com, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3446) Reserved.
- (3447) Email dated April 2, 2000, from Linda L. Clements, clements@sierra.net, regarding Mary (Wright) Clements.
- (3448) Emails dated April 2, 2000, from Richard Cottrell, Route 2, Box 84, Rising Star, Texas 76741, lockin@gte.net, 254-643-1117, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Rhoda (Wright) Cottrell.
- (3449) Reserved.
- (3450) Letter dated April 2, 2000, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, enclosing photograph of Rhoda Delcena (Wright) LaMontaine.
- (3451) Emails dated April 3, 2000, from Eileen C. McFaddin, ecgmac@infinet.com, regarding Wrights of Franklin County and Botetourt County, Virginia, and Ohio.
- (3452) Emails dated April 4, 2000, from Mary Garrett, Columbus, Ohio, johng5@juno.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1835 Benjamin Wright of Bedford County.

- (3453) Email dated April 4, 2000, from Mary Clyde Wright, 175 Whitley Road, Ocilla, Georgia 31774-4001, camel@surfsouth.com, 912-468-5120, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Marietta (Wright) Cole.
- (3454) Email dated April 4, 2000, from Norma (Bowling) Lentz, nblentz@altavista.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Mary Jane (Wilson) Tankersley.
- (3455) Lynchburg, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3456) Lynchburg, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3457) Abstracts of Will Book G-7, Bedford County, Virginia, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garraghty Harrell, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1998.
- (3458) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Death Records, 1871-1896, transcribed by Ken Morris and Ruth Morris Blimes, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 2000.
- (3459) Reserved.
- (3460) <u>53rd Virginia Infantry And 5th Battalion Virginia Infantry</u>, by G. Howard Gregory, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 1999.
- (3461) The Hudnalls of Northumberland County, Virginia, compiled by Banks McLaurin, Jr., 1996, available from the Hudnall Family Association, P.O. Box 5616, Kingwood, Texas 77325-5616.
- (3462) Marriage Bonds Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1786-1898, in three volumes, compiled by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1997.
- (3463) Franklin County Court Records, Court Clerk's Minute Books, 4/3/1836 5/4/1840, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1998.
- (3464) Selected Information From Franklin County, Virginia, United Daughters Of The Confederacy Applications And The Southern Cross Of Honor Applications, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1998.
- (3465) Emails dated April 4 & 5, 2000, from Mary Garrett, Columbus, Ohio, johng5@juno.com, regarding Benjamin Price Wright.

- (3466) Letters dated April 3 & 10, 2000, from Ben Whiteman, Star Rt. 2, Box 106A, Kingston, New Mexico 88042, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3467) Letter dated April 5, 2000, from Vivian Wright Scott, 65 Windy Oaks Lane, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, regarding family of Smith Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3468) Emails dated April 12 & 27, 2000, and Rootsweb WorldConnect Posting by Tom Buchanan, hesed1@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Abednego F. Wright.
- (3469) Reserved.
- (3470) Email dated April 10, 2000, from Stephen C. Ransom, RR02, Box 16 BC, Caldwell, Texas 77836, ssransom@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County, and Sarah (Wright) Ransone.
- (3471) Emails dated April 15, 2000, from Donna Thurman Howland, 5412 Birnam Landing, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23464, donnahowland@hotmail.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (3472) Emails dated April 15 & 16, 2000, from Donna Prosser, 1006 West 49th Street, Richmond, Virginia 23225, Iprosser@erols.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1869 Benjamin Price Wright.
- (3473) Email dated April 15, 2000, from Diane Kuras, spirit13@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James Mayse.
- (3474) Emails dated April 15 & 17, 2000, from Drema Swader, 54 Dowitcher Way, San Rafael, California 94901, drema@wco.com, regarding families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (3475) Email dated April 16, 2000, fro Anne B. Musser, muss@worldnet.att.net, regarding Stapleton Crutchfield Wright.
- (3476) Email dated April 16, 2000, and letter dated May 23, 2000, from Marilyn Barnhart, 10494 CR 240, Durango, Colorado 81301, ral333mar@cs.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Wright Mays.
- (3477) Email dated April 16, 2000, from Sally Kasey, okasey@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary L. (Wright) Kasey.

- (3478) Email dated April 21, 2000, from Valerie Burd, 300 E. Hydraulic Street, Yorkville, Illinois 60560, paul.burd@worldnet.att.net, regarding Mays family.
- (3479) Reserved.
- (3480) Letter dated April 21, 2000, from Eleanor Blackwell, 305 Azalea Drive, Washington, North Carolina 27889-3266, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3481) Email dated April 24, 2000, from Nedra A. Fields, nedraaf@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and James G. Wright, Jr.
- (3482) Email dated April 25, 2000, and letter dated May 3, 2000, from Wendell T. Wright, 915 Woodson Road, Lowesville, Virginia 22967, wtw8@juno.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Charles Henry Wright.
- (3483) Emails dated April 26, 2000, from Carlos Frye, 144 Taylor Street, Mount Airy, North Carolina 27030, cfrye@surry.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3484) Emails dated April 27 & 30, 2000, from Dave Phillips, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and John C. Wright.
- (3485) Telephone call on April 28, 2000, and letter dated May 18, 2000, from Lois Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@cs.com, 775-882-6836, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright and enclosing excerpts from <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/jht/10.200
- (3486) Email dated April 28, 2000, from Cindy Holland, 101 Mallard Drive, Currituck, North Carolina 27929, jholland@coastalnet.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3487) Letter dated April 28, 2000, from Frances "Betty" Pollick, 1040 Allesandro, Morro Bay, California, few@fix.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3488) Telephone call on May 1, 2000, and emails dated May 3 & 9 & 10, 2000, and letter dated May 23, 2000, from Frank Durham, 841 Alturas Drive, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301, fdurham@magiclink.com, 208-734-1836, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Zelinda (Wright) Durham.

- (3489) Reserved.
- (3490) Emails dated May 6 & 8 & 11, 2000, and letter dated May 15, 2000, from Samuel P. Massie, 111 Perkins Mill Road, Lowesville, Virginia 22967, smassie@iwinet.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) Massey.
- (3491) Letter dated May 7, 2000, from Joan Cluff Berglund, 4745 Beard Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55410.
- (3492) Email dated May 11, 2000, from Karen Sedlecky, 14201 Banbury Way, Tampa, Florida 33624, ladykdee@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3493) Email Dated May 12, 2000, from Cathy Meder-Dempsey, 38, rue des Benedictins, L-6414 Echtemach, Luxembourg, cathy.meder@pt.lu, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (3494) Emails dated May 12 & 15, 2000, and letter dated May 20, 2000, from Carlene Martin, P.O. Box 1916, Rawlins, Wyoming 82301, obryant@coffey.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (3495) Letters dated May 15 & 16, 2000, and email dated May 16, 2000, from Barbara Meger, 1787 Regents Park Road, Crofton, Maryland 21114, megerstch@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Thomas Anthony Wright of Arkansas.
- (3496) Email dated May 17, 2000, from Hazel Price, hprice8965@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3497) Email dated May 23, 2000, from Maxine Mays, macmays@aol.com, regarding Mays family.
- (3498) Emails dated May 23, 2000, from Lois Mundy Todd, 1811 Aeronca Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23228, dbtodd@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1873 Thomas F. Wright of Buckingham County.
- (3499) Reserved.
- (3500) Email dated May 24 & June 2, 2000, and letters dated May 25 & June 6, 2000, from Libby Preston, 1414 Southpointe Circle NE, Canton, Ohio 44714-1105, lpreston@neo.rr.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Dorcas (Wright) Scott.

- (3501) Email dated May 24, 2000, from Alice Scott Hale, 1215 Sanders Street, Blacksburg, Virginia 24060, edwbhale@vt.edu, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Dorcas (Wright) Axton.
- (3502) Email dated May 27, 2000, and letter dated June 12, 2000, from David Seigler, 510 W. Vermont Street, Urbana, Illinois 61801, seigler@soltec.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Barsheba (Wright) Simmons.
- (3503) Emails dated May 24, 2000, and letter dated June 6, 2000, from David Rogers, 37 Dunkirk Street, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, Canada, C1A 3Z7, aff@gov.pe.ca, regarding Cluff family.
- (3504) Email dated May 28, 2000, from Charlotte H. Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, irkiddin@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and William Grant Wright.
- (3505) Email dated May 30, 2000, from Karen Sedlecky, 14201 Banbury Way, Tampa, Florida 33624, ladykdee@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and Mary Frances (Wright) Hallmark.
- (3506) Letter dated May 30, 2000, from Margaret Lester Hill, 261 Coppedge Farm Road, White Stone, Virginia 22578-9766, regarding Wright Cemetery in Westmoreland County, Virginia.
- (3507) Letters dated May 30, 2000, enclosing copy of Wright Family Personal Property Tax Records, 1782-1850, Bedford County, Virginia to libraries.
- (3508) Emails dated June 1, 2000, from Phil Miller, 2002 Big Bend Way, Henderson, Nevada 89014, flip1876@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Hannah (Wright) Martin.
- (3509) Reserved.
- (3510) Emails dated June 4, 2000, from Richard Overgard, overgard@aerols.com, regarding 1806 William Wright of Prince William County.
- (3511) Email dated June 4, 2000, from Annette J. Evans, 1920 N. 102nd Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68114, ajme@uswest.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright.
- (3512) Email dated June 5, 2000, from Tom Sandman, sandman@midwest.net, regarding Jesse R. Wright.

- (3513) Email dated June 5, 2000, from Beth Cooper, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina, ecooper405@aol.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (3514) Email dated June 5, 2000, from Cindy Clatterbuck, HCR 4, Box 37, Brightwood, Virginia 22715, richard\_cindy@ns.gemlink.com, regarding family of 1873 Thomas F. Wright of Buckingham County.
- (3515) Email dated June 6, 2000, from Vickie Hausz, 2860 Smith Creek Road NE, Lanesville, Indiana 47136, hauszv@otherside.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Elizabeth (Wright) Corley.
- (3516) Emails dated June 6, 2000, from Peter Ramsey, 1111 Circle Drive, Latrobe, Pennsylvania 15650, bervi@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and John B. Wright.
- (3517) Letter dated June 8, 2000, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, 708-442-1747, enclosing photograph of John LaMontaine and John F. Kennedy.
- (3518) Email dated June 9, 2000, and letter dated June 27, 2000, from Sandra Wooley, 21 Atlanta Street, Marietta, Georgia 30060, sandra\_w@mailcity.com, regarding William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (3519) Reserved.
- (3520) Email dated June 12, 2000, from Jane Lindsey, jklind@value.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Goodman A. Wright.
- (3521) Emails dated June 16, 2000, from Kathy Wright Hamlett, 1209 Flippen Road, Powhatan, Virginia 23139, katjo57@aol.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (3522) Emails dated June 16, 2000, and letter dated June 19, 2000, from Jack L. Barron, 3200 SW 32nd Street, Topeka, Kansas 66614-2738, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3523) Email dated June 16, 2000, from Ward P. Ferguson, wferg@midusa.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3524) Emails dated June 17, 2000, and letter dated June 29, 2000, from Hazel Price, 5923 Rudnick Avenue, Woodland Hills, California 91367, hprice8965@aol.com, regarding William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3525) Email dated June 18, 2000, from Susan Conkle, suejoe@crosslink.net, regarding Landonna Burke Wright.

- (3526) Email dated June 21, 2000, from Libby Preston, 1414 Southpointe Circle NE, Canton, Ohio 44714-1105, lpreston@neo.rr.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Juda (Wright) Hilton.
- (3527) Email dated June 21, 2000, from Melissa Foutz, 1243 Beagle Club Road, Vinton, Virginia 24179, foutzfamily@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Wright Holland Wright.
- (3528) Email dated June 21, 2000, and letter dated June 27, 2000, from Carol Ellis, 1910 Fletcher Street, Melbourne, Florida 32901, cellis19@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and James E. Wright.
- (3529) Reserved.
- (3530) Email dated June 22, 2000, from Marilyn Hooper Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@hal-pc.org, regarding family of 1730 John Wright of Goochland County.
- (3531) Email dated June 22, 2000, from Ashley Wright, 1529 Sumatra Avenue, Deltona, Florida 32725, awright@mpinet.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1860 Joseph Wright of Columbiana County, Ohio.
- (3532) Letter dated June 23, 2000, from Libby Preston, 1414 Southpointe Circle NE, Canton, Ohio 44714-1105, lpreston@neo.rr.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Juda (Wright) Hilton.
- (3533) Bedford County, Virginia, Order Book 1, 1754-1761, by TLC Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, www.tlcgenealogy.com, 2000.
- (3534) 1900 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3535) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (3536) Emails dated June 28 & July 21 & 23, 2000, from Bushy Hartman, 1321 South River Oak Drive, Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461, mihartman@infoave.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (3537) Email dated June 28, 2000, and letter dated July 21, 2000, from Mary Reed, 18219 Verano Drive, San Diego, California 92128-1238, wreed1@san.rr.com, regarding Thomas Wright (Louisa County).
- (3538) Emails dated June 28, 2000, from Phyllis Hopper, 1515 SE Ironwood Lane, Gresham, Oregon 97080, gramagator@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary (Wright) Hopper.
- (3539) Reserved.
- (3540) Email dated July 10, 2000, from Joe Conkle, suejoe@crosslink.net, regarding family of James Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3541) Emails dated July 12, 2000, from Jayne Dunn, jrmdunn@bellsouth.net, regarding families of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (3542) Emails dated July 12 & 13, 2000, from Neal E. Wright, 24 Red Oak Drive, Cabot, Arkansas 72023, newright@ipa.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3543) Email dated July 15, 2000, from Larry Morton, larrymorton@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3544) Email dated July 15, 2000, from Sandy Lane, lane@forensicgroup.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (3545) Emails dated July 16 & August 9, 2000, from Susan L. Johnson, 1011 Pierce Street, #25, Lakewood, Colorado 80214, sljohns@uswest.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3546) Emails dated July 17 & August 4, 2000, from Denise Holt, 550 Dunn Shortcut Road, Conway, South Carolina 29527, pholt\_98@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Henry Clay Wright.
- (3547) Email dated July 18, 2000, from George C. Wright, wrights3@dellnet.com, regarding William Preston Wright.
- (3548) Letter dated July 19, 2000, from Marilyn Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@hal-pc.org, enclosing maps for land of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3549) Reserved.

- (3550) Emails dated July 20, 2000, and letter dated July 25, 2000, from Carroll Michener, Box 115, Woodbury, Connecticut 06798, ckmich@wtco.net, regarding Wright families of Highland County, Ohio.
- (3551) Email dated July 21, 2000, from Allan J. Tompkins, Limberlost, 14 Murray Parade, Koondrook, Victoria, Australia 3580, tompkins@ozemail.com.au, regarding Cluff and Grant families.
- (3552) Email dated July 20, 2000, from Laura McCoy-Neeley, 18618 S. Indian Hills Road, Burlingame, Kansas 66413, mcneeley1@osprey.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Mary (Wright) Waugh.
- (3553) Email dated July 24, 2000, from Timona M. Pittman, 44 East Palm Lane, Phoenix, Arizona 85004, azpitt@juno.com, regarding Judkins family.
- (3554) Email dated July 27, 2000, from David A. Lewis, just\_dave@earthlink.net, regarding 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (3555) Email dated July 27, 2000, and letter dated September 30, 2000, from Ethel M. Willenberg, 4841 Del Monte Road, La Canada, California 91011, ethberg@earthlink.net, regarding 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (3556) Email dated July 30, 2000, from Dorothy Scott, 1415 Lincoln Boulevard, Beatrice, Nebraska 68310-3169, muirhead@inebraska.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (3557) Email dated July 30, 2000, from Melissa Foutz, 1243 Beagle Club Road, Vinton, Virginia 24179, foutzfamily@prodigy.net, regarding family of Samuel Wright.
- (3558) Letter dated July 31, 2000, from Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301-4004, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing marriage record of Moses Wright of Adair County, Kentucky.
- (3559) Reserved.
- (3560) Letters dated August 8, 2000, and February 22, 2001, from Doris Wasden, 3533 South 2200 West, Salt Lake City, Utah 84119, enclosing family group sheets for 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3561) Letter dated August 10, 2000, from Frances E. Pollick, 1040 Allesandro, Morro Bay, California 93442-2407, enclosing family group sheets for John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).

- (3562) Email dated August 14, 2000, and letter dated September 5, 2000, from Pat Lawson, 2805 Summerfield Place, Pryor, Oklahoma 74361, plawson\_98@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and David Wright, Jr.
- (3563) Emails dated August 16 & 25 & September 1, 2000, from Sharon A. Smith, onedaydoc7@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1892 Dick Wright of Buckingham County.
- (3564) 1900 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3565) 1900 Census, City of Roanoke, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3566) Roanoke City, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3567) Roanoke City, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3568) Roanoke City, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3569) Reserved.
- (3570) 1900 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3571) Email dated July 29, 2000, from Susan Brock, 3608 Hawthorne Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23222, brock20@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3572) Email dated August 3, 2000, from Allan J. Tompkins, Limberlost, 14 Murray Parade, Koondrook, Victoria, Australia 3580, tompkins@ozemail.com.au, regarding Grant and Cluff families.
- (3573) Email dated August 9, 2000, and letters dated August 30 & September 20, 2000, from Janet Nevling, 1191 Sandra Lane, Monticello, Illinois 61856, jnevling@monticello.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (3574) Email dated August 21, 2000, from Sylvia Camden Ray, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding families of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and David S. Wright.
- (3575) Email dated August 26, 2000, from Frank Durham, 841 Alturas Drive, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301, fdurham@magiclink.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3576) Email dated August 26, 2000, from David R. Glass, 3300 Voight Boulevard, #247, San Angelo, Texas 76905-4235, dglass@gte.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3577) Email dated August 30, 2000, from Cathy Meder-Dempsey, 38, rue des Benedictins, L-6414 Echtemach, Luxembourg, cathy.meder@pt.lu, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and petition of Amherst residents.
- (3578) Emails dated September 5 & 16, 2000, from Otho C. W. Fraher, 809 Lunenburg Avenue, Blackstone, Virginia 23824-2517, otho@msinets.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Dryden Wright.
- (3579) Reserved.
- (3580) Email dated September 9, 2000, from Charles William Drake, 4828 Papaya Drive, Fair Oaks, California 95628, candld@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Clarissa (Drake) Wright.
- (3581) Email dated September 11, 2000, from Martha Dauphinais, marthadauphinais@home.com, regarding Joseph Wright (Lunenburg County).
- (3582) Email dated September 11, 2000, from Jennifer Ritchie, libertyritchie@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary Ann Wright.
- (3583) Letter dated September 11, 2000, from Kathryn Dickenson, 2335 Lovitt Drive, Memphis, Tennessee 38119, regarding Wrights of Halifax County, North Carolina.
- (3584) Email dated September 13, 2000, from Ida W. Johnson, 2219 Princess Anne Lane, Woodbridge, Virginia 22191, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Charlotte (Wright) Edmunds.

- (3585) Email dated September 13, 2000, from Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3586) Email dated September 16, 2000, from Sheryl W. Stinchcum, 7125 Sontag Way, Springfield, Virginia 22153, regarding family of Robert Wright (Campbell County).
- (3587) Letter dated September 16, 2000, from Alice Wright, 200 Silver Maples Drive, #1213, Chelsea, Michigan 48118, 734-475-1882.
- (3588) Letter dated September 16, 2000, from Don Rushbrook, 146 Cambridge Crescent, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada E3B 4N9, regarding Wrights of New Brunswick, Canada.
- (3589) Reserved.
- (3590) Email dated September 18, 2000, from Jim Wright, jwright793@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (3591) Email dated September 21, 2000, from Patsy Abel, 1609 McDowell Street, Apt #4, Gadsden, Alabama 35904, pabel@bellsouth.net, regarding families of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3592) Email dated September 23, 2000, from Adrienne Adams, 1718 River Forest Drive, Fort Dodge, Iowa 50501, kenkade@frontiernet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3593) Email dated September 24, 2000, from Marni Larson, 907 Bourn Drive, SPC 211, Woodland, California 95776, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Armistead B. Wright.
- (3594) Email dated September 30, 2000, from Kathryn Watson, kwells@charm.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3595) Email dated October 1, 2000, from Glen Roach, 2023 West Clarke, Spokane, Washington 99201, glenroach@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3596) <u>Waters Family History</u> by Patsy Waters Abel, 216 South Eighth Street, Gadsden, Alabama, April 24, 1989.

(3597) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Records, Land Tax Lists, Bedford County, Virginia, 1782-1850:

Sutro Library,

Western Reserve Library,

National Genealogical Society Library,

Family History Library,

Bedford City/County Museum,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society,

Virginia Library Foundation,

Virginia Historical Society,

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Roanoke City Public Library,

The Newberry Library.

- (3598) Letter dated October 4, 2000, from Wilma Iris Stirnitzke, 1008 Plainview Drive, Marion, Indiana 46953, charlysan6539253@aol.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Doran family.
- (3599) Reserved.
- (3600) Email dated October 7, 2000, from Alice Smith, asmith8397@aol.com, regarding Annie (Wright) Godfrey.
- (3601) Letter dated October 7, 2000, from Denise Holt, 550 Dunn Shortcut Road, Conway, South Carolina 29527, pholt\_98@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Henry Clay Wright.
- (3602) Email dated October 8, 2000, from Cecile Caldwell, cccaldwell@cdepot.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3603) Email dated October 9, 2000, from Sue Ann Morrow, kyborn@tampabay.rr.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3604) Emails dated October 10, 2000, from John Miller, 213 S. Timbercreek Drive, Amarillo, Texas 79118-3703, armadillo@arn.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and David Wright.
- (3605) Email dated October 13, 2000, from Pamela Holden, 402 Almond Street, Corning, California 96021, gr8scot@inreach.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3606) Telephone call and emails dated October 14 & 15, 2000, with Neil Broadhurst, broadhurst@home.com, regarding Broadhurst family.

- (3607) Emails dated October 14, 2000, from James Phillips, P.O. Box 45501, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70895, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3608) Email dated October 18, 2000, from Myra Wright Goins, 112 Conifer Court, King, North Carolina 27201, mggoins@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3609) Reserved.
- (3610) Letter dated October 17, 2000, from Maebeth Guyton, 772 D 27 Road, Grand Junction, Colorado 81506, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3611) Letter dated October 21, 2000, from Hazel W. Smith, 1604 Palmer Road, Westfield, North Carolina 27053, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3612) Letter dated October 25, 2000, from Frank L. Wright, 2201 Eagle Ridge Court, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456, designer@dazone.com or flwright@nscorp.com, enclosing photographs of family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3613) Letter dated October 26, 2000, from Janet Nevling, 1191 Sandra Lane, Monticello, Illinois 61856, jnevling@monticello.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3614) Emails and letter dated November 6, 2000, from Wayne Clark, 633 Woodchuck Lane, Lake St. Louis, Missouri 63367, w.clark.3367@att.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3615) Internet Posting dated November 10, 2000, by Fred Samson at http://home.att.net/~mlminnis/william.htm for descendants of William Grant.
- (3616) Emails dated November 11, 2000, from Don McMurray, The Norris House Inn & Stone House Tea Room, 108-9 Loudoun Street, SW, Leesburg, Virginia 20175, don@norrishouse.com, regarding John Wright (Botetourt County).
- (3617) Emails dated November 18, 2000, from Roberta Russell, rjrussell@rkymtnhi.com, regarding James Wright (Augusta County).
- (3618) Email dated November 23, 2000, from Mark Mays, 30 Saint Paul Street South, Wingo, Kentucky 42088, orwell@wk.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Mays.

- (3619) Reserved.
- (3620) Emails dated November 19, 2000, and letter dated November 20, 2000, from Barbara Augspurger, 1340 Rocketdyne Road, Neosho, Missouri 64850, baugspur@ipa.net, regarding Pate family.
- (3621) Internet Posting dated November 19, 2000, by Richard N. Overgard, Sr., overgard@erols.com, at WorldConnect Project for 1845 James Wright of Franklin County, Illinois.
- (3622) Emails dated November 22, 2000, from Irvin H. Tweedy, Sr.,208 Nottingham Circle, Lynchburg, Virginia 24502-2749, irvin\_tweedy@prodigy.net, family of 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County.
- (3623) Letter dated November 22, 2000, from Norma J. Pennington, 1157 Bradbury Road, Moseley, Virginia 23120, regarding regarding Judkins and Terrell families.
- (3624) The 1870 Census Of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Henry Hopkins and Beverly Merritt, H & M Publishing, Franklin County, Virginia, January 20, 2001.
- (3625) 1860 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3626) 1900 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3627) Alleghany County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Alleghany County Courthouse, Main Street, Covington, Virginia 24426.
- (3628) Alleghany County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3629) Reserved.
- (3630) Alleghany County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Alleghany County Courthouse, Main Street, Covington, Virginia 24426.

- (3631) Alleghany County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3632) Alleghany County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3633) Genealogies of Virginia Families From Tyler's Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine, published by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (3634) The Washington Ancestry and Records of The McClian, Johnson, and Forty Other Colonial American Families, by Charles Arthur Hoppin, printed by Yale University Press, 1932.
- (3635) 1900 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3636) Reserved.
- (3637) Stafford County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3638) Stafford County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3639) Reserved.
- (3640) Fauquier County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 40 Culpeper Street, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-0985.
- (3641) Prince William County Land Causes 1789-1793, compiled by Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1991.
- (3642) 1900 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3643) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, published by the New England Historic Genealogical Society, 101 Newbury Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116-3007.

- (3644) Email dated November 23, 2000, from Sue H. Jackson, 747 Thora Boulevard, Shreveport, Louisiana 71106, suehjackson@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Nancy Mary (Wright) Cash.
- (3645) Email dated November 29, 2000, from Ellie, ellie@foxinternet.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3646) Email dated November 29, 2000, from Barbara Meger, 1787 Regents Park Road, Crofton, Maryland 21114, Megerstch@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1844 Joseph Wright of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (3647) Email dated December 13, 2000, and letter dated December 15, 2000, from Guy H. Quesenberry, 5540 Swan Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23188-9407, guy.quesenberry@gte.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3648) Letter dated December 11, 2000, from Jerry O. Williams, 6224 W. Avenue L-4, Lancaster, California 93536, jerryow@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3649) Reserved.
- (3670) Email dated December 14, 2000, from Faye L. Dyess, fdy13@home.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3671) Emails dated December 14, 2000, from Carol Smith, 162 Oakmont Drive, Poca, West Virginia 25159, january001@aol.com, regarding Susannah (Hudnall) Wright.
- (3672) Letter dated December 14, 2000, from Marian C. Ledgerwood, P.O. Box 8081, Hot Springs Village, Arkansas 71910-8081, regarding Wrights of Amherst County.
- (3673) Emails dated December 21, 2000, and January 6, 2001, from Lois Masters, ljmasters@yahoocom, regarding William Wrights of Virginia and 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (3674) Email dated December 23, 2000, and WorldConnect Project Posting dated December 22, 2000, by Earl W. Woodford, woodhome@erols.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Claytor family.

- (3675) WorldConnect Project Posting dated December 22, 2000, by Farris Womack, fww@umich.edu, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and David Wright, Jr.
- (3676) Letter dated January 1, 2001, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and enclosing CD of family.
- (3677) GenForum for Wright Message No. 9441 dated January 1, 2001, by Gary W. Shaver, P.O. Box 5533, Roanoke, Virginia 24012, shtschgnrs@aol.com, regarding family of George Wright.
- (3678) Letter dated January 6, 2001, from Libbie Griffin, 6 Elm Street, Topsham, Maine 04086, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (3679) Reserved.
- (3680) Letter dated January 6, 2001, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, regarding family of Samuel Wright.
- (3681) Email dated January 7, 2001, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, princef@monmouth.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3682) Email dated January 12, 2001, from James Bird, 16 Lake Avenue, McAdam, New Brunswick, Canada E6J 1N6, birdjw@nb.sympatico.ca, regarding Hillman family.
- (3683) Email dated January 15, 2001, from Pat, patsx2@home.com, regarding Sally (Wright) Stinnett.
- (3684) Email dated January 18, 2001, from Judy Ring, wolfie@naxs.com, and letter dated July 28, 2001, from June Cogswell, 755 S. Alton Way #4A, Denver, Colorado 80231-1836, regarding 1870 James Wright of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (3685) Email dated January 24, 2001, from Karen Block, Phoenix, Arizona, blockkc@aol.com, regarding Meredith Wright.
- (3686) Email dated January 25, 2001, from Mary Celine Scott, 35 Magnolia Drive, New Providence, New Jersey 07974-1404, MaryCelineScott@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (3687) Email dated January 29, 2001, and letter dated February 15, 2001, from James Mays, 720 E. Indiana, McAlester, Oklahoma 74501, jmays@gxmi.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mays family and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of Family Bible of Wright Mays;
  - (b) Copy of Family Bible of James Wright Mays;
  - (c) Excerpt from <u>A History of Humphreys County, Tennessee</u> by Jill Knight Garrett, 1963; and
  - (d) Excerpt from West Nashville: Its People And Environs by Sarah Foster Kelly, 567 Whispering Hills Drive, Nashville, Tennessee 37211, 1967.
- (3688) Emails dated January 29, 2001, from Barbara Meger, 1787 Regents Park Road, Crofton, Maryland 21114, megerstch@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3689) Reserved.
- (3690) Email dated January 30, 2001, from Mark Mays, 30 Saint Paul Street South, Wingo, Kentucky 42088, orwell@wk.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Mays.
- (3691) Email dated February 17, 2001, from Alice Bryant, sparky5@rbnet.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3692) Email dated February 20, 2001, from Gateway Press regarding Darnall book author.
- (3693) Letter dated February 21, 2001, from Susan J. Metcalf, 500 South Henry Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314-3920, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (3694) Emails dated February 24 & March 1, 2001, and letter dated March 5, 2001, from Pamela Holden, 402 Almond Street, Corning, California 96021, hieland\_lass@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Elias D. Wright.
- (3695) Email dated February 25, 2001, from Rebecca Dawson Fox, johnifox@al.com, regarding Wrights of Amherst County.

- (3696) Email dated February 25 & May 8, 2001, from Melissa Foutz, foutzfamily@prodigy.net, enclosing photos regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3697) Letter dated February 26, 2001, from Maebeth Guyton, 772 D 27 Road, Grand Junction, Colorado 81506, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1898 Greenbury Franklin Wright of Fannin County, Texas, and enclosing an excerpt from Biographical Souvenir of the State of Texas, F.A. Battey & Company, Chicago, 1889.
- (3698) Email dated March 4, 2001, and letter dated March 6, 2001, from Sue Brock, 3608 Hawthorne Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23222, brock20@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3699) Reserved.
- (3700) Emails dated March 5, 2001, from Nola Rogers, 20 Granville Street, Newark, Ohio 43055, ubetchurhair@nextek.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3701) Emails dated March 6, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3702) Emails dated March 9, 2001, from Charlene Ebeling, tebel2888@aol.com, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3703) Email dated March 12, 2001, from Jerry Patterson, #2 S. Lavon Avenue, Kissimmee, Florida 34741, vinylhound2@excite.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3704) Letter dated March 12 & 25, 2001, from Marie Davidson, P.O. Box 314, Burly, Idaho 83318, regarding Robert Wright (Floyd County) and Powell Wright (Floyd County).
- (3705) Email dated March 20, 2001, from Richard Rodgers, rich@beldar.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3706) Email dated March 22, 2001, from Kay Kennemore Robbins, kgk@watervalley.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Goswick family.
- (3707) Email dated Mr 29, 2001, from Garey Cearlock, 1118 E. 3rd Street, Sutherlin, Oregon 97479, bigg@thegrid.net.

- (3708) Email dated March 29, 2001, from Scott Parham, sparham@pwcgov.org. and email and letter dated April 2, 2001, from Marty Hiatt, 39475 Tollhouse Road, Lovettsville, Virginia 20180-5292, martyhiatt@starpower.net, regarding research on northern Virginia Wrights.
- (3709) Reserved.
- (3710) Letters dated March 30 and April 12, 2001, from Charles Moreland, 15508 Saranac Drive, Whittier, California 90604, regarding Wright family of York County, Virginia.
- (3711) Emails dated March 31, 2001, from Kathy Rhodes, cherokee\_2ponies@yahoo.com, regarding 1815 James Wright of Norfolk, Virginia.
- (3712) Email dated April 2, 2001, from Mary Schuelke, P.O. Box 67, Ackerly, Texas 79713, jlschu@crcom.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (3713) Email dated April 4, 2001, from Roger Morris, 3375 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, rthomas@chartertn.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3714) Email dated April 5 & 12, 2001, from John H. Smallwood, 6601 West Plano Parkway, #1015, Plano Texas 75093, jhs1964@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3715) Emails dated April 10, 11, & 12, and May 3, 2001, from W. Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115-2236, wdw62539@aol.com, regarding northern Virginia Wrights.
- (3716) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of <u>Identifying The Wrights In The</u> Goochland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists, 1732-1784:

Sutro Library,

Western Reserve Library,

National Genealogical Society Library,

Family History Library,

Bedford City/County Museum,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society.

Virginia Library Foundation,

Virginia Historical Society.

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Roanoke City Public Library,

The Newberry Library,

New England Historic Genealogical Society.

- (3717) Letter dated April 8, 2002, to Gary Andrews, P.O. Box 876, Tracyton, Washington 98393-0876, enclosing material on the family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and the Wray family.
- (3718) Emails dated April 10, 2001, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NE, Lake Forest, Washington 98155-5439, jwright@u.washington.edu, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3719) Reserved.
- (3720) Emails dated April 11, 2001, and letter dated April 21, 2001, from Deana Matuch, 2032 State Route 314, Shelby, Ohio 44875, blaznstr@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3721) A Place Called Appomattox, by William Marvel, The University of North Carolina Press, P.O. Box 2288, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27515-2288, 2000.
- (3722) Emails dated April 12 and May 26, 2001, from Deborah Yessick, debyes@earthlink.net, regarding Bronaugh and Darnell families.
- (3723) Email dated April 16, 2001, from Denise, neecyv@cs.com, regarding Charles Wright (Botetourt County).
- (3724) Emails dated April 16, 2001, from Justin Glenn, Classics Department, Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida 32306-1510, regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3725) Email dated April 16, 2001, from Ron Oliverio, zadok@concentric.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3726) Email dated April 16, 2001, from Jack Hockett, St. Davids, Pennsylvania, tlas101@aol.com, regarding Robert Wright (Floyd County).
- (3727) Emails dated April 16, 2001, from Laura Corcoran, 7035 US 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661, bobcat@zoomnet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3728) Email dated April 17, 2001, from Chanelle Jones, 545 E. 200 S., Kaysville, Utah 84037, daveandchanelle@usa.net, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3729) Reserved.

- (3730) Letter dated April 19, 2001, from Delaware County, Indiana, Court, 100 West Main Street, P.O. Box 1089, Muncie, Indiana 47305, regarding genealogical repositories and resources.
- (3731) Rootsweb, Franklin County, Virginia, Posting dated April 20, 2001, and Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, Posting dated March 2, 2001, by Nathan W. Murphy, 3020 Stagecoach Road, Hanson, Kentucky 42413, david.murphy@spis.net, 270-322-8763, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Wrights of Muhlenberg County, Kentucky.
- (3732) Rootsweb, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, Posting dated April 23, 2001, by Elaine Merrick, jemnjoan1@cs.com, and email dated May 22 & June 25, 2001, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (3733) 1840 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, posted on Rootsweb.com and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (3734) 1850 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, posted on Rootsweb.com and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (3735) Email dated April 23, 2001, from Steve Miller, noskm@home.com, regarding 1870 Martin Wright of Union County, Indiana.
- (3736) Email dated April 28, 2001, from Corky Swanson, corky\_swanson@yahoo.com, regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and his birth date.
- (3737) Emails dated May 3 & 5 & 15, 2001, from Kathy Lamm, lammypie14@msn.com, regarding Campbell family of Amherst County, Virginia.
- (3738) Letter dated May 5, 2001, from Mary Celine Scott, 35 Magnolia Drive, New Providence, New Jersey 07974-1404, MaryCelineScott@worldnet.att.net, enclosing material on Amherst County Wright families.
- (3739) Reserved.
- (3740) 1860 Census, Vermilion County, Illinois, posted on USGenWeb.
- (3741) Vermilion County, Illinois, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Vermilion County Courthouse, 6 North Vermilion Street, Danville, Illinois 61832-5842, and posted at www.cyberdriveillinois.com.

- (3742) Letter dated May 9, 2001, from Ball State University, Archives and Special Collections, Bracken Library 210, Muncie, Indiana 47306-0160, regarding no probate documents for James Wright and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>History Of Delaware County, Indiana</u>, edited by Frank D. Haimbaugh, 1924, Historical Publishing Company, Indianapolis;
  - (b) <u>A Twentieth Century History Of Delaware County, Indiana</u>, by G. W. H. Kemper, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago, 1908; and
  - (c) <u>History Of Delaware County, Indiana,</u> Kingman Brothers, Chicago, 1881.
- (3743) Letter dated May 10, 2001, from Flem Gordon, Gordon & Gordon, 1822
  North Main Street, P.O. Box 1305, Madisonville, Kentucky 42431-1305,
  regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and John
  Gordon.
- (3744) Email dated May 12, 2001, from Nola Rogers, 20 Granville Street, Newark, Ohio 43055, ubetchurhair@nextek.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing documents related to Edward Wright.
- (3745) Email dated May 12, 2001, from Jay H. Garner, 13201 Overhill Avenue, Grandview, Missouri 64030, coyote98@earthlink.net, regarding northern Virginia Wrights.
- (3746) Email dated May 10, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, regarding northern Virginia Wrights and regarding Dorothy Awbrey as wife of John Billups.
- (3747) Emails dated May 13, 2001, from R. Bruce Josten, 9111 White Chimney Lane, Great Falls, Virginia 22066, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3748) Email dated May 14, 2001, from R. Wayne Ogden, 2205 Dressler Drive, Intervale, Covington, Virginia 24426, rwodgen@westvaco.com, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor) and Stinnett family.
- (3749) Reserved.
- (3750) Emails dated May 14, 2001, from Barbara Meger, 1787 Regents Park Road, Crofton, Maryland 21114, megerstch@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1850 and 1860 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky.

- (3751) Letter dated May 18, 2001, from Frances Saunders, Cardina Meadows, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514-8511.
- (3752) <u>Early Families of Muhlenberg County, Kentucky</u>, by Nathan W. Murphy, published by David W. Murphy Associates, 3020 Stagecoach Road, Hanson, Kentucky 42413, 1999.
- (3753) Email dated May 21, 2001, from Robert W. Gillespie, P.O. Box 1048, Columbus, Texas 78934-1048, bgilles@texaswire.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3754) Email dated May 23, 2001, from Frank Dean, 118 Brent Road, Arnold, Maryland 21012, fdean@prodigy.net, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor).
- (3755) Email dated May 24, 2001, from Melissa Blankenship, P.O. Box 204, Thelma, Kentucky 41260, jandm@footholls.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Hilton family.
- (3756) Email dated May 22, 2001, from Carrie Bias Hoffert, hoffert@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Wray family.
- (3757) Letter dated My 27, 2001 to Shannon Jackson, 16711 Main Street, Lot #51, La Platte, Nebraska 68123, libert\_68123@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Elizabeth Wright) Gearhart.
- (3758) News articles from timesdispatch.com dated June 3, 2001, regarding Company A from Bedford, Virginia, at D-Day.
- (3759) Reserved.
- (3760) Letter dated June 3, 2001, from R. Bruce Josten, 9111 White Chimney Lane, Great Falls, Virginia 22066, rbjrbj@email.msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and northern Virginia Wrights.
- (3761) The 1880 Census Of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Henry Hopkins & Beverly Merritt, H & M Publishing, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, June 1, 2001.
- (3762) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Death Records, 1853-1868</u>, transcribed by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 2000.
- (3763) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Book Liber D, 1738-1740, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1984.

- (3764) Prince William County, Virginia, Will Book C, 1778-1791, And Prince William County, Virginia, Order Book, 1769-1771, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1985.
- (3765) Prince William County, Virginia, Will Book H, 1792-1803, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1986.
- (3766) Prince William County, Virginia, Bond Book, August 1753-1782, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1982.
- (3767) Email dated June 5, 2001, from Kristy Edenfield, kedenfield@sc.it.com, regarding family of 1887 William S. Wright of Gilmer County, West Virginia, and family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (3768) Email dated June 7, 2001, from Kevin Wayne Quincy Daniel, kevin@kevindaniel.com, regarding Meredith Wright.
- (3769) Reserved.
- (3770) Email dated June 8, 2001, from Phyllis Zentgraf, 6945 David Drive, Theodore, Alabama 36582, pzent1@homel.com, regarding Pate family.
- (3771) Letter dated June 9, 2001, from Illiana Genealogical & Historical Society, P.O. Box 207, Danville, Illinois 61834-0207, enclosing query of Judith L. Weber, 306 S. W. 4th Street, Greenfield, Iowa 50849, regarding John B. Wright.
- (3772) Emails dated June 10 & 24, 2001, from Sue Elfving, 1005 Cherry Avenue NE, Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110, mse@seanet.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Hilton family.
- (3773) Email dated June 11, 2001, from Joe Conkle, suejoe@crosslink.net, regarding family of James A. Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3774) Letter dated June 12, 2001, from Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523, regarding Elmer P. Wright.
- (3775) A Genealogy Of A Branch Of Gordon, researched by Maurice Kirby Gordon and compiled by Flem Gordon, Gordon & Gordon, 1822 North Main Street, P.O. Box 1305, Madisonville, Kentucky 42431-1305.
- (3776) Email dated June 17, 2001, from Craig Beeman, crb@ponyexpress.net, regarding family of Thomas P. Wright (Lynchburg).

- (3777) Email dated June 20, 2001, from Garey D. Cearlock, 2261 Eagle Loop, Sutherlin, Oregon 97479, bigg@thegrid.net.
- (3778) Email dated June 20, 2001, from Pamela Pyle, P.O. Box 963, Denison, Texas 75020, iwritewords@yahoo.com, regarding Ellis family.
- (3779) Reserved.
- (3780) Letter dated June 22, 2001, from June Cogswell, 755 S. Alton Way #4A, Denver, Colorado 80231-1836.
- (3781) Email dated June 23, 2001, from Eleanor Patrick, 222 Eckman Street, South Bend, Indiana 46614, irinsctstarchild@cs.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Hamilton family.
- (3782) Email dated June 24, 2001, from Judy Flack, 10621 N. 139th Street, Waverly, Nebraska 68462-1202, vjflack@prodigy.net, regarding John M. Wright (Lunenburg County).
- (3783) Letter dated June 26, 2001, from James A. Wright, P.O. Box 1018, Ione, California 95640-1018, Ipwjaw@amafrog.com, regarding 1844 James Wright of Fayette County, Ohio.
- (3784) Email dated June 29, 2001, from Frank Dean, 118 Brent Road, Arnold, Maryland 21012, fdean@prodigy.net, regarding family of David Wright.
- (3785) Email dated June 30, 2001, and letter dated July 16, 2001, from Shirley R. Conn, 412 Highland Heights Drive, Goodlettsville, Tennessee 37072, sconn@utinet.net, regarding family of 1831 Robert Wright of Smith County, Tennessee.
- (3786) Email dated July 3, 2001, from Mary, jtc1862@aol.com, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (3787) Emails dated July 3 & 18, 2001, from Kellis Gillespie, 301 Lawson Street, Hurricane, West Virginia 25526, kellisgill@aol.com, regarding family of 1836 John Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (3788) Email dated July 7, 2001, from Tom Cotton, 2002 West Norwood Drive, Carbondale, Illinois 62901-2009, sandman@twojacs.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Jesse R. Wright.
- (3789) Reserved.

- (3790) GenForum for Wright Message #11414 dated July 9, 2001, by Joe Conkle, suejoe@crosslink.net, regarding family of William Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3791) Emails dated July 13, 2001, and letter dated July 19, 2001, from W. Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115-2236, wdw62539@aol.com, regarding northern Virginia Wrights.
- (3792) Email dated July 14, 2001, from Lloyd E. Shelleman, leshelleman@pa.net, regarding Martha J. (Wright) (Goin) Hudgins.
- (3793) Email dated July 14, 2001, from Christine Hill, 2586 North 850 West, Provo, Utah 84604, chris@reliefsociety.com, regarding Pate family.
- (3794) Email dated July 14, 2001, from William Thompson, bilbothompson@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1845 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3795) Letter dated July 16, 2001, from Thelma Richardson, P.O. Box 365, Shell Rock, Iowa 50670-0365, regarding Sarah (Wright) Stinnett.
- (3796) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Birth Records (1853-1896) And Marriage Records (1786-1915), Franklin County, Virginia:

Sutro Library,

Western Reserve Library,

National Genealogical Society Library,

Family History Library,

Bedford City/County Museum,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society.

Virginia Library Foundation,

Virginia Historical Society.

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Roanoke City Public Library,

The Newberry Library,

New England Historic Genealogical Society.

- (3797) Emails dated July 21 & 26, 2001, from Melissa Lankford, 751 Gwynne Avenue, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (3798) Letter dated July 21, 2001, to Randy Snyder, 6114 E. Elwood Street, Syracuse, Indiana 46567, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (3799) Reserved.

- (3800) Email dated July 22, 2001, from Wanda Wright Owens, 918 Algregg, Houston, Texas 77009, chinquapin@peoplepc.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3801) Email dated July 24, 2001, from Alfred B. Hill, 3901 Meredith Drive, Montgomery, Alabama 36109-2311, alfbhill@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3802) Email dated July 26, 2001, from Jerry Patterson, #2 S. Lavon Avenue, Kissimmee, Florida 34741, vinylhound2@excite.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3803) Email dated July 25, 2001, from Barbara Franz, 14745 Crockett Road, Willis, Texas 77378, bfranz@countylibrary.org, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Jesse R. Wright.
- (3804) 1860 Census, Cass County, Texas, posted on Rootsweb.com.
- (3805) Emails dated August 2, 2001, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (3806) GenForum for Wright Message #11752 dated August 4, 2001, from Toneata Martocchio, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3807) Fauquier County, Virginia, Land Causes Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 40 Culpeper Street, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-0985.
- (3808) Montgomery County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 6309 Christiansburg, Virginia 24068-6309.
- (3809) Reserved.
- (3810) King George County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 9483 Kings Highway, Suite 3, King George, Virginia 22485.
- (3811) 1900 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3812) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1789-1790, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.

- (3813) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1790-1793, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.
- (3814) Email dated August 4, 2001, from Harold W. Ingalsbe, 605 West 5th Street, Seymour, Indiana 47274, hingalsbe@tls.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3815) Email dated August 6, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, enclosing copy of the 1700 Tithe List for Lancaster County, Virginia.
- (3816) Email dated August 7, 2001, from Sue Wright, 101 Long Wood Avenue, Austin, Texas 78734, suelwright@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3817) Emails dated August 8, 2001, from Russ Wright, rwright@cameron.net, regarding family of 1789 William Wright of Fredericksburg.
- (3818) Email dated August 10, 2001, from Becky Wallace, snde92bw@prodigy.net, enclosing family group sheets for Moreland family.
- (3819) Reserved.
- (3820) Email dated August 10, 2001, from Sheri T. Millikin, 8517 Peaks Road, Hanover, Virginia 23069-1725, whoucisme@mindspring.com, regarding family of William Wright (Buckingham County).
- (3821) Letter dated August 10, 2001, from Karen Piojda, 2277 Eastgate Road, Toledo, Ohio 43614, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and enclosing CD of family.
- (3822) Emails dated August 12, 2001, from Deborah Yessick, debyes@earthlink.net, regarding Bronaugh family.
- (3823) Emails dated August 12, 2001, from Sue Jones, suejones2@iquest.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and John B. Wright of Vermilion County, Indiana.
- (3824) Email dated August 13, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and obituary of Sammie L. Felts.

- (3825) Email dated August 13, 2001, from Connie Smith Cave, 443 South Street, Elgin, Illinois 60123-6334, conniesmithcave@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Gearhart family.
- (3826) Letter dated August 14, 2001, and emails from Marty Hiatt, 39475 Tollhouse Road, Lovettsvilee, Virginia 20180-1817, martyhiatt@starpower.net, regarding research on the family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3827) Email dated August 16, 2001, from Jack Wright, jwright457@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Elijah Wright.
- (3828) Email dated August 17, 2001, from Alfred B. Hill, 3901 Meredith Drive, Montgomery, Alabama 36109-2311, alfbhill@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (3829) Reserved.
- (3830) Emails dated August 17, 2001, from Doyle T. Brittain, 330 Moose Club Drive, Athens, Georgia 30606, athensga@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3831) Email dated August 23, 2001, from Sharon Collier, 1347 Highway 96 North, Fairview, Tennessee 37062, jcoll822@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (3832) Letter dated August 23, 2001, from Guy H. Quesenberry, 5540 Swan Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23188-9407, guy.quesenberry@gte.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (3833) Emails dated August 24, 2001, from Judy L. Weber, 306 S.W. 4th Street, Greenfield, Iowa 50849, judy\_weber@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and John B. Wright.
- (3834) Emails dated August 25, 2001, from Pene Wright Herman, 9913 Aspen Knoll Court, Las Vegas, Nevada 89117, peneherman@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and George W. Wright.
- (3835) Email dated August 25, 2001, from Diana Rayburn, 222 West Beech Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (3836) Email dated August 26, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.

- (3837) Email dated August 26, 2001, from Donna Leap, 1115 NE 52 Place, Kansas City, Missouri 64118, spikeleap@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and William M. Wright.
- (3838) Emails dated August 28, 2001, from Colleen Holland, 3005 Butternut Drive, Hampton, Virginia 23666, collenh@sybercom.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1881 Joseph Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3839) Reserved.
- (3840) Letter dated August 29, 2001, from Edith Eckles, 8948 Leland Avenue, Sacramento, California 95829.
- (3841) Email dated September 1, 2001, from Sara, GrannyP172@aol.com, regarding 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3842) Email dated September 2, 2001, from Ann Kushner, Alexandria, Virginia 22308, akushner@erols.com, regarding 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3843) Email dated September 3, 2001, from Scott Stillwell, 1204 NE Ridgeview Drive, Lee's Summit, Missouri 64086-6703, sstillwell@kc.rr.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1842 Joseph Wright of Ralls County, Missouri.
- (3844) Email dated September 3, 2001, from James Wright, jameswright@home.com, enclosing family group sheets for 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County, Virginia.
- (3845) Email dated September 5, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, regarding family of 1729/30 John Wright of Stafford County.
- (3846) Letter dated September 7, 2001, to John A. Washington, 4208 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3847) Email and letter dated September 10, 2001, from Deanie Otis Catron, 114 Circle Drive, Berea, Kentucky 40403, vcatron@webtv.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Flemstead Wright.
- (3848) Letter dated September 12, 2001, from Robert K. Wright, 35 Huguenot Road, Newport News, Virginia 23606, rkwright@infi.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.

- (3849) Reserved.
- (3850) Email dated September 15, 2001, from Cindy L. Conn, R.R. 3, Box 281, Centerville, Iowa 52544, cindyconn52@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1842 Joseph Wright of Ralls County, Missouri.
- (3851) Email dated September 15, 2001, from Caroline Long, 5010 Lancaster Avenue, Charleston, West Virginia 25304, purple08@aol.com, regarding family of 1798 Joshua Wright of Franklin County.
- (3852) 1840 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~inwabash/1840.
- (3853) 1862 Militia Enrollment for Jackson Township, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~intippec/1862jackson.
- (3854) Emails dated September 23 and October 10, 2001, from Dale Holdren, 1212 Arbor Gates Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30324, dale\_holdren@hotmail.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., and David Staples Wright.
- (3855) Email dated September 23, 2001, from Gary Jenkins, gjenk32888@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Creed Jenkins.
- (3856) Email dated September 24, 2001, from Shelly Murphy, 12621 Ben Fry Drive, Chester, Virginia 23831, ssmurphy5@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Creed Jenkins.
- (3857) Email dated September 25, 2001, from Earl Woodford, woodhome@erols.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Claytor family.
- (3858) Email dated September 29, 2001, from Lucius F. Wright, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia, and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3859) Reserved.
- (3860) Email dated October 2, 2001, from James Wright, 1923 Encino Drive, Crofton, Maryland 21114-1706, tonto104@home.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3861) Email dated October 5, 2001, from Gene Wright, P.O. Box 953, Haines City, Florida 33845, gwright64@hotmail.com, regarding Wright family of New Brunswick, Canada.

- (3862) Email dated October 6, 2001, from Arthur Broadhurst, 820 Carolina Circle SW, Vero Beach, Florida 32962, agbroadhurst@yahoo.com, regarding Broadhurst family.
- (3863) Letter dated October 11, 2001, from Toneata Martocchio, 11930 Horseshoe Road, Oakdale, California 95361, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah L. Wright.
- (3864) Email dated October 14, 2001, from Nola Rogers, 20 Granville Street, Newark, Ohio, 43055, ubetchurhair@nextek.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3865) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (3866) King George County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3867) Email dated September 17, 2001, from Nathan W. Murphy, 3020 Stagecoach Road, Hanson, Kentucky 42413, david\_murphy12@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3868) Email dated September 30, 2001, from E. Hiatt, emhiatt@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3869) Reserved.
- (3870) The Wright Family History and Genealogy, 1633-1946, by James Long Wright, Sr., c. 1946, available from the Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (3871) Email dated October 7, 2001, from Valerie Burd, 300 E. Hydraulic Street, Yorkville, Illinois 60560, paul.burd@worldnet.att.net, regarding Mays family.
- (3872) Email dated October 10, 2001, from James Wright, tonto104@home.com, enclosing descendants chart for 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3873) Emails dated October 11, to 19, 2001, from Dale Holdren, 1212 Arbor Gates Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30324, dale\_holdren@hotmail.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and David Staples Wright.
- (3874) Email dated October 12, 2001, from Janet Ariciu, monkey@getgoin.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Dorothy Awbrey.

- (3875) Email dated October 14, 2001, from Cliff Odenkirk, cliff@odenkirk.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3876) Email dated October 14, 2001, from Debby McCarty, 634 Route 109, Craig's Flat, New Brunswick, Canada E7H 4E3, mccardeb@nbed.nb.ca, regarding family of James Wright.
- (3877) Email dated October 15, 2001 from Arthur G. Broadhurst, agbroadhurst@yahoo.com, regarding Broadhurst family.
- (3878) Email dated October 23, 2001, from Margaret Myers, 1128 Brentwood Drive, Collinsville, Virginia 24078, mmyers@digdat.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3879) Reserved.
- (3880) Email dated October 23, 2001, from Toneata Martocchio, 11930 Horseshoe Road, Oakdale, California 95361, toneata1@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah L. Wright.
- (3881) Letter dated October 23, 2001, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 North Highland, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia, and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3882) Email dated October 25, 2001, from Ernie Wright, ernie1749@aol.com, regarding Stapleton Crutchfield Wright.
- (3883) <u>King George County, Virginia, 1800 Census</u>, transcribed by William L. Deyo, DeJoux Publications, Colonial Beach, Virginia, 1998.
- (3884) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Birth Records 1853-1870</u>, transcribed by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088.2001.
- (3885) For Dixie Land I'll Take My Stand! A Muster Listing of All Known Mississippi Confederate Soldiers, Sailors and Marines, by H. Grady Howell, Jr.
- (3886) Email dated November 2, 2001, from Beverly Head, 154 West 300 North, Malad, Idaho 83252, hbhead53@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County,
- (3887) Email dated November 5, 2001, from Cheryl Mays Howard, 304 Sonshine Way, Yorktown, Virginia 23690, cabinsong@home.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (3888) Emails dated November 14, 2001, from Margaret Myers, 1128 Brentwood Drive, Collinsville, Virginia 24078, mmyers@digdat.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3889) Reserved.
- (3890) Email dated November 15, 2001, from Paul Gilbert, 6304 Central Drive, Mukilteo, Washington 98275, res0p7tw@verizon.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3891) Email dated November 17, 2001, from Al Olson, 124 Del Centro Court, Lafayette, California 94549, sfofog@home.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3892) Email dated November 17, 2001, from Tom Wright, 415 Wright Road, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, nthomaswt@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3893) Letter dated November 20, 2001, from Oxford Ancestors, Oxford BioBusiness Park, Littlemore Park, Oxford, United Kingdom 0X4 4SS.
- (3894) <u>James Highley of Franklin County, Virginia, and Grant County, Indiana,</u> by Frank L. Van Wagnen, Buffalo, New York, 1952.
- (3895) Letter dated November 20, 2001, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@lightmail.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John L. Wright.
- (3896) Email dated November 21, 2001, from Vicki Enfield, RickieEnfield@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Indiana.
- (3897) Email dated November 26, 2001, from David Cunningham, 121 Plum Lane, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, dave.cunningham@sci.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Burral H. Wright.
- (3898) Letter dated November 29, 2001, from Nancy Jamerson Weiland, c/o Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (3899) Reserved.
- (3900) Emails dated December 1 to 10, 2001 from John H. Smallwood, 118 107th Avenue, NE, B-310, Bellevue, Washington 98004,

- jhs1964@worldnet.att.net, enclosing family group sheets and photographs regarding the family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3901) Letter dated December 5, 2001, from Cheryl Mays Howard, 304 Sonshine Way, Yorktown, Virginia 23690, cabinsong@home.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3902) Emails dated December 7, 2001, from Earl Woodford, woodhome@erols.com, enclosing family group sheets for 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Samuel H. Claytor.
- (3903) Email dated December 8, 2001, from Randy C. Mack, 7000 South 6th Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009, randycmack@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (3904) Emails dated December 11, 2001, from Doyle T. Brittain, 330 Moose Club Drive, Athens, Georgia 30606, athensga@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3905) Email dated December 14, 2001, from Bea, slowm@aol.com, regarding Dabney Wright.
- (3906) Letter dated December 14, 2001, from Nathan W. Murphy, 48 West 2nd Street South, #33, Rexburg, Idaho 83440, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3907) Overstreets from Virginia, compiled by Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201, boverstreet@gocoughs.wsu.edu, December 2001.
- (3908) Letter dated December 16, 2001, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 733, Daniels, West Virginia 25832-0733, gayem@cwv.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3909) Reserved.
- (3910) Letter dated December 16, 2001, from Karen Piojda, 4245 Waterbend Drive E., Maumee, Ohio 43537.
- (3911) Email dated December 18, 2001, from Susie Healy, healyms@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Mims family.
- (3912) Email dated December 24, 2001, from Tom Oatney, 1091 Quiet Brook Trail, Centerville, Ohio 45458, tom@oatney.org.

- (3913) Letter dated December 26, 2001, from Frances Saunders, 114V Carolina Meadows, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27517.
- (3914) Email dated January 2, 2002, from Deborah Yessick, debyes@earthlink.net, regarding Bronaugh family.
- (3915) Email dated January 9, 2002, from Wanda B. Crickenberger, 900 Flanders Lane, Salem, Virginia 24153tjc\_wbc@msn.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3916) Letter dated January 7, 2002, from Jacqueline Chapman, 101 Lance Circle, Bluff City, Tennessee 37618, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (3917) Emails dated January 13, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina, and Wrights of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (3918) Email dated January 14, 2002, from Katherine Danner, 36 Fair Haven Way, Smyrna, Georgia 30080, kdsoccer43@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Larkin Cleveland.
- (3919) Reserved.
- (3920) Email dated January 18, 2002, from Janet Roberson, 701 7th Avenue, Middletown, Ohio 45044, sunwyn@go-concepts.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (3921) Email dated January 18, 2002, from Nancy G. Reed, P.O. Box 8, Seabrook, Texas 77586, nan123@houston.it.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1898 Greenbury Franklin Wright of Fannin County, Texas.
- (3922) Letter dated January 18, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, enclosing copy of the will of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (3923) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 1030, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42702.
- (3924) Emails dated January 22 to 31, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.

- (3925) Letter dated January 22, 2002, from Wanda Bryant, 1610 Oak Ridge Drive, Dickinson, Texas 77539, lbjr@hal-pc.org, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Greenberry Franklin Wright.
- (3926) Letter dated January 23, 2002, from Chanelle Jones, 545 East 200 South, Kaysville, Utah 84037, dcjones@muchomail.com, enclosing materials on 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina, including:
  - (a) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Deed Abstracts, 1785-1800 compiled by Irene B. Webster, 206 W. Hunter Street, Madison, North Carolina 27025, no date.
- (3927) Emails dated January 24, 2002, from Ann Wright, 21998 205th Avenue, Paris, Michigan 49338, breezey\_0828@yahoo.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and James D. Wright.
- (3928) Email dated January 25, 2002, from John H. Smallwood, 5055 Von Scheele, Apt. 436, San Antonio, Texas 78229-4313, jhs1964@worldnet.att.net.
- (3929) Reserved.
- (3930) Emails dated January 26 and February 15, 2002, from James Wright, 1923 Encino Drive, Crofton, Maryland 21114-1706, tonto104@home.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (3931) Email dated January 27, 2002, from Don Hill, dhill27575@aol.com, enclosing Wright family listings.
- (3932) Emails dated January 30, 2002, from Sandy Rowe, wlsrowe@aol.com, regarding 1740 Richard Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (3933) Letter dated February 1, 2002, from Susie Healy, 9072 Gettysburg Drive, Huntington Beach, California 92646, healyms@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of Thomas Mimms.
- (3934) Email dated February 3, 2002, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@lightmail.com, enclosing family group sheets for the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Wright.
- (3935) Letter dated February 4, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina, and enclosing Rockingham County, Virginia, Deeds B/222, C/110, D/207, E/46, E/47, E/317, and G/158.

- (3936) Letter dated February 2, 2002, from Sigur Lassiter, 901 Rolling Drive, Athens, Texas 75751, regarding Hansel Wright (Pittsylvania County).
- (3937) Emails dated February 5, 2002, from Gaye M. Whitehead, P.O. Box 733, Daniels, West Virginia 25832-0733, gayem@cwv.net, regarding Wheeler family and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler and Sophia (Wright) Wheeler.
- (3938) Emails dated February 8, 2002, from Jennifer Combs, 274 Cherry Road, Amherst, Virginia 24521, cjenrn@aol.com, regarding family of Willam Wesley Wright.
- (3939) Reserved.
- (3940) Email dated February 8, 2002, from Ruby Wallace, rgw3593@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3941) Letter dated February 8, 2002, from Katherine Danner, 36 Fair Haven Way, Smyrna, Georgia 30080, kdsoccer43@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Fannie (Wright) Cleveland.
- (3942) Email dated February 9, 2002, from Ann Kushner, akushner@erols.com, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3943) Emails dated February 10 & 25, 2002, and GenForum Posting dated February 9, 2002, by Chuck Bradner, bradner708@lynchburg.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Wooldridge family.
- (3944) GenForum Posting dated February 11, 2002, by Flora W. Cramer, regarding Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3945) Letter dated February 10, 2002, from James Ferguson, 808 Gladstell, Apt. #1309, Conroe, Texas 77304, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and enclosing family group sheets for Scott Brown Wright.
- (3946) WorldConnect Posting dated February 17, 2002, by Rosemary Cox, csfarm@centex.net, regarding family of Hansel Wright.
- (3947) GenForum Posting dated May 13, 1998, by Richard Wilstead, http://genforum.genealogy.com/ferguson/messages/289.html, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina, and Margaret (Ferguson) Wright.
- (3948) FamilyTreeMaker Posting by Sue L. Krezelak, http://www.genealogy.com/users/k/r/e/Sue-L-Krezelak/GENE4-0001.html, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.

- (3949) Reserved.
- (3950) Emails dated February 14 & 28, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (3951) Letter dated February 14, 2002, from Jill Wright, 16 East 10th Street, New York, New York 10003, enclosing photograph of Leota Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant.
- (3952) Email dated February 15, 2002, from Jeff Weaver, Arlington, Virginia, jweaver300@aol.com, regarding Wright members of the 3rd Virginia Reserves of the Confederate Army.
- (3953) Emails dated February 18, 2002, from Gerald Davis, mcnamvet1966@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Mary (Wright) Richardson.
- (3954) Email dated February 18, 2002, from Ernie Wright, ernie1749@aol.com, regarding Alexander Wright of Kanawha County, West Virginia.
- (3955) Email dated February 19, 2002, from Harry Wright, rew1@mrtc.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Ambrose R. Wright.
- (3956) Email dated February 21, 2002, from Ann Kushner, akushner@erols.com, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3957) Emails dated February 21, 2002, and letter dated March 13, 2002, from Gayle Washington, c/o M. Harney, 323 Schlaefer Way, Rineyville, Kentucky 40162, mgwash2@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Sally (Wright) Kessler.
- (3958) The Quaker Wrights of Newberry, South Carolina, compiled by Doris Jean Rowe, 4592 Foxtail Court, Oceanside, California 92056, drowe85608@aol.com, undated.
- (3959) Reserved.
- (3960) 1900 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

(3961) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of <u>Wright Family Personal Property Tax Lists</u> (1786-1850), Franklin County, Virginia:

Sutro Library,

Western Reserve Library,

National Genealogical Society Library,

Family History Library,

Bedford City/County Museum,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society,

Library of Virginia Foundation,

Virginia Historical Society,

Virginia Genealogical Society,

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Roanoke City Public Library,

The Newberry Library,

New England Historic Genealogical Society,

Allen County Public Library,

Franklin County Historical Society,

Library of Congress

Jones Memorial Library.

- (3962) Email dated February 22, 2002, from Donald Schuder, 36334 State Highway 16, Woodland, California 95695-9351, dschuder@msn.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Jane (Wright) Hibit.
- (3963) Letter dated February 23, 2001, from John A. Washington, 4208 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3964) Letter dated February 27, 2002, from Oxford Ancestors Limited, Oxford BioBusiness Park, Littlmore Park, Oxford OX4 4SS, United Kingdom, regarding DNA Y-Line.
- (3965) Email dated February 28, 2002, from Carol Wells, granny@cp-tel.net, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina, and 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (3966) Emails dated February 28, 2002, from Glenda Battle, windleg@aol.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County) and Howell family.
- (3967) Letter dated February 28, 2002, from Ann Kushner, 7900 Southdown Road, Alexandria, Virginia 22308-1344, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina, and George Wright of South Carolina.
- (3968) Email dated March 3 & 6, 2002, from Jenae Meinel, meinelak@pobox.alaska.net, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of

- Rockingham County, North Carolina, and 1837 Joshua Wright of Caroline County, Maryland.
- (3969) Reserved.
- (3970) Email dated March 7, 2002, to Robert E. McCormack, 1631 Ponderosa Way, Palm Springs, California 92264, remccorm@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith (Wright) McCormack.
- (3971) Emails dated March 11, 2002, from Elizabeth Armour Taylor, 3581 Somerset Avenue, Castro Valley, California 94546, eftaylor2@attbi.com, regarding Grant family.
- (3972) Emails dated March 11, 2002, from Norma Harris, 637 Craig Avenue, Salem, Virginia 24153-2823, jusbnharris@roava.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wray) Wright.
- (3973) Emails dated March 12 & 16, 2002, and letter dated April 9, 2002, from Jennifer P. Combs, 274 Cherry Road, Amherst, Virginia 24521, cjenrn@aol.com, regarding family of Willam Wesley Wright.
- (3974) Emails dated March 15, 2002, from Bettye Bolton Stanley, 124 Crestwood Drive, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, bettye.stanley@centrahealth.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and John Nelson Wright.
- (3975) Emails dated March 15, 2002, from Michelle Gibson, 316 South Front Street, Belding, Michigan 48809, gibsons@chartermi.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Susan Emily (Wright) Booth.
- (3976) Gravestone Inscriptions in Amherst County, Virginia, compiled by the Amherst County Museum & Historical Society, revised edition, 1999.
- (3977) Letter dated March 15, 2002, from James Ferguson, 808 Gladstell Road, Apt. 1309, Conroe, Texas 77304-2785, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Scott Brown Wright.
- (3978) Email dated March 17, 2002, from Mary Ellen Wilson, mew5635@aol.com, regarding Pate family.
- (3979) Reserved.
- (3980) Letters dated March 20, 2002, and April 2, 2002, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Benjamin Stanley Wright.

- (3981) Email dated March 21, 2002, from Bonita A. Woody, 3729 Sontag Road, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, bawoody@ronile.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (3982) Letter dated March 25, 2002, from Jane Edwards, 4138 Orchard Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, jedwords@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing maps of Fauquier County lands.
- (3983) Email dated March 29, 2002, and letter dated March 30, 2002, from Donald A. Schuder, 36334 State Highway 16, Woodland, California 95695-9351, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (3984) Email dated April 2. 2002, from David Rogers, 37 Dunkirk Street, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, Canada C1A 3Z7, aff@gov.pe.ca, regarding Cluff family.
- (3985) Email dated April 2, 2002, from Rebecca Dyer, rebecca.dyer@ee.doe.gov, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1918 Otey Wright of Franklin County.
- (3986) Email dated April 10, 2002, from Flora Cramer, floracramer@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3987) Emails dated April 15, 2002, to June 7, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (3988) Email dated April 18, 2002, from Angie Dudley, 262 Dogwood View Lane, Suwanee, Georgia 30024, gee1@sprintmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (3989) Reserved.
- (3990) Rootsweb posting dated April 19, 2002, by Ann (Jobe) Brown, http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~ajobebrown/wright.html, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (3991) Email dated April 20, 2002, from Jean Day, williamdaysr@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1794 Jacob Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Waters family.
- (3992) Email dated April 20, 2002, from Ms. Dale O'Connor, 116 Westridge Drive, Petaluma, California 94952, gracieoc@aol.com, regarding family of 1763

- Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1897 William C. Wright of Yolo County, California.
- (3993) GenForum posting dated April 22, 2002, by Shirley Gross Dexter, P.O. Box 413, Nashville, Michigan 49703, foxyd53@hotmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Goochland County).
- (3994) Emails dated April 22 to June 13, 2002, from Michael Judkins, 2002 West Crest, Toledo, Ohio 43614, jughead7@prodigy.net, enclosing pictures of Judkins family cemeteries and documents.
- (3995) Emails dated April 26, 2002, from Edward S. Ayres, eayres@jyf.state.va.us, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Gills family.
- (3996) Email dated May 2, 2002, from Janet Ariciu, monkey@getgoin.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (3997) GenForum posting dated May 2, 2002, by Mary Hylton Hooks, 8060 Hooks Road, Bonne Terre, Missouri 63628, maryjhooks@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Hylton family.
- (3998) Letter dated May 4, 2002, from Christal A. Marker, 118 Chad Lane, Somerset, Pennsylvania 15501, regarding William H. Wright (Preston County, West Virginia).
- (3999) Reserved.
- (4000) Emails dated May 5 & 6 and June 3, 2002, from April Alexandria Bass, 2929 Hayes Road #1007, Houston, Texas 77082, aabass@compassnet.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James E. M. Wright.
- (4001) Emails dated May 6, 2002, from Diane Duras, virginia\_kin@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Mays.
- (4002) Email dated May 9, 2002, from Whitney Moose, wlm647@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Mays Wright.
- (4003) Email dated May 10, 2002, from Carolyn, cca44@aol.com, regarding Judkins family.
- (4004) WorldConnect Posting dated May 11, 2002, by Jeannie Stafford Dobbs, rndobbs@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Rockbridge County) and Paris Wright.

- (4005) WorldConnect Posting dated May 11, 2002, by William Smith, smithwr3@msn.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Mary (Pace) Wright.
- (4006) Emails dated May 14, 2002, from Beth and Larry Taylor, eftaylor2@attbi.com, regarding Grant family.
- (4007) Email dated May 13, 2002, from Frankie Perry, flap@aptalaska.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Juda (Wright) Hylton.
- (4008) Email dated May 15, 2002, from John Smallwood, 8181 Fannin Street, Number 2122, Houston, Texas 77054, jhs1964@worldnet.att.net.
- (4009) Reserved.
- (4010) Email dated May 18, 2002, from Scott Schaffer, 22323 Mission Circle, Chatsworth, California 91311, sschaffer@socal.it.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Abitha (Wright) Yeatts.
- (4011) Emails dated May 25, 2002, from James Thomas, 854 Long Harbour, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia, Canada V8K 2L8, jjt37@hotmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (4012) Email dated May 27, 2002, from Lois Mundy Todd, 1811 Aeronca Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23228, Imtodd@attbi.com, regarding 1873 Thomas F. Wright of Buckingham County and 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County.
- (4013) Emails dated May 29, 2002, and letter dated June 25, 2002, from Phyllis Pengilly, 5100 North Highway 99 #47, Stockton, California 95212, ppengilly@aol.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4014) Ancestry.com posting dated May 29, 2002, by Debra Miles, loumarie54@cs.com, regarding John Wright (Montgomery County) and Perrin Wright and Lorenzo Dow Wright.
- (4015) Emails dated June 6, 2002, from Eleanor Duran, P.O. Box 553, Duvall, Washington 98019, ellie@foxinternet.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4016) Email dated June 6, 2002, from Lisa Ernest, 1153 Knopf Street, Manville, New Jersey 08835, hs4sale@aol.com, regarding family of James Wright (New Brunswick, Canada).

(4017) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Census Records (1810-1900), Franklin County, Virginia:

Allen County Public Library,

Bedford City/County Museum,

Family History Library,

Franklin County Historical Society,

Jones Memorial Library,

Kentucky Historical Society,

Library of Congress,

Library of Virginia Foundation,

Maryland Historical Society,

National Genealogical Society Library,

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Newberry Library.

New England Historic Genealogical Society,

Roanoke City Public Library,

Sutro Library,

Tennessee State Library and Archives,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society,

Virginia Genealogical Society,

Virginia Historical Society, and

Western Reserve Library.

- (4018) GenForum Postings dated June 7, 2002, by and emails dated July 21, 2002, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, dlprice@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1730 John Wright of Goochland County.
- (4019) Reserved.
- (4020) Emails dated June 7 to 17, 2002, from Carla Orcutt, 14411 Madison Avenue, NE, Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-1156, solco2@earthlink.net, regarding northern Virginia Wrights.
- (4021) Emails dated June 7, 2002, from Mary Lu Nelson Johnson, 132 Skyview Trail, Trafford, Alabama 35172-9288, hellomlu@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler.
- (4022) Email dated June 7, 2002, from Dale Holdren, 1123 Legacy Oaks Circle, Roswell, Georgia 30076, dale\_holdren@hotmail.com.
- (4023) Letter dated June 7, 2002, from James Thomas, 854 Long Harbour, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia, Canada V8K 2L8, jjt37@hotmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).

- (4024) Emails dated June 8, 2002, from Lori, lgwl@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4025) Emails dated June 9, 2002, from Liz Mann, 15412 176th Avenue KPN, Gig Harbor, Washington 98329, liznterrymann@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James M. Wright.
- (4026) Ancestry.com posting dated June 14, 2002, by J. W. Davis, jwdavis56@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay.
- (4027) Emails dated June 15, 2002, from Penny Mazzanti, 1627 San Altos Place, Lemon Grove, California 91945-3929, mazzpen@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Nunley family.
- (4028) Emails dated June 18 to 25, 2002, from Robert E. McCormack, 1631 Ponderosa Way, Palm Springs, California 92264, remmccorm@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and the McCormack family.
- (4029) Reserved.
- (4030) Letter dated June 20, 2002, from Carlene Martin, P.O. Box 372, Dacone, Colorado 80514, obryant@coffey.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (4031) Email dated June 21, 2002, from Chuck Sexton, cwsexton@onr.com, regarding 1831 Robert Wright of Smith County, Tennessee.
- (4032) Emails dated June 23, 2002, and letter dated June 25, 2002, from Carolyn Franklin, 2507 Valleywood Drive, Gautier, Mississippi 39553, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Judith (Agee) Wright and enclosing portions of Blankenship Ancestors.
- (4033) The Wright Ancestry Of Caroline, Dorchester, Somerset And Wicomico Counties, Maryland, by Captain Charles W. Wright, 1907.
- (4034) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, 1860 Census</u>, transcribed by Freddie L. Spradlin, 3448 W. 170th Street, Torrance, California 90504-2402, fspradlin@earthlink.net, September 18, 2001.
- (4035) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, 1870 Census</u>, transcribed by Freddie L. Spradlin, 3448 W. 170th Street, Torrance, California 90504-2402, fspradlin@earthlink.net, January 31, 2002.

- (4036) Colonial Families of the Eastern Shore of Maryland, Volume 11, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., and F. Edward Wright, Delmarva Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2000.
- (4037) Ancestry.com posting dated May 25, 2002, from Paul Ivan Wood, piwood@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4038) Email dated May 29, 2002, from Rick Henry, henrys11@attbi.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Enoch Wright.
- (4039) Reserved.
- (4040) Ancestry.com posting dated June 8, 2002, by Lori, lgwl@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4041) Letter dated June 30, 2002, from Penny Mazzanti,1627 San Altos Place, Lemon Grove, California 91945-3929, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Rhoda (Wright) Nunley.
- (4042) Emails dated July 3 & 22, 2002, and letter dated July 10, 2002, from Janet Kreitz, 199 Couch Avenue, Kirkwood, Missouri 63122, jankreitz@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1872 David Wright of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (4043) Emails dated July 12, 2002, from Michael H. Thorne, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4044) Emails dated July 12, 2002, and letter dated August 8, 2002, from Marsha Morgan Pell, 1260 County Road 24, Crossville, Alabama 35962, jpell@peop.tds.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4045) Email dated July 13, 2002, from Henry, hwm333@bedford.net, regarding 1724 William Wright of Baltimore County, Maryland.
- (4046) Emails dated July 13, 2002, from Marilyn McLeod, marilynmc@austin.rr.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4047) Email dated July 15, 2002, from Eleanor Duran, P.O. Box 553, Duvall, Washington 98019, ellie@foxinternet.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (4048) Emails dated July 17, 2002, from Betty Watson, mary@lcc.net, regarding family of Robert Wright of Georgia and Mary Perrin (Fitzpatrick) Wright.
- (4049) Reserved.
- (4050) Email dated July 18, 2002, from Donna, donnajmd@cs.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver S. Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (4051) Letter dated July 16, 2002, from James Thomas, 854 Long Harbour Road, 854 Long Harbour, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia, Canada V8K 2L8, jjt37@hotmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (4052) Emails dated July 20 & 21, 2002, from Donna J. Morris, donnajmd@cs.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana.
- (4053) Letter dated July 20, 2002, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Benjamin Stanley Wright.
- (4054) Emails dated July 21, 2002, from John A. Harper, 27989 Cinnabar Road, Barstow, California 92311, Calsouth1@aol.com, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (4055) Email dated July 24, 2002, from Glenda Batte, gbatte@safetycenter.navy.mil, regarding Grief Wright (Bedford County) and Howell family.
- (4056) Email dated July 24, 2002, from Mary Lu Johnson, hellomlu@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler.
- (4057) Emails dated July 25, 2002, from Martha Dauphinais, marthadauphinais@home.com, regarding 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4058) Email dated July 25, 2002, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, fdchief1@cox.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4059) Reserved.
- (4060) Letters dated July 25 & August 5, 2002, and email dated August 31, 2002, from Carla Orcutt, 14411 Madison Avenue, NE, Bainbridge Island,

- Washington 98110-1156, solco2@earthlink.net, regarding northern Virginia Wrights and 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (4061) Internet Posting of William E. Wright, http://www.hal-pc.org/~wmewrght/wmwright.html, regarding 1776 William Wright of Augusta County.
- (4062) Letter dated August 9, 2002, from Jack R. Craft, HC 71 Box 56, Princeton, West Virginia 24740-9003, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mary Jane (Wright) Craft.
- (4063) Letters dated August 9 & 15, 2002, from Justin M. Glenn, Classics Dept.-Dodd Hall, Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida 32306-1510, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4064) Emails dated August 12, 2002, from Harold J. Maddox, 11528 East 28th Street, Tulsa Oklahoma 74129, haroldj3@swbell.net, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (4065) Emails dated August 12 & 22 & 29, 2002, from Leslie N. Wright, 136 Maple Lawn, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, lesormore@att.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Campbell County).
- (4066) Four Families Of Amherst And Nelson County, Virginia: Bolling/Bowling, Campbell, Massie, & Maddox, by Shirley Thompson Craft, Minuteman Press, Staunton, Virginia, 2002.
- (4067) Emails dated August 20 to 23, 2002, from James Wright, 1923 Encino Drive, Crofton, Maryland 21114-1706, tonto104@home.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4068) Emails dated August 21, 2002, from Carole Rice, 2990 Gilham Road, Eugene, Oregon 97408-1624, carolemarie2@attbi.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Solomon Minnis Wright.
- (4069) Reserved.
- (4070) Letter dated August 12, 2002, from Mary Diener, 8410 Summerfield Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144, enclosing family photographs.
- (4071) Email dated August 23, 2002, Arthur G. Broadhurst, agbroadhurst@yahoo.com, regarding Broadhurst family.
- (4072) Emails dated August 24 & 29, 2002, from James G. Faulconer, 5200 Oakbrooke Drive, Kettering, Ohio 45440, jfaulconer@aol.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.

- (4073) Emails dated August 24, 2002, from Sherry Poole, 2107 Tulane Drive, Richardson, Texas 75081, spoole@airmail.net, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and James Samuel Wright.
- (4074) Emails dated August 25, 2002, from Martha Mangum, martha599@aol.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and James Samuel Wright.
- (4075) Letter dated August 24, 2002, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, fdchief1@cox.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4076) Letter dated August 25, 2002, from John A. Washington, 4208 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815.
- (4077) Campbell County, Virginia, Family Cemeteries, Volumes I-XI, Church Cemeteries, Volumes I-X, And Public Cemeteries, Volumes I-III, published by the Campbell County, Historical Society, 1997 to 2005.
- (4078) Posting dated August 22, 2002, by Jim G. Faulconer at http://www.rootsweb.com/~kyclark/wrightfam.html regarding 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (4079) Reserved.
- (4080) Email dated September 1, 2002, from Andrew Gambier, andrew@gambier.cc, regarding 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (4081) Emails dated September 2 to October 26, 2002, from Mary Lu Johnson, 132 Skyview Trail, Trafford, Alabama 35172-9288, hellomlu@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler and enclosing family group sheets for the Wheeler family.
- (4082) Email dated September 2, 2002, from Brett A. Martin, bamartin@intelos.net, regarding 1873 Thomas F. Wright of Buckingham County and 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County.
- (4083) Email dated September 4, 2002, from Harriett Hook, frauprof@aol.com.
- (4084) Email dated September 5, 2002, and letter dated September 30, 2002, from Whitney Moose, 21-12 Broadway, Apt. 3, Astoria, New York 11106, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1901 John Wright of Halifax County.

- (4085) Email dated September 5, 2002, from Ed Marsh, emarsh@spc.cc.tx.us, regarding Pate family.
- (4086) Emails dated September 7 & 9 & 20, 2002, and letter dated September 26, 2002, from Patti Oldaker 149 Fairway Drive, Carmel, New York 10512, poldaker@rcn.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Berry Wright.
- (4087) Letters dated September 7 & Oct 22, 2002, from Jack R. Craft, HC 71 Box 56, Princeton, West Virginia 24740, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4088) Emails dated September 15, 2002, and letter dated November 29, 2002, from Nancy Ayers, 4220 Saint David Court, Apt. G, Roanoke, Virginia 24018, npepperchipp@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County
- (4089) Reserved.
- (4090) Emails dated September 17, 2002, from Carol Clemmer, 9200 48th Place, College Park, Maryland 20740, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4091) Emails dated September 19, 2002, from Marlitta H. Perkins, P.O. Box 142, Blaine, Kentucky 41124-0142, 14thky@foothills.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and James Wright of Floyd County, Kentucky.
- (4092) Emails dated September 21, 2002, from William Holt, 203 S. Depot Street, Cherryville, North Carolina 28021, myfathersbus@vnet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4093) Emails dated September 27, 2002, from Rachell Lindley, 803 State Street, Hood River, Oregon 97031, chadl@gorge.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4094) Emails dated September 29, 2002, from Wanda Diomedes, wdiomedes@tds.net, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (4095) Emails dated September 30, 2002, from Ed Wright, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, edwright@delmarvaroots.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.

- (4096) Emails dated September 30, 2002, and October 6, 2002, and letter dated October 9, 2002, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (4097) Email dated October 18, 2002, from Michele Madsen, kwik2rer@grandecom.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4098) Emails dated October 29, 2002, from Jackie Gray, 705 Abilene Road, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923, jgray@linkabit.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and 1913 John W. Wright.
- (4099) Reserved.
- (4100) Email dated October 31, 2002, from Paul E. Thurston, paulus@nfx.net, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor).
- (4101) The Wooldridge Family, Volumes One and Two, by William C. Wooldridge, Sheridan Books, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 2002.
- (4102) Letter dated November 4, 2002, from Charles and Susan Brock, 3608 Hawthorne Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23222, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4103) Emails dated November 7, 2002, to January 15, 2003, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84057, bek159@aol.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (4104) Emails dated November 8, 2002, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (4105) Email dated November 13, 2002, from Howard Sappington, 1310 Miller Avenue, Chillicothe, Missouri 64601, hsppngtn@greenhills.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (4106) Email dated November 23, 2002, from Barbara Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083, bfox41@worldnet.att.net, regarding Grant family and John Grant marriage.
- (4107) Emails dated November 24, 2002, to February 1, 2003, from Lillian Kathleen Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Lattakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (4108) Emails dated November 28, 2002, from Joe Stinnett, Rt. 1, box 121, Harned, Kentucky 40144, js3519@hotmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Mary (Wright) Watts.
- (4109) Reserved.
- (4110) Letter dated November 30, 2002, from Frances E. Pollick, 1040 Allesandro, Morro Bay, California 93442-2407, enclosing family group sheets for John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4111) Letter dated December 6, 2002, from Charles W. Whitman, 219 E. 400 N., Springville, Utah 84663, regarding Grief Wright family and enclosing photographs of gravestones.
- (4112) Letter dated December 17, 2002, from Matthew Wright Atkinson, 1505-F Spring Harbor Drive, Delray Beach, Florida 33445, mattvmi80@aol.com, regarding family of Samuel Wright.
- (4113) GenForum Posting # 3832 dated August 16, 1999, by Carol regarding John Bernard Wright.
- (4114) Letter dated December 15, 2002, from Frances Saunders, 114V Carolina Meadows, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27517.
- (4115) Emails dated December 31, 2002, from Elaine Foster, 305 C Street, NE, #408, Washington, D.C. 20002, ef83024@starpower.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4116) Emails dated January 3, 2003, and letter dated January 5, 2003, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Southside Virginia and enclosing draft manuscript of Wrights of Brunswick, Lunenburg, and Mecklenburg Counties, Virginia, 1750-1815.
- (4117) Emails dated January 4, 2003, from Jan Hoy, jhoy1@ix.netcom.com, regarding Edward Wright (Sussex County).
- (4118) Letter dated January 4, 2003, from Carla J. Lieber, 412 N. Hannibal Street, Tremont, Illinois 61568, lebrpack@dpc.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4119) Reserved.
- (4120) Email dated January 5, 2003, from Patricia Marshall, oldcrone@sympatico.ca, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).

- (4121) Email dated January 5, 2003, from Shirley Glitz, glitz01@aol.com, regarding family of Jared Wright (Greene County, Pennsylvania).
- (4122) Emails dated January 1 & 6, 2003, and letter dated January 7, 2003, from Jo Anne Davis 2608 NW 46th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1855 Rite Wright of Franklin County.
- (4123) Letter dated January 6, 2003, from Pene Wright Herman, 9913 Aspen Knoll Court, Las Vegas, Nevada 89117, peneherman@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and George W. Wright.
- (4124) Emails dated January 11, 2003, from Ron Atkinson, 181 Queen Elizabeth Drive, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, Canada C1A 3B2, rona@islandtelecom.com, regarding family of Tristram Hillman.
- (4125) Letter dated January 11, 2003, from Barbara F. Barnes, 2875 West Sycamore Bch Road, Angola, Indiana 46703, webarnes@dmci.net, regarding Judkins family and John W. Judkins.
- (4126) Emails dated January 15 to February 11, 2003, from Victoria Stewart, 208 Palmer Road, Chehalis, Washington 98532, victoria@localaccess.com, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4127) Email dated January 20, 2003, from David Perkins, ddperk31222@msn.com, regarding Lourana (Wright) Perkins of Goochland County.
- (4128) Letter dated January 20, 2003, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, enclosing draft article for Washington Words and reply enclosing short summary of evidence for 1809 William Wright of Franklin County as son of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4129) Reserved.
- (4130) Emails dated January 26, 2003, from Viola Skinnell, 4455 Shingle Rock Road, Bedford, Virginia 24523, redskin567@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4131) Emails dated January 26, 2003, and letter dated February 3, 2003, from Karen C. Evans, 407 W. Millett, Dallas, Texas 75232, kevans2288@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4132) Email dated February 1, 2003, from Anna Lee, analeeu@aol.com, regarding John Wright (Montgomery County).

- (4133) Email dated February 2, 2003, from James Burgess, burgess@wecelebrateamerica.com, regarding 1760 Joseph Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4134) Email dated February 2, 2003, from Richard Overgard, overgard@erols.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James Wright.
- (4135) Email dated February 4, 2003, from Kerma Breedlove, kermaja@fidnet.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4136) Emails dated February 5, 2003, from Carole T. Kane, 713 Tradewinds Drive, Indian Harbour Beach, Florida 32937, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Rebecca (Wright) Dial.
- (4137) Email dated February 8, 2002, from Dan Wright, 5905 N. 300 West, Michigan City, Indiana 46360, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4138) Emails dated February 8, 2003, from Rita Holcomb, gone2tx85@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4139) Reserved.
- (4140) Email dated February 9, 2003, from Adell Ellen Thompson, 42 East 4800 South, Vernal, Utah 84078, GoT1124@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4141) Emails dated February 10, 2003, from Cindi Meyer, P.O. Box 208, Fawnskin, California 92333-0208, cbmeye1@attglobal.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4142) Email dated February 13, 2003, from Dixie Miller, wmusicmill@msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Powell O. Wright.
- (4143) Letter dated February 11, 2002, from Bettye Bolton Stanley, 124 Crestwood Drive, Madison Heights, Virginia 24572, neohuc1@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (4144) 1870 U.S. Census, Vermilion County, Illinois, posted on USGenWeb.
- (4145) Breckinridge County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Breckinridge County Courthouse, Hardinsburg, Kentucky 40143.

- (4146) Clark County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Clark County Courthouse, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.
- (4147) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, Rockingham County Courthouse, P.O. Box 26, Wentworth, North Carolina 27375-0026.
- (4148) GenForum Posting #3792 dated December 28, 2001, by Clarence Lee regarding family of 1877 Joseph Wright of Bedford County and Ann (Hill or Magan) Wright.
- (4149) Reserved.
- (4150) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (4151) Pulaski County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pulaski County Courthouse, Third Street, Pulaski, Virginia 24301.
- (4152) Roanoke County Graveyards Through 1920, compiled by the Roanoke Valley Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Center in the Square, Roanoke, Virginia 24008, no date.
- (4153) Military Records, Pension Applications, Heirs At Law And Civil War Military Records From The Fauquier County, Virginia, Court Minute Books, 1840-1904, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 1999.
- (4154) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Parish Records, 1858-1998</u>, by Van T. Renick, Rocky Mount, Virginia, 1998.
- (4155) <u>Fauquier County Virginia's Clerk's Loose Papers</u>, by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 2001.
- (4156) Email dated February 6, 2003, from James Doody, Naperville, Illinois, doodyj@aol.com, regarding James Wright (New Brunswick) family.
- (4157) Letter dated February 13, 2003, from Daniel Dreyfus, 1536 Forest Lane, McLean, Virginia 22101, ddreyfus@erols.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Lt. William Wright of Northfield, Connecticut.

- (4158) Emails dated February 17, 2003, from Martha Miller, Tulsa, Oklahoma, millerspost@cox.net, regarding family of John Wright and Nancy (Melton) Wright.
- (4159) Reserved.
- (4160) Email dated February 18, 2003, from Marilyn Symonds, P.O. Box 541953, Houston, Texas 77254-1953, sysite@hal-pc.org.
- (4161) <u>Index to Virginia Estates 1800-1865</u>, Volumes 1 to 3, compiled by Wesley E. Pippenger, Virginia Genealogical Society, Richmond, Virginia, 2001.
- (4162) Emails dated February 19, 2003, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4163) Letter dated February 19, 2003, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com.
- (4164) Letter dated February 19, 2003, from Juanita C. Wright, 5114 Marlyn Drive, Bethesda, Maryland 20816-1939, jcwright123@aol.com, regarding family of James Wright (Orange County).
- (4165) Letter dated February 19, 2003, from Kerma Breedlove, P.O. Box 31, Licking, Missouri 65542, kermaja@fidnet.com, regarding the family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>Lloyd & Ruth (Prichard) Wright & Descendents</u>, compiled by Howard L. Bowers, 104 Adelphi Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 27830, hibowers@nxs.net, revised February 8, 1995, and
  - (b) Descendent of Lloyd & Ruth (Prichard) Wright, compiled by Pam Crain, P.O. Box 362, Lamont, Oklahoma 74643, pjcrain@ hotmail.com, no date.
- (4166) Letter dated February 19, 2003, from Daniel Dreyfus, 1536 Forest Lane, McLean, Virginia 22101, ddreyfus@erols.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Lt. William Wright of Northfield, Connecticut.
- (4167) Letter dated February 20, 2003, from Howard L. Bowers, 104 Adelphi Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 27830, hibowers@nxs.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Coshocton County, Ohio, Wrights.

- (4168) Email dated February 21, 2003, from Benjamin T. Sharp, bt.sharp@verizon.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4169) Reserved.
- (4170) Email dated February 24, 2003, from David Leon Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, 828-963-7590, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and John C. Wright.
- (4171) Email dated March 2, 2003, from Jennifer P. Combs, 274 Cherry Road, Amherst, Virginia 24521, cjenrn@aol.com, regarding family of Willam Wesley Wright.
- (4172) Email dated March 3, 2003, from Wes Moreland, jwesiii@chartertn.net, regarding family of 1661 Edward Wright of York County.
- (4173) Email dated March 8, 2003, from Susan Knight, tobel-knight@comcast.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Cora Lee (Wright) Thrasher.
- (4174) Letter dated March 8, 2003, from William C. Woodridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffok, Virginia 23435-1730, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Mary Wooldridge/wright.
- (4175) GenForum posting dated March 9, 2003, by Bill Childs, billncony@comcast.net, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (4176) Emails dated March 13, 2003, from Dolores C. Rutherford, 1758 Carmelo Drive, Carmichael, California 95608-5764, dcr555@softcom.net, regarding family of William Wright (Goochland County).
- (4177) Email dated March 13, 2003, from Marryanne Brown, m3br@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4178) Email dated March 14, 2003, from Victoria Stewart, 208 Palmer Road, Chehalis, Washington 98532, victoria@localaccess.com, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County and enclosing copy of Descendants of William Matney Our Imigrant Ancestor.
- (4179) Reserved.
- (4180) Emails dated March 17, 2003, from James Wright, 1923 Encino Drive, Crofton, Maryland 21114-1706, tonto104@home.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.

- (4181) Email dated March 17, 2003, from Maxine Coleman Mills, maxdonmills@aol.com, 1821 Benjamin Wright (Orange County).
- (4182) Email dated March 21, 2003, from John Smallwood, 8181 Fannin Street, Number 2122, Houston, Texas 77054, jhs1964@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4183) Email dated March 22, 2003, from Becky Owens, rfsowens@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4184) Email dated March 24, 2003, from Mary Eldridge-Harris, mcgeorge\_mctree@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Rhoda (McGeorge) Wright.
- (4185) Letter dated April 2, 2003, from Laura Corcoran, 7035 US 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661, bobcat@zoomnet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4186) Letter dated April 5, 2003, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N. W. 60th Street, Seattle, Washington 98107-2328, ksunset33@attbi.com.
- (4187) Emails dated April 10 & 11, 2003, from Suzan Smith, 4912 Quail Ridge, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114, smisuze@juno.com, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (4188) 1850 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available at ftp://ftp.us-census.org/pub/usgenweb/census/ky/ trimble/1850 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4189) Reserved.
- (4190) Email dated April 12, 2003, from Louise Stewart, 8731 Toronto Circle, Lewisville, North Carolina 27203, Istewart1@triad.rr.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Elizabeth (Wright) Arnold.
- (4191) Email dated April 17, 2003, from Belinda Hudson, mbh@msmct.com, regarding Joel Wright of Mississippi.
- (4192) Email dated April 22, 2003, from Jesse M. Lawrence, Jr., Highland Oaks Ranch, 5300 East McKinney Road, Denton, Texas 76208, jmljr@flash.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Wheeler.
- (4193) WorldConnect Posting dated April 25, 2003, by Steve Swires, swires@dcc.net, regarding family of 1855 George Wright of Roanoke County.

- (4194) Email dated April 25, 2003, from Tamara Mitchell, mistamar2u@buckeye-express.com, regarding family of John Wright (Prince William County).
- (4195) Email dated April 26, 2003, from Cindy Clatterbuck, HCR 4, Box 37, Brightwood, Virginia 22715, richard\_cindy@ns.gemlink.com, regarding Lucy S. (Wright) Robertson.
- (4196) Emails dated April 27, 2003, from Margaret A. Kerns, 729 NW 1101 Road, Urich, Missouri 64788, margkerns@aol.com, regarding the family of John Wright (Alleghany County).
- (4197) Email dated April 27, 2003, Treva Bean, treva\_bean@msn.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4198) WrightsSouthernStates@groups.msn.com posting dated September 2, 2002, by Dan regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1840 Thomas Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4199) Reserved.
- (4200) Letter dated April 2003 from Lillian Kathleen Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Lattakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org.
- (4201) Email dated May 1, 2003, from Jim Hamrick, jimjan@netzero.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4202) Email dated May 3, 2003, from Carla Orcutt, solco2@earthlink.net, regarding 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (4203) Emails dated May 3, 2003, from Louise Perkins, 2112 Burning Tree Circle, Sebring, Florida 33872, perkins@tnni.net, regarding family of John Wright (Alleghany County).
- (4204) Email dated May 4, 2003, from James Burgess, jim@promobiz.biz, enclosing draft chapter on the Mott and Grant families.
- (4205) Email dated May 6, 2003, from Rollie Schafer, 3581 Hartlee Trace, Denton, Texas 76208, schafer@unt.edu, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Catherine (Wright) Breedlove.
- (4206) Email dated May 8, 2003, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (4207) Letter dated May 9, 2003, from Morey and Susan Schneider, 8447 E. Hinsdale Drive, Englewood, Colorado 80112, regarding birth of Alexander Grant.
- (4208) Letter dated May 11, 2003, from Edith Eckles, 8948 Leland Avenue, Sacramento, California 95829.
- (4209) Reserved.
- (4210) Email dated May 12, 2003, from Beverly Golden, bevgolden2000@yahoo.com, regarding family of Larkin Wright of Monroe County, Missouri, and 1832 William Wright of Orange County.
- (4211) Letter dated May 14, 2003, from John A. Washington, 4208 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815, enclosing letter from Joie Ryan Tedesco regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4212) Emails dated May 15, 2003, from Larry Wood, 2508 Mylinda Leah Lane, Joplin, Missouri 64804, lwood@joplin.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Elizabeth (Wright) Hamilton.
- (4213) Letter dated May 16, 2003, from Diane P. Ethridge, 335 South Rivershire Drive, Conroe, Texas 77304, deae@icc.net, regarding Reuben Wright (Surry County).
- (4214) Email dated May 18, 2003, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding 1730 John Wright of Goochland County.
- (4215) Letter dated May 19, 2003, from Marian DeMars, P.O. Box 115, Wofford Heights, California 93285, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4216) Email dated May 25, 2003, from Buddy & Linda Grubbs, 3001 Pelham Court, Jeffersontown, Kentucky 40299, lharbing@worldnet.att.net.
- (4217) Letter dated May 27, 2003, from S. W. Calhoun, Lauderdale County Department of Archives and History, Inc., P.O. Box 5511, Meridian, Mississippi 39302, regarding Joel Wright of Alabama.
- (4218) Letter dated May 27, 2003, from Gayle Washington, Rt. 1, Box, Flomot, Texas 79234, mgwash2@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4219) Reserved.

- (4220) WorldConnect Posting dated May 27, 2003, by Robert Jett, kyman001@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4221) Email dated May 30, 2003, from Lynne Bogner, 4924 Morning Falls Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131, bogners2@ttlv.net, regarding family of James Wright (Culpepper County) and Frances (Finney) Wright.
- (4222) WorldConnect Posting dated June 6, 2003, by Mike Ooten, msooten@comcast.com, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4223) Illinois Death Records, available from the Office of the Secretary of State, Springfield, Illinois 62756.
- (4224) Emails dated June 12, 2003, and letter dated June 17, 2003, from Daniel Dreyfus, 1536 Forest Lane, McLean, Virginia 22101, ddreyfus@erols.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Lt. William Wright of Northfield, Connecticut.
- (4225) Email dated June 28, 2003, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4226) Emails dated June 30, 2003, from Tanya Parker, 310 Dishman Road, Canmer, Kentucky 42722, tlparker@scrtc.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Littleberry Wright.
- (4227) Email dated July 4, 2003, from Donna Morgan, 5314 Bedfordshire Avenue, Harrisburg, North Carolina 28075, dfmorgan@vnet.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4228) Email dated July 3, 2003, from Kevin Greer, kgreer@vci.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Sarah (Greer) Wright.
- (4229) Reserved.
- (4230) Letter dated July 3, 2003, from Elizabeth Armour Taylor, 3581 Somerset Avenue, Castro Valley, California 94546, eftaylor2@attbi.com, regarding Grant family.
- (4231) Wright GenForum Posting dated July 5, 2003, by Sylvia Ray, 23 Turner Terrace, Hampton, Virginia 23666, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (4232) Letter dated July 6, 2003, from Louise Stewart, 8731 Toronto Circle, Lewisville, North Carolina 27023, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Elizabeth (Wright) Arnold.
- (4233) Letter dated July 10, 2003, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding Wrights of Virginia.
- (4234) Email dated July 11, 2003, from Becky Duncan, beckycduncan@yahoo.com, regarding Frances (Wright) Hollingsworth.
- (4235) Emails dated July 12 & August 2, 2003, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wrights of Essex County and Benjamin P. Wright.
- (4236) Email dated July 15, 2003, from Nora Smithey, P.O. Box 26, 465 Bridge Street, Mill Creek, Illinois 62961, penobaby@globaleyes.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Joseph Wright.
- (4237) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Land Grants (1785-1900) and Deed Records (1785-1897), Franklin County, Virginia:

Sutro Library,

Western Reserve Library,

National Genealogical Society Library,

Family History Library.

Bedford City/County Museum,

VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society.

Library of Virginia Foundation,

Virginia Historical Society,

Virginia Genealogical Society,

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Library,

Roanoke City Public Library,

The Newberry Library,

New England Historic Genealogical Society,

Allen County Public Library,

Franklin County Historical Society,

Library of Congress,

Jones Memorial Library,

Maryland Historical Society,

Tennessee State Library and Archives,

North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources,

South Carolina Archives & History Center,

Library of Congress,

Kentucky Historical Society.

- (4238) Email dated July 22, 2003, from Julie Alphin, 967 Linton Road, Meridian, Mississippi 39301, alphin@bellsouth.net, regarding family of Joel Wright of Alabama.
- (4239) Reserved.
- (4240) Email dated July 28, 2003, from Ken Wright, 3832 Grand Central Place West, Jacksonville, Florida 32246, cardsofken@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John W. Wright.
- (4241) Email dated July 22, 2003, from Betty J. Snowden Peschka, 5020 West Peoria Avenue, #130, Glendale, Arizona 85302-1718, regarding family of Joel Wright of Alabama.
- (4242) Email dated July 28, 2003, from John Smallwood, 8181 Fannin Street, #434, Houston, Texas 77054, jhs1964@worldnet.att.net.
- (4243) Email dated July 31, 2003, from Carolyn Hal Bruce, cdhbruce@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4244) Email dated August 4, 2003, from Kelly, kelly82270@bellsouth.net, regarding John Wright and Grisella Drucilla (McAdams) Wright.
- (4245) Letter dated August 7, 2003, from Richard K. Wright, 1315 Stanford Street, #1, Santa Monica, California 90404-2516, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and 1923 Robert Daniel Wright of Guilford County, North Carolina.
- (4246) <u>Birth Records Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1860-1879</u>, compiled by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, beverlym@swva.net, May 23, 2001.
- (4247) Letter dated August 6, 2003, from David & Julie Wright, 17695 Bowdish Road, Gregory, Michigan 48137, y@wyeknotinc.com.
- (4248) <u>British Roots of Maryland Families</u>, Volumes I & II, by Robert W. Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1999 & 2002.
- (4249) Reserved.
- (4250) Posting at www.rootsweb.com/~valancas/tiths1700.html of 1700 Tithe List for Lancaster County, Virginia.

- (4251) Posting at www.rootsweb.com/~valancas/tiths1716.html of 1716 Tithe List for Lancaster County, Virginia, from William and Mary College Quarterly Historical Magazine, Vol. 21, No. 2, October 1912, page 106.
- Virginia Colonial Abstracts Series 2, Vol. 2, Lancaster County, Virginia,
  Court Orders And Deeds 1656-1680, by Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern
  Historical Press, Inc., The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., 275 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina, 29601, 1979.
- (4253) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds, 1652-1850</u>, compiled by Ida J. Lee, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1965.
- (4254) The Vestry Book of Southam Parish, Cumberland County, Virginia, 1745-1792, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 2002.
- (4255) <u>Footprints From The Old Survey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In</u> Virginia, by Roger C. Dodson, Pittsylvania Historical Society, 1989.
- (4256) Ancestry.com posting dated August 3, 2003, by hobsonwright@cs.com regarding Jarrett Wright.
- (4257) Letter dated August 3, 2003, from Dereka Smith, National Genealogical Society, 4527 17th Street, North, Arlington, Virginia 22204, regarding Folger family.
- (4258) Emails dated August 8, 2003, from Rita Holcomb, 616 Kessler, Sherman, Texas 75902, gone2tx85@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4259) Reserved.
- (4260) Email dated August 13, 2003, from David Wright, wyeknot@direcway.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4261) Emails dated August 13 and September 8 and October 17, 2003, from Cindi McDonald Rowell, 110 BelAir Drive, Hattiesburg, Mississippi 39402, katieelyse@msn.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4262) Email dated August 14, 2003, from John H. Smallwood, 8181 Fannin Street, #434, Houston, Texas 77054.
- (4263) Email dated August 8, 2003, and letter dated August 14, 2003, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 8630 North 36th Street, Richland, Michigan 49083,

- bfox@kbs.msu.edu, regarding Grant family and enclosing family photographs.
- (4264) Emails dated August 26 and September 3, 2003, from Becky Dozier, 3522 Pebble Beach, Augusta, Georgia 30907, rldozier@aol.com, regarding family of David M. Wright, Sr.
- (4265) Email dated August 28, 2003, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4266) Email dated August 26, 2003, from Kathy Lamm, lammypie14@msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Eady B. (Wright) Campbell.
- (4267) Email dated August 29, 2003, from A. Sharp, stemmatis@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Henrico County.
- (4268) Email dated August 30, 2003, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4269) Reserved.
- (4270) Emails dated September 2 and 3, 2003, from Sherry Wright Poole, 2107 Tulane Drive, Richardson, Texas 75081, spoole@airmail.net, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and James Samuel Wright.
- (4271) Letter dated September 2, 2003, and emails from Dolores C. Rutherford, 1758 Carmelo Drive, Carmichael, California 95608-5764, dcr555@softcom.net, regarding family of Wright and Mann families.
- (4272) Email dated September 3, 2003, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4273) Email dated September 4, 2003, from Chuck Bradner, bradner708@lynchburg.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Pryor Wright.

- (4274) GenForum Posting dated April 12, 1999, by Carl Quinn, cbquinn@yahoo.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (4275) Emails dated September 5 & 10 and October 15, 2003, from Lois Campbell, 3955 Fort Worth Avenue, Alexandria, Virginia 22304, leonard848@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) Massie.
- (4276) Email dated September 6, 2003, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4277) Email dated September 9, 2003, from Diane Ethridge, Conroe, Texas, deae@lcc.net, regarding Reuben Wright of Brunswick County.
- (4278) Letters dated September 11 & 27, 2003, from Alice Brubaker, 28 Manor Drive, Fort Pierce, Florida 84982, regarding family of 1840 Thomas Wright of Mercer County, Kentucky.
- (4279) Reserved.
- (4280) Emails dated September 13, 2003, from Jay H. Garner, 15902 Harris Avenue, Belton, Missouri 64012, jgarner4@kc.rr.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4281) Email dated September 14, 2003, from Eunice B. Kirkman, ebkirkman@starband.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) Bateman.
- (4282) Emails and letter dated September 15, 2003, from Rollie Schafer, 3581 Hartlee Trace, Denton, Texas 76208, rollieschafer@charter.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and George Washington Wright.
- (4283) Email dated September 15, 2003, from Denise Burnette Gilliland, necegil@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Susanna (Wright) Burnett.
- (4284) Email dated September 15, 2003, and letter dated September 18, 2003, from William Don McKay, 1052 North Shem Drive, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464, don\_kay@charleston.net, regarding family of 1813 Robert Wright of Abbeville District, South Carolina.

- (4285) Emails dated September 17, 2003, from Theresa Pogue, 118 Lawson Lane, Calhoun, Georgia 30701, poguesj@cs.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4286) Emails dated September 19, 2003, and letter dated September 29, 2003, from Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, gjacobs@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Lloyd Wright.
- (4287) Email dated September 27, 2003, from Robert W. Gillespie, bgilles@wcnet.net, regarding James Wright of Philadelphia.
- (4288) Letter dated October 2, 2003, from Richard K. Wright, 1315 Stanford Street, #1, Santa Monica, California 90404-2516, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4289) Reserved.
- (4290) Email dated October 5, 2003, from John H. Smallwood, 7777 Greenbriar Drive, #2027, Houston, Texas 77030, john.smallwood@sbcglobal.net.
- (4291) Emails dated October 5, 2003, from Doris Burkhamer, 1011 Esslinger Road, Climax Springs, Missouri 65324, dburk@advertisnet.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4292) Email dated October 7, 2003, from Toneata Martocchio, 3353 Chicharra Way, Coulterville, California 95311, toneata1@aol.com.
- (4293) Email dated October 7, 2003, from Libbie Griffin, 1218 Mona Passage Court, New Bern, North Carolina 28560, libbie29@cox.net.
- (4294) Email dated October 7, 2003, from Pamela Pyle, 1730 S. Maurice, Denison, Texas 75020, jwritewords@yahoo.com.
- (4295) Email dated October 9, 2003, and letter dated October 15, 2003, from Donna Helmuth, Mary Ball Washington Museum & Library, P.O. Box 97, Lancaster, Virginia 22503, mbwlibrary@rivnet.net, enclosing materials regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (4296) Emails dated October 17, 2003, from Michael L. Ramsey, 1415 Downs, #63, Woodward, Oklahoma 73801, ram720@hotmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Sarah Ann (Wright) Ramsey.

- (4297) Emails dated October 20, 2003, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding Wrights of Lancaster County.
- (4298) Emails dated October 28, 2003, from Ken DeLong, 115 Easterly Street, Goversville, New York 12078, ken@juniorbobsled.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County) and Sallie M. (Wright) Delong.
- (4299) Reserved.
- (4300) Email dated October 29, 2003, from Gretchen Bellman, gbellman@gwe.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) (Bateman) Mayes and Mayse family.
- (4301) Email dated October 30, 2003, from Paul Wright, 25745 Chernick, Taylor, Michigan 48180, pcwrig@roushind.com.
- (4302) Emails dated October 31, 2003, from Gloria Jarrell, gjarrell@pivot.net regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Campbell family.
- (4303) Email dated November 1, 2003, from Pia, piroham9@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Shadrack Wright.
- (4304) Email dated November 8, 2003, from Valerie Burd, paul.burd@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mays family.
- (4305) Lancaster County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- (4306) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Order Book Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1656-1706,</u> multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1993 to 1999.
- (4307) Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1652-1714, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1991-2003.
- (4308) Lancaster County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- (4309) Reserved.

- (4310) <u>Abstracts Lancaster County, Virginia, Wills 1653-1800</u>, by Ida J. Lee, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1959.
- (4311) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Stafford County, Virginia 1686-1765</u>, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1987-1989.
- Virginia County Court Records, Order Book Abstracts of Stafford County,
  Virginia 1664-1693, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam
  Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia
  22101-3402, 1987-1988.
- (4313) Rootsweb.com posting dated October 20, 2002, by Jesse Macon Lawrence Jr., jmljr39@msn.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Wheeler.
- (4314) Email dated November 15, 2003, from Sandy Rowe, wlsrowe@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Edy (Wright) Campbell.
- (4315) Emails dated November 15 and December 16 & 18 & 20, 2003, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Edy (Wright) Campbell.
- (4316) King William County, Virginia, Record Book Abstracts 1702-1721, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, antientpress@aol.com, 1996.
- (4317) Letter dated November 18, 2003, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Rhoda Dulcena (Wright) LaMontaine.
- (4318) Emails dated November 22 & 24 & 25, 2003, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Wrights of Goochland County.
- (4319) Reserved.
- (4320) Emails dated November 24, 2003, from Steve Baldwin, 4809 W. Edson Street, Boise, Idaho 83705, sjbaldwin@cableone.net, regarding Wrights of Amherst and Nelson Counties and William Wright (Amherst County).

- (4321) Emails and letter dated November 27, 2003, from Donna Helmuth, Mary Ball Washington Library, 8346 Mary Ball Road, Lancaster, Virginia 22503, lehdeh@direcway.com, enclosing documents related to Wrights of Lancaster County.
- (4322) Emails dated November 30, 2003, from Patty Axford, 15 Star House Lane, Groton, Massachusetts 01450, pattyaxford@charter.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1872 David C. Wright of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (4323) GenForum posting dated July 23, 2002, by Tosca Simms, tkwhsimms@hovac.com, regarding 1714 John Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (4324) Emails dated December 6, 2003, from Mary Doris Wright, 1707 Temple Drive, Winter Park, Florida 32789, jtc18621@wmconnect.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (4325) Email dated December 4, 2003, from Robert Worden, rworden@paducah.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Bethena (Wright) Cash.
- (4326) Emails dated December 10, 2003, and letter dated January 21, 2004, from Kim Tyson, 136 East Seward Avenue, Burlingame, Kansas 66413, ktyson@osprey.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and John J. Wright and 1805 William Wright of Fauguier County.
- (4327) Letter dated December 11, 2003, from Eric Saunders, 700 Carolina Meadows #116, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27517-7547, regarding Frances (Wright) Saunders.
- (4328) Emails dated December 14 & 20, 2003, from Virginia P. Smith, 107 Aero Drive, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, vapsmith@earthlink.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Sarah Jane (Wright) Bryant.
- (4329) Reserved.
- (4330) Emails dated December 14 & 16, 2003, from James Emory, james\_emory@msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Eady (Wright) Campbell.
- (4331) Letter dated December 15, 2003, from Jennifer Combs, 274 Cherry Road, Amherst, Virginia 24521, cjenrn@aol.com, regarding family of Willam Wesley Wright and enclosing photographs of tombstones.

- (4332) Email dated December 17, 2003, from Fay Hoodock, fay@thalia.org, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons.
- (4333) GenForum posting dated December 19, 2003, by Kelley Biskey, regarding the family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Ann (Hill or Megan) Wright.
- (4334) WorldConnect posting dated December 19, 2003, by Terry Kinman, phwhdo@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Daniel Boone Wright.
- (4335) Email dated December 21, 2003, from Arthur G. Broadhurst, 820 Carolina Circle SW, Vero Beach, Florida 32962, agbroadhurst@broadhurst.us, regarding Broadhurst family.
- (4336) Emails dated December 21, 2003, and January 24, 2004, and letter dated January 8, 2004, from J. R. VanHoose, 241 4th Street, Paintsville, Kentucky 41240, jrvanhoose@paintsville.k12.ky.us, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Highley family.
- (4337) Letter dated December 25, 2003, from Richard Korns, 2402 E. Rahn Road, Dayton, Ohio 45440.
- (4338) Email dated December 27, 2003, from Ann Wright, 21998 205th Avenue, Paris, Michigan 49338, breezey\_0828@yahoo.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and James D. Wright.
- (4339) Reserved.
- (4340) Email dated December 27, 2003, from Ona S. Dodson, 100 San Mateo Circle, Hemet, California 92543, onadodson@highstream.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Martha (Ransone) Coleman.
- (4341) Email dated December 29, 2003, from Joe Craig, joe.craig@spirentcom.com, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (4342) Email dated December 30, 2003, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street NE, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and photos of gravestones of Elizabeth (Crawford) Wright.
- (4343) Email dated December 31, 2003, from Justin Glenn, Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family

- of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4344) Email dated January 1, 2004, from Barbara Wright, 418 Vass Branch, Beckley, West Virginia 25801, barbwright300@hotmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Alleghany County).
- (4345) GenForum posting dated July 30, 2002, by Peggy Miller, pmiller@olg.com, regarding family of 1879 George W. Wright of Alleghany County.
- (4346) Email dated January 3, 2004, from Diantha Sprouse, 6207 Rime Village Drive, #103, Huntsville, Alabama 35806, ddaysprouse@msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Melander Wright.
- (4347) WorldConnect posting by Wanda Brooks, wbrooks50@yahoo.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County and James D. Wright.
- (4348) GenForum posting dated January 5, 2004, by Fred Ray, fred@retromedia.org, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons.
- (4349) Reserved.
- (4350) Email dated January 5, 2004, from Carla Orcutt, 14411 Madison Avenue, NE, Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-1156, solco2@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (4351) Email dated January 5, 2004, from Darla Hopper, darla.hopper@smail.astate.edu, regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4352) Email dated January 5, 2004, from Jennifer Hall, P.O. Box 743, Eden, North Carolina 27289-0743, jenineden@yahoo.com, regarding family of Smith Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4353) Email dated January 10, 2004, from Laurie Goodman Lenz, 2760 Sunnymeade Road, Rustburg, Virginia 24588-3335, Ilenz52063@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor) and enclosing family group sheets for the Stinnett family.
- (4354) Emails dated January 15, 2004, and February 22, 2004, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, dpsqrd@charter.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons.

- (4355) Emails dated January 17, 2004, from Crissy Schilling, 2434 South Judy Avenue, Fresno, California 93727, lonewolfkaraoke@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4356) Email dated January 18, 2004, and letter dated January 23, 2004, from Thomas W. Rorrer, Jr., 1721 Greenway Drive, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401, tomrorrer@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Mary (Wright) Roarer.
- (4357) Email dated January 18, 2004, from Douglas Wright, dmwgen@aol.com, regarding James Henry Wright and Robert Wrights of Virginia.
- (4358) Emails dated January 19 & 23, 2004, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Southside Virginia and Brunswick, Lunenburg, and Mecklenburg Counties.
- (4359) Reserved.
- (4360) Acknowledgement letters for contributions to libraries and orders for Sorting Some of the Wrights of Southern Virginia, Part I: 1763 Thomas Wright Of Bedford County.
- (4361) <u>Biographical Souvenir of the State of Texas</u>, 1889, available on www.rootsweb.com/~txfannin/s.html.
- (4362) Email dated January 20, 2004, from April Alexandria Bass, 2929 Hayes Road #1007, Houston, Texas 77082, aabass@compassnet.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James E. M. Wright and enclosing photos of gravestones of James E. Wright and Thomas H. Wright.
- (4363) Email dated January 21, 2004, from Howard R. Jeter, 998 First Street, North Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 15642, hjeter@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4364) Emails dated January 22, 2004, from Diane Ethridge, 335 South Rivershire Drive, Conroe, Texas 77304, deae@lcc.net, regarding Reuben Wright.
- (4365) Email dated January 22, 2004, from Sandra Wright Due, 131 Sheila Drive, San Antonio, Texas 78209, 7billd@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County) and 1910 William P. Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4366) Email dated January 22, 2004, from Christia Causbie, ccausbie@bellsouth.net, regarding Joseph Wright.

- (4367) Email dated January 25, 2004, and letter dated January 26, 2004, from Max E. Bowen, 525 Pembrook Court, Neenah, Wisconsin 54956, sharomax@athenet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and James Lawrence Wright.
- (4368) Email dated January 26, 2004, from Harry Howeth, 3164 Sarah Road H89, Lewes, Delaware 19958, howethh@aol.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4369) Reserved.
- (4370) GenForum posting dated January 26, 2004, by Mary Gooding, dav3131@comcast.net, regarding family of William Wright of Orange County.
- (4371) Email dated January 28, 2004, from Dale (Holdren) Meador, P.O. Box 52, Blue Ridge, Virginia 24064-0052, dale\_holdren@hotmail.com.
- (4372) Email dated January 29, 2004, from Wanda Bryant, 1610 Oak Ridge Drive, Dickinson, Texas 77539, lbjr@hal-pc.org, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1898 Greenberry Franklin Wright of Fannin County, Texas.
- (4373) GenForum posting dated January 30, 2004, by Beverly Golden, bevgolden2000@yahoo.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County.
- (4374) Email dated January 31, 2004, from Wilburn Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115, wdw62539@comcast.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (4375) Email dated January 31, 2004, from Susan Wright, philo-wright@toast.net, regarding families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Alice (Slocum) Wright.
- (4376) Email dated February 1, 2004, from Gary Wright, 8401 South Kolb Road, #144, Tucson, Arizona 85706, gwright27@cox.net, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4377) Email dated February 1, 2004, from James Wright, 1923 Encino Drive, Crofton, Maryland 21114-1706, tonto104@comcast.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and 1915 Richard Green Wright of Stokes County, North Carolina.

- (4378) Emails dated February 1, 2004, from Tanya Parker, kydragonla@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Littleberry Wright.
- (4379) Reserved.
- (4380) Email dated February 4, 2004, from Kay Hauser, k3haus@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4381) Letter dated February 8, 2004, from Margaret Westman, 902 Evergreen Court, Vadnais Heights, Minnesota 55127, regarding family of John Wright (Alleghany County) and Hickerson Wright.
- (4382) Email dated February 9, 2004, from Scott Baumann, 525 SE 8th Place, Cape Coral, Florida 33990, wsb221@swfla.rr.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William Ambrose Wright.
- (4383) Email dated February 10, 2004, from Joseph G. Wright, 2908 East College Street, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, joe88240@peoplepc.com, regarding James W. Wright (Sevier County, Arkansas).
- (4384) Emails dated February 10, 2004, from Roberta Russell, rjrussell@rkymthnhi.com, regarding William Wright (Preble County, Ohio).
- (4385) Email dated February 10, 2004, from Lisa Savage, 2026 Lynette Drive, Greensboro, North Carolina 27403, walkinged@aol.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4386) GenForum posting dated February 13, 2004, by Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, gjacobs@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4387) Emails dated February 13 & 17, 2004, from Florence Wright, 4530 Theo Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32207, flo777@bellsouth.net, regarding family of William Wright (Hanover County Tailor).
- (4388) Emails dated February 14 & 19 & 22, 2004, from Peggy Ruth Teegen, mawmyers@digdat.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4389) Reserved.
- (4390) GenForum posting dated February 14, 2004, by Howard E. Grider regarding 1876 Thomas E. Wright of Bartholomew County, Indiana.

- (4391) Email dated February 20, 2004, from Libby Baker, 3 Bedell Road, Amawalk, New York 10501, libbybaker@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and John James.
- (4392) Email dated February 15, 2004, from Margaret Iverson, 15009 443rd Avenue SE, North Bend, Washington 98045, dale.iverson@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Wrights of Bath County, Kentucky.
- (4393) Emails dated February 15, 2004, and letter dated February 18, 2004, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street NE, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548-6427, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4394) Emails dated February 16, 2004, from Eric James, ericjames@ericjames.org, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James family.
- (4395) Emails dated February 16, 2004, from Emma Walters Downey, 112 Frazee Hall-0031, 406 Administration Drive, Lexington, Kentucky 40506-0001, emma@uky.edu, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Aquilla Wright.
- (4396) Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Land Tax Lists, Franklin County, Virginia, 1786-1860.
- (4397) Email dated February 17, 2004, from Karen Piojda, 4245 Waterbend Drive East, Maumee, Ohio 43537, ksue847@worldnet.att.net.
- (4398) Our Colonial Ancestors From 1619 to 1799, by Bruce A. Howard, Specialty Publishing & Printing, Box 414, Quitman, Mississippi, 1998.
- (4399) Reserved.
- (4400) Emails dated February 24, 2004, from Madeline Richardson, 1420 North Citrus, Visalia, California 93292-4109, maddyrich@aol.com, regarding Wright DNA testing for 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4401) Emails dated February 24, 2004, from Emma Walters Downey, 112 Frazee Hall-0031, 406 Administration Drive, Lexington, Kentucky 40506-0001, emma@uky.edu, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4402) Emails dated February 24, 2004, from Anna M. Kastrup, 8603 Lowery Way, West Chester, Ohio 45069-6720, annamkastrup@lycos.com, regarding 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.

- (4403) Letter dated February 25, 2004, from James Ferguson, 808 Gladstell Road, Apt 1309, Conroe, Texas 77304, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4404) Email dated February 27, 2004, from Steve DiBastiani, 199 Whittier Road, Pawtucket, Rhode Island 02861, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4405) Email dated March 1, 2004, from Kim Tyson, 136 East Seward Avenue, Burlingame, Kansas 66413, ktyson@osprey.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and John J. Wright and 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4406) Letter dated March 4, 2004, from Madeline Richardson, 1420 North Citrus, Visalia, California 93292-4109, maddyrich@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1915 John Wright.
- (4407) Internet Posting by D. E. Jack Pace at http:\\freepages.genealogy. rootsweb.com/~gensoup/pacewill/index.html regarding Pace family.
- (4408) Email dated March 8, 2004, from Laurie Goodman Lenz, 2760 Sunnymeade Road, Rustburg, Virginia 24588-3335, Ilenz52063@aol.com, regarding Wright families of Amherst County.
- (4409) Reserved.
- (4410) Email dated March 9, 2004, from Ron Bozarth, 623 South 18th Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048, reb71@kc.rr.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4411) Emails dated March 13 & 16, 2004, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Southside Virginia and Brunswick, Lunenburg, and Mecklenburg Counties and enclosing drafts of works on Wright families.
- (4412) Emails dated March 17,2004, from Jane Cooper-Hill, 1871 Bay Shore Drive, Rockport, Texas 78382, attyhill@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4413) Email dated March 18, 2004, from Tiffany Spencer, 44 Wright Lane, Lovingston, Virginia 22949, tsb8e@yahooo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4414) Emails dated March 18, 2004, from Ernestine Tabor, 4884 Kalmia Circle, Middleburg, Florida 32068, grainie1@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (4415) Email dated March 19, 2004, from Libby Baker, 3 Bedell Road, Amawalk, New York 10501, libbybaker@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and John James.
- (4416) Rootweb Posting dated March 19, 2004, by Amanda Hulse, abh\_genealogy@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Elizabeth Jane (Wright) Mays.
- (4417) Email dated March 19, 2004, from C. J. White, 7718 Saratoga Ridge Court, Apt. 104, Springfield, Virginia 22153, cjwhite46@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4418) Email dated March 20, 2004, from Sarah S. Collins, 3499 Spring Mill Road, Concord, Virginia 24538, four-aces@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4419) Reserved.
- (4420) Email dated March 21, 2004, from Max E. Bowen, 525 Pembrook Court, Neenah, Wisconsin 54956, sharomax@athenet.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Thomas Alexander Wright.
- (4421) Emails dated March 23, 2004, from Don Cathey, Jr., 361 West Pine Street, McCleary, Washington 98557, catheytown@comcast.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4422) Emails dated March 28, 2004, from Cheryl Mays Howard, 304 Sonshine Way, Yorktown, Virginia 23690, cabinsong@cox.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4423) Email dated March 28, 2004, from Mary Lu Johnson, 132 Skyview Trail, Trafford, Alabama 35172-9288, hellomlu@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1816 James Wright of Jackson County, Tennessee.
- (4424) Rootsweb posting dated October17, 2003, by Robert L. Jackson at http://boards.ancestry.com regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- Emails dated April 5 & 6 & 7 & 8 9 &14 & May 17 & 29, 2004, and December 26, 2006, from Ben Marshall, 26 Muirfield Green Lane, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, bmarsh1999@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1901 George E. Wright of Larue County, Kentucky.

- (4426) Letters dated April 12 and May 12, 2004, from Dorothy H. Ward, 11030 SW 52nd Court, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33328-4706, regarding Wrights of Southside Virginia and 1661 Edward Wright of York County.
- (4427) Emails dated April 14, 2004, from Ted Stout, 94-281 Apele Street, Mililani Town, Hawaii 96789-2146, wted.stout@verizon.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4428) Email dated April 19, 2004, from James V. Watts, 604 Bryan Terrace Drive, Brandon, Florida 33511, tampatider@tampabay.rr.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Anner (Wright) Waters.
- (4429) Reserved.
- (4430) Email dated April 21, 2004, from Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, gjacobs@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4431) Rootsweb posting dated April 23, 2004, by Cal Ingram, cingram@infiead. com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wright) Lewis.
- (4432) Emails dated April 24, 2004, from Michael H. Thorne, mhthorne@juno. com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4433) Emails dated April 25 & May 1, 2004, from Don Cathey, Jr., 361 West Pine Street, McCleary, Washington 98557, catheytown@comcast.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4434) Emails dated April 26 & May 4, 2004, from Diane McClay, 2928 Edgewood Road, Bryans Road, Maryland 20616, deemc56@verizon.net, regarding family of Smith Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4435) Email dated April 29, 2004, from William Zehm, zehmw2@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4436) Email dated April 29, 2004, from Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, gjacobs@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4437) Email dated April 29, 2004, from Nora Smithey, P.O. Box 26, 465 Bridge Street, Mill Creek, Illinois 62961, alnms1962@Il.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.

- (4438) Memoirs Of Wayne County And The City Of Richmond, Indiana, by Henry Clay Fox, editor, Western Historical Association, Madison, Wisconsin, 1912.
- (4439) Reserved.
- (4440) Rootsweb posting by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 535 West Second St., Maryville, Missouri 64468, veasleyd@aol.com, titled <u>A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines</u>.
- (4441) Pace Society of America posting at www.pacesocity.org titled Results of the Pace DNA Study.
- (4442) Emails dated May 1 & June 9 & July 6, 2004, and letter dated June 18, 2004, from Mary Ann Porter, 10437 Calico Circle, San Diego, California 92126, pmaprtr@cs.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (4443) Rootsweb posting dated August 17, 2002, by Philomena Mead, menamead@optonline.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County.
- (4444) Rootsweb WorldConnect posting dated May 6, 2004, by Mo Ramage, moramage@msn.com, regarding Hudnall family.
- (4445) Emails dated May 6, 2004, from Dave Bennett, 105 Solitude Way, Cary, North Carolina 27511, dben1259@nc.rr.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Abitha (Wright) Richards.
- (4446) Rootsweb WorldConnect posting dated May 7, 2004, by Margaret Scheffler, mscheffl@twcny.rr.com, regarding Dayton family and Isaac Dayton.
- (4447) Email dated May 9, 2004, to research group on 1805 William Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio, and enclosing copy of Family Record of 1834 William Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4448) Postings at MyFamily.com, www.myfamily.com, "Which Wright is right", relating to Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4449) Reserved.
- (4450) Email dated May 15, 2004, from Michael H. Thorne, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1834 William Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4451) Emails dated May 16, 2004, from Nancy Campling, 4291 Hunters Run Boulevard, Reading, Pennsylvania 19606, nancycampling@aol.com,

- regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Elizabeth (Wright) Gearhart.
- (4452) Email dated May 16, 2004, from Leonard E. Wright, 430 Eastern Drive, Radcliff, Kentucky 40160, leandwally@ wmconnect.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4453) Emails dated May 19, 2004, from Minga Stivers, 12219 Banbury Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34654, minga@sanctum.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (4454) Email dated May 19, 2004, from Susan Wright, philo-wright@toast.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4455) Letters dated May 19 & 30, 2004, from Joseph L. Cramer, 152 South Fairfax, Denver, Colorado 80246-1141, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and McCormack family.
- (4456) Telephone call on May 24, 2004, with Elizabeth Wright and Laurie Wright regarding families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4457) Email dated May 24, 2004, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding DNA results for descendants of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4458) Letter dated May 24, 2004, from Seeley G. Mudd Manuscript Library, Princeton University, 65 Olden Street, Princeton, New Jersey 08544, enclosing biographical information on John Wright, Class of 1752.
- (4459) Reserved.
- (4460) Email dated May 30, 2004, from Dorthy Casten, 3974 Colorado Springs Drive, Fort Worth, Texas 76123, dlp5559@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (4461) Emails dated June 4 & 5 & 7 & 8, 2004, from Shirley Strickland, 12895 Huntley Manor Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32224, sstrkInd@ bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Watts family.
- (4462) Email dated June 12, 2004, from Lucille Payne, 1521 Moss Avenue, Leesburg, Florida 34748, Icpayne1@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Wheeler.

- (4463) 1871 Census, Ottawa District, Canada, available from the Library and Archives Canada, 395 Wellington Street, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0N4, Canada.
- (4464) Emails dated June 17, 2004, from Judy Harvey, 9559 Beaver Pike, Jackson, Ohio 45640, harveyj@zoomnet.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4465) Email dated July 3, 2004, from Cynthia Etter, 3973 Albright Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90066, lutette@comcast.net, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4466) Email dated July 4, 2004, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4467) Email dated July 5, 2004, from Carl Wright, P.O. Box 32, Ganado, Texas 77962, carlmusicman@ykc.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (4468) Chronicles of Oklahoma, Volume 19, Number 1, March 1941, Necrology for 1940 John Henry Wright of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, available at http://digital.library.okstate.edu/chronicles/v019/v019p106.html.
- (4469) Reserved.
- (4470) Email dated July 11, 2004, from Stephan Baldwin, 4809 W. Edson Street, Boise, Idaho 83705, sjbaldwin@cableone.net, regarding Thomas J. Wright and family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (4471) Email dated July 14, 2004, from Mary Celine Scott, 3260 Felton Street, Newbury Park, California 91320, mary celine@adelphia.net.
- (4472) 1840 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4473) 1850 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4474) 1870 Census, Mendocino County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4475) 1880 Census, Mendocino County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4476) 1860 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4477)1870 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4478)1880 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4479)Reserved. (4480)1830 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4481)1840 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4482)1850 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4483)1850 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4484)1860 Census, Calhoun County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4485)1870 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4486)1880 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4487)1860 Census, St. Clair County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4488)1870 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4489)Reserved. (4490)1870 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

Court, Prestonburg, Kentucky 41653.

Williamsburg, Virginia 23185.

Floyd County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of County

Letter dated July 11, 2004, from Doris Stone, 1301 Queens Crossing,

(4491)

(4492)

- (4493) Letter dated July 14, 2004, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, regarding John Wright, Princeton Class of 1752.
- (4494) Email dated July 14, 2004, from Paul Wright, 25745 Chernick, Taylor, Michigan 48180, pcwrig@roushind.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4495) Emails dated July 14 & 19, 2004, from Judy Harvey, harveyj@zoomnet.net, and Donald E. Wright, 3161 Sunfield Road, DuQuoin, Illinois 62832, dewright@onecliq.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and 1854 Robert S. Wright of Washington County, Illinois.
- (4496) Ten Generations of the Wright Family, compiled by Carl V. Wright, P.O. Box 32, Ganado, Texas 77962, carlmusicman@yke.com, regarding the family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (4497) Emails dated July 15, 2004, from Alfred Jamson, alfredjamson@yahoo.com, regarding common Y-DNA lines.
- (4498) Emails dated July 16, 2004, from Cynthia Etter, 3973 Albright Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90066, lutette@comcast.net, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4499) Reserved.
- (4500) Letter dated July 17, 2004, from Dan Dreyfus, 1536 Forest Lane, McLean, Virginia 22101, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4501) Email dated July 19, 2004, from Family Tree DNA, 1919 North Loop West, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77008, http://www.familytreedna.com, regarding Y-DNA results.
- (4502) Emails dated July 19, 2004, from Allen Grant, 4122 Jetty Terrace Circle, Missouri City, Texas 77459, sagrant@houston.rr.com, regarding Y-DNA match for Thomas Grant of Marshall County, Tennessee, and documentation regarding the same.
- (4503) GenForum Posting dated July 21, 2004, by Noble King regarding 1704 Samuel Wright of Lancaster County.
- (4504) Emails dated July 26, 2004, from Dee Dee McClay, 2928 Edgewood Road, Bryans Road, Maryland 20616, deemcc55@yahoo.com, enclosing Wright census information for Franklin, Carroll, Wythe, and Pulaski counties.

- (4505) Email dated July 27, 2004, from Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201-1511, boverstreet@gocougs.wsu.edu, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4506) Letter dated July 28, 2004, from Grace Kraas, 2600 Barracks Road, Apt. C-25, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901-4223.
- (4507) Revolutionary Soldiers Buried In Indiana (1949) With Supplement (1954), compiled by Margaret R. Waters, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (4508) Southam Parish Land Processioning 1747-1784, Goochland, Cumberland, and Powhatan Counties, Virginia, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, 65 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2004.
- (4509) Reserved.
- (4510) New York Times newspaper articles regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Ernest Hunter Wright.
- (4511) Email dated August 1, 2004, from Delores L. Cain, P.O. Box 60903, San Angelo, Texas 76906, delohi3@cox.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Georgia Videau (Wright) Weathers.
- (4512) Emails dated August 5,2004, from Carolyn Pappas, chpappas@worldnet.att.net, regarding James Wright who married Frances Finney.
- (4513) Emails dated August 11, 2004, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, regarding Northern Virginia Wrights and family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1805 William Wright of Fauguier County.
- (4514) GenForum Postings dated August 11, 2004, and emails dated August 12, 2004, from Maggie Patterson, maggie@andkilde.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Chester Lewis Wright.
- (4515) Emails dated August 14, 2004, from Eden Davis, chrisedend@aol.com, regarding 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4516) Emails dated August 15, 2004, from Susan von Finckenstein, 1605 E. 36th, Hutchinson, Kansas 67502, hvonfinckenstein@cox.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and William S. Wright.

(4517)Email dated August 18, 2004, from Mary Ann Wade, 3353 SE Highland Avenue, Topeka, Kansas 66605, dwade3@cox.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Alvina (Wright) Redman. (4518)Letter dated August 17, 2004, from Charlotte Cain, 8812 Weir Street, Manassas, Virginia 20110, enclosing Prince William County plat maps for Richard Wright and William Wright. (4519)Reserved. (4520)1880 Census, Montgomery County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4521)1860 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4522)1870 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4523)1810 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4524)1830 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4525)1850 Census, Hickory County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4526)1860 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4527)1820 Census, Franklin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4528)1850 Census, Jackson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4529)Reserved. (4530)1860 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4531)1870 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4532)Illinois Statewide Marriage Index, available at www.sos.state.il.us/ genealogymweb/marriagesearchservlet. (4533)1870 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (4534)http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (4535)http://www.ancestry.com. (4536)1880 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4537)1900 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4538)1910 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4539)Reserved. (4540)1850 Census, Barbour County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4541)1860 Census, Barbour County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (4542)http://www.ancestry.com. (4543)1810 Census, Chester County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4544)1820 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (4545)http://www.ancestry.com. (4546)1850 Census, Oktibbeha County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4547)1840 Census, Paulding County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4548)1850 Census, Paulding County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4549)Reserved. (4550)1820 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4551)1830 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4552)1840 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4553)1850 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4554)1830 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4555)1860 Census, Iowa County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4556)1850 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4557)1860 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Douglas County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (4558)http://www.ancestry.com. (4559)Reserved. (4560)1850 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4561)1850 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4562)1860 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4563)1870 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4564)	1880 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4565)	1850 Census, Coosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4566)	1860 Census, Coosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4567)	1870 Census, Coosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4568)	1860 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4569)	Reserved.
(4570)	1870 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4571)	1870 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4572)	1880 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4573)	1880 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4574)	1870 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4575)	1820 Census, Preble County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4576)	1830 Census, Preble County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4577)	1840 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4578)	1850 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4579)	Reserved.

- (4580) Ancestry.com postings dated May 24 & June 1 & July 8, 2000, by Ted S. Lucas, 16318 Thunderbay, Houston, Texas 77062, jandtlucas@ghg.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Susannah (Wright) Kirby.
- (4581) GenForum posting dated September 5, 2004, by Tracee Wilson, tracee\_kirby@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Susannah (Wright) Kirby.
- (4582) 1830 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4583) 1840 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4584) 1850 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4585) Isle of Wight County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (4586) <u>Virginia Colonial Abstracts, Series 2, Vol. 5, Wills, Deeds, Orders of York County, Virginia 1657-1659</u>, compiled by Rev. Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern Historical Press, P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1978.
- (4587) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 8, 1687-1691, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1974.
- (4588) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 9, 1691-1694, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1976.
- (4589) Reserved.
- (4590) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 10, 1694-1697, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1979.
- (4591) Emails dated August 11 & 12, 2004, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackyb@qx.net, regarding families of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4592) Orders for <u>Sorting Some of the Wrights of Southern Virginia, Part II: John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter.</u>

- (4593) Emails dated August 19, 2004, from Jay B. Wright, jay.wright.law.79@aya.yale.edu, and Jeff Wright, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding Y-DNA results for John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4594) Email dated August 20, 2004, from Christie T. Ammirati, cammirati@psu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4595) Emails from Family Tree DNA and Allen Grant, 4122 Jetty Terrace Circle, Missouri City, Texas 77459, sagrant@houston.rr.com, regarding Y-DNA results and family of 1838 Thomas Grant of Marshall County, Tennessee.
- (4596) Emails dated August 23, 2004, from Jane Cooper-Hill, 1871 Bay Shore Drive, Rockport, Texas 78382, attyhill@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and DNA results.
- (4597) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Death Records, Cemetery Records, and Probate Records, Franklin County, Virginia.
- (4598) Email from David Phillips, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding census dates.
- (4599) Reserved.
- (4600) Email dated August 26, 2004, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street NE, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548-6427, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright.
- (4601) Email dated August 26, 2004, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayettville, New York 13066-1404, jay.wright.law.79@aya.yale.edu, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (4602) Telephone conference on August 27, 2004, with Paulette Wright, 2122 South Grove Street, Wichita, Kansas 67211, ksbannerlady@ sbcglobal.com.
- (4603) Letter dated August 27, 2004, from Carl V. Wright, P.O. Box 32, Ganado, Texas 77962, carlmusicman@ykc.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (4604) Email dated August 28, 2004, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60<sup>th</sup> Street, Seattle, Washington 98107, ksunset33@comcast.net, regarding Judkins family.

- (4605) Letter dated August 28, 2004, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4606) Posting at www.pacesocity.org regarding results of Y-DNA tests for Pace descendants.
- (4607) Email dated August 30, 2004, from Chuck Bradner, bradner708@lynchburg.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (4608) Letter dated August 31, 2004, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4609) Reserved.
- (4610) Emails dated September 3, 2004, from Daisy Haack, 9947 Delaware Place, Highland, Indiana 46322, daisyhaack@yahoo.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (4611) Email dated September 5, 2004, from John Ashley, johnwashley1@aol.com, regarding Ashley family.
- (4612) Emails dated September 12, 2004, from Beverly Daly, 3546 E. Donner, Fresno, California 93726, artbev@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4613) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights</u> Of Southern Virginia, Part II: John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter.
- (4614) Letter dated September 17, 2004, from Allen Grant, 4122 Jetty Terrace Circle, Missouri City, Texas 77459, sagrant@houston.rr.com, regarding 1838 Thomas Grant of Marshall County, Tennessee.
- (4615) Letter dated September 17, 2004, from Kathi J. Abendroth, 1538 N.W. 60<sup>th</sup> Street, Seattle, Washington 98107, ksunset33@comcast.net, regarding Judkins family.
- (4616) Emails dated September 20, 2004, from Joy McDaniel, joy-holly-1@worldnet.att.net, regarding 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (4617) Emails dated September 20, 2004, and letters dated September 22 and October 4, 2004, from Jane Leighton, 1905 Monterey Avenue, Orlando,

- Florida 32804, jl1905@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (4618) Email dated September 20, 2004, from Louise W. White, 101 Evergreen Trail, Gainesville, Georgia 30501, loouisewshi@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (4619) Reserved.
- (4620) Email dated September 21, 2004, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@ spro.net, regarding census records for family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (4621) Email dated September 23, 2004, from Nancy Abbott, 379 N. 4<sup>th</sup> Street, Albion, Illinois 62806, nla2247@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4622) Ancestry.com posting dated September 22, 2004, by Mary Eanes Wright regarding 1815 James Wright of Norfolk.
- (4623) Email dated September 24, 2004, from Donald Lumpkins, Cross Junction, Virginia, twolumps@adelphia.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Lumpkin family.
- (4624) Emails dated September 24, 2004, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@ spro.net, regarding 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (4625) Email dated September 25, 2004, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding descendants of 1713 Francis Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (4626) Emails dated September 25, 2004, from Raymond Ruch, rruch@missvalley.com, regarding 1814 John Wright of Bedford County and Pace family and Watts family.
- (4627) Emails dated September 26, 2004, with Paul William Wright, 1505 Clinton Avenue, Des Moines, Iowa 50313-3040, pwr9130754@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (4628) Email dated September 25, 2004, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding male descendants of 1713 Francis Wright of Westmoreland County.

- (4629) Letter dated September 28, 2004, from The New York Genealogical And Biographical Society, 122 East 58<sup>th</sup> Street, New York, New York 10022-1939, regarding research on John Grant of the King's American Regiment.
- (4630) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of The Identification Of 1809

  William Wright Of Franklin County As The Son Of 1792 John Wright Of

  Fauquier County.
- (4631) Letter dated October 2004 from Charlotte L. Cain, 8812 Weir Street, Manassas, Virginia 20110, enclosing maps of land of 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (4632) Letter dated October 5, 2004, from Daisy Haack, 9947 Delaware Place, Highland, Indiana 46322, daisyhaack@yahoo.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (4633) Letter dated October 5, 2004, from Family Tree DNA, 1919 North Loop West, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77008, http://www.familytreedna.com, regarding Y-DNA test.
- (4634) Email dated October 8, 2004, from Fred Bartlett, http://www.familytreedna.com, bartlett@nbnet.nb.ca, regarding death of Ruth Winona Grant.
- (4635) Email dated October 6, 2004, from Judy Gabor, 632 Laurel Place, Davis, California 95616, jbgabor@ucdavis.edu, regarding family of 1657 Edward Wright of York County.
- (4636) Email dated October 7, 2004, from Sylvia Camden Ray, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4637) Emails dated October 11, 2004, from John A. Washington, 4208 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815, jwash12000@yahoo.com, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4638) Emails dated October 17, 2004, from Wanda Crickenberger, 900 Flanders Lane, Salem, Virginia 24153, tjc\_wbc@msn.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4639) Reserved.
- (4640) Emails dated October 17, 2004, from Richard K. Wright, 1315 Stanford Street, #1, Santa Monica, California 90404-2516, rkwright@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Pittsylvania County Wrights.

- (4641) Emails dated October 18, 2004, from Don Wright, 3483 Saint Street, Eugene, Oregon 97401, wrigd572@cs.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (4642) Emails dated October 18, 2004, from Christopher Souders, 29 Sugarloaf Road, Staunton, Virginia 24401, christophersourthers@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Susannah (Wright) Massey.
- (4643) Email dated October 18, 2004, from Leslie Bagwell, lwbag@n8it.org, regarding Crispin Wright.
- (4644) Email dated October 19, 2004, from Steve Wright, swright@telepak.net, regarding Daniel W. Wright of Mississippi.
- (4645) Indiana Magazine of History, Volume XXXVI, No. 2, June 1940, "The Philburd Wright Family", available at http://scholarworks.iu.edu/journals/index.php/imh/article/view/7223/8159.
- (4646) <u>History Of Indianapolis And Marion County, Indiana</u>, by B. R. Sulgrove, published by L. H. Everts & Co., 1884, available at https://archive.org/details/historyofindiana00sulgrich.
- (4647) Pictorial And Biographical Memoirs Of Indianapolis And Marion County, Indiana, published by Goodspeed Brothers Publishers, 1893, available at https://archive.org/details/pictorialbiograp00good.
- (4648) Email dated October 23, 2004, from Ted Stout, 94-281 Apele Street, Mililani Town, Hawaii 96789-2146, wted.stout@verizon.net, regarding 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4649) Reserved.
- (4650) Emails dated October 23, 2004, from Tracee Kirby, tracee\_kirby@hotmail. com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4651) Email dated October 23, 2004, from Judy Harvey, 9559 Beaver Pike, Jackson, Ohio 45640, harveyj@zoomnet.net, regarding census records of Green County, Kentucky.
- (4652) Emails dated October 25, 2004, from Ben Marshall, 26 Muirfield Green Lane, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, bmarsh1999@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1901 George E. Wright of Larue County, Kentucky.

- (4653) Emails dated October 26, 2004, from James Wright, 1630 Belfield Place, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, jimrite@mac.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4654) Email dated October 28, 2004, from John Smallwood, 600 Legacy Drive, No. 2014, Plano, Texas 75023, jhs1964@verizon.net.
- (4655) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Birth Records And Marriage Records, Campbell County, Virginia.
- (4656) Email dated November 9, 2004, from Kenneth Ray Stenning, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4657) Email dated November 9, 2004, from Karen Martin, 154 Railroad Avenue, Maylene, Alabama 35114, idomismymind@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4658) Email dated November 12, 2004, from Michael H. Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham, North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4659) Reserved.
- (4660) Married Well And Often: Marriages of the Northern Neck of Virginia 1649-1800, by Robert K Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland, 2003.
- (4661) Rootsweb.com posting dated September 30, 2003, by George McKinney, georgemck@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Lucy (Wright) Thomas.
- (4662) 1850 Census, Warren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4663) 1860 Census, Halifax County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4664) 1850 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4665) 1860 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4666) 1840 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (4667) 1870 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4668) 1870 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4669) Reserved.
- (4670) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, Rockingham County Courthouse, P.O. Box 26, Wentworth, North Carolina 27375-0026.
- (4671) 1820 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4672) 1810 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4673) 1820 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4674) 1860 Census, Mercer County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4675) 1820 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4676) 1840 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4677) 1850 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4678) Heads Of Families, At The First Census Of The United States Taken In The Year 1790, South Carolina, Department of Commerce and Labor, Bureau of the Census, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 1908.
- (4679) Reserved.
- (4680) <u>Index To The 1800 Census Of South Carolina</u>, compiled by Brent H. Holcomb, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (4681) South Carolina 1800 Census, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1973, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.

- (4682) <u>South Carolina 1810 Census Index</u>, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (4683) Maury County, Tennessee: A Genealogical Abstract Of Minute Books I And II, 21 December 1807 to 20 March 1813, by Carol Wells, Ericson Books, 1614 Redbud Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961.
- (4684) <u>1811-1815 Maury County, Tennessee, Tax Lists</u>, by Mike Hutson, 1989, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4685) Maury County, Tennessee, A Genealogical Abstract Of Minute Books 2A And 3, June 1813 to November 1816, by Carol Wells, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4686) Maury County, Tennessee, Deed Books A-F, 1807-1817, compiled by Virginia Wood Alexander, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4687) <u>Tennessee 1820 Census</u>, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1973, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4688) 1820 Census, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4689) Reserved.
- (4690) 1850 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4691) Henrico County, Virginia, Land Patent Abstracts With Some Plat Maps, Vols. I & 2, by Selena Du Lac, 3020 Winterhaven Drive, Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86404, 2004 & 2007.
- (4692) Early Adventurers In The Town Of Evansham, The County Seat Of Wythe County, Virginia, 1790-1839, by Mary B. Kegley, P.O. Box 134, Wytheville, Virginia 24382, 1998.
- (4693) <u>Founders of Early American Families</u>, Second Revised Edition, published by The Order of the Founders and Patriots of American, Cleveland, Ohio, 2002.
- (4694) An Historical Account Of The Settlements of Scotch Highlanders In

  American Prior To The Peace Of 1783, by J. P. MacLean, 1900, reprinted by
  Heritage Books, Inc. 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716,
  2001.

- (4695) Email dated November 11, 2004, from Richard K. Wright, 1315 Stanford Street, #1, Santa Monica, California 90404-2516, rkwright@aol.com, regarding Wright families of Pittsylvania County.
- (4696) York County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4697) York County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4698) Emails dated November 20, 2004, from Douglas Grant, 18 Barrington Drive, Glebe, Washington, Tyne & Wear, England NE38 7RD, dsgrant230864@aol.com, regarding Grant family.
- (4699) Reserved.
- (4700) Emails dated November 21, 2004, and February 9, 2005, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding descendants of 1713 Francis Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (4701) Email dated November 22, 2004, from Don Wright, 3483 Saint Street, Eugene, Oregon 97401, wrigd572@cs.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (4702) Emails dated November 22 & 23 and December 4, 2004, from Adrian Grant, 7, Shiels Avenue, Freuchie, Fife, KY15 7JD, Scotland, adriangrant@gn.apc.org, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA matches.
- (4703) Email dated November 23, 2004, from Eldon J. Edgin, 14908 Woodbriar Drive, Dallas, Texas 75248-4551, eedgin@sbcglobal.net, regarding York County Wrights and Wright Moreland.
- (4704) Email dated November 23, 2004, from D. Hugh Puckett, puckett@accessky.net, regarding Wrights of Franklin County and Lewis family.
- (4705) Email dated November 27, 2004, from Karen Baker, 323 North Rome Drive, Roanoke, Virginia 24019, redrodeomom59@aol.com, regarding Joshua Wright (Franklin County).
- (4706) Emails dated November 28 & 29, 2004, from David Selner, 12605 Knightsbridge Drive, Woodbridge, Virginia 22192, dselner@comcast.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Watts family.

- (4707) In Search Of The Wright Family Of Oyster Bay, L.I., by John J. Latting, posted at http://footprints.org/9-100210.htm, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4708) Emails dated December 1, 2004, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1831 Joseph Wright of Columbiana County, Ohio, and James W. Leach.
- (4709) Reserved.
- (4710) Email dated November 21, 2004, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding descendants of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Hunter family.
- (4711) Letter dated December 1, 2004, from Don Wright, 3483 Saint Street, Eugene, Oregon 97401, wrigd572@cs.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (4712) Email dated December 2, 2004, from Kathy Snow, katsnow@aol.com, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (4713) Letter dated December 6, 2004, from Betty Wright Wells, 3204 Brookmont Circle, Antioch, Tennessee 37013-1071, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (4714) Email dated December 11, 2004, and January 6 & 10 & 12, 2005, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of 1887 William S. Wright of Gilmer County, West Virginia, and family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (4715) Emails dated December 12, 2004, from Michael H. Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham, North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4716) Email dated December 13, 2004, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Eubanks family.
- (4717) MyFamily.com posting dated December 16, 2004, by Ken Stenning at http://www.myfamily.com/isapi.dll regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.

- (4718) Letter dated December 18, 2004, from Harrison H. Howeth, 31614 Sarah Road, H89, Lewes, Delaware 19958, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4719) Email dated December 9, 2004, from Kevin Daniel, kevin@kevindaniel. com, regarding Meredith Wright and Lucy Gatewood.
- (4720) Emails dated December 20, 2004, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, regarding Y-DNA match and Clan Grant.
- (4721) Emails dated December 22, 2004, from Torrey Copfer, 6615 Desert Willow Way #A3, Fort Collins, Colorado 80525, tcopfer@nrce.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Elijah Wright.
- (4722) Email dated December 23, 2004, from Shelly Seay, 1515 Sharpe's Court, Port Republic, Maryland 20676, sseay@mhec.state.md.us, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4723) Emails dated December 23, 2004, from Alison Martin, amartnwv@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1861/69 James Wright of Fayette County, West Virginia.
- (4724) Emails dated December 29, 2004, from Christi Upson, draconia52@ aol.com, regarding 1880 Samuel Wright of Ohio and family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4725) Letter dated December 29, 2004, from April Bass, 2929 Hayes Road, #1007, Houston, Texas 77082.
- (4726) Letter dated December 29, 2004, from Family Tree DNA, 1919 North Loop West, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77008, regarding Grant mtDNA results.
- (4727) Emails dated December 31, 2004, from Daron Wells, Louisville, Kentucky, poppy.wells@insightbb.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1872 David C. Wright of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (4728) Email dated December 31, 2004, from Beth Taylor, eftaylor2@comcast.net, regarding Grant families of New Brunswick, Canada.
- (4729) Reserved.
- (4730) 1900 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (4731) Email dated January 2, 2005, from Michael H. Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham, North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4732) Email dated January 2, 2005, from James Wright, 2530 Maytime Drive, Gambrills, Maryland 21054-1422, tonto104@comcast.net.
- (4733) Email dated January 3, 2005, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4734) Email dated January 3, 2005, from Kenneth Stenning, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of Isaac Wright and 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4735) Letter dated January 3, 2005, from Clan Grant Society, 3815 Millpoint Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32257-8933.
- (4736) Email dated January 9, 2005, from Cal Wright, cal34482@cox.net, regarding Y-DNA sequencing for Thomas Wright (Bucks County, Pennsylvania).
- (4737) The Chiefs Of Grant, by William Fraser, 1883, available from The New England Historic Genealogical Society, 101 Newbury Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116.
- (4738) Emails dated January 14 & 16 and July 8, 2005, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James Street, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Nancy Ellis (Wright) Hodges and John E. Wright.
- (4739) Reserved.
- (4740) Email dated February 2, 2005, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4741) Email dated February 3, 2005, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4742) Letters dated February 8 & 18, 2005, from Doris R. Wasden, 3533 South 2200 West, West Valley City, Utah 84110, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (4743) Letter dated February 23, 2005, from Ernestine Tabor, 4884 Kalmia Circle, Middleburg, Florida 32068, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4744) Emails dated February 27 and March 2, 2005, from Christi Upson, draconia52@aol.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4745) Emails dated February 27, 2005, from Michael H. Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham, North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4746) Email dated February 28, 2005, from Annie Palmer, bootleggerfarm@epix.net, regarding 1792 John Grant of New York.
- (4747) Emails dated March 2 & 6, 2005, from Eden Davis, 1005 Catherine Drive, Conway, Pennsylvania 15027, ChrisEdenD@aol.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Lemert family and Dermont Burying Ground.
- (4748) Email dated March 6, 2005, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackyb@qx.net, regarding 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (4749) Reserved.
- (4750) Emails dated March 6, 2005, from Steven McKinnis, smckinnis@earthlink.net, regarding Y-DNA sequencing for Grant.
- (4751) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia</u>, Part III: 1809 William Wright Of Franklin County and Part IV: William Wright (Franklin County).
- (4752) Email dated March 9, 2005, from James W. Wright, 1630 Belfield Place, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, jimrite@mac.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4753) Emails dated March 10, 2005, from Alison Martin, amartnwv@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1861/69 James Wright of Fayette County, West Virginia.
- (4754) Email dated March 10, 2005, from Cynthia Rowell, katieelyse@msn.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Y-DNA sequencing.

- (4755) Telephone conference on March 14, 2005, with Ted Kingsbury, 2436 Wilkshire Drive, Augusta, Georgia 30904, tbkingsbury@comcast.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (4756) York County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4757) Letter dated March 12, 2005, from Harriett B. Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Benjamin Stanley Wright.
- (4758) Email dated March 12, 2005, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4759) Reserved.
- (4760) Campbell County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (4761) Letter dated March 16, 2005, from Dorothy Boyd-Bragg, 10401 Whispering Pine Lane, McGaheysville, Virginia 22840, boydbrda@jmu.edu, enclosing:
  - (a) Hanover County Court Record Book (1733-1735), compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1978;
  - (b) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records, 1733-1735</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1979; and
  - (c) <u>Land Patents And Grants Of Hanover County, Virginia (1721-1800),</u> compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1980.
- (4762) 1900 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4763) 1870 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4764) 1880 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4765) 1880 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4766) 1860 Census, Smyth County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4767)1900 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4768)1900 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4769)Reserved. (4770)1850 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4771)1850 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4772)1880 Census, Knox County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4773)1840 Census, Smith County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4774)1860 Census, Smith County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4775)1870 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4776)1880 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1810 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (4777)http://www.ancestry.com. (4778)1820 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4779)Reserved. (4780)1830 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4781)1860 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4782)1860 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4783)1850 Census, Franklin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4784)1850 Census, Stewart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Franklin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (4785)http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Hart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (4786)http://www.ancestry.com. (4787)1850 Census, Murray County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4788)1860 Census, Stewart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4789)Reserved. (4790)1850 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4791)1850 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4792)1860 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4793)1850 Census, Carroll County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4794)1860 Census, Tallahatchie County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4795)1850 Census, Smyth County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4796)1900 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4797)Email dated March 21, 2005, from Hubert F. Cobb. hfcobb@securespeed.us, regarding Grant family of New Brunswick, Canada.

- (4798) Email dated March 24, 2005, and letter dated March 25, 2005, from Sandra Harris, 6220 Belleau Wood Lane, Suite 5, Sacramento, California 95822, sandrah@ix.netcom.com, enclosing materials regarding Isaac Wright and Harland Wright of California.
- (4799) Reserved.
- (4800) Letter dated March 24, 2005, from Joann Hardwick, 3474 Archetto Drive, El Dorado Hills, California 95762.
- (4801) Letter dated March 24, 2005, from Family Tree DNA, 1919 North Loop West, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77008, enclosing Y-DNA certificates for Robert N. Grant.
- (4802) Emails dated March 29, 2005, from Susan Wright, philo-wright@toast.net, regarding Delmar Wright and families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (4803) Letter dated March 29, 2005, from New York Genealogical And Biographical Society, 122 East 58<sup>th</sup> Street, New York, New York 10022-1939, enclosing research report on Grants of Long Island.
- (4804) Letter dated March 30, 2005, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510-9752, jamackby@qx.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (4805) Email dated April 2, 2005, from Lynden Harris, bharris@intelos.net, regarding Elizabeth (Whitehead) Wright and family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4806) Letter dated April 5, 2005, from J. Katherine Parker, 1511 Cambridge Drive, Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37129-1763, regarding 1852 Thomas Wright.
- (4807) Email dated April 10, 2005, and letter dated April 12, 2005, from Steve McKinnis, 11505 E. Calle Javelina, Tucson, Arizona 85748, smckinnis@earthlink.net, enclosing material regarding the McKinnis family and Grant family.
- (4808) Email dated April 11, 2005, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510-9752, jamackby@qx.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (4809) Reserved.

- (4810) Email dated April 18, 2005, from Doris Wheeler, 4836 Brewster Drive, Tarzana, California 91356, dwheeler21@adelphia.net, regarding 1869 William O. Wright and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4811) Email dated April 19, 2005, and letter dated May 5, 2005, from Rollie Schafer, 3581 Hartlee Trace, Denton, Texas 76208, schafer@unt.edu, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Catherine (Wright) Breedlove and enclosing copy of <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/jhearts-schafe-2005/">The Breedloves Of Franklin County, Virginia, And Hamilton And Scott Counties, Indiana</a>.
- (4812) Email dated April 21, 2005, from Katie Carlin, 1611 Summer Wind Drive, Winter Park, Florida 32792, kcarlin513@gmail.com, regarding Henrietta Lucy (Wright) Harris and family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4813) Emails dated April 21 & 29, 2005, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham, North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4814) Emails dated April 27 & 29 and May 22, 2005, from Jaymee Jenkins, jjandtjenkins@earthlink.net, regarding 1854 Thompson A. Wright of Rockbridge County and family of John Wright (Prince William County).
- (4815) Email dated April 28, 2005, from Nancy Threlfall, nancythrelfall@ckt.net, regarding family of Thomas C. Wright (Illinois).
- (4816) 1870 Census, Fluvanna County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4817) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Courthouse Square, 2 South Main Street, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (4818) Email dated May 1, 2005, from William Fred Wright, wlwright@centurytel.net, regarding James Gillenwater Wright.
- (4819) Reserved.
- (4820) GenForum Posting dated May 2, 2005, by Chris Herndon, herndonchris@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1704 Samuel Wright of Lancaster County, Virginia.
- (4821) Emails dated May 2 & 8 & 29, 2005, and letter dated May 9, 2005, from Leslie Cahoon, 377 Forest Springs Drive, Stuarts Draft, Virginia 24477-2913, lescahoon@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York, and 1879 George W. Wright of Alleghany County.

- (4822) Emails dated May 5 & 6 & 9, 2005, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (4823) Email dated May 8, 2005, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio, and family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4824) Letter dated May 13, 2005, from Donald E. Wright, 3161 Sunfield Road, DuQuoin, Illinois 62832, enclosing family group sheets for 1854 Robert Shelton Wright of Washington County, Illinois, and 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4825) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Personal Property Tax Lists, Campbell County, Virginia.
- (4826) Augusta County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (4827) Letter dated May 17, 2005, from Al Olson, 43 Terraced Hills Way, San Ramon, California 94583.
- (4828) Email dated May 18, 2005, from Carole Rice, 2990 Gilham Road, Eugene, Oregon 97408-1624, carolemarie2@attbi.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah L. Wright.
- (4829) Reserved.
- (4830) Letter dated May 20, 2005, from Jane Leighton, 1905 Monterey Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32804, jl1905@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (4831) Emails dated May 25, 2005, to Jason regarding Jacob Wright (Amherst County).
- (4832) Letter dated May 25, 2005, frm Patricia J. Catey Cook, 4245 Country Club Circle, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455-4413, pcook@vbgov.com, regarding family of 1672 Samuel Judkins of Surry County.
- (4833) Emails dated May 29, 2005, from Linda Magellan, blondi4b@pacbell.net, and John Smallwood, johnsmallwoodjr@yahoo.com, regarding Wright DNA Project results.

- (4834) Letter dated May 31, 2005, from Eleanor Duran, P.O. Box 553, Duvall, Washington 98019, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4835) Emails dated June 1 & 6, 2005, from Allen Grant, 4122 Jetty Terrace Circle, Missouri City, Texas 77459, sagrant@houston.rr.com, regarding Grant family and DNA results.
- (4836) Email dated June 5, 2005, from Garry Wright, gwright221@aol.com, regarding Wilson Woodruff Wright.
- (4837) Email dated June 7, 2005, from Wayne E. Wright, wewright@fidnet.com, regarding 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (4838) Emails dated June 9 & 10 & 11 & 15 & 17 & 19 & 20, 2005, and letter dated June 15, 2005, from Lois Stuart Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (4839) Reserved.
- (4840) Email dated June 9, 2005, from Sandra Gibertini, 2812 Berman Road, North Aurora, Illinois 60542, Gibby0111@aol.com regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4841) Email dated June 10, 2005, from Neil Broadhurst, 593 Sunmills Drive, S.E., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 3B1, broadhurst@show.ca, regarding Carrington family.
- (4842) Email dated June 11, 2005, from Jerri Thompson, 622 Kirby Thompson Road, Alva, Florida 33920, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (4843) Email dated June 15, 2005, from Fran Hendrie, 3090 Road I, Redwood Valley, California 95470, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4844) Email dated June 19, 2005, Elizabeth Armour Taylor, 3581 Somerset Avenue, Castro Valley, California 94546, eftaylor2@comcast.net, regarding Grant family.
- (4845) Emails dated June 24, 2005, from William Robinson, 37 Grove Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M6J 3B7, Canada, robinsonb@sympatico.ca, regarding Peter Drake.

- (4846) Warren County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Warren County Recorder, 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, Ohio 45306.
- (4847) Emails dated July 1, 2005, from George D. Wright, Jr., 620 Emmons Drive, Dalton, Georgia 30720-3915, gwright@optilink.us, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4848) Emails dated July 1, 2005, from Katherine Hope Borges, 4808 Endicott Court, Salida, California 95368, kvjjmmborges@msn.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4849) Reserved.
- (4850) Emails dated July 1, 2005, from Doris Wheeler, 4836 Brewster Drive, Tarzana, California 91356, dwheeler21@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4851) Emails dated July 2, 2005, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, wright\_sue@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4852) Emails dated July 4 & 11, 2005, from Charlyne Hampton, 10082 NorthCliffe Boulevard, Spring Hill, Florida 34608, chap13401@ tampabay.rr.com, regarding family of 1836 George Maid Wright of Hopkins County, Kentucky.
- (4853) Rootsweb Posting dated August 30, 2005, by Jeff Wright regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Thales Huston Wright.
- (4854) Emails dated July 9 & 10, 2005, from Tamara Mitchell, 1080 Valley Bluff Drive, Unit 7, Perrysburg, Ohio 43551, mistamar2u@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Prince William County) and Randolph family.
- (4855) Emails dated July 11, 2005, from Tony Havens, 1049 Stone Cross Drive, Spring Lake, North Carolina 28390, tonyh02@earthlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4856) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Census Records, Campbell County, Virginia.
- (4857) Emails dated July 15 & 21, 2005, from Laura Wright, laurawright@core.com, regarding family of Meredith Wright and Lucy (Gatewood) Wright.
- (4858) GenForum Posting for Prince William County dated November 26, 2000, by Matt regarding 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County and 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.

- (4859) Reserved.
- (4860) GenForum Posting for Prince William County dated January 22, 2003, by Gracie regarding Religious Petition by John Wright (Prince William County).
- (4861) Emails dated July 24, 2005, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, jay.wright.law.79@aya.yale.edu, regarding Pace family.
- (4862) Email dated July 25, 2005, from Samuel Burkman, sburkman@myfamilyinc.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (4863) Email dated July 25, 2005, from Gordon Seyffert, Kansas City, Missouri, gordonseyffert@mac.com, regarding Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4864) Email dated July 29, 2005, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4865) Email dated July 29, 2005, from Charlotte H. Wright, 2416 Waterford Court, Palmetto, Florida 34221, irkiddin@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (4866) Emails dated August 2 & 5, 2005, and letter dated August 13, 2005, from Michael E. & Karen S. Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, Wright5396@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1859 John B. Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (4867) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of <u>Wright Family Deed Records</u> and Land Tax Lists, Campbell County, Virginia.
- (4868) Emails dated April 2, 2002, from Rebecca Dyer, rebecca.dyer@ee.doe.gov, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County.
- (4869) Reserved.
- (4870) RootsWeb Posting dated July 16, 2005, by Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, gjacobs@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1902 Lloyd Wright of Greene County, Indiana, and 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4871) Emails dated August 7 & 8 & 11 & 12 & 14 & 15, 2005, from Wendy Contos, 320 Spring Mill Avenue, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428-1946, wendycontos@earthlink.net, regarding family of Empson Wright.

- (4872) <u>Broadhurst Family History 1635-2005</u>, by Arthur G. Broadhurst.
- (4873) Email dated August 14, 2005, from Deirdre Mansel, ladyrica@mchsi.com, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4874) Emails dated August 14, 2005, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Frank Easley Wright.
- (4875) Emails dated August 16, 2005, from Linda, mamacousins@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John A. Wright.
- (4876) Emails dated August 18, 2005, from Angie Meyer, ameyer1@mchsi.com, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4877) Email dated August 18, 2005, from Linda Magellan, 2728 Bonniebrook Drive, Stockton, California 95207, blondi4b@pacbell.net.
- (4878) Email dated August 24, 2005, from Thomas Kendall, tkendalljr@ec.rr.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Kendall family.
- (4879) Reserved.
- (4880) Email dated August 25, 2005, from Allen Grant, 4122 Jetty Terrace Circle, Missouri City, Texas 77459, sagrant@houston.rr.com, regarding Thomas Grant of Marshall County, Tennessee.
- (4881) Letter dated August 25, 2005, from Scott Parham, 9311 Lee Avenue, Manassas, Virginia 20110, regarding family of John Wright (Prince William County) and Randolph family.
- (4882) Email dated August 29, 2005, from Rob Curtis, rcurtis@ptdprolog.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (4883) Email dated August 25, 2005, from Russ & Sally Scott, scot1@tellurian.net, regarding Grant family.
- (4884) Rootsweb Posting for Appomattox County dated July 21, 2005, by Barbara, fhc@ancestry.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).

- (4885) <u>Stephen And Mary Ann (David) Easley In Sullivan County, Tennessee</u>, by Jim Easley, 508 Woodmere Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37663, August 1, 1972.
- (4886) Randolph County, Indiana, Deed Records, available from the Randolph County Recorder, 101 Courthouse, 100 South Main Street, Winchester, Indiana 47394.
- (4887) Letter dated September 1, 2005, from Tony Havens, 1049 Stone Cross Drive, Spring Lake, North Carolina 28390, tonyh02@earthlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing copy of <a href="https://doi.org/10.2007/jhb.nc.net/">The Wright Family in the New River Valley and Miller Cove (Catawba Valley) in the 1700's and early 1800's</a> by James M. Wright.
- (4888) 1800 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4889) Reserved.
- (4890) 1810 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4891) 1810 Census, Granville County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4892) 1820 Census, Granville County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4893) 1830 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4894) 1840 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4895) 1850 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4896) 1860 Census, Johnson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4897) 1880 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4898) Montgomery County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

- (4899) Reserved.
- (4900) Pulaski County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (4901) Email dated September 10, 2005, from Doris Wheeler, 4836 Brewster Drive, Tarzana, California 91356, dwheeler21@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William O. Wright.
- (4902) Email dated September 12, 2005, from Karen Wright, wright5396@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Nancy (Wright) Kendall.
- (4903) Pulaski County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pulaski County Courthouse, Third Street, Pulaski, Virginia 24301.
- (4904) Email dated September 17, 2005, from Janet Bowie, 409 South Tegner Street, Wickenburg, Arizona 85390, jbjb@cableaz.com, regarding Grant family.
- (4905) Emails dated September 19 & 20, 2005, from Stephen E. Bolton, sbolton@nbnet.nb.ca, regarding Hillman family and Tristram Hillman.
- (4906) Email dated September 20, 2005, and letter dated September 21, 2005, from James W. Wright, 1630 Belfield Place, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503.
- (4907) Telephone call on September 22, 2005, and emails dated September 27 and October 2, 2005, from Rosann Brown, 4032 Brouse Boulevard West, University Place, Washington 98466-1516, 1-253-565-3082, rbrownup@concentric.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (4908) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia</u>, Part V: Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4909) Reserved.
- (4910) Emails dated September 26, 2005, from Clifton Douglas Wright, cdw1953@hotmail.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (4911) Email dated September 30, 2005, from Ralph Wright, Motley Rice LLC, 28 Bridgeside Boulevard, P.O. Box 1792, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina

- 29465, rwright63@knology.net, regarding family of 1836 George Wright of Richmond County, South Carolina.
- (4912) Maury County, Tennessee, Chancery Court Records, available from the Maury County Chancery Court Archives, 201 East 6<sup>th</sup> Street, Columbia, Tennessee 38401.
- (4913) Emails dated October 5, 2005, from William Stone, bstone7@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Stone and Darnall families.
- (4914) Email dated October 5, 2005, from Lois Stuart Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (4915) Rootsweb Posting dated September 19, 1999, by Jayne Dunn regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Lindsay Wright.
- (4916) Emails dated October 8, 2005, from Christi Upson, 200 East Adams Avenue #A, Lebanon, Tennessee 37087, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4917) Letter dated October 8, 2005, from Clinton County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 529, Wilmington, Ohio 45177, enclosing
  - a) Deed for estate of 1818 Thomas Wright of Clinton County, Ohio, and
  - b) Letter dated May 4, 1979, from Geraldine Apt, 219 East Christy Street, Marion, Indiana 46952, regarding family of 1818 Thomas Wright of Clinton County, Ohio.
- (4918) Email dated October 9 & 14, 2005, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street NE, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548-6427, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright and enclosing copy of James Thomas Wright of Arkansas & Oklahoma, His Ancestors and Descendants, by James D. Cooper, April 2005.
- (4919) Reserved.
- (4920) GenForum Postings dated October 10, 2005, by Janet Martin, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (4921) Emails dated October 13, 2005, from Anne Burnette St. John, 19277 Northwest 64 Court, Miami, Florida 33015, astjohn1@bellsouth.net,

- regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Susanna (Wright) Burnett.
- (4922) Emails dated October 15, 2005, from Gordon Dempsey, 233 Missimer Lane, Vinton, Virginia 24179, travlerm@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (4923) Letter dated October 15, 2005, from Carol R. Clemmer, 9200 48<sup>th</sup> Place, College Park, Maryland 20740, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (4924) Email dated October 16, 2005, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and 1887 William S. Wright of Gilmer County, West Virginia.
- (4925) Email dated October 17, 2005, from Becky Cole, bncole@aol.com, regarding Hannah Wright of Fauquier County and Mary (Wright) Smith.
- (4926) Emails dated October 17, 2005, from Rebecca Dyer, rebecca.dyer@hq.doe.gov, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County.
- (4927) Email dated October 17, 2005, from Barry Price, 4607 John Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V5V 3X4, prishep@telus.net, regarding William Grant family.
- (4928) Email dated October 22, 2005, from Ernie Wright, skee1749@yahoo.com, regarding Alexander Wright.
- (4929) Reserved.
- (4930) The Planting Of The Presbyterian Church In Northern Virginia Prior To The Organization Of Winchester Presbytery December 4, 1794, by James R. Graham, The George F. Norton Publishing Company, Winchester, Virginia, 1904.
- (4931) The History Of Truro Parish In Virginia, by Philip Slaughter, George W. Jacobs & Company Publishers, Philadelphia, 1907.
- (4932) Albemarle Parish Vestry Book, 1742-1786, Surry And Sussex Counties, Virginia, by Virginia Lee Hutcheson Davis and Andrew Wilburn Hogwood, Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2005.
- (4933) The Highland Scots of North Carolina, 1732-1776, by Duane Meyer, The University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1957.

- (4934) <u>Bound Away, Virginia And The Westward Movement</u>, by David Hackett Fischer and James C. Kelly, University of Virginia Press, Charlottesville, Virginia, 2000.
- (4935) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1729-1763, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4936) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1743-1746, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4937) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1745-1749, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4938) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1760-1783, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4939) Reserved.
- (4940) 1860 Census, Roane County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4941) 1870 Census, Putnam County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4942) 1880 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4943) 1910 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4944) 1910 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4945) 1900 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4946) 1910 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4947) 1920 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4948) Reserved.

- (4949) Reserved.
- (4950) York County, Virginia, Deed, Orders, Wills, Etc, 1706-1708, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4951) York County, Virginia, Deed, Orders, Wills, Etc, 1708-1710, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4952) York County, Virginia, Deed, Orders, Wills, Etc, 1710-1711, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4953) York County, Virginia, Deed, Orders, Wills, Etc, 1720-1722, by Kathlen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4954) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1732-1737, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4955) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1737-1740, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4956) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories, And Court Orders, 1740-1743, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2005.
- (4957) 1830 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4958) 1840 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4959) Reserved.
- (4960) 1810 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4961) 1820 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4962) 1830 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4963)1850 Census, Bibb County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4964)1870 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Anderson District, South Carolina, available from (4965)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4966)1850 Census, Anderson District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4967)1870 Census, Halifax County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4968)1860 Census, Washington County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4969)Reserved. (4970)1820 Census, Logan County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4971)1850 Census, Union Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4972)1860 Census, Morehouse Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4973)1870 Census, Lafourche Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4974)1830 Census, Logan County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4975)Email dated October 23, 2005, from Claude Chambers, 12802 Panda Lane, Manchaca, Texas 78652, cchambers2@austin.rr.com, regarding 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and James Michael Chambers. (4976)Email dated October 24, 2005, from Leslie Bagwell, lwbag@n8it.org, regarding Crispin Wright. (4977)Email dated October 24, 2005, from Justin Barnabas Wright, 6582 Elm Street SE, Tumwater, Washington 98501-5540, justin b wright@hotmail.com, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland

County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (4978) Emails dated October 24 & 25 and November 20, 2005, from Sara Cohen, sacohen111@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Joseph Wright Johnson.
- (4979) Reserved.
- (4980) Email dated October 25, 2005, from Linda Vaught, Fresno, California, genylin2@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (4981) Emails dated November 1, 2005, from Donald P. Wright, dpwright@footprints.org, and from Justin Glenn, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and William Wright, son of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4982) Ancestral Chronological Record of the Hillman Family, 1550-1905, by H. W. Hillman, Schenectady, New York, 1905, reprinted by Higginson Book Company, 148 Washington Street, P.O. Box 778, Salem, Massachusetts 01970.
- (4983) Email dated November 5, 2005, from Margaret Martin Lutts, ms\_jersey\_girl1@hotmail.com, regarding 1924 Anthony F. Wright of Pleasants County, West Virginia, and Morgan Wright.
- (4984) Letter dated November 6, 2005, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net, enclosing copy of William Staples (circa 1675-circa 1755) of Hanover County, Virginia, by Gretchen Elizabeth (Staples) Kroll, McDowell Publications, 11129 Pleasant Ridge Road, Utica, Kentucky 42376, 2005.
- (4985) Email dated November 7, 2005, from Frank Dean, 118 Brent Road, Arnold, Maryland 21012, fdean@prodigy.net, regarding Wrights of Hanover County, Virginia.
- (4986) GenForum Posting dated November 9, 2005, and emails dated November 10 & 13 & 14 & 15 & 22, 2005, from Margaret Hollingsworth, margholl@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James Wright, son of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (4987) GenForum Posting dated November 15, 2005, by Wanda Schneider, waschn@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County, and 1878 Joshua Wright of Greene County, Indiana.
- (4988) My Virginia Connections, by Harriett Blackwell Hook, 5 Blue Heron Drive, Georgetown, Delaware 19947-9485, fraudoktor2@cs.com.

(4989)Reserved. (4990)Emails dated November 18, 2005, from Linda Bryan, crazysis1948@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1806 William Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky, 1828 Robert Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky, and 1912 James M. Wright of Moultrie County, Illinois. (4991)Emails dated November 19, 2005, from Gloria Huff, glw2002@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County. (4992)Emails dated November 20, 2005, from Janet Donner, lavone63@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1806 William Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky, 1828 Robert Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky, and 1912 James M. Wright of Moultrie County, Illinois. (4993)Emails dated November 25, 2005, from Sherri Fry, sfry69301@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1905 Jesse Wright of Box Butte County, Nebraska. (4994)Email dated November 28, 2005, from Timothy M. Davis, P.O. Box 192, Dodd City, Texas 75438, t davis@bhs. bonhamisd.org, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Judith P. (Wright) Wright. (4995)1810 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4996)1830 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4997)1850 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4998)1850 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4999)Reserved. (5000)Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Death Records, Cemetery Records, And Probate Records, Campbell County, Virginia. (5001)1850 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1860 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(5002)

(5003)1880 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5004)1800 Census, Pendleton County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1810 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at (5005)http://www.ancestry.com. 1810 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5006)http://www.ancestry.com. (5007)1820 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5008)1810 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5009)Reserved. (5010)1830 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5011)1820 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5012)1800 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1820 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5013)http://www.ancestry.com. (5014)1840 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5015)1850 Census, Larue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5016)1850 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5017)Cumberland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (5018)Letter dated November 29, 2005, from Ron & Karen Piojda, 5751 Crossroads Court, Waterville, Ohio 43566, 419-878-2989.

- (5019) Reserved.
- (5020) Email dated December 2, 2005, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (5021) Email dated December 4, 2005, from David Leon Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, 828-963-7590, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5022) Emails dated December 4 & 6 & 8, 2005, from Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301-4004, nansicotte@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright of Adair County, Kentucky.
- (5023) Letter dated December 6, 2005, from Gretchen Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and John Wright (Bent Creek) and enclosing Prince Edward County and Cumberland County court records.
- (5024) Emails dated December 8, 2005, from Charles H. Byrd II, 9206 Peabody Street, Manassas, Virginia 20110, cybyrdii@cs.com, regarding family of 1836 John Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (5025) 1880 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5026) Emails dated December 9, 2005, from Becky Fowler, bfowler62@ houston.rr.com, regarding family of Emerson Wright and James Pearson Wright.
- (5027) Email dated December 10, 2005, from Larry D. Wright, 949 N. McLean Road, Durant, Oklahoma 74701, Idwright@duracom.net, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (5028) Email dated december 4, 2005, from Cyndi Sullivan, sullivancyndi@ hotmail.com, enclosing photographs of tombstones of Tristram Hillman and Catherine Hillman.
- (5029) Reserved.
- (5030) Emails dated December 9 & 10, 2005, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, lfwjax@aol.com, regarding 1832 John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia, and Wright DNA results.

(5031)Rootsweb Posting dated December 12, 2005, by Donna J. Morris, donnajmd@cs.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1848 Oliver Wright of Kosciusko County, Indiana. (5032)1850 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5033)1870 Census, Upshur County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5034)1850 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5035)1840 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5036)1830 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5037)1810 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5038)1820 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and HeritageQuest Online. (5039)Reserved. (5040)1830 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5041)1850 Census, Jefferson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5042)1820 Census, Casey County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5043)1880 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5044)Randolph County, Indiana, Marriage Records, available from the Randolph County Clerk, 101 Courthouse, 100 South Main Street, Winchester, Indiana 47394. (5045)Pike County, Missouri, Death Records, Pike County Health Department, 5 East Church Street, Bowling Green, Missouri 63334.

- (5046) Email dated December 18, 2005, from Anthony J. Brown, 428 Fox Ridge Drive, Rantoul, Illinois 61866, ajbrown1967@att.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (5047) Letter dated December 19, 2006, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435.
- (5048) Email dated December 22, 2005, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, lfwjax@aol.com, lfwjax@aol.com regarding family of 1832 John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia, and enclosing Ancestry of Lucius F. Wright, Jr., and Mary Mina Whitener.
- (5049) Reserved.
- (5050) Emails dated December 22 & 27, 2005, from Margaret Hollingsworth, margholl@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James Wright, son of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina, and 1802 James Wright of Columbia County, Georgia.
- (5051) Emails dated December 25, 2005, from Sharon Tabor, 25 St. Dunstans Circle, Asheville, North Carolina 28803, fmlytracer@aol.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (5052) Telephone call and email dated December 26, 2005, from Mark Wilson, 1524 Roosevelt Avenue, Ames, Iowa 50010, 515-233-4522, markdebby wilson@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Alice (Wilson) Wright.
- (5053) Emails dated December 31, 2005, from Ann Gravitt, 2100 Hollybriar Point, Norfolk, Virginia 23518, kagravitt@yahoo.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (5054) Email dated January 2, 2006, from Janet Nevling, 1191 Sandra Lane, Monticello, Illinois 61856, jnevling@monticello.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright, Jr.
- (5055) Letter dated January 3, 2006, from Wil Spradlin, P.O. Box 170, Ivy, Virginia 22945, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (5056) Emails dated January 12, 2006, from Kenneth Stenning, 2636 Olive Street, St. Joseph, Missouri 64057, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Coshocton County, Ohio, Wrights.

- (5057) Emails dated January 11, 2006, from Gretchen Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1820 Pryor Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5058) Email dated January 13, 2006, from Kerry Wright, klwright@carolina. rr.com, regarding 1759 James Wright of Frederick County, Virginia, and 1818 Thomas Wright of Clinton County, Ohio.
- (5059) Reserved.
- (5060) GenForum Posting dated January 14, 2006, by David Sullivan, 3902 Huntington Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20015, sullidav@ verizon.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William Ambrose Wright.
- (5061) Email dated January 15, 2006, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and children of Mary (Wright) Martin.
- (5062) William Staples (circa 1675-circa 1755) of Hanover County, Virginia, by Gretchen Elizabeth (Staples) Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com, McDowell Publications, 2005.
- (5063) <u>Jonathan Wesley Wright And Mary Jane Bailey</u>, by Negetha G. Powers, 14086 Heather Drive, Bristol, Virginia 23202, privately published 1984, revised 2004.
- (5064) Frederick County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (5065) Frederick County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (5066) Frederick County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (5067) 1860 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5068) 1870 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5069) Reserved.

- (5070) 1870 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5071) 1880 Census, Brunswick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5072) 1900 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5073) Hopewell Friends History, 1734-1934, Frederick County, Virginia, compiled by the Joint Committee of Hopewell Friends, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (5074) Acknowledgement letters for contributions of Wright Family Records, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (5075) Prince William County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5076) Old New Kent County [Virginia]: Some Account Of The Planters, Plantations, And Places, Volume I, New Kent County and King & Queen County, and Volume II, King William County, compiled by Malcolm Hart Harris, 1977, reprinted by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2006.
- (5077) Patrick County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5078) Acknowledgment letters for contributions of Wright Family Records, Prince Edward County Birth, Marriage, Census, And Personal Property Tax Lists, Virginia.
- (5079) Reserved.
- (5080) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5081) Pulaski County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5082) Fauquier County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5083) Email dated January 17, 2006, from Lois Stuart Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.

- (5084) Letter dated January 14, 2006, from Scott Baumann, 2 North Hornell Street, Canisteo, New York 14823.
- (5085) Email dated January 21, 2006, from Donald McDougal, 120 McDougal Road, Hartland, Maine 04943, mcdoug@tdstelme.net, regarding Tristram Hillman.
- (5086) Emails dated January 21, 2006, from Stephen E. Bolton, sbolton@nbnet.nb.ca, regarding Hillman family and Tristram Hillman.
- (5089) Reserved.
- (5090) Email dated January 22, 2006, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio, and family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (5091) Email dated January 22, 2006, from Chad Shaw, thechats@videotron.ca, regarding family of Tristram Hillman.
- (5092) Email dated January 27, 2006, from Janet Nevling, 1191 Sandra Lane, Monticello, Illinois 61856, jnevling@monticello.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Wright, Jr.
- (5093) Emails dated February 4, 2006, from William Don Kay, 1052 North Shem, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464, donkay800@earthlink.net, regarding Robert Norris Wright and John Wright and Drucilla (Adams) Wright.
- (5094) Email dated February 5, 2006, from Michele Kemp Shockley, 12540 Hace Street, Anchorage, Alaska 99515, livin@alaska.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland.
- (5095) Letter dated February 11, 2006, from Wil Spradlin, P.O. Box 170, Ivy, Virginia 22945, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (5096) Emails dated February 14, 2006, from Willet Bushnell, Bushnell & McMahon, P.O. Box 871684, Wasilla, Alaska 99687, regarding 1888 John Wright of Vermilion County, Illinois.
- (5097) Email dated February 15, 2006, from James Wright, 2530 Maytime Drive, Gambrills, Maryland 21054-1422, tonto104@comcast.net, and enclosing Culpeper and Orange County, Virginia, Wright records.
- (5098) Email dated February 19, 2006, from Robert Edwards, bobandtiff1998@sbcglobal.net, regarding Margaret Wright, daughter of John Wright.

- (5099) Reserved.
- (5100) Email dated February 20, 2006, from Bob Dupree, Tulsa, Oklahoma, rldupree@yahoo.com, regarding 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (5101) Email dated February 20, 2006, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio, and family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Lewis and Edmund Wright.
- (5102) Email dated February 20 & 21, 2006, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, and Claude Chambers, cchambers2@austin.rr.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and James M. Chambers.
- (5103) Emails dated February 21, 2006, from Kenneth Stenning, 2636 Olive Street, St. Joseph, Missouri 64057, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Coshocton County, Ohio, Wrights.
- (5104) Letter dated February 22, 2006, from Charles V. Kinman, 736 Forest Lane, Covington, Kentucky 41015, regarding Osborne N. Sweeney.
- (5105) Email dated February 23, 2006, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding corrections to 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (5106) Emails dated February 23, 2006, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (5107) Rootsweb Posting dated November 25, 2005, by Sherri Fry, sfry69301@yahoo.com, regarding 1905 Jesse Wright.
- (5108) Email dated February 23, 2006, from Brenda J. Shuey, 301 Hilldrop Court, Caldwell, Idaho 83605, gbshuey20@msn.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and James Gillenwater Wright.
- (5109) Reserved.
- (5110) Emails dated February 25, 2006, from Robert M. Wilbanks IV, 8375 East Via De Ventura #E110, Scottsdale, Arizona 85258, rmwiv@robertwilbanks.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.

- (5111) Emails dated February 25 & 27, 2006, from Ruby Wallace, rg3593@vzinet.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Jesse R. Wright.
- (5112) Emails dated February 26 & 27, 2006, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, and Kitty Carleton, vickitty06@aol.com, regarding family of 1801 William Wright of Maryland.
- (5113) Email dated February 26, 2006, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, Ifwjax@aol.com regarding Wright records of King William County.
- (5114) Email dated February 26, 2006, from Al Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright Amherst County and Lindsey C. Goff and Wrights of Amherst County.
- (5115) Emails dated February 26 & 27, 2006, from Bernie, marauderman@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William Ligon.
- (5116) Emails dated February 27, 2006, from Wendell T. Wright, wtw8@juno.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5117) Email dated March 4, 2006, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street NE, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548-6427, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Thomas Houston Wright and enclosing photograph of gravestone of Elizabeth (Crawford) Wright.
- (5118) Rootsweb Posting dated September 18, 2004, by Rose Whitson, rwhitson2@charter.net, regarding George Wright (Frederick County and Laurens County, South Carolina).
- (5119) Reserved.
- (5120) <u>Family Maps of Kosciusko County, Indiana</u>, by Gregory A. Boyd, Arphax Publishing Company, 2006.
- (5121) Email dated March 8, 2006, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (5122) Email dated March 8, 2006, from Frank Horton, bushbar@aol.com, regarding family of 1808 John R. Wright of Prince William County.

- (5123) Email dated March 9, 2006, from Martha Miller, millerspost@yahoo.com, and WorldConnect Posting dated August 28, 2007, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Melton family.
- (5124) Rootsweb Posting dated December 16, 2004, by Patricia S. Roberts, pattyswhack@yahoo.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County and Alexander Wright.
- (5125) Rootsweb Posting dated December 16, 2004, by Beverly Golden, bevgolden2000@yahoo.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County and Alexander Wright.
- (5126) Emails dated March 10, 2006, from Ernie Wright, skee1749@yahoo.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County and Alexander Wright.
- (5127) The Tax Man Cometh: Land and Property in Colonial Fauquier County,

  Virginia, Tax Lists from the Fauquier County Court Clerk's Loose Papers,

  1759-1782, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster,

  Maryland, 1999.
- (5128) Letter dated March 14, 2006, from Ruby Wallace, 3593 Fm 17, Grand Saline, Texas 75140-3831, regarding rg3593@vzinet.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Jesse R. Wright.
- (5129) Reserved.
- (5130) Email dated March 16, 2006, from DeeDee McClay, deemcc55@yahoo.com.
- (5131) Email dated March 16, 2006, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, Ifwjax@aol.com regarding Wright records of Hanover County.
- (5132) Email dated March 17, 2006, from Joseph Banks, joewbanks@verizon.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (5133) Emails dated March 17, 2006, from Karen L. Crawford, 5809 Hyde Park Drive, Montgomery, Alabama 36117, kleec@knology.net, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and John A. Wright.
- (5134) Rootsweb Posting dated March 8, 2006, by and emails dated June 18, 2006, from Brian Liedtke, liedtke@frii.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Joseph Wright.
- (5135) Email dated March 18, 2006, from Andrew Schneider, andrew\_schneider@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).

- (5136) Emails dated March 19 & 21 & 24 & 26, 2006, from Mike Jones, 215 Forest Hill Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana 47906, jmjones@gtemail.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Charles Wright of Decatur County, Indiana.
- (5137) Emails dated March 20 & 23, 2006, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, Ifwjax@aol.com regarding Wright records at the Virginia Historical Society and Library of Virginia.
- (5138) Emails dated March 20, 2006, from Ruby Wallace, rg3593@vzinet.com, regarding Wright families of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (5139) Reserved.
- (5140) Email dated March 20, 2006, from Carolynn Waldonhaus, Ripon, California, waldonhaus@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1809 Samuel Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina.
- (5141) Email dated March 23, 2006, from Douglas Wright, wrightintexas@yahoo.com, regarding Wrights of Orange County.
- (5142) Letter dated March 23, 2006, from Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, nansicotte@aol.com, enclosing Jasper County, Missouri, Court Minutes.
- (5143) Email dated March 25, 2006, from Sue Hateley, 32 Redfern Crescent, Mulgrave 3170, Victoria, Australia, hateley@bigpond@bigpond.net.au, regarding Grant family.
- (5144) Email dated March 29, 2006, from Glen Wright, gwright1@stny.rr.com, regarding James Wright.
- (5145) Email dated March 30, 2006, from James Wright, Huntington, West Virginia, navyhomer@aol.com, regarding Juda (Wright) Hylton.
- (5146) The Rulers Of Strathspey: A History Of The Lairds Of Grant And Earls Of Seafield, by the Earl of Cassillis, 1911, Heritage Books, Inc., facsimile reprint.
- (5147) Emails dated April 4, 2006, from Wayne E. Wright, 37278 Willow Road, Plato, Missouri 65552, wewright@fidnet.com, and Jeff Wright regarding 1920 James M. Wright of Vermilion County, Illinois.

- (5148) Letter dated April 7, 2006, from Wanda Schneider, 102 West Ridge Road, Norman, Oklahoma 73069-8743, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (5149) Reserved.
- (5150) Email dated April 7, 2006, from Claude Chambers, cchambers@ austin.rr.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (5151) Email dated April 9, 2006, from Stephen E. Bolton, sbolton@nbnet.nb.ca, regarding Tristram Hillman.
- (5152) Emails dated April 11, 2006, from Betsy Wright Stanford, 1540 Habersham Place, Cumming, Georgia 30041, betsylinn@aol.com, regarding 1804 Joseph Wright of Clarke County, Kentucky, and 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (5153) Email dated April 20, 2006, from James Thomas, 854 Long Harbour, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia, V8K 2L8, Canada, jjtsii@ssisland.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (5154) Emails dated April 28, 2006, from Jeanne Freireich, nemar23@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (5155) Email dated May 2, 2006, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (5156) Letter dated May 5, 2006, from Mike Jones, 215 Forest Hill Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana 47906, jmjones@gtemail.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Charles Wright of Decatur County, Indiana.
- (5157) <u>History Of Osage County, Missouri</u>, The Goodspeed Publishing Company, Chicago, 1889, reprinted by A Plus Printing Company, 4765 East Speedway Blvd., Tucson, Arizona 85712.
- (5158) Emails dated May 6 & 11 & 16 & July 16 & 24, 2006, from Mike Jones, 215 Forest Hill Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana 47906, jmjones@gtemail.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and enclosing biographies of Wibur Boone Wright, William Gilman Styers, John T. Myers, and James A. Myers from History Of Decatur County, Indiana, edited by Lewis A. Harding, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana, 1915.

- (5159) Reserved.
- (5160) Email dated May 7, 2006, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (5161) Emails dated May 8 & 9, 2006, from Warren Finke, gregor@gbis.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Selden Stuart Wright.
- (5162) Emails dated May 9, 2006, from Jeanne Venturino, 8240 East Sandbar Lane, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, tonyv@imbris.net, and Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, nansicotte@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Powell Ownsby Wright.
- (5163) Osage County, Missouri, Death Records, available from Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0570.
- (5164) Letter dated May 11, 2006, from Karen L. Crawford, 5809 Hyde Park Drive, Montgomery, Alabama 36117, kleec@knology.net, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and John A. Wright and enclosing:
  - (a) The Wright Family, compiled by Robert Mahon, 7001 Stratford, St. Louis, Missouri, August 2, 1953; and
  - (b) Excerpt from <u>A Record of the Agee Family</u>, by P. M. Agee, Independence, Missouri, August 1937, reprinted by Higginson Book Company, 148 Washington Street, P. O. Box 778, Salem, Massachusetts 01970.
- (5165) Email dated May 13, 2006, from Beverly Golden, bevgolden2000@yahoo. com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County.
- (5166) Emails dated May 15, 2006, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James Street, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Nancy Ellis (Wright) Hodges.
- (5167) GenForum Posting dated May 25, 2006, by Wiley Alston Jarrell, wajarrell@earthlink.net, regarding family of George Wright (Frederick County) and Abraham M. Wright.
- (5168) Letter dated May 26, 2006, from Jeanne Venturino, 8240 East Sandbar Lane, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, tonyv@imbris.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Powell Ownsby Wright.

- (5169) Reserved.
- (5170) Rootsweb Posting dated May 29, 2006, by Willet, willet@matnet.com, regarding family of 1806 William Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky.
- (5171) Rootsweb Posting for Beard Family Cemetery, Catawba, Roanoke County, Virginia, copied on February 22, 1985, by Ruth G. Hale, http://searches.rootsweb.com/usgenweb/archives/va/roanoke/cemeteries.
- (5172) <u>Civil War Soldiers from Brunswick County, Virginia</u>, by William M. Pritchett and John W. Pritchett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2000.
- (5173) Emails dated June 3 & 19, 2006, from Johnabeth Frost, frostycherokee@neok.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and William Epaphroditus Hightower Wright.
- (5174) Letter dated June 6, 2006, from Emma Walters Downey, 181 Stubbs Lane, Sadieville, Kentucky 40370-9305.
- (5175) Emails dated June 6 & 7, 2006, from Lee Denham, 973 Oakcrest Drive, Henderson, Kentucky 42420, dnhmarion@aol.com, regarding families of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (5176) Email dated June 10, 2006, from Neil Broadhurst, 593 Sunmills Drive, S.E., Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 3B1, broadhurst@show.ca, regarding Carrington family.
- (5177) Emails dated June 14 & 15, 2006, from Jerry Jordan, 624 Knights Bridge Road, Willow Park, Texas 76087, jerryjordan@mesh.net, and Vicki Maeder, 6895 136<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Cass Lake, Minnesota 56633, jvmaeder@msn.com, regarding families of Alfred Leander Wright, William Wright (Amherst County), and Robert Dawson Wright.
- (5178) Emails dated June 14 & 15, 2006, from Mary Bittick Gallano, 33348 Paso Andres Street, Las Vegas, Nevada 89146, MaryBittickGallano@ earthlink.net, regarding William Wright of northern Virginia.
- (5179) Reserved.
- (5180) Letter dated June 14, 2006, and email dated June 20, 2006, from James H. Barr III, 100 Westwind Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40207, wordenb1999@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.

- (5181) Robert Norris Wright, Esquire, 1812-1885, by William Don Kay, 1052 North Shem, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464, donkay800@earthlink.net.
- (5182) Email dated June 17, 2006, from Deborah Smith, dsmith0603@bellsouth. net, regarding George Wright and Sabra (Pate) Wright.
- (5183) Emails dated June 17 & 18 & 19, 2006, from Alastair Grant, aggrant@sympatico.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (5184) Emails dated June 18 & 19, 2006, from Ronald Wright, rwwright641@ aol.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (5185) GenForum Posting dated June 22, 2006, by Nancy Matthews, mac\_Inu@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County and 1822 Bartlett Wright of Warren County, Tennessee.
- (5186) Twelve Virginia Counties Where the Western Migration Began, by John H. Gwathmey, Richmond, Virginia, 1937, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 North Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.
- (5187) Email dated June 23, 2006, from Joyce Pryor, 4298 Fauna Street, Montclair, California 91763, jopryor@msn.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons.
- (5188) 1880 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5189) Reserved.
- (5190) Lt. Colonel Nathaniel Pope, c. 1610-1660, Ancestor Of Washington And Governors History Of His Descendants, by James H. Barr III, 100 Westwind Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40207, wordenb1999@aol.com, December 2002.
- (5191) Email dated June 30, 2006, from Joyce Pryor, jopryor@msn.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (5192) Pulaski County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5193) Richmond County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.

- (5194) Pulaski County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pulaski County Courthouse, Third Street, Pulaski, Virginia 24301.
- (5195) Email dated July 7, 2007, from Emmett Wright, wright-me@emmett.net, regarding Daniel William Wright and family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (5196) Email dated July 9, 2006, from Ann Emery Hunter, 736 SE 18<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34471-4114, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5197) Telephone call on July 9, 2006, and emails dated July 9 & 10 & 11, 2006, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano, Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk. com, regarding family of George M. Wright (Westmoreland County) and 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (5198) Email dated July 9, 2006, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08869, princefl@optonline.net.
- (5199) Reserved.
- (5200) Emails dated July 11, 2006, from Jean Mayo, jeanmayo@comcast.net, regarding family of Musco Wright (New Brunswick, Canada).
- (5201) Emails dated July 16 & 24 & August 3, 2006, from Mike Jones, 215 Forest Hill Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana 47906, jmjones@gtemail.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and enclosing photographs of tombstones for Charles Wright family.
- (5202) Letter dated July 17, 2006, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County, John E. Wright, and Nancy Ellis (Wright) Hodges.
- (5203) Email dated July 20, 2006, from Michael E. & Karen S. Wright, 133 North 14th Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, Wright5396@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and 1859 John B. Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (5204) Emails dated July 25 & 26, 2006, from Dianne King, 19950 Sharp Road, Okmulgee, Oklahoma 74447, jking95@attg.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Lorenzo Dow Wright.
- (5205) Email dated July 28, 2006, from Ann Yale, ayale@kimbanet.com, regarding 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County and Peter Green Wright.

(5206)Missouri Death Records, available from www.sos.state.mo.us/archives/resources/birthdeath/. (5207)1910 Census, Ringgold County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5208)http://www.ancestry.com. (5209)Reserved. (5210)1850 Census, Henry County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5211)1850 Census, Warren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5212)1860 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5213)Westmoreland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (5214)1850 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5215)1860 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5216)http://www.ancestry.com. (5217)1850 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5218)1820 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5219)Reserved. (5220)1810 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5221)1820 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5222)1840 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5223)1850 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5224)1860 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5225)1870 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5226)1810 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5227)1820 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5228)1830 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5229)Reserved. (5230)1850 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5231)1860 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (5232)at http://www.ancestry.com. (5233)1850 Census, Middlesex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5234)1860 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5235)1900 Census, San Francisco, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5236)1860 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5237)1870 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5238)1880 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5239)Reserved. (5240)The Virginia Gazette, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and on line at http://research.history.org/ JDRLibrary/Online Resources/VirginiaGazette/VGbylssueDate. (5241)Coshocton County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Coshocton County Courthouse, 349½ Main Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812-1536. (5242)Coshocton County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Coshocton County Courthouse, 349½ Main Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812-1536. (5243)1850 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5244)1860 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5245)1820 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5246)1830 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5247)http://www.ancestry.com. (5248)1860 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5249)Reserved. (5250)1870 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5251)Tombstone Listings for Wesley Chapel Cemetery, Harrison County, Missouri, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~moharris/wesleychapelcem.html. (5252)1830 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5253) 1840 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5254) 1850 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5255) WorldConnect Posting dated November 27, 2002, by Stacie Monforte, monforte2000@cs.com regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Perrien Wright.
- (5256) Email dated August 6, 2006, from David B. Sullivan, 3902 Huntington Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20015, sullidav@verizon.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Ambrose Ransom Wright.
- (5257) GenForum Postings dated August 8 & 10, 2006, by Laree Lee, mcdanielgirl2001@yahoo.com, regarding families of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (5258) Emails dated August 10 to 14, 2006, from Alastair Grant, aggrant@sympatico.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (5259) Reserved.
- (5260) Letter dated August 11, 2006, from Mike & Karen Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, kwright88@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing tombstone photographs.
- (5261) Letter dated August 11, 2006, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding northern Virginia Wrights and enclosing tax lists, census records, and death records and information relating to family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (5262) Email dated August 12 & 24 and September 14 & 17 & 18 & 19 & 22, 2006, from Tamara Mitchell, 1080 Valley Bluff Drive, Unit 7, Perrysburg, Ohio 43551, mistamar2u@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (5263) Emails dated August 15 and September 1, 2006, and letter dated September 13, 2006, from Judy Gabor, 632 Laurel Place, Davis, California 95616, jbgabor@ucdavis.edu, regarding families of 1657 Edward Wright of York County and 1695 John Wright of York County.
- (5264) Email dated August 16, 2006, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Eady B. (Wright) Campbell.

- (5265) Email dated August 18 & 20 & 22, 2006, from Howard R. Wilkerson, 10660 St. Augustine Road, Apt. 112, Jacksonville, Florida 32257, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Susannah (Wright) Wilkerson and enclosing family report on Wilkerson family.
- (5266) Emails dated August 18 & 20, 2006, from Mary Ellen Plogger, meplogger@adelphia.net, and Jaymee Jenkins, jjandtjenkins@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (5267) Email dated August 20, 2006, from Becki Molitor, luvmylilkitties@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (5268) Email dated August 21, 2006, from V. Mark Bray, Boiling Springs, South Carolina, vmb42484@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (5269) Reserved.
- (5270) Emails dated August 22 and September 29 and October 8, 2006, from Jo Marie Zaski, 105 Maple Shade Court, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27106, joz@triad.rr.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing copy of the Teat Family Bible.
- (5271) Emails dated August 23, 2006, from Janice Hoy, jhoy1@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (5272) GenForum Posting dated August 24, 2006, by Frank White regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Thomas Wright of Orange County, Indiana.
- (5273) Email dated August 29, 2006, from Bruce Mayhall, Los Angeles, California, bmayhall@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5274) Email dated August 29, 2006, from Deborah Wright Neu, neudawn@comcast.net regarding family of George Wright (Frederick County).
- (5275) Email dated August 31, 2006, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and children of Mary (Wright) Martin.
- (5276) Email dated September 5, 2006, from Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201-1511, boverstreet@gocougs.wsu.edu, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (5277) Email dated September 5, 2006, from Al Goff, 2goff@ntelos.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Leonard Goff.
- (5278) Telephone conference with Margaret Sparks, jmsjr2420@aol.com, 757-421-3193, regarding Mary (Wright) Sparks of Maryland.
- (5279) Reserved.
- (5280) Letter dated September 5, 2006, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Seaborn Wright and enclosing Our Renshaw Cousins, by Bernice Everitt, 1984.
- (5281) Email dated September 8, 2006, from John Smallwood, 600 Legacy Drive, No. 2014, Plano, Texas 75023, jhs1964@verizon.net, regarding Quinn family.
- (5282) Email dated September 9, 2006, from Pamela Atkinson, Christchurch, New Zealand, pamelaa@ihug.co.nz, regarding 1840 William Grant of Scotland.
- (5283) Letter dated September 12, 2006, from Ben H. Marshall, 26 Muirfield Green Lane, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, bmarsh1999@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing:
  - a) Copy of <u>Genealogy of the descendants of John Kennady</u> by John Sidney Kennedy,
  - b) Death record of Joe D. Wright dated July 5, 1916,
  - c) Obituary of Joe Dan Wright dated July 6, 1916, and
  - d) Death record of Sallie (Wright) Marshall dated February 21, 1937.
- (5284) GenForum Postings dated September 13, 2006, by Regenia Campbell, 2318 Woodberry Street, Hyattsville, Maryland 20782-1737, scally2318@netscape.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and Caldwell Wright.
- (5285) Email dated September 13, 2006, and letter dated October 12, 2006, from H. Dan Carey, 2100 Cornell Drive, Richardson, Texas 75081, hdancarey@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois.
- (5286) Letters dated September 5 & 19 & 24 & 29 and October 2, 2006, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Seaborn Wright.

- (5287) The Ninth Virginia Cavalry, posted by Robert K. Krick and taken from 9th Virginia Cavalry, Virginia Regimental History Series, published by H. E. Howard, Inc.
- (5288) GenForum and Rootsweb Postings dated September 19 & 20, 2006, by Maureen Moore, odubhghaill@gmail.com, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and Caldwell Wright.
- (5289) Reserved.
- (5290) King William County, Virginia, Record Books 1722 & 1785-1786, published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.
- (5291) King William County Virginia Records 1702-1806, Record Books 1-5 including surviving fragments, compiled by Beverly R. Conolly, New Papyrus Publishing, 548 Cedar Creek Drive Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 2006.
- (5292) Emails dated September 21, 2006, from James Dillard, Richmond, Virginia, jdillard4609@comcast.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Rudolph Wright.
- (5293) Email dated September 24, 2006, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and General Ed Wright.
- (5294) GenForum Posting dated September 25, 2006, by Susan Avery, susan.avery@juno.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (5295) Email dated September 25, 2006, from Jay B. Wright, 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, jay.wright.law.79@aya.yale.edu, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and General Ed Wright.
- (5296) Email dated September 26, 2006, from Payton Cunningham, pgcunningham@msn.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5297) Email dated September 26, 2006, from Lillian K. Martin, P.O. Box 2013, Latakia, Syria, malik@scs-net.org, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and James W. Leach.
- (5298) Ralls County, Missouri, Index of Deaths from The Ralls County Record, Volumes 1 & 2, compiled by Kenneth E Weant, Arlington, Texas, 2005.
- (5299) Reserved.

- (5300) Pike County, Missouri, Index to Deaths from Bowling Green Observer & Bowling Green Times, Volumes 1 to 5, compiled by Kenneth E Weant, Arlington, Texas, 2001 & 2003.
- (5301) <u>Joseph Washington McCoy 1766-1840 of Coshocton County, Ohio,</u> by B. Isabel Lockard, 32 Jamestown Road, Charleston, South Carolina 29407-7526, 2002.
- (5302) Columbiana County Ohio Marriages 1800-1870, compiled by Carol Willsey Bell, published by Bell Books, 4649 Yarmouth Lane, Youngstown, Ohio 44512, 1990.
- (5303) Email dated October 1, 2006, from Doris Wheeler, 4836 Brewster Drive, Tarzana, California 91356, dwheeler21@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Joshua Albinus Wright.
- (5304) Email dated October 2, 2006, from Clifton Douglas Wright, 105-A Lew Dewitt Boulevard, Ste 250, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, cdw1953@hotmailcom, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (5305) GenForum Posting dated October 2, 2006, by Beverly Golden, bevgolden2000@yahoo.com, regarding George Bledsoe Wright.
- (5306) Hope Restored, The American Revolution and the Founding of New Brunswick, Vol. 2, by Robert L Dallison, published by Goose Lane Editions, 469 King Street, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada E3B 1E5, 2003.
- (5307) Email dated October 7, 2006, from A. J. Pate, a12j02dna@sbcglobal.net, regarding Pate DNA project.
- (5308) Email dated October 8, 2006, from Glydie Nelson, glydie@msn.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Skelton Wright.
- (5309) Reserved.
- (5310) Emails dated October 10 & 14, 2006, from Mackie Thomas Wright, mwright@prodigy.net.mx, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and George Deloraine Wright.
- (5311) Letter dated October 10, 2006, from Darlene M. Jones, 680 Mockingbird Lane, Plantation, Florida 33324, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lawed Wright.

- (5312) Letters dated October 11 & 27, 2006, from Sandra P. Harris, 4917 Prestwick Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22030, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (5313) The Ligon Family And Connections, by William D. Ligon, Jr., 1947.
- (5314) Email dated October 14, 2006, from Gareth Habel, ghabel@att.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lloyd Wright.
- (5315) Email dated October 15, 2006, from Howard Bowers,104 Adelphi Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 27830, hibowers@nxs.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lawed Wright.
- (5316) Email dated October 15, 2006, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, enclosing copy of will of Presley Cox. posted at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~rmbeckman/lhn/doc/presleycoxwill.html.
- (5317) Email dated October 27, 2006, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Obediah Wright.
- (5318) Acknowledgements and letters regarding <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia</u>, Part VI: 1779 John Wright Of Prince Edward County.
- (5319) Reserved.
- (5320) Email dated October 31, 2006, from Martha Dauphinais, marthadauphinais@comcast.net, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and Caldwell Wright.
- (5321) Letter dated November 7, 2006, from Louise Deloraine Wright Hopkins, 1099 Galway Road, Davidsonville, Maryland 21035, deloraine3@ yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and George Deloraine Wright.
- (5322) Email dated November 8, 2006, from P. J. Sisseck, Cheney, Washington, pjrdsis@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Glenn family.
- (5323) Letter dated November 8, 2006, from James Ferguson, 808 Gladstell Road, Apt. 1309, Conroe, Texas 77304, enclosing materials regarding Wright families.
- (5324) Email dated November 16, 2006, from Christopher Wright, chrisw@skypoint.com, regarding 1853 John Wright of Norfolk County.

(5325)Emails dated November 17, 2006, from David L. Moody, deltalimemike@mac.com, regarding John Stephen Wright. (5326)Emails dated November 18, 2006, from Crystal England, praxlis@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Wingfield Wright. (5327)Emails dated November 21, 2006, from Karen R. Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131-3412, regarding Jesse Wright (Amherst County). St. Mark's Parish Vestry Book 1730-1785, transcribed by Rosalie Edith (5328)Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1983. (5329)Reserved. (5330)Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records 1733-1735: Deeds, Wills and Inventories, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1979. (5331)Hanover County, Virginia Deeds 1783-1792, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1983. (5332)Fredericksville Parish Vestry Book 1742-1787, Volumes 1 & 2, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1978. (5333)Louisa County, Virginia Tithables And Census 1743-1785, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1988. (5334)Louisa County, Virginia 1743-1814 Where Have All The Children Gone?, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1989. (5335)Letter dated November 21, 2006, from Louise Deloraine Wright Hopkins, 1099 Galway Road, Davidsonville, Maryland 21035,

http://www.ancestry.com.

deloraine3@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford

County and enclosing materials relating to Samuel Bolling Wright and

1820 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

1830 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

1840 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

George Deloraine Wright.

http://www.ancestry.com.

http://www.ancestry.com.

(5336)

(5337)

(5338)

(5339)Reserved. (5340)1850 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5341)1860 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5342)1870 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5343)1880 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5344)1820 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5345)1830 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5346)1840 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5347)1850 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5348)1860 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (5349)WorldConnect Posting dated November 23, 2006, by Larry D. Kingsley (5350)regarding the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1862 Nelson Wright of Blount County, Tennessee. (5351)1870 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5352)1850 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5353)1860 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5354)Wayne County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~kywayne/wcmarriages1861.html.

(5355)1840 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5356)1850 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5357)http://www.ancestry.com. (5358)1870 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5359)Reserved. (5360)1850 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5361)http://www.ancestry.com. (5362)1870 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5363)1880 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5364)1870 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5365)http://www.ancestry.com. (5366)1870 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5367)1880 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5368)1860 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5369)Reserved. (5370)1870 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5371)1880 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5372)1870 Census, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (5373)http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5374)http://www.ancestry.com. (5375)1860 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5376)1870 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5377)http://www.ancestry.com. (5378)1880 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5379)Reserved. (5380)1900 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (5381)http://www.ancestry.com. (5382)1840 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5383)1830 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5384)1820 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5385)1830 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5386)1820 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5387)	1830 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5388)	1840 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5389)	Reserved.
(5390)	1850 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5391)	1860 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5392)	1870 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5393)	1880 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5394)	1840 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5395)	1850 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5396)	1860 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5397)	1870 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5398)	1880 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5399)	Reserved.
(5400)	1880 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5401)	1820 Census, Clinton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5402)	1830 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5403) 1840 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5404) 1850 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5405) Email dated November 2, 2006, from Mackie Thomas Wright, mwright@prodigy.net.mx, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and George Deloraine Wright.
- (5406) Acknowledgment letters for contributions of:
  - (1) Wright Family Records, Prince Edward County, Virginia, Land Grants, Deeds, Land Tax Lists, Death, And Probate Records;
  - (2) Wright Family Records, Appomattox County, Virginia, Birth, Marriage, And Personal Property Tax Records;
  - (3) Wright Family Records, Appomattox County, Virginia, Census, Deed, Land Tax, Death, And Probate Records.
- (5407) Telephone conference on November 27, 2006, with Doris Mead, 12401 South Highway 10, Wyandotte, Oklahoma 74370, 918-678-2147, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (5408) Adventurers of Purse and Person, Virginia, 1607-1624/5, 4<sup>th</sup> edition, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 2004.
- (5409) Reserved.
- (5410) Email dated November 30, 2006, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James S. Wright.
- (5411) Email dated December 2, 2006, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Seaborn Wright.
- (5412) Letter dated December 2, 2006, from Judy Gabor, 632 Laurel Place, Davis, California 95616, jbgabor@ucdavis.edu, regarding families of 1657 Edward Wright of York County and 1695 John Wright of York County.
- (5413) Email dated December 4, 2006, from Richard Clark, 10 Cumberland Street, San Francisco, California 94110, clarquez@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1886 Goodman Wright of Franklin County, Kansas.

- (5414) Emails dated December 5 & 6, 2006, from Carol Clemmer, cclemmer2@verizon.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (5415) Emails dated December 5, 2006, from Hank Corless, Eagle, Idaho, corless@cableone.net, regardig family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Pryor Wright and Margaret (Sidney) Wright.
- (5416) Email dated December 7, 2006, from Mike Jones, 215 Forest Hill Drive, West Lafayette, Indiana 47906, jmjones@gtemail.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (5417) Letter dated December 7, 2006, from James Ferguson, 808 Gladstell #1309, Conroe, Texas 77304, ferguson1927@cox.net.
- (5418) Letter dated December 7, 2006, from Howard Bowers, 123 Brandeis Lane, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830, hibowers@nxs.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (5419) Reserved.
- (5420) Telephone call on December 10, 2006, from Angela Wright, 1644
  Thomasson Mill Road, Goodview, Virginia 24095, angwright2@aol.com,
  540-598-5538, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward
  County.
- (5421) Emails dated December 12, 2006, from David Leon Phillips, 120 Locust Lane, Boone, North Carolina 28607, 828-963-7590, doubleugly@skybest.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5422) Letter dated December 2006 from Howard R. Wilkerson, 10660 St. Augustine Road, Apt. 112, Jacksonville, Florida 32257, enclosing CD regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Susannah (Wright) Wilkerson and enclosing family report on Wilkerson family.
- (5423) Email dated December 15, 2006, from Craig Emerson, 101 Wintergreen Lane, Stafford, Virginia 22554, etc@tidalwave.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Power family.
- (5424) Email dated December 15, 2006, from John Smallwood, 7009 Almeda Road, Apt. 1736, Houston, Texas 77054, johnsmallwood@verizon.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.

- (5425) Letter dated December 15, 2006, from Cynthia Adams, 43 Avery Circle, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, katieelyse@msn.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5426) Letter dated December 18, 2006, from The State Historical Society of Missouri, 1020 Lowry Street, Columbia, Missouri 65201-7298, and letter dated January 5, 2007, from the Pike County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 313, Bowling Green, Missouri 63334, enclosing obituaries of children of 1859 William Wright of Pike County, Missouri.
- (5427) Email dated December 20,2006, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Ann Hooker.
- (5428) Email dated December 24, 2006, from Mary Celine Scott, 3260 Felton Street, Newbury Park, California 91320, mary\_celine@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5429) Reserved.
- (5430) Email dated December 26, 2006, from from Ben H. Marshall, 26 Muirfield Green Lane, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, bmarsh1999@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5431) Letter dated January 1, 2007, from JoAnn Wright Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5432) Email dated January 3, 2007, from Terry Mount, 5110 Picket Drive, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80918, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1829 Joseph F. Wright of St. Louis County, Missouri.
- (5433) Email dated January 5, 2007, from Ronald Wright, 557 Dorchester Drive, Hubbard, Ohio 44425, RWright641@aol.com, enclosing family report on Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (5434) Email dated January 5, 2007, from Kim Shumaker Clark, shufreak@comcast.net, regarding family of 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County and James William Wright.
- (5435) Letter dated January 5, 2007, from Norma Skinner, 604 Hessian Road, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23462-2308.

(5436) Email dated January 8, 2007, from Kenneth Stenning, 2636 Olive Street, St. Joseph, Missouri 64057, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752

- John Wright of York County and enclosing photograph of tombstone of 1878 Edmond Wright.
- (5437) Email dated January 8, 2007, from Jay H. Garner, 15902 Harris Avenue, Belton, Missouri 64012, jgarner4@kc.rr.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (5438) Email dated January 10, 2007, from Carolyn Bruce, cdhbruce@cox.net, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and Martha (Wright) Cannady.
- (5439) Reserved.
- (5440) Email dated January 12, 2007, from Amanda Kutch, ak4x@virginia.edu, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Wilson family.
- (5441) West Virginia Death Records, available at West Virginia Division of Culture And History, http://www.wvculture.org/vrr/va\_select.aspx.
- (5442) 1880 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5443) 1840 Census, Kanawha County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5444) 1850 Census, Kanawha County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5445) 1870 Census, Putnam County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5446) Rockbridge County, Virginia Death Registers, 1853-1870, 1912-1917, compiled by Angela M. Ruley, Iberian Publishing Co., Athens, Georgia, 1991.
- (5447) 1820 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5448) 1830 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5449) Reserved.
- (5450) 1840 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5451)1850 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5452)1860 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (5453)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (5454)http://www.ancestry.com. (5455)1880 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5456)1870 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (5457)http://www.ancestry.com. (5458)1850 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5459)Reserved. (5460)1860 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1810 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5461)http://www.ancestry.com. (5462)1850 Census, Knox County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5463)1850 Census, Muskingum County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5464)1870 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5465)1910 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5466) GenForum Posting dated January 13, 2007, by Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wright families of Brunswick County, Virginia.
- (5467) Letter dated January 18, 2007, from JoAnn Wright Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, enclosing materials relating to the family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5468) Telephone call on January 20, 2007, with Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Logan Wright III.
- (5469) Reserved.
- (5470) Email dated January 23, 2007, from Jason Grant, 21 White Birch Street, Pabineau First Nation, New Brunswick, Canada E2A 7N6, jaseg1971@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family and enclosing photographs of gravestones of William Grant and Ann Maidstone (Hillman) Grant.
- (5471) Letter dated January 26, 2007, from Karen Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, enclosing materials related to family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Harrison Wright.
- (5472) Email dated January 29, 2007, from Glenn Stevens, glenn.stevens@ juno.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1887 Euclid S. Wright of Bedford County.
- (5473) Letter dated January 30, 2007, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net.
- (5474) Letter dated February 4, 2007, from Ronald Coleman, 437 Pimlico Drive, Saint George, Utah 84790.
- (5475) Email dated February 7, 2007, from Frank White, fohw@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1890 Thomas Wright.
- (5476) Email dated February 8, 2007, from Peter Ruddle, ruddlep@msn.com, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA match.
- (5477) Emails dated February 10, 2007, and letter dated February 15, 2007, from Teresa Munn, 2073 Syracuse Community Road, Darlington, South Carolina 29532-6824, tmmunn039@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Griffin Wright.

- (5478) Email dated February 10, 2007, from Jerry Jacobs, 1929 Wakerobin, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302, jerry\_jacobs@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (5479) Reserved.
- (5480) Email dated February 11, 2007, from Gretchen Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com.
- (5481) Email dated February 11, 2007, from Pat Wartell, pwartell@aol.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Wright) Briggs.
- (5482) Emails dated February 13, 2007, from Daniel Pennington, pennd002@lightlynx.ln, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Robert E. Perry.
- (5483) Emails dated February 14, 2007, from Stan Edmunds, sredmunds51@yahoo.com, Michigan, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Mary (possibly Wright) Woody.
- (5484) Emails dated February 14 & 15, 2007, from Judy Harvey, d\_jharvey@verizon.net, regarding George Wright (Frederick County) and 1806 William Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky.
- (5485) Emails dated February 15, 2007, from Craig Kilby, persito@earthllink.net, and James L. Danley, jldanley@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Hill family.
- (5486) Emails dated February 22 & 23, 2007, from Barbara Wright, barbwright@ cac.net, regarding family of John B. Wright of Vermilion County, Illinois.
- (5487) Email dated February 23, 2007, from Michael E. & Karen S. Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, Wright5396@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1902 William Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (5488) Marriages Of Richmond County, Virginia, 1668-1853, compiled by George H. S. King, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1964.
- (5489) Reserved.
- (5490) Coshocton County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from Coshocton County Court of Common Pleas, 426 Main Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812.

(5491)"Coshocton County, Ohio", reprinted from Historical Recollections of Ohio, by Henry Howe, A Plus Printing Company, Tucson, Arizona. (5492)Pioneers of Old Frederick County, Virginia, by Cecil O'Dell, Walsworth Publishing Company, Marceline, Missouri, 1995. 1860 Census, Plke County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5493)http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (5494)http://www.ancestry.com. (5495)1810 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5496)1870 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5497)http://www.ancestry.com. (5498)1860 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5499)Reserved. (5500)1850 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5501)http://www.ancestry.com. (5502)1900 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5503)1870 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5504)1880 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5505)1900 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5506)Rockbridge County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

- (5507) Orange County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Orange County Circuit Court, 110 North Madison Road, Ste. 300, Orange, Virginia 22960 and from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (5508) Orange County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (5509) Reserved.
- (5510) Prince William County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (5511) Prince William County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (5512) 1850 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5513) 1860 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5514) The New York Genealogical And Biographical Record, published by the New York Genealogical and Biographical Society, 122 East 58<sup>th</sup> Street, New York, New York 10022-1939.
- (5515) Marriages, Coshocton County, Ohio, 1811-1930, compiled by Miriam C. Hunter, 1967, microfiche copy, Information and Learning, P.O. Box 1346, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106-1346.
- (5516) Emails dated February 26 & 28 and March 10, 2007, from Eric J. Torney, 20 Via La Cumbre, Greenbrae, California 94904, ejtorney@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1856 Thomas Wright of Holmes County, Mississippi.
- (5517) Letter dated February 26, 2007, from Michael & Karen Wright, 133 N. 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coschocton, Ohio 43812, regarding 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing probate records for Wright family.
- (5518) Mercer County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the the Harrodsburg Historical Society, P.O. Box 316, 222 south Chiles Street, Harrodsburg, Kentucky 40330-0316.
- (5519) Reserved.

- (5520) Letter dated March 2007 from Barbara Wright, 4141 Warner Road, Howell, Michigan 48855, regarding 1845 John B. Wright and enclosing copy of family Bible of John S. Wright.
- (5521) Email dated March 4, 2007, from Cindy Sheckler, philcindy@wbhsi.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and William Winter Wright and Y-DNA connection.
- (5522) Email dated March 5, 2007, from Becky Duncan, beckycduncan@ yahoo.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Frances (Wright) Hollingsworth.
- (5523) Email dated March 9, 2007, from Cleola Bostic, cbostic25@hotmail.com, regarding family of Reidman Wright.
- (5524) Some Ancient Landowners in Saint Martin's Parish, Hanover County, Virginia, by Norine Campbell Gregory, New Papyrus Co., Inc., 2001.
- (5525) 1860 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5526) DeKalb County, Georgia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Probate Court, DeKalb County Courthouse, 556 N. McDonough Street, Room 1100, Decatur, Georgia 30030.
- (5527) Email dated March 28, 2007, from David & Luce Hillman, 331 Country Lane, Shelburne, Vermont 05482, regarding Hillman Family.
- (5528) Email dated March 30, 2007, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@ 2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (5529) Reserved.
- (5530) Letter dated April 3, 2007, from Joann (Wright) Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5531) RootsWeb.com posting dated April 3, 2007, by Becky Teubner, mbteubner@neto.com, regarding 1852 Thomas Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and William D. Wright.
- (5532) Genealogy.com posting by Wendy Contos regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and Empson Wright.

- (5533) Emails dated April 9 & 10, 2007, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding Amherst County Wright families and Goff family.
- (5534) GenForum Posting dated April 14, 2007, by Paula Wright, pkwright@bright.net, regarding John Wright (Russell County).
- (5535) Emails dated April 15, 2007, from Elaine Thomas, let770@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5536) Emails dated April 21, 2007, from Lawrence E. Long, 1411 Foxenwood Drive, Santa Maria, California 93455, emgeeguy@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (5537) Email dated April 27, 2007, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding John Wright (York County, Pennsylvania, Quaker).
- (5538) Letter dated April 30, 2007, from Debra Wright Ferguson, 1348 Fordyce Drive, Chesapeake, Virginia 23322, regarding 1933 John Henry Wright of District of Columbia.
- (5539) Reserved.
- (5540) Emails dated May 6, 2007, and letter dated May 7, 2007, from Irwin A. Albrecht, Jr., 12832 Genbernie Lane, St. Louis, Missouri 63146-3730, irwinalbr@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (5541) Email dated May 6, 2007, from James Cooper, 124 Clements Street, Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548, jimcoop123@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and William R. Wright.
- (5542) Email dated May 9, 2007, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and descendants of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County, North Carolina.
- (5543) Email dated May 9, 2007, from Claude Chambers, 12802 Panda Lane, Manchaca, Texas 78652, cchambers2@austin.rr.com, regarding 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and James Michael Chambers.
- (5544) Email dated May 13, 2007, from Kenneth Stenning, 2636 Olive Street, St. Joseph, Missouri 64057, krs9605@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing documents related to 1878 Edmond Wright.

- (5545) Letter dated May 16, 2007, from Paul M. Hilton, 1915 route 3, Harvey Station, New Brunswick, Canada E6K 3K1, enclosing Hilton & Morris genealogy.
- (5546) Email dated May 17, 2007, and letter dated May 19, 2007, from Caleb Johnson, 8912 NE 30<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Vancouver, Washington 98665, regarding 1644 Stephen Hopkins of Plymouth, Massachusetts.
- (5547) Telephone call on May 18, 2007, from Marie Tribble, 22745 Palm Avenue #D, Grand Terrace, California 92313, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1915 John Wright.
- (5548) Letter dated June 2, 2007, from Patricia C. Wilson, 2468 Seventeenth Avenue, Kingsburg, California 93631-1310, regarding 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Kirkham B. Wright.
- (5549) Reserved.
- (5550) Email dated June 9, 2007, from Bea, slowm@aol.com, regarding 1855 William B. Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5551) Email dated June 10, 2007, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Logan Wright III.
- (5552) Email dated June 13, 2007, from Lois Marlene Meacham Wall, 5161 Staverly Lane, NW, Norcross, Georgia 30092-1786, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5553) 1850 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5554) 1850 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5555) Email dated June 21, 2007, from Sylvia Camden Ray, 23 Turner Terrace, Hampton, Virginia 23666, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and George G. Wright.
- (5556) Letter dated June 23, 2007, from Joann (Wright) Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5557) Telephone call on and email dated June 25, 2007, from Edward M. Wright, 13406 NW Sherry St., Portland, Oregon 97229, edw@thewrightsplace.us, 971-570-8117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (5558) Email dated June 27, 2007, from Kathy Howe Barber, poohowe14@aol.com, regading family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (5559) Reserved.
- (5560) Email dated June 28, 2007, from Phillip P. Wright, wedgedoctor@msn. com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (5561) Posting on Rootsweb.com/~vafrankl/johnandsarahwrightvierviahw3896 containing transcription of Pension File W3896 for John Vier and Sarah (Wright) Vier.
- (5562) Emails dated July 3, 2007, and letter dated July 13, 2007, from Sandra P. Harris, 4917 Prestwick Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22030, spharrisoi@msn.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr., (Pittsylvania County).
- (5563) Email dated July 6, 2007, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (5564) Email dated July 10, 2007, from M. Ty Pryor, mtpryor@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler.
- (5565) Email dated July 13, 2007, from Rebecca Williams, 1940 N. 150 E., Orem, Utah 84057, bek159@aol.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County).
- (5566) Letter dated July 16, 2007, from Hugh Grant, 217 Middle Road, Gracemere, Queensland, Australia 4702, regarding Grant family.
- (5567) Emails dated July 18, 2007, from Jane Kizer Thomas, jethomas@ bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Nelson Wright.
- (5568) GenForum Posting dated July 18, 2007, by Flora Cramer regarding family of George Wright (Frederick County).
- (5569) Reserved.
- (5570) Email dated July 21, 2007, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, lfwjax@aol.com, regarding 1832 John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia.

Wikepedia article dated July 25, 2007, regarding James Stewart, 5<sup>th</sup> High (5571)Steward of Scotland, and his ancestors to Walter Fitz Alan, High Steward of Scotland. (5572)Email dated July 29, 2007, from Carolynn Waldon, waldonhaus@aol.com, regarding George Wright (Frederick County). (5573)Email dated August 5, 2007, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Orange County. (5574)1870 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5575)1880 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5576)1900 Census, Cascade County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5577)1840 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5578)1840 Census, Bourbon County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5579)Reserved (5580)1880 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5581)1860 Census, Knox County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5582)1860 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5583)1870 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5584)1880 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5585)1850 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5586)	1900 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5587)	1840 Census, DeKalb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5588)	1850 Census, DeKalb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5589)	Reserved.
(5590)	1870 Census, Montgomery County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5591)	1850 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5592)	1860 Census, Banks County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5593)	1850 Census, Murray County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5594)	1860 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5595)	1850 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5596)	1810 Census, Spartansburg County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5597)	1850 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5598)	1840 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5599)	Reserved.
(5600)	1860 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5601)	1840 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5602)1860 Census, Henry County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5603)1850 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from (5604)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Montgomery County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5605)http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Warren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5606)http://www.ancestry.com. (5607)1860 Census, Marion County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Marion County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (5608)http://www.ancestry.com. (5609)Reserved. (5610)1820 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5611)1830 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5612)http://www.ancestry.com. (5613)1850 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5614)WorldConnect Posting dated February 24, 2007, by Charlotte R. Whalen, characo@mchsi.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Oney (Wright) Bateman. (5615)1820 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5616)1830 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5617)1840 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5618)1900 Census, Caroline County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5619)Reserved. (5620)1880 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5621)1900 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5622)1870 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (5623)http://www.ancestry.com. (5624)1840 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (5625)http://www.ancestry.com. (5626)1840 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5627)http://www.ancestry.com. (5628)1900 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5629)Reserved. (5630)1860 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5631)1870 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5632)1860 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5633)1870 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5634)Ancestry World Tree Project Posting dated April 24, 2003, by Lana Trusseel, Nanalana42@cox.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County). (5635)WorldConnect Posting dated July 26, 2004, by Daniel Harnden, dharnden@webmd.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County). (5636)1860 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5637)Pulaski County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, (5638)Pulaski County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, (5639)Reserved. (5640)1880 Census, Boyd County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5641)1900 Census, Lawrence County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5642)1870 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Pierce County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at (5643)http://www.ancestry.com. (5644)1900 Census, Pierce County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5645)1850 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5646)1880 Census, Greenbrier County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5647)1900 Census, Greenbrier County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5648)1850 Census, Harris County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5649)Reserved. (5650)1850 Census, Baldwin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5651)1850 Census, Bibb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5652)1850 Census, Fayette County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5653)1860 Census, Fayette County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Greenbrier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5654)http://www.ancestry.com. (5655)1860 Census, Greenbrier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5656)1860 Census, Ohio County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5657)1870 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5658)http://www.ancestry.com. (5659)Reserved. (5660)1870 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5661)1860 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Shelby County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (5662)http://www.ancestry.com. (5663)1870 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5664)1860 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5665)1790 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Hart County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5666)http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5667)http://www.ancestry.com. (5668)1870 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5669)Reserved. (5670)1860 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5671)1870 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5672)1850 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5673)1860 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5674)http://www.ancestry.com. (5675)1840 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5676)1860 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5677)1900 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5678)1870 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5679)Reserved.

http://www.ancestry.com. (5681)1860 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (5682)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (5683)http://www.ancestry.com. (5684)1860 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5685)1870 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5686)1870 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5687)1870 Census, Appanoose County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5688)1880 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestrv.com. (5689)Reserved. 1860 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (Deed http://www.ancestry.com. (5691)Patrick County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, (5692)Notable British Families, 1600s-19002 from Burke's Peerage, Family Tree Maker CD #367. (5693)Bedford Cemeteries, compiled by Bedford City/County Museum, 2007, CD. (5694)The Half-Share Man: Peter Folger of Nantucket, Grandfather of Benjamin Franklin, by Clarence King, published by Nantucket Historical Trust, Nantucket, Massachusetts, 1972.

1850 Census, Cole County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at

(5680)

- (5695) A Genealogical And Heraldic History Of The Commoners Of Great Britain

  And Ireland, by John Burke, Vol. I, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc.,
  Baltimore, Maryland, 1977.
- (5696) Fauquier County, Virginia, Birth Registry, 1853-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2001.
- (5697) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriages, 1854-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2000.
- (5698) Fauquier County, Virginia, Death Registry, 1853-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2001.
- (5699) Reserved.
- (5700) Colonial Families of the Northern Neck of Virginia, Vol. 3, by Ralph & Catherine Beverly, published by Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2007.
- (5701) Reserved.
- 5702) Letter dated July 30, 2007, from Cindy Holland, 101 Mallard Drive, Currituck, North Carolina 27929, jholland@coastalnet.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5703) Letter dated August 10, 2007, from Katherine Hope Borges, 4808 Endicott Court, Salida, California 95368, kvjjmmborges@msn.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing documents from Estate of 1809 Samuel Wright of Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Laurens District, South Carolina, Assorted Papers, 1806-1868, Box 1, South Carolina Department of Archives & History.
- (5704) Email dated August 12, 2007, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wright families of Lancaster County and Brunswick County, Virginia, and 1698 John Wright of Lancaster County.
- (5705) Email dated August 10, 2007, from Katherine Hope Borges, 4808 Endicott Court, Salida, California 95368, kvjjmmborges@msn.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Patsy (Glenn) (Wright) Ligons.
- (5706) Letter and statement dated August 13, 2007, from Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716.

- (5707) Email dated August 16, 2007, from Mary Doris Wright, 1707 Temple Drive, Winter Park, Florida 32789, mdg1945@cfl.rr.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Y-DNA results for Thomas Carr Wright, Kit #94975.
- (5708) Email dated August 17, 2007, from Margaret Iverson, 15009 443rd Avenue SE, North Bend, Washington 98045, dale.iverson@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Wrights of Bath County, Kentucky.
- (5709) Reserved.
- (5710) Email dated August 19, 2007, from Diane Ethridge, 335 South Rivershire Drive, Conroe, Texas 77304, deae@lcc.net, regarding Reuben Wright (Brunswick County).
- (5711) GenForum Posting dated December 27, 2002, by Kieron Corr-Wright, Corr1950@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and descendants of George Nathan Wright.
- (5712) Email dated August 19, 2007, from Richard Kilmer, rrkilmer@wisc.edu, regarding the family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (5713) Email dated August 19, 2007, from Sandra Wright Kennedy, 910 Algonquin Road, The Villages, Florida 32159, swkennedy@aol.com, 2007, regarding 1746 James Wright of Augusta County.
- Wrights On The Move: Follow Over Six Generations Of James Wright's

  Descendants From Delaware to Virginia, Pennsylvania And Points West, by
  Sandra Wright Kennedy, 910 Algonquin Road, The Villages, Florida 32159,
  swkennedy@aol.com, 2007.
- (5715) Emails dated August 19 & 21, 2007, from Nancy Clark, cclark118@rochester.rr.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and James Burroughs Wright.
- (5716) Emails dated August 22, 2007, from Diane Hayter, diane@ourgenealogy.co.uk, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and George Nathan Wright.
- (5717) Emails dated August 23, 2007, from M. Ty Pryor, mtpryor@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York, and 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County and Gideon Wright.

- (5718) Email dated August 27, 2007, from Diane Parrish, dianeparrish@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Maurice Wright and 1876 Joshua Wright of Randolph County, Missouri.
- (5719) Email dated August 27, 2007, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5720) Email dated August 31, 2007, from Fred Duncan, wfred.duncan@gmail.com, regarding Wright families of Virginia.
- (5721) Reminiscences Historical And Traditional of the Grants of Glenmoriston, by Rev. A. Sinclair, 1887, Classic Scottish Books on CD-ROM, www.scotpress.com.
- (5722) Emails dated September 1, 2007, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Lindsey C. Goff.
- (5723) Emails dated September 2, 2007, from Sue Beach, sbeach@iquest.net, regarding Robert Wright and Margaret Braden.
- (5724) Email dated September 7, 2007, from John Patrick Quinn, formerly known as John Smallwood, johnpatrickquinn@comcast.net, regarding Y-DNA results and change of name.
- (5725) Email dated September 8, 2007, from Michael W. Mefford, turtle11@earthlink.net, regarding 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (5726) Email dated September 13, 2007, from Linda Jo Sheahan, ljsheahan@charter.net, regarding family of 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County.
- (5727) Email dated September 2007 from Jay Freeman, bigjay3@suddenlink.net, regarding Grant family and Freeman family.
- (5728) Emails dated September 25, 2007, from Diane Smith, dianmsmth@msn.com, regarding Jack M. Wright.
- (5729) Reserved.

- (5730) Emails dated October 1, 2007, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Pop Castle, Lancaster County, Virginia, and copy of National Register of Historic Places Registration Form at http://www.dhr.virginia.gov/registers/Counties/Lancaster/051-0075\_Pop\_Castle\_1989\_Final\_Nomination.pdf for Pop Castle.
- (5731) GenForum Posting dated October 16, 2007, by Becky Ayers, rootvetwife@yahoo.com, regarding George W. Wright (Letcher County, Kentucky).
- (5732) Email dated October 21, 2007, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5733) Letter dated October 24, 2007, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, enclosing photograph of Joel and Rebecca (Drake) Judkins.
- (5734) Email dated October 31, 2007, from David Martin, martin.d.r@gmail.com, regarding Wrights of Amelia County and 1790 John Wright of Amelia County.
- (5735) Email dated November 1, 2007, from Barbara K. Hecht, 6945 E. Montgomery Road, Scottsdale, Arizona 85262, tbhecht@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1845 John Phillip Wright of Obion County, Tennessee.
- (5736) Letter dated November 1, 2007, from Jane Legg, Route 1, Box 366, Glenwood, West Virginia 25520, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Parker A. Wright.
- (5737) Letter dated November 1, 2007, from Nancy K. Campling, 4291 Hunters Run Boulevard, Reading, Pennsylvania 19606, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (5738) Mason County, West Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Mason County Courthouse, Point Pleasant, West Virginia 35550.
- (5739) Reserved.
- (5740) Emails dated November 6, 2007, from Wanda Diomedes, wdiomedes@tds.net, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.

- (5741) Emails dated November 6, 2007, from Diane Ethridge, 335 South Rivershire Drive, Conroe, Texas 77304, deae@lcc.net, regarding Reuben Wright (Brunswick County).
- (5742) Social Security Death Record for Joseph A. Wright dated September 23, 1989.
- (5743) Rootsweb Posting dated November 9, 2007, by Margaret Iverson, regarding obituary of Cynthia Ann Shrout.
- (5744) Smyth County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.
- (5745) Smyth County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.
- (5746) Letter dated November 12, 2007, from Joann (Wright) Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5747) Email dated November 14, 2007, from Margaret Morton, larrymorton@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (5748) Smyth County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.
- (5749) Reserved.
- (5750) Letter dated November 17, 2007, from Ben Whiteman, Jr., 207 W. Columbia, Weatherford, Texas 76086, bwhiteman@charter.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1888 Peter Meador Wright of Bedford County.
- (5751) Email dated November 25, 2007, from Doug Wright, P.O. Box 17882, Missoula, Montana 59808, pdwright@bresnan.net, regarding Benjamin Wright and William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Kit #89256.
- (5752) Email dated November 26, 2007, from Russell J. Wright, catharpin1776@yahoo.com, regarding Wrights of Orange County.
- (5753) Email dated November 25, 2007, from Vaughn Ballard, 2320 Country Green Lane, Arlington, Texas 76011, vballard@airmail.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.

- (5754) Letter dated November 29, 2007, from Jane Legg, Route 1, Box 366, Glenwood, West Virginia 25520, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Parker A. Wright.
- (5755) Email dated December 2, 2007, from Bruce Kaufman, bjan11@gmail.com, regarding 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois.
- (5756) Email dated December 4, 2007, from Malcolm J. McPherson, margandmalc@xtra.co.nz, regarding Grant family.
- (5757) Email dated December 10, 2007, from Linda, Paradise, California, hstrybf@aol.com, regarding Meredith Wright.
- (5758) Emails dated December 11 & 12 & 16, 2007, from Robert L. Minteer, rnrminteer1@juno.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (5759) Reserved.
- (5760) Email dated December 12, 2007, from Judy Foster, fost183@msn.com, regarding Pate family.
- (5761) Letter dated December 13, 2007, from Lois Stuart Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@aol.com.
- (5762) Emails dated December 14 & 23, 2007, from Frank Durham, 841 Alturas Drive, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301, fdurham@magiclink.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (5763) Letter dated December 14, 2007, from Gretchen Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com.
- Email dated December 14, 2007, from Justin Barnabas Wright, 6582 Elm Street SE, Tumwater, Washington 98501-5540, jusbytheclown @yahoo.com, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (5765) Email dated December 23, 2007, from Ralph & Kay Beverly, rebeverly@comcast.net, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (5766) Letter dated December 26, 2007, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net., regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (5767) Email dated December 30, 2007, from Mike & Karen Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, kwright88@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing death record of Rebecca Jane (Wright) McCoy.
- (5768) Email dated December 17, 2007, from Douglas Thomas, kirstie2911-online@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family.
- (5769) Reserved.
- (5770) Email dated December 30, 2007, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, nee@sacredhearts.us, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons
- (5771) Emails dated December 30, 2007, from Jeff Gossett, newdreation2@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Gossett family.
- (5772) Emails dated January 1, 2007, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Lindsey C. Goff.
- (5773) Emails dated January 2, 2008, from Nancy Clark, cclark118@rochester. rr.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and James Burroughs Wright.
- (5774) Email dated January 2, 2008, from Shirley Lewis, gwlewis@farmerstel.com.
- (5775) GenForum Posting dated January 4, 2008, by W. Dawn Wright, wdawnwright@yahoo.com, regarding the family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (5776) Emails dated January 5, 2007, from W. Dawn Wright, wdawnwright@ yahoo.com, regarding the family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (5777) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1763-1777, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2007.
- (5778) Augusta County, Virginia, Births, 1880-1887 and 1888-1896, available from Ancestry.com.
- (5779) Reserved.
- (5780) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (5781) Emails dated January 11, 2008, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (5782) Scottish Highlanders On The Eve Of The Great Migration, 1725-1775: The People Of Inverness-Shire, by David Dobson, 2007, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (5783) <u>Jamestowne Ancestors, 1607-1699</u>, by Virginia Lee Hutcheson Davis, Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, Ste 260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211-1953.
- Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.
- (5785) 1870 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5786) 1880 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5787) 1880 Census, James City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5788) <u>Virginia Immigrants And Adventurers 1607-1635: A Biographical Dictionary,</u> by Martha W. McCartney, Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, Suite 260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211, 2007.
- (5789) Reserved.
- (5790) <u>Deep South Connections</u>, by Donald Dwight Hook and Harriett Blackwell Hook, published by Donald D. Hook, Georgetown, Delaware 19947, 2007.
- (5791) Email dated January 12, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Bennett Wright.
- (5792) Emails dated January 14, 2008, from Barbara Cash, cashcary1@aol.com, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Bennett Wright.
- (5793) Emails dated January 13, 2008, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding Wrights of Coshocton County, Ohio, and family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.

- (5794) Coshocton County, Ohio, Death Records, available from Ohio Historical Society and posted at MyFamily.com.
- (5795) Emails dated January 14, 2008, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (5796) 1860 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5797) <u>Illinois, Marriages, 1851-1900</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5798) 1870 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5799) Reserved.
- (5800) 1850 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5801) 1850 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5802) 1860 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5803) 1870 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5804) 1880 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5805) Andrew County, Missouri, Death Records, available from Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0570.
- (5806) The Grants of Corrimony, by Francis J. Gant, privately printed, Berwick, T & J. Manson, 1895.
- (5807) <u>Major Alpin's Ancestors and Descendants</u>, by Rev. James A. Mackay, privately printed, Aberdeen, 1904.
- (5808) <u>From The Highlands, Some Grants</u>, by Mildred H. Grant, typed manuscript, 1982.

- (5809) Reserved.
- (5810) Letter dated January 22, 2008, from Joann (Wright) Kwandibens, P.O. Box 28, Mineral, Virginia 23117, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Jeremiah Marshall Wright.
- (5811) <u>Ancestor Obituaries of Coshocton</u>, by Sharyn L. Marang Dana, posted at http://www.coshoctongenealogy.org/obits.htm.
- (5812) Emails dated January 23, 2008, from Gareth Habel, ghabel@att.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and marriages of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (5813) <u>Grant Me A Little Space in History</u>, by Stephen Allen Grant, Jr., privately published, Missouri City, Texas, 2007.
- (5814) GenForum Posting dated January 24, 2008, by and emails dated January 28, 2008, from John Wright, Kansas City, Missouri, 816-513-8715, jpwright5@gmail.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Joseph Wright.
- (5815) Emails dated January 24, 2008, from Karen & Michael Wright, 133 North 14th Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, kwright88@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing obituaries of 1913 Alexander Wright of Coshocton County and Cyrenia (Fish) Wright.
- (5816) Letter dated January 24, 2008, from Mary Diener, 8410 Summerfield Road, Lambertville, Michigan 48144.
- (5817) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5818) Postings at Which Wright Is Right site at MyFamily.com regarding the family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (5819) Reserved.
- (5820) Emails dated January 28, 2008, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@ 2kiwis.net, and Cameron Grant, corrimony@telus.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (5821) Notes "The Family of Lieutenant William Grant", by Rod Giddens, revised October 29, 2007, and posted at http://www.sensato.com/Grant/William\_grant.htm, regarding Grant family.

- (5822) Article "For Money, Gallantry and Love", posted at http://www.electric scotland.com/history/canada/gallantry\_love.htm, regarding Alexander Grant of Shewglie and Margarita Hendrika (Beck) (Grant) (Fraser) Buchan-Hepburn.
- (5823) Article "The Northern Highlands in the Nineteenth Century", posted at http://www.electricscotland.com/history/highlands/appendixb.htm, regarding Charles Grant.
- (5824) Letter and statement dated January 29, 2008, from Heritage Books, Inc., 68 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026.
- (5825) Email dated January 30, 2008, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, enclosing family report of Dale Bond regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1902 Lewis Wright of Andrew County, Missouri.
- (5826) King & Queen County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, King & Queen County Courthouse, Virginia 23085-0067.
- (5827) Letter dated January 31, 2008, from Karen R. Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, enclosing materials related to family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Harrison Wright.
- (5828) Email dated February 1, 2008, from Jayne Dunn, jrmdunn@bellsouth.net, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Augustin Wright.
- (5829) Reserved.
- (5830) Email dated February 2, 2008, from Angela "Lynette" Lankford Merryman, 5303 Colonial Highway, Evington, Virginia 24550, allm71@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Robert Braxton Wright.
- (5831) Email dated February 2, 2008, from Ken Smith, kgsdls@aol.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wright) Smith.
- (5832) Emails dated February 3 & 4, 2008, from Nancy Scali, 725 Lindenwood Drive, Claremont, California 91711, tdscali@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1853 John E. Wright of Lincoln County, Kentucky.
- (5833) Emails dated February 3, 2008, from Ralph & Kay Beverly, rebeverly@comcast.net, 1-877-903-6010, regarding family of families of northern Virginia.

- (5834) Emails dated February 5, 2008, regarding Y-DNA results for descendants of 1655 Francis Wright of Yorkshire County, England, and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5835) Letter dated February 6, 2008, from Ben Whiteman, Jr., 207 W. Columbia, Weatherford, Texas 76086, bwhiteman@charter.net, enclosing photograph.
- (5836) Email dated February 7, 2008, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lewis and Edmund Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (5837) Email dated February 8, 2008, from Jeff, newcreation2@bellsouth.net, regarding Gossett family.
- (5838) GenForum Posting dated February 15, 2008, by Denise Clark, New Zealand, clarkd@ihug.co.nz, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1896 John Belcher Wright of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (5839) Reserved.
- (5840) Emails dated February 17, 2008, from H. Dan Carey, hdan.carey@yahoo. com, regarding 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois.
- (5841) GenForum Postings dated February 18, 2008, by Kevin Williams, kdalewilliams@centurytel.net, and Pauline Kirby, paulinekirby@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1914 Thomas Stephens Wright of Nodoway County, Missouri.
- (5842) <u>Swinford Cemetery</u>, by Janet Hawley, djhawley@grm.net, posted at http://www.rootsweb.com/~monodawa/cemeteries/janet/swinford.htm.
- (5843) Emails dated February 20, 2008, from Alison Martin, amartnwv@yahoo. com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and James Wright.
- (5844) Emails dated February 21, 2008, from Deborah Miles, loumarie54@ bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (5845) Emails dated February 21, 2008, from Vivian Wright Scott, 65 Windy Oaks Lane, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, vscott@wildblue.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).

- (5846) Emails dated February 22, 2008, and March 12, 2008, and April 17, 2008, from Isabel Lockard, 32 Jamestown Road, Charleston, South Carolina 29407-7526, ilockard@juno.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing updates of Joseph Washington MacCoy.
- (5847) Coshocton County, Ohio, Marriage And Will Records, compiled by Helen Meredith for the Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 1996.
- (5848) Coshocton County, Ohio, Courthouse Records, Common Pleas Appeals
  Court Circuit Court, 1816 1933, compiled by Glenn E. Kinkade for the
  Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 2004.
- (5849) Reserved.
- (5850) <u>Deaths Coshocton County, Ohio, 1867 1909</u>, copied by Milda Grace McPherson, 1717 South 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio, 1976, recopied by Dale Walter Harrison, 501 N. George Street, West Lafayette, Ohio, 2000.
- (5851) <u>Virginia Colonial Abstracts</u>, compiled by Beverly Fleet, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (5852) Email dated February 24, 2008, from John W. Ragsdale, 25401 East 70th Place, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma 74014-5514, eapgok@cox.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (5853) Emails dated February 24, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1889 Wyatt Wright of Gallia County, Ohio.
- (5854) Ohio Marriages, 1803-1900, compiled by Jordan Dodd, Liahona Research, Provo, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5855) 1900 Census, Mason County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5856) Greening (And Variants) Early Records, posted at http://pages.prodigy.net/procyon/swepson/earlygrn.htm, by Sadie Greening Sparks, October 18, 2000.
- (5857) WorldConnect Posting dated February 11, 2008, by Michael Marshall(?), mrmarsha2004@yahoo.com, regarding the family of Owen Grinnan.

- (5858) West Virginia Marriage Records, 1863-1900, compiled by Jordan Dodd, Provo, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5859) Reserved.
- (5860) 1870 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5861) 1880 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5862) 1880 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5863) 1860 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5864) 1870 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5865) 1880 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5866) 1870 Census, Carroll County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5867) 1880 Census, Carroll County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5868) Emails dated February 24, 2008, from Tammy Collier Davis, tlcd1961@ sbcglobal.net, regarding the family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing family report on James J. Wright and Aylor family.
- (5869) Reserved.
- (5870) Emails dated February 25, 2008, from Sandra Lee Elkins Juhl, 3810 10th Avenue Place, Moline, Illinois 61265, gsjuhl@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and enclosing family report on McCoy family.
- (5871) Emails dated February 25, 2008, from Nathan Murphy, Price & Associates Inc., 15 West South Temple, Suite 570, Salt Lake City, UT 84101, nmurphy@pricegen.com, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and descendants of 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.

- (5872) Emails dated March 1, 2008, from Ruby Talley Smith, rubygem@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Buckingham County) and enclosing family report on James A. Wright.
- (5873) Email dated March 1, 2008, from Kim Shumaker Clark, shufreak@ comcast.net, regarding family of William Wright (Buckingham County) and enclosing death record of 1925 Thomas Jackson Wright of Buckinham County.
- (5874) Emails dated March 1, 2008, from Rose Seay, roseseay@cavtel.net, regarding family of William Wright (Buckingham County).
- (5875) Letter dated March 1, 2008, from Karen R. Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, enclosing materials related to family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Harrison Wright.
- (5876) Email dated March 2, 2008, from Richard Cottrell, rjc@web-access.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing Cumberland County Chancery suit.
- (5877) Email dated March 2, 2008, from Nancy Scali, 725 Lindenwood Drive, Claremont, California 91711, tdscali@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing death record of 1853 John E. Wright of Lincoln County, Kentucky.
- (5878) Emails dated March 5, 2008, from Phillip Wright, pwguitarman@ sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and family of Joseph Wright.
- (5879) Reserved.
- (5880) Email dated March 6, 2008, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5881) Emails dated March 8, 2008, from R. H. Ritchie, rritchie16@camcast.net, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA.
- (5882) Emails dated March 8, 2008, from Karen & Michael Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, kwright88@adelphia.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lloyd Wright.
- (5883) Email dated March 8, 2008, from Sandra Lee Elkins Juhl, 3810 10th Avenue Place, Moline, Illinois 61265, gsjuhl@peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.

(5884)	1880 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5885)	1850 Census, El Dorado County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5886)	1810 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5887)	1860 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5888)	1870 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5889)	Reserved.
(5890)	1880 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5891)	1840 Census, Van Buren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5892)	1860 Census, Marion County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5893)	1870 Census, Marion County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5894)	1900 Census, Seward County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5895)	Same as 5690.
(5896)	Reserved.
(5897)	Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1705-1707, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
(5898)	Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1707-1709, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
(5899)	Reserved.
(5900)	Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1709-1712, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.

- (5901) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1712-1714, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5902) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1714-1716, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5903) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1716-1718, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5904) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1718-1721, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.
- (5905) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1723-1726, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5906) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1726-1729, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5907) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1729-1732, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5908) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1732-1734, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5909) Reserved.
- (5910) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1734-1736, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5911) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1736-1740, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5912) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1740-1742, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5913) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1742-1745, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5914) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1745-1747, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5915) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1747-1748, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (5916) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1749-1751, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.

- (5917) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1751-1754, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.
- (5918) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1754-1756, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.
- (5919) Reserved.
- (5920) 1860 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5921) 1880 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5922) 1870 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5923) Alleghany County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (5924) Email dated March 8, 2008, from Jim Smith, Newport Coast, California, jcs.of.ca@cox.net, regarding Pate family and 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County.
- (5925) Email dated March 9, 2008, from Steve Wright, swright@telepak.net, regarding Daniel W. Wright and family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5926) Emails dated March 12 & 13, 2008, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County, John E. Wright, and Nancy Ellis (Wright) Hodges.
- (5927) Email dated March 14, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and Y-DNA results.
- (5928) Email dated March 16 2008, from Tamara Mitchell, 1080 Valley Bluff Drive, Unit 7, Perrysburg, Ohio 43551, mistamar2u@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (5929) Reserved.

- (5930) Email dated March 17, 2008, from Pickett Wright, jmpw@sprynet.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Y-DNA results for 1840 David Wright of Columbus, Mississippi.
- (5931) GenForum Posting dated March 21, 2008, by Loren regarding Wrights of Highland County, Ohio.
- (5932) GenForum Posting dated March 22, 2008, by Robin Bush, justabush@ peoplepc.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (5933) GenForum Posting dated March 25, 2008, by William E. Wright, wmewright@hal-pc.org, regarding 1776 William Wright of Augusta County and Wrights of Highland County, Ohio.
- (5934) Email dated March 28, 2008, from Mary J. McCutcheon, marymccut@ primus.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (5935) Email dated March 30, 2008, from Denise Barker, ghstfindr@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Alexander Wright.
- (5936) Email dated April 4, 2008, from Leslie Cahoon, 377 Forest Springs Drive, Stuarts Draft, Virginia 24477-2913, lescahoon@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York, and 1879 George W. Wright of Alleghany County.
- (5937) Email dated April 4, 2008, from Crystal Lemay, crystallemay03@ yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (5938) Email dated April 5, 2008, from Carol Giles, Houston, Texas, buscargiles@ gmail.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5939) Reserved.
- (5940) Email dated April 9, 2008, from Robert Johnson, bajohnson@danville. k12.il.us, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina, and family of 1698 John Wright of Lancaster County.
- (5941) Emails dated April 9 & 27 & 28 & 29 & 30, 2008, from Shirley Gragg, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1784 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (5942) Email dated April 9, 2008, from Cindy M. Kryscio, ckryscio@charter.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.

- (5943) Email dated April 10, 2008, from Donald Wright, dwor77@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (5944) Rootsweb Posting by Doris Ross Johnston, outahere4@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (5945) Internet website for Susan R. Wright titled "My Familytree of Many Branches" regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (5946) Email dated April 17, 2008, from Roger Morris, 3375 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, rthomas@chartertn.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (5947) Email dated April 18, 2008, from Allen S. Goff, 2125 Davis Road, Waynesboro, Virginia 22980, 2goff@antelos.net, regarding family of Lindsey C. Goff.
- (5948) Email dated April 18, 2008, from Fred Gibson, cowboynemo@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (5949) Reserved.
- (5950) Email dated April 20, 2008, from Jimmy Wright, galeedude25@gmail.com, regarding family of Banjamin Raley Wright.
- (5951) Email dated April 24, 2008, from Katharine Williams, 5533 Golden Street, Port Alberni, British Columbia, V9Y 7B7, Canada, kawilli@shaw.ca.
- (5952) Emails dated April 29, 2008, from Jay H. Garner, 15902 Harris Avenue, Belton, Missouri 64012, jgarner4@kc.rr.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and 1742 Francis Wright of Prince William County and GenConnect Posting dated March 15, 2008, for J. H. Garner Genealogy Database.
- (5953) Email dated April 28, 2008, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@ 2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (5954) Emails dated April 29, 2008, from Jeannie Webster, mjdweb@ frontiernet.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (5955) Emails dated April 30, 2008, from Sylvia Camden Ray, 23 Turner Terrace, Hampton, Virginia 23666, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Ann M. (Wright) Shepherd.

(5956)GenForum Posting dated April 30, 2008, by Norma Smith, normasmith1227@msa.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County. (5957)1870 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5958)1880 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5959)Email dated April 24, 2008, from Sally Tucker, peoga6@yahoo.com, regarding various Wright families. (5960)Lincoln County, Kentucky, Marriage Indexes, available at http://kykinfollk. com/lincoln/marriages/Marriage Indexes.htm, compiled by Barbara Rice. (5961)Lincoln County, Kentucky, Deaths Through 1929, available at http://kykinfolk.com/lincoln/deathcertificates/Deaths W.htm. (5962)1880 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5963)1860 Census, Fluvanna County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5964)1880 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5965)1860 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Coles County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (5966)http://www.ancestry.com. (5967)1850 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5968)1840 Census, Montgomery County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5969)Reserved. (5970)Orange County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Orange County, P.O. Box 230, Orange, Virginia 22960.

(5971)Early Records of Georgia, Volume 1, Wilkes County, available at http://www.hiddenancestors.com/wilkesga/inventories boo MM.htm. (5972)1850 Census, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5973)http://www.ancestry.com. (5974)1860 Census, Trinity County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5975)1820 Census, Wilkes County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5976)1840 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (5977)http://www.ancestry.com. (5978)1880 Census, Nicholas County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5979)Reserved. (5980)1900 Census, Nicholas County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5981)1900 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5982)1870 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5983)1880 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5984)1900 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5985)1860 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5986)1880 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5987)1850 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5988)1860 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5989)Reserved. (5990)1870 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5991)Death Notices, Nashville Christian Advocate, http://www.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~vaamhers/docs/ObitsChristian Advocate. (5992)1840 Census, Russell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5993)1850 Census, Russell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5994)1860 Census, Wise County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5995)Wise County, Virginia, Marriages, by Glenda Hinkle, available at http://vagenweb.org/wise/marriages/index.html. (5996)Russell County, Virginia, Marriages, 1853 -1908, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~varussel/vitals/marriages/1853.html. 1870 Census, Wise County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5997)http://www.ancestry.com. (5998)The Captain John James Chapter Of The Daughters Of The American Revolution, Marriage Records 1818-1865, Jackson County, [Ohio] Mrs. Lydia Long Brown, Regent, W.P.A. Project Typing, available from Ancestry.com. (5999)Reserved. (6000)1860 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6001)1860 Census, Murray County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6002) <u>Georgia Marriages To 1850</u>, by Jordan Dodd, The Generations Network, Inc., 1977, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6003) North Carolina Marriage Bonds, 1741-1868, The Generations Network, Inc., 1977, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6004) 1870 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6005) 1860 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6006) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1807-1827, Books L-R, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1985.
- (6007) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1827-1852, Books S-Z, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1985.
- (6008) Kentucky Marriage Records: From The Register of the Kentucky Historical Society, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1983, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6009) Reserved.
- (6010) <u>Tennessee State Marriages, 1780-2002</u>, The Generations Network, Inc., 2008, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6011) 1880 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6012) <u>Kentucky Marriages, 1802-1850</u>, by Jordan Dodd, The Generations Network, 1997, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6013) 1860 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6014) 1870 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6015) Missouri Marriage Records, 1805-2002, compiled by The Generations Network, Inc., 2007, from Missouri Marriage Records, Missouri State Archives, Jefferson City, Missouri, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6016) 1880 Census, Butler County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6017) Emails dated May 8 & 9 & 10, 2008, and June 2 & 10, 2008, from Frank White, fohw@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1890 Thomas Wright and Daniel Smith Wright.
- (6018) GenForum Posting dated May 9, 2008, by Sharon Garrison, lucky53199@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and William Wright.
- (6019) Reserved.
- (6020) Email dated May 13, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Y-DNA results.
- (6021) Email dated May 16, 2008, from Deborah Miles, loumarie54@bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6022) Emails dated May 18 & 19 and August 15, 2008, Robert Chandlee, chanklan7@grics.net, regarding family of John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (6023) Emails dated May 19 & 20, 2008, from Henrietta McClellan, henandlin@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Ambrose Ransom Wright.
- (6024) Email dated May 22, 2008, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and the Gatewood family.
- (6025) Letter dated May 22, 2008, from Karen Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, enclosing materials related to family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (6026) Telephone conference on May 26, 2008, from Karen C. Evans, 407 W. Millett, Dallas, Texas 75232, kevans2288@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (6027) Email dated May 27, 2008, from Barbara Baker, barbarabaker3@bellsouth.net, regarding Henry Simpson DNA.
- (6028) Email dated May 28, 2008, from Ruth Kent, eruth@swbell.net, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and the Shelton family.

- (6029) Reserved.
- (6030) Email dated May 30, 2008, to researchers of northern Virginia Wrights enclosing draft of The Identification Of 1792 John Wright Of Fauquier County As Not The Son Of 1729/30 John Wright Of Stafford County.
- (6031) The Visitation Of The County Of Yorke, by William Dugdale, published by The Surtees Society, 1834.
- (6032) <u>Dictionary Of National Biography</u>, edited by Sidney Lee, The MacMillan Company, New York, 1909.
- (6033) WorldConnect Posting dated September 12, 2007, and emails dated May 30, 2008, from Renia Simmonds, renia@palliser.co.uk, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and the Merriton family.
- (6034) Email dated May 31, 2008, to Wright Researchers regarding Wright marriages of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (6035) Email dated June 2, 2008, from Howard Bowers, 8 Breakers Court, Clinton, Tennessee 37716, Howard@eddy1.net.
- (6036) Emails dated June 2 to 12, 2008, from Werter Gregory Wright III, 2998 Kings Mill Road, Kinsdale, Virginia 22488, flyn299pt@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and enclosing Wright family gravestone photographs.
- (6037) Probate Records available from The National Archives, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, United Kingdom TW9 4DU, www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonline, and including:
  - (a) Will of John Meriton, Prob 11/215,
  - (b) Will of Thomas Meriton, Prob 11/240, and
  - (c) Will of Mottrom Wright, Prob 11 457, folio 285.
- (6038) Letter dated June 3, 2008, from Arthur L. Finnell, 7501 West 101st Street, #104, Bloomington, Minnesota 55438, pappabearmn@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6039) Reserved.
- (6040) Email dated June 6, 2008, and WorldConnect Posting dated June 5, 2008, from Janet Lockard, clanlockard@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Nancy (Wright) Graves.

- (6041) Email dated June 7, 2008, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and the Corbin family.
- (6042) Email dated June 8, 2008, from Louise W. White, 101 Evergreen Trail, Gainesville, Georgia 30501, louisewwhi@aol.com, regarding the family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and the Waters family.
- (6043) Email dated June 10, 2008, from John Washington, 9707 Old Georgetown Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20814, jwash12000@yahoo.com.
- (6044) Emails dated June 11, 2008, from Susan Wright, 651-B Rose Avenue, Wheatland, California 95692, 5303156110@mymetropc.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).
- (6045) Rootsweb Posting dated June 11, 2008, by Dana, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and James Wright.
- (6046) Emails dated June 12 & 23, 2008, from Adrian Grant, 7, Shiels Avenue, Freuchie, Fife, KY15 7JD, Scotland, adriangrant@gn.apc.org, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA matches.
- (6047) Emails dated June 13 & 17, 2008, from Shirley Gragg, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1784 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (6048) <u>Indiana And Indianans</u>, by Jacob Piatt Dunn, The American Historical Society, 1919, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6049) Reserved.
- (6050) Email dated June 13, 2008, from Bill Bailey, San Antonio, Texas 78258, bbailey.lowedna@baileyconnection.com, regarding family of 1877 Joseph Wright of Bedford County.
- (6051) Emails dated June 19, 2008, from Jo Anne Mackby, 3813 Wyse Square, Lexington, Kentucky 40510, jamackby@qx.net, regarding Francis Wright and Ann ( ) Wright and the Johnson family.
- (6052) Emails dated June 28, 2008, from Susan Crawford, sucrawford@earthlink. net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Seldon Stuart Wright and enclosing family report prepared by Ernie Matlock, ernie94509@comcast.net.
- (6053) Emails dated June 29, 2008, from Deborah Harvey, drharvey60@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (6054) Emails dated July 1 & 2, 2008, and letter dated July 1, 2008, from Roberta E. Horton, 160 Fabian Way, Concord, California 94518-1207, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6055) Email dated July 3, 2008, from Vivian Scott, 65 Windy Oaks Lane, Boones Mill, Virginia 24065, vscott@wildblue.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6056) Emails dated July 4, 2008, from Patsy Hall, pjhall@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (6057) GenForum Posting dated July 8, 2008, by June, regarding family of 1769
  George Wright of Essex County and 1856 Gideon Wright of Maury County,
  Tennessee, and Robert N. Wright.
- (6058) Email dated July 10, 2008, Werter Gregory Wright III, 2998 Kings Mill Road, Kinsdale, Virginia 22488, flyn299pt@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and enclosing Wright family letter.
- (6059) Reserved.
- (6060) Email dated July 11, 2008, from Leo Wright, Route 2, box 318, Bronson, Texas 75930, lw@ndemand.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Robert Dawson Wright.
- (6061) Emails dated July 14, 2008, from Diane Parrish, dianeparrish@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Maurice Wright and 1876 Joshua Wright of Randolph County, Missouri.
- (6062) Email dated July 11 & 18, 2008, from A. J. Pate, a12j02dna@sbcglobal.net, regarding Pate family convocation and Thomas Pate plaque.
- (6063) Emails dated July 12, 2008, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@ 2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (6064) Emails dated July 13, 2008, from Mary McCutcheon, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant DNA and family gathering.
- (6065) Old Virginia Obituaries, compiled by Maure E. Bond, available at http://virginiaobits.homestead.com.
- (6066) Emails dated July 16, 2008, from Ernie Wright, skee1749@yahoo.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County and Alexander Wright.

- (6067) Virginia Chancery Court Cases, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, http://www.lva.lib.va.us/whatwehave/local/chancery/index.htm.
- (6068) Email dated July 22, 2008, from Darlene M. Jones, 680 Mockingbird Lane, Plantation, Florida 33324, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Lawed Wright.
- (6069) Reserved.
- (6070) Email dated July 22, 2008, Mary Celine Scott, 3260 Felton Street, Newbury Park, California 91320, mcsphdmba@aim.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (6071) Emails dated July 24 & 25, 2008, from Barbara Lamb, lilybee2@hotmail.com, regarding family of Ballenger C. Wright (Clinton County, Kentucky).
- (6072) GenForum Posting dated July 19, 2008, by and emails dated July 30, 2008, from Mary K. George, dpmk@ffni.com, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and the Bowater family.
- (6073) Email dated July 31, 2008, from Janice Pate, grand\_ma@hotmail.com, regarding Wright families of Bond County, Illinois, and 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and 1835 Joseph Wright (Lunenburg County).
- (6074) Email dated August 2, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1849/50 Christopher Wright of Warren County, Missouri.
- (6075) Email dated August 2, 2008, from Alfred B. Hill, 3901 Meredith Drive, Montgomery, Alabama 36109-2311, alfbhill@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina and DNA results.
- (6076) Email dated August 2, 2008, from Melvin Wright, Coupeville, Washington, mwright@whidbey.net, regarding family of 1846 Joseph Nickerson Wright.
- (6077) Emails dated August 3, 2008, from Gary Conwell, gconwell@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and 1760 Joseph Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6078) Emails dated August 3, 2008, from Lynn R. Hudson, alanlynn@medford.net, regarding family of Brantley Wright (Carroll County, Kentucky).

- (6079) Reserved.
- (6080) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Cemeteries: South River and Walkers Creek

  <u>Districts</u>, compiled by the Rockbridge Area Genealogical Society, P.O. Box
  92, Rockbridge Baths, Virginia 24473, 1999.
- (6081) Email dated August 3, 2008, from Anna W. Williams, annie2904@citlink.net, regarding 1902 Allen W. Wright of Overton County, Tennessee.
- (6082) WorldConnect Posting dated February 3, 2008, by Louis Burnett,
  BurnettL@cofc.edu, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst
  County and Rosanna (Wright) Mays.
- (6083) Emails dated August 4, 2008, from Lance Wright, tuniah@yahoo.com, regarding Francis Marion Wright.
- (6084) Email dated August 5, 2008, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1860 Ellis Wright of Wayne County, Kentucky.
- (6085) Email dated August 6, 2008, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1812 Daniel Wright of Madison County, Alabama.
- (6086) Email dated August 6, 2008, from Wilburn Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 37115, wdw62539@comcast.net, regarding Ballenger C. Wright and family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (6087) Email dated August 6, 2008, from Diane Hayter, diane@ourgenealogy.co.uk, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and George Nathan Wright.
- (6088) Email dated August 7, 2008, from Michelle Metty, 27680 James, Warren, Michigan 48092, daveshelly89@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Moses Hodges family.
- (6089) Reserved.
- (6090) GenForum Posting dated August 6, 2008, and emails dated August 7, 2008, from James Andrade, jandrade1@juno.com, regarding family of 1826 James Wright of Victoria County, New Brunswick, Canada.
- (6091) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484.

- (6092)Lincoln County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484. (6093)1850 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6094)1870 Census, Lawrence County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6095)1880 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6096)1900 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6097)Wayne County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the
- (6098) Emails dated August 10, 2008, from Deborah Miles, loumarie54@ bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and

County Court, P.O. Box 565, Monticello, Kentucky 42633.

h е r W е b S t C а У t 0 n W r i g h t

0 i n е r W а r d F а m Н s t 0 r y " а Α n С е S t r У С

J

o m

- (6099) Reserved.
- (6100) <u>Early American Marriages: Louisiana to 1850</u>, by Jordan R. Dodd, Bountiful, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6101)1860 Census, Cheatham County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6102)1870 Census, Cheatham County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (6103)http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, St. Landry Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6104)http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Shelby County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (6105)http://www.ancestry.com. (6106)1870 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6107)Lincoln County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484. (6108)1870 Census, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6109)Reserved. (6110)Same as 6015. (6111)1870 Census, Platte County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6112)Illinois Marriages to 1850, compiled by The Generations Network, Inc., 2007, from Illinois Marriage Records, 1997, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com (6113)Missouri Marriages, 1851-1900, by Jordan Dodd, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6114)1900 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6115)1900 Census, Adams County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6116)1900 Census, Franklin County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6117) 1850 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6118) 1860 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6119) Reserved.
- (6120) 1860 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6121) 1870 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6122) Kentucky Death Records, Vital Statistics Original Death Certificates Microfilm (1911-1955), microfilm rolls #7016130-7041803, Kentucky Department for Libraries and Archives, Frankfort, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com as Kentucky, Death Records, 1852-1953.
- (6123) Marriage Records for Randolph County, Missouri, 1829-1859, compiled by Elizabeth Prather Ellsberry, Chillicothe, Missouri, 1965, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6124) 1880 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6125) 1840 Census, Boone County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6126) 1860 Census, Atchison County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6127) 1865 Kansas State Census, microfilm reels K-1 K-8, Kansas State Historical Society, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6128) 1900 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6129) Reserved.
- (6130) 1900 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6131) 1870 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6132)1880 Census, Russell County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6133)1870 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (6134)http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (6135)http://www.ancestry.com. (6136)1880 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6137)1880 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6138)1900 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6139)Reserved. (6140)1900 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6141)1880 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com (6142)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6143)Same as 6010. (6144)1900 Census, Miller County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6145)1860 Census, Fulton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Fulton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (6146)http://www.ancestry.com. (6147)1870 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6148) 1880 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6149) Reserved.
- (6150) 1900 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6151) 1880 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6152) 1900 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6153) Clinton County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (6154) Clinton County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (6155) <u>A History Of The State Of Nevada</u>, by Thomas Wren, Lewis Publishing Company, 1904.
- (6156) Emails dated August 14 & September 9, 2008, from Nancy Wright Bays, joelspath@zoominternet.net, regarding family of Joel Martin Wright and John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (6157) Going Down the (W)right Road, by Wilburn Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 2008.
- (6158) Email dated August 15, 2008, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6159) Reserved.
- (6160) Emails dated August 16, 2008, from Paula Wright, kittykat@bright.net, regarding family of John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (6161) Email dated August 17, 2008, from Glenda Wright Hinkle, tgk@smta.cc, regarding family of John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (6162) Letter dated August 20, 2008, from Peter & Joan Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546.

- (6163) Emails dated August 23, 2008, from Deborah McKown, wrighthoman@earthlink.com, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6164) Emails dated August & September 2008 from Barbara Lamb, lilybee2@hotmail.com, regarding family of Ballenger C. Wright and Wright families of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (6165) Email dated August 28, 2008, from John W. Cox, jcox1@cox.net, regarding Silas Dearing and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (6166) Emails dated August 28, 2008, from Angela S. Wright, aswright100@aol.com, regarding family of Ballenger C. Wright.
- (6167) GenForum Posting and emails dated August 27 & 28, 2008, by Donny Wright, jarofpretzels@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1913 Richard Alexander Wright.
- (6168) <u>Time Magazine</u>, dated August 2008 regarding family of John McCain and connection to 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (6169) Reserved.
- (6170) Email dated September 5, 2008, from James M. Dale, Ellsworth, Maine, tabor44@gmail.com, regarding 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, Isaac Wright, and Wrights of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (6171) WorldConnect Posting dated May 12, 2008, by Ruth, researchruth@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (6172) Emails dated September 7, 2008, and letter dated September 8, 2008, from Clara Ellen Courtney, C183 County Road 5, Deshler, Ohio 43516, cecourt@wcnet.org, regarding Wrights of Clinton County, Ohio, and 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6173) Email dated September 8, 2008, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6174) Email dated September 8, 2008, from Barbara Cash, cashcary1@aol.com, regarding John Wright and Ann (Mason) Wright.
- (6175) Rootsweb Posting at freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~perryfamily/robertof

- kanawha.htm, regarding family of Robert E. Perry and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (6176) Emails dated September 17, 2008, from Christine Gerchow, 2415 Dunwood Court, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80920, cdevgerch@gmail.com, regarding Wrights of northern Virginia.
- (6177) Email dated September 22, 2008, from Mary McCutcheon, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (6178) Email dated September 23, 2008, from Crystal Lemay, crystallemay03@ yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6179) Reserved.
- (6180) Emails dated September 24, 2008, from Deborah Miles, loumarie54@bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6181) GenForum Posting dated September 25, 2008, by Tom Swearingen regarding John Wright family of Frederick County, Virginia.
- (6182) The American Genealogist, Volume 72, No. 3, July 1977, "Quaker Marriage Certificates", regarding 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and Mary (Bowater) Wright.
- (6183) Email dated September 29, 2008, from Betti Meinart, 516 Chester Street, Danville, Illinois 61382, bmein516@comcast.com, regarding Pate family of Bedford County, Virginia.
- (6184) Email dated October 1, 2008, from Gene Stephens, Rocheport, Missouri, stephens214@hughtes.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Mary Jane (Wright) Stephens.
- (6185) 1850 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6186) 1860 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6187) 1870 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6188) 1840 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6189)Reserved. (6190)1880 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6191)1900 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6192)Virginia Reports: Reports Of Cases Argued And Determined In The Court Of Appeals And In The General Court Of Virginia, by Benjamin Watkins Leigh, reprinted by The Michie Company, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1903. (6193)1810 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6194)1820 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6195)1830 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6196)1840 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6197)1850 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6198)1860 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6199)Reserved. (6200)1870 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6201)1880 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6202)1900 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6203)1910 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6204)1920 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6205)1930 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6206)1900 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Raleigh County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (6207)http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (6208)http://www.ancestry.com. (6209)Reserved. (6210)1900 Census, Maniteau County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6211)1860 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6212)1900 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6213)1880 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6214)1900 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com, (6215)http://www.ancestry.com. (6216)1870 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6217)1880 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6218)1900 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6219)Reserved. (6220)Mitchell County, Iowa, Marriage Records, 1855-1879, available at http://files.usgwarchives.org/ia/mitchell/vitals/marriages.

- (6221) Osage City Cemetery, Osage, Mitchell County, Iowa, available at http://iagenweb.org/mitchell/cemetery/osacem.htm.
- (6222) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (6223) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (6224) Lancaster County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6225) Pate Lineages from the Pate Genealogical Convocation, September 12-14, 2008, Williamsburg, Virginia.
- (6226) Supplement, Corrections, And Additions To Major Francis Wright and Ann Washington with Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, McDowell Publications, 719 East 6th Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, 1979.
- (6227) Frederick County, Virginia, Marriages 1738-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., New Papyrus Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1987.
- (6228) Giles County, Virginia, Marriages 1806-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1985.
- (6229) Reserved.
- (6230) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Marriages 1772-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1984.
- (6231) Emails dated October 8, 2008, from Carol Giles, cargiles49@gmail.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6232) Emails dated October 9, 2008, from Sandy Wincek, slwincek@wi.rr.com, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6233) Email dated October 10, 2008, from Molly Pere, mollypere@comcast.net, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (6234) Letter dated October 17, 2008, from Irene Jaggers, 503 Danville Avenue, Stanford, Kentucky 40484, gobigblue@bellsouth.net, regarding Wright records of Lincoln County, Kentucky.

- (6235) Email dated October 19, 2008, from Judy Foster, Fost183@msn.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Robert Perry.
- (6236) Emails dated October 20, 2008, from Robert A. Wright, 3300 Miller Owens Road, Pulaski, Virginia 24301, wrightpulaski@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and John W. Wright.
- (6237) Telephone call on October 26, 2008, with Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and James Logan Wright III.
- (6238) Email dated October 26, 2008, from Luke Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding 1791 James Wright of Brunswick County.
- (6239) Reserved.
- (6240) Emails dated October 28, 2008, from Ellen Cook, northforker@bmt.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Nancy (Wright) Mullins.
- (6241) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6242) Letter dated October 28, 2008, from Richard Clark, , 10 Cumberland Street, San Francisco, California 94110, clarquez@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1886 Goodman Wright of Franklin County, Kansas, and enclosing:
  - (a) "Two Brothers And Two Paths of Jake and John", by John Calvin Wright, and
  - (b) <u>The Way It Was</u>, by Helyn Wright Marshall, Manhattan, Kansas, 1984.
- (6243) Emails dated October 28, 2008, from Peter Grant, Aureos Advisers Limited, 2 More London Riverside, London, England SE1 2JT, peter.morag@ 2kiwis.net, regarding Grant Family.
- (6244) Email dated October 28, 2008, from Anita Schmidt, schmidt.a@verizon.net, regarding Robert Wright (Fauquier County) and Winn family.

- (6245) Emails dated October 31, 2008, and letter dated November 13, 2008, from Sandra Alderson, 1510 Coventry Lane, Charleston, West Virginia 25314, sjald@suddenlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing family group sheets for 1894 John C. Wright of Kanawha County, West Virginia.
- (6246) Email dated November 1, 2008, from Karen Cox Gray, Decatur, Illinois, tadji@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Wingfield Wright.
- (6247) Acknowledgement letters for Wright Family Records, Amherst County, Virginia, Volumes 1, 2, and 3.
- (6248) Email dated November 3, 2008, from Dru Nugent, nuge2@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and George W. Wright (Pike County, Missouri).
- (6249) Reserved.
- (6250) Email dated November 4, 2008, from Elizabeth "Iddy" (Taylor) Greer, ibbygreer@cox.net, regarding Greer family and The Wettest Countyu in the World.
- (6251) Emails dated November 9, 2008, from Paul Wright, pwright99@yahoo.com, regarding William Wright (Henry County, Kentucky).
- (6252) GenForum Posting dated November 10, 2008, and emails dated November 17, 2008, from Shirley Brown, dash48@comcast.net, regarding family of 1938 David Clark Wright of Marshall County, Alabama, and family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (6253) The Wright Family of Coshocton County, by Curtiss Nolan Stuart, stuart@adnc.com, no date, but approximately 1996, available at http://contentdm.byu.edu/cdm4/document.php?CISOROOT=/FH12&CISOPT R=58276&REC=13.
- (6254) Emails dated November 14, 2008, from Sharon Mays Williamson, ahmaysng94@aim.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Daniel Lewis Wright.
- (6255) Emails dated November 16, 2008, from Pat Magnuson, pat\_magnuson@yahoo.com, regarding 1789 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.

- (6256) Emails dated November 17, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1849/50 Christopher Wright of Warren County, Missouri.
- (6257) Emails dated November 18, 2008, from Robert E. Horton, robertae25@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Perrin Wright.
- (6258) Emails dated November 18, 2008, from Edward "Ted" Wright III, 5523 Greenbrier Drive, Dallas, Texas 75209, edwardwright3@yahoo.com, regarding family of James Archeleus Wright (Elmore County, Alabama) and family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (6259) Reserved.
- (6260) Letter dated November 19, 2008, from Allen E. Weh, 6722 Rio Grande, Northwest, Los Ranchos De Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107, aeweh@csiaviation.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1845 John Phillip Wright of Obion County, Tennessee.
- (6261) Letter dated November 20, 2008, from Kathy Niedergeses, Director, Lawrence County Archives, 2588 Highway 43 S, Leoma, Tennessee, 38468, icarchives@lorettotel.net, enclosing documents related to family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and 1850 Perrien Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (6262) 1870 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6263) 1850 Census, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6264) 1850 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6265) Mitchell County, Iowa, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 508 State Street, Osage, Iowa 50461.
- (6266) 1900 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6267) 1850 Census, Benton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6268) Same as 6112.

(6269)Reserved. 1900 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, (6270)http://www.ancestry.com. (6271)1880 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6272)1820 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6273)Letter dated November 28, 2008, from Patricia Aune, 951 Amarillo Avenue, Pahrump, Nevada 89048, regarding family of Samuel Wright and Chrotia ) (Wright) Ferguson. (6274)Email dated November 30, 2008, from W. Dawn Wright, wdawnwright@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County. (6275)Email dated December 1, 2008, from Drew W. Weeks, francisdrew@bellsouth.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County). (6276)1900 Census, Cabell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6277)1900 Census, Greenup County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com, (6278)http://www.ancestry.com. (6279)Reserved. (6280)1900 Census, Milam County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6281)1870 Census, Coles County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6282)1880 Census, Coles County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (6283)1900 Census, Coles County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6284) 1880 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
   (6285) 1900 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com,
- http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6286) 1880 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6287) 1900 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6288) Lawrence County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from Lawrence County Courthouse, 240 West Gaines Street, Lawrenceburg, TN 38464.
- (6289) Reserved.
- (6290) 1900 Census, Lincoln County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6291) 1880 Census, Bourbon County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6292) 1900 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6293) 1800 Census, Darlington County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6294) 1800 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6295) Lawrence County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from Lawrence County Courthouse, 240 West Gaines Street, Lawrenceburg, TN 38464.
- (6296) Emails dated December 3, 2008, from Donny Wright, jarofpretzels@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1845 John P. Wright of Obion County, Tennessee.
- (6297) Letter dated December 4, 2008, from Wayne L. Wright, 1910 Heatherdale Avenue, San Jose, California 95126-1311.
- (6298) Emails dated December 8, 2008, from Deborah Miles, loumarie54@bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Perrin Wright.

- (6299) Reserved.
- (6300) Email dated December 10, 2008, from Diane Parrish, dianeparrish@ earthlink.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Maurice Wright and 1876 Joshua Wright of Randolph County, Missouri.
- (6301) Email dated December 13, 2008, from Ben Whiteman, Jr., 207 W. Columbia, Weatherford, Texas 76086, bwhiteman@charter.net, regarding identification of photograph of 1888 Peter Meador Wright.
- (6302) Emails dated December 15 & 16, 2008, from and Internet Posting at http://fbsamson.hom.bresnan.net/ by Fred Samson, fb.samson@gmail.com, regarding Grant family of northern Virginia and Mary (Grant) Wright.
- (6303) Emails dated December 16, 2008, from Vickey Setney, setney62@aol.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (6304) Letter dated April 16, 2008, from April Bass, 1000 Country Place Drive, Apt 102, Houston, Texas 77079, aabass@compassnet.com.
- (6305) Letter dated December 16, 2008, from Diana Hicks, 7222 Delina Road, Petersburg, Tennessee 37144, bd\_hicks@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Agness (Wright) Mays.
- (6306) Emails dated December 17 to 27, 2008, Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and enclosing a copy of "Becraft Family of Maryland", Western Maryland Genealogy, Volume 10, January 1994.
- (6307) Email dated December 17, 2008, from Diane Hayter, diane@ourgenealogy.co.uk, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and George Nathan Wright and consent to use family report.
- (6308) Letter dated December 17, 2008, from Janie Rempel, 620 Sand Hill Road, Apt 203G, Palo Alto, California 94304, regarding Pace family.
- (6309) Reserved.
- (6310) Emails dated December 21, 2008, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, and December 23, 2008, from Lois Stuart Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, Istuartmoore@aol.com., regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Condra family.

- (6311) GenForum Posting dated December 24, 2008, to Valerie Burd, paul.burd@comcast.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1793 Thomas Wright of Union District, South Carolina, and William Burt.
- (6312) Email dated December 24, 2008, from Diane Parrish, dianeparrish@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1876 Joshua Wright of Randolph County, Missouri.
- (6313) GenForum Posting dated December 25, 2008, and emails dated December 28, 2008, from David Wright, imobus@aol.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County.
- (6314) Emails dated December 29 to 31, 2008, from Fred Duncan, wfred.duncan@gmail.com, regarding Wright families of Virginia and North Carolina.
- (6315) Same as 5502.
- (6316) Email dated January 3, 2009, from Cheryl Cannon Hummer, Chesapeake, Virginia, chummer@cox.net, regarding Hudnall family.
- (6317) Email dated January 3, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Viking Y-DNA results.
- (6318) Email dated January 4, 2009, from Barbara Lamb, lilybee2@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Wright families of Wayne County, Kentucky.
- (6319) Reserved.
- (6320) Email dated January 4, 2009, from Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (6321) Emails dated January 11 to 28, 2009, from Lisa Limbaugh, ablokeand3shielas@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mathew Carner.
- (6322) Email dated January 11, 2009, from from Adrian Grant, 7, Shiels Avenue, Freuchie, Fife, KY15 7JD, Scotland, adriangrant@gn.apc.org, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA matches.

- (6323) <u>Pate Pioneers</u>, Volumes 1-6, by Clovis Byars Herring, 7135 CR 3142, Buffalo, Texas 75831.
- (6324) Thomas Pate, 1705-1774, by Helen Pate Ross, 1801 Esic Drive, Edwardsville, Illinois 62925, ross@empowering.com.
- (6325) Recording of Cletus Orlen Wright on November 25 and December 1, 1970, prepared by Paul King, King Music Services, P.O. Box 504, Pollock Pines, California 95726.
- (6326) Letter dated January 14, 2009, from Fred B. Samson, 4565 Spurgin Road, Missoula, Montana 59804, enclosing CD for Samson family.
- (6327) Emails dated January 16 & 17, 2009, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Y-DNA evidence.
- (6328) Letter dated January 21, 2009, and emails dated January 21 & 22, 2009, from Marion Lee Denham, 973 Oakcrest Drive, Henderson, Kentucky 42420, dnhmarion@aol.com, regarding families of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County, 1845 John Wright of Franklin County, 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County, and Rice Williams.
- (6329) Reserved.
- (6330) Letter dated January 21, 2009, and emails dated January 19 & 29, 2009, from Ellenor J. Flint, 9007 W. Sunrise Boulevard, Plantation, Florida 33322-5265, gritzmom@aol.com, regarding Flint family.
- (6331) Email dated January 22, 2009, from Amy Tillman, Omaha, Nebraska, atillman1@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County) and Jessie Wright and family of Henry Wright (Pittsylvania County).
- (6332) Emails dated January 28, 2009, from Mike Thorne, 9 Winthrop Court, Durham North Carolina 27707, mhthorne@juno.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6333) Emails dated January 29, 2009, from Lori Lumpy, ljslumpy@aol.com, regarding family of William Wesley Wright.
- (6334) 1870 Census, Sabine County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6335) 1880 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6336) Same as 5232.
   (6337) Coshocton County, Ohio, Record Of Births, 1867-1879, available at http://www.rootsweb.com/~ohcoshoc/Births 1867 1879/births 1867 1879Info.htm.
- (6338) 1850 Mortality Schedule for Logan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6339) Reserved.
- (6340) Genealogy in Logan County, Ohio: Cemeteries: Perry Township: East
  Liberty Cemetery Inscriptions, compiled by Robert V. Bremer and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6341) 1880 Census, Muskingham County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6342) Abstracts Of Frederick County, VA, Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1743-1816, compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2004.
- (6343) Abstracts Of Frederick County, VA, Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1816-1837, compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2004.
- (6344) 1860 Mortality Schedule, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6345) 1870 Mortality Schedule, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6346) 1900 Census, Teller County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6347) 1900 Census, Baltimore, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6348) 1870 Census, Houston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6349) Reserved.
- (6350) 1850 Census, Jackson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6351) 1830 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6352) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1698-1700, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6353) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1700-1702, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6354) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1702-1704, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6355) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1705-1706, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6356) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1711-1714, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6357) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1714-1716, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6358) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1716-1718, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6359) Reserved.
- (6360) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1718-1720, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6361) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1722-1725, by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6362) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1728-1732, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2008.
- (6363) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1694-1713, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6364) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1713-1729, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6365) Virginia 1704 Rent Rolls, by Wright Electronic Genealogy Project, P.O. Box 692446, Houston, Texas 77069-2446, 1994, available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/nc/chowan/taxlists/1704rentat-y.txt.

- (6366) The Battle Of Point Pleasant 1774, by Virgil A. Lewis, The Tribune Printing Co., Charleston, West Virginia, 1909, republished by The Nafziger Collection, 2007.
- (6367) Email dated February 1, 2009, from Kim Abeles, 821 Traction #110, Los Angeles, California 90013, kimabeles@earthlink.net.
- (6368) GenForum Posting dated February 2, 2009, and emails dated February 2, 6, & 16, 2009 from Patricia Daugherty, sugarcreek.2@netzero.com, regarding 1824 James A. Wright of Madison County, Ohio.
- (6369) Reserved.
- (6370) "New River Notes, Providence Methodist Church Cemetery, Grayson County, Virginia", available at http://www.newrivernotes.com/graysoncems/providencecem.htm.
- (6371) GenForum posting dated February 5, 2009, by James Carico, 8441 Charlemont Road, Goode, Virginia 24556, regarding Churchwell Wright family.
- (6372) Emails dated February 6 & 9, 2009, from Tony Havens, tonyh2@embarqmial.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6373) Emails dated February 6 & 9 and April 5 & 6, 2009, from Cindy Kryscio, ckryscio@charter.net, regarding family of Enoch Wright family and possible connection to 1871/78 Enoch Wright of Tulare County, California.
- (6374) Email dated February 9, 2009, from Kirkham Stewart, kirkhamstewart@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Kirkham Brantley Wright.
- (6375) Emails dated February 11 & 12, 2009, from W. Dawn Wright, wdawnwright@yahoo.com, regarding 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County and William B. Wright.
- (6376) Emails dated February 12, 17, 19, 21, 22 & 23, 2009, from Fred B. Samson, 4565 Spurgin Road, Missoula, Montana 59804, fb.samson@gmail.com, regarding Grant families of northern Virginia.
- (6377) Emails dated February 12, 13, 21, 22 & 26 and March 5, 9 & 16, 2009, from and GenForum Posting dated February 16, 2009, by Debra McCarty, 634 Route 109, Craig's Flat, New Brunswick, Canada E7H 4E3, mccardeb@nbed.nb.ca, regarding family of 1826 James Wright of Victoria County, New Brunswick.

- (6378) Obituary dated February 12, 2009, of Michael Hall Thorne.
- (6379) Reserved.
- (6380) Emails dated February 17, 2009, from Mike & Chris Luis, mcluis@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (6381) Emails dated February 19 & 21, 2009, from Joy Beneman, joybeneman@aol.com, regarding 1853 John E. Wright of Lincoln County, Kentucky, and 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (6382) Emails dated February 19, 2009, from Michael J. Wright, mswright94@aol.com, regarding 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (6383) GenForum Posting dated July 11, 2006, by Jean Mayo, jeanmayo@comcast.net, regarding Musco Wright family.
- (6384) Emails dated February 22, 2009, from Lisa Limbaugh, ablokeand3shielas@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Mathew Carner.
- (6385) Emails dated February 22 & 23, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina.
- (6386) Emails dated February 24 and March 1, 209, from Susan Grant, sigrant@hotmail.com, regarding Grant family.
- (6387) Letter dated March 3, 2009, from Sondy Hunt, 9018 Gordon Circle, Boerne, Texas 78006-5011.
- (6388) Emails dated March 8 & 23, 2009, from Mary McCutcheon, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family and military service in the Revolution.
- (6389) Reserved.
- (6390) Email dated March 9, 2009, from Joyce Pryor, jopryor@msn.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (6391) Email dated March 9, 2009, from from Lori Lumpy, ljslumpy@aol.com, regarding family of Ballenger Wright.

- (6392) Email dated March 11, 2009, from Janet Lockard, , clanlockard@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6393) Emails dated March 13 & 17 & 18, 2009, from Rocky Wright, wrightstuff@cp-tel.net, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6394) Email dated March 20, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Condra family Y-DNA results.
- (6395) Email dated March 23, 2009, from Laura, scarletpoetess@comcast.net, regarding Wright and Bingham families.
- (6396) Email dated March 24, 2009, from Winston McCain, genealogytree@yahoo.com, regarding Wright and Briggs families.
- (6397) Emails dated March 25 and April 3, 2009, from Frank White, fohw@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1890 Thomas Wright and Daniel Smith Wright.
- (6398) Letter dated March 27, 2009, from Ruth Lewis, 11143 Riverview Way, Houston, Texas 77042, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (6399) Reserved.
- (6400) GenForum Posting dated March 30, 2009, by Rosalie Ann Beasley, gmbeasley@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William O. Wright.
- (6401) Emails dated March 31, 2009, from Roberta E. Horton, robertae25@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Perrin Wright.
- (6402) Wright (Perrin, SR.) Family Genealogy, by Blanche Camilla Morton-Preedy-Aphecetche, working copy dated May 1985.
- (6403) Email dated April 3, 2009, from Linda Nassie, Paradise, California, hstrybf@aol.com, regarding Meredith Wright and 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.

- (6404) Email dated April 5, 2009, from Pat Wartell, pwartell@aol.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Wright) Briggs.
- (6405) Emails dated April 7 & 8, 2009, from Douglas Payne, Payne & Company, The Ironfronts Building, 1011 East Main Street, Suite 211, Richmond, Virginia 23219, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Lydia (Wright) Forbes.
- (6406) Letter dated April 10, 2009, to KH Google, 1326 Kifer Road, Sunnyvale, California 94086.
- (6407) Emails dated April 8, 9, 10, 13 & 14, 2009, and letter dated April 14, 2009, from Sondra G. Joyce, 7749 Currier Drive, Apt. 113, Portage, Michigan 49002, angels1616@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Abshire family and enclosing excerpt from:
  - a) <u>Abraham Abshire Of Virginia And Some Of His Indiana Descendants</u>, by Lester H. Binnie, 303 River Cove Lane, North Manchester, Indiana, 1982.
- (6408) GenForum Postings dated April 14, 2009, by Jo Ann Cummins, 30687 Raintree Drive, Granger, Indiana 46530-5043, cummins0745@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Hester (Wright) Jackman.
- (6409) Reserved.
- (6410) Email dated April 17, 2009, from James Thomas, 854 Long Harbour, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia, V8K 2L8, Canada, jjtsii@ssisland.com, regarding Wrights of Campbell County.
- (6411) Emails dated April 18 & 19 & 20, 2009, from Brett A. Martin, bamartin@intelos.net, regarding Wright and Bingham families and Martha (Wright) Bingham.
- (6412) "Aylor, Hill, Wright Family History", at Ancestry.com, maintained by Tammy Collier Davis, tlcd1961@ sbcglobal.net.
- (6413) "Wayne County, Tennessee, Power Of Attorney Records", abstracted by Edgar D. Byler III, 201 First Avenue N., Collinwood, Tennessee 38450, available at http://www.tngenweb.org/wayne/poa.htm.

- (6414) "Lewis Co, Tennessee: Bailey Cemetery Listings" compiled by Mary Bob McClain Richardson on 4 August 2006 from Maury County Tennessee

  Cemeteries by Fred L. Hawkins, 1986, and some information by Rick Gray of Mt. Pleasant, Tennessee, available at http://www.tngennet.org/lewis/bailey\_cemetery.htm.
- (6415) <u>Cemeteries In The Cypress In Quadrangle, Wayne County, Tennessee,</u> available at http://www.netease.net/wayne/cypressinn.htm.
- (6416) Social Security Death Index, available from FamilySearch.org at http://www.familysearch.org.
- (6417) 1900 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6418) 1910 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6419) Reserved.
- (6420) 1910 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6421) 1920 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6422) 1930 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6423) 1910 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6424) 1920 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6425) 1930 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6426) Email dated May 2, 2009, from Robert A. Wright, 3300 Miller Owens Road, Pulaski, Virginia 24301, wrightpulaski@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6427) <u>Indiana Marriage Collection, 1800-1941</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6428)Kosciusko County, Indiana, Marriage Records 1836 to 1921, compiled by Gene Andert, Fort Wayne, Indiana, available at http://www.ingenweb.org/inkosciusko/marriages.htm. (6429)Reserved. 1870 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6430)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6431)http://www.ancestry.com. (6432)1900 Census, Noble County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6433)Whitley County, Indiana, Marriage Applications, Books 1-4, 1905-1913, edited by Donald E. Gradeless, 2655 Fairview Lane, Brookfield, Wisconsin 53045-4117, available at http://genealogy.whitleynet.org/index.htm#wcma. (6435)1910 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6436)1920 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6437)Index To Transcribed Death Records, 1882 - 1930, Whitely, Indiana, compiled by Rebeckah R. Wiseman, 2004, and available at http://www.kinexxions.com/deaths/index.htm. 1860 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (6438)http://www.ancestry.com. (6439)Reserved. (6440)1910 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6441)1920 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6442)1930 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6443)1930 Census, Clackamas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6444) Whitley County, Indiana, Death Records, available from the Whitley County Health Department, 220 West Van Buren Street, Suite 111, Columbia City, Indiana 46725.
- (6445) 1810 Census, Laurens District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6446) 1830 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6447) Alabama, Marriage Collection, 1800-1969, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com., compiled in part from Early American Marriages: Alabama to 1825, by Jordan R. Dodd.
- (6448) 1840 Census, Desoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6449) Reserved.
- (6450) 1850 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6451) 1860 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6452) <u>Mississippi Marriages, 1776-1935</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6453) 1870 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6454) 1880 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6455) 1900 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6456) 1910 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6457) 1920 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6458) 1930 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6459) Reserved.
- (6460) 1910 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6461) WorldConnect Posting for Lyon dated November 17, 2008, by Martha Miller, millerspost@yahoo.com regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Nancy M. (Wright) Lyon.
- (6462) Fauquier County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6463) 1850 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6464) 1860 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6465) 1870 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6466) Mayors of Nashville, published by The Friends of Matropolitan Archives of Nashville and Davidson County, Tennessee, available at Ancestry.com, http://freepages.history.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nashvillearchives/mayors.html.
- (6467) 1880 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6468) 1900 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6469) Reserved.
- (6470) Rootsweb Posting for Hollingsworth dated May 1, 2006, by J. Johnson.
- (6471) GenForum Posting for Hollingsworth dated June 30, 2003, by Jack Zuccarello regarding Henry Hollingsworth.
- (6472) Surry County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, P.O. Box 345, Dobson, North Carolina 27017 and from the North Carolina State Archives, Division of Archives & History, 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807.

- (6473) The American Genealogist, originally founded by Donald Lines Jacobus and now published by David L. Greene, P.O. Box 398, Demorest, Georgia 30535-0398.
- (6474) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories and Court Orders, 1725-1728, compiled by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2008.
- (6475) GenForum Posting dated April 18 & 21, 2009, by Cheri Smith, cherifsmith@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1844 Joseph Wright of Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (6476) Emails dated April 22 & 26 & 27, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, jeffwright@spro.net., Kimberly Condra, kacondra@gmail.com, and Jeff Condra, j\_mcondra@yahoo.com, regarding Wright and Condra families and Y-DNA matching.
- (6477) Email dated May 1, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, jeffwright@spro.net., regarding family of 1655 Francis Wright of Yorkshire, England, and Edward Humphrey Wright and Y-DNA results.
- (6478) Emails dated May 2 & 3, 2009, from David Mason, 4422 Prairie Creek Lane, Maumee, Ohio 43537, davwilm@toast.net, and Jo Ann Cummins, 30687 Raintree Drive, Granger, Indiana 46530-5043, cummins0745@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and John Lee Wright or Leewright and enclosing descendants chart for Hester (Wright) Jackman.
- (6479) Reserved.
- (6480) American Ancestry, Volume V, 1890, Albany, New York.
- (6481) Email dated May 2, 2009, from Kathleen Rogalla, chasesthewing@comcast.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Verlinda (Wright) Peck.
- (6482) Email dated May 3, 2009, from Tom Kendall, tkendalljr@ec.rr.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Kendall family.
- (6483) GenForum Posting for Wright dated May 4, 2009, and emails dated May 4 & 5 & 9 & 21, 2009, by Anne S. Anderson, 27 53rd Street, Gulport, Mississippi 39507, andersonannes@bellsouth.net, regarding 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County and Orange County Wrights.

- (6484) Email dated May 6, 2009, from Captain Maynard, captainmaynard@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (6485) Email dated May 9, 2009, from Lori Lumpy, ljslumpy@aol.com, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Richard Wright (Greene County, Indiana).
- (6486) Email dated May 15, 2009, from Patsy Hall, pjhall@prodigy.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and children of 1742 Francis Wright of Prince William County.
- (6487) Emails dated May 19 & 21, 2009, from Esther Byrd Warner, ebw104@suddenlink.net, regarding family of 1836 John Wright o Rockbridge County.
- (6488) Emails dated May 20 and June 3 & 18, 2009, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, and email dated June 18, 2009, from Robert Wright, doctorwright@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1847 John Wright of DeSoto County, Mississippi.
- (6489) Reserved.
- (6490) Email dated May 23, 2009, from Guy Baker, thaiguybaker@yahoo.com, regarding Judkins family and Robert Judkins.
- (6491) Acknowledgements for <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia</u>, Part VII: 1767 Francis Wright Of Amherst County.
- (6492) Telephone call on May 28, 2009, with Susan (Wright) Osborne, 420 Club Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40207, 502-893-5816, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (6493) Emails dated June 2 & 3 & 4, 2009, from Debbie Snook, rockwood\_4@juno.com, regarding 1849 David Wright of Jackson County, Illinois.
- (6494) Email dated June 4, 2009, from Marilyn Morris, mgm12@lighttube.net, regarding Absolom Wright and family of Ballenger C. Wright.
- (6495) Letter dated June 4, 2009, from Sondra G. Joyce, 7749 Currier Drive, Apt. 113, Portage, Michigan 49002, angels1616@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Enoch Wright and Sarah (Wright) Viar.

- (6496) WorldConnect Posting for Wright dated June 3, 2009, by Thomas Shawcross, shaw8080@bellsouth.net, regarding 1849 David Wright of Jackson County, Illinois.
- (6497) WorldConnect Posting for Wright dated May 7, 2009, by Bruce York, bruceyork1243@yahoo.com, regarding family of Moses Wright (North Carolina) and Ballenger C. Wright.
- (6498) Email dated June 5, 2009, from Jeanne Venturino, tonyv@imbris.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing photograph of the tombstone of 1863 Powell Owensby Wright of Bourbon County, Kansas.
- (6499) Reserved.
- (6500) Email dated June 6, 2009, from Ruby Talley Smith, rubygem@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Coleman family.
- (6501) <u>History of Clinton County, Indiana</u>, published by Inter-State Publishing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1886.
- (6502) Emails dated June 14, 2009, from Connie, cswright14@gmail.com, Wright families of Orange County, Virginia.
- (6503) Emails dated June 16, 2009, from Sandra Gibby, Gibby0111@att.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6504) Emails dated June 16 & 17, 2009, from Diane Smith, texasaggie\_aunt@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6505) Email and letter dated June 17, 2009, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 Avenue Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (6506) Email dated June 17, 2009, from Jonathan R. Vanhoose, jonathan.vanhoose@pike.kyschools.us, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (6507) Letter dated June 17, 2009, from Lois Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706-1104, Istuartmoore@aol.com., regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Giles Otis Wright.

- (6508) Email dated June 18, 2009, from Barbara S. LeFew, 1019 Coronado Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24502, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (6509) Reserved.
- (6510) Emails dated June 18, 2009, from emilyk98 regarding family of John Wright (Russell County).
- (6511) Emails dated June 19, 2009, from Virginia Phillips-Smith, vapsmith@yahoo.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Sarah Jane (Wright) Bryant.
- (6512) GenForum Posting dated June 19, 2009, by Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6513) Email dated June 19, 2009, from Mary D. Wright, 423 Coastal Breeze Way, Merritt Island, Florida 32953, mdg1945@cfl.rr.com.
- (6514) WorldConnect Posting dated May 31, 2009, by Jayne, henrijay48@aol.com, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6515) Email dated June 21, 2009, from Diane Hayter, 20 Brockman Road, Folkestone, Kent, England CT20 1DL, diane@ourgenealogy.co.uk.
- (6516) Email dated June 22, 2009, from Carl Merchant, cmerchant@sc.rr.com, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and 1831 John Wright of South Carolina.
- (6517) Emails dated June 23 & 27, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Christopher W. Wright.
- (6518) Kosciusko County, Indiana, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 121 North Lake Street, Warsaw, Indiana 46580.
- (6519) Reserved.
- (6520) Email dated June 27, 2009, from Milton Wright, mkwright70@comcast.com, regarding 1870 William Lewis Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (6521) Acknowledgement letters for Wright Family Records Amherst County Volume 4 and Wright Family Records Nelson County Volumes 1 to 3.

- (6522) Email dated June 27, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County) and 1831 Robert Wright of Greene County, Georgia.
- (6523) WorldConnect Posting dated March 3, 2009, by Earl Hitt, earljhitt@sbcglobal.net, regarding 1831 Robert Wright of Greene County, Georgia.
- (6524) Mississippi Death Records, available from the Mississippi State Department of Health, Vital Records & Statistics, 570 East Woodrow Wilson, P.O. Box 1700, Jackson, Mississippi 39215-1700.
- (6525) Emails dated June 29, 2009, from Albert Keim, albertkeim@gmail.com, regarding family of Mary E. (Wright) McCormick and family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (6526) Email dated June 30, 2009, from John Patrick Quinn, 2400 Westheimer Road, #312C, Houston, Texas 77098, jpsquinn@yahoo.com, and enclosing Washington Words, 2009-2010, "A New Wright Controversy: The John Wright Line" by Justin Glenn, 4501 Connecticut Avenue, NW #219, Washington, D.C. 20008.
- (6527) Email dated June 30, 2009, from Mary Lovell, marylovell2@comcast.net, regarding family of 1804 Roderick Wright of Union District, South Carolina.
- (6528) Emails dated July 1, 2009, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Y-DNA evidence.
- (6529) Reserved.
- (6530) Email dated July 1, 2009, from Shirley Craft, 507 Willoughby Lane, Staunton, Virginia 24401, scraft1cfw.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (6531) Emails dated July 4, 2009, from Sylvia Childress Habel, s123habel@verizon.com, regarding Robert J. Wright and family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (6532) Email dated July 5, 2009, from Larry Cates, kharmides@yahoo.com, regarding Thomas Wright of Gloucester County.

- (6533) WorldConnect Posting dated July 5, 2009, by David Elsworth Mason, 4422 Prairie Creek Lane, Maumee, Ohio 43537, davwilm@toast.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Hester (Wright) Jackman.
- (6534) Emails dated July 6 & 7 & 9, 2009, and letter dated July 29, 2009, from Rosemary Center Cox, 360 County Road 205, San Saba, Texas 76877, csfarm@centex.net, regarding 1856 Hansel Wright of Rusk County, Texas.
- (6535) Email dated July 20, 2009, from Claude Chambers, cchambers2@austin.rr.com, regarding family of Jesse R. Wright and enclosing family report on 1880 Thomas Wright of Comanche County, Texas.
- (6536) Emails dated July 20, 2009, from Betty (Byers) Carpenter, lifeisgoodtoo@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1865 Scott Brown Wright of Putnam County, Missouri.
- (6537) Emails dated July 23, 2009, from Eva Osborne, 8132 Pine Lane, Rogers, Arkansas 72756, evareynolds@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and the Camden family.
- (6538) Rootsweb Posting for Drake dated January 24, 2005, by Barbara Marshall, marchado@pacbell.net, regarding Drake family.
- (6539) Reserved.
- (6540) Obituaries With Warren County Connections, "Drake Family Obituaries Peter Drake (1791-1871)", available at www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~ohwarren/obits/drake.htm.
- (6541) Map of Fauquier County 1783 Tax Districts, available at www.geocities. com/jd\_ball2001/FQC\_Ta\_Dis.html.
- (6542) Emails dated August 3, 2009, with Bruce Walsh, jbwalsh@u.arizona.edu, regarding probability estimates and Monty Hall problem.
- (6543) Rootsweb Posting of Will of Wingfield Wright, Sr., dated September 14, 1783, and probated November 1783 at Granville County, North Carolina, by Juli Risener Morgan, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~fordad/wingfieldwrightsr.html.
- (6544) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Probate Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, DeSoto County, 2535 Highway 51 South Courthouse Square, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-0297.

- (6545) Surry County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, P.O. Box 345, Dobson, North Carolina 27017 and from the North Carolina State Archives, Division of Archives & History, 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807.
- (6546) Emails dated August 8 & 9, 2009, from Lee Denham, dnhmarion@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (6547) Emails dated August 9, 2009, from Becky C. Duncan, beckycduncan@yahoo.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Frances (Wright) Hollingsworth.
- (6548) Emails dated August 9 & 11 & 12 & 13, 2009, from Emmett Harris Wright, wright\_me@emmett.net, regarding family of Daniel William Wright and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing death record of Edward Murff Wright.
- (6549) Reserved.
- (6550) Email dated August 10, 2009, from Paul Wright, singitwright@yahoo.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (6551) WorldConnect Posting dated February 2, 2009, by Mr. Artigues, artigues05@yahoo.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright (North Carolina) and family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (6552) 1910 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6553) 1920 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6554) 1930 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6555) <u>Texas Death Index, 1903-2000</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6556) Same as 6452.
- (6557) Galveston County, Texas, Death Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6558) <u>DeSoto County, Mississippi, Marriages</u>, available at http://msgw.org/desoto/vitalrecs/vrindex.html.

- (6559) Reserved.
- (6560) 1850 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6561) 1860 Census, St. Francis County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6562) 1870 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6563) Email dated August 12, 2009, from Donald W. Wright, 7337 East 66 Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (6564) <u>Galveston County, Texas, Birth Index,</u> available at http://files.usgwarchives.org/tx/galveston/vitals/births/.
- (6565) Rootsweb Postings for Tate County, Mississippi, dated March 9, 2008, to January 14, 2009, by Darrel Brown and Steve Wright regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1847 John Wright of DeSoto County, Mississippi.
- (6566) <u>Texas Birth Index, 1903-1997</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6567) Emails dated August 14, 2009, from Steve Wright, swright@telepak.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Daniel William Wright.
- (6568) Emails dated August 14, 2009, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1847 John Wright of DeSoto County, Mississippi.
- (6569) Reserved.
- (6570) Emails dated August 14, 2009, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Y-DNA evidence.
- (6571) Letter dated August 12, 2009, from Emmett H. Wright, 5708 5th Court South, Birmingham, Alabama 35212-3212, wright\_me@emmett.net, enclosing death records of Pennie Kathleen Wright and William Daniel Wright.

- (6572) Galveston County, Texas, Death Records, available from the County of Galveston, Galveston County Health District, Galveston, Texas.
- (6573) 1850 Census, Marengo County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6574) 1860 Census, Yalobusha County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6575) 1870 Census, Grenada County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6576) 1880 Census, Yalobusha County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6577) <u>Lee County Map 1930 Township Divisions</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http:///www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~arlee2/maps.htm.
- (6578) Footprints In Time, Tombstone Inscriptions In Tate County, Mississippi, compiled by Mrs. Janice Barnett Craft, 1166 Cloverdale Drive, Greenville, Mississippi 38701.
- (6579) Reserved.
- (6580) Emails dated August 17, 2009, from Lou Hudson Pellican, lou.pellican@att.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1842 Joseph Wright of Ralls County, Missouri.
- (6581) Emails dated August 17, 2009, from Diane Simmons, ellendsimmons@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1795 James Mayse of Bedford County.
- (6582) Emails dated August 18 & 21, 2009, from Frank White, fohw@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1890 Thomas Wright of Crawford County, Indiana, and enclosing map of land of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6583) Telephone conference on August 19, 2009, and email dated August 19, 2009, from Karen Utley, 4912 Spyglass Drive, Dallas, Texas 75287, kgutley@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Shelton family.
- (6584) The Harmon Family, by Anita Harmon and Tammy Mattie at http://www.theharmons.us/harmon\_t/tharmon.htm, regarding Moreland family.

- (6585) Biography of 1895 William Wright, Jr., of Bourbon County, Kentucky, posted at http://files.usgwarchives.org/ky/bourbon/gios/w623001.txt.
- (6586) <u>History of Idaho</u>, by Hiram T. French, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1914, biography of Crispin Wright.
- (6587) <u>Makers Of America</u>, Volume II, edited by Leonard Wilson, B. F. Johnson, Inc., Washington, D.C., 1916, biography of Thomas Roane Barnes Wright.
- (6588) Men of Mark in Virginia, edited by Lyon G. Tyler, Men Of Mark Publishing Company, Washington, D.C., 1907, biography of Thomas Roane Barnes Wright.
- (6589) Reserved.
- (6590) Prince William County, Virginia, Bond Book, 1732-1847, by Ronald Ray Turner, 6352 Avington Place, Gainesville, Virginia 20155.
- (6591) An Historic Sketch of The Two Fairfax Families in Virginia, by Thomas K. Catrine, The Knickerbocker Press, New York, 1913.
- (6592) The Vickers Family Resource Page, available at http://kvickers.tfc.edu/, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Vickers family.
- (6593) GenForum Posting dated August 22, 2009, by Raymond Collins, rayofhope36@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Frances (Wright) Cook.
- (6594) Emails dated August 21, 2009, from Lewis Averett, laverett@jmlibrary.org, regarding 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (6595) Madison County, Alabama, Probate Records, available from the Judge of Probate, Madison County Courthouse, 100 North Side Square, Huntsville, Alabama 35801.
- (6596) Letter dated August 20, 2009, from Steve Wright, 134 S. Louisville Street, P.O. Drawer 416, Ackerman, Mississippi 39375, swright@telepak.net, regarding family of Daniel W. Wright and enclosing the following:
  - Documents from the case of Daniel W. Wright v. Mary Y. Wright,
     DeSoto County, Mississippi, Chancery Court, dated December 27, 1854;
  - b) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed E/273 dated April 7, 1856;

- c) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed E/477 dated July 30, 1857;
- d) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed E/490 dated July 10, 1858;
- e) Marriage record dated June 28, 1860, for Daniel W. Wright and Catharine A. Thompson;
- f) News article regarding death of George W. Wright; and
- g) Obituary of Priscilla Leflore Wright.
- (6597) <u>DeSoto County Mississippi Death Notices</u>, abstracted by Mildred M. Scott, Genealogical Society of DeSoto Co., P.O. Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38632, undated.
- (6598) <u>DeSoto Cemetery Inscriptions</u>, compiled by J. B. Bell and Mildred M. Scott, Genealogical Society of DeSoto Co., P.O. Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38632, 1987.
- (6599) Reserved.
- (6600) Carroll County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6601) Acknowledgement letters for <u>The Identification Of 1792 John Wright Of Fauquier County As Not The Son Of 1729/30 John Wright of Stafford County.</u>
- (6602) Emails dated August 24 & 30 & 31, 2009, from Robert Wright, 62 The Highlands, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35404, doctorwright@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing photograph of William Richard Wright.
- (6603) Emails dated August 21 & 24, 2009, from Frank White, fohw@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1890 Thomas Wright of Crawford County, Indiana, and enclosing map of land of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6604) Emails dated August 26, 2009, from Harry Kozell, hkosiol@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1801 Obediah Wright of Franklin County, Georgia.
- (6605) Letters dated August 26, 2009, to Emmett Wright, Steve Wright, John Van Zandt, Robert Wright, and Doris Wright regarding documentation for descendants of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1838 Daniel Wright of Madison County, Alabama.

- (6606) Email dated August 27, 2009, from Michael Wright, mewright@vfemail.net, regarding family of 1806 William Wright of Bourbon County, Kentucky.
- (6607) Letter dated August 27, 2009, from the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0312, enclosing:
  - (a) Circular dated May 9, 1854, at Nashville, Tennessee, announcing mayoral candicacy of Henry Hollingsworth; and
  - (b) Undated manuscript with no author indicated titled <u>Henry</u> <u>Hollingsworth, Mayor, 1837 1838, S. N. Hollingsworth, Mayor, 1859</u>.
- (6608) Emails dated August 30, 2009, from Otis Pate, otis.pate@verizon.net, and April, aprilwho@sindstream.net, regarding Minor Pate and William Minor Pate.
- (6609) Reserved.
- (6610) Tate County, Mississippi, Deed Records, available from the Chancery Clerk, Tate County, 201 Ward Street, Senatobia, Mississippi 38668.
- (6611) Emails dated September 3, 2009, from Suette King, 8196 Warner Road, Saline, Michigan 48176, suettek@aol.com, and Jeffrey A. Wright, jeffwright@spro.net., regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and King family and Y-DNA matching and Lewis Wright, also known as Lewis King.
- (6612) Email dated September 3, 2009, from John Van Zandt, 1201 Cross Gate Drive, Evansville, Indiana 47710, jvanzandt@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and descendants of 1847 John Wright of DeSoto County, Mississippi.
- (6613) Floyd County Obits K, available at Ancestry.com at http://www.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~kyfloyd/flobits/flobit-k.htm.
- (6614) Knott County, Kentucky, Death Records, available at http://kykinfolk.com/knott/death\_certificates/k\_death\_certificates.
- (6615) Email dated September 5, 2009, from Milton Wright, mkwright70@comcast.com, regarding 1870 William Lewis Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky.
- (6616) The Majors And Their Marriages, by John Branch Cabell, the W. C. Hill Printing Co., Richmond, Virginia, 1915.

(6617)Cumberland County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717-0275. (6618)1840 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6619)Reserved. (6620)1850 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6621)1820 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6622)1830 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com (6623)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6624)1850 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6625)Cumberland County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available at http://www.findagrave.com. (6626)1810 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Early Cumberland County, Ky Marriages, available at Ancestry.com at (6627)http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~kycumber/marriage.html. (6628)Early Cumberland County, Ky Marriages, available at http://www.public.asu.edu/~moore/marriage/cumberland.html. (6629)Reserved. (6630)WorldConnect Posting dated July 20, 2009, by Ruth researchruth@hotmail.com, regarding 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky. (6631)Clinton County Deaths, available at http://kykinfolk.com/clinton/deaths.htm. (6632)Clinton County, Kentucky Land Grants, available at http://kykinfolk/clinton/ landgrants.html.

(6633)1860 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6634)1870 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Kentucky, Marriage Records, 1852-1914, available from Ancestry.com at (6635)http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Claiborne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6636)http://www.ancestry.com. (6637)1880 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6638)1840 Census, Claiborne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6639)Reserved. (6640)Clinton County, KY Wright Families at http://trees.ancestry.com/tree/ 10804883/family, maintained by Jerry "Susie" Wright Jordan. (6641)Clinton County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available at http://www.findagrave.com. (6642)1880 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Clinton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6643)http://www.ancestry.com. (6644)1900 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6645)Montgomery County, Indiana, Death Records, available from Indiana State Department of Health, 2 North Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-3006. (6646)1910 Census, Montgomery County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6647)1920 Census, Cass County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6648) Obituary dated April 7, 2009, for Willis Martin Wright, published in the Chicago Suburban Daily Herald, Arlington Heights, Illinois, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6649) Reserved.
- (6650) 1930 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6651) Letter dated September 1, 2009, from Karen Utley, 4912 Spyglass Drive, Dallas, Texas 75287, kgutley@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing Patent Deed 33/288.
- (6652) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Chancery Court Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, P.O. Box 949, 2535 Highway 51 South, DeSoto County Courthouse, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-2192.
- (6653) Letter dated September 3, 2009, from Jean L. Hodson, 462 Dungadin Road, Front Royal, Virginia 22630.
- (6654) Letter dated September 3, 2009, from Diana Hicks, 7222 Delina Road, Petersburg, Tennessee 37144.
- (6655) Email dated September 4, 2009, from Steve McKinnis, 11505 E. Calle Javelina, Tucson, Arizona 85748, smckinnis@earthlink.net, regarding Grant family.
- (6656) Emails dated September 8 & 9 & 10, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Philbert Wright.
- (6657) Emails dated September 8 & 9 & 10, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Philbert Wright and enclosing Becraft family material from Joy McDaniel.
- (6658) Emails dated September 11, 2009, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding Clinton County, Kentucky Wright families.
- (6659) Reserved.
- (6660) Emails dated September 11, 2009, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.

- (6661) Emails dated September 12, 2009, from Milton King Wright, 1438 Stanford Avenue, Saint Paul MN 55105, mkwright70@ comcast.com, regarding 1870 William Lewis Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky.
- (6662) Cumberland County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717.
- (6663) 1910 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6664) 1910 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6665) 1910 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6666) 1910 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6667) 1910 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6668) 1920 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6669) Reserved.
- (6670) 1930 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6671) 1930 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6672) 1910 Census, Hardin County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6673) 1920 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6674) 1910 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6675) 1920 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6676)1930 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6677)1910 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at (6678)http://www.ancestry.com. (6679)Reserved. (6680)1930 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6681)Alabama Deaths, 1908-59, available from Ancestry.com at http://www. ancestry.com. (6682)1930 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6683)1910 Census, Lincoln County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6684)Same as 6678. (6685)1930 Census, Chelan County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6686)1910 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (6687)http://www.ancestry.com. (6688)1930 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6689)Reserved. 1930 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6690)http://www.ancestry.com. (6691)World War I Draft Registration Cards, 1917-1918, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6692)1910 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6693)1920 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (6694)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at (6695)http://www.ancestry.com. (6696)1920 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6697)1930 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (6698)http://www.ancestry.com. (6699)Reserved. (6700)1920 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6701)1930 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6702)1930 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6703)1910 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6704)1920 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6705)1930 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6706)1920 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6707)1930 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (6708) 1930 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6709) Reserved.
- (6710) 1930 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6711) 1930 Census, Chester County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6712) 1930 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6713) 1930 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6714) 1930 Census, Bland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6715) 1930 Census, Washington County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6716) Email dated September 14, 2009, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeffwright@spro.net., regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC, and Reason Wright.
- (6718) Email dated September 16, 2009, from Robin Landgren, dlandgren@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York and Jacob Wright.
- (6719) Reserved.
- (6720) Texas Death Records, available from Texas Department of State Health Services, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347.
- (6721) Email dated September 19, 2009, from Jim Wilson, jwmortimer@gmail.com, regarding George Wright (Frederick County) and 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (6722) Email dated September 19, 2009, form Sylvia Childress Habel, s123habel@verizon.com, regarding Robert J. Wright (Jockey) and family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (6723) Emails dated September 23 & 30 and October 3, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Philbert Wright.
- (6724) Emails dated September 25, 2009, from Kathleen Rogalia, chasesthewind@comcast.net, regarding families of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Verlinda (Wright) Gough.
- (6725) Email dated September 25 and November 27, 2009, from Julia Wright Molitz, jmolitz@cox.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York and Jacob Wright.
- (6726) Email dated September 25, 2009, from Douglas Payne, Payne & Company, The Ironfronts Building, 1011 East Main Street, Suite 211, Richmond, Virginia 23219, flaylepayne@verizon.net, regarding family of 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Lydia (Wright) Forbes.
- (6727) WorldConnect Posting dated September 27, 2009, by Linda Jo Payne-Gatch, lindajooo@comcast.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York and 1808 Thomas Wright of Bourbon County, KY.
- (6728) WorldConnect Posting dated September 27, 2009, by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 535 West Second St., Maryville, Missouri 64468, veasleyd@aol.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York and 1808 Thomas Wright of Bourbon County, KY.
- (6729) Reserved.
- (6730) Email dated September 28, 2009, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6731) Emails dated September 29 & 30 and October 13, 2009, from Bill and Carol Gough, mgough@nbnet.nb.ca, regarding Hillman family.
- (6732) Biography of Elisha Ooten, available at http://www.webharvest.net/numidude/genealogy/hootenhistory.htm.
- (6733) Tristram Hillman Receipt dated December 26, 1785, to Benedict Arnold, available from the New Brunswick Provincial Archives, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, 1972.

- (6734) Emails dated October 3 & 8 & 9, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Philbert Wright.
- (6735) Emails dated dated October 4 & 5 & 6 and November 20, 2009, from Sandy Stith, 112 Sweet Bay Lane, Yellville, Arkansas 72687, sstith@ozarkmountains.com, regarding 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, KY.
- (6736) Email dated October 5, 2009, from J. T. Lamkin, multimodal@juno.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Mottram Middleton Wright.
- (6737) Email dated October 6, 2009, from Betty Carpenter, lifeisgoodtoo@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Scott B. Wright.
- (6738) Emails dated October 8, 2009, from A. Sharp, P.O. Box 5482, Charlottesville, Virginia 22905, stemmatis@gmail.com, regarding Cumberland County Wrights.
- (6739) Reserved.
- (6740) Emails dated October 12 & 27, 2009, from Margaret Sowder, 218 Timbrook Place, Lynchburg, Virginia 24502, mds218@verizon.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Ralph Briggs.
- (6741) Email dated October 16, 2009, from Justin Glenn, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and decision of Society of Washington Family Descendants.
- (6742) Email dated October 17, 2009, from Caroline Long, hamrickwv@charter.net, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, MD.
- (6743) Email dated October 17 & 25, 2009, from Tamara Mitchell, mistamar2u regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1765 Richard Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (6744) Email dated October 19, 2009, from Martha Langford, langfordmartha@yahoo.com, regarding Wrights of Clinton County, KY, and 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, KY.
- (6745) Emails dated October 20 & 22, 2009, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.

- (6746) Emails dated October 22 and November 20, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of Cumberland County, KY, Wrights.
- (6747) <u>Clear Fork Baptist Church Minutes</u>, available from http://kykinfolk.com/kyfootsteps/files/Churches/Clear.Fork.Baptist-Cumberland-Clinton.Co.
- (6748) Letter dated October 2009 from Fred B. Sampson, 4565 Spurgin Road, Missoula, Montana 59804, and enclosing copy of <u>A Northern Neck Grant</u> Family, Fred B. Sampson, 2009.
- (6749) Reserved.
- (6750) Letter dated October 23, 2009, from Martha Langford, 3093 Amsterdam Drive, Riverside, California 92504, langfordmartha@yahoo.com, regarding Wrights of Clinton County, KY, and 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, KY.
- (6751) Cumberland County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717.
- (6752) Letter dated October 29, 2009, from Jo Ann Cummins, 30687 Raintree Drive, Granger, Indiana 46530-5043, cummins0745@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Jackman family.
- (6753) Email dated November 3, 2009, from Cindy Driscoll, 4833 Sowalter Road, Ronaoke, Virginia 24017-2033, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6754) GenForum Posting dated November 14, 2009, by Bonnie Partin, nitrap@mindspring.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6755) Email dated November 10, 2009, from Joy McDaniel, joy\_mcdaniel@comcast.net, regarding 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and the Becraft family.
- (6756) Emails dated November 19 & 21, 2009, from Michael Cooley, michael@newsummer.com, regarding 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6757) Email dated November 19, 2009, from Robert Wright, rwright@wvbc.edu, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1897 Joshua Wright of Gilmer County, WV.

- (6758) <u>History Of Jefferson County, Iowa, published by The S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1912.</u>
- (6759) Reserved.
- (6760) Email dated November 23, 2009, from Ron Smith, rsmith0127@yahoo.com, regarding 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and Noah Wright.
- (6761) Letter dated November 24, 2009, from Verda Baird, 2791 240th Street, Fairfield, Iowa 52556-8518, verdajean@lisco.com, enclosing documents relating to Jefferson County, Iowa, Wrights and family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6762) Letter dated November 24, 2009, from Gretchen Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com.
- (6763) <u>Pioneers Of Old Monocacy</u>, by Grace L. Tracey and John P. Dern, published by the Historical Society of Carroll County, Maryland, 1987.
- (6764) Virginia 1850 Agricultural Census, Volume 1, compiled by Linda L. Green, 13950 Ruler Court, Woodbridge, Virginia 22193, published by Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, and reprinted by Willow Bend Books, 2006.
- (6765) Email dated November 26, 2009, from Shirley Bishop,104 Willow Lane, Leesburg, Florida 34748-8810, shirleysb\_78@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6766) Email dated November 28, 2009, from Rhonda Reesor, 5502 Mariemont Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40258, rhonday52@aol.com, regarding family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6767) Rootsweb Posting dated December 9, 2002, on the Yates Message Board by Gale Braun and GenForum posting dated October 12, 2006, by Joan E. Rambo, kinkacher@aol.com, regarding family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6768) The Vestry Book of South Farnham Parish, Essex County, Virginia, 1739-1779, by Ann K. Blomquist, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.
- (6769) Reserved.
- (6770) Patrick County, Virginia, Unrecorded Documents, 1791-1920, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2008.

- (6771) Patrick County, Virginia, Deed Index Abstracts, 1791-1850, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Willow Bend Books, Inc., 39475 Tollhouse Road, Lovettsville, Virginia 20180-1817, 1997.
- (6772) <u>A Pate Genealogy</u>, by Loretta M. Scott, 696 Fawn Ridge Court, Sullivan, Missouri 63080, December 2003.
- (6773) Plat Book #1, 1792-1811, Franklin County, Virginia, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 636, Henry, Virginia 24102, 2009.
- (6774) Early Times in Clinton County, 2nd edition, by Jack Ferguson, 2004, available from Clinton County Historical Society, P.O. Box 177, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (6775) Letter dated November 30, 2009, from A. Sharp, P.O. Box 5482, Charlottesville, Virginia 22905, stemmatis@gmail.com, regarding Cumberland County Wrights.
- (6776) Email dated December 1, 2009, and January 16, 2010, from Sandy Stith, 112 Sweet Bay Lane, Yellville, Arkansas 72687, sstith@ozarkmountains.com, enclosing Rowan County, NC, deeds.
- (6777) Email dated December 1, 2009, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD.
- (6778) Email dated December 4, 2009, from Nancy Barton, P.O. Box 223484, Carmel, California 93922, nancywestbarton@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Daniel William Wright.
- (6779) Reserved.
- (6780) WorldConnect posting dated November 1, 2009, by Angela Ward, angela.ward.wright@gmail.com, regarding Ballenger C. Wright.
- (6781) Wayne County, Tennessee, Obituaries available at http://www.tngenweb.org/wayne/obituaries2.htm.
- (6782) Email dated December 14 & 15 & 20, 2009, from David E. Bennett, dbennett@coatsandbennett.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Yeatts family and 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, NC.
- (6783) Emails dated December 18, 2009, to Don Cathey, Jr., 361 West Pine Street, McCleary, Washington 98557, catheytown@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.

- (6784) Emails dated December 19, 2009, from Charlotte Cain, jmc719@att.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1827 James Wright of Floyd County, KY.
- (6785) Email dated December 23, 2009, and January 4, 2010, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding J. and E. Wright and 1876 William L. Wright of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6786) Emails dated December 23, 2009, from Mark Kiser, mark.kiser@walhonde.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County.
- (6787) Emails dated December 23, 2009, from George Wright, 505 Main Street, Suite 218, Hackensack, New Jersey 07601, gwright@wright-associate.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James Wright.
- (6788) Email dated December 23, 2009, from Barbara Grider, bcgrider@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, KY, and 1876 William L. Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6789) Reserved.
- (6790) Letter dated December 24, 2009, from Nancy Barton, P.O. Box 223484, Carmel, California 93922, nancywestbarton@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Daniel William Wright.
- (6791) Email dated January 1, 2010, from Melissa Barker, 584 Highway 49, Tennessee Ridge, Tennessee 37178, kaitysmom@peoplestel.net, regarding Wright information from Cumberland County, KY.
- (6792) Email dated January 2, 2010, from Amanda Welborn Dicken, tdicken@cswnet.com, regarding family of 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC, and Isaac Wright.
- (6793) Email dated January 2, 2010, from Tyler Stevens, tynti@sympatico.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (6794) Email dated January 4, 2010, from Virginia C. Tuttle, gintut@aol.com, regarding family of 1867 Moses Wright of Rutherford County, NC.
- (6795) Email dated January 5, 2010, from Pat Siebert, pas414@comcast.net, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, KY.

- (6796) Letter dated January 5, 2010, from Judith Wright Joy, 2644 Brinker Avenue, Ogden, Utah 84401, jjoysews@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6797) Email dated January 9, 2010, from Jo Watts, j.watts14@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6798) Emails dated January 10, 2010, from Robert Ballinger and Mary Rhoads, marymac@comporium.net, regarding family of 1879 George Wright of Alleghany County and Wesley Wright.
- (6799) Reserved.
- (6800) Letter dated January 11, 2010, from Barbara M. Grider, 3005 Wooded Meadow Court, Louisville, KY 40241-6415, enclosing materials on Wrights of Cumberland County, KY.
- (6801) Email dated January 12, 2010, from Sharon Dannar, sharonrose1545@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Cynthia (Wright) Abshire.
- (6802) Emails dated January 13 & 14 & 15, 2010, from Karen Kotlarchik, kotlarchik@zoominterneet.net, regarding family of 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County and enclosing:
  - a) <u>A History Of Damascus, Virginia, 1793-1950</u>, by Louise Fourtune Hall, 1950;
  - b) DAR Application for Bertha Rhea Marting; and
  - c) Wright Family History, no author, no date, available from the Historical Society of Washington County, Box 484, Abingdon, Virginia 24212.
- (6803) Emails dated January 14, 2010, from Roxanne Clair, roxanneclaire@gmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1892 Highland Wright of Coshocton County, OH.
- (6804) Emails dated January 15, 2010, from Judie Jaecks, jaecksjudith@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and Philbert Wright.
- (6805) Emails dated January 16, 2010, from Linda J. Klassen, ljklassen@aol.com, regarding family of 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County.

- (6806) Emails dated January 16, 2010, from Jo Ann Cummins, 30687 Raintree Drive, Granger, Indiana 46530-5043, cummins0745@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Jackman family.
- (6807) Randolph County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Randolph County Courthouse, 145 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203.
- (6808) Emails dated January 20, 2010, from Darrell Raimer, darrell.raimer@gmail. com, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6809) Reserved.
- (6810) Marriage Records of Cumberland County, Kentucky, 1882-2002, compiled by Mary B. Skipworth, 1100 Judio Road, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717, 2007.
- (6811) 1860 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6812) Biography of General Ambrose Ransom Wright, CSA, available at http://www.hisotrycentrol.com/Bio/CWcGens/CASWright.html.
- (6813) <u>History of Jefferson County, Georgia</u>, by Mrs. Z. V. Thomas, The J. W. Burke Company, 1927, available at http://www.gagenweb.org.
- (6814) Report of Brigadier General Ambrose Ransom Wright dated September 28, 1863, available at http://www.civilwarhome.com/wrightgettysburgor.htm.
- (6815) 1900 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6816) 1870 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6817) 1880 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6818) 1900 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6819) Reserved
- (6820) 1910 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6821)1920 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6822)1930 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6823)1910 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (6824)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6825)1930 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6826)1920 Census, Lincoln County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. West Virginia Vital Records, Birth, Marriage, and Death Records, West (6827)Virginia Archives & History, available at http://www.wvculture.org/vrr/ va select.aspx. (6828)1910 Census, Lincoln County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6829)Reserved. (6830)1920 Census, Boyd County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6831)1930 Census, Wayne County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6832)1930 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6833)1930 Census, Cabell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6834)1910 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6835)1920 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6836)1930 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6837)1910 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (6838)http://www.ancestry.com. (6839)Reserved. (6840)1930 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6841)1910 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6842)1920 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6843)1930 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6844)1910 Census, Custer County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6845)1920 Census, Williamson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (6846)http://www.ancestry.com. (6847)1910 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6848)1910 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6849)Reserved. (6850)1920 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6851)1930 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6852)1930 Census, Jackson County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6853)1920 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Same as 6705. (6854)1930 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (6855)http://www.ancestry.com. (6856)1920 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (6857)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6858)1910 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6859)Reserved. (6860)1920 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6861)1910 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6862)1910 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (6863)http://www.ancestry.com. (6864)1910 Census, Rockingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6865)1910 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6866)1910 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6867)1920 Census, Douglas County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6868)1920 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6869)Reserved. (6870)1930 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6871)1900 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6872)1910 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6873)1920 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6874)1930 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6875)1920 Census, Daviess County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6876)1930 Census, Platte County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6877)1860 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6878)http://www.ancestry.com. (6879)Reserved. (6880)1880 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6881)1900 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6882)1870 Census, Decatur County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6883)1880 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6884)1900 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6885)1930 Census, Marion County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Buchanan County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (6886)http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Floyd County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (6887)http://www.ancestry.com. (6888)1930 Census, Franklin County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6889)Reserved. (6890)1920 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6891)1930 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6892)1910 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6893)1930 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1740-1741, compiled by (6894)Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989. (6895)Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1745-1746 & 1748-1749, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989. (6896)Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1749-1752 & 1761-1764, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989. (6897)Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1763-1768, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990. (6898)Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1767-1771, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990. (6899)Reserved.

- (6900) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1774-1779, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.
- (6901) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1779-1784, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.
- (6902) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1784-1787, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1991.
- (6903) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1787-1791, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1991.
- (6904) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1791-1794, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6905) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1794-1796, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6906) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1796-1798, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6907) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1798-1799, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6908) GenForum Posting dated January 21, 2010, by Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding family of 1876 William L. Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and will of Elizabeth Shey and Emily Wright.
- (6909) Reserved.
- (6910) Email dated January 21, 2010, from Rebecca Owens, 102 Delano Street, Dunn, NC 28334, rfsowens@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6911) Acknowledgement letters for <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia</u>, Part VIII: William Wright (Amherst County).
- (6912) GenForum Posting dated January 24 & 26 & 27, 2010, by Pat Daugherty, sugarcreed.2@netzero.com, regarding family of 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, IL, and 1823/24 Richard Wright of Rockbridge County, VA, and 1836 Thomas Wright of Green County, KY.
- (6913) GenForum Posting dated January 10, 2000, by Marjorie Peterson, marjpete@localaccess.net, regarding 1836 Thomas Wright of Green County, Kentucky.

- (6914) Revolutionary War Journal, Thomas Wright (1755-1836), compiled by George W. Trotter, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~gwt1Rev/Index.html.
- (6915) Obituaries, Morgan County, IL, for 1888 Thomas Wright of Morgan County, Illinois, available at http://morgan.ilgenweb.net/obits/o\_w001.htm.
- (6916) Emails dated January 29, 2010, from Pamela Wright Guffey, Pineapple Paint Company, 12551 Dillingham Square, Woodbridge, Virginia 22192, pinedezyne@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (6917) Emails dated January 29, 2010, from Leo Wright, R.R. 2, Box 318, Bronson, Texas 75330, lw@ndemand.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1861 Robert Dawson Wright of Trinity County, Texas.
- (6918) Emails dated February 2, 2010, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (6919) Reserved.
- (6920) Email dated February 2, 2010, from Skyler Ericson, 5 Winthrop Drive, Aiken, South Carolina 29803, seric12450@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (6921) Email dated February 2, 2010, from Judith Jaecks, 1753 E. Broadway Road, #101-251, Tempe, AZ 85282, jaecksjudith@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (6922) Email dated February 3, 2010, from Rhonda Reesor, 5502 Mariemont Road, Louisville, KY 40258, rhonday52@aol.com, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (6923) GenForum Postings dated October 9, 1999, and February 3, 2010, by Dan McCartney, dan.g.mccartney@gmail.com, and Posting dated February 3, 2010, by Robert Wright, vette1980@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Joshua Wright and Susan (Carroll) Wright.
- (6924) Emails dated February 4, 2010, from Amy Ashbrook, 703 Moore Street, Festus, Missouri 63028, ashbrook.amy@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Elizabeth (Wright) Camden.

- (6925) Emails dated February 5 to March 2 & 25, 2010, from Pat Bird, garbird@aol.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1892 Highland Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (6926) Emails dated February 9 and March 23 & 25, 2010, from Julia Molitz, jmolitz@cox.net, regarding family of 1867 Jacob Wright of Lincoln County, TN.
- (6927) Emails dated February 10, 2010, and letter dated February 11, 2010, from Victoria Bohannon, P.O. Box 122, Kingston, Georgia 30145, jbohannon2@juno.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Elizabeth (Wright) Morris.
- (6928) Emails dated February 10, 2010, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County and Thomas Wright, Jr.
- (6929) Reserved.
- (6930) Email dated February 11, 2010, from Roberta Wright Kennedy, dancefan53@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Henry T. Wright.
- (6931) GenForum Posting dated April 14 2009, by Sheri Raleigh regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and Sheherezade (Wright) Sandy.
- (6932) The Historic Present, by Ruth Winona Grant, Woodstock, N.B., published by Henley Publishing Limited, 110 Carleton Street, Woodstock, NB Canada, E7M 1E4, May 2001.
- (6933) Email dated February 24, 2010, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, nee@sacredhearts.us, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons
- (6934) Email dated February 25, 2010, from Jeff L. Gossett, jeff.gossett@ gapac.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Gossett brothers.
- (6935) Emails dated February 26 & May 25, 2010, from April Johnson, 202 Brookewater Lane, Perry, Georgia 31609, aprilwho@windstream.net, regarding Pate family.
- (6936) Emails dated February 27 & March 5, 2010, from Connie Middleton Hansen, cmisc@charter.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Middleton family.

- (6937) Email dated February 28, 2010, from Tony Havens, tonyh2@embarqmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (6938) Email dated February 28, 2010, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, nee@sacredhearts.us, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1767 Richard Wright of Prince William County and 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (6939) Reserved.
- (6940) Emails dated March 5, 2010, from Juanita Cooper Johnson, juanita@sti.net, regarding family of 181 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (6941) Emails dated March 9, 2010, from Charlene Ebeling, TEbel12888@aol.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Hester Charity Fossaker.
- (6942) Email dated March 9, 2010, from Nelson Prose, macksandy@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and connections to Prose family.
- (6943) Emails dated March 9, 2010, from Donald L. Wilson, dlwilson@pwcgov.org, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1767 Richard Wright of Prince William County and 1765 Richard Wright of Prince William County.
- (6944) GenForum Posting dated March 10, 2010, by Ann Taylor, netxroots@aol.com, regarding 1890 Moses Barden Wright of Anderson County, Tennessee, and Rev. A. B. Wright.
- (6945) Stafford County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available at http://kykinfolk.com/stafford/marriages/fishermarriagesuvw.htm.
- (6946) Emails dated March 13, 2010, from Stephen Grant, P.O. Box 289, Oneida, Kentucky 40972, parcanusa@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family.
- (6947) Letter dated March 13, 2010, from Candyce F. Dixon, 1106 Avenue O, Huntsville, Texas 77340-4444, candycedixon@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1849 Moses Wright of Nelson County.
- (6948) Email dated March 19, 2010, from Kimberly Condra, kacondra@gmail.com, regarding Richard Wright (Lancaster County) and Condra familiy.
- (6949) Reserved.

- (6950) Emails dated March 20, 2010, from Fred Duncan, wfred.duncan@gmail.com, regarding Duncan family and family of 1714 John Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (6951) Email dated March 21, 2010, from Charlotte Hall, ah61810@gmail.com, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, New York, and John Wright and Agness (McMurray) Wright.
- (6952) Emails dated March 21, 2010, from Sherri Fry, sf69301@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1807 Isaac Wright of Amherst County.
- (6953) Emails dated March 21, 2010, from Donny Wright, San Antonio, Texas, jarofpretzels@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Grover Cleveland Wright.
- (6954) Emails dated March 22, 2010, from Ruby Wallace, , rg3593@vzinet.com, regarding 1845 John Wright of Franklin County, Virginia, and Jesse R. Wright.
- (6955) Emails dated March 23, 2010, from Dolores Antolin-Muniz, antolinmuniz@gmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Polly (Davidson) Turner.
- (6956) Email dated March 25, 2010, from Daniel Riley, dblalockriley@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (6957) Email dated March 25, 2010, from Don Cathey, Jr., 361 West Pine Street, McCleary, Washington 98557, catheytown@comcast.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (6958) Emails dated March 27, 2010, from Ann Taylor, 901 Huffmantown Road, Richlands, North Carolina 28574, regarding family of 1790 Moses Wright of North Carolina, and Ballenger C. Wright.
- (6959) Reserved.
- (6960) Autobiography Of Rev. A. B. Wright, by Rev. J. C. Wright, printed by Cranston & Curts, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1896, and avialable at http://www.archive.org/details/autobiographyofr00wrig.
- (6961) Emails dated March 27, 2010, from Colonel Robert S. Riley, rsriley29@sbcglobal.net, http://rileypublications.com/, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing:

- (a) The Colonial Riley Families of the Tidewater Frontier, 1635-1999, by Colonel Robert S. Riley, Chapter 10, Diary of Nancy (Riley) Clark-Salt:
- (b) Descendants Chart for Riley family.
- (6962) WorldConnect Posting dated March 30, 2010, by Janet Lockard, clanlockard@comcast.net, regarding the family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coschocton County, Ohio.
- (6963) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1749-1770</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.
- (6964) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1791-1803</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.
- (6965) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1803-1809</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.
- (6966) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Land Tax Books, 1782-1786</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (6967) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Land Tax Books, 1787-1789</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (6968) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1650-1655, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1992.
- (6969) Reserved.
- (6970) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1655-1658, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6971) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1656-1662, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6972) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1662-1666, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6973) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1666-1670, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6974) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1670-1672 and 1706-1711, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.

(6975)Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1711-1712, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2002. (6976)Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1712-1726, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2002. 1820 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (6977)http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (6978)http://www.ancestry.com. (6979)Reserved. (6980)1840 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6981)1850 Mortality Schedule, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6982)A Standard History Of Georgia and Georgians, by Lucian Lamar Knight, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1917. (6983)1850 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6984)1860 Census, Richmond County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Richmond County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (6985)http://www.ancestry.com. (6986)1860 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6987)1870 Census, Washington County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6988)1880 Census, Washington County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6989)Reserved. (6990)1900 Census, Effingham County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6991)1870 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6992)1900 Census, Choctaw Nation, Indian Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from (6993)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6994)1870 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6995)1880 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6996)1910 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (6997)http://www.ancestry.com. (6998)1860 Census, Lawrence County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6999)Reserved. (7000)1870 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7001)1880 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7002)1900 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7003)1870 Census, Independence County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7004)1880 Census, Izard County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7005)Abstract Of Graves Of Revolutionary Patriots, compiled by Patricia Law Hatcher, Pioneer Heritage Press, 1987, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7006) <u>North Carolina Marriage Collection, 1741-2004</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7007) 1870 Mortality Schedule, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7008) 1830 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7009) Reserved.
- (7010) 1840 Census, Tallapoosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7011) Email dated April 9, 2010, from Charlene Ebeling, TEbel12888@aol.com, regarding William Wright and Eve (Rinehart) Wright.
- (7012) Email dated April 9, 2010, from Lawrence Wright, lawr53@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1896 William Wright of Westmoreland County.
- (7013) Email dated April 10, 2010, from Renia Palliser, renia@palliser.co.uk, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and the Merriton family.
- (7014) Emails dated April 12 & 14, 2010, from Libby Baker, 3 Bedell Road, Amawalk, New York 10501, libbybaker@aol.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and John James.
- (7015) Emails dated April 17, 2010, from Dusti Ide, dustibio@gmail.com, regarding Joshua Wright and families of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY, 1843 Joseph Wright of Ciinton County, KY, and 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland.
- (7016) Emails dated April 19, 2010, from Joy Stowell, you@joystowelldesigns.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Elizabeth (Wright) Arnold.
- (7017) GenForum Posting dated April 20, 2010, by Emily Andrews, emily\_k98@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Russell County).
- (7018) Culpeper County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 135 West Cameron Street, Suite 103, Culpeper, Virginia 22701.
- (7019) Reserved.

- (7020) <u>Historical Atlas Of Westmoreland County, Virginia, Patents</u>, by David W. Eaton, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1942.
- (7021) Email dated April 23, 2010, from Ronald Gates, rmg434344@sbcglobal.net.
- (7022) Emails dated April 23, 2010, from Sandy Worsfold, sandyworsfold@comcast.net, regarding Y-DNA results and connection to Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (7023) Email dated April 25, 2010, from Shirley Bishop, 104 Willow Lane, Leesburg, Florida 34748-8810, shirleysb\_78@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, KY, and 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, KY, and Philburd Wright, Jr., and Wright families of Randolph County, NC.
- (7024) Email dated April 26, 2010, from Raymond L. Collins, rayofhope36@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Frances (Wright) Cook.
- (7025) Email dated April 27, 2010, from Jo Ann Cummins, 30687 Raintree Drive, Granger, Indiana 46530-5043, cummins0745@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Jackman family.
- (7026) Emails dated April 27 & 28, 2010, and letter dated May 3, 2010, from Linda Stufflebeam, Istuf@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Williams family.
- (7027) Emails dated April 28 & may 28, 2010, from Bea, slowm@aol.com, and from Tamara Mitchell, mistamar2u, regarding family of Thomas Wright and Betsy (Groom) Wright and 1783 Richard Wright of Culpeper County.
- (7028) <u>Genealogies And Sketches Of Some Old Families</u>, by Benjamin F. Van Meter, John P. Morton & Company, Louisville, Kentucky, 1901.
- (7029) Reserved.
- (7030) Letter dated April 29, 2010, from Nancy Sicotte, 2047 Byron Street, Palo Alto, California 94301, nansicotte@aol.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County and Clayborn Wright.
- (7031) Emails dated April 30, 2010, from Karen Kotlarchik, kotlarchik@zoominternet.net, and Linda Klassen, ljklassen@aol.com, regarding 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County.

- (7032) Rootsweb Posting dated May 1, 2010, by Lace Lynch regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Martha J. (Noland) Wright.
- (7033) Emails dated May 4, 2010, from Robert Wright, vette1980@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Joshua Wright (Barbour County).
- (7034) Rootsweb Posting dated May 5, 2010, by Lace Lynch regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Brooke Alayne (Wright) Brewster.
- (7035) Emails dated May 5 to 7, 2010, and letter dated May 19, 2010, from M. J. Quinn, 39 Glenbrook Road, Apartment 1R, Stamford, Connecticut 06902-2909, mjquinn@doaghs.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Lucinda (Wright) (Driskel) Hansel.
- (7036) Family Search, IGI Individual Records, available at http://www.familysearch.org/eng/serach/frameset\_search.asp.
- 7037) Email dated May 8, 2010, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County and enclosing census records for family.
- (7038) Rootsweb Posting for Rockbridge County, Virginia, dated August 21, 2004, by Vince regarding Nathan Wright.
- (7039) Reserved.
- (7040) Emails dated May 12 to 14, 2010, from Anna Wright Dattalo, adattalo@att.net, regarding family of 1870 Nathan Wright of Lincoln County, Georgia, and Wrights of Lincoln County, Georgia.
- (7041) GenForum Posting dated May 13, 2010, by Robin Moore, dragonbard13166@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Elbert Wright.
- (7042) Ancestry Of William Henry Wriht And Wife Polly Ann royal And Their Descendants, by Watie Delfa Wright Ellis, South Roxana, Illinois 62087, 1991.
- (7043) Email dated May 15, 2010, from Pat Bird, garbird@aol.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1892 Highland Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (7044) Email dated May 17, 2010, from Betty Carpenter, lifeisgoodtoo@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and James Weston Wright.

- (7045) Emails dated May 17, 2010, from Anita Schmidt, Thousand Oaks, California, regarding Robert Wright (Fauquier County) and Winn family.
- (7046) Email dated May 20, 2010, from Ronald Thacker, ronlethac68@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1`767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Phebe (Wright) Goode.
- (7047) Emails dated May 21, 2010, from Marylou Guerrieri, tonymarylou@ yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1892 Highland Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio, and copy of History Of Coschocton County.
- (7048) Emails from Pate List, pate@rootsweb.com, regarding Henry Clay Pate, and biography from Kansas Bogus Legislature, http://kansasboguslegislature.org/mo/pate h c.html.
- (7049) Reserved.
- (7050) Email dated May 24, 2010, from Lawrence Wright, , lawr53@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1880 William Wright of Prince William County.
- (7051) Arlington Cemetery, Mount Pleasant, Maury County, Tennessee, compiled by Rick Gray, rgray7824@charter.net, revised June 30, 2006, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~maury/cemetery/arlingtoncemetery/arlingtonmap.htm.
- (7052) 1920 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7053) 1920 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7054) <u>Cemeteries of Henderson County, Tennessee</u>, available at http://genealogytrails.com/tenn/henderson/cemrockhill.html.
- (7055) 1930 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7056) 1930 Census, Butler County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7057) 1930 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7058)Lawrence County, Tennessee, Cemetery records available from Findagrave.com. (7059)Reserved. (7060)1860 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7061)Lauderdale County, Alabama, Cemetery records available from Findagrave.com. (7062)Wayne County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com. (7063)1920 Census, Dyer County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7064)1900 Census, Hardin County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7065)Florida Death Index, 1877-1998, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (7066)http://www.ancestry.com. (7067)Washington Death Index, 1940-1996, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Wayne County, Tennessee Cemetery List, available at http://www. (7068)tngenweb. org/wayne/cemeterylist.htm. (7069)Reserved. (7070)1930 Census, Latah County, Idaho, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7071)1920 Census, Chelan County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Jackson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (7072)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com (7073)at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7074) 1920 Census, McConeCounty, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7075) Culpeper County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 135 West Cameron Street, Suite 103, Culpeper, Virginia 22701.
- (7076) Ohio Deaths and Burials, 1854-1997, available from FamilySearch at http://fsbeta.familysearch.org/s/search/index.
- (7077) Tennessee Death Records, available from Tennessee Department of Health, Office of Vital Records, Central Services Building, 421 5th Avenue North, 1st Floor, Nashville, Tennessee 37243.
- (7078) Randolph County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Randolph County Courthouse, 145 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203 and Randolph County Public Library, 201 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203.
- (7079) Reserved.
- (7080) Emails dated May 24, 2010, from John Washington, , 9707 Old Georgetown Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20814, jwash12000@yahoo.com.
- (7081) Fredericksburg, Virginia, Court Records, available from Historic Court records, http://www.historiccourtrecords.org and from Archivist, Fredericksburg Circuit Court, P.O. Box 359, Fredericksburg, VA 22404.
- (7082) Coshocton County, Ohio, Obituary Abstracts, available at http://www.coshoctongenealogy.org/obitsl.htm.
- (7083) Email dated May 31, 2010, from Scott D. Kendall, scottdkendall@gmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and William Kendall.
- (7084) Acknowledgement letters for contributions to libraries and orders for Wright Family Records, Rockbridge County, Virginia.
- (7085) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Prince William County, Virginia 1791-1796, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1993.
- (7086) Abstracts Of Fauquier County, Virginia: Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1759-1799, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1998.

- (7087) <u>Early Marriages In The City Of Danville, VA</u>, published by the Virginia, North Carolina, Piedmont Genealogical Society, 1998.
- (7088) Email dated June 2, 2010, from Anita McClung, anitajoe1963@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and William W. Massie.
- (7089) Reserved.
- (7090) Email dated June 2, 2010, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, nee@sacredhearts.us, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons
- (7091) Emails dated June 8 & 10, 2010, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding identification of Ballenger C. Wright parents.
- (7092) Emails dated June 15 & 16, 2010, and letter dated June 16, 2010, from M. J. Quinn, 39 Glenbrook Road, Apt. 1R, Stamford, Connecticut 06902-2909, mjquinn@doaghs.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (7093) Email dated June 20, 2010, from Shirley V. Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (7094) Emails dated June 25, 2010, from Cassandra Klesch, cass123@zoominternet.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1845 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (7095) Emails dated June 26, 2010, from Janice Hoy, jhoy1@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County and Alley (Wright) Holt.
- (7096) Emails dated June 29, 2010, from John Venable, javen64@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1933 Frederick M. Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (7097) Email dated June 29 & July 7 & August 5, 2010, from Susie Wright Jordan, jwrightjordan@att.net, regarding Wright families of Randolph County, North Carolina, and of Cumberland County, Kentucky, and Philbert Wright and Esau Wright.
- (7098) Email dated June 30, 2010, from Shirley Bishop, shirleysb\_78@yahoo.com, regarding Wright families of Randolph County, North Carolina, Esau Wright, and Robert Wright.

- (7099) Reserved.
- (7100) Emails dated July 2, 2010, from Mel Wright, mwright\_1564@fuse.net, regarding John Wright, Sr., (Russell County) and
- (7101) Emails dated July 2 & 3 & 8, 2010, from Delborah Miles, debmarie54@insightbb.com, regarding family of John Wright (Montgomery County) and 1933 Frederick Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (7102) Emails dated July 5, 2010, from Michael A. Wright, reachmikewright@gmail.com, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (7103) Telephone call on July 7, 2010, email dated July 7, 2010, and letter dated July 9, 2010, from Colonel Allen Weh, 6722 Rio Grande Boulevard, NW, Los Ranchos, New Mexico 87107, 505-238-9109, aeweh@csiaviation.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and John Phillip Wright.
- (7104) Emails dated July 7, 2010, from David Wright, wright\_david@bah.com, regarding family of 1818 Anthony Wright of Loudoun County and Robert Lee Wright.
- (7105) Emails dated July 12, 2010, from Lamar Williams, lamarwilliams@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Ambrose Ransom Wright.
- (7106) Email dated July 13, 2010, from Kimberly Flint, kflint@Inwa.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.
- (7107) Email dated July 15, 2010, from Michele Wright, sylvia2077@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1963 James Calvin Wright of Catawba County, North Carolina.
- (7108) Emails dated July 16, 2010, from Tamara Mitchell, mistamar2u, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Elbert Wright.
- (7109) Reserved.
- (7110) Emails dated July 17 & 23 & 27 and August 5, 2010, from Shirley Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of MD and 1785 Richard Wright of Rowan County, NC.
- (7111) Emails dated July 27, 2010, from Carl Wilkerson, carlwilkerson@acli.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

- (7112) Email dated August 1, 2010, from Ernestine, grainie11@verizon.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (7113) Emails dated August 4, 2010, letter dated August 5, 2010, and email dated October 6, 2010, from Howard Wilkerson, 10141 Old Saint Augustine Road, Apt. 330, Jacksonville, Florida 32257, hrwilkersons@juno.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (7114) Emails dated August 8, 2010, from Gretchun King, gretchun@shentel.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and James A. Wright.
- (7115) Email dated August 13, 2010, from Cindra Huddleston, meljensmom@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Axton Scott.
- (7116) Emails dated August 16, 2010, from James Tobey, Roanoke, Virginia, jmft2@verizon.net, regarding family of 1809 Robert Wright of Patrick County.
- (7117) Emails dated August 24, 2010, from Robert Wright, highlandrob2000@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (7118) Emails dated August 28, 2010, from Thomas Caulley, tcaulleysgenmail@yahoo.com, regarding Corley/Cawley family and Sally Finley.
- (7119) Reserved.
- (7120) Emails dated August 29, 2010, from Catherine Southworth, cat.southworth@gmail.com, regarding Wrights of Frederick County, Virginia.
- (7121) Emails dated August 31 & September 1, 2010, from Lewis H. Averett, 110 Boonsboro Drive, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, osson97@aol.com, regarding family of 1783 Winfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.
- (7122) Emails dated September 7 & 8, 2010, from Edward Mason, ed404@be3llsouth.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County, 1698 John wright of Lancaster County, and Eidson family.
- (7123) Emails dated September 10, 2010, from Cherie Wright Williams, eddyburg@windstream.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Calvin Giles Wright.

- (7124) Emails dated September 14 & 21 and October 4, 2010, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 Avenue Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family.
- (7125) Emails dated September 19, 2010, from Thomas Donalson, tom.donalson@cvisolutions.com, regarding John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Hester (Wright) Jackman.
- (7126) Emails dated September 20, 2010, from A. T. Powell, Jr., atpowelljr@aol.com, regarding Elizabeth (\_\_\_\_) Campbell and John Campbell.
- (7127) <u>Early Virginia Marriages</u>, edited by William Armstrong Crozier, published by The Genealogical Association, New York, 1907.
- (7128) Email dated September 20, 2010, from Karen Piojda, 4245 Waterbend Drive East, Maumee, Ohio 43537, ksue847@worldnet.att.net, enclosing photograph of Dr. S. B. Judkins.
- (7129) Reserved.
- (7130) Emails dated September 24, 2010, from Mel Wright, mwright 1564@fuse.net, regarding family of Silas/Cy Wright.
- (7131) Rootsweb Postings dated October 1, 2010, by Lakesky2 regarding family of Joseph Wright (Augusta County) and 1937 William Lewis Wright of Mercer County, West Virginia..
- (7132) <u>Augusta: Cemetery Records Hebron Graveyard</u>, available at http://files. usgwarchives.net/va/augusta/cemeteries/hebron01.txt.
- (7133) Floyd Co., Virginia, Marriages, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~barbr/zz\_marriages.html.
- (7134) 1810 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and from http://www.usgwarchives.org/va/augusta/census/1810/0393.gif.
- (7135) 1820 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7136) 1860 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7137) 1870 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7138)1880 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7139)Reserved. (7140)1900 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7141)Floyd County, Virginia, Cemeteries, available at http://www.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~vafloyd/Cemeteries.html. (7142)1880 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7143)1900 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7144)1910 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7145)1920 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (7146)http://www.ancestry.com. (7147)Cemeteries of Grayson County, Texas, available from http://www. txgenweb3.org/txgrayson/cemeteries.html. (7148)Virginia Marriages, 1851 -1929, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7149)Reserved. (7150)1900 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7151)1920 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (7152)http://www.ancestry.com. (7153)Rootsweb Posting, Wright Message Board, dated October 1, 2010,

regarding family of Richard Lewis Wright and 1826 Joseph Wright of

Augusta County.

- (7154) Rootsweb Posting, Augusta County, Virginia, Message Board, dated January 6, 2001, by Annemarie regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County.
- (7155) 1809 Census, Madison County, Mississippi Territory (now Alabama), available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/madison/census/1809/684.txt.
- (7156) 1850 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7157) 1850 Census, Hancock County (now Winston County), Alabama, available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/madison/census/1809/684.txt.
- (7158) Marriage Records of Pulaski County, Virginia, 1839-1900, transcribed by Count Pulaski Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, 1948.
- (7159) Reserved.
- (7160) Augusta County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Augusta County Courthouse, 6 East Johnson Street, Staunton, Virginia 24401-4301.
- (7161) 1830 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7162) 1840 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7163) 1910 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7164) 1920 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7165) 1930 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7166) 1820 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7167) 1850 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7168) <u>Allen County, Kentucky, Wills and Settlements, 1840-1902</u>, available from http://www.allencountyky.com/database/will/html.

- (7169) Reserved.
- (7170) 1860 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7171) 1870 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7172) 1830 Census, Oldham County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7173) Oldham County, Kentucky, Marriage Index, 1823-1851, compiled by Annie Walker Burns, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1932, and available at http://www.kykinfolk.com/oldham/marriages/marriageindex1823-1851.html
- (7174) 1850 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7175) 1860 Census, Morgan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7176) Trimble County, Kentucky, Births, 1852-1855, compiled by Barb Ziegenmeyer and available from Kentucky Genealogy Trails at http://genealogytrails.com/ken/trimble/trimble\_births\_main.html.
- (7177) 1830 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7178) 1860 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7179) Reserved.
- (7180) 1870 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7181) 1840 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7182) 1850 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7183) 1860 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7184)1870 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7185)1880 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Marion County, Indiana, Cemetery Records available at www.findagrave. (7186)com. 1830 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (7187)http://www.ancestry.com. (7188)1840 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7189)Reserved. (7190)1900 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7191)Family Tree of Gary Vardell Poole, available from Ancestry.com at http:// trees.ancestry.com/tree/19452131/family/familygroup?fpid=804438188. (7192)Descendants of Wolphert Gerretse Van Kouwenhoven, compiled by David Kipp Conover, 9068 Crystal Vista Lane, West Jordan, Utah 84088, and available at http://www.conovergenealogy.com/conover-p/index.htm. (7193)1910 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7194)1880 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7195)1860 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7196)1870 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7197)Texas Deaths, 1890-1976, available from FamilySearch.org in beta version. (7198)1900 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7199)Reserved.

- (7200) 1920 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7201) 1930 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7202) 1830 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7203) Same as 7134.
- (7204) 1820 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7205) 1830 Census, Lafayette County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7206) <u>Johnson County, Missouri, Cemeteries</u>, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~mojohnso/cemetery/cem.htm.
- (7207) 1860 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7208) Early Kentucky Settlers The Records of Jefferson County, Kentucky From the Filson Club History Quarterly, "Abstracts Of Court order Book No. 1 Oldham County Kentucky 1823-1829", available at http://freepages.family.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~karev/oglesby\_courtrec. htm.
- (7209) Reserved.
- (7210) Trimble County, Kentucky, Court Order Book One, Volumes 1 & 2, compiled by the Trimble County Historical Society, 2000, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014.
- (7211) Trimble County, Kentucky, Cemetery Book, no date, compiled by the Trimble County Historical Society, 2000, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014.
- (7212) Trimble County, Kentucky, Will Book I, 1837-1875, compiled by Donna Stark Thompson, Cabin Trails Heritage, 417 Shelby Street, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014.

- (7213) 1850 Census, Bath County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7214) 1880 Census, Spartanburg County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7215) 1870 Census, Union County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7216) The Valley Of The Shadow, "Valley Southern Claims Commission Papers" and "Soldiers Records: , available at http://valley.lib.virginia.edu/VoS/sitemap.html.
- (7217) 1810 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7218) 1820 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7219) Reserved.
- (7220) 1830 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7221) 1840 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7222) 1880 Census, Lancaster County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7223) Lawrence County, Tennessee, Marriage Records, available from the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 7th Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0312.
- (7224) Wayne County, Tennessee, Wills & Letters Of Administration 1848-1920, by Nelle J. Berry and June L. Scott, 1990, available from the Wayne County Historical Society, P.O. Box 866, Waynesboro, Tennessee 38485-0866.
- (7225) 1870 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7226) 1880 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7227) 1900 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7228) Descendants of Bartholomew Dupuy, compiled by Ernest E. Hunt IV, 1165 Park Avenue, Apt. 1D, New York, New York 10128, and available at http://www.mindspring.com/~eehiv/dupuy/index.htm.
- (7229) Reserved.
- (7230) 1810 Census, Nottoway County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7231) War of 1812 Service Records, 1812-1815, taken from National Archives and Records Administration Index to the Compiled Military Service Records for the Volunteer Soldiers Who Served During the War of 1812, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7232) Alabama Land Records, taken from United States Bureau of Land Management Alabama Land Records and available on Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7233) 1820 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7234) 1830 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7235) 1910 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7236) 1920 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7237) 1810 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7238) 1820 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7239) Reserved.
- (7240) 1830 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7241) <u>Settlers of the Bullpasture in Augusta County, Virginia</u>, no author, part of Old Augusta Project, available at http://www.werelate.org/wiki/Settlers\_of\_the\_Bullpasture\_in\_Augusta\_County,\_Virginia.

- (7242) GenForum for Wright Posting 23403 dated October 4, 2010, by Elaine Clark regarding family of 1836 Thomas Wright of Marion County, Kentucky.
- (7243) 1840 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7244) 1850 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7245) Hardin County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of Hardin County, Kentucky, at http://www.hccoky.org/eSearch/LandRecords/protected/SrchQuickName.aspx
- (7246) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of Hardin County, Kentucky, at http://www.hccoky.org/eSearch/LandRecords/protected/SrchQuickName.aspx
- (7247) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume One: 1749-1755</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1975.
- (7248) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Two: 1755-1762</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1976.
- (7249) Reserved.
- (7250) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Three: 1762-1765</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1979.
- (7251) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Four: 1765-1769</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1979.
- (7252) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Five: 1769-1772</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1991.
- (7253) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Six: 1772-1774</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1992.
- (7254) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Book A: 1749-1770</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1956.
- (7255) Reserved.
- (7256) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, 1850-1869, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Family Tree Press, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee 38464, 1994.

- (7257) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume II, 1870-1879, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Family Tree Press, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee 38464, 1995.
- (7258) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume III, 1880-1889, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1996.
- (7259) Reserved.
- (7260) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume IV, 1890-1899, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1997.
- (7261) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume V, 1900-1909, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1999.
- (7262) 1910 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7263) 1920 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7264) 1930 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7265) 1840 Census, Rutherford County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7266) 1850 Census, Rutherford County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7267) 1870 Census, Davis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7268) Wheatville Cemetery, Naples, Morris County, Texas, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txmorris/cemeteries/wheatville.htm.
- (7269) Reserved.
- (7270) 1850 Census, Cannon County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7271) 1860 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7272) 1870 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7273) 1880 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7274) 1900 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7275) 1910 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7276) 1920 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7277) 1930 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7278) 1930 Census, Jefferson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7279) Reserved.
- (7280) Mercer County, New Jersey, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7281) Morris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, for Omaha City Cemetery, Omaha, Texas, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txmorris/cemeteries/omaha/w\_z.htm.
- (7282) 1900 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7283) 1910 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7284) 1920 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7285) 1930 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7286) Augusta County, Virginia., Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 689, Staunton, Virginia 24402-0689.

- (7287) WorldConnect Posting dated November 29, 209, by Katina, floyd-roots@live.com, regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County and James A. Wright
- (7288) Email dated October 10, 2010, from Corey Anderson, corey@alcoaconstruction.com, regarding Tristram Hillman.
- (7289) Reserved.
- (7290) Email dated October 23, 2010, from Sheila Moore, also known as Sheila (Wright) Vanderslice, sheila\_re75@hotmailcom, regarding 1836 George Maid Wright of Hopkins County, Kentucky.
- (7291) Email dated November 6, 2010, from Shirley Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of Thomas Wright (Culpeper County) and Asa Wright of Washington County, IN.
- (7292) Email dated November 7, 2010, from Scott Grant, sgrant8@ca.rr.com, regarding Grants of Northern Virginia.
- (7293) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and http://www.lva.virginia.gov/chancery.
- (7294) Email Dated November 15, 2010, from Debbie Marshall, silverhawk1948@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright, Sr., (Russell County)
- (7295) GenForum Posting for Wright dated November 20, 2010, by Terry Mount, tlmgen4fun@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John B. Wright.
- (7296) Email dated November 21, 2010, from Mary McCutcheon, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family and Reverend John Beardsley.
- (7297) GenForum Posting #384 for Prince William County, Virginia, dated April 3, 2010, from Becky Cresswell, beckycresswell@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Elbert Wright.
- (7298) Emails dated November 30, 2010, and December 1, 2010, from Sharon Lloyd, atp5sl@gmail.com, regarding family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County) and Leonard Wright.
- (7299) Reserved.

- (7300) Letter dated November 25, 2010, from Lois S. Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706.
- (7301) Email dated December 3, 2010, from Samuel Powell Massie, 111 Perkins Mill Road, Lowesville, Virginia 22967, powellmassie@earthlink.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Elizabeth (Jenkins) Wright.
- (7302) Emails dated December 4 & 17 & 18 & 19 & 20, 2010, from Mel Wright, mwright 1564@fuse.net, regarding Silas Wright and Ernest Arnold.
- (7303) Email dated December 11, 2010, from Deborah Miles, debmarie54@insighttbb.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1908 Perrin M. Wright of Maury County, Tennessee, and 1850 Perrin Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (7304) Telephone conference on December 16, 2010, with Thad Tatum, 4205 Tidworth, Plano Texas 75093, thadt@aaahawk.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Catharine M. P. (Sandford) Wright..
- (7305) Emails dated December 17 &19 & 30, 2010, from Paula Wright, kittykat4129@att.net, regarding family of James C. Wright and Silas F. Wright.
- (7306) Emails dated December 19, 2010, from Blake Wood, P.O. Box 4974, Macon, Georgia 31208, Wood\_blake@hotmail.com, regarding Wood family William Wright (Amherst County) and Mary (Wright) Wood.
- (7307) Emails dated December 20 & 26 & 27, 2010, letter dated January 11, 2011, and emails dated January 14 & 16 and February 18, 2011, from Eddie Wright, 4927 Penn Avenue, South Charleston, West Virginia 25309, wright111@frontier.com, regarding John Wesley Wright of Fauquier County.
- (7308) Emails dated December 22, 2010, from David Travillion Bunton, 613 South Commerce Avenue, Russellville, Arkansas 72801, travillion@hotmail.com, regarding Gossett family and 1793 Thomas Wright of Union District, South Carolina.
- (7309) Reserved.
- (7310) Emails dated December 31, 2010, and January 1, 2011, from Catherine Borgstedt, scborgstedt@attn.net, regarding family of 1813 Thomas Wright of Pittsylvania County and 1891 John H. Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.

- (7311) Email dated December 31, 2010, and January 1, 2011, from Deborah Miles, debmarie54@insighttbb.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1908 Perrin M. Wright of Maury County, Tennessee, and 1850 Perrin Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (7312) Letter dated January 4, 2011, from Wanda Bryant, 210 Ashlawn Drive, Midlothian, Texas 76750, lbjr@att.net, regarding family of 1763 thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1898 Greenberry Franklin Wright of Fannin County, Texas.
- (7313) Emails dated January 5 & 6, 2011, from Kenneth Davis, Head Lacrosse Coach, Robert Morris University, 6001 University Boulevard, Moon Township, Pennsylvania 15108, davisk@mu.edu, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Vera (Dawson) Davis.
- (7314) <u>Centennial History Of Coshocton County, Ohio,</u> by William J. Bahmer, The S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago, 1909.
- (7315) Email dated January 10, 2011, from Lynden Harris, bharris1932@comcast.net, regarding Campbell family and George T. Campbell.
- (7316) Campbell\_Kids Posting dated July 8, 2008, by Sylvia Camden at http://groups.yahoo.com/group/campbell\_kids/message6833 regarding Amherst County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists for Campbell.
- (7317) Letter dated January 12, 2011, from E. T. Smith, Henry County Historical Society, 219 South Main Street, P.O. Box 570, New Castle, Kentucky 40050, enclosing copies of documents related to the family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (7318) Emails dated January 18 & 19, 2011, and letter dated January 31, 2011, from Lynn Wright, 10410 Woodbury Woods Court, Fairfax, Virginia 22032-3726, lbwright3@verizon.net, regarding 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (7319) Reserved.
- (7320) Email dated January 19, 2011, from Dana Reece, myfamilytree@suddenlink.net, regarding Iverson Wright.
- (7321) Emails dated January 19, 2011, from Debra O'Connell, doconnell@insightbb.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.

- (7322) Emails dated January 20 & 21 & 22, 2011, from Connie Mills Hockenberry, conniemills@hotmail.com, regarding John Wright and Nathan Wright.
- (7323) Letter dated January 22, 2011, from William C. Wooldridge, 121 Riverside Drive, Suffolk, Virginia 23435-1730, w.wooldridge@charter.net, regarding Wooldridge family.
- (7324) Emails dated January 24 and February 2, 2011 and May 3, 2011, from Jay Thomas, 290 Island Highway #305, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada V9B 1G5, jtsii@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (7325) Emails dated January 26 & 27 & 28, 2011, from William R. Wright, bwright@archsmart.net, regarding 1851 William Wright of Benton County, Tennessee.
- (7326) Letter dated January 27, 2011, from Bob Rains, Wayne County Historian, P.O. Box 476, Waynesboro, Tennessee 38485, regarding records for Lorenzo Dow Wright.
- (7327) GenForum Posting for Wright dated January 28, 2011, by James Wright regarding Thomas Sharpe Wright and Thomas Sanford Wright and family of Robert Wright, Sr., (Campbell County).
- (7328) Email dated January 28, 2011, from Jon Awbrey, awbrey.jon@gmail.com, regarding Awbrey family and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (7329) Reserved.
- (7330) Email dated January 28, 2011, from Dallas C. Lane, lane@forensicgroup.com, regarding Lane family and 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky.
- (7331) Emails dated January 29 & 30 & 31 and February 1, 2011, from Roberta (Wright) Kennedy, dancefan53@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County.
- (7332) Email dated January 31, 2011, from Jim Wigginton, dadwigg@aol.com, regarding 1833 William Wright of Orange County.
- (7333) Emails dated February 1 & 14, 2011, from Russie McDerment-Fogarty, scottiez@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Robert E. Perry and a family report of his descendants.

- (7334) Email dated February 2, 2011, and letter dated March 1, 2011, from Lillian Beasley, 7950 FM 1362 N, Caldwell, Texas 77836, lillian.beasley22@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Sarah (Wright) Wheeler.
- (7335) Email dated February 4, 2011, from Judy Foster, fost183@msn.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Robert E. Perry.
- (7336) Email dated February 5, 2011, from Shirley Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1784 Richard Wright of Rowan County, North Carolina, and Evans Wright.
- (7337) Letter dated February 5, 2011, and emails dated February 5, 2011, from Elaine Williamson, 753 West 5th Street, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801, lainie753@yahoo.com, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Winfield Scott Wright.
- (7338) Emails dated February 9, 2011, from Delilah Nunley, 215 West Elk Avenue, Elizabethton, Tennessee 37643, nunleysuptown@aol.com, regarding Nunley family and family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (7339) Reserved.
- (7340) Email dated February 9, 2011, from Cherie Wright, cmw8rus@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (7341) Email dated February 11, 2011, from Elizabeth O'Connell, elizthor@yahoo.com, regarding Joshua Wright and Cassinder Wright.
- (7342) Emails dated Feruary 13, 2011, from Lisa Brown, brown.lisa777@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County and Sallie Ida (Gordon) Wright.
- (7343) Email dated February 13, 2011, from Cheryl Conklin, clclaurel@aol.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (7344) <u>Children, Descendants of Sally Finley</u>, by Tom Cauley, CD, 2011.
- (7345) Emails dated February 23, 2011, from Cheri Estes, Corpus Christi, Texas, jcestes985@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Abraham S. Wright.

- (7346) Emails dated February 23, 2011, from Arianna Price, arianna@cognizant-machines.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Rhoda (Wright) Briggs.
- (7347) Biographical Directory Of The South Carolina House Of Representatives, Volume III, 1775-1790, by N. Louise Bailey and Elizabeth Ivey Cooper, University of South Carolina Press, Columbia, South Carolina, 1981.
- (7348) Emails dated March 2 & 3 & 5 & 13 & 14 & 15 & 16, 2011, from Allan Strange, astrangeky@bellsouth.net, regarding 1836 Thomas Wright of Washington County, Kentucky, and 1752 Thomas Wright of Augusta County, Kentucky.
- (7349) Reserved.
- (7350) Letter dated March 9, 2011, from Larry David Drane, 1223 E. Idlewild Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33604, larry@larrydrane.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (7351) Email dated March 11, 2011, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, jeff.wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Wesley Wright.
- (7352) Email dated March 22, 2011, from John Griffin, rxman46321@aol.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and Martha (Lane) Wright.
- (7353) Emails dated April 4, 2011, from Don Bennett, archidon@bellsouth.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Yeatts family.
- (7354) Email dated April 6, 2011, from William J. Clinton, wclinton@washdc.whitecase.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and home of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County.
- (7355) GenForum for Wright postings dated March 22, 2011, and April 9, 2011, regarding Emma Jane (Wright) Gravenstine and John Wright (Henrico County).
- (7356) Emails dated April 10, 2011, from Lynne Bogner, bogners@cox.net, regarding family of 1845 James Wright of Morgan County, Illinois, and Andrew Jackson Wright.
- (7357) GenForum for Wright Posting dated February 24, 2003, by Beth Wilson, beth@swilson.com, regarding William Wright (Orange County).

- (7358) Emails dated April 18, 2011, from Norma Maendl, amaen@wyomail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Winsfield Scott Wright.
- (7359) Reserved.
- (7360) Emails dated April 21, 2011, from Herb Arkin, harkin@cfl.rr.com, regarding Thomas Wright (Culpeper County), Asa Wright, and John M. Wright.
- (7361) Emails dated April 24, 2011, from Sally (Smith) Wright and Robert Payton Wright, wrightss@swbell.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1878 Daniel Wright of Morris County, Texas.
- (7362) Email and letter dated May 2, 2011, from Jill Wright, 20 Fifth Avenue, #4-G, New York, New York 10011, jillewright@rcn.com.
- (7363) Photographs of Wright tombstones of Livona Cemetery, Indiana.
- (7364) North Carolina Death Collection, 1908-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://search.ancestry.com.
- (7365) <u>Five Generations Of Wrights</u>, by W. H. McGinnis, available at http://www.galliagnealogy.org/History/wrights.htm.
- (7366) GenForum for Wright Posting dated May 11, 2011, by Tawna Strawderman, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1943 Floyd L. Wright.
- (7367) Letter dated May 12, 2011, from Jay Thomas, 290 Island Highway #305, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada V9B 1G5, jtsii@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and 1795 Joshua Wright of Rockingham County, North Carolina.
- (7368) Ohio Marriages, 1800-1958, available from FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org.
- (7369) Reserved.
- (7370) Emails dated May 27, 2011, from Shirley Vaughan, vaughan2236@comcast.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Simpson family.
- (7371) Emails dated May 27, 2011, from Mary Ann Wright, mawright12@comcast.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.

- (7372) <u>History Of Madison County, Ohio,</u> published by W. H. Beers & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1883.
- (7373) <u>Cemeteries Of Washingon County, Indiana, Madison Township</u>, by Claude E. Cook, Washington County, Historical Society, Salem, Indiana, July 1997.
- (7374) <u>LaRue County, Kentucky, History And Biographies</u>, information taken from <u>History of Kentucky</u> by Lewis Collins, c. 1882, and from <u>Kentucky: A History of the State</u>, by W. H. Perin, J. H. Battle, and G. C. Kniffin, 1885, published by Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400.
- (7375) Emails dated June 1, 2011, from Dennis Babbitt, dlbabbitt@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Cynthia Ann (Wright) Hall.
- (7376) Emails dated June 2, 2011, from Anita Schmidt, Thousand Oaks, California, schmidt.a@verizon.net, regarding Paulina (Wright) Winn of Fauquier County.
- (7377) Email dated June 3, 2011, from Susan Grant, Newmarket, New Hampshire, kinseeker82@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family and Probably John Grant military records.
- (7378) Emails dated June 12, 2011, from Loretta Davis, 4406 Moffett Road, Ceres, California 95307-9427, davis4057@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County.
- (7379) Reserved.
- (7380) Emails dated June 12, 2011, from Jo Fjelstad, strflwr213@yahoo.com, and Rootsweb Posting dated March 28, 2012, regarding James Wright (Madison County, Ohio) and Wrights of Randolph County, North Carolina.
- (7381) Emails dated June 19, 2011, from Chris Wright, 1402 Eolus Avenue, Encinitas, California 92024-1732, chris.g.wirght@cox.net, regarding 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland, and Kennerly Wright.
- (7382) Emails dated June 21 & 22, 2011, from Donna Tittle, donnatittle@hotmail.com, regarding Zealot Wright (Albemarle County).
- (7383) Telephone call on June 23, 2011, and letter dated July 7, 2011, from Peter Wright, 17 Lamertin Lane, St. Louis, Missouri 63122, regarding families of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and birth of William Greenberry Wright.

- (7384) GenForum for Wright Posting dated June 26, 2011, by Greg Little, glittle1@hotmail.com, regarding Rachel (Wright) Edwards of Brunswick County.
- (7385) Emails dated June 30, 2011, from Karen & Mike Wright, 133 North 14<sup>th</sup> Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812, kwright88@roadrunner.com, regarding family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio, including:
  - (a) <u>History Of Nathan Wright Family, 1762-1955</u>, by John C. Wright, W. Carroll Wright, and Ralph G. Wright, Coshocton, Ohio, August 28, 1955.
- (7386) Emails dated July 4, 2011, from June Fikac, cpzb4@aol.com, regarding Elk Run Church Cemetery and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (7387) Emails dated July 4, 2011, from June Fikac, cpzb4@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Jackman family.
- (7388) Rootsweb Mail List for Wright Posting dated July 6, 2011, by Wendy Wright regarding family of 1831 Robert Wright of Smith County, Tennessee, and Julius Werner Wright.
- (7389) Reserved.
- (7390) GenForum for Wright Posting dated September 21, 2000, by Anie Foster Stover, jstover@schoollink.net, regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County.
- (7391) Email dated July 13, 2011, from Caroline M. Dillman, 1670 El Camino Real, Menlo Park, California 94025, carodill@aol.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1950 Ambrose Ranson Wright of Fulton County, Georgia.
- (7392) 1861 Census for Ontario, Canada, available from FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org and Library and Archives Canada, 395 Wellington Street, Ottawa, ON K1A 0N4, Canada.
- (7393) Illinois, Cook County Marriages, 1871-1920, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463145.
- (7394) <u>Illinois, Cook County Birth Certificates, 1878-1922</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1462519.

(7395)1910 Census, Van Buren County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7396)1920 Census, Van Buren County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Illinois, Deaths and Stillbirths, 1916-1947, available from FamilySearch.org (7397)at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-searchapi:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1438856. (7398)1900 Census, Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7399)Reserved. (7400)1910 Census, Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7401)1920 Census, Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7402)1930 Census, Du Page County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7403)Rootsweb for Beeman Posting dated February 19, 2011, by Gwen Boyer Bjorkman, gwenby@seanet.com, regarding Beeman family and Maude (Beeman) (Crawford) Yeoman. (7404)California, Death Index, 1940-1997, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7405)U.S. General Land Office Records, 1796-1907, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7406)1880 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7407)1900 Census, New York, New York, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7408)1910 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7409)Reserved.

- (7410) 1920 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7411) 1930 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7412) <u>Georgia Deaths, 1919-1998</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7413) Family Tree of Tom Carujo, available from Ancestry.com at http://trees.ancestry.comtree/24315875.
- (7414) 1840 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7415) 1810 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7416) 1820 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7417) 1830 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7418) 1840 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7419) Reserved.
- (7420) 1850 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7421) 1815 Directory of Virginia Landowners, Independent City of Richmond,
  Virginia, extracted from Land Tax Records in the Library of Virginia by Roger
  G. Ward, New Papyrus Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, no date.
- (7422) <u>City of Richmond, Virginia, Wills, 1782-1810</u>, abstracted and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, July 1983.
- (7423) Richmond City, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (7424) Richmond City, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (7425) <u>Illinois, Cook County Birth Registers, 1871-1915</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463129.
- (7426) <u>Michigan Marriages, 1868-1925</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1452395.
- (7427) <u>Illinois, Cook County Deaths, 1878-1922</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463134.
- (7428) 1930 Census, Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7429) Reserved.
- (7430) <u>Belgium, Antwerp Police Immigration Index, 1840-1930</u>, available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/ Belgium,\_Antwerp\_Police\_Immigration\_Index\_%28FamilySearch\_Historical\_Records%29.
- (7431) The Lynn Directory, 1910, published by Sampson & Murdock Company, 1910, and available at Ancestry.com at http://search.ancestry.com/
  Browse/view.aspx?dbid=1540&iid=Lynn MA 1910 062425-00000.
- (7432) <u>Illinois, Northern District, Indexes to Naturalization Records</u>, available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/Illinois,\_ Northern\_District,\_Indexes\_to\_Naturalization\_Records\_%28FamilySearch\_ Historical Records%29.
- (7433) <u>United States World War II Fourth Draft Registration Cards</u>, available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/United\_States\_World\_War\_II\_Fourth\_Draft\_Registration\_Cards\_%28 FamilySearch\_Historical\_Records%29.
- (7434) 1930 Census, St. Clair County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7435) Florida Marriage Collection, 1822-1875 and 1927-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7436) <u>California Birth Index, 1905-1995</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7437)California Marriage Index, 1960-1985, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Nevada Marriage Records, available from Archives.com at (7438)http://www.archives.com/member/Default.aspx. Reserved. (7439)(7440)California Divorce Index, 1966-1984, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7441)Nevada Marriage Index, 1956-2005, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7442)LaRue County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 209 West High Street, Suite 3, Hodgenville, Kentucky 42748. (7443)LaRue County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 209 West High Street, Suite 3, Hodgeville, Kentucky 42748. (74444)Same as 7065. (7445)Cook County, Illinois, Birth Certificates Index, 1871-1922, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7446)UlHistories Project: Board of Trustees Minutes - 1940, available from http://uihistoriesproject.chass.illinois.edu/cgi-bin/rview browsepdf?REPOSID = 8&ID=8118&pagenum=761. Essex County, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com. (7447)(7448)1900 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7449)Reserved. (7450)Chataigne's Virginia Gazetteer and Business Directory, 1888-89, Montgomery County, available from New River Notes at http://www.newrivernotes.com/va/mont1888.htm. (7451)1920 Census, Dubois County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

at http://www.ancestry.com.

1930 Census, Sweetwater County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com

(7452)

(7453)U.S. World War II Draft Registration Cards, 1942, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7454)Gibson County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Oregon, Death Index, 1898-2008, available from Ancestry.com at (7455)http://www.ancestry.com. (7456)1900 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7457)1910 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7458)The Boyd Family Tree, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7459)Reserved. (7461)The Kurth-Schndler Family Tree of plkbvt, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7462)1880 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7463)1910 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7464)1860 Census, Lawrence County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Lincoln County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at (7465)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (7466)http://www.ancestry.com. (7467)1840 Census, Livingston County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7468)1850 Census, Daviess County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7469)Reserved.

- (7470) 1860 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7471) 1840 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7472) 1870 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7473) The Johnson-Robbins Family Tree of markleycdf, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7474) 1880 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7475) 1860 Census, Pettis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7476) 1870 Census, Cooper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7477) <u>Kentucky Deaths And Burials, 1843-1970</u>, available at Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7478) Early Charles County Maryland Settlers, 1658-1745, by Marlene Strawser Bates and F. Edward Wright, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.
- (7479) Reserved.
- (7480) Emails dated March 24 and May 16, 2011, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 Avenue Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family and Reverend John Beardsley.
- (7481) Email dated June 4, 2011, from Susan Grant, 17 Lamprey River Park, Newmarket, New Hampshire 03587, sjgrant56@hotmail.com, regarding identification of Private John Grant of Kings American Regiment.
- (7482) Emails dated July 17, 2011, from Betty Butler Ravenholt, 3156 E. Laurelhurst Drive, NE, Seattle, Washington 98105, ravenholt@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and McCormack family.

- (7483) Email dated July 18, 2011, from Craig Fisher, nbr1oldguy@gmail.com, regarding Benjamin Fisher and family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (7484) Pike County, Missouri, Deed Records, available from the Recorder of Deeds, 115 West Main, Bowling Green, Missouri 63334.
- (7485) Email dated July 19, 2011, from Michelle Connor, chelleheiss@hotmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer).
- (7486) Emails dated July 21, 2011, from Eric J. Torney, 20 Via La Cumbre, Greenbrae, California 94904, ejtorney@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1856 Thomas Wright of Holmes County, Mississippi.
- (7487) Emails dated July 22, 2011, from Theresa Casteel, casteel@verizon.net, , regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Hester (Wright) Jackman.
- (7488) Email dated July 23, 2011, from Milton King Wright, 1438 Stanford Avenue, Saint Paul MN 55105, mkwright70@comcast.com, regarding 1870 William Lewis Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and family of 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky.
- (7489) Reserved.
- (7490) Emails dated July 24 7 25 & 28, 2011, from Sally (Smith) Wright and Robert Payton Wright, wrightss@swbell.net, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1878 Daniel Wright of Morris County, Texas.
- (7491) Emails dated July 28, 2011, from A. J. Pate, a12j02@sbcglobal.net, regarding Pate family and Sir John Pate monument.
- (7492) Emails dated July 29 and August 1, 2011, from Susan Grant, 17 Lamprey River Park, Newmarket, New Hampshire 03587, kinseeker82@yahoo.com and sjgrant56@hotmail.com, regarding identification of Private John Grant of Kings American Regiment.
- (7493) Emails dated August 4, 2011, from Phyllis Whitlock Shank, filis.shank@gmail.com, regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County and James A. Wright.
- (7494) Email dated August 8, 2011, from Brian Wright, rbrianwright@hotmail.com, regarding 1752 Thomas Wright of Augusta County and 1836 Thomas Wright of Marion County, Kentucky.

- (7495) Emails dated August 17, 2011, from Barbara Scholwin, barb@kdomain.org, regarding family of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and Amos Wright.
- (7496) Emails dated August 18, 2011, from Janet Taylor, janetnanny123@att.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and John Wright of Adams County, Illinois.
- (7497) Email dated August 23, 2011, from Craig Kilby, persito1@gmail.com, regarding War of 1812 records for Virginians.
- (7498) Email dated August 28, 2011, from Kenneth D. Curry, kdc533@cox.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County.
- (7499) Reserved.
- (7500) GenForum for Wright Posting No. 23835 dated September 5, 2011, by Willie Gruber, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1878 Daniel Wright of Morris County, Texas.
- (7501) GenForum for Wright Posting No. 23837 dated September 7,2011, by Bob Derryberry, bobntx@mail.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Marshall Wright.
- (7502) Emails dated Septemer 8, 2011, from Deborah Harvey, drharvey60@gmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Mary (Wright) Wood.
- (7503) Emails dated September 8, 2011, from Kristy Edenfield, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (7504) GenForum for Wright Posting dated September 10, 2011, by Tamara Mitchell, mistamar2u@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and John Wright (Adams County, Illinois).
- (7505) Email dated September 16, 2011, from Jay Thomas, 290 Island Highway #305, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada V9B 1G5, jtsii@yahoo.com, regarding Wrights of Patrick County.
- (7506) Email dated September 18, 2011, from Richard Stadler, rstadler1@cox.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Floyd Marshall Wright.
- (7507) Email dated September 19, 2011, from Justin Glenn, jglenn@fsu.edu, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu,

- regarding family 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and decision of Society of Washington Family Descendants.
- (7508) Email dated September 19, 2011, from Deanna Puckett, dwrightpuckett@earthlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Russell County).
- (7509) Reserved.
- (7510) Emails dated September 22 & 23, 2011, and February 1 & 3, 2012, from Donny Payne, donny@paynefamilyrealty.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1942 Warren Brown Wright of Lynn County, Texas.
- (7511) GenForum for Wright Posting 22932 dated March 20, 2010, by Ann Taylor regarding Wrights of Wayne County, Kentucky, and Ballinger C. Wright.
- (7512) GenForum for Easley Posting 1743 dated June 4, 2010, by Virginia DeMarce regarding Easley family.
- (7513) Emails dated September 27 and October 8 & 11 & 12 & 31 and November 11 & 21 and December 30, 2011, from Cindy Driskell, driskellamily@verizon.net, and Bonnie Ware, bonniesw@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Richmond City).
- (7514) Emails dated September 29, 2011, from Blythe Belenky, mamabear11dec@googlemail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Deborah (Wright) Wilson.
- (7515) Acknowledgement letters for <u>Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern</u> Virginia, Part I, Supplement 1: John Wright (Montgomery County.
- (7516) Emails dated October 22, 2011, from Jenanah O'Neal Smith, 138 Oakmont Drive, Madison, Mississippi 39110, jenenah@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and and 1850 Perrin Wright of Lawrence County, Tennessee.
- (7517) Email dated October 20, 2011, from Eric J. Torney, , 20 Via La Cumbre, Greenbrae, California 94904, ejtorney@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1856 Thomas Wright of Holmes County, Mississippi.
- (7518) Rootsweb Posting dated October 2, 2008, and email dated October 24, 2011, from Liz Shrode Collins, liz156@aol.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Pleasant Kidd.

- (7519) Reserved.
- (7520) Emails dated October 24 & 25, 2011, from Frank L. Wright, 2201 Eagle Ridge Court, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456, frank.wright@nscorp.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Frank L. Wright, Sr..
- (7521) Emails dated October 28, 2011, from Madonna Mullin, mullin98@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Nancy (Wright) Mullin.
- (7522) Emails dated October and November 2011, from JaimeDee Kuehner, jdk010677@hotmail.com, regarding Yeoman family and Mildred I. (Grand) Merrick.
- (7523) Emails dated November 7, 2011, from Karen Johnston, kjohnston@goldsteinenright.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (7524) Rootsweb Posting dated November 10, 2011, for Pike County, Indiana, emails dated November 10 & 26 & 27, 2011, from John Schmeeckle, jonva325@yahoo.com, and from Alex Wright, rawright6a@yahoo.com, regarding Thomas Maid/Meade and family of 1836 George Maid Wright of Hopkins County, Kentucky, and Wright families of Pittsylvania County.
- (7525) Telephone conference on November 14, 2011, with Lynn Sorbitz, 920-746-5254, regarding Clifford Lamplough.
- (7527) Letter dated November 14, 2011, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Dionysius Wright.
- (7528) Emails dated November 30, 2011, and December 3 & 4, 2011, from Hil Wright, the hillgen@yahoo.com, regarding 1834 John R. Wright of Jackson County, Georgia, and 1864 Henry Wright of Fayette County, Alabama.
- (7529) Reserved.
- (7530) Email dated December 2, 2011, from Margaret Ryther, mnrythers@msn.com, regarding 1851 William Wright of Amherst County.
- (7531) Email dated December 6, 2011, from Alistair Grant, aggrant@rogers.com, regarding Grant family and DNA Surname Project.

- (7532) Hopkins County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 24 Union Street, Room 2, Madisonville, Kentucky 42431.
- (7533) Email dated December 7, 2011, from Dennis Todd, dennisgtodd@gmail.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (7534) Email dated December 7, 2011, from Henry Mays, hmays27@yahool.com, regarding James Mayse of Bedford County.
- (7535) Emails dated December 13, 2011, from Michael W. Jeffries, riverfishin@live.com, regarding 1879 George W. Wright of Alleghany County and John Wright (Alleghany County).
- (7536) Email dated December 18, 2011, from Jennifer Gardner, 40609 Benson Park Road, Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801, okcowgirlatheart@att.net, regarding family of 1883 James Gideon Wright of Van Buren County, Arkansas.
- (7537) Email dated December 22, 2011, from Amanda Douglass, aadouglass@ nc.rr.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and 1695 John Wright of Charles County, Maryland.
- (7538) Emails dated December 24, 2011, from David Alsup, dpalsup@gmail.com, regarding family of Grief Wright (Bedford County) and Alsup Yarborough.
- (7539) Reserved.
- (7540) Emails dated December 31, 2011, from Will Wright, 2012 Woodcroft Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, williamwright101@comcast.net, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County and 1813 William Wright of York County, South Carolina.
- (7541) Emails dated January 6, 2012, from Scott Wright, 105 Farm Lane, Mills River, North Carolina 28759, cscottwright@hotmail.com, regarding James A. Wright and Wrights of Mecklenburg County, Virginia.
- (7542) Emails dated January 19, 2012, from Liz Wright, anniebethus@gmail.com, regarding 1838 Francis Wright of Robertson County, Tennessee, and 1846 Fielding Wright of Robertson County, Tennessee.
- (7543) Email dated January 24, 2012, from Eve Wingert, historeve@comcast.net, regarding Grant family and James and Penuel Grant and Admiral John Grant.

- (7544) Email dated January 24, 2012, from Perry Adams, padams49@sbcglobal.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Mary (Wright) Highley.
- (7545) Emails dated January 30, 2012, from Douglas Wright, wrightdmsr@ gmail.com, regarding James Wright of Fayette County, Tennessee.
- (7546) Email dated January 30, 2012, from Nelson P. Grant, 140 Candlewood Crescent, Waterloo, Ontario N2L 5T4, regarding Grant family and books by Ruth Grant.
- (7547) Obituary dated January 31, 2012, from the Denver Post for John C. Grant and research materials regarding Tissier and Mack families.
- (7548) Emails dated February 1, 2012, from Cheryl Conklin, cconklin@brokenarrowok.gov, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittslyvania County and Thomas Wright Kirby.
- (7549) Reserved.
- (7550) Email dated February 12, 2012, from A. J. Pate, a12j02@sbcglobal.net, regarding Pate Family and 1593 Edward Pate of Eye-Kettleby Hall, Leicester County, England.
- (7551) Emails dated February 18, 2012, from Alicia Mays, maysfamilyresearch@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and John Wright.
- (7552) The Grant Connexion Addendum 2012, compiled and edited by Mary Janet McCutcheon and distributed by Nelson P. Grant, 140 Candlewood Cres. Waterloo, Ontario N2L 5T4, February 2012.
- (7553) Interview of Ruth Winona Grant on August 16, 1996.
- (7554) Email dated March 2, 2012, from Leo Wright, leowright73@yahoo.com, enclosing family report on the family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Robert Dawson Wright and his descendants.
- (7555) Emails dated March 2, 2012, from Jennifer Cox, 3553 South Cheryl Drive, Flagstaff, Arizona 86001, jenni@cox.org, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Matthew Jordan Wright.
- (7556) Emails dated March 3, 2012, from David E. Bennett, 1400 Crescent Green Drive, Suite 300, Cary, North Carolina 27518, dbennett@coatsandbennett.com, regarding 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, NC.

- (7557) Email dated March 4, 2012, from Vance Traynor, New Brunswick, Canada, zvancet@gmail.com, regarding William Grant family.
- (7558) Email dated March 4, 2012, from Ed Schrum, ed.schrum@live.com, regarding family of James Walker Wright.
- (7559) Reserved.
- (7560) Email dated March 5, 2012, from William Robert Wright, vette1980@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Joshua Wright (Barbour County).
- (7561) Email dated March 8, 2012, from Anita Steele, asteele@nwtel.ca, regarding Grant family and William Grant of Trois Rivieres, http://www.william-grant-of-trois-rivieres-genealogy.ca/index.html.
- (7562) Email dated March 13, 2012, from Amber Wright, amberwright80@gmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and 1855 Robert M. Wright of Nelson County.
- (7563) Email dated March 19, 2012, from Barbara Grant Fox, bfox@msu.edu, regarding Grant family and enclosing "Hannah Ingraham, Loyalist Refugee" by D. Peter MacLeod.
- (7564) Emails dated March 20 through 24, 2012, from Melvin Wright, melvinwright@insightbb.com, regarding Silas F. Wright and family of John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (7565) Email dated March 22, 2012, from Richard Grant, standfast7@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family and Lawrence Grant.
- (7566) GenForum for Pate Posting dated March 26, 2012, by Fred Booth, carolandfred.booth@gmail.com, regarding Pate family and Jeremiah Pate.
- (7567) Letter dated March 30, 2012, and emails dated April 3 through 25, 2012, from John Hawkins, Hawkins International, Inc., 400 South Boston, Suite 1000, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103, john@hawkinsintl.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Abraham S. Wright, including:
  - (a) Certified copy of the Family Bible of James Scott Wright.
  - (b) Abstract of DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed 1861-1879/187 dated October 30, 1872.
  - (c) Marriage License for I. F. Wright and M. R. Woodruff dated December 12, 1882, at Franklin County, Arkansas.

- (d) Newspaper clipping dated 1932 from Fort Smith, Arkansas, of the 50th wedding anniversary for I. Frank Wright and Marion Woodruff.
- (e) Birth Certificate for James Franklin Hawkins.
- (f) <u>Descendants of Bartholomew Dupuy</u>, prepared by Ernest E. Hunt IV, 1165 Park Avenue, Apt. 1D, New York, New York 10128, March 15, 2011.
- (g) A Preliminary Short History of the Wright Family of DesSoto Co., Miss. And Descendants in Arkansas by Frank E. Bradley, 29 E. 37th St., Apt. 1B, New York, N. Y. 10016, Oct. 14, 1982.
- (h) Ichabod Frank Wright Family Tree prepared by James Franklin Hawkins.
- (7568) Telephone conference on April 1, 2012, with Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, 708-442-1747, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and William Greenberry Wright.
- (7569) Reserved.
- (7570) Patrick County, Virginia, Death Records 1868, 1869, & 1871-1896, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland 1999.
- (7571) Emails dated April 6 through May 6, 2012, from Edward Mason, ed404@be3llsouth.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and 1713 Francis Wright of Westmoreland County and Ann (Wright) Davis and Penelope Eidson.
- (7572) Emails dated April 7 & 9, 2012, from Stan Edmunds, 6550 Ready Road, South Rockwood, Michigan 48179, sredmunds51@yahoo.com, and James Duke, jamesduke2@comcast.net, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County) and Mary (possibly Wright) Woody.
- (7573) Email dated April 9, 2012, from Tina Wright Sikes, tinalsikes@gmail.com, regarding 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, NC, and James Wright of Laurens County, GA.
- (7574) Emails dated April 20, 2012, from Trish Breeds, P.O. Box 520, North Bend, Washington 98045, trishie@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.

- (7575) The Huguenot Bartholomew Dupuy And His Descendants, by Rev. B. H. Dupuy, Courier-Journal Job Printing Co., Louisville, Kentucky, 1908.
- (7576) Smith Mountain Lake Cemetery Relocation Project, by Beverly Merritt, published by Jane Zarn, 425 Carver Lee Road, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, February 1, 2012.
- (7577) Emails dated April 26, 2012, rom Geroge McKinney, genealogymck@aol.com, regarding family of 1714 John Wright of Lancaster County and Thomas Blundell.
- (7578) The County Court Note-Book, Volumes 1-5, by Milnor Ljungstedt, Columbia Printing Co., Inc., Washington, D.C., 1921.
- (7579) Reserved.
- (7580) Email dated May 4, 2012, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding Wright families of Lancaster County, Brunswick County, and Mecklenburg County, Virginia.
- (7581) Wills Of George Washington And His Immediate Ancestors, edited by Worthington Chauncey Ford, Historical Printing CI. UB., Brooklyn, New York, 1891.
- (7582) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Probate Court Final Records, Aug 1836 Thru

  Dec 5, 1845, compiled by the Genealogical Society of DeSoto County, P.O.

  Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38362-0607.
- (7583) GenForum for Wright Posting dated May 10, 2012, by Bruce King, regarding John Wright of Orange County and George Bledsoe Wright and Evan R. Wright.
- (7584) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Tax Rolls, available Mississippi State Archives, Boxes 3642 & 3445 & 3917, and FamilySearch.org.
- (7585) Email dated May 12, 2012, from Leah O'Connor, leahoc@cox.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1866 Joseph Wright of Coshocton County, OH.
- (7586) GenForum for Wright posting dated May 14, 2012, by and emails dated May 14 and September 26, 2012, from Judy Kelley, P.O. Box 423, Trinity, Alabama 35673, judy.kelley5108@yahoo.com and judymannkelley@reagan.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Barbara Ellen (Wright) Mann.

(7587)A History of Jessamine County, Kentucky, by Bennett H. Young, Courier-Journal Job Printing Co., Louisville, Kentucky, 1898. (7588)Email dated May 17, 2012, from Michelle Hardy, themainehardybunch@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Charles Henry Wright. (7589)Reserved. Email dated May 17, 2012, from Caroline Whiteed, (7590)carol.whiteed@grmail.com, regarding family of Richard Wright (King & Queen County) and 1912 William Gordon Wright of Newport News. (7591)1900 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7592)1910 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7593)1870 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7594)Virginia, Marriages, 1785-1940, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/s earchapi/search/collection/1708698. (7595)1920 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (7596)http://www.ancestry.com. (7597)1910 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7598)1920 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7599)Reserved. (7600)Rootsweb for Wright Posting dated November 12, 2002, by Bea sslowm@aol.com, regarding family of 1912 William Gordon Wright of Newport News.

1930 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(7601)

- (7602) U.S. Veterans Gravesites, c. 1775-2006, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7603) King & Queen County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (7604) 1930 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7605) <u>Virginia, Deaths and Burials, 1853-1912</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/search/collection/1708697
- (7606) Descendants of Batholomew Dupuy, by Ernest E. Hunt IV, 1165 Park Avenue, Apt. 1D, New York, New York 10128, March 15, 2011, available at http://www.mindspring.com/~eehiv/dupuy/dupuy.htm.
- (7607) 1830 Census, Jones County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7608) 1870 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7609) Reserved.
- (7610) 1880 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7611) 1850 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7612) 1860 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7613) 1870 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7614) <u>Arkansas Marriages, 1851-1900</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7615) 1900 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7616) 1910 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7617)1920 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7618)Hopkins County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7619)Reserved. (7620)Arkansas, County Marriages Index, 1837-1957, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7621)1870 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7622)1880 Census, Lee County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7623)1900 Census, Lee County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7624)The Cherry/Meadowcroft Family Tree of juliameadowcroft83, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7625)1810 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7626)1830 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7627)Kentucky, Land Grants, 1782-1924, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Virginia Genealogical Society Quarterly, Volume 6, Number 2, available from (7628)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7629)Reserved. (7630)The Baker Family Tree at Ancestry.com by porterlue, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1810 Census, Newberry County, South Carolina, available from (7631)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7632)1840 Census, Abbeville County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7633)1880 Census, Eastland County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7634)Eastland County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7635)1830 Census, Gadsden County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7636)1840 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7637)1850 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7638)1860 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7639)Reserved. (7640)1870 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7641)1880 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7642)1900 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7643)Directory of Deceased American Physicians, 1804-1929, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7644)1910 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7645)1920 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7646)1850 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7647)http://www.ancestry.com.

1870 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(7648)

(7649)Reserved. 1880 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7650)http://www.ancestry.com. (7651)1900 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7652)Graves County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7653)1910 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7654)1920 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7655)1900 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7656)1910 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7657)North Carolina, Death Certificates, 1909-1976, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7658)1920 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (7659)http://www.ancestry.com. (7660)1930 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7661)North Carolina, Deaths, 1931-1994, available from FamilySearch.org. (7662)1880 Mortality Schedule, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7663)Virginia, Deaths And Burials Index, 1853-1917, available from FamilySearch at http://familysearch.org. (7664)Clarkson Family Tree compiled by merlibird123 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7665) <u>55th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Richard O'Sullivan, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1989.
- (7666) <u>9th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Benjamin H. Trask, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (7667) Denton County, Texas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
- (7668) 1860 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7669) 1840 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7670) 1870 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7671) 1880 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7672) 1880 Census, Prentiss County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7673) 1920 Census, San Francisco, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7674) 1930 Census, San Francisco, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7675) 1930 Census, Tulare County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7676) Portsmouth City, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
- (7677) Hanover County, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
- (7678) 1790 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7679) Reserved.
- (7680) 1860 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7681)Tennessee, Death Records, 1914-1955, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7682)Granville County, North Carolina, Index of Marriages, available from North Carolina, County Marriages, 1762-1979 at Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7683)Maury County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7684)1880 Census, Young County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7685)1850 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7686)1860 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7687)1900 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7688)1910 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7689)Reserved. (7690)1920 Census, Madison County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7691)Gibson County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7692)1910 Census, Callahan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7693)1920 Census, Taylor County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7694)Callahan County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7695)1930 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7696) Dupree and Yerkes Family Tree compiled by RosalieAnnBeasley1 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7697) 1910 Census, Pontotoc County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7698) 1920 Census, Atoka County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7699) Reserved.
- (7700) Burials Of War Of 1812 Veterans In The Commonwealth Of Virginia by the Society of the War of 1812 in the Commonwealth of Virginia, compiled by Myron E. Lyman, Sr., and Craig M. Kilby, Heritage Books, Inc., 100 Railroad Avenue, #104, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2012. Reserved.
- (7701) Choctaw County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7702) 1910 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7703) 1920 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7704) Sharp County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7705) 1870 Census, St. Francis County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7706) <u>North Carolina Marriages, 1759-1979</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (7707) Same as 6003.
- (7708) 1830 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7709) Reserved.
- (7710) 1840 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7711) 1850 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7712) King & Queen County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, King & Queen County, P.O. Box 67, King & Queen Court House, Virginia 23085.
- (7713) Posting at Sally's Family Place Mulberry Grove at http://www.sallyfamilyplace.com/MulberryGrove/wrightt.htm, regarding 1664 Thomas Wright of Isle of Wight County.
- (7714) Letter dated May 29, 2012, from Linda H. Deyton, 1330 Walnut Avenue, Buena Vista, Virginia 24416-2930, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (7715) Email dated May 30, 2012, from Drew Wright Weeks, 3716 Dock Site Road, Edisto Beach, South Carolina 29438, drewweeks34@gmail.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (7716) Email dated June 6, 2012, from James M. Wright, 864 Paxton Drive, Knoxville, Tennessee 37918-8996, justwright2@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing:
  - (a) The Wright Stuff, Ancestors and Descendants of Chester Bullard Wright (1839-1917), by James M. Wright, 2012.
- (7717) Letters dated June 7 & 26, 2012, from Clerk of the Probate Court, Chambers County, Alabama, #2 Lafayette Street South, Suite B, Lafayette, Alabama 36862, regarding deed records.
- (7718) Emails dated June 8, 2012, from Virginia Bennett, ginnyben2@me.com and Linda J. Klassen, ljklassen@aol.com, and Michael Wright, info@mountainsole.com, regarding family of 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County and 1831 Robert Wright of Green County, Georgia.
- (7719) Reserved.
- (7720) Emails dated June 12 through 29, 2012, and August 3, 2012, from John Hawkins, Hawkins International, Inc., 400 South Boston, Suite 1000, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103, john@hawkinsintl.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Abraham S. Wright and 1852 George W. Wright of Fluvanna County.
- (7721) Email dated June 14, 2012, from Gale R. Buck Baker, baker5879@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County.

- (7722) GenForum for Judkins Posting dated June 19, 2012, by Frances Cullom Harper, fharper@triad.rr.com and owl\_lady\_nc@yahoo.com, regarding Judkins family.
- (7723) Emails dated June 25 and July 9, 2012, from Bruce Wright, bwright1164@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County).
- (7724) Email dated June 27, 2012, from Troy Massey, mosbcg@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (7725) Email dated July 12, 2012, from Bill Wright, transxinc@earthlink.net, regarding Solomon Wright and Wright families of Norfolk, Virginia.
- (7726) Emails dated July 14 & 15 & 16 & 21 & 22 & 28 & 29, 2012 and August 10 & 13 & 18 & 19, 2012, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, and Russell Wright, catharpin1776@yahoo.com, and Sharon Svenson, narhos@mac.com, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (7727) Email dated July 15, 2012, from Patricia Max, pam@lamprinc.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Stribling family.
- (7728) <u>Diary Of Henry Nase, King's American Regiment</u>, transcribed by Todd Braisted, 1991, and available from The New Brunswick Museum, Archives Division, Nase Family Papers, New Brunswick, Canada.
- (7729) Reserved.
- (7730) Emails dated July 18, 2012, from Tom Wright, High Point, North Carolina, wright.tom22@yahoo.com, regarding family of Eliza Jane Wright, 1940 Charles William Wright, and 1973 George Wright.
- (7731) Obituary for Arthur Peter Sorbitz dated July 19, 2012, available at http://www.huehnsfuneralhome.com.
- (7732) Same as 6544.
- (7733) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, DeSoto County, P.O. Box 949, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-2192.
- (7734) Email dated August 7, 2012, from Michael Judkins, 2002 West Crest, Toledo, Ohio 43614, jughead7@prodigy.net, regarding pictures of Judkins family.

- (7735) Email dated August 13, 2012, from Bear Davis, bshotlax@yahoo.com, enclosing photographs of gravestones for 1884 John Wright and 1916 Benjamin F. Wright and family.
- (7736) Phone message on August 21, 2012, and emails dated August 25 & 29 and September 5, 2012, from Wesley Wright, wwright@broward.edu, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina, and including:
  - (a) "Daniel data from North Carolina" compiled by P. A. Miller and available at http://home.comcast.net/~p.a.miller/genealogy/docs/danieledgehalifnashwilson/index.htm.
- (7737) Emails dated August 23, 2012, from Jay B. Wright, , 416 Brooklea Drive, Fayetteville, New York 13066-1404, jay.wright.law.79@aya.yale.edu, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Pittsylvania branch and enclosing:
  - (a) "Third Lieutenant Dryden Wright, Pigg River Invicibles, Co. C2, 46th Virginia Infantry: Letters to Home - September 1863 to April 1864", from <u>The Pittsylvania Packet</u>, August 2001.
- (7738) Emails dated August 25 & 26 & 28 & 29, 2012, from Doug Rusmisell, 2830 Boatner Street, Tallahassee, Florida drusmisell@embarqmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and identification of Judith (Barnes) Wright and John Barnes.
- (7739) Reserved.
- (7740) <u>Sketches Of The Virginia Conference, Methodist Episcopal Church, South,</u> by Rev. John J. Lafferty, Christian Advocate Office, Richmond, Virginia, 1880.
- (7741) Minutes Of The One Hundred And Third Session Of The Virginia Annual
  Conference Of The Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Held At Petersburg,
  Virginia, November 11-17, 1885, edited and published by Alexander G.
  Brown, J. W. Ferguson & Sons's Steam Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1885.
- (7742) William Kennedy Family Tree, posted on Ancestry.com by billkennedy163, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7743) 1900 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7744) 1910 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7745) 1920 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7746) 1930 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7747) Eric Heber Stone Family Tree, posted on Ancestry.com by EricHeberStone, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and emails dated August 6, 2012, from Eric Stone, erocks70@yahoocom.
- (7748) <u>Tennessee, Deaths and Burials, 1874-1955</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1681020.
- (7749) Reserved.
- (7750) The Heritage of Lee County, Alabama, published by Heritage Publishing Consultants, Inc., P.O. Box 67, Clanton, Alabama 35046, 2000.
- (7751) 1910 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7752) 1920 Census, Potter County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7753) 1930 Census, Washington County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7754) 1900 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7755) Newton County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7756) 1880 Census, Tarrant County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7757) 1900 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7758) 1910 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7759) Reserved.
- (7760) 1920 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7761)1930 Census, Dallas County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7762)Dallas County, Texas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com. (7763)Wyandotte County, Kansas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com. (7764)Kentucky, Birth Records, 1852-1910, later known as Kentucky, Birth Records, 1847-1911, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7765)1900 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7766)1910 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (7767)http://www.ancestry.com. (7768)1930 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7769)Reserved. (7770)1920 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7771)http://www.ancestry.com. (7772)Arkansas, County Marriages, 1837-1957, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/pal:/MM9.3.1/TH-267-11099-92162-75?cc= 1417439. (7773)1920 Census, Greene County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7774)1930 Census, Greene County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

Greene County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records available from

Findagrave.com.

(7775)

- (7776) <u>U. S. Civil War Soldiers, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7777) <u>Civil War Prisoner of War Records, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7778) 1880 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7779) Reserved.
- (7780) Grayson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7781) <u>Texas, Birth Certificates, 1903-1935</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1803956.
- (7782) <u>Texas, Marriages, 1837-1973</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/search/collection/1681052.
- (7783) 1910 Census, Cooke County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7784) 1930 Census, Harris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7785) <u>A History Of Kentucky And Kentuckians</u>, by E. Polk Johnson, Volume III, published by The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1912.
- (7786) <u>Kentucky Death Index, 1911-2000</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7787) 1900 Census, St. Louis City, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7788) 1840 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7789) Reserved.
- (7790) 1850 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7791) 1860 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7792)1840 Census, Christian County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7793)1900 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7794)1880 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7795)1910 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7796)1920 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7797)McCracken County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7798)1910 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7799)Reserved. (7800)1920 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7801)1930 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7802)http://www.ancestry.com. (7803)1900 Census, Carlisle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7804)1910 Census, Carlisle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7805)Carlisle County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7806)1920 Census, Tom Green County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7807)1910 Census, Eddy County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7808)1920 Census, Eddy County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7809)Reserved. (7810)1880 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7811)Anderson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7812)Los Angeles County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7813)1850 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7814)http://www.ancestry.com. (7815)1870 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7816)Internet Posting at www.edwardsnew.com/docs/wright.rtf by Linda Cowan Baker, 518 W, FM 545, Blue Ridge, Texas 75424, ndnblu@texoma.net, regarding family of 1791 Thomas Wright of Cumberland County. (7817)1860 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7818)1870 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7819)Reserved. (7820)1880 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7821)1900 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7822)Breckinridge County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7823)1910 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7824) 1920 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7825) 1920 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7826) 1930 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7827) 1900 Census, Fulton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7828) 1910 Census, Whitfield County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7829) Reserved.
- (7830) 1920 Census, Orange County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7831) 1930 Census, Whitfield County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7832) 1930 Census, El Paso County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7833) Email dated August 26, 2012, from Virginia Easley Demarce, DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, veasleyd!@aol.com, regarding Easley, Warham, Barnes, and Raibone families.
- (7834) Email dated August 26, 2012, from Michael Wright, info@mountainsole.com, regarding family of 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County.
- (7835) Email dated August 31, 2012, from Laura Schwartz, 939 W. Bridge Street, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460, cmclaura@aol.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and James R. Wilkerson.
- (7836) Sketches And Portraits Of The Virginia Conference, Twentieth Century Edition, by John J. Lafferty, Richmond, Virginia, 1901.
- (7837) Emails dated September 5, 2012, from Wesley Wright, wwright@broward.edu, regarding family of 1783 Wingfield Wright of Granville County, North Carolina.

- (7838) Letter dated September 8, 2012, from Ms. Linda A. Anderson, 129
  Harrodsburg Road, Mackville, Kentucky 40040, regarding 1836 Thomas
  Wright of Marion County, Kentucky.
- (7839) Reserved.
- (7840) Emails dated September 11 & 13, 2012, from Carol Darnell, jdarnell@socket.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and the Darnell family.
- (7841) Chambers County, Alabama, Probate Records, available from The H. Grady Bradshaw Chambers County Library And Cobb Memorial Archives, 3419 20th Avenue, Valley, Alabama 36854.
- (7842) Telephone call on September 16, 2012, with John Wright regarding Daniel Wright (Maury County, Tennessee) and John Wright.
- (7843) Emails dated September 18, 2012, from Ken and Jane Shirley, shirleykwjl@gmail.com, regarding Judkins and Richardson families.
- (7844) American Patriarchs Born Before 1750,
  Raeburn/Rayburn/Rayborn/Raburn/Raibourn/Ryburn R165, DNA Research
  Project, available from http://home.mchsi.com/~r165/patriarchs.html.
- (7845) Emails dated September 29 & 30 and October 1 & 10 & 13 and November 10, 2012, and January 16 & 17, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and James A. Wright.
- (7846) Emails dated October 5 & 7, 2012, from Linda Green Blenker, ljblenker@msn.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and Judah (Wright): Hylton.
- (7847) Emails dated October 13, 2012, from Julianna Moore, 3673 Creekbend Drive, Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587, jmoore5239@aol.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1928 John R. Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (7848) Sketches And Portraits Of The Virginia Conference, Methodist Episcopal Church South, by John J. Lafferty, Richmond, Virginia, 1890.
- (7849) Letter dated October 20, 2012, from Peter Coster, 263 Scottswood Road, Riverside, Illinois 60546, 708-442-1747, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County

- and enclosing photographs of William Greenberry Wright and Martha Rebecca (Judkins) Wright.
- (7850) 1910 Census, Hampton, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7851) 1920 Census, Accomack County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7852) Northampton County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7853) 1930 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7854) Virginia Conference, The United Methodist Church, Pastors' Memoirs, William Archer Wright, Jr., available at http://www.vaumc.org/Page.aspx?pid=2025.
- (7855) Roanoke City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com and U.S. GenWeb Archives at http://files.usgwarchives.net/va/roanokecity/cemeteries/fairview2.txt.
- (7856) Landholders & Landholdings: Christ Church Parish, Lancaster County, Virginia, by Nancy T. Sorrells, published by The Foundation For Historic Christ Church, P.O. Box 24, Irvington, Virginia 22480, 2004.
- (7857) Vestry Book, 1739-1786, Christ Church Parish, Lancaster County, Virginia, transcribed by Margaret H. Tupper, published by the Foundation for Historic Christ Church, Inc., Irvington, Virginia 22480, 1990.
- (7858) The Shepherd's Fold, Cemetery Records Of Northumberland County,
  Virginia, Churches, compiled by The Genealogical Society of the Northern
  Neck of Virginia, 2012.
- (7859) Letter dated October 22, 2012, from Julianne Moore, 3673 Creekbend Drive, Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1815 John Wright of Prince William County.
- (7860) Obituary dated August 17, 2010, for William Archer Wright, Jr., from the Richmond Times-Dispatch, Petersburg, Virginia, and United States Naval Academy Lucky Bag Yearbook for the Class of 1982 for William Archer Wright.

- (7861) Emails dated October 27 & 28, 2012, from Bonita Cauley Lund, bklund@mchsi.com, regarding family of 1763 Thoms Wright of Bedford County and Elizabeth (Wright) Corely.
- (7862) Emails dated November 2 & 3, 2012, from Matt Bellingham, matt7906@gmail.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Elbert Wright.
- (7863) Email dated November 11, 2012, from Donna Price, 350 Lake Drive, Sunrise Beach, Missouri 65079, nee@sacredhearts.us, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Lydia (Briggs) Parsons
- (7864) Emails dated November 15, 2012, from Pat Wright Wiggins, pat.wigg@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1816 Gideon Wright of Maury County, Tennessee.
- (7865) Emails dated November 18, 2012, from Eric J. Torney, ejtorney@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Sleden Stuart Wright.
- (7866) Letter dated November 29, 2012, from Donald W. Wright, 7337 E. 66 Court, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (7867) Email dated November 28, 2012, from Frank Jenkins, franklin@vistaestate.net, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County).
- (7868) Email dated December 1, 2012, from Maud Newton, maudnewton@gmail.com, regarding family of 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (7869) Reserved.
- (7870) Emails dated December 2 & 3 & 5 & 7& 8, 2012, from Stu Wright, stuwright@live.com, regarding family of 1874 Samuel Wright of Sullivan County, Illinois, and 1828 Robert Wright of Kentucky.
- (7871) Emails dated December 5, 2012, from Gregory A. Evans, gregory.a.evans@aphis.usda.gov, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Nancy (Wright) Asbury.
- (7872) Letter dated December 6, 2012, from Lois Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706.

- (7873) Letter dated December 11, 2012, from Patsy J. Andrews, 18420 White's Ferry Road, Poolesville, Maryland 20837, sarpandrews@aol.com, regarding family of Samuel C. Wright.
- (7874) <u>London and Surrey, England, Marriage Bonds and Allegations</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7875) <u>London, England, Batptisms, Marriages and Burials, 1538-1812</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7876) <u>England, Births and Christenings, 1538-1975</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7877) Emails dated December 19 & 20, 2012, from Phreddie Wright Popp, deloispopp@aol.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (7878) Emails dated December 26, 2012, from Jeff Wright, jeff.wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding John Meredith.
- (7879) Reserved.
- (7880) Email dated December 26, 2012, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 Avenue Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family and Loyalists in Canada.
- (7881) Emails dated December 28, 2012, and January 5 & 8, 2013, from Jennifer Hall, jenineden@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Waddie James Wright.
- (7882) Telephone call on January 15, 2013, and emails dated January 16, 2013, from Jim Barr, jim.barr@usdoj.gov, 502-625-7075, regarding of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (7883) <u>Missouri, Marriages, 1750-1920</u>, available from available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1680838.
- (7884) 1850 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7885) 1860 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7886) 1870 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7887) 1880 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7888) 1860 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7889) Reserved.
- (7890) Emails dated January 27 and February 13& 26, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and marriage record for Seymore Wright.
- (7891) Person County, North Carolina, Marriage Records, 1792-1868, by Katharine Kerr Kendall, 1983, reprinted by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1997.
- (7892) 1880 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7893) Sketch Of The Dabneys of Virginia, With Some Of Their Family Records, collected and arranged by William H. Dabney, December 31, 1887, published by S. D. Childs & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1888.
- (7894) <u>Virginia, Marriages, 1785-1940</u>, available from FamilySearch at http://familysearch.org.
- (7895) King & Queen County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7896) North Carolina Marriage Records available from the State Archives of North Carolina, 4614 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4614.
- (7897) Email postings dated July 20 & 25, 2005, on Ancestry.com for Richmond County, New York, by Martha Phillips and Janet regarding family of 1872 John Wright of King & Queen County and 1829 Andrew Wright of Richmond County, New York.
- (7898) The Post-Lynk Family Tree by Barbara Evans posted on Ancestry.com.
- (7899) Reserved.
- (7900) Emails dated February 10, 2013, from Paul Oksnee, 316 Greenview Drive, Park City, Illinois 60085, poksnee@comcast.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter).

- (7901) Emails dated February 9 & 10, 2013, from Barbara Baker, rossbaker7@musifiber.com, regarding Henry Simpson and Wright family connections.
- (7902) Email dated February 14, 2013, from Sylvia Camden Ray, 23 Turner Terrace, Hampton, Virginia 23666, sylviacamdenray@aol.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1937 Nayoman Wright of Campbell County.
- (7903) Email dated February 19, 2013, from Stuart Wright, stuartlenial@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (7904) Emails dated February 22, 2013, from Wayne Wright, wcwright@myxol.net, regarding family of John Wright of Orange County.
- (7905) 1910 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7906) 1920 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7907) 1930 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7908) U.S., Headstone Applications for Military Veterans, 1925-1963, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7909) Reserved.
- (7910) Amelia County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7911) <u>Georgia, County Marriages, 1785-1950</u>, available from FamilySearch, https://familysearch.org.
- (7912) 1870 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7913) 1880 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7914) <u>Kentucky, County Marriages, 1797-1954</u>, available from FamilySearch, https://familysearch.org.
- (7915) 1900 Census, Jessamine County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7916) 1900 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7917) 1840 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7918) 1850 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7919) Reserved.
- (7920) Warren County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7921) <u>Kentucky Marriages, 1785-1979</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (7922) 1850 Census, Spotsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7923) Calendar Of Virginia State Papers And Other Manuscripts, Volume XI, compiled by H. W. Flournoy, Richmond, 1893, available at books.google.com.
- (7924) 1860 Census, Middlesex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7925) Woman's Who's Who Of America, 1914-1915, edited by John William Leonard, The American Commonwealth Company, New York, 1914.
- (7926) <u>U.S. Passport Applications, 1795-1925</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7927) <u>California, San Francisco Area Funeral Home Records, 1895-1985,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7928) <u>Southside Virginia Wright Families 1755-1820</u>, by Lucius F. Wright, M.D., 1721 North Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee, December 31, 2012.
- (7929) Reserved.
- (7930) Russell County, Virginia, Deed Book 3, 1798-1806, by Tom Colley, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30650-3408, no date.

- (7931) Russell County, Virginia, Wills to 1821 from Will Books 2, 3, 4 & 4A, transcribed by Karen Wagner Teacy, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30650-3408, 2012.
- (7932) Email dated February 23, 2013, from Justin Glenn, jglenn@fsu.edu, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1845 John Wright of Franklin County.
- (7933) Email dated February 28, 2013, from Elizabeth Parks, regarding James Walker Wright.
- (7934) Email dated February 28, 2013, from Ward Ferguson, wferguson11@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Angelina Florentina Thomas (Wright) Turner.
- (7935) Telephone call on March 1, 2013, from James M. Wright, 864 Paxton Drive, Knoxville, Tennessee 37918-8996, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Ewing Amos Wright.
- (7936) Email dated March 2, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing family report by Dwayne Stinson on 1905 James A. Wright of Buckingham County.
- (7937) Emails dated March 12 & 17 & 22 & 28, 2013, from Fran Madill, tcmadill@cox.net, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1854 Thompson Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (7938) Emails dated March 15, 2013, from Julianna Moore, 3673 Creekbend Drive, Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587, jmoore5239@aol.com, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and 1928 John R. Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (7939) Reserved.
- (7940) Emails dated March 15, 2013, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding Orange County Wrights and John Wright of Orange County.
- (7941) Emails dated March 15, 2013, to and from Diane Wright, xstitcher@internode.on.net, regarding family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, Long Island, New York, and 1821 Peter Wright of Vermont.

- (7942) Emails dated March 17, 2013, from John Wright, wrightsontimehvac@gmail.com, regarding William A. Wright and 1966 John Robert Wright.
- (7943) Email dated March 18, 2013, from Leo Wright, leowright73@yahoo.com, regarding William Wright (Amherst County) and 1838 James Wright.
- (7944) Email dated March 22, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and William Wright (Buckingham County) and Y-DNA results.
- (7945) Telephone call dated April 2, 2013, from Thomas Baumgartner, 678-316-1689, regarding English family.
- (7946) Emails dated April 4, 2013, from Phillip Wright, pwguitarman@ sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and family of Joseph Wright.
- (7947) Email dated April 6, 2013, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and 1831 Obediah Wright of Franklin County, Georgia.
- (7948) Emails dated April 7, 2013, from Gail Black, billngail@bellsouth.net, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and William C. Wright.
- (7949) Reserved.
- (7950) Emails dated April 10 & 11, 2013, from and to Nancy Wright Bays, joelspath@zoominterent.net, and Karent, karenchat@aol.com, regarding William Wright (Russell County) and Joel Wright.
- (7951) Emails dated April 16 & 17 & 22, 2013, from John Wright, mwright2@new.rr.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Thomas Wright of Greene County, Kentucky.
- (7952) Letter dated April 17, 2013, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 av Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, regarding Grant family in New York.
- (7953) Email dated April 22, 2013, from LaRita Couch, laritajim@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Y-DNA match with 1867 John J. Wright of St. Joseph County, Indiana.

- (7954) Email dated April 23, 2013, from Kathy Boles, bobkattt2@msn.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Robert Shelton Wright.
- (7955) Telephone conference dated April 26, 2013, with Rich Longuecker, 678-389-9335, regarding family of John Wright and Asenath (McGrady) Wright.
- (7956) Email dated April 28, 2013, from Kim Broussard, zaria5@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Massie family.
- (7957) Emails dated April 28, 2013, from Russ Wright, catharpin1776@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright of Orange County and Thomas Austin Wright.
- (7958) Emails dated May 4, 2013, from Nancy Wright Brennan, nwbrennan@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1845 John P. Wright of Obion County, Tennessee.
- (7959) Reserved.
- (7960) Smith County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from Smith County Library, Archives, 215 N. Main Street, Carthage, Tennessee 37030.
- (7961) 1820 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7962) 1830 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7963) Ohio, County Marriages, 1789-1994, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (7964) St. Joseph County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7965) 1870 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7966) <u>Indiana Marriages, 1811-2007</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (7967) 1880 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7968)Michigan, Births, 1867-1902, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (7969)Reserved. (7970)Isabella County, Michigan, Marriages, available from Michigan Family History Network, http://www.mifamilyhistory.org/isabella/cenvital.html. (7971)Marriages From Book Compiled By Eunice E. Way, As Reported In The Isabella County Enterprise, 1875-1900, available from http://www.mifamilyhistory.org/isabella/isamarw-z.htm. Isabella County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from (7972)Findagrave.com. (7973)1900 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Same as 7426. (7974)7975) 1910 Census, Wayne County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7976)Michigan, Death Certificates, 1921-1952, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (7977)1910 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at (7978)http://www.ancestry.com. (7979)Reserved. (7980)1860 Census, Pulaski County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7981)1870 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7982)1880 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7983)1870 Census, Sullivan County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7984)1880 Census, Sullivan County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7985)1900 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (7986)http://www.ancestry.com. Same as 5854. (7987)(7988)1860 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7989)Reserved. (7990)1900 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7991)1920 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7992)1930 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7993)Indiana Deaths, 1882-1920, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (7994)Sullivan County Early Marriages, available at http://sullivan.mogenweb.org/marriages.html. (7995)1920 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7996)1930 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7997)Washita County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7998)1910 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7999)Reserved.

- (8000) 1850 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8001) 1860 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8002) Fort Wayne City And Allen County Directory For 1869-1870, compiled and published by A. B. Cook, Jr., Fort Wayne, Indiana, and available at U.S. City Directories, 1821-1989, from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8003) 1880 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8004) 1900 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8005) Wells County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8006) King & Queen County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8007) Email dated April 25, 2013, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of John Wright of Orange County, 1843 John Wright of St. Louis County, Missouri, and Thomas Austin Wright.
- (8008) Emails dated May 4 & 18 and July 9, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543
  Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308,
  mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of
  Essex County and William Wright (Buckingham County) and Y-DNA results.
- (8009) Reserved.
- (8010) Emails dated May 6, 2013, from Jeff Wright, Paris, Lamar County, Texas, jwright300@gmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.
- (8011) Emails dated May 6, 2013, from Jim & LaRita Couch, 13 Rustic Hills Street, Norman, Oklahoma 73702, laritajim@cox.net, and Carol and Cynthia Couch, couchtwins@gmail.com, regarding family of John Wright, Sr. (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and 1867 John Wright of St. Joseph County, Indiana, and Edward DeVere.
- (8012) My Paternal Ancestors, posted at WorldConnect on May 8, 2013, by Janet Lockar, clanlockard@comcast.net, regarding family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.

- (8013) <u>History Of Coshocton County, Ohio: Its Past And Present, 1740-1881,</u> compiled by N. N. Hill, Jr., A. A. Graham & Co., Newark, Ohio, publishers, 1881.
- (8014) Emails dated May 7, 2013, from John R. Wright, wrightsontimehvac@gmail.com, regarding family of 1850/60 Nathaniel Wright of Warren County.
- (8015) <u>Descendants Of Nathaniel Wright</u>, compiled by Roy Franklin Unger and posted May 11, 2010, at http://familytreemaker.genealogy.com/users/u/n/g/Roy-Franklin-Unger-jr/GENE13-0001.html.
- (8016) Email dated May 7, 2013, from Terry Manning, manningtj@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright of Orange County and of 1831 Robert Wright of Greene County, Georgia.
- (8017) Emails dated May 7, 2013, from Judy Houghton, eidson@verizon.net, regarding family of 1810 William Wright of York County, South Carolina, and Rachel (Wright) Talbert.
- (8018) Email dated May 11, 2013, from Ward Ferguson, wferguson11@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Angelina Florentina Thomas (Wright) Turner.
- (8019) Reserved.
- (8020) Email dated May 14, 2013, from Ann Laird, lairdhome@aol.com, regarding family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (8021) Email dated May 18, 2013, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of 1843 Joseph Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland.
- (8022) Email dated May 18, 2013, from Tom McNamara, tmcnamara00@verizon.net, regarding family of John Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and 1875 Nathaniel Wright of Allen County, Ohio.
- (8023) Email dated May 20, 2013, from Frances (Wright) Daglen, jdaglen@cableone.net, regarding family of Nathaniel Clay Wright (Coshocton County, Ohio) and 1936 Daniel Webster of Kansas City, Missouri.
- (8024) Emails dated May 23, 2013, from Scott Wallick, scott\_wallick@hotmail.com, regarding family of John Wright, Sr., (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and Hans

- Michel Walck-Wallick Descendants as of the Wallick Family Reunion of 30 June, 2012 posted at http://www.myfamily.com/group/wallick/files.
- (8025) Zuber Family Tree dated May 8, 2013, posted at WorldConnect by Cheri Zuber, cjzuber@aol.com, regarding family of Alfred Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio).
- (8026) Emails dated May 23 & 24 & 25, 2013, from Kevin Wright, kevingrantwright@yahoo.com, regarding family of Willis Wright and 1912 Austin B. Wright of Bartholomew County, Indiana, and from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of 1816 Robert Wright of Culpeper County.
- (8027) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, General Index To Probate Records, 1808-1888, prepared by the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, August 1996.
- (8028) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Index To Administration Dockets, 1808-1878, & Will Records, 1809-1910, compiled by Ruth Dunlop and Pauline Libert, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663.
- (8029) Reserved.
- (8030) The History Of Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Warner, Beers & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884.
- (8031) 1860 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8032) 1870 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8033) 1880 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8034) 1900 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8035) 1910 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8036) <u>Fort Wayne Journal Gazette</u>, available from http://newspaperarchive.com.

(8037)1920 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8038)Ohio, Deaths, 1908-1953, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8039)Reserved. (8040)1930 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8041)Defiance County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8042)Williams County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8043)U. S., Civil War Draft Registration Records, 1863-1865, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8044)1870 Census, Atchison County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8045)http://www.ancestry.com. (8046)1900 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8047)Washington County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8048)1910 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8049)Reserved. (8050)1920 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8051)Rootsweb Posting dated November 12, 2006, by Jim Laird, ilaird@bellsouth.net, of obituary of Daniel Lidy. (8052)The Philbrick/Philbrook Research Group, compiled by Nevada Jack, nvjack@nvbell.net, and available at http://homepages.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nvjack/fylbrigg/index.htm.

- (8053) <u>Kansas, County Marriages, 1855-1911</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8054) 1900 Census, Wabaunsee County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8055) 1910 Census, Wabaunsee County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8056) 1930 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8057) Emails dated May 26 and June 5, 2013, from Addam Sanders, addama.sanders@gmail.com, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and Robert Sanders family.
- (8058) Emails dated June 3 & 5, 2013, from Marianne Senecal, marianne666@earthlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and Wallick family.
- (8059) Reserved.
- (8060) Emails dated June 5, 2013, from Cheri J. Zuber, cjzuber@aol.com, regarding family of John Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and Alfred Wright.
- (8061) Emails dated June 6, 2013, from Linda Klassen, ljklassen@aol.com, regarding family of 1797 Jacob Wright of Washington County.
- (8062) Email dated June 10, 2013, from Tom McNamara, tmcnamara00@verizon.net, regarding family of John Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio) and 1875 Nathaniel Wright of Allen County, Ohio, and enclosing excerpt from History of Fort Wayne & Allen County, 1700-1825, M. T. Publishing Company, 2006, regarding Wright family.
- (8063) King & Queen County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and at http://www.binnsgenealogy.com/VirginiaTaxListCensuses/KingQueen.
- (8064) 1930 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8065) 1850 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8066) 1920 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8067) Cumberland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists, available at http://home.roadrunner.com/~gilliamsofva/Cumberland/Tithes1758/Tithes1758.html and from from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8068) 1900 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8069) Reserved.
- (8070) 1910 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8071) 1900 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8072) 1900 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8073) 1900 Census, Prentiss County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8074) 1910 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8075) Emails dated June 17, 2013, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and John Wright of Orange County.
- (8076) Email dated June 21, 2013, from Judy Wright, wright7374@cox.net, regarding family of 1816 Isaac Newton Wright of Rutherford County, Tennessee, and James Bradford Wright.
- (8077) Telephone call on June 21, 2013, and emails dated June 21, 2013, from Janet Aricu, monkey1946@centurylink.net, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Dorothy (Awbrey) Wright.
- (8078) Emails dated June 24, 2012, from Janet Scott, jmscott1116@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (8079) Reserved.

- (8080) Kansas Death Records, available from Department of Health and Environment Office of Vital Records, Curtis State Office Building, 1000 SW Jackson, Topeka, Kansas 66612.
- (8081) Email dated June 25, 2013, from Marianne Senecal, marianne666@earthlink.net, regarding family of John Wright (Tuscarawas Count) and Alfred Wright.
- (8082) GenForum for Wright posting dated June 25, 2013, by Barbara Lamb regarding death record of 1930 Joshua Daniel Wright of Sangamon County, Illinois.
- (8083) The History of Fort Wayne & Allen County, Indiana, 1700-2005, edited by John D. Beatty and Phyllis Robb, M. T. Publishing Company, Inc. P.O. Box 6802, Evansville, Indiana 47719-6802, 2006.
- (8084) Email dated February 5, 2011, from Shirley Gragg, Fredericksburg, Virginia, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding maps of Virginia and migration routes.
- (8085) Emails dated June 29, 2013, from Virginia Ann Catalano, Greenville, South Carolina, ginyan@gmail.com, and Don Kay, donkay800@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1813 Robert Wright of Abbeville County, South Carolina, and John Wright and Drucilla (McAdams) Wright.
- (8086) Email dated June 30, 2013, from Bruce L. Wright, bwrigh10@tampabay.rr.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (8087) Emails dated July 1, 2013, from Joanne Goodwin Randall, ruagoodwin@comcast.net, regarding family of William N. Wright of Mecklenburg County.
- (8088) "The Joel Martin Wright Family" by Patricia M. Brashear and Nancy Wright Bays, <u>Letcher Heritage News</u>, Spring 2006, published by The Letcher County Historical and Genealogical Society.
- (8089) Reserved.
- (8090) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663-0141.
- (8091) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663-0141.

(8092)Ancestry.com Posting on Wright List dated July 3, 2013, from mojoman581, regarding Joel Martin Wright family and 1929 Joel Martin Wright of Letcher County, Kentucky. (8093)Emails dated July 6, 2013, from Gail Grant, grantg@iinet.net.au, regarding Grant family. (8094)Emails dated July 7 and November 24 and December 19 & 24, 2013, from David Wright, evadwright@gmail.com, regarding family of 1826 Joseph Wright of Augusta County and 1883 James Wright of Ag. (8095)Email dated July 9, 2013, from Delborah Clayton Miles, mariedeb54@twc.com. (8096)1840 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8097)Sullivan County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8098)1860 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8099)Reserved. (8100)1870 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8101)1880 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8102)Family Tree of Susan Owen, susanowne624, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8103)1870 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8104)1900 Census, LaGrange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8105)1910 Census, Caddo County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8106)LaGrange County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8107)1920 Census, Williams County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8108)1910 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8109)(8110)Kansas, Marriages, 1840-1935, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8111)Allen County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8112)History of DeKalb County, Indiana, 1914, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis. (8113)Portrait And Biographical Record Tuscarawas County, Ohio, 1895, C.O. Owen & Co., Chicago. (8114)Coshocton County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8115)1800 Census, Bedford County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8116)1850 Census, Bartholomew County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8117)1900 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8118)1910 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8119)Reserved. (8120)1920 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. WorldConnect Posting dated August 26, 2003, by Michael J. Godshalk, (8121)2217 Summit View Drive, Valrico, Florida 33594-5235, godshalk@netzero.net and godshalk@juno.com, , regarding 1851 Nathan

Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.

- (8122) <u>Cumberland Valley Twp., Bedford County, Pennsylvania, Tax Records,</u> copied by James Boor, R.D. 1, Box 203, New Enterprise, Pennsylvania 16664, available online at http://archive.org/details/cumberlandvalley 00boor.
- (8123) Pennsylvania, U.S. Direct Tax Lists, 1798, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8124) <u>Pennsylvania, Tax and Exoneration, 1768 1801</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8125) <u>Pennsylvania, Land Warrants and Applications, 1733-1952</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8126) 1850 Census, Fulton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8127) 1850 Census, Harrison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8128) Portrait And Biographical Album Of Washington, Clay And Riley Counties, Kansas, published by Chapman Brothers, Chicago, Illinois, 1890.
- (8129) Reserved.
- (8130) Riley County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8131) McClain County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8132) Meade County, South Dakota, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8133) GenForum Posting dated December 3, 2001, by Mary (Wright) Foutz, mhfolly@netzero.net, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio, and Alfred Wright and Mary Ann (Wallick) Wright.
- (8134) Rootsweb posting dated January 19, 2002, by and email dated July 29, 2013, from Theresa Schoettler, theresa.schoettler@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.
- (8135) Email dated July 23,2013, from Thomas McNamara, tmcnamara00@verizon.net, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio, and Sarah Ann (Wright) Lidy.
- (8136) Emails dated July 27, 2013, from Marianne Senecal, marianne666@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of

- Tuscarawas County, Ohio, and 1851 Nathaniel Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (8137) Email dated August 1, 2013, from Carol Couch, couchtwins@gmail.com, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.
- (8138) Email dated August 2 & 5, 2013, and letter dated August 2013 from Dee Harvey, deebirdie63@gmail.com, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.
- (8139) Reserved.
- (8140) Email dated August 4, 2013, from Edward White, ewhite9159@gmail.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and Wright lands in Westmoreland County.
- (8141) Email dated August 4, 2013, from Gary Conwell, gconwell@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and 1760 Joseph Wright of Fauquier County.
- (8142) Bedford County, Pennsylvania, Deed Records, available from the Bedford County Register & Recorder, 200 South Juliana Street, Bedford, Pennsylvania 15522-1795.
- (8143) 1830 Census, Mecklenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8144) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Court Orders, 1774-1783</u>, by Bevin J. Creel, 2011, available from https://www.lulu.com.
- (8145) <u>Index to Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Common Pleas Journal, Volume 3, 1826-1831</u>, by Raymond J. Libert and Nancy Boothe Schaar, May 2000.
- (8146) <u>Index to Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Common Pleas Journal, Volume 4,</u> 1831-1837, by Raymond J. Libert and Nancy Boothe Schaar, May 2000.
- (8147) Tuscarawas County Original Death Records, Volume 1, 1867-1884, compiled by Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, 1995.
- (8148) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, General Index To Probate Records, 1888-1917, Volume 2, Part 3, O-Z, compiled by Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, August 1998.
- (8149) Reserved.

- (8150) Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania, Deed Records, available from the Huntingdon County Recorder of Deeds, 223 Penn Street, Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 16652.
- (8151) Emails dated August 19 & 26 & 27, 2013, from Fredric Z. Saunders, fzsaund@ix.netcom.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and Morris family and enclosing:
  - (a) Wright Of York County, Virginia, 1625-1850, by Thelma Ironmonger Hansford, 1987.
- (8152) Email dated August 22, 2013, from Jerry Jacobs, jerry jacobs@comcast.net and Stacie Montoya, sjmontoya@msn.com, regarding family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (8153) Email dated September 6, 2013, from Edward White, ewhite9159@gmail.com, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and enclosing map of Johnson- Wright land.
- (8154) Emails dated September 6, 2013, from Sylvia Camden Ray, sylviacamdenray@cox.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and David S. Wright.
- (8155) Email dated October 2, 2013, Justin Glenn, jglenn@fsu.edu, 2436 Oakdale Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, jglenn@mailer.fsu.edu, regarding family of 1663 Richard Wright of Northumberland County and 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County.
- (8156) Email dated October 8, 2013, from webartificers@gmail.com, enclosing maps of Patent Deeds and Land Grants for Wrights in Pittsylvania County.
- (8157) Email dated October 14, 2013, from Blair Wright, 3031 Hackers Creek Road, Jane Lew, West Virginia 26378, bowblair@frontier.com, regarding family of Noah Wright of West Virginia.
- (8158) Email dated October 15, 2013, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 av Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, regarding Finlay Grant of Ontario.
- (8159) Reserved.
- (8160) Emails dated November 4 & 5, 2013, from Phillip Barnard, barnarddiscovery@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1863 William Wright of Buckingham County.
- (8161) <u>Alabama, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Index, 1810-1890,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8162)1850 Census, Abbeville District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8163)1860 Census, Abbeville District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8164)1860 Census, Anderson County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8165)1870 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8166)1880 Census, Oconee County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8167)1850 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8168)1860 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8169)Reserved. (8170)1880 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8171)1860 Census, Pontotoc County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8172)1870 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8173)1860 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8174)South Carolina Marriages, 1641-1965, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8175)Temple & Related Lines In North America, by Dr. L. Parker III, available at http://www.temple-genealogy.com/index.htm. (8176)Chronicling American, Historic American Newspapers, available from the Library of Congress at http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/.

- (8177) Staunton Spectator, 3 January 1860 9 September 1896, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia?a=cl&cl=CL1&sp=SS&e=-----en-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8178) Richmond Dispatch, 1 January 1880 25 January 1903, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia?a=cl&cl=CL1&sp=RD&e=-----en-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8179) Reserved.
- (8180) Richmond City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8181) Emails dated November 21 and December 1, 2013, from Sue Wright, wright\_sue@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1795/96 Benjamin Wright of Essex County.
- (8182) Email dated December 9, 2013, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Hickman family.
- (8183) Emails dated December 10, 2013, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1863 William Wright of Buckingham County).
- (8184) 1910 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8185) 1900 Census, Orange County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8186) 1910 Census, Orange County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8187) GenForum for Gannaway Posting dated November 20, 2001, by Charles Pat Prendergast regarding family of Thomas Gannaway and Elizabeth (Wright) Gannaway.
- (8188) <u>Pennsylvania, County Marriages, 1885-1950</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8189) Reserved.

- (8190) 1900 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8191) 1910 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8192) <u>Pennsylvania, Philadelphia City Death Certificates, 1803-1915</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8193) 1920 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8194) 1930 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8195) <u>Bulletin of the School of Medicine, University of Maryland</u>, Volume 17, 1932-1933, published by the University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (8196) Essex County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8197) Emails dated January 13, 2014, from Troy Massey, mosbcg@cox.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and enclosing probate record for 1851 Thomas Anthony Wright of Conway County, Arkansas.
- (8198) Emails dated January 18 & 19, 2014, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing marriage record, death record, and obituary of Mary Ellen (Wright) (Harris) Barksdale.
- (8199) Reserved.
- (8200) The Daily State Journal, 2 January 1871 31 March 1874, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia?a=cl&cl=CL1&sp=DSJ&e=-----e n-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8201) Emails dated February 1 & 8, 2014, and letter dated February 4, 2014, from Carl V. Wright, P.O. Box 32, Ganado, Texas 77962, carlmusicman@ykc.com, regarding family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.
- (8202) Email dated February 1, 2014, from Joyce Miller, Injmiller@comcast.net, regarding John Hillman.

(8203)Emails dated February 3 & 4 & 7, 2014, from John D. Wright, jdw113@aol.com, regarding family of 1877 Joseph Wright of Bedford County and Lewis B. Wright. (8204)Email dated February 11, 2014, from Sylvia Camden Ray, sylviacamdenray@cox.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and 1870 William Wright of Amherst County. (8205)Rootsweb for Buckingham County, Virginia, posting dated February 12, 2014, by SmithWrightClan regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Nancy (Wright) Jamison. (8206)Indiana, Marriages, 1780-1992, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8207)1900 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8208)1910 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8209)Reserved. (8210)1920 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8211)1930 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Decatur County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from (8212)Findagrave.com. (8213)1880 Census, Bartholomew County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8214)1880 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8215)1900 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8216)1910 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8217)Gilmer County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8218)1920 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8219)Reserved. (8220)1910 Census, Calhoun County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8221)1930 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8222)Lewis County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8223)1910 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8224)1920 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8225)1930 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8226)1910 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8227)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8228)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8229)Reserved. 1910 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8230)http://www.ancestry.com. (8231)1920 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at (8232)http://www.ancestry.com. (8233)Death Certificate Index - Humboldt County (1922-1936), available at iagenweb.org/humboldt/humboldt-county\_1922-1936b.pdf.

(8234)Humboldt County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8235)1870 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8236)1880 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8237)1900 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8238)1920 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8239)Reserved. (8240)1930 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8241)History Of Decatur County, Indiana, edited by Lewis A. Harding, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana, 1915. (8242)Cook County, Illinois Marriage Index, 1930-1960, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8243)1900 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8244)1910 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (8245)http://www.ancestry.com. (8246)O'Brien County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8247)lowa, County Marriages, 1838-1934, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8248)1930 Census, Woodbury County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8249)Reserved.

- (8250) Northern Neck Wills, Inventories & Other Records, 1800-1825, by Robert K. Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, #260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211, 2014.
- (8251) <u>A History Of Muhlenberg County [Kentucky]</u>, by Otto A. Rothert, John P. Morton & Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky, 1913.
- (8252) Email dated February 26, 2014, from Crystal Ros, crystal@Ros.cc, regarding Charles Wright and family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County).
- (8253) Email dated February 24, 2014, from Craig Kilby, persisto1@gmail.com, regarding Hill family of Lancaster County and Killbee family.
- (8254) Telephone call on February 27, 2014, and email dated April 1, 2014, from Barbara Spitler, Greensboro, North Carolina, 336-825-4626, bspitle@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County and c. 1840 John Wright of Grayson County.
- (8255) Email dated March 10 & 17, 2014, from Kristy Edenfield, 372-F North College Drive, Franklin, Virginia 24112, kedenfield@charter.net, regarding family of William Wright, Sr., (Bedford County) and Orange County Wrights.
- (8256) Emails dated March 17, 2014, from Jennifer Shelton, firemedicmommy@gmail.com, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and Martha M. (Camden) Hundley.
- (8257) Emails dated March 19, 2014, from Karen (Wright) Jenkins, kkhgjenkins@suddenlink.net, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, MD, and Jacob Wright.
- (8258) Email dated March 29, 2014, from Emma (Wright) Hill, 1950 S A W Grimes Boulevard, Apt. 326, Round Rock, Texas 78664-7551, Wbehill@earthlink.net, regading family of 1838 Solomon Wright of Henry County, Alabama, and Wrights of Darlington County, South Carolina.
- (8259) Reserved.
- (8260) Our Family History, Extended Genealogy Of The Family of Stephen E.

  Haley, available at http://sehaleytree.com/getperson.php?personID=I2598&tree=maintree, and regarding the family of 1734 Thomas Wright of Orange County and 1803 Thomas Wright of Culpeper County.
- (8261) Email dated April 1, 2014, from Rachel Fujino, rnbfujino@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County and Robert Shelton Wright.

- (8262) Amelia County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and http://www.lva.virginia.gov/chancery.
- (8263) Emails dated April 8 & 9, 2014, from Shawn Blondin, msblondin@aol.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Ellen (Peterson) Blondin.
- (8264) Emails dated April 10 & 11 and May 20, 2014, from Felicia Korengel, felicia014@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright, Sr., (Russell County) and Charles Wright (Carter County, Kentucky).
- (8265) 1820 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8266) 1830 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8267) 1840 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8268) 1870 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- 8269) Reserved.
- (8270) 1880 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8271) 1850 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8272) 1860 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8273) 1870 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8274) 1880 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8275) <u>History Of Ritchie County</u>, by Minnie Kendall Lowther, Wheeling News Litho. Co., Wheeling, W. Va., 1911.
- (8276) <u>West Viriginia Will Books, 1756-1971</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.

(8277)Ritchie County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8278)Snyder Family Tree posted by JenniferLeigh8798 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8279)Reserved. (8280)1900 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8281)1860 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8282)1870 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8283)1880 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8284)Harrison County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8285)1870 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8286)1880 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8287)http://www.ancestry.com. (8288)1860 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8289)Reserved. (8290)1870 Census, Doddridge County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8291)1880 Census, Doddridge County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8292)1880 Census, Fayette County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8293)1900 Census, Highland County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8294)North Seattle Friends Church, A Quaker meeting, available at http://www.northseattlefriends.org/index.html. (8295)1910 Census, King County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. King County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from (8296)Findagrave.com. (8297)Ohio, County Births, 1841-2003, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8298)1890 Census of Union Veterans and Widows of the Civil War, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8299)(8300)Washington, Death Certificates, 1907-1960, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8301)1920 Census, Yakima County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8302)1900 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8303)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8304)1860 Census, Webster County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8305)1870 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8306)1880 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8307)U.S., Civil War Soldier Records and Profiles, 1861-1865, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8308)U.S., Civil War Pension Index: General Index to Pension Files, 1861-1934, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8309)Reserved. (8310)1900 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8311)1910 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8312)Taylor County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8313)Descendants of Friedrich Carl Christlieb, posted at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~jcrislip/CCC/aqwg01.ht m. (8314)Barbour County, West Virginia, Obituaries, available at http://www.wvgenweb.org/barbour/obitjww.htm. Athens County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8315)(8316)1900 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8317)1910 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8318)Wood County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Reserved. (8319)Web: Ohio, MOLO Obituary Index, 1811-2012, available from Ancestry.com (8320)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8321)1930 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8322)20th Regiment, Virginia Cavalry (Confederate), available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8323)U.S., Burial Registers, Military Posts and National Cemeteries, 1862-1960, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8324)U.S. National Cemetery Interment Control Forms, 1928-1962, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8325)West Virginia, Marriages Index, 1785-1971, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8326)1900 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8327)1870 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8328)1880 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8329)Reserved. (8330)1900 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8331)1880 Census, Stark County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (8332)http://www.ancestry.com. (8333)1880 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8334)1900 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (8335)http://www.ancestry.com. (8336)1930 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8337)1870 Census, Cass County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8338)1880 Census, Cass County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8339)Reserved. (8340)1930 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8341) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family
  Relationships, 1721-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 17926
  Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8342) Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family Relationships, 1626-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8343) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Deed, 1714-1729</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2010.
- (8344) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1726-1735</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2011.
- (8345) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1729-1743</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2014.
- (8346) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1743-1750</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2012.
- (8347) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1750-1757</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8348) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1758-1763</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8349) Reserved.
- (8350) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deeds & Wills No. 7, 1720-1722, abstractedby Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2013.
- (8351) Email dated April 11, 2014, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and 1905 James Wright of Buckingham County.
- (8352) Emails dated April 14, 2014, from Craig Emerson, 101 Wintergreen Lane, Stafford, Virginia 22554, etc@tidalwave.net, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and John Wright and Janetta (Power) Wright.

- (8353) Email dated April 14, 2014, from Geoff Grant, gigrant74@gmail.com, regarding Grant family and Dalvey Grants.
- (8354) Emails dated April 16 to 22, 2014, with Edward White, ewhite9159@gmail.com, and Robert Headley, rheadle1@umd.org, and Gary Young, ygeyoung@aol.com, regarding identification of Martha Cox and John Footman.
- (8355) Email dated April 30, 2014, from Henry King, hankking@aol.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (8356) Scott County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 202 West Jackson Street, Suite 202, Gate City, Virginia 24251.
- (8357) Scott County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 202 West Jackson Street, Suite 202, Gate City, Virginia 24251.
- (8358) Letter dated April 24, 2014, from Ann Rhude, 240 East Main Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133-1544, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Robert Elwood Wright.
- (8359) Reserved.
- (8360) Letters dated April 24 & 28, 2014, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, lorwr292@planetkc.com, regarding Wrights of Georgia, including 1808 Stephen Wright of Hancock County, Georgia, and 1780 Dionysius Wright of Richmond County, Georgia, and Sir James Wright.
- (8361) <u>Southside Virginia Wright Families</u>, 1755-1820, by Lucius F. Wright, M.D., 1721 North Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, 2014.
- (8362) Emails dated April 27, 2014, from Henry King, 102 Bogue Court, Cary, North Carolina 27511, hankking@aol.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.
- (8363) Rootsweb Wright Board posting dated May 13, 2014, frm Ronald Stanley Holst regarding family of 1819 Richard Wright of Grayson County and William R. Wright and Elenora (Ristow) Wright.
- (8364) Will Book Index, 1786-1986, Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 636, Henry, Virginia 24102, 2014.
- (8365) <u>Military Records, Patriotic Service, & Public Service Claims From The</u>
  <u>Fauquier county, Virginia, Court Minute Books, 1759-1784</u>, compiled by

Joan W. Peters, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2007. (8366)Acknowledgement letters for contribution of Wright Family Records, Montgomery County, Virginia. Emails dated May 20 and June 1, 2014, from Geoff Grant, (8367)gigrant74@gmail.com, regarding Grant family, Big Y results, and connection to Grants of Glenmoriston. (8368)The Family Tree Searcher, published by the Gloucester Genealogical Society of Virginia, Gloucester, Virginia. (8369)Reserved. (8370)1860 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8371)1880 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (8372)http://www.ancestry.com. (8373)Mills County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8374)Digital Archives of Mills County, available at http://millscounty. newspaperarchive. com/mills-county-tribune/. 1900 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8375)http://www.ancestry.com. (8376)1910 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8377)Arkansas Death Index, 1914-1950, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8378)1880 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8379)Reserved. (8380)1900 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8381) Missouri Land Patents, 1831-1969, available from Missouri Digital Heritage at http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/land/default.asp.
- (8382) Andrew County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8387) Morgan County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8388) Pedigrees of Some of the Emperor Charlemagne's Descendants, Vol. III, compiled by J. Ornton Buck, Jr., and Timothy Field Beard, Ambrose Printing Company, Nashville, Tennessee 37202, 1986.
- (8389) Reserved.
- (8390) Prince William County, Virginia, General Index to Wills, 1734-1951, by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, 65 East main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2001.
- (8391) "Being Of Sound Mind . . .", An Index To The Probate Records In The Fauquier County, Virginia, Clerk's Loose Papers And Superior and Circuit Court Records, 1759-1919, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Heritage Books, Inc., 100 Railroad Avenue, #104, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2001.
- (8392) <u>Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Marriages, 1808-1844</u>, by the TuscarawasCo. Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, 1979.
- (8393) Secondary sources for Grants of Glenmoriston
- (8394) Email dated June 15, 2014, from Wim Verelst, wimverelst@yahoo.com, regarding Big Y results for Grant Family.
- (8395) <u>Lands And Lesser Gentry Of Eastern Westmoreland County, Virginia, 1650-1840</u>, by Edward J. White, P.O. Box 207, Kinsale, Virginia 22488, 2014.
- (8396) Emails dated June 17, 2014, from Virginia Ann Catalano, ginyan@gmail.com, regarding James Christopher Wright.
- (8397) Email dated June 20, 2014, from Wendy Wiggins, wendywiggins71@gmail.com, regarding Clark G. Wright and Y-DNA match to descendants of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (8398) Emails dated June 20, 2014, from Dan Darilek, DanD@davispenn.com, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and James Wright.
- (8399) Reserved.

(8400)Directory to Collections of New York Vital Records, 1726-1989, with Rare Gazeteer, by Fred Q. Bowman and Thomas J. Lynch, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1995. (8401)1930 Census, Mingo County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8402)1910 Census, Cowley County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8403)1920 Census, Denver, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8404)1920 Census, Marin County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8405)Kansas State Census Collection, 1855-1925, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8406)1910 Census, Lyon County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8407)1920 Census, Lyon County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8408)Lyon County, Kansas, Marriage Index, compiled September 1999 by The Flint Hills Genealogical Society, available at www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~ksfhgslc/LyonCoKSMarriageIndex04.pdf. (8409)Reserved. (8410)U.S. City Directories, 1821-1989, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8411)1920 Census, Okmulgee County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8412)1930 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8413)Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, Divorce Index, 1923-1942, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from (8414)Findagrave.com.

- (8415) <u>California, County, Marriages, 1850-1952</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8416) <u>California, Divorce Index, 1966-1984</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8417) Emails dated June 24 & July 29, 2014, from Penny Barlow, bessirep@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and Henry Threlkeld Wright.
- (8418) Email dated June 25, 2014, from Sean C. Wright, scw1972@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County
- (8419) Reserved.
- (8420) Letter dated July 3, 2014, from Libby Nicholson, libbynich24@gmail.com, regarding Judkins and Nicholson families.
- (8421) Email dated July 6, 2014, from Jeff Record, jeff@therecordfamily.com, regarding the familyl of 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and Hannah (Wright) Clevenger.
- (8422) Same as 8395.
- (8423) Emaild dated July 18 & 27, 2014, from Dan Stone, stonefamilytree@mac.com and http://www.danstone.info/, regarding Y-DNA sequencing for family of 1663 Peter Wright of Oyster Bay, New York, and 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County.
- (8424) Telephone call on July 22, 2014, with Caneda \_\_\_\_\_, 865-806-6916, bctml@aol.com, regarding family of 1878 Thomas S. Wright of Daviess County, Kentucky.
- (8425) Telephone conference on July 24, 2014, with and emails from Colonel Buck Jones, 256-464-9933, cbuckjones@knology.net, and email from Frances Cook Cullom, owl\_lady\_nc@yahoo.com, regarding Judkins family and Lydia (Gray) (Judkins) Pitman.
- (8426) Emails from Frances Cook Cullom, owl\_lady\_nc@yahoo.com, regarding Judkins family and Lydia (Gray) (Judkins) Pitman.
- (8427) <u>Urquhart And Glenmoriston: Olden Times In A Highland Parish</u>, by William MacKay, 2nd edition, Enverness, The Northern Counties Newspaper and Printing And Publishing Company, Limited, 1914.

- (8428) Index to Decedents & Index to Persons and Places in Will Book B (1713-1734), Middlesex County, Virginia, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2014.
- (8429) Reserved.
- (8430) Christ Church Parish Register, Middlesex County, Virginia, 1651-1821, An Interpretive Reconstruction, by Craig Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2014.
- (8431) <u>Highland Jacobites 1745</u>, by Frances McDonnell, 1999, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2002.
- (8432) Burke's American Families with British Ancestry, excerpted from Burke's Genealogical and Heraldic History of the Landed Gentry, 16th Edition, London, 1939, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (8433) Emails dated July 28 and August 5, 2014, and September 9, 2014, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Henry Wise Wright.
- (8434) Email dated August 12, 2014, from Joel pate, pate@rootsweb.com, regarding Pate family and Henry Clay Pate.
- (8435) Emails dated August 13 thru 16, 2014, from Linda, knightewave@yahoo.com, regarding family of Joseph Van Buren Wright and Cuba Jean (Wright) (McClead) (Shook) Martin.
- (8436) Emails dated August 25, 2014, from Dora L. Goff-Parsons, dora.goffparsons@yahoo.com, regarding family Cuba Jean (Wright) (McClead) (Shook) Martin.
- (8437) Email dated August 30, 2014, from James M. Wright, justwright2@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County, Chester Bullard Wright, and Fleming A. Wright.
- (8438) Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8439) Reserved.

- (8440) Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts Of Order Book 8, Part One, 1728-May 1737, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (8441) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts Of Order Book 8, Part Two, May 1737-March 1743</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (8442) King George County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family
  Relationships, 1721-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491
  Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (8443) Stafford County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family Relationships, 1664-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2011.
- (8444) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family
  Relationships, 1653-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491
  Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (8445) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family
  Relationships, 1721-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491
  Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2013.
- (8446) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Abstract of Wills, 1772-1850, by Amelia C. Gilreath, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2007.
- (8447) <u>Virginia, Death Records, 1912-2014</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8448) <u>Craig County, Virginia Deaths, 1853-1896</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8449) Reserved.
- (8450) 1870 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8451) Craig County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8452) 1880 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8453) Nicholas County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8454)Same as 6212. (8455)Virginia, Births And Christenings, 1853-1917, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. (8456)Craig County, Virginia Births, 1853-1896, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8457)Alabama, Texas And Virginia, Confederate Pensions, 1884-1958, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8458)Botetourt County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8459)Reserved. (8460)Alleghany County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8461)1900 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8462)1900 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8463)1920 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8464)Forty-Fifth Annual Report Of The Superintendent Of The Public Schools Of The City Of Richmond, VA., Clyde W. Saunders, City Printer, 1915. The Sigma Phi Epsilon Journal, Vol. XIX, No. 4, November 1, 1921, and (8465)Volume 23, November 1925. (8466)1910 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8467)1930 Census, Hamilton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Hamilton County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8468)(8469)Reserved. (8470)Mercer County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8471)1900 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8472)1860 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8473)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8474)http://www.ancestry.com. (8475)1900 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8476)1910 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Madison County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available available from (8477)Findagrave.com. 1910 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8478)http://www.ancestry.com. (8479)Reserved. (8480)1910 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Radford City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8481)1910 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8482)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8483)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8484)1900 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8485)1920 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8486)Rootsweb Posting Entry 5911 by Bill Bailey, bill@baileyconnection.com, regarding family of 1877 Joseph Wright of Bedford County and Harry Archie Wright.

(8487)1930 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8488)1910 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8489)(8490)1930 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8491)1910 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Lynchburg, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8492)(8493)1910 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8494)Alabama Marriages, 1816-1957, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org. (8495)Madison County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8496)The Scottish Nation, by William Anderson, A. Fullarton & Co., 44 South Bridge, Edinburgh, 1862. (8497)Scottish Clans: Legend, Logic & Evidence, by Adrian C. Grant, Fastprint Publishing, Peterborough, England, 2012. Virginia Historical Genealogies, by John Bennett Boddie, 1954, reprinted by (8498)Clearfield Company, Inc.. (8499)Reserved. (8500)Early Virginia Immigrants, by George Cabell Greer, reprinted from the collection of the University of Michigan Library. (8501)The Complete Book Of Emigrants, 1607-1660, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, MD 21202, 1987.

University of Georgia Press, Athens, Georgia, 2004.

Scottish Emigration to Colonial America, 1607-1785, by David Dobson, The

(8502)

(8503)Names Of Persons For Whom Marriage Licenses Were Issued By The Secretary Of The Province Of New York, Previous To 1784, Weed, Parsons And Company, Albany, 1860. (8504)New York Family History Research Guide and Gazetteer, published by the New York Genealogical and Biographical Society, 36 West 44th Street, New York, NY 10036, 2014. (8505)Alabama, County Marriages, 1809-1950, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org. (8506)Tennessee, County Marriages, 1790-1950, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org. (8507)1860 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8508)1860 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8509)Reserved. (8510)1850 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8511)1860 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8512)1860 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Families of Falls County, compiled by the Falls County Historical (8513)Commission, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txfalls/. (8514)1860 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8515)1840 Census, Tippah County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

N.B., The Daily Telegraph Steam Book And Job Print, 1894.

Collection Of The New Brunswick Historical Society, Volume 1, Saint John,

The Loyalist Collection, available from the Harriet Irving Library, University of

New Brunswick, Canada, and at https://loyalist.lib.unb.ca/node/4307.

(8516)

(8517)

(8518)1840 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8519)Reserved. (8520)Indiana, Select Marriages, 1780-1992, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8521)1850 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Portrait And Biographical Record Of Johnson And Pettis Counties, Missouri, (8522)Chapman Publishing Co., Chicago, 1895. (8523)1850 Census, Lafayette County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Cass County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8524)(8525)1870 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8526)1880 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8527)1900 Census, Johnson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8528)1910 Census, Williamson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8529)Reserved. (8530)1930 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8531)Rockbridge County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Index of Newpaper Items, available from The U.S. Genweb Project at (8532)http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~instjose/newspaperitems/. (8533)1930 Census, Portsmouth City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestrv.com.

(8534)1880 Census, Lake County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.) (8535)1900 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at (8536)http://www.ancestry.com. (8537)1920 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8538)Clay County, Nebraska, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8539)Reserved. (8540)Adams County, Nebraska, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8541)Michigan, Marriage Records, 1867-1952, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8542)1910 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8543)1920 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8544)1930 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Michigan, Deaths and Burials Index, 1867-1995, available from (8545)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8546)Elkhart County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8547)Cass County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8548)Cook County, Illinois Death Index, 1908-1988, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8549)Reserved. (8550)Michigan, Births and Christenings Index, 1867-1911, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8551)U.S. World War II Army Enlistment Records, 1938-1946, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8552)San Diego County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. 1920 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (8553)http://www.ancestry.com. (8554)Oklahoma, County Marriages, 1890-1995, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org. (8555)1900 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8556)1910 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at (8557)http://www.ancestry.com. (8558)1920 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8559)Reserved. (8560)Missoula County, Montana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Marin County, California, Cemetery Records, available from (8561)Findagrave.com. (8562)1900 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8563)1910 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8564)1920 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8565)Roanoke County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8566)1910 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8567)Frederick County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8568)1920 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8569)(8570)1930 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8571)Prince George County, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8572)Sullivan County, New York, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8573)Baltimore County, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8574)1920 Census, Franklin County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8575)1930 Census, Franklin County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8576)1920 Census, Baltimore City, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8577)http://www.ancestry.com. (8578)Same as 7596. (8579)Reserved. (8580)1860 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8581)1870 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8582)1880 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8583)1900 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8584)1910 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8585)http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8586)http://www.ancestry.com. (8587)Gloucester County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8588)Marriages of Gloucester County, Virginia, Book 1: 1853-1895, compiled by the Gloucester Genealogical Society of Virginia, 2001. (8589)Reserved. (8590)1900 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8591)1920 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8592)1930 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. King William County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from (8593)Findagrave.com. (8594)Fauguier County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8595)Maryland Marriages, 1655-1850, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8596)Virginia, Marriage Records, 1936-2014, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8597)Letter dated September 10, 2014, from Colonel Buck Jones, 155 Heritage Lane, Madison, Alabama 35758, regarding Judkins and Gray families and enclosing:

- (a) Application for Membership in the Jamestowne Society dated May 8, 2014, based on descent from Thomas Gray,
- (b) <u>Ancestors of Cole and Tessa Jones, 2014-846</u>, by Colonel Buck Jones, published 2014.
- (8598) Email dated September 16, 2014, from Barbara Fox, bfoxylady@comcast.net, regarding Grant family and will of Florence (Broadhurst) Grant.
- (8599) Reserved.
- (8600) Email dated September 17, 2014, from Colonel Buck Jones, 155 Heritage Lane, Madison, Alabama 35758, cbuckjones@knology.net, regarding Judkins and Gray families and Jamestowne Society.
- (8601) Email dated October 6, 2014, from Cathy Meder-Dempsey, 38, rue des Benedictins, L-6414 Echtemach, Luxembourg, cathy.meder@pt.lu, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and James Wright.
- (8602) Oldham County Marriage Records 1824-1864, available from kykinfolk.com/oldham/OldhamMarriages.pdf.
- (8603) 1910 Census, Elizabeth City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8604) 1920 Census, Elizabeth City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8605) Newport News, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8606) <u>Virginia, Divorce Records, 1918-2014</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8607) Hampton, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8608) Emails dated October 6 to 12, 2014, from Colonel Buck Jones, cbuckjones@knology.net, and Frances Cook Cullom, 524 Old Silver Hill Road, Lexington, North Carolina 27292, owl\_lady\_nc@yahoo.com, regarding Thomas Gray and Judkins Family.
- (8609) Reserved.
- (8610) Email dated October 14, 2014, from David Alsup, dpalsup@gmail.com, regarding Grief Wright (Bedford County).

- (8611) The Grants of Corrimony, by Francis J. Grant, privately printed, T. & J. Manson, Berwick, 1895.
- (8612) Email dated October 22, 2014, from John Wright, jwright1016@gmail.com, regarding family of 1791 John Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (8613) Emails dated October 23 & 24, 2014, from James Thomas, jjtptk@gmail.com, regarding family of 1883 Anslem Wright of Franklin County and Kitty C. (Forbes) Wright.
- (8614) Emails dated October 29 & 31, November 3 & 8 & 9, December 7 & 8 & 11, 2014, and March 23 & 28, 2015, from Arlene Pait Hampton, ahampton729@yahoo.com, regarding 1782 Anthony Pate of Montgomery County and Jeremiah Pate.
- (8615) Email dated October 31, 2014, from David Targett, davidtargett1965@gmail.com, regarding Grant family and Tristram Hillman and William Grant.
- (8616) Untangling Elizabethan Roots: A Genetic-Genealogy Approach To The Authorship Question, by Julie Sandys Bianchi, createwks@gmail.com.
- 8617) Emails dated November 17, 2014, from Katharine Richmond, Calgary, Alberta, Canada, 090wildrose@gmail.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1768 Edward Pate of Bedford County.
- (8618) Emails dated November 30, 2014, from Irma Kendrick, fsffarms2002@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and 1928 James R. Wright of Wayne County, Tennessee.
- (8619) Reserved.
- (8620) Email dated December 10, 2014, from Keva Wall LaBeth, kevaelaine@gmail.com, regarding 1704 Samuel Wright of Lancaster County.
- (8621) Email from Geoff Gratnt, gigrant74@gamil.com, regarding Grant family and Big Y DNA results.
- (8622) Letter dated December 16, 2014, from Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740.
- (8623) Letter dated December 18, 2014, from Lois S. Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706-1104.

- (8624) Email dated December 29, 2014, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Sarah (Seay) Wright.
- (8625) "The Maternal Ancestry of Abraham Lincoln: The Origins of Nancy (Hanks) Lincoln", by Christopher Challender Child, <u>New England Ancestors</u>, Winter 2003.
- (8626) Email dated January 7, 2015, from Debby Lehman, Tucson, Arizona, swissmiss1953@cox.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County.
- (8627) Emails dated January 10, 2015, from Frances Cook Cullom, 524 Old Silver Hill Road, Lexington, North Carolina 27292, owl\_lady\_nc@yahoo.com, regarding Judkins Family.
- (8628) Email dated January 11, 2015, from Shirley Craft, scraft7@verizon.net, regarding family of Charles Wright (Botetourt County).
- (8629) Reserved.
- (8630) Email dated January 12, 2015, from Theresa Casteel, casteel@verizon.net, regarding John Wright (Wetmoreland County Overseer) and Charles Wright.
- (8631) Emails dated January 17 to 19, 2015, from Gary Kriss, P.O. Box 26, Cambridge, New York 12816, gwkriss@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1849 Moses Wright of Nelson County.
- (8632) Email dated January 26, 2015, from Wim Verelst, wimverelst@yahoo.com, regarding Grant family and Big Y sequencing results and DF19 subclade.
- (8633) Emails dated from February 2, 2015, Roma Deakin, romadeakin@yahoo.com, regarding 1704 Samuel Wright of Lancaster County.
- (8634) Emails dated February 8 & 9 & 22, 2015, and letter dated February 24, 2015, from William Wright, 2721 226th Avenue SE, Sammamish, Washington 98075, bill.wright@archsmart.net, regarding family of Solomon Wright of Queen Anne, Maryland, William Wright, Sr. (Bedford County), and 1809 William Wright of Franklin County.
- (8635) Acknowledgment letters for Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia, Parts IX, X, and XI.

- (8636) Email dated February 19, 2015, from Christine Phelps, phelps\_christine@hotmail.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr. (Pittsylvania County).
- (8637) Emails dated February 21 & 22 & 23 & 24 & 27, 2015, from Kathy Ledzius, kathy@ledzius.net, regarding 1880 Samuel H. Wright of Delaware County, Ohio.
- (8638) <u>Loyalists in the Southern Campaign of the Revolutionary War</u>, by Murtie June Clark, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (8639) Reserved.
- (8640) The Loyalist Corps: Americans in the Service of the King, by Thomas B.
  Allen and Todd W. Braisted, FoxAcre Press, Takoma Park, Maryland, 2011.
- (8641) Marshall Wingfield's Histroy of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Beverly Merritt, Computer Shock, 1433 Franklin Street, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, 2015.
- (8642) "Family Connection Found In Oyster Bay", by Diane E. Wright, oysterbay@antonmediagroup.com, dated January 17, 2015, and published in the Oyster Bay Enterprise Pilot.
- (8643) Email dated February 28, 2015, from Eric J. Torney, 20 Via La Cumbre, Greenbrae, California 94904, ejtorney@comcast.net, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and CD of family documents of Selden Stuart Wright.
- (8644) Emails dated March 3 & 5 & 7, 2015, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 av Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding Grant family and John Grant.
- (8645) Emails dated March 6, 2015, from Kevin Daniel, kevin@kevindaniel.com, regarding family of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and 1823 Meredith Wright of Jessamine County, Kentucky.
- (8646) Email dated March 7, 2015, to Diane Ptak, dsptak@gmail.com, regarding Albany County, New York, research on Grant family.
- (8647) Emails dated March 9 & 10, 2015, from Phyllis Pengilly, pengilly47@comcast.net, regarding Wilson Ambrose Campbell and families of 1825 Achilles Wright of Oldham County, Kentucky, and 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County.

- (8648) Email dated March 11, 2015, from Lindsey C. Goff, 2goff@lumos.net, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1775 Edward Goff of Berks County, Pennsylvania.
- (8649) Reserved.
- (8650) Marriage record of Leota Wright and Vernon Seeger dated June 5, 1934, in East St. Louis, Illinois.
- (8651) Email dated March 12, 2015, from Mike Bozovich, bozovich@charter.net, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and 1945 James Jefferson Wright of St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (8652) Email dated March 12, 2015, from Karen Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, wrightkr4@gmail.com, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County).
- (8653) Telephone conference on March 12, 2015, and emails dated March 16, 2015, from Clarence Wright, 8894 SVL Box, Spring Valley Lake, California, 760-241-1020, snobuz78@verizon.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1871/78 Enoch Wright of Tulare County, California.
- (8654) Letter dated April 4, 2014, from Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740.
- (8655) Emails dated April 22 & 30 and May 12, 2015, from Steven Wright, steven.c.wright68.ctr@mail.mil, regarding Thomas Wright (Goochland County) and Elizabeth (Groom) Wright.
- (8656) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Volume 1: 1850-1872</u>, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, privately published, Barbour Printing Services, Inc., Tappahannock, Virginia, 2011.
- (8657) Emails dated April 18, 2015, from Jeanie, scuba299@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1872 John Wright of King & Queen County.
- (8658) Emails dated April 29 & 30 and May 1, 2015, from Phil D. Wright, 4133 Jasmine Court, Wichita, Kansas 67226, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Francis Marion Wright and 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland.
- (8659) Letter dated Diane Ptak, 12 Tice Road, Albany, New York 12203-9721, dsptak@gmail.com, regarding 1783 John Grant of New York, New York
- (8660) Emails dated April 23, 2015, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com,

- regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Sarah (Seay) Wright.
- (8661) "Hannah Ingraham: Loyalist Refugee", by Peter MacLeod, <u>Canadian Military History</u>, Volume 12, Issue 2, Article 5, available at http://scholars.wlu.ca/cmh/vol12/iss2/5.
- (8662) New York State Archives, Albany, New York, documents relating to Grants in Albany County, New York, including tax lists.
- (8663) Email dated May 4, 2015, from Mary McCutcheon, 7630 av Stuart, Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3N 2R4, marymccut@primus.ca, regarding 1783 John Grant of New York, New York.
- (8664) Acknowledgment letters for Cumberland and Essex County, Virginia, Wright Records.
- (8665) The Wrights, by Clarence E. Wright III, 8894 SVL Box, Victorville, California 92395-5181, snobuz78@verizon.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1871/78 Enoch Wright of Tulare County, California.
- (8666) Telephone call on May 10, 2015, with and email dated May 11, 2015, from Clarence E. Wright III, 8894 SVL Box, Victorville, California 92395-5181, snobuz78@verizon.net, 760-241-1020, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and 1871/78 Enoch Wright of Tulare County, California, and Y-DNA sequencing results.
- (8667) Meade County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the County Clerk, 516 Hillcrest Drive, Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108.
- (8668) Email dated May 6, 2015, from Phil D. Wright, 4133 Jasmine Court, Wichita, Kansas 67226, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Francis Marion Wright and 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland, and 1861 Joseph Wright of Harrison County, Indiana, and 1920 Francis M. Wright of Kay County, Oklahoma.
- (8669) Reserved.
- (8670) Email dated May 7 & 31 and July 30, 2015, from Shirley Gragg, 10215 Elys Ford Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland, enclosing family report on 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland, prepared by Gary W. Watson.
- (8671) Emails dated May 8 & 9 & 14 & 30, 2015, from Gary W. Watson, gary.w.watson@comcast.net, regarding family of 1773 Joseph Wright of

- Frederick County, Maryland, and enclosing partial copy of <u>The Dick-Wright</u> <u>Connection</u> by Raymond B. Wright, Laura F. Wright, and Doris L. Wright.
- (8672) Email dated May 11 & 13 & 14 & 29 & 30, 2015, from Phil Wright, pdw17@netscape.net, families of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and Francis Marion Wright and 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland, and 1861 Joseph Wright of Harrison County, Indiana, and 1920 Francis M. Wright of Kay County, Oklahoma, and enclosing cemetery records from Harrison County, Indiana, titled Wright's Burying Ground.
- (8673) Email dated May 12, 2015, from Carol Couch, couchtwins@gmail.com, regarding 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.
- (8674) Hardin County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the County Clerk, P.O. Box 1030, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42702-1030 and available at www.hccoky.org.
- (8675) Frederick County, Maryland, Deed Records, available from the Recorder of Deeds, Marriage Licenses and Marriage Records, Frederick County, Clerk of the Circuit Court, 100 West Patrick St., Frederick, MD 21701.
- (8676) Frederick County, Maryland, Probate Records, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (8677) Bureau of Land Management Land Grant Records, available at http://www.glorecords.blm.gov.
- (8678) Harrison County, Indiana, Tax Lists, available from The Frederick Porter Griffin Center for Local History and Genealogy, 117 W. Beaver Street, Corydon, Indiana 47112.
- (8679) Reserved.
- (8680) Harrison County, Indiana, Deed Records, available from the Harrison County Recorder, 245 Atwood Avenue, Suite 201, Corydon, Indiana 47112.
- (8681) Harrison County, Indiana, Probate Records, available from The Frederick Porter Griffin Center for Local History and Genealogy, 117 W. Beaver Street, Corydon, Indiana 47112.
- (8682) Email dated May 21, 2015, from Richard Hollenbeck, Riverside, California, richard.hollenbeck@verizon.net, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Mary (Grant) Wright and 1850 John Wright of Clinton County, Illinois.

- (8683) Email dated May 25, 2015, from Eric Hunt, eric@behunt.net, regarding Thomas H. Wright and Walter Johnston Wright of Webster Groves, Missouri.
- (8684) Email dated May 26, 2015, from Anita Johnson Murphy, amurphy@ncymca.org, regarding family of 1842 Thomas Wright of Buckingham County.
- (8685) Emails dated June 2 & 6 & 18 & 20, 2015, from Phil Wright, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding families of 1861 Joseph Wright of Harrison County, Indiana, and 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky,
- (8686) Letter dated June 8, 2015, from Marian DeMars, 9503 Bell Road, Plymouth, California 95669-9549, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and George Delaraine Wright.
- (8687) Letter dated June 8, 2015, from Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740, regarding Botetourt Wright records.
- (8688) Emails dated June 16, 2015, from Patty Zimmerman, 14234 South Crystal Springs, Portland, Oregon 97236, pattyzimmerman@gmail.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Ann (Wright) Watts.
- (8689) Reserved.
- (8690) Emails dated June 18, 2015, from Virginia Ann Catalano, Greenville, South Carolina, ginyan@gmail.com, regarding family of 1813 Robert Wright of Abbeville County, South Carolina, and family of 1762 Thomas Wright of Charles County, Maryland, and Robert Wright (Prince William County).
- (8691) Email dated June 19, 2015, from Geoff Grant, gigrant74@gmail.com, regarding Big Y results for Grant Clan.
- (8692) Emails dated June 22, 2015, from Patty, pjmprinc@aol.com, regarding family of 1861 Joseph Wright of Harrison County, Indiana, and 1882 William W. Wright of Meade County, Kentucky.
- (8693) Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Book 15, 1779-1788, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia 30605, 2015.
- (8694) Emails dated July 6, 2015, from Caroline Whiteed, carol.whiteed@gmail.com, regarding family of Richard Wright (King & Queen County).
- (8695) Email dated July 10, 2015, from Carol Bowen, sweeti3260@aol.com, regarding Wrights of Oldham County, Kentucky.

(8696)Crawford County, Indiana, Death Records, available from the Crawford County Health Department, 306 Oak Hill Circle, P.O. Box 246, English, Indiana 47118. (8697)Immigration of the Irish Quakers into Pennsylvania, 1682-1750, by Albert Cook Myers, published by the author, Swarthmore, Pennsylvania, 1902, including biography of Wrights of Frederick County, Maryland, and Joseph Wright and Mary (Farguhar) Wright. (8698)1860 Census, Daviess County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8699)Reserved. (8700)1870 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8701)1820 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8702)Harrison County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8703)U.S. Census Reconstructed Records, 1660-1820, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8704)1810 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Indiana Marriages, 1802-1892, available from Ancestry.com at (8705)http://www.ancestry.com. (8706)1840 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8707)1850 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8708)1860 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8709)Reserved. (8710)1870 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8711)1880 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8712)1900 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Garfield County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (8713)http://www.ancestry.com. (8714)Maryland, Marriages, 1666-1970, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org. (8715)1820 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8716)1830 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (8717)http://www.ancestry.com. (8718)1830 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8719)Reserved. (8720)1900 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (8721)http://www.ancestry.com. (8722)1920 Census, Kay County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8723)Kay County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8724)1850 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8725)Orange County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8726)1880 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8727)1850 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8728)1860 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8729)(8730)1870 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8731)Knox County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8732)1900 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8733)1910 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8734)History Of Lawrence, Orange And Washington Counties, Indiana, published by Goodspeed Bros. & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884. (8735)1860 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8736)1870 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8737)1880 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Perry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8738)http://www.ancestry.com. (8739)Reserved. (8740)1860 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8741)http://www.ancestry.com. (8742)1880 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8743)Vanderburgh County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8744)1900 Census, Craighead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Craighead County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from (8745)Findagrave.com. (8746)Labette County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8747)1870 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8748)1880 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8749)Reserved. Linn County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8750)(8751)1850 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8752)1860 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8753)1870 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8754)1880 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8755)Biographical And Historical Souvenir For The Counties of Clark, Crawford, Harrison, Floyd, Jefferson, Jennings, Scott And Washington, Indiana, compiled and published by John M. Gresham & Company, Chicago Printing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1889. (8756)A Standard History of White County, Indiana, by W. H. Hamelle, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago and New York, 1915. (8757)Cass County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8758)1860 Census, Nicollet County, Minnesota, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8759)Reserved. (8760)Deeds Of Valor: How America's Heroes Won The Medal Of Honor, edited by W. F. Beyer and O. F. Keydel, published by The Perrien-Keydel Company, Detroit, Michigan, 1903. 1900 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8761)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8762)http://www.ancestry.com. (8763)Sedwick County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8764)Floyd County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8765)1900 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8766)1910 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8767)Crawford County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8768)1850 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8769)Reserved. 1880 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8770)http://www.ancestry.com. (8771)1900 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8772)Meade County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8773)1910 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8774)1920 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8775) 1900 Census, Garfield County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8776) 1920 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8777) 1930 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8778) Noble County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8779) Reserved.
- (8780) 1910 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8781) 1920 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8782) 1930 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8783) Jefferson County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8784) 1930 Census, Kay County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8785) <u>34th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Johnny Scott, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 1999.
- (8786) <u>8th Virginia Infantry</u>, by John E. Devine, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1983.
- (8787) <u>15th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Louis H. Manarin, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (8788) <u>17th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (8789) Reserved.
- (8790) <u>49th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Richard B. Kleese, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 2002.

- (8791) <u>9th Virginia Cavalry</u>, by Robert K. Krick, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1982.
- (8792) <u>17th Virginia Cavalry</u>, by Nelson Harris, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1994.
- (8793) <u>Ashland, Bedford, and Taylor Virginia Light Artillery</u>, by Marilyn Brewer Koleszar, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1994.
- (8794) New Links With Shakespeare, by E. A. B. Barnard, Cambridge University Press, 1930.
- (8795) The Dick-Wright Connection, by Raymond B. and Laura F. Wright, privately published, 9454 E. 52nd Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46236, 1983.
- (8796) Emails dated July 14, 2015, from Karen Wright, 19 Georgian Acres, St. Louis, Missouri 63131, wrightkr4@gmail.com, regarding family of Jesse Wright (Amherst County) and James Jefferson Wright.
- (8797) Emails dated July 17 & 18, 2015, from John Patrick Quinn, 2400 Westheimer Road, #312C, Houston, Texas 77098, jpsquinn@yahoo.com, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer).
- (8798) Lane County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8799) Reserved.
- (8800) "The Mystery of Outlaw Bill", by R. K. DeArment and published in <u>True West</u>, P.O. Box 2107, Stillwater, Oklahoma 74076, January 1992, including photograph of Claiborne Wright.
- (8801) Amherst County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8802) 1910 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8803) 1920 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8804) 1850 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8805) 1850 Census, Caroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8806)Patrick County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8807)1860 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8808)1870 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8809)Reserved. (8810)1880 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8811)1900 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8812)1910 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8813)1920 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8814)1930 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8815)1840 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8816)1930 Census, Chesterfield County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8817)Obituary for Paul W. Wright dated May 2, 2013, by South Chapel, Roanoke, Virginia, available at http://www.oakeys.com/memsol.cgi?user\_id=983352. (8818)Chesterfield County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8819)Reserved. (8820)Franklin County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8821)Henry County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8822)1850 Census, Caswell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8823)North Carolina, Estate Files, 1663-1979, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (8824)1860 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Genealogy Of The Macy Family From 1635-1868, compiled by Silvanus J. (8825)Macy, Joel Munsell Co., Albany, New York, 1868. (8826)Same as 60003. (8827)North Carolina, Marriage Index, 1741-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. North Carolina, Marriage Records, 1741-2011, available from Ancestry.com (8828)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8829)Reserved. (8830)1860 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8831)1870 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8832)1880 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8833)1900 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (8834)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8835)Guilford County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8836)1880 Mortality Schedule, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8837)1850 Census, Heard County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8838)1860 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8839)Reserved. (8840)1870 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8841)1880 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8842)Randolph County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8843)1900 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8844)Union Baptist Church Cemetery, Randolph, Alabama, available from http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/randolph/cemeteries/unionbapt.text. (8845)1910 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8846)1920 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8847)1930 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8848)Georgia, Death Index, 1919-1998, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8849)Reserved. Jeff Davis County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from (8850)Findagrave.com. (8851)1910 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8852)Alabama, Deaths and Burials Index, 1881-1974, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8853)1870 Census, Heard County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8854)1920 Census, Clay County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8855)	1930 Census, Clay County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8856)	Clay County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8857)	Morgan County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8858)	1930 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8859)	Reserved.
(8860)	1920 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8861)	1930 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8862)	1920 Census, Marion County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8863)	1930 Census, Autauga County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8864)	Coosa County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8865)	Georgia, Marriage Records From Select Counties, 1828-1978, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8866)	1920 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8867)	1930 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8868)	Georgia Death Index, 1933-1998, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
(8869)	Reserved.
(8870)	Coweta County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8871)Madison County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8872)Autauga County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8873)1840 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8874)http://www.ancestry.com. (8875)1860 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8876)1870 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Okfuskee County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (8877)http://www.ancestry.com. (8878)1920 Census, Lincoln County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8879)Reserved. (8888)1930 Census, Carter County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Carter County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from (8881)Findagrave.com. (8882)Lincoln County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8883)1930 Census, Creek County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8884)1920 Census, Hughes County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8885)1860 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8888)1870 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8887)Rootsweb Posting for Wright dated February 21, 1999, by Patricia Worsham, worsham@fred.net, regarding family of Silas C. Wright and Mildred Wright. (8888)1880 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8889)Reserved. History Of Benton, Washington, Carroll, Madison, Crawford, Franklin, And (8890)Sebastian Counties, Arkansas, published by The Goodspeed Publishing Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1889. (8891)1870 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8892)1880 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8893)Texas, Death Certificates, 1903-1982, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8894)1880 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8895)1900 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8896)Crawford County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. 1910 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8897)http://www.ancestry.com. (8898)Johnson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8899)Reserved. (8900)1900 Census, Chautauqua County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8901)1910 Census, Montgomery County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8902)1920 Census, Wilson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8903)1930 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8904)1900 Census, Navarro County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8905)http://www.ancestry.com. (8906)Pope County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8907)1900 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8908)1910 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8909)Reserved. (8910)1920 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8911)1930 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8912)Virginia, Birth Records, 1864-2014, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8913)WorldConnect Posting dated October 9, 2012, by Sue Terhune, est3739@comcast.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Thomas Green Wright. (8914)WorldConnect Posting dated July 3, 2012, by Michele Grant, river rat@charter.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Thomas Green Wright. (8915)1910 Census, Summers County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8916)Giles County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8917)Monroe County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8918)1900 Census, Monroe County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8919)Reserved. (8920)1920 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8921)1930 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8922)1850 Census, Mercer County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8923)Monroe County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8924)1900 Census, Clay County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8925)1930 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8926)1880 Census, Monroe County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8927)1900 Census, Bland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8928)1900 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (8929)1920 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8930)http://www.ancestry.com. (8931)Stokes County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8932)1910 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8933)1920 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8934)1930 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8935) <u>West Virginia, Deaths Index, 1853-1973</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8936) Summers County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8937) 1920 Census, Summers County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8938) <u>John Rohrer of Pennsylvania and his descendants</u>, by Thomas Wise Rorrer, Jr., 1721 Greenway Drive, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401, 540-373-7844, Tomrorrer@aol.com, available online at http://www.rorrer.info/Rorrer%20Family.pdf, September 2013.
- (8939) Reserved.
- (8940) Letter dated July 2015 from Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740, regarding first half 2015 acounting.
- (8941) Email dated August 17, 2015, from Logan Jennings, 119 Pungo Drive, Hertford, North Carolina 27944, cherylpj@embarqmail.com, regarding Burleys and Grants of Amherst County.
- (8942) Email dated August 19, 2015, from Michael Wright, 7112 Three Chopt Road, Richmond, Virginia 23226, mike@clca.com, regarding family of William Wright (Amherst County).
- (8943) Emails dated August 19 & 25 and September 8 & 30 and November 5, 2015, from Virginia Ann Catalano, ginyan@gmail.com, regarding family of 1813 Robert Wright of Abbeville County, South Carolina, and family of 1762 Thomas Wright of Charles County, Maryland.
- (8944) Early Colonial Settlers of Southern Maryland and Virginia's Northern Neck Counties, dated October 10, 2015, and posted at WorldConnect, http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgibin/igm.cgi?op+GET&db:mrmarsha&id+101060, by Mike Marshall, mrmarsha2004@yahoo.com.
- (8945) Emails dated August 25 & 27 & 28, 2015, from Penny Bessire, bessirep@sbcglobal.net and Jim Vettel, jimbettel@aol.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (8946) Email dated September 2, 2015, from Lisa Shannon, herballady46016@yahoo.com, regarding 1848 Samuel C. Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio.

(8947)Email dated September 7, 2015, from Pat Worsham, worsham@fred.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Silas C. Wright. 8948) Email dated October 8, 2015, from Lynne Herzberg, lynneherzberg@gmail.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and Laborn Wright. (8949)Reserved. (8950)Emails dated October 12, 2015, from Shirley Gragg, 10215 Elys Ford Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of Philbert Wright and Nancy (Wright) (White) Powell. (8951)1930 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8952)Bedford Bulletin, available at www.bedfordbulletin.com. (8953)1920 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8954)Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Marriage Index, 1885-1951, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8955)Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, , available from Findagrave.com (8956)1930 Census, Cape May County, New Jersey, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Historical Newspapers, Birth, Marriage, & Death Announcements, (8957)1851-2003, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8958)U.S., Department of Veterans Affairs BIRLS Death File, 1850-2010, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8959)Reserved. (8960)Arlington County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, , available from Findagrave.com. (8961)U.S. Naturalization Record Indexes, 1791-1992, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8962) Louisa County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, , available from Findagrave.com.
- (8963) Letter dated October 14, 2015, from Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740, regarding Roanoke Wright records.
- (8964) Emails dated October 17& 18 & 22, 2015, from John Patrick Quinn, 2400 Westheimer Road, #312C, Houston, Texas 77098, jpsquinn@yahoo.com, regarding Abraham Aristides Clark.
- (8965) Email dated October 19, 2015, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and Sarah (Wright) Sharp.
- (8966) Email dated October 25, 2015, from Debra D'Argenio, firstdaydr@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1861 Harrison Wright of Rockbridge County.
- (8967) Email dated October 28, 2015, from Peter Nelson, College Archivist, Amherst College Archives and Special Collections, AC #2556, Frost Library, Amherst, Massachusetts 01002-5000, panelson@amherst.edu, regarding Bruce William Wright.
- (8968) Map from Werter Gregory Wright III, 2998 Kings Mill Road, Kinsale, Virginia 22488, flyn299pt@aol.com, showing Rust lands in 18th century Northumberland County.
- (8969) Reserved.
- (8970) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Historic Homes</u>, by Robert LaFollette, Anita Harrower, and Gordon Harrower, Essex County Museum, 2002.
- (8971) In Search of Bartholomew Gosnold, by Jeffrey P. Brain, Peabody Essex Museum, Salem, Massachusetts, Borgo Publishing, 3811 Derby Downs Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, 35405, 2011.
- (8972) Posting dated October 21, 2015, by Family Tree DNA, 1445 North Loop West, Suite 820, Houston, Texas 77008, regarding ancestry of Nancy Hanks Lincoln and mtDNA results.
- (8973) Email dated November 7, 2015, from Dianne Mullinder, dianne.mullinder@gmail.com, regarding family of 1540 John Wright of Yorkshire, England, and 1655 George Wright of Yorkshire, England.

(8974)King And Queen County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Volume 1: 1853-1874 and Volume II: 1875-1886, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, P.O.309, 515 Faulconer Circle, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2013. (8975)Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Book 16, 1788-1793, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia 30605, 2015. (8976)1920 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8977)1930 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8978)Nelson County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8979)Reserved. 1900 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at (8980)http://www.ancestry.com. (8981)1900 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8982)1870 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8983)1880 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8984)1900 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8985)1910 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8986)Middlesex County, Connecticut, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8987)1910 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8988)1920 Census, Providence County, Rhode Island, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8989)Reserved.

(8990)1930 Census, Providence County, Rhode Island, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8991)1900 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Alumni Record Of Wesleyan University, Middletown, Conn., Fourth Edition, (8992)1911, edited by Frank W. Nicolson, The Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor Company, New Haven, Conn. (8993)1910 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8994)1920 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8995)1930 Census, Rockingham County, New Hampshire, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8996)1920 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8997)1930 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8998)Burnett, Morrell, Humphrey Family Tree, compiled by Louis Burnett, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8999)Reserved. (9000)1920 Census, Portsmouth City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9001)Salem City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9002)1930 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9003)District of Columbia Marriages, 1811-1960, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9004)1920 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9005)District of Columbia, Select Deaths and Burials, 1840-1964, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9006)Nelson County Virginia Heritage, 1807-2000, available at https://books.google.com. (9007)1920 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. The Railway Age, Volume 32, page 733, dated December 20, 1901. (9008)(9009)Reserved. (9010)1910 Census, Bartow County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9011)1930 Census, Bartow County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9012)Georgia Deaths, 1928-1939, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9013)Bartow County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9014)Virginia Reports, Reports Of Cases Decided In The Supreme Court Of Appeals Of Virginia, by Peachy R. Grattan, Volume 32, 1909. (9015)Virginia, Marriages, 1740-1850, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9016)U.S., Appointments of U.S. Postmasters, 1832-1971, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9017)Baltimore City, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9018)1910 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9019)Reserved. (9020)Norfolk City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9021)Same as 7657. (9022)Pike County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

- (9023) 1900 Census, Pike County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9024) The Territorial Papers Of The United States, compiled and edited by Clarence Edwin Carter, Washington, D.C., U.S. Government Printing Office, 1934-1962, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/catalog/42234?availability=Family%20History %20Library.
- (9025) <u>Alabama Probate Records, 1809-1985</u>, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (9026) <u>Tennessee, Early Tax List Records, 1783-1895</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9027) <u>Tennessee, Wills and Probate Records, 1779-2008</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9028) Halifax County, Virginia, Will Book 2, 1783-1792, by Marian Dodson Chiarito and James Hadley Prendergast, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1996.
- (9029) Reserved.
- (9030) <u>A History Of Halifax County, Virginia</u>, by Wirt Johnson Turner Carrington, Appeals Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1924.
- (9031) <u>Alabama Marriages, 1809-1920</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9032) 1910 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9033) 1920 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9034) <u>Vestry Book of Antrim Parish, Halifax County, Virginia, 1752-1817</u>, transcribed by Marian Dodson Chiarito, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1983.
- (9035) <u>Alabama, Marriages, Deaths, Wills, Court, and Other Records, 1784-1920,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9036) <u>Alabama, Madison County Chancery and Circuit Court Records, 1829-1968,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9037)1930 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9038)Rootsweb Death Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://userdb. rootsweb.ancestry.com/deaths. (9039)Reserved. (9040)1910 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9041)Tennessee, Death Records, 1908-1958, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9042)Same as 6681. (9043)Massachusetts Death Index, 1970-2003, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9044)Muskogee County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, , available from Findagrave.com. (9045)Alabama, Census of Confederate Soldiers, 1907, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9046)Tarrant County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9047)Georgia, Deaths Index, 1914-1927, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9048)Marshall County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9049)Reserved. (9050)Alabama, Wills and Probate Records, 1753-1999, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9051)Alabama, Marriage Indexes, 1814-1935, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9052)1930 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9053)Washington, Select Death Certificates, 1907-1960, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9054)	Washington, Marriage Records, 1865-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9055)	Spokane County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9056)	McLennan County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9057)	1900 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9058)	1910 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9059)	Reserved.
(9060)	1920 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9061)	1930 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9062)	1930 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9063)	1920 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9064)	Hamilton County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9065)	1920 Census, Blount County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9066)	1910 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9067)	1920 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9068)	1930 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9069)	Reserved.

(9070)1930 Census, Tarrant County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9071)Louisiana, Statewide Death Index, 1900-1949, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9072)Reserved. (9073)1930 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9074)1930 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9075)1930 Census, Sumter County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, El Paso County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9076)http://www.ancestry.com. (9077)1920 Census, Scott County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9078)1930 Census, Scott County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9079)Reserved. (9080)Iowa, State Census Collection, 1836-1925, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9081)1920 Census, Dale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9082)1930 Census, Dale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9083)Dale County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Obituary for Dr. Monroe S. Esslinger, available from USGenWeb Archive, (9084)available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/dale/obits/gob187esslinge.txt/ (9085)1920 Census, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9086)	1930 Census, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9087)	El Paso County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9088)	Texas, Death Index, 1956-2009, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9089)	Reserved.
(9090)	Florida Marriage Indexes, 1822-1875 and 1927-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9091)	Alabama Deaths, 1908-1974, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
(9092)	Kern County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9093)	1910 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9094)	Childress County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9095)	1920 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9096)	1930 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9097)	1880 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9098)	1900 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9099)	Reserved.
(9100)	1910 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9101)	Mississippi Marriages, 1800-1911, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
(9102)	1920 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9103)1930 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9104)Vermont, Vital Records, 1760-2008, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. 1900 Census, Fayette County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9105)http://www.ancestry.com. DeSoto County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from (9106)Findagrave.com. 1910 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (9107)http://www.ancestry.com. (9108)Falls County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9109)1910 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9110)1920 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9111)1930 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9112)Seminole County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9113)1930 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9114)U.S., Social Security Applications and Claims Index, 1936-2007, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9115)1920 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9116)Jackson County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9117)Alabama, Select Marriages, 1816-1957, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9118)1870 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9119)Reserved. (9120)1910 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (9121)http://www.ancestry.com. (9122)Etowah County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9123)Duval County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9124)Lorraine, France, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9125)1920 Census, Tipton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9126)1910 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9127)1920 Census, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9128)Pinellas County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Reserved. (9129)1930 Census, Milam County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9130)http://www.ancestry.com. (9131)Milam County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9132)1930 Census, Hays County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9133)1930 Census, Oahu County, Hawaii, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9134)1920 Census, Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9135)1910 Census, Garvin County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9136)	1920 Census, Garvin County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9137)	1930 Census, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9138)	Latimer County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9139)	Reserved.
(9140)	Pinal County, Arizona, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9141)	Wheeler County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9142)	Grimes County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9143)	Normandy American Cemetery and Memorial, Colleville-sur-Mer, Departement du Calvados, Basse-Normandie, France, available from Findagrave.com.
(9144)	Pottawatomie County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9145)	Murray County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9146)	Twin Falls County, Idaho, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9147)	Limestone County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9148)	1920 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9149)	Reserved.
(9150)	1930 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9151)	Obion County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9152)	1920 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9153) 1930 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9154) Sumter County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9155) Lincoln County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9156) 1910 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9157) 1920 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9158) 1930 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9159) Reserved.
- (9160) The Washingtons, A Family History, by Justin Glenn, Savas Beatie, LLC, El Dorado Hills, California 95762, 2014.
- (9161) Charles County, Maryland, Land Records, 1906-1808, Deed Book 1B #7, by Michael R. Marshall, Colonial Roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2015.
- (9162) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family</u>
  Relationships,1650-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2015.
- (9163) Email dated November 19, 2015, regarding identification of 1752 John Wright of York County as the son of 1695 John Wright of York County.
- (9164) Letter dated November 19, 2015, from YSEQ, Eiswaldtstr. 31, 12249 Berlin, Germany, regarding SNP testing for Z21133.
- (9165) Email dated November 28, 2015, from Brent McConnell, Stafford, Virginia, mcconnels@gmail.com, regarding family of 1657 Edward Wright of York County and Dermott Burying Ground.
- (9166) Emails dated December 2 & 4, 2015, from Wayne Cameron, mrwayneca@yahoo.com, regarding Wayne Cameron and Y-DNA connection to Grant family.
- (9167) Emails dated December 3 & 6 & 7 & 8, 2015, from Julia Molitz, jmolitz@cox.net, and Luke Wright, lfwjax@aol.com, and Norma G. Wright, norma852Wr@aol.com, and Ann Dattalo, adattalo@att.net, regarding 1827

- William Wright of Lincoln County, Georgia, 1782 Solomon Wright of Brunswick County, and Mecklenburg County, Virginia, Wrights.
- (9168) Emails dated December 8 & 9, 2015, from Norma G. Wright, norma852Wr@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County, Virginia.
- (9169) Reserved.
- (9170) Email dated December 4, 2015, regarding Grant family and Y-DNA sequencing and descendants of Duncan Grant, 1st of Freuchie, and Patrick Grant, 1st of Ballindalloch.
- (9171) Emails dated December 4, 2015, from Sandi Paulus, 7118 Bayou Timber Drive, Alvin, Texas 7751, sandi@sandipaulusdesign.com, regarding John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and 1803 Thomas Wright of Culpeper County.
- (9172) Emails dated December 8, 2015, from Debbie Ford-Scriba, Sausalito, California, dfordscriba@gmail.com.
- (9173) Emails dated December 9, 2015, from Luke Wright, Ifwjax@aol.com, regarding 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County.
- (9174) Email dated December 18, 2015, from Julia Molitz, jmolitz@cox.net, regarding Wrights of Botetourt County and Sarah (Wright) Rossell/Rozell.
- (9175) Email dated December 20, 2015, from George Grant, vauregrant@gmail.com, regarding Grant Y-DNA matching.
- (9176) Emails dated December 23, 2015, from Cindy Smithson, green1040@comcast.net, regarding John Wright (Richmond City).
- (9177) Records of the County of Banff, by James Grant, available at http://www.forgottenbooks.com/readbook\_text/Records\_of\_the\_County\_of Banff\_1660-1760\_One\_Hundred\_Years\_of\_County\_1000895752/0 regarding John Roy Grant, 7th of Ballindalloch.
- (9178) The Register Of The Privy Council Of Scotland, edited and abridged by P. Hume Brown, Second Series, Volume II, 1627-1628, H. M. General Register House, Edinburgh, 1909.
- (9179) Reserved.

(9180)Email dated December 26, 2015, from Sharon Stults, sharons60@icloud.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Whinery family. (9181)Emails dated December 30,2015, from Mike Wright, hardmba@aol.com, regarding Kelvedon Hatch Wrights and Y-DNA matching. (9182)Emails dated January 3, 2016, from Carol and Cynthia Couch, couchtwins@gmail.com, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio. (9183)Emails dated January 8 & 27 & 28, 2016, from Shirley Gragg, 10215 Elys Ford Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky. (9184)Email dated January 14, 2016, from Cheryl Froid, froids4@msn.com, regarding 1862 Thomas Franklin Wright of Missouri. (9185)1830 Census, Greene County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9186)1840 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9187)1830 Census, Blount County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9188)Mississippi, Homestead and Cash Entry Patents, Pre-1908, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9189)Reserved. (9190)1860 Census, Perry County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9191)1840 Census, Franklin County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9192)Yell County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9193)1880 Census, Searcy County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9194)1900 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9195)1910 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9196)1920 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Texas Ranger Indian War Pensions, abstracted by Robert W. Stephens, (9197)Nortex Press, P.O. Box 120, Quanah, Texas 79252, 1975, available at http://www.texasranger.org/E-Books/Texas Rangers Indian War Pensions. pdf (9198)Mississippi Marriages, 1826-50, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9199)Reserved. 1840 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at (9200)http://www.ancestry.com. (9201)1850 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9202)1860 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9203)1880 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9204)1900 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9205)1850 Census, Russell County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9206)1900 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9207)1910 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9208)1930 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9209)Reserved.

(9210)1910 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9211)1920 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (9212)http://www.ancestry.com. Boyle County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9213)(9214)1920 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9215)1910 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9216)Randolph County, North Carolina, Marriage Bonds, typed by The Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1944, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9217)Macoupin County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9218)Jefferson County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9219)Reserved. (9220)Barton County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Portrait And Biographical Album Of Wapello County, Iowa, published by (9221)Chapman Brothers, Chicago, Illinois, 1887. (9222)Ellis County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9223)Washington County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Centennial History Of Washington County, Indiana, by Warder W. Stevens, (9224)B. F. Bowen & Company, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1916. (9225)Clinton County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602. (9226)Wayne County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 565, Monticello, Kentucky 42633. (9227)Washington County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Maryland Births and Christenings, 1650-1995, available from (9228)FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. Reserved. (9229)(9230)Wayne County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9231)Jackson County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9232)Indiana, Marriage Index, 1800-1941, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9233)1840 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9234)1850 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9235)1860 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9236)1870 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Iowa Gravestones Photo Project, available at http://iowagravestones.org/. (9237)The History Of Van Buren County, Iowa, published by Western Hiostrical (9238)Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1878. (9239)Reserved. (9240)Van Buren County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9241)1810 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9242)1820 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9243)1830 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9244)1840 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9245)http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9246)http://www.ancestry.com. History of Fentress County, Tennessee, by Albert Ross Hogue, Williams (9247)Printing Col, Nashville, Tennessee, 1916, available at http://books.googleusercontent.com/. (9248)Fentress County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9249)Reserved. (9250)1850 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9251)1860 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9252)1850 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9253)1860 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9254)1870 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9255)1880 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9256)1820 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9257)1870 Census, Boone County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9258)1830 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9259)Reserved. (9260)1870 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9261)Wabash County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9262)1880 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9263)1900 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9264)lowa Marriages, 1809-1992, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9265)Iowa, County Death Records, 1880-1992, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9266)1910 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9267)1920 Census, King County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Descendants of Richard Wright, Sr., of Rowan County, North Carolina, by (9268)Herb Arkin, Jr., posted at http://www.webring.org/l/rd?ring=wright;id=4;url=http%3A%2F%2Ffreepages %2Egenealogy%2Erootsweb%2Eancestry%2Ecom%2F~herbarkin%2F (9269)Reserved. (9270)1790 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9271)1800 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9272)Macon County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9273)War of 1812 Pension Application Files Index, 1812-1815, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9274)Young County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9275)1880 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9276)1900 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9277)1910 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9278)Nelson County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9279)Reserved. (9280)The Ten Shelton/Wright Family Preachers, by Thomas L. Shelton, P.O. Box 127, Hartford, Kentucky 42437-0127, available at http://www.sheltom.com/SHELTOM/preachers/. (9281)9th Texas Cavalry, Confederate States Army, prepared by Ron Brothers, available at http://gen.1starnet.com/civilwar/9cvmain.htm. (9282)Same as 8101. (9283)1900 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9284)Same as 8746. (9285)1840 Census, Scott County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9286)1850 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9287)1860 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9288)1870 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9289)Reserved.

(9290)1880 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9291)lowa, Deaths and Burials, 1850-1990, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9292)1830 Census, Morgan County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (9293)http://www.ancestry.com. (9294)lowa, Wills And Probate Records, 1758-1997, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9295)1870 Census, Washington County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Washington County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (9296)http://www.ancestry.com. (9297)Illinois Marriages, 1790-1860, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9298)1850 Census, Morgan County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9299)Reserved. (9300)WorldConnect Posting dated September 9, 2009, by C. Todd Young, ctoddyoung@aol.com, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1910 Basil Wright of Macoupin County, Illinois. (9301)1860 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9302)1870 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9303)1880 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9304)Illinois, Marriage Index, 1860-1920, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9305)1900 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9306)1910 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Illinois Genealogy Trails, available at http://genealogytrails.com/ill/. (9307)(9308)Morgan County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9309)Reserved. (9310)1910 Census, Lancaster County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9311)1880 Census, Montgomery County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9312)1910 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9313)1920 Census, Riverside County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9314)California, County Marriages, 1850-1952, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9315)1900 Census, Montgomery County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9316)Kentucky Genealogy And Biography, Volume II, edited by Thomas W. Westerfield, Genealogical Reference Company, P.O. Box 1554, Owensboro, Kentucky, 42301, 1971, taken from Kentucky: A History Of The State, 3rd edition, by Battle, Perrin, and Kniffen, 1886. (9317)Pulaski County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9318)Sons of the Mountains: The Highland Regiments in the French & Indian War, 1756-1767, Volumes I & II, by Ian Macpherson McCulloch, Purple Mountain Press, Fleischmanns, New York, 2006. (9319)Reserved.

(9320)The Reconstructed 1810 Census of Tennessee, by Charles A. Sherrill, Janaway Publishing, Inc., 2412 Nicklaus Drive, Santa maria, California, 93455, 2007. (9321)Kentucky Marriages, 1851-1900, later known as Kentucky, Compiled Marriages, 1851-1900, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9322)1900 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9323)1910 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9324)1900 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9325)Harris Family Tree, posted at http://harristree.net/. (9326)1900 Census, Kaufman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9327)1910 Census, Kaufman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9328)Kaufman County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9329)Reserved. (9330)1910 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9331)1920 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9332)1930 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9333)Rootsweb Marriage Records Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9334)1900 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9335)1910 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9336)1920 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Lamar County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9337)(9338)1930 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9339)Reserved. (9340)Morgan County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9341)Cass County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available at http://www.findagrave.com. (9342)U.S., Registers of Deaths of Volunteers, 1861-1865, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9343)Wayne County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9344)North Carolina, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Index, 1790-1890, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9345)1830 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9346)1880 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9347)Lubbock County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9348)Northumberland County, Virginia, Record Book 25, 1826-1829, by Craig M. Kilby, Colonial roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2016. (9349)Reserved. (9350)Emails dated January 21 through 26, 2016, from Carol Murray, crittermom1950@attn.net, and Kathy Patterson, alvispat@gmail.com, and Sherri Fry, sf69301@gmail.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Joel Wright and Jesse Emerson Wright.

(9351)Letter dated January 21, 2016, from Sharon Stults, 7052 Kalanianaole Highway, Honolulu, Hawaii 96825, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County. (9352)Email dated January 24, 2016, from Paula Nottingham, paulanottingham@mac.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and Rosanna (Wright) Mays. (9353)Email dated January 25, 2016, from Naomi Podlesak, njpodlesak@comcast.net, regarding family of 1837 John Wright of Tuscarawas County, Ohio. Who Built The House Now Standing On Lot 42 In Yorktown? Thomas Pate (9354)Or Cole Digges?, by A. J. Pate, Houston, Texas, December 2, 2015. (9355)Emails dated February 12, 2016, from Richard Wright, preservation.quide@gmail.com, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1834 John Wright of Cumberland County, Kentucky. (9356)Genealogy Report of Bev Golden regarding family of John Wright (Orange County), available on Findagrave.com. (9357)Obituary of A. J. Esslinger dated May 12, 1909, from The Weekly Mercury. (9358)Letter dated March 2016 from Heritage Books, Inc. (9359)Reserved. (9360)Descendants of Charlie Vincent, compiled by Mrs. Warren J. Ashton, 759 East 13th South, Salt Lake City, Utah, October 1963. England Births And Christenings, 1538-1975, available from (9361)FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9362)Emails dated March 7, 2016, from Chad Withers, chadwith@gmail.com, regarding Hillman family and Tristram Hillman. (9363)Kentucky, Wills and Probate Records, 1774-1989, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9364)Ohio, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Indes, 1790-1890, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9365)Ohio, County Death Records, 1840-2001, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.

(9366)1820 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9367)History Of Madison County, Ohio, Its People, Industries And Institutions, by Chester E. Bryan, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana, 1915. (9368)Madison County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Reserved. (9369)(9370)Family Tree of K. C. Tate titled Gathering The Tates & The Munns, available from Ancestry.com at http://person.ancestry.com/tree/78940473/person/36398352348/gallery (9371)1830 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (9372)http://www.ancestry.com. (9373)1850 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9374)Putnam County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9375)History Of Greene And Sullivan Counties, State Of Indiana, published by Goodspeed Bros. & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884. (9376)Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson Chiarito, 1984. (9377)1880 Census, Clay County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9378)1900 Census, Clay County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9379)Reserved. (9380)Clay County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9381)1870 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9382)Montgomery County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Montgomery County Courthouse, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-0001. (9383)1820 Census, Monroe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9384)http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9385)http://www.ancestry.com. (9386)Greene County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9387)1850 Census, Crawford County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9388)1900 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9389)Reserved. (9390)1910 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9391)1920 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9392)1910 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9393)Calhoun County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9394)Indexes of Protestant Episcopal (Anglican) Church Registers of Prince George's County, Maryland, 1686-1885, by Helen W. Brown, Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740, 1979. (9395)Email dated March 12, 2016, from Shirley Craft, scraft7@verizon.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and daughters of 1799 Benjamin Wright of Amherst County. (9396)Email dated March 13, 2016, from fdb1854 on Ancestry.com regarding family of 1877 Joseph Wright of Bedford County.

- (9397)Emails dated March 17, 2016, from Theresa Young, tyoung8@cox.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1856 John Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and transcription of Wheat Family Bible. (9398)Emails dated March 17, 2016, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and Francis Wright (Fayette County, Alabama). Reserved. (9399)(9400)1830 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9401)1840 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9402)Mississippi Probate Records, 1781-1930, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9403)Fayette County, Alabama: History of Pilgrim's Rest Baptist Church, contributed by Hill Wright and available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~alfayett/PilgrimRestBapt History.html. (9404)1850 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9405)1860 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9406)Mississippi, State and Territorial Census Collection, 1792-1866, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9407)1860 Census, La Grue County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9409) Reserved.

at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9410) 1880 Census, Hamilton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1870 Census, Montgomery County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com

(9411) 1900 Census, McCulloch County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9408)

(9412)1910 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9413)1920 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Coleman County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from (9414)Findagrave.com. 1860 Census, Arkansas County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9415)http://www.ancestry.com. (9416)1860 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9417)Texas, County Tax Rolls, 1837-1910, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. 1870 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9418)http://www.ancestry.com. (9419)Reserved. (9420)1880 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9421)1900 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9422)1910 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9423)U.S., Confederate Soldiers Compiled Service Records, 1861-1865, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9424)1900 Census, Swisher County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9425)1910 Census, Hemphill County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9426)1920 Census, Ellis County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9427)1920 Census, Coleman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9428)Hockley County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9429)Reserved. (9430)Obituary of Eldon Lynn Wright published by George Price Funeral Home and available at http://george-price.tributes.com/dignitymemorial/obituary/Eldon-Lynn-Wright-103161763. 1870 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (9431)http://www.ancestry.com. (9432)1880 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9433)Gallatin County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9434)Saline County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9435)Arkansas Probate Records, 1817-1979, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9436)1880 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9437)1900 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9438)1910 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9439)Reserved. (9440)1900 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9441)1910 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (9442)http://www.ancestry.com. (9443)1910 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9444)1900 Census, Hamilton County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9445)Wise County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9446)Texas, Marriage Collection, 1814-1909 and 1966-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9447)1880 Census, Sebastian County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9448)1900 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9449)Reserved. (9450)1910 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9451)1920 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9452)Texas, County Marriage Records, 1837-1977, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org. (9453)Wichita County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9454)Comanche County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9455)1920 Census, Love County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9456)1930 Census, Comanche County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9457)1910 Census, Stephens County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9458)1920 Census, Wichita County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9459)Reserved. (9460)1930 Census, Stephens County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9461) 1880 Census, Tallahatchie County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9462) 1910 Census, Jack County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9463) 1930 Census, Collingsworth County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9464) Dallam County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9465) Randall County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9466) 1930 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9467) Garfield County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9468) Fayette County, Alabama, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 113 North Temple Avenue, P.O. Box 509, Fayette, Alabama 35555-0509.
- (9469) Reserved.
- (9470) Indexes of Protestant Episcopal (Anglican) Church Registers of Prince

  George's County, Maryland, 1686-1885, Volume 1, compiled by Helen W.

  Brown, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.
- (9471) Emails dated March 24, 2016, from Donny Payne, donny@paynefamilyrealty.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1942 Warren B. Wright.
- (9472) Emails dated March 30, 2016, from Roger Wright, wright.roger13@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1690 Francis Wright of Lancaster County and 1884 Francis Wright.
- (9473) Email dated April 1, 2016, from Theresa Young, tyoung8@cox.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1856 John Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>Laws Of The Commonwealth Of Kentucky: Passed At December</u> Session, 1841, A. G. Hodges, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1842.

(9474)Generations, Journal of the New Brunswick Genealogical Society, New Brunswick Genealogical Society, P. O. Box 3235, Station B, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada, E3A 5G9. (9475)Rhetts Family Tree by N. M. Santos available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9476)Clay County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9477)1900 Census, Johnson County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9478)1910 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (9479)(9480)1920 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9481)1930 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9482)1900 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9483)1910 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Clark County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9484)Illinois, County Marriages, 1810-1934, available from FamilySearch.org at (9485)https://familysearch.org. (9486)1920 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9487)1930 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9488)Harris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9489)Reserved.

- (9490) Email dated April 9, 2016, from Milton Wright, mkwright70@comcast.com, regarding 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland family and 1870 Lewis Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (9491) Emails dated April 12 & 13, 2016, from Terry Prall, Avon, Indiana, tdprall@att.net, regarding family of 1657 Edward Wright of York County and 1878 Marshall Wright of Putnam County, Missouri.
- (9492) Emails dated April 14, 2016, from Karen Jenkins, c/o Charleston Surgical Hospital, Charleston, West Virginia, karen.jenkins@cshwv.com, regarding family of 1747 Edward Wright of Dorchester County, Maryland,
- (9493) Emails dated April 14, 2016, from Frances Williams, francesw@tecinfo.net, regarding 1831 Robert Wright of Greene County, Georgia, and 1799 Jacob Wright of Washington County.
- (9494) Emails dated April 19, 2016, from Shirley Gragg, 10215 Elys Ford Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1830 John Wright of Monroe County, Indiana, and Squire Philbert Wright.
- (9495) Emails dated April 19, 2016, from Geoff Grant, gigrant74@gmail.com, regarding Big Y results for Grant Clan.
- (9496) Emails dated April 24, 2016, from Gregory Barkett, gbarkett@msn.com, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1869 Joshua F. Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky.
- (9497) Madison County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Madison County Recorder, 1 North Main Street, Room 40, London, Ohio 43140.
- (9498) Madison County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Probate County, 1 North Main Street, Room 40, London, Ohio 43140.
- (9499) Reserved.
- (9500) 1920 Census, Harris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9501) <u>Lafayette County, Mississippi, Probate Court Records, 1836-1858,</u> compiled by Catherine E. Eatman and Earl A. Truett, Jr., Oxford, Mississippi, 1978.
- (9502) <u>Lafayette County, Mississippi, Will Abstracts, 1836-1898</u>, by Joan Goar Bratton and Juanita R. Harwell, Skipwith Historical and Genealogical Society, Inc., 1980.

(9503)Lafayette County Heritage, by The Skipwith Historical and Genealogical Society, Inc., Oxford, Mississippi, 1986. (9504)Lafayette County, Mississippi, Probate Records, available from the Chancery Clerk, 300 N. Lamar, P.O. Box 1240, Oxford, Mississippi 38655. Rhea County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from (9505)Findagrave.com. 1860 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (9506)http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (9507)http://www.ancestry.com. (9508)Scott County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9509)Reserved. (9510)Audubon County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9511)Henry County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9512)1820 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9513)1830 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9514)1840 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9515)1830 Census, Hawkins County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9516)1870 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9517)1880 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9518)1900 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9519)Reserved.

(9520)Scott County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9521)U.S. IRS Tax Assessments Lists, 1862-1918, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Hickman County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from (9522)Findagrave.com. 1900 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9523)http://www.ancestry.com. (9524)1910 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9525)Davidson County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. 1910 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com (9526)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9527)http://www.ancestry.com. (9528)1930 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9529)Reserved. 1930 Census, Chickasawba County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com (9530)at http://www.ancestry.com. (9531)Mississippi County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9532)1920 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9533)1900 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9534)1910 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9535)1920 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9536)1910 Census, Dickson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9537)1850 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9538)http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (9539)(9540)Benton County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9541)1870 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9542)1880 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9543)Washington County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9544)Dade County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9545)Denver County, Colorado, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9546)1900 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9547)North Carolina and Tennessee, Early Land Records, 1753-1931, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9548)1900 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9549)Reserved. 1910 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9550)http://www.ancestry.com. (9551)1920 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9552)1870 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9553)1920 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Searcy County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9554)http://www.ancestry.com. (9555)Searcy County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from . 1900 Census, Cleburne County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9556)http://www.ancestry.com. (9557)1910 Census, Cleburne County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9558)1920 Census, Faulkner County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9559)Reserved. (9560)1880 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9561)Union County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9562)1900 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9563)1910 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9564)1920 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9565)1900 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9566)1910 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9567)1920 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9568)Tishomingo County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9569)Reserved. (9570)Prentiss County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9571)1860 Mortality Schedule, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9572)1910 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9573)Titus County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9574)Morris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. 1930 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9575)http://www.ancestry.com. Southern Heritage Family Tree, compiled by Ginny609, available from (9576)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. History Of The Wright Family, edited by William Henry Wright and Gertrude (9577)Wright Ketcham, 1913, Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Hieghts, Maryland 20740, Facsimile Reprint 2016. (9578)U.S. Pensioners, 1818-1872, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9579)Reserved. (9580)1920 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9581)1930 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9582)Texas, Select County Marriage Index, 1837-1965, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9583)1910 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9584)	1920 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9585)	Hunt County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9586)	37th Tennessee Infantry Company E, available at http://barthlynnmccoy.tripod.com/alabamaroots-index-2.html.
(9587)	U.S., Federal Census Mortality Schedules Index, 1850-1880, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9588)	1870 Mortality Schedule, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9589)	Reserved.
(9590)	1870 Census, Franklin County, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9591)	Navarro County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9592)	Tate County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9593)	1870 Census, Coahoma County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9594)	1900 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9595)	Alabama, Civil War Soldiers, 1860-1865, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9596)	1880 Census, Cooke County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9597)	1900 Census, Pottawatomie County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9598)	1910 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9599)	Reserved.
(9600)	1920 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9601)1930 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9602)1910 Census, Jackson County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Wilbarger County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9603)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (9604)http://www.ancestry.com. (9605)1910 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9606)1900 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Robinson Family Tree, compiled by Julie T. Roseberry, available from (9607)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9608)Collin County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9609)Reserved. (9610)1880 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9611)1870 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9612)http://www.ancestry.com. (9613)1900 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9614)1910 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9615)http://www.ancestry.com. (9616)1900 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9617) 1910 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9618) 1920 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9619) Reserved.
- (9620) Woodward County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9621) Woodward County Pioneer Families Before 1915, produced by Plains Indians and Pioneer Historical Foundation, 1975, and available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9622) Montana, County Marriages, 1865-1950, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9623) Kristi Temple Family Tree, compiled by Kristi Temple and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9624) Tate County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9625) The Official and Statistical Register of the State of Mississippi, 1908, by Dunbar Rowland, LL.D., Director, The Brandon Printing Company, Nashville, Tennessee, 1908.
- (9626) Tate County And The Civil War: The Roll Of Tate County And The City Of Senatoibia During The War Between The States, available at http://msgw.org/tate/cw-inf.htm, found in the manscript for "The Senatobia Cenntenial" published in 1960.
- (9627) Proceedings Of The Twenty-Fourth Grand Annual Convocation Of The Grand Royal Arch Chapter Of The State Of Mississippi, Held In The City Of Holly Springs, January 18 and 19, A. I. 2402, A. D. 1872, Clarion Book and Job Printing Office, Jackson, Mississippi, 1872.
- (9628) Index To The Miscellaneous Documents Of The House Of Representatives
  For The First Session Of The Forty-Seventh Congress, 1881-'82,
  Government Printing Office, Washington, 1882.
- (9629) Reserved.
- (9630) Official Register Of The United States, Containing A List Of Officers And Employes In The Civil, Military, And Naval Service On The First Of July,

- 1883, Volume II, The Post-Office Department And The Postal Service, Government Printing Office, Washington, 1884.
- (9631) 1900 Census, Jefferson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9632) 1910 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9633) Pulaski County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9634) Sandwiching in History, Nannie C. Wright House, 1617 S. Battery Street,
  Little Rock, April 1, 2016, by Rachel Silva, available at
  https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=
  2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjkgl74vP3MAhUO3GMKHXqSA6l
  QFgghMAE&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.arkansaspreservation.com%2
  FLiteratureRetrieve.aspx%3FID%3D151820&usg=AFQjCNECtwapLC
  ofScsRdtSgfHkJX3JqHg&sig2=wbOpaD1AC32wxMnk9JhRJQ&bvm=
  bv.123325700,d.aXo
- (9635) 1880 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9636) 1900 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9637) Arkansas Families: Glimpses of Yesterday, Columns from The Arkansas

  Gazette, by Lucy Marion Reaves, edited by Desmond Walls Allen, Arkansas
  Research, P.O. Box 303, Conway, Arkansas 72033, 1995.
- (9638) Excerpts From 1913 Tate County Democrat, compiled by Syble Embrey for publication in Tate Trails, and available at http://msgw.org/tate/np1913.htm.
- (9639) Reserved.
- (9640) 1920 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9641) 1930 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9642) <u>Texas, Voter Registrtion Lists, 1867-1869</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9643)1870 Census, Marion County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9644)1880 Census, Fannin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Fannin County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9645)(9646)1920 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9647)Jefferson County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9648)Indiana, Wills and Probate Records, 1798-1999, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9649)Reserved. (9650)Lawrence County, Indiana, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lawrence County Courthouse, Bedford, Indiana 47421. (9651)Report Of The Adjutant General Of The State Of Kentucky, Soldiers Of The War Of 1812, printed by authority of the Legislature of Kentucky, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1891. (9652)1850 Census, Crawford County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. The Washington Historical Quarterly, published by The Washington (9653)University State Historical Society, University Station, Seattle, Washington. (a) "First Immigrants To Cross The Cascades" by David Longmire, Volume VIII, Number 1, page 22, January 1917. (9654)Washington State and Territorial Censuses, 1857-1892, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9655)1860 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9656)Pierce County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9657)1870 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9658)1880 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9659)Reserved. (9660)Southern Campaigns American Revoluton Pension Statements & Rosters, available at http://www.revwarapps.org. (9661)Indiana Deaths, 1882-1920, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9662)May-Wright Family Tree, compiled by Martha May, mamay6121, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9663)Indiana, Death Certificates, 1899-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9664)1930 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9665)1920 Census, Howard County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9666)Howard County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9667)Ohio County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9668)1930 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9669)Reserved. (9670)1930 Census, Howard County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9671)1930 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9672)1820 Census, Lawrence County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9673)1830 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9674)1860 Census, Osage County, Kansas Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9675)1870 Census, Osage County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Osage County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9676)http://www.ancestry.com. (9677)1910 Census, Cheyenne County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9678)Coffey County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9679)Reserved. (9680)1850 Census, Miami County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9681)Woodson County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9682)1880 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9683)1900 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9684)1910 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. The Western States Marriage Record Index, compiled by BYU Idaho, (9685)Rexburg, Idaho, and available at http://abish.byui.edu/specialCollections/westernStates/search.cfm. (9686)1910 Census, Sheridan County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9687)Sheridan County, Wyoming, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9688)1910 Census, Hodgeman County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9689)Reserved.

(9690)1920 Census, Woodson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9691)1930 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (9692)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (9693)http://www.ancestry.com. (9694)1920 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9695)California, Death Index, 1905-1939, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9696)http://www.ancestry.com. (9697)1920 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9698)1930 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestrv.com. (9699)Reserved. (9700)1910 Census, Gobson County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9701)Cass County, Indiana, Deed Records, available from the County Auditor, 103 Cass County Government Building, Logansport, Indiana 46947-3114. (9702)1854 Census, Pierce County, Washington Territory, available from Washington State Archives, Digital Archives, 960 Washington Street, Cheney, Washington 99004, http://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/. (9703)1900 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9704)Washington, Birth Records, 1870-1935, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9705)1910 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9706)1920 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Lane County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (9707)http://www.ancestry.com. (9708)Washington, County Marriages, 1855-2008, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. Reserved. (9709)(9710)1900 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9711)1910 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9712)Washington, Wills and Probate Records, 1851-1970, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9713)1900 Census, Baker County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9714)1930 Census, Juneau, Alaska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Juneau Borough, Alaska, Cemetery Records, available from (9715)Findagrave.com. (9716)Washington, Deaths, 1883-1960, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9717)Kitsap County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9718)1930 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9719)Reserved. (9720)U.S. Register of Enlistments, 1798-1914, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9721)1910 Census, Snohomish County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9722)1920 Census, Snohomish County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Oregon Births And Christenings, 1868-1929, available from (9723)FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. 1850 Census, Camden County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (9724)http://www.ancestry.com. Commemorative celebration at Sequalitchew Lake, Pierce County, (9725)Washington, July 5th, 1906, at 2 o'clock, p.m., published by The Pierce County Pioneer Association, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft, 39 Volumes, available from (9726)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9727)Oregon, Select Births and Christenings, 1868-1929, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9728)1900 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9729)Reserved. (9730)1910 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9731)Oregon Marriages, 1853-1935, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org. Oregon Gravestones Photo Project, available at Oregongravestones.org. (9732)(9733)Oregon, Adoptions and Name Changes, 1876-1918, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9734)1920 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9735)1930 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestrv.com.

(9736)Florida, Divorce Index, 1927-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9737)Wallowa County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Robert S. More Papers, MsSC 134, available from the Washington State (9738)Historical Society Research Center, 1911 Pacific Avenue, Tacoma, WA 98402, http://www.washingtonhistory.org/. (9739)Reserved. Early History Of Thurston County, Washington, compiled and edited by Mrs. (9740)George E. Blankenship, Olympia, Washington, 1914. (9741)1860 Census, Polk County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Clackamas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (9742)http://www.ancestry.com. (9743)1900 Census, Kittitas County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9744)Benton County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Oregon, Biographical and Other Index Card File, 1700s-1900s, available (9745)from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9746)"Wright And Light On The Oregon Trail", by Nancy R. Scott, Owen County Magazine of History and Genealogy, Indiana, 2009 and 2014. (9747)1910 Census, Kittitas County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9748)1900 Census, Baker County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9749)Reserved. (9750)1920 Census, Baker County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9751)1830 Census, Owen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9752)1850 Census, Wapello County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9753)1860 Census, Josephine County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (9754)http://www.ancestry.com. (9755)California, Voter Registers, 1866-1898, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9756)1880 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9757)Historical Landscape Overview of the Upper Klamath River Canyon of Oregon and California, by Stephen Dow Beckham, U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Cultural Resource Series No. 13, 2006. available at http://www.oregon.gov/oprd/HCD/OHC/docs/klamath klamathcounty Upper Klamath River%20 Canyon %202006.compressed.pdf. (9758)1840 Census, Owen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9759)Reserved. (9760)1880 Census, Santa Barbara County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9761)Kings County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9762)Sonoma County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9763)1880 Census, Benton County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9764)1850 Census, McDonald County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9765)1860 Census, Yuba County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9766) 1880 Census, Monterey County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9767) Patrick County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (9768) Emails dated April 2 & May 19 & 26 & June 19 & 21, 2016, from Jay Thomas, 290 Island Highway #305, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada V9B 1G5, jtsii@yahoo.com, regarding family of William Wright (Franklin County, Virginia) and 1923 Tazwell Marion Wright of Bedford County, VA, and telephone conference with Jason Wright, 4142 East 465 North Rigby, Idaho 83442, jason@thought.net, regarding the same.
- (9769) Reserved.
- (9770) Acknowledgement letters for Sorting Some Of The Wrights Of Southern Virginia, Parts XII through XIV.
- (9771) Acknowledgement letters for Wright Family Records, Roanoke, Virginia.
- (9772) Email dated April 30 and June 16 & 19 & 20, 2016, from Karen Yablonovitch, karenyablon@att.net, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and James Tidwell Wright and George L. Wright
- (9773) Email dated May 16 & 17, 2016, from Ginny Young, giniy@earthlink.net, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and Wrights of Madison County, Alabama.
- (9774) Emails dated May 19 & 20 & 25 & 26 & 28 and June 3 & 7, 2016, from Penny Bessire, bessirep@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana.
- (9775) Madison County, Alabama, Deed Records, available from the Judge of Probate, 100 NorthSide Square, Madison County, Alabama 35801.
- (9776) Emails dated May 18, 2016, from Michael Duplisea, mduplisea@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1868 James Wright of Gallia County, Ohio.
- (9777) Email dated May 23, 2016, from Andrea Potts, 4543 Poinciana Street, Lauderdale By The Sea, Florida 33308, mrsandreapotts@gmail.com, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing obituary for Nancy (Wright) Gregory.

- (9778) Emails dated May 25, 2016, from Kelly Sullivan, dan2wee@gmail.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustin Wright of Amherst County and 1899 William P. Wright of Woodward County, Oklahoma.
- (9779) Reserved.
- (9780) Emails dated May 29, 2016, from Sean C. Wright, scw1972@gmail.com, regarding John Wright, Sr. (Russell County).
- (9781) Emails dated May 29, 2016, from Jerold Hanson, jerold10@att.net, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1850/54 Francis Wright Of Harrison County, Indiana, and 1918 Abner A. Wright of Meade County, Kentucky.
- (9782) "Hoosier Brethren and the Origins of the Restoration Movement", by David B. Eller, published in the <u>Indiana Magazine of History</u>, Vol. 76, No. 1, Marcj 1980, and available at https://scholarworks.iu.edu/jounals/index.php/imh/article/viewFile/10198/141 08.
- (9783) Emails dated June 1 & 2 & 3 & 4 & 5 & 7 and July 11 & 13, 2016, from Phil D. Wright, 4133 Jasmine Court, Wichita, Kansas 67226, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and 1838 John Wright of Orange County, Indiana.
- (9784) Emails dated June 3, 2016, from L. Charles Grant, chuckgrant46@gmail.com, regarding 1783 John Grant of Long Island, New York.
- (9785) Emails dated June 5 & 6 & 22 and July 5 & 6 & 17, 2016, from Penny Bessire, bessirep@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1868 Thomas J. Wright of Pierce County, Washington.
- (9786) Emails dated June 7 & 13, 2016, from Dwayne Rodgers, 134 E. Eagle Watch Street, Mulvane, Kansas 67110, dw4@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and Frances (Wright) (Dale) Martindale.
- (9787) Letter dated June 7, 2016, from James G. Faulconer, 5200 Oakbrooke Drive, Kettering, Ohio 45440, jfaulconer@aol.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and 1825 Henry Threlkeld Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.

- (9788) Emails dated June 9 & 15, 2016, from Martha May, mamay612@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1891 Jackson Wright of Harrison County, Indiana.
- (9789) Reserved.
- (9790) Email dated June 20, 2016, from Natalie Park Schutz, San Jose, California 95124, npschutz@gmail.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and Marguerite T. (Wright) Kaar.
- (9791) Emails dated June 21 & 22, 2016, and letter dated July 1, 2016, from Judy Thompson, 507 Everett Drive S. W., Decatur, Alabama 35601, thompsonjudy10@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1811 William Wright of Pittsylvania County and James Tidwell Wright.
- (9792) Obituary of George B. Wright dated September 3, 1888, from the Arkansas Democrat and available from the Arkansas History Commission, 1 Capitol Mall, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201.
- (9793) Emails dated June 23 & 26, 2016, from Dorothy Hasty, dorothyh31@yahoo.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and Frances (Wright) (Dale) Martindale.
- (9794) A Standard History of White County, Indiana, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago and New York, 1915, regarding John B. Wright and Stephen Plunkett Wright.
- (9795) Emails dated June 23 & 24, 2016, from Penny Proctor Miller, ppm1955@gmail.com, regarding family of Thomas Wright, Sr. (Pittsylvania County) and 1879 George W. Wright of Leavenworth, Kansas.
- (9796) Emails dated June 26, 2016, from Meridee D. Dunn, Sale, Idaho, Undunn49@Gotsky.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and Melissa (Wright) Wright.
- (9797) Emails dated June 26, 2016, from Bruce Wright, bwright1164@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County.
- (9798) Clark County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available through the Bluegrass Heritage Museum, 217 South Main Street, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.
- (9799) Reserved.

- (9800) Inhabitants of New York, 1774-1776, by Thomas B. Wilson, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (9801) Emails dated July 6, 2016, from Johnita Wright Wood, woodbj2@verizon.net, regarding family of family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and Stephen Plunkett Wright.
- (9802) Marriage Bonds of Clark County, Kentucky, by Dr. George F. Doyle, available through the Bluegrass Heritage Museum, 217 South Main Street, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.
- (9803) Emails dated July 12, 2016, from Penny Bessire, bessirep@sbcglobal.net, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and 1891 Allen Threlkeld Wright of Colusa County, California.
- (9804) Letter dated July 21, 2016, from Leonard A. Wright, 1949 York Towne Manor, Paradise, California 95969-6004, Iswright1@sbcglobal.net, enclosing notes regarding family of Allen Threlkeld Wright dictated by Walter French Wright and recorded by Theodore Wayne Wright.
- (9805) 1900 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9806) 1910 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9807) 1920 Census, Multnomah County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9808) Siskiyou County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9809) Reserved.
- (9810) Our Family Roots The Lee Family Tree, compiled by OurFamilyStories and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9811) Sutter County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9812) <u>Cox Family Tree</u>, compiled by wmpr2 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9813)1920 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9814)My Family Tree, compiled by Jooody and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Jackson County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from (9815)Findagrave.com. California Digital Newspaper Collection, available at http://cdnc.ucr.edu/. (9816)(9817)1880 Census, Tulare County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9818)1900 Census, Kings County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9819)Reserved. (9820)Santa Cruz County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9821)1880 Census, Tehama County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9822)1900 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9823)1910 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9824)1920 Census, Santa Barbara County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9825)1930 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9826)1910 Census, Kings County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9827)California, Voter Registrations, 1900-1968, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9828)California, Death and Burial Records from Select Counties, 1873-1987, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9829)Reserved. (9830)Billion Graves, available at https://billiongraves.com. (9831)U.S. Returns from Regular Army Infantry Regiments, 1821-1916, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9832)Cole Pintler Burns Family Tree, compiled by bbyg2, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9833)U.S., Spanish American War Volunteers Index to Compiled Military Service Records, 1898, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9834)Oregon, County Marriages, 1851-1975, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9835)1880 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9836)1900 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9837)1910 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9838)1920 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9839)Reserved. (9840)Douglas County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9841)WorldConnect Posting dated December 28, 2015, Jackson/marquam/Halcom/Ferguson and related families, compiled by Sabrina, five5hands@gmail.com, and available at http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=xanthin2&id=I 1144. (9842)1830 Census, Morgan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9843)Kentucky, Tax Lists, 1799-1801, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9844) Email dated July 23, 2016, from Jody Brockhausen, joooody@gmail.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana.
- (9845) The Wright Stuff, 1695-2016: Ancestors And Descendants of Chester Bullard Wright (1839-1917), compiled by James M. Wright, 6600 Tiburon Way, Knoxville, TN 37918-9045, 865-688-8383 and 865-742-9626, justwrighttwo@gmail.com.
- (9846) The Wright Family For The Right Time In Indiana, by Timothy Paul Westbrook, Harding University, available from American Theological Library Association.
- (9847) Emails dated July 29 & 31, 2016, from Phil D. Wright, 4133 Jasmine Court, Wichita, Kansas 67226, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding families of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky.
- (9848) <u>Loyalists' Centennial Souvenir</u>, J. & A. McMlllan, 100 Prince William Street, St. John, New Brunswick, Canada, 1887.
- (9849) Reserved.
- (9850) Email dated August 2, 2016, from Brenda Royse, The Heritage Museum, Clark County, Kentucky, ryse2@bellsouth.net, enclosing list of Wright obituaries for Clark County, Kentucky.
- (9851) 1910 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9852) <u>Vermont, Marriage Records, 1909-2008</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9853) 1930 Census, Windham County, Vermont, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9854) Newspapers available from https://news.google.com.
- (9855) <u>Vermont, Death Records, 1909-2008</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9856) Danville, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9857) 1830 Census, Walker County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9858)1840 Census, Walker County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9859)Reserved. (9860)Cullman County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9861)1870 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9862)1880 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9863)1900 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9864)U.S. Southern Claims Commission, Disallowed and Barred Claims, 1871-1880, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9865)1900 Census, Scott County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9866)1910 Census, Logan County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9867)Logan County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. 1920 Census, Logan County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9868)http://www.ancestry.com. (9869)Reserved. (9870)1900 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9871)1910 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9872)1920 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9873)1920 Census, Walker County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9874)	1930 Census, Walker County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9875)	Walker County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9876)	1860 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9877)	Angelina County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9878)	1900 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9879)	Reserved.
(9880)	1910 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9881)	1920 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9882)	1930 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9883)	1900 Census, Robertson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9884)	1920 Census, Jefferson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9885)	1850 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9886)	1860 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9887)	1880 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
(9888)	Winston County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9889)	Reserved.

(9890)1910 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9891)1920 Census, Franklin County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Franklin County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (9892)http://www.ancestry.com. Franklin County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from (9893)Findagrave.com. (9894)Nacogdoches County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9895)1920 Census, Lowndes County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Polk County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at (9896)http://www.ancestry.com. (9897)1920 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9898)Shelby County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9899)Reserved. (9900)Obituaries available from the Huntsville-Madison County, Public Library, Special Collections Department, 915 Monroe Street, Huntsville, Alabama 35801, http://obits.hmcpl.org/. (9901)1900 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9902)1910 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9903)Reports Of Committees Of The House Of Representatives For The Second Session Of The Forty-Second Congress, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 1872. (9904)1900 Census, Pemiscot County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9905)	<u>Tennessee, Delayed Birth Records, 1869-1909</u> , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9906)	1920 Census, Mississippi County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9907)	1910 Census, Mississippi County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9908)	1930 Census, Mississippi County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9909)	Reserved.
(9910)	1910 Census, Pemiscot County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9911)	1920 Census, East Carroll Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9912)	Smith County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9913)	Crittenden County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9914)	1860 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9915)	1880 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9916)	Southern Roots, compiled by Deborah Lunsford Yates and available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~lunsford/index.htm
(9917)	1930 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9918)	1930 Census, Harrison County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9919)	Reserved.
(9920)	Arkansas First Draft Registration Cards, 1940-1945, available from FamilySearch.org.

(9921)1910 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9922)1920 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Multnomah County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from (9923)Findagrave.com. (9924)1900 Census, Multnomah County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9925)1900 Census, Harris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9926)1910 Census, Vernon Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Harrison County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9927)http://www.ancestry.com. (9928)Harrison County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9929)Reserved. (9930)1930 Census, Multnomah County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9931)1900 Census, Spokane County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Multnomah County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (9932)http://www.ancestry.com. Genealogical Forum of Oregon, available at http://www.gfo.org/. (9933)(9934)1910 Census, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9935)1920 Census, Caddo Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9936)1930 Census, Caddo Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9937)	1910 Census, Spokane County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9938)	1920 Census, Spokane County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9939)	Reserved.
(9940)	1930 Census, Spokane County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9941)	Tennessee Death Records, 1914-1955, available from FamilySearch.org.
(9942)	1900 Census, Crittenden County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9943)	Washington County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9944)	1900 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9945)	1910 Census, Wilson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9946)	1920 Census, Rutherford County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9947)	1930 Census, Jessamine County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9948)	1930 Census, Wilson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9949)	Wilson County, Tennessee, Genealogy Depot, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~tnwcogs/.
(9950)	1920 Census, Wilson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(9951)	Johnson County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9952)	Jackson County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9953)Wilson County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9954)Gayl Tipton Miller Family Tree, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Whither I Came And Whither I Goest Family Tree, compiled by (9955)tambourinejayne and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9956)5th Infantry Regiment Association, available at http://www.bobcat.ws/5th-regiment-history.html (9957)Talladega County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9958)Montgomery County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9959)1930 Census, Solano County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9960)Tulare County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9961)U.S. Indiana Census Rolls, 1885-1940, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9962)New Mexico Deaths, 1889-1945, available from FamilySearch.org. (9963)McKinley County, New Mexico, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9964)1910 Census, Erath County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9965)1920 Census, Lafayette County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9966)Lafayette County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9967)1920 Census, Columbia County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9968)Erath County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9969)Reserved. 1930 Census, Erath County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9970)http://www.ancestry.com. (9971)Okfuskee County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9972)Polk County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9973)1930 Census, Union County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9974)Texas, Birth Certificates, 1903-1932, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9975)Webster Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9976)Columbia County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9977)1930 Census, Columbia County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9978)Pike County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Reserved. (9979)1920 Census, Lubbock County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9980)http://www.ancestry.com. (9981)1930 Census, Lubbock County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9982)Newspaper Articles available from Newspapers.com. (9983)Texas, County Marriage Index, 1837-1977, available from FamilySearch.org. (9984)Frans2 Family Tree compiled by franhorn47 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9985)U. S. Obituary Collection, 1930-2015, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9986)Darlington County, South Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9987)1920 Census, Erath County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9988)1900 Census, Grimes County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9989)1910 Census, Comanche County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9990)1930 Census, Comanche County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9991)1920 Census, Comanche County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9992)1910 Census, Cleveland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9993)1920 Census, Covington County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9994)1930 Census, Covington County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9995)Covington County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9996)1920 Census, Newton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9997)Jasper County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9998)Indiana, Birth Certificates, 1907-1940, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9999)Porter County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10000)Arkansas County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10001)Marion County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(10002)1910 Census, Columbia County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10003)Arkansas Divorce Index, 1923-1939, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Bowie County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10004)(10005)1920 Census, Claiborne Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10006)1930 Census, Lafayette County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10007)The Hardy Party, compiled by Gary Hardy and available at http://thehardyparty.com/index.htm, including Cemeteries of Columbia County, Arkansas. (10008)Claiborne Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10009)Reserved. (10010)Nevada County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10011)Coffee County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Obituary Central, available at http://www.obitcentral.com/cemsearch/. (10012)(10013)Caddo Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10014)Minden High School, Class of 1957 Obituaries, available at http://www.mindenmemories.net/obituaries/. (10015)Rusk County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10016)Arkansas Marriage Index, 1933-1939 available from FamilySearch.org. (10017)Newspaper Abstracts, available at http://www.newspaperabstracts.com/link.php?action=detail&id=131725. (10018)1900 Census, Columbia County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10019)1930 Census, Ouachita County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10020)Ouachita County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. U.S., Tennessee Valley, Family Removal and Population Readjustment (10021)Case Files, 1934-1953, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10022)1930 Census, Franklin County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Obituaries from The Huntsville Times, available at (10023)http://obits.al.com/obituaroies/huntsville/obituary. (10024)Florida, State Census, 1867-1945, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10025)Lee County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10026)Orange County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10027)California, Marriage Index, 1949-1950, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10028)Arkansas Births and Christenings, 1812-1965, available from FamilySearch.org. (10029)Reserved. (10030)Arkansas Marriages, 1837-1944, available from FamilySearch.org. (10031)Union County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10032)1930 Census, Webster Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10033)Quinlan Funeral Home Obituaries, Quinlan, Texas, available at http://www.quinlanfuneralhome.com/memsol.cgi?user id"1322436. (10034)U.S., Cemetery and Funeral Home Collection, 1847-2015, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10035)1900 Census, Tyler County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10036)1900 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10037)Reserved. (10038)1910 Census, Taylor County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10039)Texas Births and Christenings, 1840-1981, available from FamilySearch.org. (10040)1930 Census, Taylor County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10041)Taylor County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10042)1920 Census, Alaska Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10043)1930 Census, Alaska Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10044)Alaska Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10045)Article on Ira and Mattie (Mattison) Bailey, available at http://www.alaskahistory.org/detail.aspx?ID=73. (10046)Arkansas Death Records, available from the Arkansas Department of Health, 4815 West Markham Street, Slot 44, Little Rock, Arkansas 72205-9772. (10047)Curry County, New Mexico, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10048)1930 Census, Curry County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10049)Reserved. (10050)Carlsbad Current-Argus Obituaries, available at http://www.legacy.com/obituaries/currentargus/obituary. (10051)Eddy County, New Mexico, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

- (10052) 1920 Census, Franklin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10053) 1930 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10054) Franklin County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10055) Reserved.
- (10056) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds, 1804-1850, Annotated,</u> by Wesley E. Pippenger, Barbour Printing Services, Inc., Tappahannock, Virginia, 2015.
- (10057) Reserved.
- (10058) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Volume 2, 1873-1883</u>, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, Tappahannock, Virginia, 2013.
- (10059) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Newspaper Notices, 1738-1938</u>, by Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, 515 Faulconer Circle, P.O. Box 309, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2009.
- (10060) Essex County, Virginia, Guardianship and Orphans Records, 1707-1888, by Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, 515 Faulconer circle, P.O. Box 309, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2016.
- (10061) Essex County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1751-1842, And Estate Records Index, 1751-1799, by Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, 515 Faulconer Circle, P.O. Box 309, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2016.
- (10062) Essex County, Virginia, Cemeteries, Volume 2, Tappahannock Cemeteries, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, 515 Faulconer Circle, P.O. Box 309, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2012.
- (10063) Richmond County, Virginia, Marriage Records, 1854-1890, by Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, 515 Faulconer Circle, P.O. Box 309, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2016.
- (10064) American Loyalists to New Brunswick, The Ship Passenger Lists, by David Bell, Formac Publishing Company Limited, 5502 Atlantic Street, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada B3H 1G4, 2015.
- (10065) Email dated August 5 & 6, 2016, from Jill Tiffany, tbtjet@msn.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana.

- (10066) Letter dated August 16, 2016, from Brenda Royse, 217 South Main Street, Winchester, Kentucky 40391, enclosing Clark County, Kentucky, Court Orders for Wright.
- (10067) Notes dated August 23, 2016, and emails dated August 24, 2016, from Valerie Poggi, 1709 Miller Avenue, Los Altos, California 94024, vspoggi@aol.com, regarding 1859 William Wright of Campbell County, Tennessee, and William A. Wright and related materials regarding the same.
- (10068) Emails dated August 23 & 24, 2016, from Wesley E. Pippenger, Little Egypt, P.O. Box 309, 515 Faulconer Circle, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, wespipp@gmail.com, regarding family of 1812 William Wright of King & Queen County and 1898 Moore Brockenbrough Wright of Essex County.
- (10069) Reserved.
- (10070) Emails dated August 24 and December 12, 2016, from Shirley Bray, sbrayalex@att.net, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and Sarah (Wright) Calvert and Joseph J. Calvert.
- (10071) Emails dated August 29 & 30 and September 7, 2016, from Ben W. Cox, bcox3@aol.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County and Mary (Wright) Hallmark and enclosing Probate File 1847 for 1847 Robert Wright of Madison County, Alabama.
- (10072) Emails dated September 23, 2016, from Calvin Hannah, calhannah26@gmail.com, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County, Carpenter) and James Asbury.
- (10073) Email dated September 24, 2016, from John P. S. Quinn, 3111 Highway 43 North, Canton, Mississippi 39046, jpsquinn@yahoo.com.
- (10074) Email dated October 8, 2016, from Mike wright, mike@clca.com, regarding Y-DNA sequence for William Wright (Amherst County) and Kit #545396 and match to Robert Wright, Sr. (Campbell County).
- (10075) Email dated October 9, 2016, from Ronald Cornwell, rcornwell2@att.net, regarding family of John Wright (Westmoreland County Overseer) and Charles Wright.
- (10076) Emails dated October 21, 2016, from Dorothy Wright, dorothyawright@aol.com, and William Gregory Wright, gregoinla@aol.com, regarding family of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and William Hennies Wright.

(10077)Emails dated October 22, 2016, from Phil Wright, pdw17@netscape.net, regarding families of 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana, and 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky. (10078)1830 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10079)1840 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10080)1850 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10081)Kentucky Births and Christenings, 1839-1960, available from FamilySearch.org. (10082)1860 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10083)1870 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10084)Marion County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10085)1880 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10086)1900 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10087)1910 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10088)Kentucky Death Records, 1911-1962, available from FamilySearch.org. (10089)Reserved. (10090)1920 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10091)1930 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10092)1920 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10093)1930 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10094)1920 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (10095)http://www.ancestry.com. Tippecanoe County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from (10096)Findagrave.com. (10097)1850 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10098)1930 Census, Dade County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10099)Kentucky, Birth Index, 1911-1959, later known as Kentucky, Birth Index, 1911-1999, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10100)Kentucky, Vital Record Indexes, 1911-1999, available from FamilySearch.org. (10101)Clark County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10102)United States, GenealogyBank Obituaries, 1980-2014, , available from FamilySearch.org. (10103)Larue County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10104)1840 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10105)1850 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10106)1860 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10107)1870 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10108)1880 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10109)Reserved. (10110)1910 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10111)1920 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10112)Bienville Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10113)1850 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10114)Carroll County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10115)Louisiana Deaths Index, 1850-1875, 1894-1956, available from FamilySearch.org. (10116)1900 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10117)1910 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10118)1900 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10119)1930 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10120)1930 Census, Bastrop County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10121)East Carroll Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10122)Bossier Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10123)East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10124)1920 Census, Ashley County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10125)Jim Wells County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10126)Marshall County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10127)Michigan, Death Index, 1971-1996, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10128)Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10129)Reserved. (10130)Utah, Death and Military Death Certificates, 1904-1961, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10131)Rapides Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10132)1910 Census, Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10133)Medina County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Jefferson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from (10134)Findagrave.com. (10135)Jackson Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10136)Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10137)Texas, Divorce Index, 1968-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10138)Hempstead County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10139)Saline County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10140)1920 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10141)1930 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10142)1930 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Hot Spring County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from (10143)Findagrave.com. 1910 Census, McCurtain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at (10144)http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Eastland County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (10145)http://www.ancestry.com. (10146)1920 Census, Callahan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10147)McCurtain County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10148)1920 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10149)Reserved. (10150)1930 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (10151)http://www.ancestry.com. (10152)1910 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10153)1930 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10154)Brown County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10155)Bell County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10156)Garland County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(10157)Washington, Death Index, 1940-2014, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10158)1920 Census, Saline County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (10159)http://www.ancestry.com. (10160)Grant County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Honolulu, Hawaii, National Memorial Cemetery of the Pacific (Punchbowl), (10161)1941-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10162)WWI, WWII, and Korea War Casualty Listings, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Honolulu County, Hawaii, Cemetery Records, available from (10163)Findagrave.com. (10164)1910 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10165)1920 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10166)1930 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10167)Arkansas, Wills and Probate Records, 1818-1998, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10168)Louisiana Death Records, available from the Secretary of State, P.O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9125. (10169)Reserved. (10170)Oise-Aisne American Cemetery and Memorial, Fere-en-Tardenois, Departement de l'Aisne, Picardie, France, available from Findagrave.com. (10171)1920 Census, Briscoe County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10172)Genealogy.com Mays Forum Posting dated February 28, 2008, by Edith M. Ochs regarding Estate of Christopher Columbus Mays Chancery Suit.

(10173)1930 Census, Saline County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10174)1910 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Clark County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10175)(10176)Montgomery County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10177)1920 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Genforum for Mays Posting dated May 21, 2001, and July 14, 2001, (10178)regarding Mays family and family of Arch Mays. (10179)1880 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10180)Genealogy of the Holcomb Family, compiled by Newmon Thomas Holcomb, undated, available at http://yanceyfamilygenealogy.org/es\_doc15.pdf. 1920 Census, El Paso County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (10181)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (10182)http://www.ancestry.com. (10183)1930 Census, Fannin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10184)Bedford County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10185)Virginia, Select Marriages, 1785-1940, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10186)Rockingham County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10187)North Carolina, Death Indexes, 1908-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10188)Same as 10184.

(10189)Reserved. (10190)1930 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10191)Campbell County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10192)Mobile County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10193)Appomattox County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10194)Durham County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10195)New Hanover County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10196)Wake County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10197)Riverside County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10198)Connecticut, Divorce Index, 1968-1997, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Connecticut, Marriage Index, 1959-2001, available from Ancestry.com at (10199)http://www.ancestry.com. (10200)American Civil War Soldiers, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10201)1920 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10202)Same as 10084. (10203)South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1961, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10204)1900 Census, Logan County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10205)1920 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10206)1930 Census, Union County, New Jersey, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Marriage Records and Indexes, 1810-1973, (10207)available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. World War II Young American Patriots, 1941-1945, available from (10208)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Reserved. (10209)(10210)1930 Census, Washington County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10211)1920 Census, Florence County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10212)1930 Census, Florence County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10213)Lee County, South Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10214)Marion County, South Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Broward County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from (10215)Findagrave.com. (10216)United States Civil War Soldiers Index, 1861-1865, available from FamilySearch.org. (10217)1920 Census, Louisa County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10218)1930 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10219)Hillsborough County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10220)Orange County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(10221)District of Columbia, Compiled Marriage Index, 1830-1921, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10222)1930 Census, Powhatan County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from (10223)Findagrave.com. Pennsylvania, Death Certificates, 1906-1964, available from Ancestry.com (10224)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, available from (10225)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10226)1930 Census, Fairfax County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Beaufort County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (10227)at http://www.ancestry.com. Alameda County, California, Cemetery Records, available from (10228)Findagrave.com. (10229)Reserved. (10230)1930 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Hopewell, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (10231)http://www.ancestry.com. (10232)Virginia, Compiled Marriages for Select Counties, 1851-1929, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10233)Augusta County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10234)Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10235)Connecticut, Deaths and Burials, 1650-1934, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10236)Maryland Register Of Will Records, 1629-1999, , available from FamilySearch.org.

- (10237) <u>A Dictionary Of Yorkshire Surnames</u>, by George Redmonds, published by Shaun Tyas, 1 High Street, Donington, Lincolnshire PE11 4Ta, 2015.
- (10238) The Registers Of The Parish Church of Leeds From 1722 To 1757, edited by George Denison Lumb, Leeds, 1914, and available at https://archive.org/stream/pt1publications20thor/pt1publications20thor\_djvu.t xt.
- (10239) Email dated September 11, 2016, from Shirley Gragg, 10215 Elys Ford Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22407, gragg02@comcast.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland.
- (10240) Email dated October 28, 2016, from Jeffrey A. Wright, 16526 37th Avenue NW, Lake Forest Park, Washington 98155-5439, Jeff.Wright.gen@gmail.com, regarding family of 1804 Joseph Wright of Clark County, Kentucky, and 1822 John Wright of Lawrence County, Indiana.
- (10241) Email dated October 30 and December 7, 2016, from James Thomas, jjtptk@gmail.com, regarding family of 1883 Anslem Wright of Franklin County and 1923 Tazwell Wright of Bedford County.
- (10242) Email dated November 14, 2016, from Sue Johnson, suejohnson8894@gmail.com, regarding family of 1776 Augustine Wright of Amherst County.
- (10243) Emails dated November 14 & 16 & 29, 2015, from Dianne Mullinder, dianne.mullinder@gmail.com, regarding family of 1540 John Wright of Yorkshire, England, and 1655 George Wright of Yorkshire, England, and enclosing:
  - The Wright Pedigree By George, I've Got It, by Dianne Mullinder.
- (10244) Emails dated December 8, 2016, from Zak Jones, ftdna.jones@gmail.com, regarding Wright DNA Project.
- (10245) Emails dated December 8, 2016, from John P. S. Quinn, jpsquinn@yahoolcom, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Hiram Wright.
- (10246) Angelina County, Texas, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 908, Lufkin, Texas 75902-0908.
- (10247) Letter dated December 14, 2016, from Charles Whitman, 2070 Longden Circle, Los Altos, California 94024, regarding family of Grief Wright.

- (10248) Letter dated December 16, 2016, from Lois Moore, 2550 Lukens Lane, Carson City, Nevada 89706, regarding family of 1792 John Wright of Fauquier County and Skelton Wright and Joanna (Hambricht) Wright.
- (10249) Reserved.
- 10250) Emails dated December 17, 2016, from Sasan Zamani, sasanz.au@gmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and 1845 John Wright of Franklin County and Jesse R. Wright.

## B. By Type And Geographic Area

## 1. Birth Records

#### a. General

(COW-28) Certified copy of William Greenberry Wright Family Bible.

(N-50) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, by William Wade Hinshaw, Vols. 1-6, available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.

## b. Canada

## i. General

- (2-10) Letter dated September 24, 1973, from Archives of Ontario, 77 Grenville Street, Queen's Park, Toronto, Ontario M7A 1C7, re no birth records before 1869 in Ontario.
- (2-11) Letter dated September 24, 1973, from Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations, Office of the Registrar General, MacDonald Block, Queen's Park, Toronto, Ontario, re no birth records before July 1, 1969.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (f) Birth certificate of Alfred Broadhurst dated April 13, 1910, at Winnipeg, Manitoba Province, Canada;

## ii. New Brunswick Province

#### (I) General

- (791) Index of Baptisms from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.

# (II) Carleton County

(1-2) Letter dated July 5, 1973, from the Department of Health, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no civil registration of births, marriages, and deaths before 1888.

## (III) York County

- (1-2) Letter dated July 5, 1973, from the Department of Health, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no civil registration of births, marriages, and deaths before 1888.
- (G-109) Letter dated June 1982, Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing copies of the following documents:
  - (k) Census of Presqu' Isle dated May 19, 1803;

#### iii. Quebec Province

- (1-1b) Birth and Baptismal Certificate for Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated May 10, 1884, (birth) and December 3, 1884, (baptism), a Methodist Church, City of Pointe St. Charles, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (M-21) Birth Certificate for Mary Elizabeth Clarke dated February 20, 1884, at Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (1-1b) Birth and Baptismal Certificate for Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated May 10, 1884, (birth) and December 3, 1884, (baptism), a Methodist Church, City of Pointe St. Charles, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (h) Notes of birth and baptismal records for the Broadhurst family in the Archives of the Court House, Montreal, Canada;
  - (j) Notes dated March 30, 1973, of Anglican Church Registrar Book, New Glasgow, Quebec Province, Canada;
- (G-66) Letter dated January 27, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing the following:
  - (j) Extracts by R. Neil Broadhurst from the records of the Bureau of the Protonotary, Department of Justice, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.

#### c. Ireland

(182) Letter dated February 11, 1975, from Miss Ivy Embleton, 198 Malone Road, Belfast 9, Northern Ireland, enclosing information from Kilskeery Parish registers re Cluff family.

## d. United Kingdom

- (7875) <u>London, England, Batptisms, Marriages and Burials, 1538-1812</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7876) <u>England, Births and Christenings, 1538-1975</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9361) England Births And Christenings, 1538-1975, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (1-8a) Birth Certificate of Selena Carrington dated February 15, 1848, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (c) Letter dated October 28, 1975, from Rector C.M. Hubbard, The Rectory, Lambley, Nottingham, England, NG4 4QB listing baptisms;
  - (n) Birth record of Horace Edward Broadhurst dated October 22, 1869, at Derby, Saint Peter, Derby County, England;
  - (o) Birth Certificate of George Broadhurst dated February 16, 1845, at Arnold Subdistrict, Basford District, Nottingham County, England;
- (G-66) Letter dated January 27, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing the following:
  - (c) Birth Certificate of Sarah Jane Carrington dated September 20, 1841, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
  - (d) Birth Certificate of Fanny Georgiana Carrington dated September 9, 1843, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
  - (e) Birth Certificate of Edwin Carrington dated January 8, 1846, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;
  - (f) Birth Certificate of Rachel Carrington dated September 16, 1849, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;

- (g) Birth Certificate of Catharine Carrington dated October 30, 1851, at Spondon Subdistrict, Shardlow District, Derby County, England;
- (h) Birth Certificate of Elizabeth Carrington dated June 1, 1854, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
- (i) Birth Certificate of Julia Carrington dated February 23, 1857, at St. Peter Subdistrict, Derby District, Derby County, England;
- (230) Letter dated July 17, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing:
  - (b) Copy of baptismal certificate of Ann Maidstone Hillman.
- (657) Letter dated February 14, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Broadhurst family including:
  - (b) Birth Record dated August 8, 1850, for Mary Ann Brandreth at Nottingham County, England;
  - (c) Birth Record dated December 30, 1853 for Henry William Brandreth at Nottingham County, England;
- (10238) The Registers Of The Parish Church of Leeds From 1722 To 1757, edited by George Denison Lumb, Leeds, 1914, and available at https://archive.org/stream/pt1publications20thor/pt1publications20thor\_djvu.t xt.

## e. <u>United States</u>

## i. General

(8957) <u>Historical Newspapers, Birth, Marriage, & Death Announcements,</u> 1851-2003, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## ii. California

- (9828) <u>California, Death and Burial Records from Select Counties, 1873-1987,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7436) <u>California Birth Index, 1905-1995</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (763) Birth Certificate for Tyler Carrington Grant dated February 13, 1980, at Stanford, Santa Clara County, California.

(764) Birth Certificate for Ryan Christopher Grant dated May 28, 1983, at Stanford, Santa Clara County, California.

## iii. Illinois

- (7425) <u>Illinois, Cook County Birth Registers, 1871-1915</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463129.
- (7445) <u>Cook County, Illinois, Birth Certificates Index, 1871-1922</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7394) <u>Illinois, Cook County Birth Certificates, 1878-1922</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1462519.
- (M-19) Certificate dated January 29, 1973, from the County Clerk, Cook County, Illinois, that record was not found of a birth certificate for Leota Victoria Wright on July 14, 1913, in Cook County, Illinois.
- (2-9) Letter dated September 19, 1973, from Deputy Registrar, Aurora, Illinois, re no birth records before 1879.
- (G-77) Birth Certificate of Frances Mary Tissier dated April 1, 1914, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (5) Certification That Record Was Not Found for birth of Gertrude May Nickels on May 12, 1889, at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.
- (483) Birth Certificate of Robert Noel Grant dated December 23, 1945, at Alexander County, Illinois.
- (1162) Letter dated October 30, 1988, from John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, enclosing:
  - c) Birth Certificate for Robert Noel Grant; and
  - d) Baptismal Certificate for Robert Noel Grant.

## iv. Indiana

(G-78) Certificate dated October 1, 1981, from the Indiana State Board of Health certifying no original birth record on file for Leota Victoria Wright on July 23, 1913, at East Chicago, Lake County, Indiana.

## v. Kentucky

- (10081) <u>Kentucky Births and Christenings, 1839-1960</u>, available from FamilySearch.org.
- (7764) Kentucky, Birth Records, 1852-1910, later known as Kentucky, Birth Records, 1847-1911, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10099) <u>Kentucky, Birth Index, 1911-1959</u>, later known as <u>Kentucky, Birth Index, 1911-1999</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10100) <u>Kentucky, Vital Record Indexes, 1911-1999</u>, available from FamilySearch.org.
- (1451) Meade County, Kentucky, Birth Records, compiled by Wathena Kennedy Mitler, Volume One, publisher and date unavailable.
- (7176) Trimble County, Kentucky, Births, 1852-1855, compiled by Barb Ziegenmeyer and available from Kentucky Genealogy Trails at http://genealogytrails.com/ken/trimble/trimble\_births\_main.html.

## vi. <u>Maine</u>

(782b) Birth Records for Samuel and Jane Hillman family of Monmouth, Kennebec County, Maine.

## vii. Maryland

- (9228) <u>Maryland Births and Christenings, 1650-1995</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (1672) Records of St. Paul's Parish, by Bill and Martha Reamy, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21057, 1988.
- (1771) <u>St. Thomas' Parish Registers 1732-1850</u>, compiled by Bill and Martha Reamy, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1987.

#### viii. Massachusetts

(G-150) <u>Vital Records Of Chilmark, Massachusetts, To The Year 1850</u>, published by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Boston, Massachusetts, 1904.

(1792) <u>Vital Records Of Tisbury, Massachusetts To The Year 1850</u>, by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.

## ix. Michigan

- (7968) <u>Michigan, Births, 1867-1902</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8550) <u>Michigan, Births and Christenings Index, 1867-1911</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## x. Missouri

- (G-52) Birth Certificate of John Carrington Grant dated February 2, 1937, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (G-75) Birth Certificate of Vernon Seeger dated August 16, 1912, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (G-93) Package of material dated December 5, 1981, from Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz, 52 Old State Road, Glencoe, Missouri 63038, and including:
  - (c) Transcript No. 64107 of original birth record of Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz dated July 3, 1939;
  - (d) Decree of Adoption dated April 4, 1957, Circuit Court of the City of St. Louis, Missouri, Proceeding No. 67034, for Diane Lynn (Seeger) Grant; and
  - (e) Amended birth certificate of Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz.
- (2351) Birth Certificate for Paul Orison Wright dated June 15, 1933, at St. Louis, Missouri.

## xi. Ohio

- (M-20) Letter dated February 5, 1973, from the State of Ohio, Department of Health re No Birth Certificate for George Nelson Grant, born May 1912 in Toledo, Ohio.
- (6337) Coshocton County, Ohio, Record Of Births, 1867-1879, available at http://www.rootsweb.com/~ohcoshoc/Births 1867 1879/births 1867 1879Info.htm.

- (1809) Highland County Births Not Recorded 1866-1910, by Genevieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1992.
- (G-73) Letter dated April 29, 1981, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio 43624, re no birth certificate for Bernard Carrington Grant.
- (8297) Ohio, County Births, 1841-2003, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.

#### xii. Oregon

- (9723) Oregon Births And Christenings, 1868-1929, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9727) Oregon, Select Births and Christenings, 1868-1929, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9733) Oregon, Adoptions and Name Changes, 1876-1918, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xiii. Texas

- (7781) <u>Texas, Birth Certificates, 1903-1935</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/search/collection/1803956.
- (6564) <u>Galveston County, Texas, Birth Index,</u> available at http://files.usgwarchives.org/tx/galveston/vitals/births/.
- (6566) <u>Texas Birth Index, 1903-1997</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xiv. Vermont

- (9104) <u>Vermont, Vital Records, 1760-2008</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (155) Letter dated December 6, 1974, from State of Vermont, Secretary of State, Montpelier, Vermont, regarding no birth certificate for Mary Matilda Sumlar.

#### xv. Virginia

### (I) General

- (M-24) Letter dated June 12, 1973, from the Department of Health, Virginia, regarding birth certificate for William Greenberry Wright.
- (406) Letter dated June 14, 1979, from William E. Pullen, 825 N. Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, enclosing copy of John A. Wright Family Bible.
- (1145) Letter dated September 1, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing copy of "Winston Dalton's Register", William And Mary quarterly, Vol. 14, Series 2, 1934, pages 36 to 45.
- (1521) Bible Records available from The Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2068) Quaker Records Of South River Monthly Meeting, Virginia, 1756-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157.
- (3283) Copy of Family Bible of Thomas Huston from the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23221-0311.
- (8455) <u>Virginia, Births And Christenings, 1853-1917</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8912) <u>Virginia, Birth Records, 1912-2014, Delayed Birth Records, 1854-1911,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (II) Amherst County

(2931) Amherst County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (III) Appomattox County

(2932) Appomattox County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (IV) Augusta County

(5778) Augusta County, Virginia, Births, 1880-1887 and 1888-1896, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) Bedford County

- (N-50) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, by William Wade Hinshaw, Vols. 1-6, available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-80) Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Bedford, Virginia 24523 and in microfilms #30598 and 30599, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, Salt Lake City, Utah.
- (N-106) <u>Carbon Copies of Bible Records and Other Family Data</u>, contributed by The Peaks of Otter Chapter, DAR, collected by Susan A. Early, Bedford, Virginia, 1951.
- (961) St. Stephen's Episcopal Church of Bedford County, Forest, Virginia, compiled by Helen Strange Patterson, published by the Historical Records Committee, St. Stephen's Episcopal Church, P.O. Box 98, Forest, Virginia 24551, 1983.
- (2068) Quaker Records Of South River Monthly Meeting, Virginia, 1756-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157.
- (2446) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records 1853-1856</u>, Volume 1, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377.
- (2447) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Birth Records 1856-1866</u>, Volume 2, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377.

## (VI) Botetourt County

(2933) Botetourt County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (VII) Brunswick County

(1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.

#### (VIII) Buckingham County

(2934) Buckingham County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (IX) Campbell County

(2935) Campbell County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (X) Craig County

(8456) <u>Craig County, Virginia Births, 1853-1896</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XI) <u>Cumberland County</u>

(2057) Cumberland County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.

#### (XII) Dinwiddie County

- (1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.
- (1649) Births From The Bristol Parish Register of Henrico, Prince George, and Dinwiddie Counties, Virginia, 1720-1798, transcribed by Churchill Gibson Chamberlayne, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.

### (XIII) Essex County

- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (f) Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Sr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (g) Family Bible of Col. George Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (h) Family Bible of Dr. John Jones Wright;
  - (i) Family Bible of Mrs. George Thomas Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (j) Entries copied from Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Jr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (k) Family Bible of Charles Henry Stuart Wright of Essex County, Virginia;

(8196) Essex County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XIV) Fauquier County

(5696) Fauquier County, Virginia, Birth Registry, 1853-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2001.

## (XV) Franklin County

- (2545) Franklin County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 567, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (N-91) Franklin County, Virginia, Births 1853-1879, Marriages 1786-1879, and Deaths 1853-1871, microfilms #31522 to 31524, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (3884) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Birth Records 1853-1870</u>, transcribed by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088.2001.
- (4246) <u>Birth Records Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1860-1879</u>, compiled by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, beverlym@swva.net, May 23, 2001.

## (XVI) Gloucester County

(1642) The Register Of Abingdon Parish, Gloucester County, Virginia 1677-1780, compiled by Robert W. Robins, Honford House, Arlington, Virginia.

# (XVII) Goochland County

(241) The Douglas Register, transcribed and edited by W. Mac. Jones, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.

## (XVIII) Henrico County

(1649) Births From The Bristol Parish Register of Henrico, Prince George, and Dinwiddie Counties, Virginia, 1720-1798, transcribed by Churchill Gibson Chamberlayne, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.

### (XIX) James City County

(1644) The Vestry Book Of Blisland (Blissland) Parish, New Kent And James City Counties, Virginia 1721-1786, transcribed and edited by C. LG. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.

## (XX) King And Queen County

- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (I) Family Bible of Edward Wright, Jr. of King and Queen County, Virginia;
- (1653) The Vestry Book Of Stratton Major Parish, King And Queen County, Virginia 1729-1783, transcribed by C. G. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

## (XXI) King William County

Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

## (XXII) Loudoun County

(2450) Early Church Records Of Loudoun County, Virginia 1745-1800, by Marty Hiatt, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1995.

#### (XXIII) Lynchburg

(3455) Lynchburg, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXIV) <u>Middlesex County</u>

(8430) Christ Church Parish Register, Middlesex County, Virginia, 1651-1821, An Interpretive Reconstruction, by Craig Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2014.

#### (XXV) Montgomery County

(2936) Montgomery County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXVI) Nelson County

(2937) Nelson County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXVII) New Kent County

- (1644) The Vestry Book Of Blisland (Blissland) Parish, New Kent And James City Counties, Virginia 1721-1786, transcribed and edited by C. LG. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (2490) The Parish Register Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Va. From 1680 to 1787, published by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

## (XXVIII) <u>Pittsylvania County</u>

- (1145) Letter dated September 1, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing copy of "Winston Dalton's Register", William And Mary quarterly, Vol. 14, Series 2, 1934, pages 36 to 45.
- (2131) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Birth Records from <u>Piedmont Lineages</u>, Quarterly Publication of VA-NC Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.
- (2938) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XXIX) Prince Edward County

(2925) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXX) Prince George County

(1649) Births From The Bristol Parish Register of Henrico, Prince George, and Dinwiddie Counties, Virginia, 1720-1798, transcribed by Churchill Gibson Chamberlayne, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.

## (XXXI) Roanoke City

(3566) Roanoke City, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXXII) Roanoke County

- (2538) Roanoke County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126, and transcribed by Mrs. Jimmie Steele, 1830 Carter Road SW, Roanoke, Virginia 24015.
- (2940) Roanoke County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXXIII) Rockbridge County

- (1561) Rockbridge County Births, 1853-1877, abstracted by Dorthie and Edwin Kirkpatrick, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (5506) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

## (XXXIV) Stafford County

- (1651) The Register Of Overwharton Parish, Stafford County, Virginia, 1723-1758

  And Sundry Historical And Genealogical Notes, compiled and published by George Harrison Sanford King, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1961.
- (2172) Overwharton Parish Register, Va. 1720-1760, by William F. Boogher, 1899, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1994.

### (XXXV) Surry County

- (N-44) <u>Births, Deaths and Sponsors 1717-1778 for Albemarle Parish Register of Surry and Sussex Counties, Virginia, by John B. Boddie, 1958.</u>
- (1608) <u>Colonial Surry</u>, by John B. Boddie, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1992.
- (2025) Register of Albemarle Parish, Surry and Sussex Counties 1739-1778, transcribed and edited by Gertrude R. B. Richards, published by The National Society Colonial Dames of America in the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1958.

## (XXXVI) Sussex County

- (N-44) <u>Births, Deaths and Sponsors 1717-1778 for Albemarle Parish Register of Surry and Sussex Counties, Virginia,</u> by John B. Boddie, 1958.
- (2025) Register of Albemarle Parish, Surry and Sussex Counties 1739-1778, transcribed and edited by Gertrude R. B. Richards, published by The National Society Colonial Dames of America in the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1958.

## (XXXVII) Westmoreland County

(6222) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Birth Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.

## (XXXVIII) York County

(3260) Charles Parish, York County, Virginia, History And Registers, by Landon C. Bell, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.

## xvi. Washington

(9704) <u>Washington, Birth Records, 1870-1935</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xvii. West Virginia

(6827) West Virginia Vital Records, Birth, Marriage, and Death Records, West Virginia Archives & History, available at http://www.wvculture.org/vrr/va\_select.aspx.

## 2. Marriage Records

#### a. General

- (9333) Rootsweb Marriage Records Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (N-50) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, by William Wade Hinshaw, Vols. 1-6, available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.

#### b. Canada

### i. New Brunswick Province

- (782a) Marriage Record for Ann Hillman and Anthony Woodland dated January 23, 1790, at New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (794) Marriage Register, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, 1832-1862, available but unreadable on microfilm #851,160 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822.664.

#### ii. Quebec Province

- (M-22) Marriage Certificate of Robert Clarke and Julia Carrington dated May 22, 1877, at Centenary Methodist Church, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.
- (M-26) Letter dated June 6, 1973, from the Superior Court, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada, regarding Marriage record for Robert Clarke and Julia Carrington.
- (1-1a) Marriage Certificate of Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence Rachel Broadhurst dated April 3, 1907, at Methodist Church, Montreal, Quebec Province, Canada.

#### c. Ireland

(182) Letter dated February 11, 1975, from Miss Ivy Embleton, 198 Malone Road, Belfast 9, Northern Ireland, enclosing information from Kilskeery Parish registers re Cluff family.

### d. United Kingdom

- (1-8b) Marriage Certificate of George Broadhurst and Selena Carrington dated July 20, 1868, at Trinity Church, Trinity Derby District, Derby County, England.
- (2-14) Letter dated October 5, 1973, from General Register Office, Somerset House, London, England, re marriage certificate of George Carrington and Catherine Holmes.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (p) Marriage Certificate of John Brandreth and Sarah Broadhurst dated July 21, 1850, at Lambley Parish, Basford District, Nottingham County, England;
  - (7) Marriage Certificate of George Carrington and Catherine Holmes dated November 1, 1840, at St. Sekmund Parish, Derby District, Derby County, England.
- (230) Letter dated July 17, 1975, from Ruth (Grant) Grant 177 St. James St., Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of parish marriage record of Tristram Hillman and Ann Lindopp, and
- (657) Letter dated February 14, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Broadhurst family including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated June 8, 1868, of Edwin Carrington and Emily Dean at Middlesex County, England;
- (658) Letter dated February 19, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Carrington family and including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated January 2, 1853, of Charles Mellor and Emma Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (b) Marriage Record dated December 24, 1849, of John Bilton Preston and Caroline Carrington at Derby County, England;
  - (c) Marriage Record dated May 13, 1852, of Archibald Cross and Charlotte Carrington at Derby County, England;

- (d) Marriage Record dated November 9, 1842, of William Ridge and Mary Carrington at Derby County, England;
- (e) Marriage Record dated March 13, 1839, of John Milward and Eliza Carrington at Derby County, England;
- (f) Marriage Record dated March 30, 1872, of Henry Middleton and Catherine Carrington at Derby County, England;
- (g) Marriage Record dated September 4, 1862, of William Blythe and Sarah Jane Carrington at Derby County, England; and
- (h) Marriage Record dated July 22, 1839, of Joseph Broadhurst and Mary Ann Brown at Nottingham County, England.
- (659) Letter dated February 19, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Carrington and Brandreth families including:
  - (a) Marriage Record dated February 3, 1838, of William Carrington and Mary Abbott at Derby County, England.
- (788) <u>Boyd's Marriage Index, Derbyshire 1776-1800</u>, available at Stanford University Library, Stanford, California.
- (789) Derbyshire Parish Register, by Phillimore & Simpson.
- (7874) <u>London and Surrey, England, Marriage Bonds and Allegations</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7875) <u>London, England, Batptisms, Marriages and Burials, 1538-1812</u>, available from Ancestry.com, at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### e. United States

#### i. General

- (8957) <u>Historical Newspapers, Birth, Marriage, & Death Announcements, 1851-2003</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9685) The Western States Marriage Record Index, compiled by BYU Idaho, Rexburg, Idaho, and available at http://abish.byui.edu/specialCollections/westernStates/search.cfm.

## ii. Alabama

- (6447) Alabama Marriage Collection, 1800-1969, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com., compiled in part from Early American Marriages: Alabama to 1825, by Jordan R. Dodd.
- (8494) <u>Alabama Marriages, 1816-1957</u>, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (9117) <u>Alabama, Select Marriages, 1816-1957</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8505) <u>Alabama, County Marriages, 1809-1950</u>, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (9031) <u>Alabama Marriages, 1809-1920</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9035) <u>Alabama, Marriages, Deaths, Wills, Court, and Other Records, 1784-1920,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9051) <u>Alabama, Marriage Indexes, 1814-1935</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## iii. Arkansas

- (7620) <u>Arkansas, County Marriages Index, 1837-1957</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7772) Arkansas, County Marriages, 1837-1957, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/pal:/MM9.3.1/TH-267-11099-92162-75?cc= 1417439.
- (7614) <u>Arkansas Marriages, 1851-1900</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### iv. California

- (8415) <u>California, County, Marriages, 1850-1952</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9314) <u>California, County Marriages, 1850-1952</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7437) <u>California Marriage Index, 1960-1985</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7440) <u>California Divorce Index, 1966-1984</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8416) <u>California, Divorce Index, 1966-1984</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.

#### v. Connecticut

- (10199) Connecticut, Marriage Index, 1959-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10198) <u>Connecticut, Divorce Index, 1968-1997</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### vi. District of Columbia

- (9003) <u>District of Columbia Marriages, 1811-1960</u>, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (10221) <u>District of Columbia, Compiled Marriage Index, 1830-1921</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### vii. Florida

- (9090) Florida Marriage Indexes, 1822-1875 and 1927-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7435) <u>Florida Marriage Collection, 1822-1875 and 1927-2001</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9736) Florida, Divorce Index, 1927-2001, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### viii. Georgia

- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (h) Colonial Georgia Marriage Records From 1760-1810, by Frances T. Ingmire;
  - (i) <u>Georgia Marriages 1811 Through 1820</u>, Mary Bondurant Warren, editor, 1988;
  - (p) Marriage Record of Charlton Wright and Ann Guerry;

- (q) Marriage record of M. F. Wright and A. F. Moore;
- (6002) <u>Georgia Marriages To 1850</u>, by Jordan Dodd, The Generations Network, Inc., 1977, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7911) <u>Georgia, County Marriages, 1785-1950</u>, available from FamilySearch, https://familysearch.org.
- (8865) <u>Georgia, Marriage Records From Select Counties, 1828-1978</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### ix. Illinois

- (4532) Illinois Statewide Marriage Index, available at www.sos.state.il.us/ genealogymweb/marriagesearchservlet.
- (6268) <u>Illinois Marriages to 1850</u>, by Jordan Dodd, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9297) <u>Illinois Marriages, 1790-1860</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9485) <u>Illinois, County Marriages, 1810-1934</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (5797) <u>Illinois Marriages, 1851-1900</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9304) <u>Illinois, Marriage Index, 1860-1920</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7393) <u>Illinois, Cook County Marriages, 1871-1920</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri= http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463145.
- (8242) <u>Cook County, Illinois Marriage Index, 1930-1960</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (G-72) Marriage License of Vernon Seeger and Leota Victoria Wright dated June 5, 1934, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (8650) Marriage record of Leota Wright and Vernon Seeger dated June 5, 1934, in East St. Louis, Illinois.
- (4) Marriage License for Cletus Orlen Wright and Gertrude May Nickels dated October 12, 1910, at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.

- (72) Certificate dated May 22, 1974, of No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria Wright and Vernon Seeger for 1936 through 1939, in St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (72a) Marriage Certificate of George Nelson Grant and Frances Mary Tissier dated August 6, 1934, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (357) Certificate dated November 20, 1978, that Record Was Not Found for a marriage certificate of Vernon Seeger and Leota Victoria Wright for the years 1937 through 1939 in East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (1162) Letter dated October 30, 1988, from John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, enclosing:
  - b) Marriage certificate for George Nelson Grant and Leota V. Seeger;
- (3741) Vermilion County, Illinois, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Vermilion County Courthouse, 6 North Vermilion Street, Danville, Illinois 61832-5842, and posted at www.cyberdriveillinois.com.

#### x. Indiana

- (8206) <u>Indiana, Marriages, 1780-1992</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8520) <u>Indiana, Select Marriages, 1780-1992</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6427) <u>Indiana Marriage Collection, 1800-1941</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9232) <u>Indiana, Marriage Index, 1800-1941</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8705) <u>Indiana Marriages, 1802-1892</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7966) <u>Indiana, Marriages, 1811-1959</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (6518) Kosciusko County, Indiana, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 121 North Lake Street, Warsaw, Indiana 46580.
- (6428) Kosciusko County, Indiana, Marriage Records 1836 to 1921, compiled by Gene Andert, Fort Wayne, Indiana, available at http://www.ingenweb.org/inkosciusko/marriages.htm.

- (5044) Randolph County, Indiana, Marriage Records, available from the Randolph County Clerk, 101 Courthouse, 100 South Main Street, Winchester, Indiana 47394.
- (6433) Whitley County, Indiana, Marriage Applications, Books 1-4, 1905-1913, edited by Donald E. Gradeless, 2655 Fairview Lane, Brookfield, Wisconsin 53045-4117, available at http://genealogy.whitleynet.org/index.htm#wcma.

#### xi. lowa

- (9264) <u>lowa Marriages, 1809-1992</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (8247) <u>lowa, County Marriages, 1838-1934</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (6220) Mitchell County, Iowa, Marriage Records, 1855-1879, available at http://files.usgwarchives.org/ia/mitchell/vitals/marriages.

#### xii. Kansas

- (8053) <u>Kansas, County Marriages, 1855-1911</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8110) <u>Kansas, Marriages, 1840-1935</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8408) <u>Lyon County, Kansas, Marriage Index</u>, compiled September 1999 by The Flint Hills Genealogical Society, available at www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~ksfhgslc/LyonCoKSMarriageIndex04.pdf.

#### xiii. Kentucky

#### (I) General

- (6008) Kentucky Marriage Records: From The Register of the Kentucky Historical Society, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1983, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7921) <u>Kentucky, Marriages, 1785-1979</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (7914) <u>Kentucky, County Marriages, 1797-1954</u>, available from FamilySearch, https://familysearch.org.

- (6012) <u>Kentucky Marriages, 1802-1850</u>, by Jordan Dodd, The Generations Network, 1997, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9321) Kentucky Marriages, 1851-1900, later known as Kentucky, Compiled Marriages, 1851-1900, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6635) <u>Kentucky Marriage Records, 1852-1914</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (II) Clark County

- (9798) Clark County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available through the Bluegrass Heritage Museum, 217 South Main Street, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.
- (9802) Marriage Bonds of Clark County, Kentucky, by Dr. George F. Doyle, available through the Bluegrass Heritage Museum, 217 South Main Street, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.

## (III) Clinton County

(9225) Clinton County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602.

# (IV) <u>Cumberland County</u>

- (6617) <u>Cumberland County, Kentucky, Marriage Records</u>, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717-0275.
- (6627) <u>Early Cumberland County, Ky Marriages</u>, available at Ancestry.com at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~kycumber/marriage.html.
- (6628) <u>Early Cumberland County, Ky Marriages</u>, available at http://www.public.asu.edu/~moore/marriage/cumberland.html.
- (6810) Marriage Records of Cumberland County, Kentucky, 1882-2002, compiled by Mary B. Skipworth, 1100 Judio Road, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717, 2007.
- (419) Letter dated September 15, 1979, from Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding 1844 Joseph Wright family and enclosing:
  - (f) Marriage Bond dated June 22, 1844, for Martin G. Wright and Elizabeth Cecil at Hardin County, Kentucky;

(g) Marriage Bond dated March 4, 1843, for John Morris and Lucratia Wright at Hardin County, Kentucky.

## (V) Hardin County

- (3923) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 1030, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42702.
- (7246) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of Hardin County, Kentucky, at http://www.hccoky.org/eSearch/LandRecords/protected/SrchQuickName.aspx
- (1175) Hardin County, Kentucky, Marriage Bonds 1792-1812, compiled by Virginia Fippin and in Wright Family Workbook published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 37010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.

#### (VI) Lincoln County

- (6091) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484.
- (5960) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Marriage Indexes, available at http://kykinfollk.com/lincoln/marriages/Marriage\_Indexes.htm, compiled by Barbara Rice.

## (VII) Oldham County

- (7173) Oldham County, Kentucky, Marriage Index, 1823-1851, compiled by Annie Walker Burns, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1932, and available at http://www.kykinfolk.com/oldham/marriages/marriageindex1823-1851.html
- (8602) Oldham County Marriage Records 1824-1864, available from kykinfolk.com/oldham/OldhamMarriages.pdf.

# (VIII) Wayne County

- (9226) Wayne County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 565, Monticello, Kentucky 42633.
- (5354) Wayne County, Kentucky, Marriage Records, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~kywayne/wcmarriages1861.html.

#### xiv. Louisiana

(6100) <u>Early American Marriages: Louisiana to 1850</u>, by Jordan R. Dodd, Bountiful, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xv. Maryland

- (682) <u>Maryland Marriages 1634-1777</u>, compiled by Robert Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (8595) <u>Maryland Marriages, 1655-1850</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8714) <u>Maryland, Marriages, 1666-1970</u>, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (683) An Index Of The Source Records Of Maryland, by Eleanor Phillips Passano, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.

#### xvi. Massachusetts

- (G-150) <u>Vital Records Of Chilmark, Massachusetts, To The Year 1850</u>, published by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Boston, Massachusetts, 1904.
- (1792) <u>Vital Records Of Tisbury, Massachusetts To The Year 1850</u>, by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.

### xvii. Michigan

- (7426) <u>Michigan, Marriages, 1868-1925</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1452395.
- (8541) <u>Michigan, Marriage Records, 1867-1952</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7970) <u>Isabella County, Michigan, Marriages</u>, available from Michigan Family History Network, http://www.mifamilyhistory.org/isabella/cenvital.html.
- (114) Letter dated October 11, 1974, re No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria (Wright) Seeger for 1934 through 1937 in Michigan.
- (895) Announcement of marriage of Harry Philo, Jr., and Susan Wright on March 28, 1987, at Ann Arbor, Michigan.
- (7971) Marriages From Book Compiled By Eunice E. Way, As Reported In The Isabella County Enterprise, 1875-1900, available from http://www.mifamilyhistory.org/isabella/isamarw-z.htm.

#### xviii. Mississippi

- (6452) <u>Mississippi Marriages, 1776-1935</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9101) <u>Mississippi Marriages, 1800-1911</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (9198) <u>Mississippi Marriages, 1826-50</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6558) <u>DeSoto County, Mississippi, Marriages</u>, available at http://theusgenweb.org/ms/desotot/vitalrecs/marriages/.

#### xix. Missouri

- (7883) <u>Missouri, Marriages, 1750-1920</u>, available from available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1680838.
- (6015) Missouri Marriage Records, 1805-2002, compiled by The Generations Network, Inc., 2007, from Missouri Marriage Records, Missouri State Archives, Jefferson City, Missouri, and available from Ancestry.com at://www.ancestry.com.
- (6113) <u>Missouri Marriages, 1851-1900</u>, by Jordan Dodd, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6123) Marriage Records for Randolph County, Missouri, 1829-1859, compiled by Elizabeth Prather Ellsberry, Chillicothe, Missouri, 1965, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7994) <u>Sullivan County Early Marriages</u>, available at http://sullivan.mogenweb. org/marriages.html.
- (2) Marriage Certificate of George Nelson Grant and Leota Victoria (Wright) Seeger dated March 19, 1944, at Brentwood, St. Louis County, Missouri.
- (80) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Recorder of Deeds, St. Louis County, Missouri re No Marriage Certificate for Leota Victoria Wright and Vernon Seeger for 1936 through 1938 in City of St. Louis and St. Louis County, Missouri.

#### xx. Montana

(9622) <u>Montana, County Marriages, 1865-1950</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxi. Nevada

- (7438) <u>Nevada Marriage Records</u>, available from Archives.com at http://www.archives.com/member/Default.aspx.
- (7441) Nevada Marriage Index, 1956-2005, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxii. New York

(8503) Names Of Persons For Whom Marriage Licenses Were Issued By The Secretary Of The Province Of New York, Previous To 1784, Weed, Parsons And Company, Albany, 1860.

#### xxiii. North Carolina

- (7896) North Carolina Marriage Records available from the State Archives of North Carolina, 4614 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4614.
- (6003) North Carolina, Marriage Bonds, 1741-1868, The Generations Network, Inc., 1977, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7006) <u>North Carolina Marriage Collection, 1741-2004</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7706) North Carolina, Marriages, 1759-1979, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8827) North Carolina, Marriage Index, 1741-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8828) North Carolina, Marriage Records, 1741-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7682) Granville County, North Carolina, Index of Marriages, available from North Carolina, County Marriages, 1762-1979 at Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7891) Person County, North Carolina, Marriage Records, 1792-1868, by Katharine Kerr Kendall, 1983, reprinted by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1997.

(9216) Randolph County, North Carolina, Marriage Bonds, typed by The Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1944, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxiv. Ohio

### (I) General

- (82) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Court of Common Pleas, Jefferson County, Court House, Steubenville, Ohio 43952, regarding no marriage record for Joel Judkins and Rebecca Drake or Franklin Judkins and Antice C. Dayton.
- (83) Letter dated May 30, 1974, from Probate Court, Belmont County, St. Clairsville, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Joel Judkins and Rebecca Drake or Franklin B. Judkins and Antice Caroline Dayton.
- (85a) Letter dated May 27, 1974, from Brown County, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Franklin B. Judkins and Antis C. Dayton.
- (85c) Letter dated May 27, 1974, from Court of Common Pleas, Hamilton County, Ohio, regarding no marriage record for Franklin B. Judkins and Antis C. Dayton.
- (5854) Ohio, Marriages, 1803-1900, compiled by Jordan Dodd, Liahona Research, Provo, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7963) Ohio, County Marriages, 1789-1994, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.

#### (II) Allen County

(53) Certified Copy of Marriage Record of William G. Wright and Martha Judkins dated June 14, 1872, at Allen County, Ohio.

#### (III) Clinton County

(85b) Marriage Record of Franklin B. Judkins and Antis Caroline Dayton dated February 15, 1838, at Clinton County, Ohio.

### (IV) Columbiana County

(2245) Letter dated August 17, 1994, from Mr. Lee H. Shinn, 6975 North 2200 West, Park City, Utah 84060, regarding family of John Wright (Goochland County Carpenter) and enclosing:

- a) <u>Columbiana County, Ohio, Marriages 1800-1870</u>, by Carol Willsey Bell, published by Bell Books, 4849 Yarmouth Lane, Youngstown, Ohio 44512, 1990.
- (5302) Columbiana County Ohio Marriages 1800-1870, compiled by Carol Willsey Bell, published by Bell Books, 4649 Yarmouth Lane, Youngstown, Ohio 44512, 1990.

## (V) Coshocton County

- (5515) Marriages, Coshocton County, Ohio, 1811-1930, 1967, microfiche copy, Information and Learning, P.O. Box 1346, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106-1346.
- (5847) Coshocton County, Ohio, Marriage And Will Records, compiled by Helen Meredith for the Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 1996.

## (VI) Cuyhoga County

(10207) <u>Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Marriage Records and Indexes, 1810-1973,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (VII) Highland County

(N-11) Marriage Records of Highland County, Ohio (1805-1880), compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1981.

# (VIII) Tuscarawas County

(8392) <u>Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Marriages, 1808-1844</u>, by the TuscarawasCo. Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, 1979.

#### xxv. Oklahoma

- (8554) Oklahoma, County Marriages, 1890-1995, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (8413) Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, Divorce Index, 1923-1942, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxvi. Oregon

- (9731) Oregon Marriages, 1853-1935, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9834) <u>Oregon, County Marriages, 1851-1975</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxvii. Pennsylvania

- (N-17) <u>Pennsylvania Marriages Prior to 1810</u>, Vols. 1 & 2, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1968.
- (N-18) <u>Pennsylvania Churches Marriage Records 1709-1806</u>, by The Pennsylvania Traveler, 1965.
- (8188) <u>Pennsylvania, County Marriages, 1885-1950</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8954) <u>Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Marriage Index, 1885-1951</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (757) Marriage Certificate of Robert N. Grant and Joan D'Angelo dated June 29, 1968, at Springfield, Delaware County, Pennsylvania.

#### xxviii. South Carolina

(8174) <u>South Carolina Marriages, 1641-1965</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxix. Tennessee

- (6010) <u>Tennessee State Marriages, 1780-2002</u>, The Generations Network, Inc., 2008, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8506) <u>Tennessee, County Marriages, 1790-1950</u>, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.
- (1933) Marriages of Davidson County, Tennessee 1789-1847, compiled by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1981.
- (1934) <u>Davidson Co. TN Marriages 1838-1863</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1985.

(7223) Lawrence County, Tennessee, Marriage Records, available from the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 7th Avenue North, Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0312.

#### xxix. Texas

- (9446) <u>Texas, Marriage Collection, 1814-1909 and 1966-2011</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7782) <u>Texas, Marriages, 1837-1973</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1681052.
- (9452) <u>Texas, County Marriage Records, 1837-1977</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (9582) <u>Texas, Select County Marriage Index, 1837-1965</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10137) <u>Texas, Divorce Index, 1968-2011</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxx. <u>Virginia</u>

#### (I) General

- (N-40) <u>Marriages of Some Virginia Residents 1607-1800</u>, by Dorothy Wulfeck, 1964.
- (7894) <u>Virginia, Marriages, 1785-1940</u>, available from FamilySearch at http://familysearch.org.
- (10185) <u>Virginia, Select Marriages, 1785-1940</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (N-190) Marriages and Deaths From Lynchburg, Virginia Newspapers 1794-1836, compiled by Lucy Harrison Miller Baber, Louise Ann Blant, and Marion Armistead Lewis Collins, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (1145) Letter dated September 1, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing copy of "Winston Dalton's Register", William And Mary quarterly, Vol. 14, Series 2, 1934, pages 36 to 45.

- (1206) Marriage Records In The Virginia State Library: A Researcher's Guide, 2nd edition, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1219) Letter dated March 17, 1989, from Mrs. Doris C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterrey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing extracts from
  - b) Magazine Of Virginia Genealogy, February 1989
- (1521) Bible Records available from The Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1920) Marriages and Deaths from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1780-1820, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 8, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1983.
- (1922) Marriages Notices from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 10, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1988.
- (2080) Marriage Notices from Lynchburg, Virginia, Newspapers 1837-1860, available from The Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (2784) Marriage Notices From Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1841-1853, published by the Virginia Genealogical Society, Richmond, Virginia, 1997.
- (3283) Copy of Family Bible of Thomas Huston from the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23221-0311.
- (4660) Married Well And Often: Marriages of the Northern Neck of Virginia 1649-1800, by Robert K Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland, 2003.
- (7127) <u>Early Virginia Marriages</u>, edited by William Armstrong Crozier, published by The Genealogical Association, New York, 1907.
- (7148) <u>Virginia Marriages, 1851 -1929</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10232) <u>Virginia, Compiled Marriages for Select Counties, 1851-1929</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7594) <u>Virginia Marriages, 1785-1940</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/search/collection/1708698.

- (8596) <u>Virginia, Marriage Records, 1936-2014</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8606) <u>Virginia, Divorce Records, 1918-2014</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9015) <u>Virginia, Marriages, 1740-1850</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Albemarle County

(1579) Albemarle County Marriages, 1780-1853, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1991.

### (III) Alleghany County

- (3627) Alleghany County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Alleghany County Courthouse, Main Street, Covington, Virginia 24426.
- (2297) Alleghany County, Virginia, Marriages 1822-1854, compiled by the Alleghany Highlands Genealogical Society, 1011 Rockbridge Street, Covington, Virginia, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.

#### (IV) Amelia County

- (1121) Amelia County, Virginia, Marriage Records 1735-1852, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.
- (1075) Marriages Of Amelia County, Virginia, 1735-1815, compiled and published by Kathleen Booth Williams, 1961.

## (V) Amherst County

- (1067) Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (N-42) Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1753-1853, by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 1936.
- (817) <u>Amherst County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1763-1800</u>, by William Sweeny, Genealogical Publishing Co., 1001 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, Maryland, 19\_.

## (VI) Appomattox County

(1070) Appomattox County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522.

## (VII) Augusta County

- (7286) Augusta County, Virginia., Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 689, Staunton, Virginia 24402-0689.
- (1207) <u>Augusta County Marriages, 1748-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1986.

#### (VIII) Bedford County

- (1016) Bedford County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 807, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0807.
- (N-81) Bedford County, Virginia, Marriages 1754-1949, Procession Book, and Index 1796-1812, microfilm #30591 to 30597, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (M-23) Certified copy of marriage bond dated February 6, 1812, for William S. Wright and Rhoda Wright at Bedford County, Virginia.
- (M-29) Letter dated June 1973 from Clerk of the Circuit Court of Bedford County, Bedford, Virginia, regarding marriage bond of William S. Wright and Rhoda Wright.
- (N-33) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, Vol. VI, "Marriage Bonds of Bedford County, Virginia," by William Wade Hinshaw and Thomas Worth Marshall, 1950.
- (N-34) <u>Marriage Bonds of Bedford County, Virginia 1755-1800</u>, Earle Dennis and Jane Smith, 1932.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (23) Marriage Bond of Anthony Wright and Katherine Sinclair dated September 24, 1846, at Bedford County, Virginia.
- (24) Marriage Bond dated December 18, 1789, for Anthony Wright and Elizabeth Mayse at Bedford County, Virginia.

(961) <u>St. Stephen's Episcopal Church of Bedford County, Forest, Virginia,</u> compiled by Helen Strange Patterson, published by the Historical Records Committee, St. Stephen's Episcopal Church, P.O. Box 98, Forest, Virginia 24551, 1983.

### (IX) Botetourt County

- (1567) Botetourt County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 519, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-175) <u>Early Marriages, Wills And Some Revolutionary War Records Botetourt</u>
  <u>County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Anne Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing
  Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.
- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (1208) <u>Botetourt County Marriages, 1770-1853</u>, Vols. 1 & 2, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1987.

## (X) Brunswick County

- (N-130) <u>Brunswick County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1750-1861</u>, compiled by Eunice Moore Anderson, Richmond, California.
- (1209) <u>Brunswick County Marriages, 1750-1853</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1643) <u>Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia,</u> by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.

# (XI) Buckingham County

- (1220) Buckingham County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.

- (1804) <u>Lost Marriages of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, transcribed and compiled by Randy Kidd & Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1992.
- (1981) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Church And Marriage Records 1764-1822</u>, compiled and abstracted by Mary Bondurant Warren, Heritage Papers, Athens, Georgia 30604, 1993.

## (XII) Campbell County

- (1031) Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (N-66) <u>Marriages of Campbell County, Virginia 1782-1810</u>, by Lucy Baber and Hazel Williamson, Lynchburg, Virginia, 1971.
- (N-131) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1854</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.

## (XIII) Carroll County

(6600) Carroll County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XIV) Charlotte County

(1076) <u>Charlotte County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1765-1863</u>, copied by Joel Ricks for the Genealogical Society of Utah in July 1937.

# (XV) Chesterfield County

(1089) Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns Of Chesterfield County, Virginia, 1771-1815, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1958.

# (XVI) Culpeper County

(1827) <u>Culpeper County Marriages, 1780-1853</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1986.

#### (XVII) Cumberland County

(2058) Cumberland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.

(1074) Marriage Records 1749-1840, Cumberland County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1969, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738.

#### (XVIII) City of Domville

(7087) <u>Early Marriages In The City Of Danville, VA</u>, published by the Virginia, North Carolina, Piedmont Genealogical Society, 1998.

### (XIX) Dinwiddie County

(1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.

### (XX) Essex County

- (1570) Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (c) Marriage records of Essex County, Virginia, 1804-1921;
  - (f) Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Sr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (g) Family Bible of Col. George Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (h) Family Bible of Dr. John Jones Wright;
  - (i) Family Bible of Mrs. George Thomas Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (j) Entries copied from Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Jr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (k) Family Bible of Charles Henry Stuart Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
- (1758) Index to Marriages of Old Rappahannock and Essex Counties, Virginia
  1655-1900, by Eva Eubank Wilkerson, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc.,
  Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.

- (8342) Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family Relationships, 1626-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8656) Essex County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Volume 1: 1850-1872, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, privately published, Barbour Printing Services, Inc., Tappahannock, Virginia, 2011.

## (XXI) Fauquier County

- (2156) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (1495) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds: 1759-1854 And Marriage
  Returns: 1785-1848, by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 E. Pointer
  Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.
- (5697) Fauquier County, Virginia, Marriages, 1854-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2000.

### (XXII) Floyd County

- (1466) Marriages In The New River Valley, Virginia: Montgomery, Floyd, Pulaski, And Giles Counties, compiled & edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1991.
- (7133) Floyd Co., Virginia Marriages, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~barbr/zz\_marriages.html.

## (XXIII) <u>Fluvanna County</u>

- (1046) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1860, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, October 1936.
- (1210) <u>Fluvanna County Marriages, 1781-1849</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., 1984.

### (XXIV) <u>Franklin County</u>

- (1125) Franklin County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Courthouse Building, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (N-45) <u>Marriage Bonds of Franklin County, Virginia, 1786-1858</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.

- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (3462) Marriage Bonds Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1786-1898, in three volumes, compiled by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1997.

## (XXV) Frederick County

- (5066) Frederick County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (5073) Hopewell Friends History, 1734-1934, Frederick County, Virginia, compiled by the Joint Committee of Hopewell Friends, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (6227) Frederick County, Virginia, Marriages 1738-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., New Papyrus Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1987.

## (XXVI) <u>Fredericksburg</u>

(2024) Marriage Records Of The City Of Fredericksburg, And Of Orange,
Spotsylvania, And Stafford Counties, Virginia 1722-1850, 2nd edition,
compiled and edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E
Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.

#### (XXVII) Giles County

- (1466) Marriages In The New River Valley, Virginia: Montgomery, Floyd, Pulaski, And Giles Counties, compiled & edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1991.
- (1481) Giles County, Virginia, Marriages, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, Vol. 8/4.
- (6228) <u>Giles County, Virginia, Marriages 1806-1850</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1985.

## (XXVIII) Gloucester County

(8588) Marriages of Gloucester County, Virginia, Book 1: 1853-1895, compiled by the Gloucester Genealogical Society of Virginia, 2001.

## (XXIX) Goochland County

- (3304) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-132) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1730-1854, by Genealogical Society of Utah and Eunice Moore Anderson, 1952.
- (241) <u>The Douglas Register</u>, transcribed and edited by W. Mac. Jones, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.
- (781) <u>Marriages of Goochland County, Virginia, 1733-1815</u>, compiled and published by Kathleen Booth Williams, 1960.
- (1047) <u>Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1730-1854</u>, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, January 1952.
- (1048) Goochland County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns

  1816-1854, compiled by Thomas P. Hughes, Jr., and Jewel B. Standefer,
  4140 Chanwil Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee 38117, 1972.

## (XXX) Greensville County

- (N-133) <u>Greenville County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1852</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, June 1937.
- (1093) Greensville County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781-1852, compiled by the Genealogical Society of Utah, 80 North Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah, June 1937.
- (1094) Marriage Bonds, And Ministers' Returns Of Greensville County, Virginia, 1781-1825, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1955.

## (XXXI) <u>Halifax County</u>

- (1049) Marriage Bonds And Ministers' Returns Of Halifax County, Virginia 1753-1800, compiled by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1957.
- (1050) Marriages Of Halifax County, Virginia 1801-1831, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito and James Hadley Prendergast, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577.

## (XXXII) Henrico County

- (N-134) Henrico County, Virginia, Records of Marriages of Henrico County, Monthly Meetings of Friends, Virginia, 1699-1757, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.
- (1077) Marriage Bonds Of Henrico County, Virginia 1782-1853, compiled by Michael E. Pollock, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.

(XXXIII) Henry County

(1426) <u>Henry County Virginia, Marriage Bonds, 1778-1849</u>, compiled by Virginia Anderton Dodd, Clearfield Company, 1989.

(XXXIV) King George County

- (N-135) <u>King George County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1715-1787</u>, by Genealogical Society of Utah, 1937.
- (8442) King George County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family
  Relationships, 1721-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491
  Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.

(XXXV) King And Queen County

- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (I) Family Bible of Edward Wright, Jr. of King and Queen County, Virginia;
- Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.
- (8974) King And Queen County, Virginia, Marriage Records, Volume 1: 1853-1874 and Volume II: 1875-1886, by Suzanne P. Derieux and Wesley E. Pippenger, P.O.309, 515 Faulconer Circle, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560, 2013.

# (XXXVI) King William County

Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

### (XXXVII) Lancaster County

- (1997) Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- (4253) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds, 1652-1850</u>, compiled by Ida J. Lee, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1965.
- (1882) The Marriage License Bonds of Lancaster County, Virginia, From 1701 to 1848, by Stratton Nottingham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (9162) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family</u>
  <u>Relationships,1650-1800</u>, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2015.

# (XXXVIII) Loudoun County

- (1828) <u>Loudoun County Marriages, 1760-1850</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1985.
- (2450) <u>Early Church Records Of Loudoun County, Virginia 1745-1800</u>, by Marty Hiatt, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1995.

# (XXXIX) Louisa County

- (1338) Letter dated April 23, 1990, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, regarding Thomas Smith Wright family.
- (1357) Marriages Of Louisa County, Virginia, 1815-1861, compiled by William A. Kiblinger and Janice L. Abercrombie, Central Virginia Newspapers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1989.
- (1988) <u>Marriages Of Louisa County, Virginia 1766-1815</u>, compiled by Kathleen Booth Williams, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1977.

# (XL) Lunenburg County

- (1064) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952.
- (94) Letter dated July 5, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg County, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952, enclosing Index of Deeds 1746 to 1825 for Wright, probate records for Wright 1746 to 1850, and marriage records for Wright 1746 to 1853.
- (1211) <u>Lunenburg County Marriages, 1750-1853</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.

### (XLI) Lynchburg City

- (1036) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (671) <u>Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831</u>, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.
- (2080) Marriage Notices from Lynchburg, Virginia, Newspapers 1837-1860, available from The Jones Memorial Library, 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.

#### (LXII) Madison County

(1090) <u>Madison County Marriages, 1792-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1983.

### (LXIII) Mason County

(5738) Mason County, West Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Mason County Courthouse, Point Pleasant, West Virginia 35550.

#### (XLIV) Mecklenburg County

(1304) Mecklenburg County Marriages, 1765-1853, Virginia Historic Marriage Register, compiled by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1989.

- (1078) Marriage Records 1765-1810 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, collected and compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1963, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1984.
- (1079) Marriage Records 1811-1853 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, collected and compiled by Prestwould Chapter, DAR, South Hill, Virginia, 1962.

### (XLV) Middlesex County

- (N-136) <u>Marriages of Middlesex County, Virginia, 1740-1852</u>, published by Virginia Genealogical Society, 1965.
- (8430) Christ Church Parish Register, Middlesex County, Virginia, 1651-1821, An Interpretive Reconstruction, by Craig Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2014.

# (XLVI) Montgomery County

- (3808) Montgomery County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 6309 Christiansburg, Virginia 24068-6309.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-140) A Brief of Wills and Marriages in Montgomery and Fincastle Counties, Virginia, 1733-1831, compiled by Anne Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (1466) Marriages In The New River Valley, Virginia: Montgomery, Floyd, Pulaski, And Giles Counties, compiled & edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1991.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 & 2 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.

### (XLVII) Nelson County

- (1068) Nelson County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 10, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- (671) Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.

(995) <u>Virginia Historic Marriage Register, Nelson County Marriages 1808-1850</u>, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.

### (XLVIII) New Kent County

- (2490) The Parish Register Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Va. From 1680 to 1787, published by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

### (XLIX) Orange County

- (5970) Orange County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Orange County, P.O. Box 230, Orange, Virginia 22960.
- (1830) Orange County Marriages, 1747-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1990.
- (2024) Marriage Records Of The City Of Fredericksburg, And Of Orange,
  Spotsylvania, And Stafford Counties, Virginia 1722-1850, 2nd edition,
  compiled and edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E
  Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.

### (L) Patrick County

- (1080) Marriages Of Patrick County, Virginia 1791-1850, compiled by Lela C. Adams, 1972, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1600) <u>Patrick County, Virginia Marriages 1854-1874</u>, by Jimmie Martin Steele, no publisher, no date.

#### (LI) Pittsylvania County

- (1274) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (1040) <u>Marriage Bonds And Minister's Returns Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia</u> 1767-1805, compiled and published by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1956.

- (1041) Marriages of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1806-1830, compiled by Kathleen Booth Williams, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (1042) <u>Marriages Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1831-1861</u>, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, 1982.
- (1145) Letter dated September 1, 1988, from Mrs. Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing copy of "Winston Dalton's Register", William And Mary quarterly, Vol. 14, Series 2, 1934, pages 36 to 45.
- (1260) <u>Marriages of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1862-1875</u>, compiled by Mike K. Williams, published by Mountain Press, Signal Mountain, Tennessee, 1988.
- (1733) Marriages of Pittsylvania County Va 1831-1861, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1990.
- (1734) <u>Marriages of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1862-1875</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

### (LII) <u>Powhatan County</u>

(1098) <u>Powhatan County Marriages, 1777-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.

### (LIII) Princess Ann County

(N-138) Marriages of Princess Ann County, Virginia, 1749-1821, compiled by Elizabeth B. Wingo, 1961.

#### (LIV) Prince Edward County

- (1375) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Index of Marriage Bonds, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 39.
- (1376) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1754-1850, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 40.
- (1377) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Register of Marriages 1854-1919, Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia, microfilm reel 41.
- (1480) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.

(N-137) <u>Marriage Bonds and Ministers' Returns of Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1754-1810</u>, compiled by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1950.

# (LV) Prince George County

(1062) Prince George County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 98, Prince George, Virginia 23875.

### (LVI) Prince William County

(5511) Prince William County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

### (LVII) Pulaski County

- (4151) Pulaski County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pulaski County Courthouse, Third Street, Pulaski, Virginia 24301.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (1466) Marriages In The New River Valley, Virginia: Montgomery, Floyd, Pulaski, And Giles Counties, compiled & edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1991.
- (1601) Pulaski County Marriages, 1839-1857, by John Vogt and T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1984.
- (7158) Marriage Records of Pulaski County, Virginia, 1839-1900, transcribed by Count Pulaski Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, 1948.

# (LVIII) Old Rappahannock County

(1758) Index to Marriages of Old Rappahannock and Essex Counties, Virginia
1655-1900, by Eva Eubank Wilkerson, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc.,
Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.

#### (LIX) Richmond City

(1440) Richmond City, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1797-1853, compiled by Anne Waller Reddy and Andrew Lewis Riffe IV, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1976.

# (LX) Richmond County

- (2103) Richmond County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.
- (5488) Marriages Of Richmond County, Virginia, 1668-1853, compiled by George H. S. King, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1964.

### (LXI) Roanoke City

(3567) Roanoke City, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (LXII) Roanoke County

- (1874) Roanoke County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (1212) <u>Roanoke County Marriages, 1838-1850</u>, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1984.

### (LXIII) Rockbridge County

- (4817) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Courthouse Square, 2 South Main Street, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (1196) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds and Ministers' Returns 1778-1805, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 21, No. 3, Vol. 22, No. 3 & No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1213) Rockbridge County Marriages, 1778-1850, by Dorthie & Edwin C. Kirkpatrick, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1985.
- (1560) Rockbridge County Marriages, 1851-1885, by Louise M. Perkins, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1989.

#### (LXIV) Rockingham County

(1214) Rockingham County Marriages, 1778-1850, by John Vogt and T. William Kithley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1984.

# (LXV) Russell County

(5996) Russell County, Virginia, Marriages, 1853 -1908, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~varussel/vitals/marriages/1853.html.

# (LXVI) Scott County

(8357) Scott County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 202 West Jackson Street, Suite 202, Gate City, Virginia 24251.

# (LXVII) Shenandoah County

- (6241) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6230) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Marriages 1772-1850, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, 1984.

# (LXVIII) Smyth County

(5744) Smyth County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.

# (LXIX) Southampton County

(N-139) <u>Marriage Bonds and Ministers' Returns of Southampton County, Virginia</u> 1750-1810.

### (LXX) Spotsylvania County

- (2364) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (8341) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Marriage Reference and Family
  Relationships, 1721-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 17926
  Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (2024) Marriage Records Of The City Of Fredericksburg, And Of Orange,
  Spotsylvania, And Stafford Counties, Virginia 1722-1850, 2nd edition,
  compiled and edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E
  Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.

# (LXXI) Stafford County

- (2024) Marriage Records Of The City Of Fredericksburg, And Of Orange,
  Spotsylvania, And Stafford Counties, Virginia 1722-1850, 2nd edition,
  compiled and edited by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E
  Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.
- (6945) Stafford County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available at http://kykinfolk.com/stafford/marriages/fishermarriagesuvw.htm.
- (8443) Stafford County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family Relationships, 1664-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2011.

### (LXXII) Surry County

- (2031) Surry County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (N-35) Surry County, Virginia, Marriages.
- (1699) Marriages Of Surry Co. Residents, compiled by Doris Y. Stone, available at the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Surry County, Surry, Virginia.

# (LXXIII) Sussex County

(N-46) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Marriages 1754-1810</u>, by Catherine Lindsay Knorr, 1952.

# (LXXIV) Westmoreland County

- (1986) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (1881) The Marriage License Bonds of Westmoreland County, Virginia, From 1786 to 1850, listed and indexed by Stratton Nottingham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (8444) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Marriage References And Family
  Relationships, 1653-1800, by F. Edward Wright, Colonial Roots, 34491
  Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.

### (LXXV) Wise County

(5995) Wise County, Virginia, Marriages, by Glenda Hinkle, available at http://vagenweb.org/wise/marriages/index.html.

# (LXXVI) York County

(4756) York County, Virginia, Marriage Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### xxxi. Washington

- (9708) <u>Washington, County Marriages, 1855-2008</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9054) <u>Washington, Marriage Records, 1865-2004</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxxii. West Virginia

- (6827) West Virginia Vital Records, Birth, Marriage, and Death Records, West Virginia Archives & History, available at http://www.wvculture.org/vrr/va\_select.aspx.
- (8325) West Virginia, Marriages Index, 1785-1971, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5858) West Virginia Marriage Records, 1863-1900, compiled by Jordan Dodd, Provo, Utah, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### 3. Population Records

#### a. General

(N-65) <u>The U.S. Census Compendium</u>, The Everton Publishers, Inc., P. O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321.

#### b. Canada

# i. New Brunswick Province

# (I) General

(797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822.664.

### (II) Carleton County

- (N-61) 1851 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #517,264, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-62) 1861 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #517,270, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-63) 1871 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, Carleton County, microfilm #493,579, Genealogical society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (675) The New Brunswick Census Of 1851, Carleton County, New Brunswick,

  Canada, edited by Robert F. Fellows, Provincial Archives of New Brunswick,
  P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1,
  1972.

# (III) York County

- (N-58) 1851 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County microfilm #517,267 & 517,268, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-59) 1861 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County microfilm #477,559 & 477560, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-60) 1871 Census, Canada, New Brunswick Province, York County, microfilm #493,578, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (G-164) Letter dated December 8, 1983, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of the Return of Settlers in Block No. 4, New Brunswick Province, Canada, dated June 7, 1786; and
- (676) The New Brunswick Census Of 1851: York County, compiled by Elizabeth Sewall and Elizabeth Saunders, Provincial Archives of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, 1979.
- (677) York County, New Brunswick, Canada, 1861 Census, compiled by Robert Fellows.

# ii. Ontario Province

(7392) 1861 Census, Ontario, Canada, available from FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org and Library and Archives Canada, 395 Wellington Street, Ottawa, ON K1A 0N4, Canada.

# c. <u>United Kingdom</u>

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (d) Extracts by R. Neil Broadhurst from the 1851 Census, Lambley Parish, Nottingham County, England;
- (G-159) Letter dated October 6, 1983, from Archibald McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing 1851 Census for Elizabeth Grant.
- (657) Letter dated February 14, 1985, from Neil Broadhurst, Box 116, Station G, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3A 2G1, regarding Broadhurst family including:
  - (d) Extracts from 1881 Census, Lambley, Nottingham County, England.
- (10237) <u>A Dictionary Of Yorkshire Surnames</u>, by George Redmonds, published by Shaun Tyas, 1 High Street, Donington, Lincolnshire PE11 4Ta, 2015.

### d. United States

### i. General

- (8703) <u>U.S. Census Reconstructed Records, 1660-1820</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8410) <u>U.S. City Directories, 1821-1989</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9587) <u>U.S., Federal Census Mortality Schedules Index, 1850-1880</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9521) <u>U.S. IRS Tax Assessments Lists, 1862-1918</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8298) 1890 Census of Union Veterans and Widows of the Civil War, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### ii. Alabama

### (I) General

- (7460) <u>Alabama Census, 1810-90</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8161) <u>Alabama, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Index, 1810-1890,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (II) Autauga County

(8863) 1930 Census, Autauga County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Blount County

- (9187) 1830 Census, Blount County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9065) 1920 Census, Blount County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IV) Calhoun County

(4484) 1860 Census, Calhoun County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) Clay County

- (8854) 1920 Census, Clay County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8855) 1930 Census, Clay County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VI) Coosa County

- (4566) 1860 Census, Coosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4567) 1870 Census, Coosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) Cullman County

(8858) 1930 Census, Cullman County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) <u>Dale County</u>

- (9081) 1920 Census, Dale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9082) 1930 Census, Dale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IX) Etowah County

- (9120) 1910 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9121) 1920 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9052) 1930 Census, Etowah County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (X) Fayette County

(9400) 1830 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9401) 1840 Census, Fayette County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Franklin County

(9191) 1840 Census, Franklin County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XII) Hancock County

(7157) 1850 Census, Hancock County (now Winston County), Alabama, available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/madison/census/1809/684.txt.

### (XIII) Jackson County

- (8508) 1860 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9118) 1870 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9604) 1880 Census, Jackson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIV) Jefferson County

- (4782) 1860 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9646) 1920 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6682) 1930 Census, Jefferson County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XV) Lauderdale County

- (6666) 1910 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6668) 1920 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6671) 1930 Census, Lauderdale County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVI) Lawrence County

(6094) 1870 Census, Lawrence County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVII) Lee County

- (7622) 1880 Census, Lee County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7623) 1900 Census, Lee County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVIII) Limestone County

- (7008) 1830 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9152) 1920 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9153) 1930 Census, Limestone County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIX) Macon County

- (4791) 1850 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4792) 1860 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7621) 1870 Census, Macon County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XX) Madison County

- (7155) 1809 Census, Madison County, Mississippi Territory (now Alabama), available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/madison/census/1809/684.txt.
- (6446) 1830 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5976) 1840 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5977)1850 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5985)1860 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Mortality Schedule, Madison County, Alabama, available from (9571)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4485)1870 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9588)1870 Mortality Schedule, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5986)1880 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (9032)http://www.ancestry.com. (9033)1920 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9037)1930 Census, Madison County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Marengo County (6573)1850 Census, Marengo County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXII) Marion County (8862)1920 Census, Marion County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIII) Marshall County (8510)1850 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9107)1910 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9073)1930 Census, Marshall County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIV) Morgan County (9594)1900 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9605)1910 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9115)1920 Census, Morgan County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXV) Randolph County (8838)1860 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8840)1870 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8841)1880 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8843)1900 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8851)1910 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (8860)http://www.ancestry.com. (8861)1930 Census, Randolph County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXVI) Shelby County (5662)1870 Census, Shelby County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXVII) St. Clair County 1860 Census, St. Clair County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at (4487)http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVIII) Sumter County

(9075) 1930 Census, Sumter County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIX) Talladega County

- (4790) 1850 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5661) 1860 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5663) 1870 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5884) 1880 Census, Talladega County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXX) Tallapoosa County

(7010) 1840 Census, Tallapoosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXI) <u>Tuscaloosa County</u>

(9134) 1920 Census, Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### 5rt (XXXII) Winton County

(8514) 1860 Census, Winston County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXIII) Yalabousha County

(6574) 1860 Census, Yalobusha County, Alabama, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### iii. Alaska

(9714) 1930 Census, Juneau, Alaska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### iv. Arkansas

### (I) General

(820) <u>Arkansas 1860 U.S. Census Index</u>, abstracted and indexed by Kathryn Rose Bonner, Route 3, Box 61, Marianna, Arkansas 72360.

### (II) Arkansas County

(9415) 1860 Census, Arkansas County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (III) Ashley County

(10124) 1920 Census, Ashley County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Benton County

- (9538) 1860 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9541) 1870 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9542) 1880 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9546) 1900 Census, Benton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (V) Chickasawba County

(9530) 1930 Census, Chickasawba County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VI) <u>Clark County</u>

- (10104) 1840 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10105) 1850 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10106) 1860 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10107)1870 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10108)1880 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10118)1900 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10174)1910 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10148)1920 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10150)1930 Census, Clark County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Cleburne County (VII) (9556)1900 Census, Cleburne County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9557)1910 Census, Cleburne County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Craighead County (8744)1900 Census, Craighead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Crawford County** (IX) (8891)1870 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8892)1880 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8895)1900 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8897)1910 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9553) 1920 Census, Crawford County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (X) Faulkner County

(9558) 1920 Census, Faulkner County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Fulton County

- (6145) 1860 Census, Fulton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6146) 1870 Census, Fulton County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XII) Garland County

- (10116) 1900 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10117) 1910 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10182) 1920 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10159) 1930 Census, Garland County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIII) Greene County

- (7773) 1920 Census, Greene County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7774) 1930 Census, Greene County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XIV) Hempstead County

- (8375) 1900 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8376) 1910 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (10140) 1920 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10141) 1930 Census, Hempstead County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XV) Hot Spring County

- (10179) 1880 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10151) 1900 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10152) 1910 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10177) 1920 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10142) 1930 Census, Hot Spring County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVI) Independence County

(7003) 1870 Census, Independence County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVII) <u>Izard County</u>

(7004) 1880 Census, Izard County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XVIII) Jefferson County

(9631) 1900 Census, Jefferson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XIX) Johnson County

- (8873) 1840 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8874) 1850 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8885)1860 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8905)1870 Census, Johnson County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) La Grue County (9407)1860 Census, La Grue County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Lawrence County (6998)1860 Census, Lawrence County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXII) Montgomery County (9408)1870 Census, Montgomery County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIII) Miller County (6144)1900 Census, Miller County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIV) Perry County (9190)1860 Census, Perry County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXV) Phillips County (9066)1910 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9067)1920 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1930 Census, Phillips County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at

(9068)

http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVI) Pike County

- (10164) 1910 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10165) 1920 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10166) 1930 Census, Pike County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXVII) Pope County

- (8886) 1870 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8888) 1880 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8907) 1900 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8908) 1910 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8910) 1920 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8911) 1930 Census, Pope County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXVIII) Pulaski County

- (10113) 1850 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9552) 1870 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9635) 1880 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9636) 1900 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9632)1910 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9640)1920 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Pulaski County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (9641)http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIX) Saline County 1920 Census, Saline County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at (10158)http://www.ancestry.com. (10173)1930 Census, Saline County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXX) Searcy County (9554)1870 Census, Searcy County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9193)1880 Census, Searcy County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXI) **Sebastian County** (9447)1880 Census, Sebastian County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXII) Sharp County (7000)1870 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7001)1880 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7002)1900 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7702)1910 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7703)1920 Census, Sharp County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIII) St. Francis County

- (6561) 1860 Census, St. Francis County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7705) 1870 Census, St. Francis County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIV) Van Buren County

- (8876) 1870 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4897) 1880 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9548) 1900 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9550) 1910 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9551) 1920 Census, Van Buren County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXV) Washington County

(7753) 1930 Census, Washington County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVI) White County

- (8875) 1860 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7608) 1870 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7610) 1880 Census, White County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVII) Yell County

(9194) 1900 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9195)1910 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9196)1920 Census, Yell County, Arkansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. California ٧. **(I)** General (9755)California, Voter Registers, 1866-1898, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9827)California, Voter Registrations, 1900-1968, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (II)Alameda County (6997)1900 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (9693)http://www.ancestry.com. (9664)1930 Census, Alameda County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (III)El Dorado County (5885)1850 Census, El Dorado County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) Fresno County 1900 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (9822)http://www.ancestry.com. (9823)1910 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9825)1930 Census, Fresno County, California, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) Kern County

- (9692) 1910 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9694) 1920 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6846) 1930 Census, Kern County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VI) Kings County

- (9818) 1900 Census, Kings County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9826) 1910 Census, Kings County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) Los Angeles County

- (6861) 1910 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7057) 1930 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7073) 1920 Census, Los Angeles County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Marin County

(8404) 1920 Census, Marin County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IX) Mendocino County

- (4474) 1870 Census, Mendocino County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4475) 1880 Census, Mendocino County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (X) Monterey County

(9766) 1880 Census, Monterey County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Riverside County

(9313) 1920 Census, Riverside County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XII) San Francisco County

- (6993) 1860 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6994) 1870 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6995) 1880 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5235) 1900 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6996) 1910 Census, San Francisco County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7673) 1920 Census, San Francisco, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7674) 1930 Census, San Francisco, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIII) Santa Barbara County

- (9760) 1880 Census, Santa Barbara County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9824) 1920 Census, Santa Barbara County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XIV) Siskiyou County

(9756) 1880 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9805)1900 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9806)1910 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Siskiyou County, California, available from Ancestry.com at (9813)http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) Tehama County (9821)1880 Census, Tehama County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Tulare County** (XVI) (9817)1880 Census, Tulare County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7675)1930 Census, Tulare County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) Yuba County (9765)1860 Census, Yuba County, California, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. vi. Colorado **(I) Arapahoe County** (4571)1870 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4572)1880 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8232)1930 Census, Arapahoe County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Cheyenne County (II)(9677)1910 Census, Cheyenne County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

**Denver County** 

(III)

(8403) 1920 Census, Denver, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) El Paso County

- (10181) 1920 Census, El Paso County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7832) 1930 Census, El Paso County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) <u>Tellar County</u>

(6346) 1900 Census, Teller County, Colorado, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### vii. Connecticut

(7431) The Lynn Directory, 1910, published by Sampson & Murdock Company, 1910, and available at Ancestry.com at http://search.ancestry.com/Browse/view.aspx?dbid=1540&iid=Lynn\_MA\_1910\_062425-00000.

### (I) <u>Harftford County</u>

- (8980) 1900 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8987) 1910 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8996) 1920 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8997) 1930 Census, Hartford County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (II) <u>Middlesex County</u>

- (8982) 1870 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8983) 1880 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8984) 1900 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8985) 1910 Census, Middlesex County, Connecticut, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### viii. District of Columbia

- (4765) 1880 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4767) 1900 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8070) 1910 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9004) 1920 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10218) 1930 Census, Washington, District of Columbia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### ix. Florida

### (I) <u>Dade County</u>

(10098) 1930 Census, Dade County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (II) Gadsden County

(7635) 1830 Census, Gadsden County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Orange County

(7830) 1920 Census, Orange County, Florida, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### x. Georgia

### (I) General

Index To Georgia Tax Digests, compiled by Frances Ashley, from Wright Family Workbook, Vol VI, No. 1, 1989, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.

- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (e) An Index To Georgia Tax Digests 1804-1806, Vol. III & V The Reprint Company, 1986;
  - (j) The 1832 Gold Lottery of Georgia, published by Southern Historical Press;
  - (r) 1830 Census, Monroe County, Alabama;
  - (s) 1850 Census, Macon County, Alabama;
  - (t) 1860 Census, Macon County, Alabama.

#### (II) Baldwin County

(5650) 1850 Census, Baldwin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (III) Banks County

(5592) 1860 Census, Banks County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IV) Bartow County

- (9010) 1910 Census, Bartow County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9011) 1930 Census, Bartow County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) <u>Bibb County</u>

(5651) 1850 Census, Bibb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Carroll County

- (4545) 1830 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4483) 1850 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4781)1860 Census, Carroll County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) Coweta County (4480)1830 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4481)1840 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4482)1850 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8866)1920 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8867)1930 Census, Coweta County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. DeKalb County (VIII) (5587)1840 Census, DeKalb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5588)1850 Census, DeKalb County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Effingham County** (IX) (6990)1900 Census, Effingham County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Franklin County (4785)1830 Census, Franklin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4783)1850 Census, Franklin County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XI) Fulton County

- (8165) 1870 Census, Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7406) 1880 Census for Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7408) 1910 Census for Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7410) 1920 Census for Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7411) 1930 Census for Fulton County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XII) Hall County

- (4544) 1820 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5381) 1830 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5382) 1840 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5591) 1850 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5594) 1860 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5660) 1870 Census, Hall County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIII) Harris County

(5648) 1850 Census, Harris County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XIV) Hart County

(4786) 1860 Census, Hart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XV) Heard County

- (8837) 1850 Census, Heard County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8853) 1870 Census, Heard County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVI) Jeff Davis County

- (8845) 1910 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8846) 1920 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8847) 1930 Census, Jeff Davis County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVII) <u>Jefferson County</u>

- (6977) 1820 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6978) 1830 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6980) 1840 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6983) 1850 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6981) 1850 Mortality Schedule, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6986) 1860 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7912) 1870 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7913) 1880 Census, Jefferson County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVIII) Jones County

(7607) 1830 Census, Jones County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIX) Murray County

- (4787) 1850 Census, Murray County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6001) 1860 Census, Murray County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XX) Paulding County

- (4547) 1840 Census, Paulding County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4548) 1850 Census, Paulding County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXI) Richmond County

- (6984) 1860 Census, Richmond County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6985) 1870 Census, Richmond County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XXII) Stewart County

- (4784) 1850 Census, Stewart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4788) 1860 Census, Stewart County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIII) Washington County

- (6987) 1870 Census, Washington County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6988) 1880 Census, Washington County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIV) Whitfield County

- (7828) 1910 Census, Whitfield County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7831) 1930 Census, Whitfield County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXV) Wilkes County

(5975) 1820 Census, Wilkes County, Georgia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xi. Hawaii

(9133) 1930 Census, Oahu County, Hawaii, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xii. Idaho

(7070) 1930 Census, Latah County, Idaho, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xiii. Illinois

#### (I) General

- (180) 1880 Census record for Frederick Nickels household at City of Aurora, Kane County, Illinois.
- (2197) <u>Illinois 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2198) <u>Illinois 1860 North</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2199) <u>Illinois 1860 South</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (2200) <u>Illinois 1860 Chicago Cook County</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.

## (II) Clark County

- (5987) 1850 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5965) 1860 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5988) 1860 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5990) 1870 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9483) 1910 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9486) 1920 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9487) 1930 Census, Clark County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Coles County

(5966) 1860 Census, Coles County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IV) <u>Cook County</u>

- (7398) 1900 Census for Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7400) 1910 Census for Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7401) 1920 Census for Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7428) 1930 Census for Cook County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (V) Crawford County

(9387) 1850 Census, Crawford County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (VI) <u>DuPage County</u>

(7402) 1930 Census for Du Page County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) Edgar County

- (4524) 1830 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5585) 1850 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6000) 1860 Census, Edgar County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Gallatin County

- (9432) 1880 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9440) 1900 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9443) 1910 Census, Gallatin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IX) Hamilton County

(9444) 1900 Census, Hamilton County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (X) Knox County

(5581) 1860 Census, Knox County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Jefferson County

(5041) 1850 Census, Jefferson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XII) Johnson County

(8527) 1900 Census, Johnson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIII) Livingston County

(8333)1880 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8334)1900 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8335)1910 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8332)1920 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8336)1930 Census, Livingston County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Macoupin County** (XIV) (9301)1860 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9302)1870 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9303)1880 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9305)1900 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9306)1910 Census, Macoupin County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) Marion County (5892)1860 Census, Marion County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5893)1870 Census, Marion County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVI) Montgomery County (9311)1880 Census, Montgomery County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9315)1900 Census, Montgomery County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) Morgan County 1830 Census, Morgan County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at (9292)http://www.ancestry.com. (9298)1850 Census, Morgan County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) Saline County (9431)1870 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9441)1910 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9442)1930 Census, Saline County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIX) Sangamon County (5598)1840 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5597)1850 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5600)1860 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4775)1870 Census, Sangamon County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) Scott County (9285)1840 Census, Scott County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) St. Clair County (7434)1930 Census for St. Clair County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXII) Union County

(5796)	1860 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at
	http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5798) 1870 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9560) 1880 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9562) 1900 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9563) 1910 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9564) 1920 Census, Union County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIII) <u>Vermilion County</u>

- (3740) 1860 Census, Vermilion County, Illinois, posted on USGenWeb.
- (4144) 1870 Census, Vermilion County, Illinois, posted on USGenWeb.

# (XXIV) Washington County

(10210) 1930 Census, Washington County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXV) <u>Williamson County</u>

(8528) 1910 Census, Williamson County, Illinois, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xiv. <u>Indian Territory</u>

(6992) 1900 Census, Choctaw Nation, Indian Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xv. Indiana

## (I) General

- (2193) <u>Indiana 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2194) Indiana 1860 North, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2195) Indiana 1860 South, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (2196) Indiana 1860 Indianapolis Marion County, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.

### (II) Allen County

- (8001) 1860 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7965) 1870 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8003) 1880 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8004) 1900 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8002) Fort Wayne City And Allen County Directory For 1869-1870, compiled and published by A. B. Cook, Jr., Fort Wayne, Indiana, and available at U.S. City Directories, 1821-1989, from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6892) 1910 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6890) 1920 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8903) 1930 Census, Allen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Bartholomew County

- (8116) 1850 Census, Bartholomew County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8213) 1880 Census, Bartholomew County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IV) <u>Blackford County</u>

- (4568) 1860 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4570) 1870 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4573) 1880 Census, Blackford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (V) Boone County

(9257) 1870 Census, Boone County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Cass County

(6647) 1920 Census, Cass County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VII) Clark County

- (5223) 1850 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5224) 1860 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5225) 1870 Census, Clark County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VIII) Clay County

(9478) 1910 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9480)1920 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9481)1930 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Clay County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9482)http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Clinton County (6643)1880 Census, Clinton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Crawford County** (X) (8768)1850 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8770)1880 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8771)1900 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9696)1910 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9697)1920 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9698)1930 Census, Crawford County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) **Decatur County** (4666)1840 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4664)1850 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4665)1860 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4667)1870 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5442)1880 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8207)1900 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8208)1910 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8210)1920 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8211)1930 Census, Decatur County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) DeKalb County (8031)1860 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8100)1870 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8108)1910 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, De Kalb County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8543)http://www.ancestry.com. (XIII) **Dubois County** (7451)1920 Census, Dubois County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) **Elkhart County** (4577)1840 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4578)1850 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4557)1860 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8542)1910 Census, Elkhart County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) Floyd County (8751)1850 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8752)1860 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8753)1870 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8754)1880 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8765)1900 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8766)1910 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9671)1930 Census, Floyd County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVI) Gibson County (9700)1910 Census, Gobson County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) **Greene County** (9384)1830 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9385)1840 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5214)1850 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5215)1860 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5216)1870 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5455)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9392)http://www.ancestry.com. (9391)1920 Census, Greene County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) **Hamilton County** (4554)1830 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5967)http://www.ancestry.com. (4542)1870 Census, Hamilton County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIX) Harrison County (8678)Harrison County, Indiana, Tax Lists, available from The Frederick Porter Griffin Center for Local History and Genealogy, 117 W. Beaver Street. Corydon, Indiana 47112. (8701)1820 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8718)1830 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8706)1840 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8707)1850 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8708)1860 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8710)1870 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8726)1880 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8720)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (8773)http://www.ancestry.com. (8774)1920 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9668)1930 Census, Harrison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) Hendricks County (5247)1850 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6877)1860 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6878)1870 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (6880)http://www.ancestry.com. (6881)1900 Census, Hendricks County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Henry County (4560)1850 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8472)1860 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8473)1870 Census, Henry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXII) Howard County

- (9665) 1920 Census, Howard County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9670) 1930 Census, Howard County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIII) Huntington County

- (4473) 1850 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4477) 1870 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6644) 1900 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6893) 1930 Census, Huntington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIV) <u>Johnson County</u>

(9477) 1900 Census, Johnson County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXV) Kosciusko County

- (3733) 1840 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, posted on Rootsweb.com and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (3734) 1850 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, posted on Rootsweb.com and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6215) 1860 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6430) 1870 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6431) 1880 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8544) 1930 Census, Kosciusko County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVI) LaGrange County

(8104) 1900 Census, LaGrange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXVII) Lake County

(8534) 1880 Census, Lake County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.)

## (XXVIII) La Porte County

- (5512) 1850 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5513) 1860 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5622) 1870 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8555) 1900 Census, La Porte County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIX) <u>Lawrence County</u>

(9672) 1820 Census, Lawrence County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XXX) Madison County

- (8474) 1880 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8475) 1900 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8476) 1910 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10092) 1920 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6650) 1930 Census, Madison County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXI) Marion County

(7187)1830 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7188)1840 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7182)1850 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7183)1860 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7184)1870 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7185)1880 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7190)1900 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7193)1910 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8240)1930 Census, Marion County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXII) Miami County (9680)1850 Census, Miami County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXIII) Monroe County (9383)1820 Census, Monroe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXIV) Montgomery County (4520)1880 Census, Montgomery County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6646)1910 Census, Montgomery County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXV) Morgan County

- (9842) 1830 Census, Morgan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7175) 1860 Census, Morgan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXVI) Noble County

(6432) 1900 Census, Noble County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVII) Orange County

- (8724) 1850 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8735) 1860 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8736) 1870 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8737) 1880 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8732) 1900 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8733) 1910 Census, Orange County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXVIII) Owen County

- (9751) 1830 Census, Owen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9758) 1840 Census, Owen County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIX) Parke County

(5394) 1840 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5395)1850 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5396)1860 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5397)http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Parke County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (5398)http://www.ancestry.com. Perry County (XL) (8738)1850 Census, Perry County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLI) Pulaski County (7980)1860 Census, Pulaski County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLII) Putnam County 1830 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (9673)http://www.ancestry.com. (5016)1850 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5670)1860 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5671)1870 Census, Putnam County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLIII) Randolph County (5402)1830 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5403)1840 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5404)1850 Census, Randolph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLIV) St. Joseph County

- (5554) 1850 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7981) 1870 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7982) 1880 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7990) 1900 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7998) 1910 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7991) 1920 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7992) 1930 Census, St. Joseph County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLV) Sullivan County

- (8098) 1860 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8103) 1870 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8378) 1880 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9388) 1900 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9390) 1910 Census, Sullivan County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLVI) <u>Tippecanoe County</u>

(4561) 1850 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4562)1860 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4563)1870 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (4564)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (10094)http://www.ancestry.com. (10095)1930 Census, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLVII) Vanderburgh County (8740)1860 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8741)1870 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8742)1880 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10205)1920 Census, Vanderburgh County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLVIII) Wabash County (3852)1840 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~ inwabash/ 1840. 1860 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (4476)http://www.ancestry.com. (9260)1870 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4478)1880 Census, Wabash County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLIX) Washington County

(9512)1820 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9513)1830 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9514)1840 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9252)1850 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9253)1860 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9254)1870 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9255)1880 Census, Washington County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (L) Wayne County (9256)1820 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9258)1830 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at (4472)http://www.ancestry.com. (9250)1850 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9251)1860 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7194)1880 Census, Wayne County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (LI) Whitely County

- (6435) 1910 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6436) 1920 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6891) 1930 Census, Whitley County, Indiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xvi. lowa

## (I) General

- (9080) <u>lowa, State Census Collection, 1836-1925</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2207) <u>lowa Census Records 1851-1859</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1981.

### (II) Appanoose County

(5687) 1870 Census, Appanoose County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (III) Buchanan County

(6886) 1900 Census, Buchanan County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Decatur County

(6882) 1870 Census, Decatur County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) Floyd County

(6887) 1930 Census, Floyd County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Franklin County

(6888) 1930 Census, Franklin County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) Humboldt County

- (8235) 1870 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8236) 1880 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8237) 1900 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8238) 1920 Census, Humboldt County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (VIII) <u>Jefferson County</u>

- (9293) 1840 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9286) 1850 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9287) 1860 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9288) 1870 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9290) 1880 Census, Jefferson County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IX) Iowa County

(4555) 1860 Census, Iowa County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (X) <u>Madison County</u>

- (4534) 1860 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4535) 1870 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4536) 1880 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4537)1900 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4538)1910 Census, Madison County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Marion County (XI) (6885)1930 Census, Marion County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Mills County (XII) (8370)1860 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5686)1870 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8371)1880 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8372)1900 Census, Mills County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIII) Mitchell County (6438)1860 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6216)1870 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6217)1880 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6218)1900 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6440)1910 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6441)1920 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6442)1930 Census, Mitchell County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) O'Brien County 1900 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (8243)http://www.ancestry.com. (8244)1910 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8245)1920 Census, O'Brien County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) Pottawattamie County (5372)1870 Census, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5373)1880 Census, Pottawattamie County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVI) Ringgold County (5207)1910 Census, Ringgold County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestrv.com. (XVII) Scott County (9077)1920 Census, Scott County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9078)1930 Census, Scott County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) Van Buren County (9233)1840 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9234)1850 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9235)1860 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9236)1870 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9262)1880 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (9263)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Van Buren County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at (9266)http://www.ancestry.com. (9267)1920 Census, King County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Wapello County (XIX) (9752)1850 Census, Wapello County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Washington County (XX) (9295)1870 Census, Washington County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9296)1880 Census, Washington County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Wayne County (5681)1860 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5682)1870 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5683)1880 Census, Wayne County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Woodbury County** (XXII) (8248)1930 Census, Woodbury County, Iowa, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xvii. Kansas

### (I) General

- (8405) <u>Kansas State Census Collection, 1855-1925</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2208) <u>Kansas 1859</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1988.
- (6127) 1865 Kansas State Census, microfilm reels K-1 K-8, Kansas State Historical Society, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2209) <u>Kansas 1870</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.

# (II) Anderson County

- (6133) 1870 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6134) 1880 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6135) 1900 Census, Anderson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Atchison County

- (6126) 1860 Census, Atchison County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8044) 1870 Census, Atchison County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (IV) <u>Chautauqua County</u>

(8900) 1900 Census, Chautauqua County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) Coffey County

(9682) 1880 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9683)1900 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9684)1910 Census, Coffey County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Cowley County** (VI) (8402)1910 Census, Cowley County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) **Douglas County** (4558)1870 Census, Douglas County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Hodgeman County (9688)1910 Census, Hodgeman County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Labette County (8101)1880 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9283)1900 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6866)1910 Census, Labette County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Leavenworth County (4530)1860 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4531)1870 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6208)1900 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6841)1910 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6842)1920 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6843)1930 Census, Leavenworth County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Lyon County (8406)1910 Census, Lyon County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8407)1920 Census, Lyon County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Montgomery County (8901)1910 Census, Montgomery County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIII) Osage County (9674)1860 Census, Osage County, Kansas Territory, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9675)1870 Census, Osage County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9676)1880 Census, Osage County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) Russell County (6132)1880 Census, Russell County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) **Sedgwick County** (8761)1900 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8762)1910 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9691)1930 Census, Sedgwick County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVI) **Seward County** (5894)1900 Census, Seward County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) Wabaunsee County (8054)1900 Census, Wabaunsee County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8055)1910 Census, Wabaunsee County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) Washington County (8045)1880 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8046)1900 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8048)http://www.ancestry.com. (8050)1920 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Washington County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at (8056)http://www.ancestry.com. (XIX) Wilson County (8902)1920 Census, Wilson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Woodson County** (XX) (9690)1920 Census, Woodson County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Wyandotte County (6847)1910 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7767) 1920 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7768) 1930 Census, Wyandotte County, Kansas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xviii. Kentucky

### (I) General

- (9843) <u>Kentucky, Tax Lists, 1799-1801</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (776) Second Census Of Kentucky 1800, by Clift.
- (775) 1810 Census of Kentucky.
- (419) Letter dated September 15, 1979, from Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding 1844 Joseph Wright family and enclosing:
  - (c) Extracts from 1830 Census, Kentucky, Hardin County;
  - (d) Extracts from 1840 Census, Kentucky, Hardin County;
- (1482) 1860 Census, Kentucky from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.

#### (II) Adair County

- (5008) 1810 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5013) 1820 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5010) 1830 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10097) 1850 Census, Adair County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (III) Allen County

(7166) 1820 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8518)1840 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7167)1850 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7170)http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Allen County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7171)http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) **Ballard County** (7813)1850 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7814)1860 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7815)1870 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7810)1880 Census, Ballard County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (V) Bath County (7471)1840 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5230)http://www.ancestry.com. (5231)1860 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7472)1870 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7474)http://www.ancestry.com.

1900 Census, Bath County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(7916)

## (VI) Bourbon County

(5578) 1840 Census, Bourbon County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) Boyd County

- (5640) 1880 Census, Boyd County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6830) 1920 Census, Boyd County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Boyle County

- (6117) 1850 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6120) 1860 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6121) 1870 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6124) 1880 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9215) 1910 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9214) 1920 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9208) 1930 Census, Boyle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IX) <u>Breckenridge County</u>

- (7817) 1860 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7818) 1870 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7820) 1880 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7821)1900 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7823)1910 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Breckinridge County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com (7824)at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Carlisle County (7803)1900 Census, Carlisle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7804)1910 Census, Carlisle County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Casey County (5042)1820 Census, Casey County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) **Christian County** (7792)1840 Census, Christian County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIII) Clinton County (6618)1840 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6620)1850 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5684)1860 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5685)1870 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6637)1880 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9324)1900 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9330)1910 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (9331)http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Clinton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (9332)http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) Cumberland County (6626)1810 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1820 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com (6621)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6622)1830 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6623)1840 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6624)1850 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com (6633)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6634)1870 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6642)1880 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9322)1900 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9323)1910 Census, Cumberland County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XV) Daviess County

(8698) 1860 Census, Daviess County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVI) Franklin County

(4527) 1820 Census, Franklin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVII) Fulton County

(7827) 1900 Census, Fulton County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVIII) Gallatin County

- (4523) 1810 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com..
- (5218) 1820 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5221) 1820 Census, Gallatin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIX) Graves County

- (7669) 1840 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7646) 1850 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7647) 1860 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7648) 1870 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7650) 1880 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7651) 1900 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7751)1910 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7770)1920 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Graves County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7771)http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) **Green County** (5037)1810 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5038)1820 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and HeritageQuest Online. (5040)1830 Census, Green County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Hancock County (XXI) (803)1850 Census, Hancock County, Kentucky, microfilm roll number 202, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California. (804)1870 Census, Hancock County, Kentucky, microfilm roll number 466, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California. (XXII) Hardin County (5006)1810 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5007)1820 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7243)1840 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7244)1850 Census, Hardin County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIII) Hart County

(5666) 1850 Census, Hart County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIV) <u>Henderson County</u>

- (4777) 1810 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4778) 1820 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4780) 1830 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5222) 1840 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8700) 1870 Census, Henderson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXV) Henry County

- (5495) 1810 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5344) 1820 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7177) 1830 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5800) 1850 Census, Henry County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVI) <u>Hickman County</u>

- (7788) 1840 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7790) 1850 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7791) 1860 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7802) 1900 Census, Hickman County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVII) Hopkins County

(5036)1830 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (5035)http://www.ancestry.com. (5034)1850 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6103)1880 Census, Hopkins County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Jefferson County** (XXVIII) (7181)1840 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7174)1850 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7178)1860 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7180)1870 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5400)1880 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6292)1900 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (7798)1910 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7800)1920 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1930 Census, Jefferson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at

(7801)

http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIX) Jessamine County

(7915) 1900 Census, Jessamine County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXX) LaRue County

- (5015) 1850 Census, Larue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5667) 1860 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5668) 1870 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5378) 1880 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5380) 1900 Census, LaRue County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com..

### (XXXI) Lincoln County

- (5220) 1810 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5336) 1820 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5337) 1830 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5338) 1840 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5340) 1850 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5341) 1860 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5957) 1870 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6130) 1900 Census, Lincoln County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXII) Logan County

(1172) 1850 Census, Logan County, Kentucky, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1988.

### (XXXIII) Marion County

- (10078) 1830 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10079) 1840 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10080) 1850 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10082) 1860 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10083) 1870 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10085) 1880 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10086) 1900 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10087) 1910 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10090) 1920 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10091) 1930 Census, Marion County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXIV) McCracken County

(8521) 1850 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7794)1880 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7793)1900 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7795)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, McCracken County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7796)http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXV) Meade County (8711)1880 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8712)1900 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8780)1910 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8781)1920 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8782)1930 Census, Meade County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Mercer County (XXXVI) (5386)1820 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5387)1830 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5388)1840 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5390)1850 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5391)1860 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5392)1870 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5393)1880 Census, Mercer County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXVII) Muhlenberg County (4550)1820 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4551)1830 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4552)1840 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4553)1850 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9533)1900 Census, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXVIII) Nelson County (8704)1810 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8715)1820 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8716)1830 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8717)1840 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9275)1880 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9276)1900 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9277)1910 Census, Nelson County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIX) Ohio County

(5656) 1860 Census, Ohio County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XL) Oldham County

(7172) 1830 Census, Oldham County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLI) Pulaski County

- (9346) 1880 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9204) 1900 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9207) 1910 Census, Pulaski County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLII) Russell County

(9205) 1850 Census, Russell County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLIII) Trimble County

- (7202) 1830 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5601) 1840 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4188) 1850 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available at ftp://ftp.us-census.org/pub/usgenweb/census/ky/ trimble/1850.
- (1448) 1850 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, from <u>The Wright Family</u> Worldbook, Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota.
- (5887) 1860 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5888) 1870 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5890)1880 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6140)1900 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7262)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7263)http://www.ancestry.com. (7264)1930 Census, Trimble County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLIV) Warren County (7625)1810 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7204)1820 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7626)1830 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7636)1840 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at (7637)http://www.ancestry.com. (7638)1860 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7640)1870 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7641)1880 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7642)1900 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7644)1910 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7645) 1920 Census, Warren County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLV) Washington County

- (7237) 1810 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7238) 1820 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7240) 1830 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5958) 1880 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10093) 1930 Census, Washington County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLVI) Wayne County

- (4995) 1810 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4671) 1820 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4996) 1830 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5626) 1840 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5352) 1850 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5353) 1860 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5366) 1870 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5962) 1880 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9206)1900 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9210)1910 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9211)1920 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9212)1930 Census, Wayne County, Kentucky, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. xix. Louisiana (I) Bienville Parish (10110)1910 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10111)1920 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10119)1930 Census, Bienville Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (II)Catahoula Parish (5226)1810 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5227)1820 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5228)1830 Census, Catahoula Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (III)Franklin Parish (9590)1870 Census, Franklin County, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) Lincoln Parish (10132)1910 Census, Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) Orleans Parish

(1483) 1840 Census, Orleans Parish, Louisiana, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.

### (VI) Ouachita Parish

- (5973) 1830 Census, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6263) 1850 Census, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) Sabine Parish

- (5972) 1850 Census, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6108) 1870 Census, Sabine Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) St. Landry Parish

(6104) 1860 Census, St. Landry Parish, Louisiana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xx. Maryland

- (1670) Baltimore County Court Records, Joppa, Maryland, Levy Allowances And List Of Taxables By Hundreds 1737, by William N. Wilkins, 4325 Berger Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, 1949.
- (1731) More Maryland Deponents 1716-1799, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1768) Maryland Deponents 1634-1799, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1991.
- (1769) Inhabitants of Baltimore County 1692-1763, compiled by F. Edward Wright, Family Line Publications, 13405 Collingwood Terrace, Silver Spring, Maryland 20904, 1987.

(8576)1920 Census, Baltimore City, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (2095)Baltimore County, Maryland, 1737 Tax Lists, available from the Maryland State Archives, Hall of Records Building, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. (7892)1880 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6347)1900 Census, Baltimore, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7235)1910 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7236)1920 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6710)1930 Census, Baltimore County, Maryland, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Massachusetts xxi. (8991)1900 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8993)1910 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8994)1920 Census, Essex County, Massachusetts, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. xxii. Michigan **(I)** Isabella County (7967)1880 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7973)1900 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7977)1910 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(7978) 1930 Census, Isabella County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Van Buren County

- (7395) 1910 Census for Van Buren County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7396) 1920 Census for Van Buren County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Wayne County

- (7975) 1910 Census, Wayne County, Michigan, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8758) 1860 Census, Nicollet County, Minnesota, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxiii. Minnesota

- (G-13) Letter dated February 3, 1976, from Census Records (NNC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, regarding no Soundex record in 1880 Census, Minnesota for John and Hannah Grant.
- (8758) 1860 Census, Nicollet County, Minnesota, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxiv. Mississippi

### (I) General

(9406) <u>Mississippi, State and Territorial Census Collection, 1792-1866</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Carroll County

(4793) 1850 Census, Carroll County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Chickasaw County

(8167) 1850 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8168) 1860 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8170) 1880 Census, Chickasaw County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Coahoma County

(9593) 1870 Census, Coahoma County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) <u>De Soto County</u>

- (7584) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Tax Rolls, available Mississippi State Archives, Boxes 3642 & 3445 & 3917, and FamilySearch.org.
- (6450) 1850 Census, De Soto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6451) 1860 Census, De Soto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6562) 1870 Census, De Soto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9098) 1900 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9100) 1910 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9102) 1920 Census, DeSoto County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Forrest County

- (6695) 1910 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6696) 1920 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6697) 1930 Census, Forrest County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) Grenada County

(6575) 1870 Census, Grenada County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Hinds County

- (8071) 1900 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6456) 1910 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6457) 1920 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6458) 1930 Census, Hinds County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IX) Holmes County

- (4771) 1850 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7668) 1860 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7670) 1870 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7671) 1880 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8068) 1900 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8074) 1910 Census, Holmes County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (X) <u>Itawamba County</u>

- (9200) 1840 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9201) 1850 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9202)1860 Census, Itawamba County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Lafayette County (9404)1850 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9405)1860 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8172)1870 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9436)1880 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9437)1900 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6460)1910 Census, Lafayette County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Lawrence County (7464)1860 Census, Lawrence County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIII) Lincoln County (7465)1870 Census, Lincoln County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) Marshall County (7611)1850 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7612)1860 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6453)1870 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1880 Census, Marshall County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(9097)

# (XV) Oktibbeha County

(4546) 1850 Census, Oktibbeha County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVI) Pike County

(9023) 1900 Census, Pike County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVII) Pontotoc County

(8171) 1860 Census, Pontotoc County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVIII) Prentiss County

- (7672) 1880 Census, Prentiss County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8073) 1900 Census, Prentiss County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIX) <u>Tallahatchie County</u>

- (4794) 1860 Census, Tallahatchie County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9461) 1880 Census, Tallahatchie County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XX) <u>Tate County</u>

- (6454) 1880 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6455) 1900 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9103) 1930 Census, Tate County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXI) Tippah County

(8515) 1840 Census, Tippah County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXII) Tishomingo County

- (9186) 1840 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7156) 1850 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8507) 1860 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4488) 1870 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9203) 1880 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9565) 1900 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9566) 1910 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9567) 1920 Census, Tishomingo County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIII) Yalobusha County

(6576) 1880 Census, Yalobusha County, Mississippi, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# xxv. <u>Missouri</u>

#### (I) General

- (805) <u>Missouri 1830 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc. 1157 E. 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 19\_.
- (1401) 1840 Census for Missouri, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota.

- (1038) Index of All Wrights in 1850 Missouri census, compiled by Lynn Wright, in <a href="The Wright Family Workbook">The Wright Family Workbook</a>, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (2201) <u>Missouri 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (2202) <u>Missouri 1860 Vol. 1</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (2203) <u>Missouri 1860 Vol. 2</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1986.
- (1233) 1870 Census for Missouri, from <u>The Wright Family Notebook</u>, by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (2205) <u>Missouri South 1870 Federal Census Index</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, P. O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1990.
- (2206) <u>St. Louis, MO 1870 Census Index</u>, edited by Bradley W. Steuart, publish by Precision Indexing, P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84011, 1989.

### (II) Andrew County

- (5801) 1850 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5802) 1860 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5803) 1870 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5804) 1880 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8380) 1900 Census, Andrew County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (III) Atchison County

- (7470) 1860 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6271) 1880 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6270) 1900 Census, Atchison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IV) <u>Bates County</u>

- (5208) 1850 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5674) 1870 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6137) 1880 Census, Bates County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) <u>Benton County</u>

(6267) 1850 Census, Benton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VI) Butler County

(6016) 1880 Census, Butler County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) <u>Camden County</u>

(9724) 1850 Census, Camden County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Carroll County

- (5866) 1870 Census, Carroll County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5867) 1880 Census, Carroll County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IX) Cass County

- (7207) 1860 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6883) 1880 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6884) 1900 Census, Cass County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (X) Clark County

- (5014) 1840 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5001) 1850 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5002) 1860 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5657) 1870 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5658) 1880 Census, Clark County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XI) <u>Cole County</u>

(5680) 1850 Census, Cole County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XII) Cooper County

(7476) 1870 Census, Cooper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIII) Crawford County

(9652) 1850 Census, Crawford County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIV) Daviess County

- (7468) 1850 Census, Daviess County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6875) 1920 Census, Daviess County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XV) Harrison County

- (5248) 1860 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5250) 1870 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6213) 1880 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6214) 1900 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6865) 1910 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6868) 1920 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6870) 1930 Census, Harrison County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVI) Henry County

- (5210) 1850 Census, Henry County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5602) 1860 Census, Henry County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVII) Hickory County

(4525) 1850 Census, Hickory County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVIII) Holt County

(6264)1850 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4526)1860 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4533)1870 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5688)1880 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6266)1900 Census, Holt County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIX) **Jackson County** (4528)1850 Census, Jackson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7072)1920 Census, Jackson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) **Jasper County** 1850 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (5374)http://www.ancestry.com. (5375)1860 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5376)1870 Census, Jasper County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) Johnson County (5627)1850 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at

1860 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at

1870 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at

(6013)

(6014)

http://www.ancestry.com.

http://www.ancestry.com.

http://www.ancestry.com.

(6136)1880 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6138)1900 Census, Johnson County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXII) **Knox County** (8727)1850 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at (8728)http://www.ancestry.com. (8730)1870 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5003)1880 Census, Knox County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIII) Lafayette County (7205)1830 Census, Lafayette County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8523)1850 Census, Lafayette County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIV) Lewis County (6188)1840 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6185)1850 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6186)1860 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6187)1870 Census, Lewis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXV) Lincoln County (7884)1850 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7888)	1860 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5620)	1880 Census, Lincoln County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXVI) <u>Livingston County</u>
(7467)	1840 Census, Livingston County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXVII) <u>Macon County</u>
(5355)	1840 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5356)	1850 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5357)	1860 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5358)	1870 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5367)	1880 Census, Macon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXVIII) <u>Maniteau County</u>
(6210)	1900 Census, Maniteau County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXIX) Marion County
(5645)	1850 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(6190)	1880 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(6191)	1900 Census, Marion County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXX) McDonald County

(9764) 1850 Census, McDonald County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXI) Monroe County

- (5361) 1860 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5362) 1870 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5363) 1880 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9312) 1910 Census, Monroe County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXII) Montgomery County

- (5605) 1830 Census, Montgomery County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5590) 1870 Census, Montgomery County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIII) Newton County

- (5377) 1870 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4776) 1880 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7754) 1900 Census, Newton County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIV) Nodaway County

- (5863) 1860 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5864) 1870 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5865) 1880 Census, Nodaway County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXV) Osage County

- (5672) 1850 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5673) 1860 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXVI) Pettis County

(7475) 1860 Census, Pettis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXVII) Pike County

- (4997) 1850 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5493) 1860 Census, Plke County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5503) 1870 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5504) 1880 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5505) 1900 Census, Pike County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVIII) Platte County

(6111) 1870 Census, Platte County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIX) Osage County

(6131) 1870 Census, Osage County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XL) Ralls County

(807) <u>Early Settlers Of Ralls County, Missouri,</u> compiled by Nell Downing Norton, New London, Missouri, January 21, 1945.

### (XLI) Randolph County

- (5360) 1850 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6118) 1860 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5364) 1870 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5365) 1880 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6128) 1900 Census, Randolph County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLII) Saline County

- (4574) 1870 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7765) 1900 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7766) 1910 Census, Saline County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLIII) Scott County

(849) <u>1850 Federal Census, Scott County, Missouri,</u> compiled by Elizabeth Prather Elisberry, Box 206, Chillicothe, Missouri.

#### (XLIV) St. Charles County

- (7885) 1860 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7886) 1870 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7887) 1880 Census, St. Charles County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLV) St. Clair County

- (5342) 1870 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5343) 1880 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8530) 1930 Census, St. Clair County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLVI) St. Louis City

(7787) 1900 Census, St. Louis City, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLVII) St. Louis County

- (2204) <u>Missouri 1860 St. Louis</u>, by Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 225 North Highway 89, Suite #1, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1987.
- (5574) 1870 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5575) 1880 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10201) 1920 Census, St. Louis County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLVIII) Sullivan County

- (7983) 1870 Census, Sullivan County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7984) 1880 Census, Sullivan County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLIX) Van Buren County

(5891) 1840 Census, Van Buren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (L) Vernon County

- (5675) 1840 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5676) 1860 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7695) 1930 Census, Vernon County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LI) Warren County

- (5606) 1840 Census, Warren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4662) 1850 Census, Warren County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LII) Worth County

- (6871) 1900 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6872) 1910 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6873) 1920 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6874) 1930 Census, Worth County, Missouri, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxvi. Montana

- (5576) 1900 Census, Cascade County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7074) 1920 Census, McCone County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8556) 1910 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8557) 1920 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8558) 1920 Census, Silver Bow County, Montana, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxvii. Nebraska

#### (I) Cass County

- (8337) 1870 Census, Cass County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8338) 1880 Census, Cass County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (II) <u>Clay County</u>

- (8535) 1900 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8536) 1910 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8537) 1920 Census, Clay County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Douglas County

(6867) 1920 Census, Douglas County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) <u>Lancaster County</u>

(9310) 1910 Census, Lancaster County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) Madison County

- (5642) 1870 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9710) 1900 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9711) 1910 Census, Madison County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VI) Pierce County

- (5643) 1880 Census, Pierce County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5644) 1900 Census, Pierce County, Nebraska, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxviii. New Hampshire

(8995) 1930 Census, Rockingham County, New Hampshire, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxix. New Jersey

### (I) Cape May County

(8956) 1930 Census, Cape May County, New Jersey, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Union County

(10206) 1930 Census, Union County, New Jersey, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxx. New Mexico

### (I) Dona Ana County

- (9085) 1920 Census, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9086) 1930 Census, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Eddy County

- (7807) 1910 Census, Eddy County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7808) 1920 Census, Eddy County, New Mexico, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxxi. New York

- (9800) Inhabitants of New York, 1774-1776, by Thomas B. Wilson, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (7407) 1900 Census for New York, New York, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxxii. North Carolina

# (I) <u>General</u>

- (2565) North Carolina Taxpayers 1679-1790, compiled by Clarence E. Ratcliff, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1987.
- (2564) North Carolina Taxpayers 1701-1786, compiled by Clarence E. Ratcliff, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1984.
- (9344) North Carolina, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Index, 1790-1890, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (N-117) North Carolina 1800 Census, edited by Ronald Vern Jackson and G. R. Teeples, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1974.
- (N-118) Index to 1820 North Carolina Census Supplemented from Tax Lists And Other Sources, edited by Dorothy Williams Potter, 804 Westwood Drive, Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388, 1974.

#### (II) Beaufort County

(10227) 1930 Census, Beaufort County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (III) <u>Caswell County</u>

(8822) 1850 Census, Caswell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IV) Franklin County

- (7678) 1790 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4888) 1800 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(4890)1810 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7708)1830 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (7710)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Franklin County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (7711)at http://www.ancestry.com. (V) **Granville County** (4891)1810 Census, Granville County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4892)1820 Census, Granville County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VI) **Guilford County** (8830)1860 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8831)1870 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8832)1880 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Mortality Schedule, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from (8836)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8833)1900 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8834)1910 Census, Guilford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) McDowell County (7655)1900 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7656)1910 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7658)1920 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, McDowell County, North Carolina, available from (7660)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Randolph County (9270)1790 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9271)1800 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9241)1810 Census, Randolph County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Rockingham County (IX) (8824)1860 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8920)1920 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8921)1930 Census, Rockingham County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Rutherford County (5384)1820 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5385)1830 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5595)1850 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6005)1860 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6004) 1870 Census, Rutherford County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Wilkes County

- (6294) 1800 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5886) 1810 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5383) 1830 Census, Wilkes County, North Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxxiii. Ohio

#### (I) General

- (1915) <u>Early Ohio Tax Records</u>, compiled by Esther Weygandt Powell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1971.
- (9364) Ohio, Compiled Census and Census Substitutes Indes, 1790-1890, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (N-2) <u>1820 Ohio Federal Census Index</u>, Ohio Library Foundation, Columbus, Ohio, 1964.
- (N-4) <u>1830 Ohio Federal Population Census Index</u>, Ohio Library Foundation, Columbus, Ohio, 1964.
- (N-6) <u>Index To 1840 Federal Population Census of Ohio</u>, Vols. 1 & 2, compiled by Cleo Goff Wilkens, 1968.
- (N-7) <u>Index To The 1850 Federal Population Census of Ohio</u>, compiled by Lida Flint Harshman, 1972.
- (2190) Index To The 1850 Federal Population Census Of Ohio, compiled by The Ohio Family Historians And Their Friends, by Lida Flint Harshman, Box 556, Mineral Ridge, Ohio 44440, 1972.
- (2191) Ohio South West 1860 Federal Census Index, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 North Highway 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1988.

(2192) Ohio 1880 Census Index, compiled by The Ohio Genealogical Society, published by Precision Indexing, Inc., P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84011, 1991.

## (II) Allen County

- (65) Letter dated April 24, 1974, from Mrs. Helen E. Hamilton, 901 East Kibby Street, Lima, Ohio 45804, enclosing:
  - (b & c) Copies of 1870 Census and 1880 Census, Allen County, Ohio.

#### (III) Bedford County

(8122) Cumberland Valley Twp., Bedford County, Pennsylvania, Tax Records, copied by James Boor, R.D. 1, Box 203, New Enterprise, Pennsylvania 16664, available online at http://archive.org/details/cumberlandalley00boor.

### (IV) Butler County

(7056) 1930 Census, Butler County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (V) Clinton County

(5401) 1820 Census, Clinton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Coshocton County

- (5447) 1820 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5448) 1830 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5450) 1840 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5451) 1850 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5452) 1860 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5453) 1870 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5454)1880 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8117)1900 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (8118)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (8120)http://www.ancestry.com. (8340)1930 Census, Coshocton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) **Defiance County** (8032)1870 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8033)1880 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8034)1900 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8035)1910 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at (8037)http://www.ancestry.com. (8040)1930 Census, Defiance County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) **Fayette County** (8292)1880 Census, Fayette County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Franklin County (IX) (8574)1920 Census, Franklin County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8575) 1930 Census, Franklin County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (X) Fulton County

(8126) 1850 Census, Fulton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XI) Gallia County

- (5577) 1840 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4998) 1850 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5368) 1860 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5370) 1870 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5371) 1880 Census, Gallia County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XII) Hamilton County

(8467) 1930 Census, Hamilton County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XIII) <u>Harrison County</u>

(8127) 1850 Census, Harrison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIV) Highland County

- (1808) The Early Highland County, Ohio Adult Inhabitants (1806-1821), compiled by Adrian E. Roberts and Sharlee R. West, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1992.
- (N-3) 1820 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-5) 1830 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.

- (1778) 1840 Census, Highland County, Ohio, available on microfilm at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (N-8) 1850 Census, Highland County, Ohio, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (1403) <u>1850 Census, Highland County, Ohio,</u> published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (N-52) 1870 Census, Ohio, Highland County, microfilm copy.
- (415) Letter dated August 16, 1979, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904 enclosing:
  - (b) 1900 Census for Anthony G. Wright in Penn Township, Highland County, Ohio.
- (2471) <u>1870 Census, Highland County, Ohio,</u> compiled by Genevieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1995.
- (8293) 1900 Census, Highland County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XV) Knox County

(5462) 1850 Census, Knox County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XVI) Lawrence County

(5641) 1900 Census, Lawrence County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XVII) Licking County

- (5458) 1850 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5460) 1860 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5456) 1870 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5457) 1880 Census, Licking County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVIII) Logan County

(6338) 1850 Mortality Schedule for Logan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIX) Lucas County

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (m) 1900 Census record for Horace E. Broadhurst, Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio;

### (XX) Madison County

- (9366) 1820 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9371) 1830 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9372) 1840 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9373) 1850 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9506) 1860 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9507) 1870 Census, Madison County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXI) <u>Montgomery County</u>

(5968) 1840 Census, Montgomery County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XXII) Morgan County

(8383) 1850 Census, Morgan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8384)	1860 Census, Morgan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8385)	1870 Census, Morgan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(8386)	1880 Census, Morgan County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXIII) <u>Muskingum County</u>
(5463)	1850 Census, Muskingum County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(6341)	1880 Census, Muskingham County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXIV) Pike County
(5494)	1840 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4690)	1850 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5582)	1860 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5583)	1870 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(5584)	1880 Census, Pike County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXV) <u>Preble County</u>
(4575)	1820 Census, Preble County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
(4576)	1830 Census, Preble County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	(XXVI) Stark County
(8331)	1880 Census, Stark County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVII) Tuscarawas County

- (7961) 1820 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7962) 1830 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8096) 1840 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8000) 1850 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7988) 1860 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6855) 1930 Census, Tuscarawas County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVIII) Williams County

(8107) 1920 Census, Williams County, Ohio, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxxiv. Oklahoma

### (I) Atoka County

(7698) 1920 Census, Atoka County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (II) Caddo County

(8105) 1910 Census, Caddo County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Carter County

(8880) 1930 Census, Carter County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IV) Comanche County

(9456) 1930 Census, Comanche County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (V) <u>Creek County</u>

(8883) 1930 Census, Creek County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VI) Custer County

(6844) 1910 Census, Custer County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) Ellis County

(9426) 1920 Census, Ellis County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) Garfield County

- (8775) 1900 Census, Garfield County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8713) 1910 Census, Garfield County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IX) Garvin County

- (9135) 1910 Census, Garvin County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9136) 1920 Census, Garvin County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (X) <u>Hughes County</u>

(8884) 1920 Census, Hughes County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XI) Jackson County

(9602) 1910 Census, Jackson County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XII) Kay County

(8722) 1920 Census, Kay County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8784) 1930 Census, Kay County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIII) Lincoln County

(8878) 1920 Census, Lincoln County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIV) Logan County

(10204) 1900 Census, Logan County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XV) <u>Love County</u>

(9455) 1920 Census, Love County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XVI) McClain County

- (9598) 1910 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9600) 1920 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9601) 1930 Census, McClain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVII) McCurtain County

(10144) 1910 Census, McCurtain County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XVIII) Noble County

- (8721) 1910 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8776) 1920 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8777) 1930 Census, Noble County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIX) Okfuskee County

(8877) 1910 Census, Okfuskee County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XX) Oklahoma County

- (9127) 1920 Census, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9137) 1930 Census, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXI) Okmulgee County

(8411) 1920 Census, Okmulgee County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXII) Pontotoc County

(7697) 1910 Census, Pontotoc County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIII) Pottawatomie County

(9597) 1900 Census, Pottawatomie County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIV) Stephens County

- (9457) 1910 Census, Stephens County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9460) 1930 Census, Stephens County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXV) <u>Tulsa County</u>

- (9126) 1910 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8553) 1920 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8412) 1930 Census, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVI) Washita County

- (7985) 1900 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7986) 1910 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7995) 1920 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7996) 1930 Census, Washita County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVII) Woodward County

- (9616) 1900 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9617) 1910 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9618) 1920 Census, Woodward County, Oklahoma, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxxv. Oregon

## (I) Baker County

- (9748) 1900 Census, Baker County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9750) 1920 Census, Baker County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (II) <u>Benton County</u>

(9763) 1880 Census, Benton County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (III) Clackamas County

(9742) 1870 Census, Clackamas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6443)1930 Census, Clackamas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) **Douglas County** (9754)1870 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9835)1880 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9836)1900 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9837)1910 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9838)1920 Census, Douglas County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (V) Josephine County (9753)1860 Census, Josephine County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VI) Lane County (9707)1930 Census, Lane County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Linn County (VII) (8747)1870 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8748)1880 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9728)1900 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9730)1910 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9734)1920 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9735)1930 Census, Linn County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Marion County (5607)1860 Census, Marion County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1870 Census, Marion County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at (5608)http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Multnomah County (9807)1920 Census, Multnomah County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Polk County (X) (9741)1860 Census, Polk County, Oregon, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. xxxvi. Pennsylvania **(I)** General (8124)Pennsylvania, Tax and Exoneration, 1768 - 1801, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (N-14)Heads of Families -1790 Census, Pennsylvania Index, Gov't. Printing Office, 1908. (8123)Pennsylvania, U.S. Direct Tax Lists, 1798, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (N-15) Pennsylvania 1800 Census, by Ronald Vern Jackson, 1972. (N-16)Index to 1810 Census of Pennsylvania, by Ohio Family Historians, 1966. (II)**Bedford County** (8115)1800 Census, Bedford County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Chester County

(6711) 1930 Census, Chester County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Dauphin County

- (8190) 1900 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8191) 1910 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8193) 1920 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8194) 1930 Census, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) <u>Montgomery County</u>

(10225) 1930 Census, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxxvii. Rhode Island

- (8988) 1920 Census, Providence County, Rhode Island, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8990) 1930 Census, Providence County, Rhode Island, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## xxxviii. South Carolina

## (I) General

- (4678) Heads Of Families, At The First Census Of The United States Taken In The Year 1790, South Carolina, Department of Commerce and Labor, Bureau of the Census, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 1908.
- (4680) Index To The 1800 Census Of South Carolina, compiled by Brent H. Holcomb, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (4681) South Carolina 1800 Census, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1973, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.

(4682)South Carolina 1810 Census Index, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010. (4688)1820 Census, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Abbeville County (II)1840 Census, Abbeville County, South Carolina, available from (7632)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8162)1850 Census for Abbeville District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8163)1860 Census for Abbeville District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (III)Anderson County 1860 Census, Anderson County, South Carolina, available from (8164)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) **Chester County** (4543)1810 Census, Chester County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (V) **Darlington County** (6293)1800 Census, Darlington County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com. (VI) Florence County (10211)1920 Census, Florence County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (10212)1930 Census, Florence County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) Laurens District Or County (6445)1810 Census, Laurens District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7233)1820 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7234)1830 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (7917)at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com (7918)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8173)1860 Census, Laurens County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Newberry County (7631)1810 Census, Newberry County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Oconee County (8166)1880 Census, Oconee County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Pendleton County (5004)1800 Census, Pendleton County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Spartansburg County (5596)1810 Census, Spartansburg County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7214)1880 Census, Spartanburg County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Union District Or County (5665)1790 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5012)1800 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5005) 1810 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5011) 1820 Census, Union District, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7215) 1870 Census, Union County, South Carolina, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xxxix. Tennessee

## (I) General

- (9026) <u>Tennessee, Early Tax List Records, 1783-1895</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9320) The Reconstructed 1810 Census of Tennessee, by Charles A. Sherrill, Janaway Publishing, Inc., 2412 Nicklaus Drive, Santa maria, California, 93455, 2007.
- (800) <u>Index To The 1820 Census Of Tennessee</u>, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (4687) <u>Tennessee 1820 Census</u>, Accelerated Indexing Systems, 1973, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (801) <u>Tennessee 1830 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 1157 East 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1976.
- (1937) <u>1830 Census Middle Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville, Tennessee 37212, 1971.
- (1938) Tennessee 1840 Census Index, edited by Ronald Vern Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (1939) <u>1840 Census Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1986.
- (802) <u>1850 Census Tennessee</u>, Vols 1 to 8, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sister, 1626 Washington Street, Evanston, Illinois 60202, 1975.
- (1399) 1850 Census, Tennessee, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota.

- (1940) <u>1860 Census Tennessee</u>, transcribed and indexed by Byron and Barbara Sistler, 1712 Natchez Trace, Nashville Tennessee 37212, 1982.
- (1400) 1860 Census, Tennessee, from <u>The Wright Family Workbook</u>, by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota.

## (II) Blount County

- (5345) 1830 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5346) 1840 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5347) 1850 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5348) 1860 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5351) 1870 Census, Blount County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Cannon County

(7270) 1850 Census, Cannon County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (IV) Cheatham County

- (6101) 1860 Census, Cheatham County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6102) 1870 Census, Cheatham County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (V) Claiborne County County

- (6638) 1840 Census, Claiborne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6636) 1850 Census, Claiborne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (VI) Clay County

- (9377) 1880 Census, Clay County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9378) 1900 Census, Clay County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) Davidson County

- (1935) <u>Pioneers Of Davidson County, Tennessee</u>, compiled by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1979.
- (1936) 1820 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, microfilm copy available at the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee.
- (819) 1830 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, microfilm roll number 174, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (6463) 1850 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6464) 1860 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6465) 1870 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6467) 1880 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5677) 1900 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9007) 1920 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9062) 1930 Census, Davidson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VIII) Decatur County

(5630) 1860 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5631)1870 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6141)1880 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Decatur County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6664)http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Dickson County (9536)1910 Census, Dickson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Dyer County (7063)1920 Census, Dyer County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) **Fayette County** (9105)1900 Census, Fayette County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Fentress County (9345)1830 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9244)http://www.ancestry.com. (9245)1850 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9246)1860 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9516)1870 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9517)1880 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1900 Census, Fentress County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(9518)

## (XIII) Gibson County

- (7685) 1850 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7686) 1860 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7466) 1880 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7687) 1900 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7688) 1910 Census, Gibson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIV) Giles County

- (6093) 1850 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7060) 1860 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7226) 1880 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7227) 1900 Census, Giles County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XV) Greene County

(9185) 1830 Census, Greene County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XVI) Hamilton County

- (8072) 1900 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9040) 1910 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9063) 1920 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8487)1930 Census, Hamilton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) Hardin County (7064)1900 Census, Hardin County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Hardin County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6672)http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) Hawkins County (9515)1830 Census, Hawkins County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Henderson County** (XIX) (6142)1900 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6665)1910 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7053)1920 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7055)1930 Census, Henderson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XX) Hickman County (9523)1900 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9524)1910 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9532)1920 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9527)1930 Census, Hickman County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXI) Jackson County

- (901) 1830 Census, Jackson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6350) 1850 Census, Jackson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXII) Johnson County

(4896) 1860 Census, Johnson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIII) Knox County

(4772) 1880 Census, Knox County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIV) Lawrence County

- (5252) 1830 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5253) 1840 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5254) 1850 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5636) 1860 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6147) 1870 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6148) 1880 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6150) 1900 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6674) 1910 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6675) 1920 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6676) 1930 Census, Lawrence County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXV) Lewis County

- (6262) 1870 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9534) 1910 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9535) 1920 Census, Lewis County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVI) Lewis County

- (9156) 1910 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9157) 1920 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9158) 1930 Census, Lincoln County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXVII) Madison County

(7690) 1920 Census, Madison County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XXVIII) Maury County

- (4684) <u>1811-1815 Maury County, Tennessee, Tax Lists</u>, by Mike Hutson, 1989, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4893) 1830 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4894) 1840 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4895) 1850 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7680)1860 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7225)1870 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6151)http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6152)http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6663)http://www.ancestry.com. (7052)1920 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Maury County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (6690)http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIX) Obion County (5623)1830 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1840 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (5624)http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (5625)http://www.ancestry.com. (5690)1860 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5678)1870 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6011)1880 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6114)1900 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9148)1920 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9150)1930 Census, Obion County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXX) **Overton County** 1820 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (9242)http://www.ancestry.com. (9243)1830 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9537)1850 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9381)1870 Census, Overton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Rutherford County (XXXI) (7265)1840 Census, Rutherford County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7266)1850 Census, Rutherford County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXII) Shelby County (6560)1850 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7613)1870 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9438)1910 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9074)1930 Census, Shelby County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXIII) Smith County 1840 Census, Smith County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at (4773)http://www.ancestry.com.

1860 Census, Smith County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(4774)

# (XXXIV) <u>Tipton County</u>

(9125) 1920 Census, Tipton County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXV) Wayne County

- (7066) 1850 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5632) 1860 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5633) 1870 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6095) 1880 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6096) 1900 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6667) 1910 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6673) 1920 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6670) 1930 Census, Wayne County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVI) Williamson County

- (8525) 1870 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8526) 1880 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6468) 1900 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9526) 1910 Census, Williamson County, Tennessee, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xl. Texas

### (I) General

- (9417) <u>Texas, County Tax Rolls, 1837-1910</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (9642) <u>Texas, Voter Registrtion Lists, 1867-1869</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (II) Angelina County

- (6106) 1870 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6335) 1880 Census, Angelina County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Bastrop County

(10120) 1930 Census, Bastrop County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Bexar County

- (4762) 1900 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6837) 1910 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6838) 1920 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6840) 1930 Census, Bexar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (V) Briscoe County

(10171) 1920 Census, Briscoe County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (VI) Callahan County

(7692) 1910 Census, Callahan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10146)1920 Census, Callahan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (VII) Cass County (3804)1860 Census, Cass County, Texas, posted on Rootsweb.com. (VIII) Childress County (9093)1910 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9095)1920 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9096)1930 Census, Childress County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) **Coleman County** (9427)1920 Census, Coleman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Collin County (9610)1880 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9606)http://www.ancestry.com. (6686)1910 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6687)1920 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6688)1930 Census, Collin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Collingsworth County (9463)1930 Census, Collingsworth County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XII) Cooke County

- (9596) 1880 Census, Cooke County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7783) 1910 Census, Cooke County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIII) Dallas County

- (7757) 1900 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7758) 1910 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7760) 1920 Census, Dallas County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7761) 1930 Census, Dallas County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIV) <u>Davis County</u>

(7267) 1870 Census, Davis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XV) Denton County

- (9416) 1860 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9418) 1870 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9420) 1880 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9421) 1900 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9422) 1910 Census, Denton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XVI) Eastland County

- (7633) 1880 Census, Eastland County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10145) 1930 Census, Eastland County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XVII) El Paso County

(9076) 1930 Census, El Paso County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVIII) Falls County

- (8512) 1860 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9611) 1870 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9612) 1880 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9613) 1900 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9614) 1910 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9615) 1920 Census, Falls County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIX) Fannin County

- (9644) 1880 Census, Fannin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10183) 1930 Census, Fannin County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XX) <u>Galveston County</u>

(6552) 1910 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6553)1920 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6554)1930 Census, Galveston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXI) **Grayson County** (7778)1880 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7143)1900 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7144)1910 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7145)1920 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7146)1930 Census, Grayson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXII) **Hamilton County** (9410)1880 Census, Hamilton County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIII) Harris County (9500)1920 Census, Harris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7784)1930 Census, Harris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXIV) Hays County 1930 Census, Hays County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9132)http://www.ancestry.com. (XXV) **Hemphill County** 

1910 Census, Hemphill County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(9425)

# (XXVI) Hopkins County

- (7615) 1900 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7616) 1910 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7617) 1920 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9575) 1930 Census, Hopkins County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVII) Houston County

(6348) 1870 Census, Houston County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVIII) Hunt County

- (9583) 1910 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9584) 1920 Census, Hunt County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIX) Jack County

(9462) 1910 Census, Jack County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXX) <u>Jefferson County</u>

(7278) 1930 Census, Jefferson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXI) Johnson County

- (6991) 1870 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7007) 1870 Mortality Schedule, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8894)1880 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7282)1900 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (7283)http://www.ancestry.com. (7284)1920 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7285)1930 Census, Johnson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXII) Kaufman County (9326)1900 Census, Kaufman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Kaufman County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9327)http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXIII) **Lamar County** (8511)1860 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4490)1870 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (4486)http://www.ancestry.com. (9334)1900 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9335)1910 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9336)1920 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Lamar County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at (9338)http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIV) Limestone County

- (9109) 1910 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
   (9110) 1920 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9111) 1930 Census, Limestone County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXV) Marion County

(9643) 1870 Census, Marion County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXVI) Maverick County

- (7198) 1900 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7200) 1920 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7201) 1930 Census, Maverick County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVII) McCulloch County

(9411) 1900 Census, McCulloch County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVIII) McLennan County

- (9057) 1900 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9058) 1910 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9060) 1920 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9061) 1930 Census, McLennan County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXIX) Milam County

(9130) 1930 Census, Milam County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XL) Morris County

- (7273) 1880 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7274) 1900 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7275) 1910 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7276) 1920 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7277) 1930 Census, Morris County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLI) <u>Navarro County</u>

(8904) 1900 Census, Navarro County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLII) Potter County

(7752) 1920 Census, Potter County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XLIII) Sabine County

(6334) 1870 Census, Sabine County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com, http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLIV) San Saba County

- (9412) 1910 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9413) 1920 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(10153) 1930 Census, San Saba County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLV) Shelby County

(6105) 1870 Census, Shelby County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLVI) Swisher County

(9424) 1900 Census, Swisher County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLVII) Tarrant County

- (7756) 1880 Census, Tarrant County, Texas, , available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9070) 1930 Census, Tarrant County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLVIII) <u>Taylor County</u>

(7693) 1920 Census, Taylor County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLIX) <u>Titus County</u>

- (7271) 1860 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7272) 1870 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9572) 1910 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9580) 1920 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9581) 1930 Census, Titus County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (L) Tom Green County

(7806) 1920 Census, Tom Green County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LI) Travis County

- (7195) 1860 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7196) 1870 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5964) 1880 Census, Travis County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LII) Trinity County

(5974) 1860 Census, Trinity County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LIII) <u>Wilbarger County</u>

(9603) 1920 Census, Wilbarger County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LIV) Williamson County

(6845) 1920 Census, Williamson County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LV) Wise County

- (5921) 1880 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9448) 1900 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9450) 1910 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9451) 1920 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9466) 1930 Census, Wise County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com

### (LVI) Wichita County

(9458) 1920 Census, Wichita County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LVII) Young County

(7684) 1880 Census, Young County, Texas, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### xli. Vermont

(770) 1850 Census, Orleans County Vermont.

#### xlii. Virginia

### (I) General

- (1197) Letter dated January 29, 1989, from Mrs. Maria A. Edmunds, 3124 Ashley St., Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing:
  - b) Extract from <u>The Quit Rents of Virginia 1704</u>, & compiled by Annie Laurie Wright Smith.
- (N-187) <u>Virginia Tithables From Burned Record Counties</u>, compiled by Robert F. Woodson and Isobel B. Woodson, September 1970.
- (1100) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (N-20) <u>Virginia Tax Payers 1782-1787, Other Than Those Published by the U.S.</u> Census, by Augusta Fothergill and John Naugle, 1940.
- (N-19) <u>Heads of Families 1790 Census-Virginia</u>, Records of the State Enumeration 1782-1785, by Government Printing Office, 1908.
- (N-21) <u>Index To The 1810 Virginia Census</u>, compiled by Madeline W. Crickard, McClain Printing Company, Parsons, West Virginia, 1971.
- (N-22) A Supplement to the 1810 Census of Virginia; Tax Lists of the Counties for Which the Census Is Missing, by Nettie Schriener-Yantis, 1971.

- (1501) <u>Index To The 1810 Census Of Virginia</u>, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (N-104) <u>Index to 1820 Census of Virginia</u>, compiled by Jeanne Robey Felldin, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (2063) <u>Virginia 1820 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 1157 E. 1850 South, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (2064) <u>Virginia 1830 Census Index</u>, editors Ronald Vern Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (N-125) 1830 Census Index Virginia.
- (2065) <u>Virginia 1840 Census Index</u>, editors Ronald Vern Jackson and Gary Ronald Teeples, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (1548) <u>U.S. Pensioners 1840</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson et al., Accelerated Indexing System International, P.O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1983.
- (808) <u>Virginia 1850 Census Index</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., Suite 609, Union Pacific Building Annex, 19 West South Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101, 19\_.
- (2066) <u>Virginia 1860 Federal Census Excluding Present Day West Virginia</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson, et. al., Accelerated Indexing Systems International, 40 No. Hwy 89, North Salt Lake, Utah 84054, 1984.
- (N-105) Personal Names In Hening's Statutes At Large of Virginia and Shepherd's Continuation, by Joseph J. Casey, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1967.
- (1557) <u>Virginia 1870 Census Index</u>, edited by Bradley W. Stuart, published by Precision Indexing, P.O. Box 303, Bountiful, Utah 84010, 1989.
- (3040) 1880 Census Soundex, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

#### (II) Accomack County

(7851) 1920 Census, Accomack County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (III) Albemarle County

- (5212) 1860 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5580) 1880 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5621) 1900 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10230) 1930 Census, Albemarle County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (IV) Alleghany County

- (1580) The Federal Censuses of 1830, 1840 and 1850 for Alleghany County, Virginia, transcribed by Nora B. Martin, Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1987.
- (3628) Alleghany County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5032) 1850 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4521) 1860 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4522) 1870 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8462) 1900 Census, Alleghany County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (V) Amelia County

- (2062) Amelia County, Virginia, 1800 Tax List, from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. \_\_, No. \_\_.
- (1553) 1810 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (8065) 1850 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5025) 1880 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7448) 1900 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8184) 1910 Census, Amelia County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VI) Amherst County

- (2261) Amherst County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (1542) 1810 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (2315) 1820 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2357) 1830 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2411) 1840 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1033) 1850 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available on Reel 933, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2587) 1860 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2222) 1870 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2966) 1880 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (3626) 1900 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (8488) 1910 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8953) 1920 Census, Amherst County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1845) Letter dated September 26, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing extracts from the following:
  - d) 1870 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - e) 1880 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - f) 1900 Census, Amherst County, Virginia,
  - g) 1910 Census, Amherst County, Virginia.

## (VII) Appomattox County

- (2394) Appomattox County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax List, available from The Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (1812) Appomattox County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1610) Appomattox County, Virginia, Tax Lists, 1845, researched and transcribed Harriett A. Chilton, 3108 Annandale Road, Falls Church, Virginia 22042, 1975.
- (1039) 1850 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, available on Reel 933, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (1611) 1850 Census Of Appomattox County, Virginia, compiled and published by Stuart McDearmon Farrar, P.O. Box 1142, Pamplin City, Virginia 23958, 1975.
- (1612) 1860 Census Of Appomattox County, Virginia, compiled and published by Stuart McDearmon Farrar, P.O. Box 1142, Pamplin City, Virginia 23958, 1984.
- (2588) 1860 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2805) 1870 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2967) 1880 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1845) Letter dated September 26, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing extracts from the following:
  - h) 1880 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia.
- (3642) 1900 Census, Appomattox County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

### (VIII) Augusta County

- (2067) Augusta County, Virginia, 1800 Tax List, from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. \_\_, No. \_\_.
- (7134) 1810 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and from http://www.usgwarchives.org/va/augusta/census/1810/0393.gif.
- (1613) <u>1810 Augusta County, Virginia, Census,</u> copied by Mrs. Owen Crickard, Route 1, Box 218, Beverly, West Virginia 26253.
- (7135) 1820 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7161) 1830 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7162) 1840 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1584) <u>Augusta County 1850 Census</u>, transcribed by Dorothy L. Weaver, Iberian Publishing Co., 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1991.
- (5500) 1850 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5498)1860 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5464)1870 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5501)http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5586)http://www.ancestry.com. (7163)1910 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7164)1920 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7165)1930 Census, Augusta County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) Barbour County (4540)1850 Census, Barbour County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (4541)1860 Census, Barbour County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Bath County (7213)1850 Census, Bath County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) Bland County (8927)1900 Census, Bland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6714)1930 Census, Bland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XII) <u>Bedford County</u>

- (228) Letter dated July 21, 1975, from John D. Stemmons, 1213 East 2100 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84106, regarding 1774 Petitioners in Bedford County, Virginia.
- (N-93) Bedford County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists 1782-1794, microfilm #29289, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, and 1782-1863 available from the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (475) Letter dated January 2, 1981, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, enclosing 1802 Tax List for Bedford County, Virginia.
- (1418) Bedford County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia \_\_\_.
- (N-23) 1810 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, CA., and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (N-24) 1820 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-25) 1830 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-26) 1840 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA.
- (N-27) 1850 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, CA. and transcribed copy by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (336) Letter dated February 21, 1978, from William C. Wooldridge, Rt. 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, enclosing:
  - (a) 1870 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, for Wrights; and
  - (b) 1880 Census, Bedford County, Virginia for Wrights.
- (862) 1860 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available on microfilm roll number 1335, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.

- (4034) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, 1860 Census</u>, transcribed by Freddie L. Spradlin, 3448 W. 170th Street, Torrance, California 90504-2402, fspradlin@earthlink.net, September 18, 2001.
- (1756) 1870 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available on microfilm at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (4035) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, 1870 Census</u>, transcribed by Freddie L. Spradlin, 3448 W. 170th Street, Torrance, California 90504-2402, fspradlin@earthlink.net, January 31, 2002.
- (197) 1880 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2235) 1900 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (5465) 1910 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8930) 1920 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8951) 1930 Census, Bedford County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XIII) Botetourt County

- (N-142) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Its Men, 1770-1777</u>, compiled by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (N-143) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Its Men, 1780-1786</u>, compiled by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (2540) Botetourt County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2223) Botetourt County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (N-169) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, 1785 Enumeration</u>, copied and indexed by Charles T. Burton, Rte. 2, Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (707) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Early Settlers,</u> compiled and arranged by Charles T. Burton, R. 2 Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.

- (N-160) 1810 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California, and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (N-162) 1820 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-164) 1830 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (2412) 1840 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2594) 1850 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1614) <u>1850 Census Botetourt County, Virginia</u>, copied by Ruby Brugh Jennings, Tree Art Publishers, 6380 Devonshire Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63109, 1976.
- (2608) 1860 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2687) 1870 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3034) 1880 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3570) 1900 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (6848) 1910 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6850) 1920 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6851) 1930 Census, Botetourt County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XIV) Brunswick County

- (1190) "Inhabitants Of Brunswick County in 1773", compiled by Lloyd DeWitt Backstruck, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 26, No. 4, p.247.
- (1615) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Brunswick County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1616) <u>Brunswick Co., Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (5071) 1880 Census, Brunswick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XV) Buckingham County

- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.
- (2686) Buckingham County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1779) Buckingham County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia
- (2301) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Records, Land Tax Summaries & Implied Deeds, Volume 1 1782-1814 & Volume 2 1815-1840</u>, by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2525) Index to the United States Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, 18101870, 2 Volumes, edited by Janice J. R. Hull, Genealogy Committee
  Chairman, Historic Buckingham, Inc., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East
  Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1996.
- (1554) 1810 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (2323) 1820 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2358) 1830 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2413) 1840 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2495) 1850 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1002) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1850 United States Census,</u> compiled and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229.
- (2632) 1860 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2300) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1860 Federal Census</u>, transcribed by James Randolph Kidd, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2688) 1870 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2943) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, 1870 U.S. Census,</u> compiled by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1998.
- (3035) 1880 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3811) 1900 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (7457) 1910 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7825) 1920 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7826) 1930 Census, Buckingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XVI) Campbell County

- (2082) Campbell County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library & Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2096) Campbell County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library & Archives, 11th @ Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (1555) 1810 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (2316) 1820 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2360) 1830 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2414) 1840 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1032) 1850 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available on Reel 938, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2496) 1850 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2610) 1860 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2690) 1870 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3041) 1880 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3360) 1900 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

(8563)1910 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8564)1920 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Campbell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (10190)http://www.ancestry.com. (XVII) Caroline County (5618)1900 Census, Caroline County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVIII) Carroll County (8805)1850 Census, Caroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6417)1900 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6418)1910 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6706)1920 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6707)1930 Census, Carroll County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIX) Charlotte County (1617)1810 United States Census Of Charlotte County Virginia, compiled by Lucy Kate McGhee, Box 6183 Apex Station, Washington, D.C. (1618)Census Of 1850 Charlotte County, Virginia, transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124, 1989. (5067)1860 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5068)1870 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (5043) 1880 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4796) 1900 Census, Charlotte County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XX) Chesterfield County

- (1619) Chesterfield County, Virginia 1850 United States Census, compiled and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1988.
- (8816) 1930 Census, Chesterfield County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXI) Craig County

- (5664) 1860 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8450) 1870 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8452) 1880 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6212) 1900 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6858) 1910 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6860) 1920 Census, Craig County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXII) <u>Cumberland County</u>

- (8067) Cumberland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists, available at http://home. roadrunner.com/~gilliamsofva/Cumberland/Tithes1758/Tithes1758.html and from from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2515) Cumberland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

- (1620) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Cumberland
  County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical
  Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1280) Cumberland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax List for 1800 from <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol.\_\_, p. 250.
- (2516) Cumberland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1556) 1810 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, transcribed copy available at the Sutro Library, San Francisco, California, no author or publisher indicated.
- (2317) 1820 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2354) 1830 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2415) 1840 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2497) 1850 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2611) 1860 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2753) 1870 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (4768) 1900 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7905) 1910 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7906) 1920 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(7907) 1930 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIII) <u>Doddridge County</u>

- (8287) 1850 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8288) 1860 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIV) Elizabeth City County

- (8603) 1910 Census, Elizabeth City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8604) 1920 Census, Elizabeth City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXV) Essex County

- (7905) 1910 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7906) 1920 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7907) 1930 Census, Cumberland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2560) Essex County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2561) Essex County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2551) 1810 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2552) 1820 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

(2553)1830 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066. (2554)1840 Census, Essex County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066. (4770)1850 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5236)1860 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5237)1870 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5238)1880 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Mortality Schedule, Essex County, Virginia, available from (7662)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6815)1900 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7653)1910 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (7654)http://www.ancestry.com. (8064)1930 Census, Essex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXVI) Fairfax County (10226)1930 Census, Fairfax County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. **Fauquier County** (XXVII)

Fauquier County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

(6462)

- (6541) Map of Fauquier County 1783 Tax Districts, available at www.geocities. com/jd\_ball2001/FQC\_Ta\_Dis.html.
- (5127) The Tax Man Cometh: Land and Property in Colonial Fauquier County,

  Virginia, Tax Lists from the Fauquier County Court Clerk's Loose Papers,

  1759-1782, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster,

  Maryland, 1999.
- (1621) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Fauquier County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (4672) 1810 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4673) 1820 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4582) 1830 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4583) 1840 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4584) 1850 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6811) 1860 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6816) 1870 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6817) 1880 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6818) 1900 Census, Fauquier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXVIII) Fayette County

- (5652) 1850 Census, Fayette County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5653) 1860 Census, Fayette County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXIX) Floyd County

- (4556) 1850 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7136) 1860 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7137) 1870 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7138) 1880 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7140) 1900 Census, Floyd County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXX) Fluvanna County

- (5963) 1860 Census, Fluvanna County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4816) 1870 Census, Fluvanna County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (XXXI) Franklin County

- (1902) Franklin County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1191) Franklin County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 22, Nos. 3 & 4 [Incomplete].
- (1520) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-54) 1810 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California.
- (N-55) 1820 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, CA., and transcribed copy available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (419) Letter dated September 15, 1979, from Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding 1844 Joseph Wright family and enclosing:

- (b) Extract from 1820 Census, Franklin County; Virginia.
- (N-56) 1830 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California.
- (N-57) 1840 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at Stanford University, Stanford, California.
- (N-51) 1850 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy at California Historical Society, and transcribed copy by Marvin U. Neighbors, 1975.
- (1622) Franklin County, Virginia 1850 & 1860 Censuses, compiled by Karen Mann Robuck, Gateway Press, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1990
- (3625) 1860 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1322) 1860 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (2754) 1870 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1323) 1870 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (3624) The 1870 Census Of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Henry Hopkins and Beverly Merritt, H & M Publishing, Franklin County, Virginia, January 20, 2001.
- (3038) 1880 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1324) 1880 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (3761) The 1880 Census Of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Henry Hopkins & Beverly Merritt, H & M Publishing, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, June 1, 2001.

(3534)1900 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066. (1325)1900 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151. (6692)1910 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (1326)1910 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, abstracted by Mrs. Iva J. Cook, Route 5, Box 630, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151. (6693)1920 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6694)1930 Census, Franklin County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (1369)Letter dated October 20, 1990, from Loretta June Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, enclosing: (b) Abstracts of Franklin County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, and (XXXII) Frederick County (5461)1810 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (8562)http://www.ancestry.com. (8566)1910 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8568)1920 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8570)1930 Census, Frederick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XXXIII) Gloucester County

1860 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(8580)

- (8581) 1870 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8582) 1880 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8583) 1900 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8584) 1910 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8585) 1920 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8586) 1930 Census, Gloucester County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXIV) Goochland County

- (1674) Goochland County, Virginia, Tithe Lists, Accession Numbers 20930 and 24449, Manuscript Collection, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1673) Goochland Co., Virginia, Tithe Lists 1735-1747, transcribed, indexed, and published by A. Jean Lurvey, 1864 E. Page, Springfield, Missouri 65802, 1979.
- (2104) Goochland County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2105) Goochland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2296) 1810 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2324) 1820 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1591) Goochland County, Va. Census of 1820, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.

- (2355) 1830 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1592) <u>Goochland County, Va. Census of 1830</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (2426) 1840 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2511) 1850 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2624) 1860 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2755) 1870 Census, Goochland County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

## (XXXV) Greenbrier County

- (5654) 1850 Census, Greenbrier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5655) 1860 Census, Greenbrier County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXVI) Halifax County

- (1192) Halifax County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 26, No. 4 and Vol. 27, No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1593) <u>1820 Halifax County Virginia Census</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1989.
- (4663) 1860 Census, Halifax County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXXVII) Hampton City

(7850) 1910 Census, Hampton, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XXXVIII) Hanover County

- (561) Hanover County, Virginia 1810 and 1820 Census Records, compiled and published by Nancy Chappelear, 3130 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20016, 1966.
- (566) <u>Hanover County, Virginia 1850 United States Census</u>, compiled and published by Joseph F. and Isobel B. Inman, March 1974.
- (568) <u>Virginia Migrations, Hanover County 1743-1871</u>, compiled by Eugenia B. Glazebrook and Preston B. Glazebrook, Richmond, Virginia, 1949, regarding Pate family.
- (569) <u>Hanover County Taxpayers, St. Paul's Parish 1782-1815</u>, compiled by William Ronald Cooke III, Columbia, Virginia, 1956.
- (7659) 1870 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7743) 1900 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7744) 1910 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7745) 1920 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7746) 1930 Census, Hanover County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXXIX) Harrison County

- (8265) 1820 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8266) 1830 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8267) 1840 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8281) 1860 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XL) Henrico County

- (1193) Henrico County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 31, No. 4 [Incomplete].
- (1623) <u>1810 Census, Henrico County, Virginia</u>, available at the Virginia State Library, 11th and Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (5553) 1850 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5981) 1900 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6862) 1910 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6863) 1920 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9002) 1930 Census, Henrico County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLI) Henry County

- (1624) <u>1778-1780 Tax Lists of Henry County, Virginia</u>, by Lela C. Adams, Bassett, Va., 1973.
- (1625) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Henry County,

  Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.
- (1194) Henry County, Virginia, 1800 Personal Property Tax List, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 32, No. 2 [Incomplete].
- (5610) 1820 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1594) <u>1820 Henry County Va Census</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1988.
- (1626) <u>Henry County, Va. Census of 1820</u>, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.
- (5611) 1830 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(1627)Henry County, Va. Census of 1830, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976. (5612)1840 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1850 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5613)http://www.ancestry.com. (6702)1930 Census, Henry County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLII) Hopewell (10231)1930 Census, Hopewell, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLIII) Isle of Wight County (768)1810 Census, Isle of Wight County, Virginia, available at San Francisco Library, San Francisco, California. (XLIV) James City County (5787)1880 Census, James City County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLV) Kanawha County (5443)1840 Census, Kanawha County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5444)1850 Census, Kanawha County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XLVI) King George County (1628)The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For King George County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987. (3883)King George County, Virginia, 1800 Census, transcribed by William L. Deyo,

DeJoux Publications, Colonial Beach, Virginia, 1998.

## (XLVII) King & Queen County

- (8063) King & Queen County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and at http://www.binnsgenealogy.com/VirginiaTaxListCensuses/KingQueen.
- (2555) 1810 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2556) 1820 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2557) 1830 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2558) 1840 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (5232) 1850 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5234) 1860 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5785) 1870 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5786) 1880 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7591) 1900 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7592) 1910 Census, King & Queen County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (XLVIII) King William County

(7593) 1870 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8590) 1900 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8591) 1920 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8592) 1930 Census, King William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XLIX) Lancaster County

- (3815) Email dated August 6, 2001, from Malinda Jones, 1122 Overlake Drive, Richardson, Texas 75080, mthiesse@swbell.net, enclosing copy of the 1700 Tithe List for Lancaster County, Virginia.
- (4250) 1700 Tithe List, Lancaster County, Virginia, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~valancas/tiths1700.html.
- (4251) 1716 Tithe List, Lancaster County, Virginia, from Willam and Mary College Quarterly Historical Magazine, Vol. 21, No. 2, October 1912, page 106, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~valancas/tiths1716.html.
- (7222) 1880 Census, Lancaster County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (L) Loudoun County

(1946) Index to The Tithables of Loudoun County, Virginia and to Slaveholders and Slaves 1758-1786, compiled and edited by Margaret Lail Hopkins, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.

## (LI) <u>Louisa County</u>

- (N-92) <u>Virginia Genealogist</u>, published by John F. Dorman, Washington D.C. 1957, Volume 37, page 275.
- (5333) <u>Louisa County, Virginia Tithables And Census 1743-1785</u>, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1988.
- (10217) 1920 Census, Louisa County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (LII) Lunenburg County

- (1097) <u>Sunlight On The Southside</u>, Lists of Tithes, Lunenburg County, Virginia, 1748-1783, compiled by Landon C. Bell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (2607) <u>Lunenburg County, Virginia Land Patents, 1746-1916</u>, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369.
- (5070) 1870 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5188) 1880 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5072) 1900 Census, Lunenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LIII) Lynchburg

- (3394) 1900 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (8491) 1910 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8577) 1920 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7596) 1930 Census, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LIV) Mason County

- (5615) 1820 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5616) 1830 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5617) 1840 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5603) 1850 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5604) 1860 Census, Mason County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LV) Mecklenburg County

- (1797) Mecklenburg County, Va. Tax Lists 1782 & 1784, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P.O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1987.
- (1629) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1820, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.
- (8143) 1830 Census, Mecklenburg County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1630) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1830, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.
- (1631) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1840, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1975.
- (1632) Mecklenburg County, Va. Census of 1850, by Don Simmons, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1976.

## (LVI) Mercer County

(4674) 1860 Census, Mercer County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LVII) Middlesex County

- (5233) 1850 Census, Middlesex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7924) 1860 Census, Middlesex County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (LVIII) Montgomery County

- (2106) Montgomery County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (1633) <u>Tax List Of Montgomery County, Virginia 1782</u>, compiled and edited by Mary B. Kegley, 1974.

- (N-141) Montgomery County, Virginia -Circa 1790, transcribed and edited by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1972.
- (N-180) Montgomery County, Virginia, Tax Lists A B & C for the Year 1788, compiled by Nettie Schreiner-Yantis, 1972.
- (N-181) A List of Taxable Property In The District of John Robinson, Commissioner Formerly The Upper District of Botetourt And Now The Town of Montgomery For Year 1790, compiled by Nettie Schreiner-Yantis, 1972.
- (2060) Montgomery County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (1598) Montgomery County, Va. Early Settlers 1810-1850 Census, transcribed by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1985.
- (N-161) 1810 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (N-163) 1820 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the California Historical Society, San Francisco, California.
- (2395) 1830 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2427) 1840 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2513) 1850 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2625) 1860 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2756) 1870 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (3151) 1880 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (5628) 1900 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6834) 1910 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6835) 1920 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6836) 1930 Census, Montgomery County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LIX) Nelson County

- (2233) Nelson County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2234) Nelson County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2312) 1810 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2318) 1820 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2361) 1830 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2428) 1840 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1056) 1850 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available on Reel 963 at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2626) 1860 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2765) 1870 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3152) 1880 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3635) 1900 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (8493) 1910 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8976) 1920 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8977) 1930 Census, Nelson County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1845) Letter dated September 26, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing extracts from the following:
  - i) 1880 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - j) 1900 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - k) 1910 Census, Nelson County, Virginia,
  - I) 1920 Census, Nelson County, Virginia.

#### (LX) Newport News

- (8981) 1900 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7597) 1910 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7598) 1920 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7601) 1930 Census, Newport News, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXI) Nottoway County

(7230) 1810 Census, Nottoway County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXII) Norfolk City

- (9018) 1910 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8463) 1920 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7853) 1930 Census, Norfolk City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXIII) Northampton County

- (2044) Northampton County, Virginia, Tithables, 1720-1769, by John B. Bell, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (2236) Northampton County, Virginia, Tithables, 1662-1677, by John B. Hall, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.

### (LXIV) Orange County

- (8185) 1900 Census, Orange County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8186) 1910 Census, Orange County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXV) Patrick County

- (9767) Patrick County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1634) Patrick County, Virginia, 1820 Census, by Jimmie Martin Steele.
- (6351) 1830 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8815) 1840 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8804) 1850 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1635) Patrick County, Virginia, Vital Records, Volume One, 1850 Census, compiled and published by June Baldwin Bork, 1976.
- (8807) 1860 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8808) 1870 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8810) 1880 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8811) 1900 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8812) 1910 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8813) 1920 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8814) 1930 Census, Patrick County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXVI) Pittsylvania County

- (2218) Letter dated June 20, 1994, from Mary Leigh Boisseau, 469 Brightwell Drive, Danville, Virginia 24540-3327, enclosing:
  - a) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Tithable Lists 1767, 1770, 1773, 1774, 1775, and 1776,
  - b) Introduction To Personal Property Lists of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1782-1786, by John Cox, December 1993.
- (2595) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1636) The Personal Property Tax Lists For The Year 1787 For Pittsylvania County, Virginia, by Netti Schreiner-Yantis and Florene Love, Genealogical Books in Print, Springfield, Virginia, 1987.

- (2120) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2325) 1820 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1565) <u>1820 Pittsylvania County, Va. Census</u>, by Mike K. Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (2396) 1830 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2430) 1840 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2517) 1850 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1638) Alphabetical Index To The Population Census Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia 1850, published by Genealogical Services, 1979.
- (1735) <u>1850 Census of Pittsylvania Co., Va.</u>, by Mike Williams, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1990.
- (2627) 1860 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2766) 1870 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3195) 1880 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1251) <u>1880 Census Index of Pittsylvania County and Danville, Virginia</u>, published by The Virginia Piedmont Genealogical Society, Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541, 1983.

- (3960) 1900 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (6698) 1910 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6700) 1920 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6701) 1930 Census, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXVII) Portsmouth City

- (9000) 1920 Census, Portsmouth City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8533) 1930 Census, Portsmouth City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXVIII) Powhatan County

- (1736) <u>Powhatan County, Va. Tax Lists 1782 & 1784</u>, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P. O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1988.
- (1737) Powhatan County, Va. Tax Lists 1787-1788-1789, by Don Simmons, Simmons Historical Publications, P. O. Box 66, Melber, Kentucky 42069, 1988.
- (10222) 1930 Census, Powhatan County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXIX) Prince Edward County

- (1728) Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1755 Tithe Lists, "A List Of Tithables Between Bush And Buffalo Rivers, Taken by Thomas Scott, June, 1755" and "1755. A List Of Tithables From Buffalo To The County Line", from Tyler's Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine, Vol. XVIII, No. 1, July 1936.
- (1729) Prince Edward County, Virginia, 1754 & 1755 Election Polls, from <u>Tyler's</u> <u>Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine</u>, Vol. XVII, No. 4, April 1936.
- (2232) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.

- (2173) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2313) 1810 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1637) <u>1810 United States Census Of Prince Edward County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Lucy Kate McGhee, Box 6183 Apex Station, Washington, D.C.
- (2320) 1820 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2397) 1830 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2431) 1840 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2518) 1850 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2628) 1860 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2767) 1870 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3153) 1880 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (4730) 1900 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8066) 1920 Census, Prince Edward County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXX) Prince William County

(5075)Prince William County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. (5245)1820 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5246)1830 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7414)1840 Census for Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5243)1850 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1860 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (5244)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6856)1920 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6857)1930 Census, Prince William County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (LXXI) Pulaski County (5081)Pulaski County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. 1840 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (4676)http://www.ancestry.com. (4677)1850 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7142)1880 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7150)1900 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

1910 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at

http://www.ancestry.com.

(6420)

- (6421) 1920 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6422) 1930 Census, Pulaski County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXXII) Radford City

- (8484) 1900 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8480) 1910 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8485) 1920 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6712) 1930 Census, Radford City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXIII) Raleigh County

(6207) 1860 Census, Raleigh County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXXIV) Richmond City

- (7415) 1810 Census for Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7421) 1815 Directory of Virginia Landowners, Independent City of Richmond,
  Virginia, extracted from Land Tax Records in the Library of Virginia by Roger
  G. Ward, New Papyrus Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, no date.
- (7416) 1820 Census for Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7417) 1830 Census for Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7418) 1840 Census for Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7420) 1850 Census for Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5497)1860 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5496)1870 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7462)1880 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7456)1900 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7463)1910 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7595)1920 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7604)1930 Census, Richmond City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (LXXV) Richmond County (7217)1810 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (7218)1820 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1830 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (7220)http://www.ancestry.com. (7221)1840 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5217)1850 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5920)1860 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6344)1860 Mortality Schedule, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5922)1870 Census, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6345) 1870 Mortality Schedule, Richmond County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXXVI) Ritchie County

- (8271) 1850 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8272) 1860 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXXVII) Roane County

(4940) 1860 Census, Roane County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXVIII) Roanoke City

- (3565) 1900 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (6703) 1910 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6704) 1920 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6705) 1930 Census, Roanoke City, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (LXXIX) Roanoke County

- (2523) Roanoke County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2524) Roanoke County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2433) 1840 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1738) <u>1840 Roanoke County, Va., Census,</u> by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

- (809) 1850 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm roll number 973, Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (2630) 1860 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2768) 1870 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3196) 1880 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3564) 1900 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (6423) 1910 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6424) 1920 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6425) 1930 Census, Roanoke County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXX) Rockbridge County

- (3036) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Personal Property Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3037) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2314) 1810 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2321) 1820 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.

- (2398) 1830 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2432) 1840 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2532) 1850 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (1845) Letter dated September 26, 1992, from Marcia Woods, 522 E. Dunton Avenue, Orange, California 92665, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing extracts from the following:
  - a) 1850 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia,
  - b) 1860 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia,
  - c) 1870 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia.
- (2185) <u>1850 Rockbridge County Virginia Census</u>, by Louise M. Perkins, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (2631) 1860 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available at the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (2770) 1870 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (3257) 1880 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, microfilm copy available from the National Archives, Pacific Sierra Region, 1000 Commodore Drive, San Bruno, California 94066.
- (5502) 1900 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8478) 1910 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8490) 1930 Census, Rockbridge County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXXI) Rockingham County

(6864) 1910 Census, Rockingham County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXXII) Russell County

- (5992) 1840 Census, Russell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5993) 1850 Census, Russell County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXXIII) Smyth County

- (4795) 1850 Census, Smyth County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4766) 1860 Census, Smyth County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXXIV) Spotsylvania County

(7922) 1850 Census, Spotsylvania County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (LXXXV) Stafford County

(1730) <u>Stafford County, Virginia Tithables</u>, compiled by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens Georgia, 1990.

# (LXXXVI) Surry County

- (1608) <u>Colonial Surry</u>, by John B. Boddie, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1992.
- (769) 1810 Census, Surry County Virginia.
- (1607) <u>Census Of 1840 Surry County, Virginia</u>, transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124, 1989.

### (LXXXVII) Sussex County

(1603) <u>Census Of 1840 Sussex County, Virginia,</u> transcribed by June Banks Evans, Bryn Ffyliaid Publications, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124.

# (LXXXVIII) Washington County

(6715) 1930 Census, Washington County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (LXXXIX) Webster County

(8304) 1860 Census, Webster County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XC) Westmoreland County

- (6193) 1810 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6194) 1820 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6195) 1830 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6196) 1840 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6197) 1850 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6198) 1860 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6200) 1870 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6201) 1880 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6202) 1900 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6203) 1910 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6204) 1920 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(6205)1930 Census, Westmoreland County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XCI) Wise County 1860 Census, Wise County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (5994)http://www.ancestry.com. (5997)1870 Census, Wise County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XCII) Wythe County (4675)1820 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5525)1860 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6713)1930 Census, Wythe County, Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. xliii. Washington **(I)** General (9654)Washington State and Territorial Censuses, 1857-1892, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (II)Adams County (6115)1900 Census, Adams County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. Baker County (III)(9713)1900 Census, Baker County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IV) Chelan County (7071)1920 Census, Chelan County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6685)1930 Census, Chelan County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (V) Franklin County

(6116) 1900 Census, Franklin County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VI) Grant County

- (6677) 1910 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6678) 1920 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6680) 1930 Census, Grant County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (VII) King County

(8295) 1910 Census, King County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VIII) <u>Kittitas County</u>

- (9743) 1900 Census, Kittitas County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9747) 1910 Census, Kittitas County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### (IX) Lincoln County

(6683) 1910 Census, Lincoln County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (X) Pierce County

- (9702) 1854 Census, Pierce County, Washington Territory, available from Washington State Archives, Digital Archives, 960 Washington Street, Cheney, Washington 99004, http://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/.
- (9655) 1860 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9657) 1870 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9658)1880 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9703)1900 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1910 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at (9705)http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at (9706)http://www.ancestry.com. (9718)1930 Census, Pierce County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) **Snohomish County** (9721)1910 Census, Snohomish County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9722)1920 Census, Snohomish County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Yakima County (8301)1920 Census, Yakima County, Washington, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. xliv. West Virginia **(I)** Barbour County (8268)1870 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8270)1880 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8302)1900 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8303)1910 Census, Barbour County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (II) Braxton County

- (8305) 1870 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8306) 1880 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6853) 1920 Census, Braxton County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Cabell County

(6833) 1930 Census, Cabell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (IV) Calhoun County

(8220) 1910 Census, Calhoun County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (V) <u>Clay County</u>

(8924) 1900 Census, Clay County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VI) Doddridge County

- (8287) 1850 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8288) 1860 Census, Doddridge County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8290) 1870 Census, Doddridge County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8291) 1880 Census, Doddridge County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (VII) Fayette County

(5860) 1870 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(5861)1880 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8461)1900 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1930 Census, Fayette County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at (6832)http://www.ancestry.com. (VIII) Gilmer County (4668)1870 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8214)1880 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8215)1900 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8216)1910 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8218)1920 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8221)1930 Census, Gilmer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (IX) **Greenbrier County** 1880 Census, Greenbrier County, West Virginia, available from (5646)Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (5647)1900 Census, Greenbrier County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (X) Harrison County (8265)1820 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8266)1830 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8267)1840 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8281)1860 Census, Harrison County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8282)1870 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1880 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8283)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8326)1900 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8226)1910 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8227)at http://www.ancestry.com. (8228)1930 Census, Harrison County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XI) **Jackson County** (6852)1930 Census, Jackson County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XII) Kanawha County (4942)1880 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1900 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (6206)at http://www.ancestry.com. (6823)1910 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6824)1920 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6825)1930 Census, Kanawha County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIII) Lewis County (8327)1870 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8328)1880 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8330)1900 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8223)1910 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8224)1920 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8225)1930 Census, Lewis County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XIV) Lincoln County (6828)1910 Census, Lincoln County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (6826)1920 Census, Lincoln County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XV) Mason County (5855)1900 Census, Mason County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (XVI) McDowell County (8928)1900 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8482)1910 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. 1920 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com (8483)at http://www.ancestry.com.

at http://www.ancestry.com.

1930 Census, McDowell County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com

(6708)

# (XVII) Mercer County

- (8922) 1850 Census, Mercer County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4763) 1870 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (4764) 1880 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8471) 1900 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8466) 1910 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7151) 1920 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7152) 1930 Census, Mercer County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XVIII) Mingo County

(8401) 1930 Census, Mingo County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XIX) Monroe County

- (8926) 1880 Census, Monroe County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8918) 1900 Census, Monroe County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XX) <u>Nicholas County</u>

- (5978) 1880 Census, Nicholas County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5980) 1900 Census, Nicholas County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXI) Putnam County

(5445) 1870 Census, Putnam County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXII) Raleigh County

- (5862) 1880 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8932) 1910 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8933) 1920 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8934) 1930 Census, Raleigh County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIII) Ritchie County

- (8271) 1850 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8272) 1860 Census, Ritchie County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8273) 1870 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8274) 1880 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8280) 1900 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8230) 1910 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8231) 1920 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8321) 1930 Census, Ritchie County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXIV) Roane County

- (6211) 1860 Census, Roane County, Virginia (now West Virginia), available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5982) 1870 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5983) 1880 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (5984) 1900 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6820) 1910 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6821) 1920 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6822) 1930 Census, Roane County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXV) Summers County

- (8915) 1910 Census, Summers County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8937) 1920 Census, Summers County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVI) <u>Taylor County</u>

- (8285) 1870 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8286) 1880 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8310) 1900 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8311) 1910 Census, Taylor County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVII) Upshur County

(5033) 1870 Census, Upshur County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (XXVIII) Wayne County

(6831) 1930 Census, Wayne County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (XXIX) Wood County

- (8316) 1900 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8317) 1910 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8925) 1930 Census, Wood County, West Virginia, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xlv Wyoming

# (I) Platte County

(6876) 1930 Census, Platte County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (II) Sheridan County

(9686) 1910 Census, Sheridan County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### (III) Sweetwater County

(7452) 1930 Census, Sweetwater County, Wyoming, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

#### 4. Land Records

#### a. Canada

### i. New Brunswick Province

### (I) General

- (58) Letter dated May 10, 1974, from K. E. MacLauchlan, Q. C., 104 Queen Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding real property and probate records for Francis Cluff.
- (713) Index of Land Grant Petitions and Land Grant Petitions in the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (714) Index To Land Grants and Land Grants in the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.

### (II) Carleton County

- (G-62e) Deed dated July 23, 1860, from William Grant and his wife Jane, Peter Grant and his wife Mary Ann, James Grant and his wife Frances, Tristram Grant and his wife Isabelle, Daniel Grant and his wife Elizabeth, and Elizabeth NcNally, a widow, children and heirs of William Grant, to Charles S. Grant, and recorded at Book 23, page 596, Carleton County, new Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (112) Letter dated August 9, 1974, from Registrar of Deeds, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re deeds naming Francis Cluff and map of relevant land.
- (717) Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index To Deeds and Deeds.
- (782) (nn) Petition For Land by George W. Hillman dated July 29, 1862.

### (III) York County

(G-47b) Deed dated July 15, 1885, from Adelia F. Grant, widow of Daniel W. Grant, Abner U. Grant and Ida Grant, his wife, John Price and Hulda Price, his wife,

Charles Keef and Alwilda, his wife, to Annie A. Grant, wife of Jeremiah M. Grant, recorded in Book 81, page 720, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

- (G-174) Letter dated March 5, 1984, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:
  - (b) Deed dated July 5, 1817, from John Grant to Jabez Cronk;
  - (c) Receipt dated December 26, 1816, from Peter Grant to John Grant;
  - (d) Deed dated December 26, 1816, from Peter Grant to John Grant;
  - (e) Deed dated April 24, 1826, from Jabez Cronkhite to John C. Grant.
- (29) Letter dated January 31, 1974, from Registrar of Deeds, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, stating over sixty real property transactions in the name of Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (36b) Deed from Daniel W. Grant's Heirs to Enoch Dow dated February 7, 1887, Instrument No. 20936, recorded on April 20, 1887, in Book 84, page 664, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (99a) Deed from Daniel W. Grant, and Levina Elizabeth, his wife, to Ezra Dickenson, dated December 14, 1872, Instrument No. 22698, recorded at Book 55, page 425, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (160) Deed dated July 6, 1832, from Jabez and Mary Lockwood to John C. Grant recorded July 11, 1832, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index of Deeds and Grant Deeds, available from the York County Court House, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada \_\_\_\_, and on microfilms \_\_\_\_ of the Genealogical Library of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (782) (gg) Petition for Land by George Hillman dated February 12, 1819.
  - (hh) Petition for Land by John Hillman dated June 4, 1819.
  - (ii) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated May 13, 1828(?).
  - (jj) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated March 31, 1841.
  - (kk) Petition For Land by Moses Hillman dated July 21, 1841.

- (II) Petition for Land by Moses Hillman date May 13, 1852.
- (mm) Petition For Land by Jeremiah Hillman dated February 12, 1861.
- (nn) Petition For Land by George W. Hillman dated July 29, 1862.
- (oo) Petition For Land by Jared Hillman dated January 6, 1871.
- (pp) Petitions For Land by John R. Clarke dated September 24, 1880, and William Wilcox dated \_\_\_\_\_, and James Wilcox dated June 18, 1872, and granted to John Cronkhite.

### b. Ireland

(186) Letter dated September 1, 1975, from Miss Ivey Embleton, 198 Malone Road, Belfast 9, Northern Ireland, re real property information for Cluff family.

#### c. United States

### i. General

- (7405) <u>U.S. General Land Office Records, 1796-1907</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8677) Bureau of Land Management Land Grant Records, available at http://www.glorecords.blm.gov.

### ii. Alabama

- (7232) Alabama Land Records, taken from United States Bureau of Land Management Alabama Land Records and available on Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9468) Fayette County, Alabama, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 113 North Temple Avenue, P.O. Box 509, Fayette, Alabama 35555-0509.
- (9775) Madison County, Alabama, Deed Records, available from the Judge of Probate, 100 NorthSide Square, Madison County, Alabama 35801.

#### iii. Arkansas

(2636) Letter dated March 17, 1997, from Clerk of the County Court, Independence County, 1982 East Main Street, Batesville, Arkansas 72501-3135, regarding no records for Thomas P. Wright of Independence County, Arkansas.

### iv. Georgia

- (990) <u>Deeds Of Franklin County, Georgia 1784-1826</u>, abstracted and compiled by Martha Walter Acker, 1976, 2504 Watkins Circle, Birmingham, Alabama 35223.
- (992) <u>Index To The Headright And Bounty Grants Of Georgia 1756-1909</u>, published by Georgia Genealogical Reprints, Vidalia, Georgia, 1970.
- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>1805 Georgia Land Lottery</u>, transcribed by Virginia S. and Ralph V. Wood, The Greenewood Press, 1964;
- (2453) Franklin County, Georgia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Box 70, Carnesville, Georgia 30521.

#### v. Indiana

- (9701) Cass County, Indiana, Deed Records, available from the County Auditor, 103 Cass County Government Building, Logansport, Indiana 46947-3114.
- (8680) Harrison County, Indiana, Deed Records, available from the Harrison County Recorder, 245 Atwood Avenue, Suite 201, Corydon, Indiana 47112.
- (4886) Randolph County, Indiana, Recorder's Records, available from the Randolph County Recorder, 101 Courthouse, 100 South Main Street, Winchester, Indiana 47394.

#### vi. Kentucky

- (7627) <u>Kentucky Land Grants</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (50) Letter dated March 17, 1974 from Betty Jo Heick, Bourbon County, Kentucky Clerk, regarding no Judkins deeds in county records.

- (31) Letter dated March 11, 1974, from the Registrar of Deeds, Campbell County, Kentucky, regarding no deed records for Joel Judkins from 1795 to 1856.
- (6632) <u>Clinton County, Kentucky Land Grants</u>, available at http://iykinfolk/clinton/landgrants.html.
- (6153) Clinton County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (6751) Cumberland County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717.
- (4491) Floyd County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of County Court, Prestonburg, Kentucky 41653.
- (584) Letter dated March 24, 1983, from Lois Baird, Foxborough Estate, Route 6, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, enclosing declarations and assignments regarding Wright family estate, Hardin County, Kentucky.
- (8674) Hardin County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the County Clerk, P.O. Box 1030, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42702-1030 and available at www.hccoky.org.
- (7442) LaRue County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 209 West High Street, Suite 3, Hodgenville, Kentucky 42748.
- (6092) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484.
- (605) Logan County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 358, Russellville, Kentucky 42776.
- (1452) Meade County, Kentucky, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 614, Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108.

### vii. Maryland

- (683) An Index Of The Source Records Of Maryland, by Eleanor Phillips Passano, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (1337) Baltimore County, Maryland, Deed Records, available from the Maryland State Archives, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.
- (1768) Maryland Deponents 1634-1799, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1991.

- (1770) Abstracts of the Baltimore County Land Commissions 1727-1762, by the Baltimore County Genealogical Society, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1989.
- (1884) <u>Baltimore County Land Records 1665-1687</u>, from the Maryland Historical Magazine by Louis Dow Scisco, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (2491) <u>The Early Settlers Of Maryland</u>, edited by Gust Skordas, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1968.
- (2492) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1679-1700</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2493) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1701-1730</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Mary6and, 1995.
- (2494) <u>Settlers Of Maryland 1731-1750</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2589) <u>Baltimore County, Maryland, Deed Abstracts 1659-1750</u>, by Robert Barnes, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1996.
- (9161) Charles County, Maryland, Land Records, 1906-1808, Deed Book 1B #7, by Michael R. Marshall, Colonial Roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2015.
- (8675) Frederick County, Maryland, Deed Records, available from the Recorder of Deeds, Marriage Licenses and Marriage Records, Frederick County, Clerk of the Circuit Court, 100 West Patrick St., Frederick, MD 21701.

#### viii. Massachusetts

(1793) Nantucket Lands And Land Owners, by Henry Barnard Worth, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.

#### ix. Mississippi

- (9188) <u>Mississippi, Homestead and Cash Entry Patents, Pre-1908</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7733) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Deed Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, DeSoto County, P.O. Box 949, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-2192.

(6610) Tate County, Mississippi, Deed Records, available from the Chancery Clerk, Tate County, 201 Ward Street, Senatobia, Mississippi 38668.

#### x. Missouri

- (8381) Missouri Land Patents, 1831-1969, available from Missouri Digital Heritage at http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/land/default.asp.
- (7484) Pike County, Missouri, Deed Records, available from the Recorder of Deeds, 115 West Main, Bowling Green, Missouri 63334.

### xi. North Carolina

- (9547) North Carolina and Tennessee, Early Land Records, 1753-1931, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6807) Randolph County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Randolph County Courthouse, 145 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203.
- (4147) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, Rockingham County Courthouse, P.O. Box 26, Wentworth, North Carolina 27375-0026.
- (6545) Surry County, North Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, P.O. Box 345, Dobson, North Carolina 27017 and from the North Carolina State Archives, Division of Archives & History, 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807.

#### xii. Ohio

#### (I) General

- (N-1) Early Ohio Tax Records, by Ester Weygandt Powell, 1971.
- (1914) <u>Early Ohio Settlers: Purchasers of Land in Southwestern Ohio, 1800-1840,</u> compiled by Ellen T. Berry & David A. Berry, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.

#### (II) Allen County

(65) Letter dated April 24, 1974, from Mrs. Helen E. Hamilton, 901 East Kibby Street, Lima, Ohio 45804, enclosing:

- (a) Map of Marion Township, Allen County, Ohio, taken from Records and Original Surveys, drawn, compiled and published by R. H. Harrison, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1880;
   Letter dated March 1974 from Mrs. Helen E. Hamilton, address as above, enclosing:
- (a) Index of Judkins and Wright deeds in Allen County, Ohio;
- (e) Deed dated December 5, 1863, from Erastus and Rebecca Oliver to F. B. Judkins and recorded at Book \_\_\_, page \_\_\_, Allen County, Ohio;
- (f) Deed dated June 10, 1872, from Martha R. Judkins to William J. Judkins and recorded at Book 13, page 89, Allen County, Ohio.
- (g) Deed dated October 5, 1865, from Samuel and Julia Coleman to W.G. Wright and recorded at Book 11, page 89, Allen County, Ohio.

### (III) Brown County

- (33) Brown County, Ohio, Deed 6/210 dated June 2, 1838.
- (49) Letter dated March 17, 1974, from J. L. Frost, Brown County Recorder, Court House, Georgetown, Ohio 45121, regarding deeds from 1797 through 1839 for Judkins.
- (56a) Deed dated March 7, 1834, from Thomas Matthews to John D. Judkins and recorded on March 17, 1834, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book \_\_\_, page \_\_\_.
- (56b) Deed dated April 13, 1835, from John D. Judkins to Joel Judkins, recorded on June 12, 1835, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book \_\_\_, page \_\_\_.
- (56c) Deed dated August 14, 1841, from Joel and Rebecca Judkins to Franklin B. Judkins and recorded on August 16, 1841, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book \_\_, page \_\_.
- (64) Deed dated March 24, 1859, from F. B. Judkins and Antis C. Judkins to J.(?) P. Lecruise (?) and recorded April 6, 1859, at Brown County, Ohio, Deed Book \_\_\_, page \_\_\_.

### (IV) Coshocton County

(5241) Coshocton County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Coshocton County Courthouse, 349-1/2 Main Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812-1536.

(67)

# (V) <u>Highland County</u>

- (N-12) <u>Highland County, Ohio, Records Of Recorder's Office, 1805-1850</u>, compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, 1969.
- (14) Highland County, Ohio, Deeds available from the Clerk of the County Court, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (33a) Highland County, Ohio, Deed 25/354 dated February 7, 1857.
- (48) Highland County, Ohio, Deed \_\_/\_ dated January 15, 1833, to Joel Judkins.

### (VI) Madison County

(9497) Madison County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Madison County Recorder, 1 North Main Street, Room 40, London, Ohio 43140.

# (VII) Montgomery County

(9382) Montgomery County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Montgomery County Courthouse, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-0001.

# (VIII) Tuscarawas County

(8090) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663-0141.

### (IX) Warren County

(4846) Warren County, Ohio, Deed Records, available from the Warren County Recorder, 406 Justice Drive, Lebanon, Ohio 45306.

#### xiii. Pennsylvania

- (8142) Bedford County, Pennsylvania, Deed Records, available from the Bedford County Register & Recorder, 200 South Juliana Street, Bedford, Pennsylvania 15522-1795.
- (8125) <u>Pennsylvania, Land Warrants and Applications, 1733-1952</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8150) Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania, Deed Records, available from the Huntingdon County Recorder of Deeds, 223 Penn Street, Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 16652.

### xiv. South Carolina

- (2353) Laurens County, South Carolina, Deed Records, available from the Wright Family Workbook, Vol. 11, No. 2, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- Union District or County, South Carolina, Deed Records, available from Union County Courthouse, P.O. Box 757, Elk Point, South Carolina 57025-0757.

### xv. <u>Tennessee</u>

## (I) <u>Davidson County</u>

- (1941) Davidson County, Tennessee, Deed Records, microfilm copy available at the Tennessee State Library and Archives, 403 Seventh Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee.
- (1942) <u>Davidson County, Tennessee, Wills & Inventories, Volume Two, 1816-1830, compiled by Helen C. & Timothy R. Marsh, Southern Historical Press, Inc., 275 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29601, 1990.</u>

## (II) Giles County

(2451) Giles County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 678, Pulaski, Tennessee 38478-0678.

### (III) Jackson County

(896) Jackson County, Tennessee, Land Grants, available from the Tennessee State Library and Archives.

### (IV) <u>Lawrence County</u>

(6295) Lawrence County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from Lawrence County Courthouse, 240 West Gaines Street, Lawrenceburg, TN 38464.

### (V) Sullivan County

(1497) Sullivan County, Tennessee, Deed Records, available from the Registrar of Deeds, Blountville, Tennessee 37617.

#### xvi. Texas

(10246) Angelina County, Texas, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 908, Lufkin, Texas 75902-0908.

## xvii. <u>Virginia</u>

## (I) General

- (N-94) Virginia, Index to Patents 1623-1774, Alphabetically and by Book, microfilm #29308, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and Patent Deeds and Land Grants available from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-96) Virginia, Index to Patent Survey 1779-1819, microfilm #29542, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-147) <u>Virginia Land Office Inventory</u>, Archives Division, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, compiled by Daphne S. Gentry, 1976.
- (N-165) Cavaliers And Pioneers, Abstracts of Virginia Land Patents And Grants
  1673-1800, 5 Vols., abstracted and indexed by Nell Marion Nugent, The
  Dietz Printing Company, Richmond, Virginia, 1934.
- (N-168) <u>Virginia Tithables From Burned Record Counties</u>, compiled by Robert F. Woodson and Isobel Woodson, 910 Pine Ridge Road, Richmond, Virginia 23226, 1970.
- (109) Letter dated August 28, 1974, from the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219, regarding no references in geographical indexes or Patent Deeds or land transactions for a "Randolph's Order".
- (342) Letter dated March 3, 1978, from Mrs. Sandy Mealoy, 806 Gellert Boulevard, Daly City, California 94015, enclosing material from Kegley's Virginia Frontier regarding Wrights.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.
- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (796) Unpublished outline regarding the Virginia land records and procedures for acquisition and transfer by Robert N. Grant.

- (1219c) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War Land Grant Claims 1783-1850 (Rejected)</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins.
- (1347) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War Land Grant Claims 1783-1850 (Rejected)</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1988.
- (1502) <u>Early Virginia Families Along The James River</u>, Volume III, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1990.
- (1576) Mother Earth Land Grants In Virginia 1607-1699, by W. Stitt Robinson, Jr., The University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1957.
- (1682) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships 1750-1763</u>, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1907) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, 1694-1742</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (1908) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, Volume II, 1742-1775</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (1909) <u>Virginia Northern Neck Land Grants, Volume III, 1775-1800</u>, compiled by Gertrude E. Gray, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (1916) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Orange & Augusta Counties With Tithables, Delinquents, Petitioners 1730-1754, Volume I, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.
- (1917) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Frederick County 1747-1780, Volume II, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
  Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
  1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
  Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.

- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
  Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- (2944) <u>1815 Directory Of Virginia Landowners (And Gazeteer)</u>, Volume One, Central Region, abstracted by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.
- (6365) Virginia 1704 Rent Rolls, by Wright Electronic Genealogy Project, P.O. Box 692446, Houston, Texas 77069-2446, 1994, available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/nc/chowan/taxlists/1704rentat-y.txt.

### (II) Albemarle County

- (1415) Albemarle County, Virginia, Survey Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Albemarle County Courthouse, 401 McIntire Road, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.
- (100) Albemarle County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlottesville, Virginia 22902.
- (1140) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1761-1807, And Albemarle County, 1748-1763, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1979.

## (III) Alleghany County

- (3630) Alleghany County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Alleghany County Courthouse, Main Street, Covington, Virginia 24426.
- (3631) Alleghany County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

#### (IV) Amelia County

- (1122) Amelia County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.
- (857) Letter dated February 9, 1987, from Marilee Cory, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32217, enclosing:

- (a) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Deed Books 1 to 13 regarding Wrights;
- (b) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Will Books 1 to 3 regarding Wrights; and
- (c) Extracts from Frederick County, Virginia, Will Books 1741-1800 regarding Wrights.

### (V) Amherst County

- (N-150) Amherst County, Virginia, Index to Grantors And Grantees of Deeds and Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Amherst, Virginia 24521, and Index of Deeds 1761-1885, microfilm #30283-30284, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1180) Amherst County, Virginia, Plat Books, 1761-1839 and 1803-1930 available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1181) Amherst County, Virginia, Land Book 1787-1844, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1512) Amherst County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, Lists of Conveyances and Alterations and Partitions, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (554) Deed dated July 20, 1795, from John and Susannah Wright to William Harris and recorded July 20, 1795, at Amherst County, Virginia, Deed Book G/555.
- (1140) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1761-1807, And Albemarle County, 1748-1763, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1979.
- (6006) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1807-1827, Books L-R, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1985.
- (6007) The Deeds Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1827-1852, Books S-Z, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, c/o The Rev. S. Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1985.

#### (VI) Appomattox County

(1071) Appomattox County, Virginia, Index of Deeds and Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522.

(1812) Appomattox County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.

# (VII) Augusta County

- (627) Augusta County, Virginia., Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 689, Staunton, Virginia 24402-0689.
- (1916) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Orange & Augusta Counties With Tithables, Delinquents, Petitioners 1730-1754, Volume I, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.
- (7241) <u>Settlers of the Bullpasture in Augusta County, Virginia,</u> no author, part of Old Augusta Project, available at http://www.werelate.org/wiki/Settlers\_of\_the\_Bullpasture\_in\_Augusta\_County,\_Virginia.

## (VIII) Bedford County

- (N-73) Bedford County, Virginia, Surveyors Records 1754-1881, microfilm #0030572, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-95) Bedford County, Virginia, Index to Patents #1754-1926 by Book, microfilm #29309, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and Patent Deeds available from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (N-76) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 807, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0807, and microfilms #30548 to 30571, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-99) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed and Will Book A, Superior Court 1810-1863, microfilm #30547, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1418) Bedford County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1585) <u>Bedford Co. Va Deed Book A-1 1754-1762</u>, transcribed and abstracted by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1987.
- (1866) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deeds, 1761-1766</u>, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1991.

- (1911) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deed Book B 2</u>, compiled by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P. O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1992.
- (1912) <u>Bedford County, Virginia Deed Book C 3</u>, compiled by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P. O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1992.

## (IX) Berkeley County

(1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys - Hampshire,
Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
1987.

### (X) Botetourt County

- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-149) Botetourt County, Virginia, Deed Records available on Microfilm #307012-\_\_\_\_, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (2223) Botetourt County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.

## (XI) Brunswick County

(107) Letter dated July 22, 1974, from H. Henry Turnbull Clerk of the Circuit Court, Brunswick County, Lawrenceville, Virginia 23868, stating no listing of Wrights in the Index of Deeds for the period prior to 1775.

# (XII) <u>Buckingham County</u>

- (3117) Buckingham County, Virginia, Surveyor's Plat Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Highway 60, Buckingham, Virginia 23921-2043.
- (1166) Buckingham County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.

- (2301) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Records, Land Tax Summaries & Implied Deeds, Volume 1 1782-1814 & Volume 2 1815-1840</u>, by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.
- (2567) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Surveyor's Plat Book 1762-1858</u>, second edition, transcribed and edited by Eric G. Grundset, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.

## (XIII) Campbell County

- (986) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (2096) Campbell County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library & Archives, 11th @ Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.

## (XIV) Charles City County

(1880) Charles City County, Virginia, Wills & Deeds 1725-1731, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229 1984.

## (XV) Charlotte County

(196) Charlotte County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923.

### (XVI) Culpeper County

- (7018) Culpeper County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 135 West Cameron Street, Suite 103, Culpeper, Virginia 22701.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore, Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties, 1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.
- (7247) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume One: 1749-1755</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1975.
- (7248) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Two: 1755-1762</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1976.

- (7250) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Three: 1762-1765</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1979.
- (7251) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Four: 1765-1769</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1979.
- (7252) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Five: 1769-1772</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1991.
- (7253) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Deeds, Volume Six: 1772-1774</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1992.
- (6966) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Land Tax Books, 1782-1786</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (6967) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Land Tax Books, 1787-1789</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.

## (XVII) Cumberland County

- (978) Cumberland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (1164) Letter dated November 10, 1988, from Mrs. Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, enclosing abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, wills and deeds.
- (2516) Cumberland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4508) Southam Parish Land Processioning 1747-1784, Goochland, Cumberland, and Powhatan Counties, Virginia, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, 65 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2004.

# (XVIII) <u>Dunmore County</u>

(1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.

### (XIX) Essex County

(1571) Essex County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.

- (1762) Essex County, Virginia, Deeds And Wills No. 13, 1707-1711, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 1963
- (1763) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1706-1707, 1717-1719, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1963.
- (1764) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1717-1722, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1959.
- (2561) Essex County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (6768) The Vestry Book of South Farnham Parish, Essex County, Virginia, 1739-1779, by Ann K. Blomquist, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.

## (XX) Fairfax County

(1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys - Hampshire,
Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
1987.

## (XXI) Fauquier County

- (2157) Fauquier County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (5082) Fauquier County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5127) The Tax Man Cometh: Land and Property in Colonial Fauquier County,

  Virginia, Tax Lists from the Fauquier County Court Clerk's Loose Papers,

  1759-1782, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster,

  Maryland, 1999.
- (1499) Fauquier County, Virginia, Deeds 1759-1778, compiled by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 E. Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1988.

- (1903) <u>Fauquier County, Virginia, Deeds, 1778-1785</u>, compiled by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
  Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
  1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
  Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.

## (XXII) Fincastle County

(N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

## (XXIII) Fluvanna County

(967) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Index To Grantors And Grantees of Deeds and Deeds, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Palmyra, Virginia 22963.

## (XXIV) Franklin County

- (9376) Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian
  Dodson Chiarito, 1984.
- (1788) Entry Record Book 1770-1796, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson
  Chiarito, 1988.
- (6773) Plat Book #1, 1792-1811, Franklin County, Virginia, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 636, Henry, Virginia 24102, 2009.
- (N-86) Franklin County, Virginia, Plat Books 1 and 2, 1797-1891, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Rocky Mount, Virginia, and from Genealogical Records by DAR, microfilm #850,094, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-87) Franklin County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, and microfilms #31494 to 31509, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-88) Franklin County, Virginia, District Court Deeds 1789-1814, microfilm #31510, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-85) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Suits, 1805-1818, microfilm #31511, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1520) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (XXV) Frederick County

- (5065) Frederick County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (1917) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Frederick County 1747-1780, Volume II, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.

## (XXVI) Gloucester County

- (565) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, P.O. Box 720, Newport News, Virginia, 1948, regarding Pate family.
- (1883) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.

# (XXVII) Goochland County

- (104) Goochland County, Virginia, General Index To Deeds, Wills, Etc., 1735 to 1837 for the surname Wright.
- (824) Goochland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Goochland, Virginia 23063.
- (1588) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1728-1736, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1983.
- (1589) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1736-1742, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.
- (1590) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1742-1749, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.

- (4508) Southam Parish Land Processioning 1747-1784, Goochland, Cumberland, and Powhatan Counties, Virginia, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, 65 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2004.
- (2028) <u>Early Virginia Families Along the James River</u>, Volume 1, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1993.
- (2105) Goochland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- (2526) Letter dated July 5, 1996, from Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, enclosing map of land of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

## (XXVIII) Halifax County

- (9376) Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian
  Dodson Chiarito, 1984.
- (953) Halifax County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 786, Halifax, Virginia 24558-0786.
- (1051) Halifax County, Virginia, Deed Book 1, 1752-1759, abstracted and compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1985.
- (1249) Footprints From The Old Surrey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia, by Roger C. Dodson, 1989, printed by H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia.

## (XXIX) Hampshire County

(1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys - Hampshire,
Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
1987.

### (XXX) Hanover County

(106) Letter dated July 22, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Hanover County, Hanover, Virginia 23069, stating no records prior to 1865.

- (308a) Patent Deed dated September 2, 1723, to Anthony Pate in Hanover County, Virginia.
- (567) Hanover County Court Record Book (1733-1735) Abstract and Index, compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1978, distributed by Briarwood Publications, P.O. Box 25391, Richmond, Virginia 23260, regarding Pate family.
- (965) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Deeds 1783-1792</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Heritage Trails, 923 La Cherie Drive, Manchester, Missouri 63011.
- (4761) Letter dated March 16, 2005, from Dorothy Boyd-Bragg, 10401 Whispering Pine Lane, McGaheysville, Virginia 22840, boydbrda@jmu.edu, enclosing:
  - (c) <u>Land Patents And Grants Of Hanover County, Virginia (1721-1800)</u>, compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1980.
- (5330) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records 1733-1735: Deeds, Wills and</u> Inventories, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1979.
- (5524) Some Ancient Landowners in Saint Martin's Parish, Hanover County, Virginia, by Norine Campbell Gregory, New Papyrus Co., Inc., 2001.

# (XXXI) Henrico County

- (1169) Henrico County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1782) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1677-1705</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisinger, Richmond, Virginia, 1986.
- (1783) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1706-1737</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisinger, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (1784) <u>Henrico County, Virginia Deeds 1737-1750</u>, compiled by Benjamin B. Weisinger, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (2028) <u>Early Virginia Families Along the James River</u>, Volume 1, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1993.
- (4691) Henrico County, Virginia, Land Patent Abstracts With Some Plat Maps, Vol. I, by Selena Du Lac, 3020 Winterhaven Drive, Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86404. 2004.

## (XXXII) Henry County

- (9376) Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian
  Dodson Chiarito, 1984.
- (1788) Entry Record Book 1770-1796, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson
  Chiarito, 1988.

## (XXXIII) Isle Of Wight County

- (308b) Patent Deed dated March 24, 1725, to Edward Pate in Isle of Wight County, Virginia.
- (2069) Isle Of Wight County, Virginia, Deeds 1647-1719, Court Orders 1693-1695, And Guardian Accounts 1740-1767, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1993.
- (2097) <u>Isle of Wight County, Virginia, Deeds 1720-1736 and Deeds 1741-1749</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1994.

### (XXXIV) James County

(145) Letter dated October 30, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, City of Williamsburg and James County, Virginia, P.O. Box 385, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding limited records prior to 1865.

# (XXXV) King And Queen County

- (7712) King & Queen County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, King & Queen County, P.O. Box 67, King & Queen Court House, Virginia 23085.
- (7603) King & Queen County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8006) King & Queen County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (XXXVI) King George County

(1801) King George County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 105, King George, Virginia 22485.

(1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys - Hampshire,
Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
1987.

## (XXXVII) King William County

- (5290) King William County, Virginia, Record Books 1722 & 1785-1786, published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.
- (5291) King William County Virginia Records 1702-1806, Record Books 1-5 including surviving fragments, compiled by Beverly R. Conolly, New Papyrus Publishing, 548 Cedar Creek Drive Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 2006.

## (XXXVIII) Lancaster County

- (4305) Lancaster County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
  Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- Virginia Colonial Abstracts Series 2, Vol. 2, Lancaster County, Virginia,
  Court Orders And Deeds 1656-1680, by Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern
  Historical Press, Inc., The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., 275 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina, 29601, 1979.
- (4307) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1652-1710</u>, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1991-1995.
- (8343) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Deed, 1714-1729</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2010.
- (8344) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1726-1735</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2011.
- (8345) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1729-1743</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2014.

- (8346) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1743-1750</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2012.
- (8347) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1750-1757</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8348) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1758-1763</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (7856) <u>Landholders & Landholdings: Christ Church Parish, Lancaster County, Virginia</u>, by Nancy T. Sorrells, published by The Foundation For Historic Christ Church, P.O. Box 24, Irvington, Virginia 22480, 2004.

## (XXXIX) Loudoun County

- (1656) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1774-1775), Deed Book K, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1657) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1775-1778), Deed Book L, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1658) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1778-1779), Deed Book M, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1659) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1779-1782), Deed Book N, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1660) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1782-1784), Deed Book N, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1661) Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Loudoun County, Virginia (1784-1785), Deed Book O, edited & published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.

1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys - Hampshire,
Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
1987.

## (XL) <u>Louisa County</u>

- (105) Louisa County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 160, Louisa, Virginia 23093-0160.
- (1095) <u>Louisa County Virginia, Deed Books A And B, 1742-1759</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Bellevue, Washington, 1976.

### (XLI) Lunenburg County

- (94) Letter dated July 5, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg County, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952, enclosing Index of Deeds 1746 to 1825 for Wright, probate records for Wright 1746 to 1850, and marriage records for Wright 1746 to 1853.
- (1066) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952.

## (XLII) <u>Lynchburg City</u>

- (1035) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (671) Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.\

# (XLIII) <u>Madison County</u>

(1091) <u>Deed Abstracts Of Madison County, Virginia, 1793-1804</u>, abstracted and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, 1986.

### (XLIV) <u>Mecklenburg County</u>

- (973) Mecklenburg County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Boydton, Virginia 23917-0307.
- (1083) <u>Early Settlers, Mecklenburg County, Virginia,</u> Volume II, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1965.

## (XLV) Montgomery County

- (N-120) Montgomery County, Virginia, Deed Records, microfilms #\_\_\_\_,
  Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Ciristiansburg, Virginia 24073.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (1596) Montgomery County, Va Deed Book A 1773-1789, by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1987.

### (XLVI) Nelson County

- (971) Nelson County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- (2234) Nelson County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.
- Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.

#### (XLVII) Nottoway County

(976) Nottoway County Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 25, Nottoway, Virginia 23955-0025.

### (XLVIII) Northumberland County

- (1955) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court. Heathsville. Virginia 22473.
- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
  Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- (2225) Records of Northumberland County, Virginia, by Carolyn H. Jett, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1994.

- (6968) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1650-1655, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1992.
- (6970) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1655-1658, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6971) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1656-1662, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6972) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1662-1666, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6973) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1666-1670, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6974) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1670-1672 and 1706-1711, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (6975) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1711-1712, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2002.
- (6976) Northumberland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1712-1726, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2002.
- (9348) Northumberland County, Virginia, Record Book 25, 1826-1829, by Craig M. Kilby, Colonial roots, Millsboro, Delaware, 2016.

# (XLIX) Orange County

- (5507) Orange County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (1916) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Orange & Augusta Counties With Tithables, Delinquents, Petitioners 1730-1754, Volume I, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1985.

# (L) Patrick County

- (9376) Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian
  Dodson Chiarito, 1984.
- (1788) Entry Record Book 1770-1796, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson
  Chiarito, 1988.

- (951) Patrick County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 148, Stuart, Virginia 24171- 0148.
- (6771) Patrick County, Virginia, Deed Index Abstracts, 1791-1850, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Willow Bend Books, Inc., 39475 Tollhouse Road, Lovettsville, Virginia 20180-1817, 1997.
- (6770) Patrick County, Virginia, Unrecorded Documents, 1791-1920, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2008.
- (5077) Patrick County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (LI) <u>Pittsylvania County</u>

- (9376) Entry Record Book 1737-1770, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Halifax, Pittsylvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian
  Dodson Chiarito, 1984.
- (1788) Entry Record Book 1770-1796, Land Entries In The Present Virginia
  Counties Of Pittyslvania, Henry, Franklin, And Patrick, by Marian Dodson
  Chiarito, 1988.
- (1249) Footprints From The Old Surrey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia, by Roger C. Dodson, 1989, printed by H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (4255) Footprints From The Old Survey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia, by Roger C. Dodson, Pittsylvania Historical Society, 1989.
- (1226) Letter dated March 25, 1989, Marie Edmunds, 3124 Ashley Street, Kingsport, Tennessee 37664, enclosing extracts regarding Wrights from Footprints From The Old Survey Books Of Halifax & Pittsylvania Counties In Virginia.
- (935) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (2120) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from the Virginia State Library and Archives, 11th at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491.

## (LII) Powhatan County

(4508) Southam Parish Land Processioning 1747-1784, Goochland, Cumberland, and Powhatan Counties, Virginia, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, 65 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2004.

### (LIII) Prince Edward County

(198) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901-0304.

# (LIV) Prince George County

(1061) Prince George County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 68, Prince George, Virginia 23875-0068.

### (LV) Prince William County

- (3535) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (3865) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
  Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
  1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
  Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.
- (3763) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Book Liber D, 1738-1740, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1984.
- (6894) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1740-1741, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989.
- (6895) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1745-1746 & 1748-1749, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989.
- (6896) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1749-1752 & 1761-1764, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1989.
- (6897) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1763-1768, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.

- (6898) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1767-1771, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.
- (6900) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1774-1779, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.
- (6901) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1779-1784, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1990.
- (6902) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1784-1787, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1991.
- (6903) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1787-1791, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1991.
- (6904) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1791-1794, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6905) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1794-1796, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6906) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1796-1798, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (6907) Prince William County, Virginia, Deed Abstracts, 1798-1799, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1993.
- (5080) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (3812) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1789-1790, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.
- (3813) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1790-1793, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.

#### (LVI) Pulaski County

- (5194) Pulaski County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Pulaski County Courthouse, Third Street, Pulaski, Virginia 24301.
- (5192) Pulaski County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (LVII) Richmond City

- (7423) Richmond City, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (7421) 1815 Directory of Virginia Landowners, Independent City of Richmond,
  Virginia, extracted from Land Tax Records in the Library of Virginia by Roger
  G. Ward, New Papyrus Co., Inc., Athens, Georgia, no date.

## (LVIII) Richmond County

- (2079) Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.
- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
  Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- (8693) Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Book 15, 1779-1788, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia 30605, 2015.
- (8975) Richmond County, Virginia, Deed Book 16, 1788-1793, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia 30605, 2015.

### (LIX) Roanoke County

- (1887) Roanoke County, Virginia, Survey Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.
- (968) Roanoke County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia, 24153-1126.
- (2524) Roanoke County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

## (LX) Rockbridge County

- (1255) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court House Square, Lexington, Virginia 24450.
- (3037) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (LXI) Russell County

(7930) Russell County, Virginia, Deed Book 3, 1798-1806, by Tom Colley, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30650-3408, no date.

## (LXII) Scott County

(8356) Scott County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 202 West Jackson Street, Suite 202, Gate City, Virginia 24251.

## (LXIII) Shenandoah County

- (5780) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore, Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties, 1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.

# (LXIV) Smyth County

(5748) Smyth County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.

# (LXV) Spotsylvania County

(2363) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.

# (LXVI) Stafford County

- (3637) Stafford County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1918) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys -Dunmore,
  Shenandoah, Culpeper, Prince William, Fauquier & Stafford Counties,
  1710-1780, Volume III, compiled by Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood
  Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703, 1986.
- Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Stafford County,
  Virginia 1686-1765, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam
  Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia
  22101-3402, 1987-1989.

## (LXVII) Surry County

- (1398) Surry County, Virginia, Deed Records available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23883-0065.
- (1457) Surry County Virginia Court Records (Deed Book I) 1652 thru 1663, Book I, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1986.
- (1458) Surry County Virginia Court Records (Deed Book I) 1664 thru 1671, Book II, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1987.
- (1604) Surry County Records: Surry County, Virginia 1652-1684, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.
- (1449) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Deeds 1684-1733 and Other Court Papers</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1450) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Deeds and Estate Accounts 1734-1755</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1606) Surry County, Virginia Deeds and Estate Accounts 1756-1787, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P. O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1992.

## (LXVIII) Sussex County

- (1421) Sussex County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (146) Letter dated November 6, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sussex County, Sussex, Virginia, regarding no deed or power of attorney to or from Joel Judkins for the period 1754 to 1878.
- (1348) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Deed Books A-E, 1754-March 1779</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1990.

# (LXIX) Westmoreland County

- (7020) <u>Historical Atlas Of Westmoreland County, Virginia, Patents</u>, by David W. Eaton, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1942.
- (1987) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.

- (1919) Abstracts of Virginia's Northern Neck Warrants & Surveys Hampshire,
  Berkeley, Loudoun, Fairfax, King George, Westmoreland, Richmond,
  Northumberland & Lancaster Counties, 1697-1784, Volume IV, compiled by
  Peggy Shomo Joyner, 5008 Dogwood Trail, Portsmouth, Virginia 23703,
  1987.
- (8350) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deeds & Wills No. 7, 1720-1722, abstractedby Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2013.
- (5905) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1723-1726, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5906) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1726-1729, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5907) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1729-1732, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5908) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1732-1734, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5910) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1734-1736, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5911) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1736-1740, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5912) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1740-1742, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5913) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1742-1745, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5914) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1745-1747, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5915) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1747-1748, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (5916) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1749-1751, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (5917) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1751-1754, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.

- (5918) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1754-1756, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.
- (5213) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Land Tax Lists, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8395) <u>Lands And Lesser Gentry Of Eastern Westmoreland County, Virginia, 1650-</u> 1840, by Edward J. White, P.O. Box 207, Kinsale, Virginia 22488, 2014.

### (LXX) Wythe County

(4692) Early Adventurers In The Town Of Evansham, The County Seat Of Wythe County, Virginia, 1790-1839, by Mary B. Kegley, P.O. Box 134, Wytheville, Virginia 24382, 1998.

### (LXXI) York County

- (4696) York County, Virginia, Deed Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4586) <u>Virginia Colonial Abstracts, Series 2, Vol. 5, Wills, Deeds, Orders of York County, Virginia 1657-1659</u>, compiled by Rev. Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern Historical Press, P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1978.
- (1831) York County, Virginia Records 1659-1662, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1989.
- (1832) York County, Virginia Records 1669-1672, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1987.
- (1833) York County, Virginia Records 1672-1676, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1991.
- (4587) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 8, 1687-1691, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1974.
- (4588) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 9, 1691-1694, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1976.
- (4590) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 10, 1694-1697, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1979.

- (6352) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1698-1700, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6353) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1700-1702, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6356) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1711-1714, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6357) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1714-1716, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6358) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1716-1718, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6360) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1718-1720, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6361) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1722-1725, by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6363) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1694-1713, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6364) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1713-1729, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (5777) York County, Virginia, Land Records, 1763-1777, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2007.

### 5. Court Records

#### a. General

(N-114) <u>Blackstones Commentaries</u>, by St. George Tucker 1803, Augustus McKelley, published New York, New York, 1969, including various Appendices on Virginia law.

#### b. United States

#### i. General

- (5742) Social Security Death Record for Joseph A. Wright dated September 23, 1989.
- (8961) <u>U.S. Naturalization Record Indexes, 1791-1992</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### ii. Alabama

(9036) <u>Alabama, Madison County Chancery and Circuit Court Records, 1829-1968,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### iii. Mississippi

(6652) De Soto County, Mississippi, Chancery Court Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, P.O. Box 949, 2535 Highway 51 South, De Soto County Courthouse, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-2192.

#### iv. Ohio

- (680) Common Pleas Court Records Of Highland County, Ohio 1805-1860, compiled by David N. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1984.
- (784) <u>Early Court Journal, Highland County, Ohio, 1805-1812</u>, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (5848) Coshocton County, Ohio, Courthouse Records, Common Pleas Appeals
  Court Circuit Court, 1816 1933, compiled by Glenn E. Kinkade for the
  Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 2004.
- (8145) <u>Index to Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Common Pleas Journal, Volume 3, 1826-1831</u>, by Raymond J. Libert and Nancy Boothe Schaar, May 2000.

(8146) <u>Index to Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Common Pleas Journal, Volume 4, 1831-1837</u>, by Raymond J. Libert and Nancy Boothe Schaar, May 2000.

### v. Kentucky

- (7208) Early Kentucky Settlers The Records of Jefferson County, Kentucky From the Filson Club History Quarterly, "Abstracts Of Court order Book No. 1 Oldham County Kentucky 1823-1829", available at http://freepages.family.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~karev/oglesby\_courtrec. htm.
- (1171) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Abstract of Equity Cases</u>, Volumes 1 to 3, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1986.
- (7210) Trimble County, Kentucky, Court Order Book One, Volumes 1 & 2, compiled by the Trimble County Historical Society, 2000, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014.

### vi. Tennessee

- (4683) Maury County, Tennessee: A Genealogical Abstract Of Minute Books I And II, 21 December 1807 to 20 March 1813, by Carol Wells, Ericson Books, 1614 Redbud Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961.
- (4685) Maury County, Tennessee, A Genealogical Abstract Of Minute Books 2A And 3, June 1813 to November 1816, by Carol Wells, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (4686) Maury County, Tennessee, Deed Books A-F, 1807-1817, compiled by Virginia Wood Alexander, available at Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (7256) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, 1850-1869, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Family Tree Press, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee 38464, 1994.
- (7257) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume II, 1870-1879, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Family Tree Press, Lawrenceburg, Tennessee 38464, 1995.
- (7258) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume III, 1880-1889, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1996.

- (7260) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume IV, 1890-1899, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1997.
- (7261) Wayne County, TN, Chancery Court Loose Records, Volume V, 1900-1909, transcribed by Nelle J. Berry, Cabin Publishing, 7699 Wright Ridge Road, Tennessee 38463, 1999.

## vii. Virginia

#### (I) General

- (N-109) <u>Virginia Colonial Decisions, The Reports by Sir John Randolph and by</u>
  <u>Edward Baradall of Decisions of The General Court of Virginia, 1728-1741,</u>
  edited by R. J. Barton, The Boston Book Co., Boston, Massachusetts, 1909.
- (N-110) Decisions of Cases in Virginia By The High Court of Chancery, With Remarks Upon Decrees, By The Court of Appeals, Revising Some of Those Decisions, by George Wythe, J. W. Randolph, Richmond, Virginia, 1852.
- (N-121) <u>The Virginia State Court System 1776-</u>, by Thomas Jefferson Headlee, Jr., Virginia State Library, 1969.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (N-178) Minutes of the Council and General Court of Colonial Virginia 1622-1632 and 1670-1676, edited by H. R. McIllwaine, Richmond, Virginia, 1924.
- (795) Unpublished material regarding organization of Virginia court system prepared by Robert N. Grant.
- (2434) Virginia State Legislative Petitions, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (5851) <u>Virginia Colonial Abstracts</u>, compiled by Beverly Fleet, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1988.
- (6067) Virginia Chancery Court Cases, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, http://www.lva.lib.va.us/hatwehave/local/chancery/index.htm.
- (6192) Virginia Reports: Reports Of Cases Argued And Determined In The Court Of Appeals And In The General Court Of Virginia, by Benjamin Watkins Leigh, reprinted by The Michie Company, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1903.

- (7923) <u>Calendar Of Virginia State Papers And Other Manuscripts</u>, Volume XI, compiled by H. W. Flournoy, Richmond, 1893, available at books.google.com.
- (9014) <u>Virginia Reports, Reports Of Cases Decided</u> In The Supreme Court Of Appeals Of Virginia, by Peachy R. Grattan, Volume 32, 1909.

## (II) Albemarle County

- (999) <u>Guardians' Bonds of Albemarle County, Virginia 1783-1852</u>, compiled and published by Mary Catharine Murphy, University of Virginia School of General Studies, 1968.
- (1825) Albemarle County, Virginia, Court Papers 1744-1783, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1991.

## (III) Amelia County

(8262) Amelia County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and http://www.lva.virginia.gov/chancery.

## (IV) Amherst County

- (1484) Amherst County, Virginia, County Court Records, Loose Papers, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1538) Amherst County, Virginia, County Court Order Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1126) Amherst County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (1537) Amherst County, Virginia, Chancery Court Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (996) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, Impressed Claims Found In Order Books, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1963.

### (V) <u>Augusta County</u>

(N-69) <u>Chronicles of The Scotch-Irish Settlement In Virginia</u>, by Lyman Chalkley, 3 Vols., Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1965.

## (VI) Bedford County

- (N-78) Bedford County, Virginia, Court Order Book Index 1754-1904 and Books 1754-1865, microfilms #30573 to 30588, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints and available from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (N-79) Bedford County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Book, 1831-1868, microfilms #30589-30590, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-99) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed and Will Book A, Superior Court 1810-1863, microfilm #30547, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (617) Documents from Case No. 682, Wright v. Wright in Bedford County Chancery Court, Bedford County, Virginia.
- (N-99) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed and Will Book A, Superior Court 1810-1863, microfilm #30547, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1127) Bedford County, Virginia, Ended Chancery Court Causes, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 807, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0807.
- (1128) Bedford County, Virginia, Common Law Case Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 807, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0807.
- (2029) Bedford County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 807, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0807.
- (3533) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Order Book 1, 1754-1761</u>, by TLC Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, www.tlcgenealogy.com, 2000.
- (8144) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Court Orders, 1774-1783</u>, by Bevin J. Creel, 2011, available from https://www.lulu.com.

#### (VII) Botetourt County

- (1844) Botetourt County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.
- (1983) Botetourt County, Virginia, Common Law Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090.

(N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

## (VIII) Buckingham County

- (1258) Buckingham County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (1982) <u>Early Buckingham County, Virginia, Legal Papers, Volume 1: 1756-1806,</u> compiled and transcribed by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1993.
- (2302) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Undetermined Chancery Files Index,</u> abstracted by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.

### (IX) Campbell County

- (2454) Campbell County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P. O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (1562) Campbell County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (4760) Campbell County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (2217) Campbell County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Book, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.

### (X) <u>Charles City County</u>

- (1826) Charles City County, Virginia, Records 1737-1774, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1986.
- (1839) Charles City County, Virginia, Court Orders 1687-1695, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens Georgia 1992.

### (XI) Cumberland County

(1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:

- (d) Abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, Court Order Book 1770 to 1815;
- (e) Abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, Guardian Accounts 1769-1809;
- (2043) Cumberland County, Virginia, County Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (2056) Cumberland County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.

## (XII) <u>Essex County</u>

- (2081) Essex County, Virginia, County Court Orders, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1572) Essex County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.

## (XIII) Fauquier County

- (2160) Fauquier County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.
- (3640) Fauquier County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 40 Culpeper Street, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-0985.
- (3807) Fauquier County, Virginia, Land Causes Papers, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 40 Culpeper Street, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-0985.
- (2147) Fauquier County, Virginia Court Records 1776-1782, by John K. Gott, Heritage Books, Inc. 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1993.
- (4155) <u>Fauquier County Virginia's Clerk's Loose Papers</u>, by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 2001.

### (XIV) Fincastle County

(N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

# (XV) Franklin County

- (N-82) Franklin County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Books 1831-1865, microfilm #31521, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-83) Franklin County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, and for 1786-1865 from microfilms #31514 to 31520, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-84) Franklin County, Virginia, District Court Order Books, 1789-1809, microfilms #31512 to 31513, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-85) Franklin County, Virginia, Land Suits, 1805-1818, microfilm #31511, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1485) Franklin County, Virginia, County and Superior Court Chancery Papers, 1822-1904, microfilm copies available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1507) Franklin County, Virginia, County Court Records, 1785 to c. 1860, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1508) Franklin County, Virginia, Suit Papers, 1786-1880, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (3463) Franklin County Court Records, Court Clerk's Minute Books, 4/3/1836 5/4/1840, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1998.

## (XVI) Fredericksburg

(7081) Fredericksburg, Virginia, Court Records, available from Historic Court records, http://www.historiccourtrecords.org.

### (XVII) Goochland County

- (1927) Goochland County, Virginia, Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-0196 and from the Family History Department, 35 North West Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (1257) Goochland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-0196.

- (3194) Goochland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1867) Goochland County, Virginia Court Order Books, 1728-1735: An Every-Name Index, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1992.
- (1867a) Goochland County, Virginia Court Orders, 1735-1737, by T.L.C. Genealogy, P.O. Box 403369, Miami Beach, Florida 33140-1369, 1991.
- (2785) Goochland County, Virginia, Order Books I And II, transcribed by Dennis Ray Hudgins, published by The Goochland County Historical Society, P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063, November 1997.

## (XVIII) Hanover County

- (1321) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Superior Court Records</u>, Vols. I and II, edited by Richard Slatten, Richmond, Virginia, The Black Swan, 1987.
- (4761) Letter dated March 16, 2005, from Dorothy Boyd-Bragg, 10401 Whispering Pine Lane, McGaheysville, Virginia 22840, boydbrda@jmu.edu, enclosing:
  - (a) Hanover County Court Record Book (1733-1735), compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1978;
  - (b) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records, 1733-1735</u>, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1979; and
- (5330) <u>Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records 1733-1735: Deeds, Wills and</u> Inventories, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1979.

## (XIX) King And Queen County

(7603) King & Queen County, Virginia, Chancery Court Loose Papers, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XX) King George County

(3866) King George County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (XXI) King William County

(4316) <u>King William County, Virginia, Record Book Abstracts 1702-1721</u>, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, antientpress@aol.com, 1996.

- (5290) King William County, Virginia, Record Books 1722 & 1785-1786, published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.
- (5291) King William County Virginia Records 1702-1806, Record Books 1-5 including surviving fragments, compiled by Beverly R. Conolly, New Papyrus Publishing, 548 Cedar Creek Drive Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 2006.

## (XXII) Lancaster County

- Virginia Colonial Abstracts Series 2, Vol. 2, Lancaster County, Virginia,
  Court Orders And Deeds 1656-1680, by Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern
  Historical Press, Inc., The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., 275 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina, 29601, 1979.
- (4306) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Order Book Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1656-1706,</u> multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1993 to 1999.
- (4307) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1652-1710</u>, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1991-1995.
- (8440) Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts Of Order Book 8, Part One, 1728-May 1737, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (8441) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts Of Order Book 8, Part Two, May 1737-March 1743</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 34491 Sunset Drive, Millsboro, Delaware 19966, 2014.
- (6224) Lancaster County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XXIII) <u>Loudoun County</u>

(2298) Index to Loudoun County, Virginia, Chancery Suits 1759-1915, by Marty Hiatt and Craig Roberts Scott, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1994.

### (XXIV) Louisa County

(5334) <u>Louisa County, Virginia 1743-1814 Where Have All The Children Gone?</u>, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1989.

# (XXV) Lynchburg

- (860) Letter dated February 13, 1987, from Ann Lawrence McAlister, 3609
  Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, enclosing Index to Records in the Superior Court of Law and Chancery for Lynchburg for the surname Wright.
- (861) Records of the Superior Court of Law and Chancery, Lynchburg, Virginia, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503.
- (869) Letter dated March 2, 1987, from Mrs. Ann Lawrence McAlister, 3609 Tanglewood Lane, Lynchburg, Virginia 24503, regarding records of the Lynchburg Superior Court of Law and Chancery and the family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County.

# (XXVI) Montgomery County

(N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

# (XXVII) Northumberland County

- (2383) Northumberland County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Heathsville, Virginia 22473.
- (2225) Records of Northumberland County, Virginia, by Carolyn H. Jett, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1994.

# (XXVIII) <u>Pittsylvania County</u>

- (1044) Alphabetical Index To The Court Order Books Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1767-1800, Plaintiffs J To Z, Vol. II, compiled and published by Genealogical Services, P.O. Box 2395, Danville, Virginia, 1982.
- (1069) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Common Law Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Chatham, Virginia 24531.
- (1139) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Chatham, Virginia 24531.
- (2786) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Order Books and Orders, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.

# (XXIX) Prince Edward County

- (1168) Prince Edward County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1188) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Superior Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1259) Price Edward County, Virginia, Chancery Court, Index and Case Files, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.
- (1413) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Circuit Court Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1492) <u>Virginia's District Courts 1789-1809, Records Of The Prince Edward District,</u> abstracted by Mary Bondurant Warren and Eve B. Weeks, Heritage Papers, Danielsville, Georgia 30633, 1991.

# (XXX) Prince William County

- (3764) Prince William County, Virginia, Will Book C, 1778-1791, And Prince William County, Virginia, Order Book, 1769-1771, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1985.
- (3766) Prince William County, Virginia, Bond Book, August 1753-1782, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1982.
- (3812) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1789-1790, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.
- (3813) Prince William County, Virginia, Land Causes Abstracts, 1790-1793, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1992.
- Virginia County Court Records, Deed Abstracts of Prince William County,
  Virginia 1791-1796, multiple voluemes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam
  Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia
  22101-3402, 1993.

## (XXXI) Pulaski County

(5637) Pulaski County, Virginia, County Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

(5638) Pulaski County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

# (XXXII) Roanoke County

(1838) Roanoke County, Virginia, Chancery Court Cases, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.

# (XXXIII) Rockbridge County

(1564) Abstracts Of Rockbridge County, Virginia Circuit Court Will Book 1 1809-1874, by Rhonda R. McClure, 516 Massachusetts Avenue, St. Cloud, Florida 34769, 1990.

# (XXXIV) Spotsylvania County

- (2423) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, County Court Order Books, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.
- (2365) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.

# (XXXV) Stafford County

- Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Stafford County,

  Virginia 1686-1765, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam

  Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia
  22101-3402, 1987-1989.
- Virginia County Court Records, Order Book Abstracts of Stafford County,

  Virginia 1664-1693, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam

  Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia
  22101-3402, 1987-1988.

# (XXXVI) Surry County

- (1459) Surry County, Virginia Court Records (Part I: Order Book 1671-1691) 1672-1682, Book III, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1989.
- (1460) Surry County, Virginia Court Records (Part II: Order Book 1671-1691) 1682-1691, Book IV, by Wynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1990.
- (1461) <u>Surry County, Virginia Court Records 1691-1700, Book V</u>, by Wynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704, 1991.

- (2990) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1700-1711</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2186) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1712-1718</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2991) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1741-1745</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2992) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1746-1748</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.
- (2993) <u>Surry County, Virginia, Court Records 1749-1751</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.

# (XXXVII) Sussex County

- (1422) Sussex County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (2187) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Court Records 1754-1801</u>, by Weynette Parks Haun, 243 Argonne Drive, Durham, North Carolina 27704-1423.

# (XXXVIII) Westmoreland County

- (5897) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1705-1707, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5898) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1707-1709, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5900) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1709-1712, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5901) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1712-1714, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5902) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1714-1716, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5903) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1716-1718, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1998.
- (5904) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Order Book, 1718-1721, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.

(7293) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Chancery Court Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and http://www.lva.virginia.gov/chancery.

## (XXXIX) York County

- (4586) <u>Virginia Colonial Abstracts, Series 2, Vol. 5, Wills, Deeds, Orders of York County, Virginia 1657-1659</u>, compiled by Rev. Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern Historical Press, P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1978.
- (4587) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 8, 1687-1691, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1974.
- (4588) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 9, 1691-1694, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1976.
- (4590) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 10, 1694-1697, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1979.
- (6352) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1698-1700, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6353) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1700-1702, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6354) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1702-1704, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6355) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1705-1706, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6356) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1711-1714, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6357) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1714-1716, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6358) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1716-1718, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6360) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1718-1720, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6361) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1722-1725, by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.

- (6474) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories and Court Orders, 1725-1728, compiled by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2008.
- (6362) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1728-1732, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2008.

## 6. Military Records

### a. Canada

- (G-140) Letter dated April 6, 1983, from Cleadie B. Barnett, R.R. #3, Oromocto, New Brunswick Province, Canada E2V 2G3, enclosing:
  - (a) Declaration dated February 9, 1852, of Ann Grant regarding pension;
  - (b) Declaration dated February 16, 1857, of Charles Grant regarding pension for Ann Grant; and
  - (c) Related papers to declarations and pension.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.
- (5306) Hope Restored, The American Revolution and the Founding of New Brunswick, Vol. 2, by Robert L Dallison, published by Goose Lane Editions, 469 King Street, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada E3B 1E5, 2003.
- (7728) <u>Diary Of Henry Nase, King's American Regiment</u>, transcribed by Todd Braisted, 1991, and available from The New Brunswick Museum, Archives Division, Nase Family Papers, New Brunswick, Canada.
- (8661) "Hannah Ingraham: Loyalist Refugee", by Peter MacLeod, <u>Canadian Military History</u>, Volume 12, Issue 2, Article 5, available at http://scholars.wlu.ca/cmh/vol12/iss2/5.

### b. United Kingdom

- (G-129) The Clans, Septs, And Regiments Of The Scottish Highlands, by Frank Adams, revised by Sir Thomas Innes of Learney, 8th edition, Johnson and Bacon, Edinburgh and London, 1970.
- (G-137) Letter dated April 2, 1983, from A. J. McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing the following documents from the Public Archives:
- (G-151) Letter dated June 17, 1983, from Archibald J. McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing:
  - (a) Public Archives Record W0 42 60 G12 regarding James and Penuel Grant;

- (b) Obituary of Penuel Grant from <u>Gentleman's Magazine 1824</u>, page 87; and
- (c) Letter dated July 5, 1819, from Edward Sterling Dickson to Penuel Grant.
- (G-155) Letter dated August 1, 1983, from Archibald McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, regarding James and Penuel Grant and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of <u>The Gentleman's Magazine</u>, July to December, 1824, Vol. XCIV, by Sylvanus Urban;
  - (b) Public Record Office Record WO 42/60 (45432), letter dated July 5, 1819, to Penuel Grant; and
  - (c) Public Record Office Adm 36/16904 (46776), muster book of HMS Inconstant.
- (782) The Hillman Papers, from the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Accession M76.52, Catalogue MYY-504, including the following:
  - (I) Certificate dated July 31, 1782, from John Udny, Consul, to Tristram Hillman.
  - (w) Part of log of H.M.S. M[arlborough?] undated.
  - (x) Certificate dated March 16, 1778, regarding service of as Midshipman by Tristram Hillman on Schooner Halifax.
  - (y) Certificate dated March 27, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
  - (z) Certificate dated November 13, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
  - (aa) Certificate dated December 8, 1781, regarding service as able seaman by Tristram Hillman on yacht William and Mary.
  - (bb) Certificate dated February 10, 1780, for John Rodney (Tristram Hillman?) as qualified as able seaman and midshipman.
  - (cc) Order dated December 22, 1781, from Admiral Sir G. B. Rodney to Captain Symons regarding Tristram Hillman.

- (dd) Certificate dated May 7, 1782, regarding service of Tristram Hillman as master on ship Ville de Paris.
- (ff) Various accounts, including list of prize money advanced to the crew of the Maidstone after the capture of the Dutch ship Harmonie.
- (9318) Sons of the Mountains: The Highland Regiments in the French & Indian War, 1756-1767, Volumes I & II, by Ian Macpherson McCulloch, Purple Mountain Press, Fleischmanns, New York, 2006.

## c. United States

### i. General

- (9578) <u>U.S. Pensioners, 1818-1872</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8760) Deeds Of Valor: How America's Heroes Won The Medal Of Honor, edited by W. F. Beyer and O. F. Keydel, published by The Perrien-Keydel Company, Detroit, Michigan, 1903.
- (8958) <u>U.S., Department of Veterans Affairs BIRLS Death File, 1850-2010,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9630) Official Register Of The United States, Containing A List Of Officers And Employes In The Civil, Military, And Naval Service On The First Of July, 1883, Volume II, The Post-Office Department And The Postal Service, Government Printing Office, Washington, 1884.
- (7908) U.S., Headstone Applications for Military Veterans, 1925-1963, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9720) <u>U.S. Register of Enlistments, 1798-1914</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9831) <u>U.S. Returns from Regular Army Infantry Regiments, 1821-1916</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (I) Revolutionary War

(N-108) Index of Revolutionary War Pension Applications in the National Archives, Bicentennial Edition, National Genealogical Society, Washington, D.C., 1976.

- (N-67) Revolutionary War Pension available from Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408 and from The Genealogical Society of Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints
  - a) Aaron Cyprion Wright microfilm 0972647
  - b) Daniel George Wright microfilm 0977648
  - c) Hannah Job & Joel Wright microfilm 0972649
  - d) John Joseph Wright microfilm 0972650
  - e) Joshua Roxanna Wright microfilm 0972651
  - f) Samuel William Wright microfilm 0972652
- (1402) Wright Abstracts Of The Revolutionary War Pension Applications, published by Nancy Lowrie Wright and Cathy Cantin Shannon, Sta. 2, Box 283, Houma, Louisiana 70360, 1990.
- (G-128) Campaigns of the American Revolution: An Atlas of Manuscript Maps, by Douglas W. Marshall and Howard H. Peckham, The University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Hammond Incorporated, Maplewood, New Jersey, 1976.
- (N-123) <u>Battle of Guilford Court House</u>, microfilm #860339, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (851) Revolutionary War Genealogy, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1984.
- (G-130) A New Age Now Begins: A People's History of the American Revolution, by Page Smith, McGraw-Hill Book Company, 1976.
- (2764) National Society of the Sons of the American Revolution, Applications and Patriot Files, available from the NSSAR Library, 1000 South Fourth Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203.
- (2546) <u>DAR Patriot Index Centennial Edition</u>, available from the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2547) DAR Applications and Patriot Files, available from the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (6914) Revolutionary War Journal, Thomas Wright (1755-1836), compiled by George W. Trotter, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~gwt1Rev/Index.html.
- (7005) Abstract Of Graves Of Revolutionary Patriots, compiled by Patricia Law Hatcher, Pioneer Heritage Press, 1987, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (8638) <u>Loyalists in the Southern Campaign of the Revolutionary War</u>, by Murtie June Clark, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (8640) The Loyalist Corps: Americans in the Service of the King, by Thomas B.
  Allen and Todd W. Braisted, FoxAcre Press, Takoma Park, Maryland, 2011.
- (9660) <u>Southern Campaigns American Revoluton Pension Statements & Rosters,</u> available at http://www.revwarapps.org.

## (II) War Of 1812

- (46) Pension and Military Records for the War of 1812 from Military Service Records, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (184) Veterans Records for William G. Wright for service in the Civil War from Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (231) Military Records, War of 1812, Military Service Records (NNCC) National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, for following:
  - (a) Thomas Wright, W.C. 21995 and B.L. Wt.26585-80-55;
  - (b) James Wright W.C. 21977;
  - (c) James Wright Wt. 2662-80-55;
  - (d) John Wright Wt. 36647-80-55;
- (236) Letter dated April 15, 1975, from General Services Administration, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408, regarding 300 records for military service in War of 1812 for surname Wright.
- (852) War of 1812 Genealogy, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (7231) War of 1812 Service Records, taken from national Archives and Records Administration Index to the Compiled Military Service Records for the Volunteer Soldiers Who Served During the War of 1812, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9273) War of 1812 Pension Application Files Index, 1812-1815, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (III) <u>Civil War</u>

- (N-111) The War of the Rebellion: A Compilation Of Official Records of the Union and Confederate Armies, Washington, G.P.O., 1902.
- (833) <u>Civil War Genealogy</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason Road, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (1203) Pension and Military Records for the Civil War from Military Service Records, National Archives, Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (2544) More Generals In Gray, by Bruce S. Allardice, Louisiana State University Press, Baton Rouge and London, 1995.
- (6812) Biography of General Ambrose Ransom Wright, CSA, available at http://www.hisotrycentrol.com/Bio/CWcGens/CASWright.html.
- (6814) Report of Brigadier General Ambrose Ransom Wright dated September 28, 1863, available at http://www.civilwarhome.com/wrightgettysburgor.htm.
- (7216) The Valley Of The Shadow, "Valley Southern Claims Commission Papers" and "Soldiers Records: , available at http://valley.lib.virginia.edu/VoS/sitemap.html.
- (7776) <u>U. S. Civil War Soldiers, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7777) <u>Civil War Prisoner of War Records, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8043) <u>U. S., Civil War Draft Registration Records, 1863-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8307) <u>U.S., Civil War Soldier Records and Profiles, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8308) <u>U.S., Civil War Pension Index: General Index to Pension Files, 1861-1934</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8457) <u>Alabama, Texas And Virginia, Confederate Pensions, 1884-1958</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9342) <u>U.S., Registers of Deaths of Volunteers, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9423) <u>U.S., Confederate Soldiers Compiled Service Records, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10200) <u>American Civil War Soldiers</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10216) <u>United States Civil War Soldiers Index, 1861-1865</u>, available from FamilySearch.org.

## (IV) Spanish American War

(9833) <u>U.S., Spanish American War Volunteers Index to Compiled Military Service Records, 1898, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.</u>

# (V) World War War I

(6691) World War I Draft Registration Cards, 1917-1918, avialable from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (VI) World War War II

- (7433) <u>United States World War II Fourth Draft Registration Cards</u>, available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/United\_States\_World\_War\_II\_Fourth\_Draft\_Registration\_Cards\_%28 FamilySearch\_Historical\_Records%29.
- (7453) <u>U.S. World War II Draft Registration Cards, 1942</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8551) <u>U.S. World War II Army Enlistment Records, 1938-1946</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10208) World War II Young American Patriots, 1941-1945, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### ii. Alabama

- (8457) <u>Alabama, Texas And Virginia, Confederate Pensions, 1884-1958</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9045) <u>Alabama, Census of Confederate Soldiers, 1907</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9595) <u>Alabama, Civil War Soldiers, 1860-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### iii. Indiana

- (3853) 1862 Militia Enrollment for Jackson Township, Tippecanoe County, Indiana, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~intippec/1862jackson.
- (4507) Revolutionary Soldiers Buried In Indiana (1949) With Supplement (1954), compiled by Margaret R. Waters, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

## iv. Kentucky

(9651) Report Of The Adjutant General Of The State Of Kentucky, Soldiers Of The War Of 1812, printed by authority of the Legislature of Kentucky, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1891.

### v. Mississippi

- (3885) For Dixie Land I'll Take My Stand! A Muster Listing of All Known Mississippi Confederate Soldiers, Sailors and Marines, by H. Grady Howell, Jr.
- (9625) The Official and Statistical Register of the State of Mississippi, 1908, by Dunbar Rowland, LL.D., Director, The Brandon Printing Company, Nashville, Tennessee, 1908.
- (9626) Tate County And The Civil War: The Roll Of Tate County And The City Of Senatoibia During The War Between The States, available at http://msgw.org/tate/cw-inf.htm, found in the manscript for "The Senatobia Cenntenial" published in 1960.

### vi. Tennessee

(9586) <u>37th Tennessee Infantry Company E</u>, available at http://barthlynnmccoy.tripod.com/alabamaroots-index-2.html.

## vii. <u>Texas</u>

- (8457) <u>Alabama, Texas And Virginia, Confederate Pensions, 1884-1958</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9281) <u>9th Texas Cavalry, Confederate States Army</u>, prepared by Ron Brothers, available at http://gen.1starnet.com/civilwar/9cvmain.htm.
- (9197) Texas Ranger Indian War Pensions, abstracted by Robert W. Stephens, Nortex Press, P.O. Box 120, Quanah, Texas 79252, 1975, available at http://www.texasranger.org/E-Books/Texas\_Rangers\_Indian\_War\_Pensions.pdf

## viii. Virginia

## (I) General

- (N-170) <u>List of The Colonial Soldiers Of Virginia</u>, Special Report of the Department of Archives and History for 1913, Virginia State Library, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1961.
- (6366) The Battle Of Point Pleasant 1774, by Virgil A. Lewis, The Tribune Printing Co., Charleston, West Virginia, 1909, republished by The Nafziger Collection, 2007.
- (N-173) <u>Revolutionary War Records, Virginia</u>, by Gaius Marcus Brumbaugh, Washington, D.C. 1936.
- (283) Military Records, Revolutionary War, for Matthew Pate of Halifax County, Virginia, W. 5490, Military Service Records (NNCC), National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408.
- (1-3b) Certified Record dated July 13, 1973, from Virginia State Library regarding military service of various Charles Wrights in the Revolutionary War.
- (1905) <u>Virginia Revolutionary War State Pensions</u>, Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication No. 7, Richmond, Virginia, 1982.
- (1548) <u>U.S. Pensioners 1840</u>, editor Ronald Vern Jackson et al., Accelerated Indexing System International, P.O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1983.
- (1904) A Guide to Virginia Militia Units in the War of 1812, by Stuart Lee Butler, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1988.
- (960) War of 1812: Virginia Bounty Land & Pension Applicants, by Patrick S. Wardell, Heritage Books, Inc., 3602 Maureen Lane, Bowie, Maryland 20715, 1987.
- (M-28) Letter dated July 3, 1973, from The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219, regarding service of Charles William Wright in the War of 1812.
- (1-3a) Certified Record dated July 13, 1973, of Virginia State Library Richmond, Virginia, regarding military service of William S. Wright in the War of 1812.

- (231) Military Records, War of 1812, Military Service Records (NNCC) National Archives (GSA), Washington, D.C. 20408, for following:
  - (a) Thomas Wright, W.C. 21995 and B.L. Wt.26585-80-55;
  - (b) James Wright W.C. 21977;
  - (c) James Wright Wt. 2662-80-55;
  - (d) John Wright Wt. 36647-80-55;
- (1057) Military Service Records of the War of 1812, available from the Virginia State Library, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219, including:
  - (a) Moses Wright, Warrant 2936;
  - (b) Moses Wright, Bounty Warrant, April 1784.
- (1578) A Guide To Virginia Military Organizations 1861-1865, revised 2d edition, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (1813) <u>5th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.
- (8786) <u>8th Virginia Infantry</u>, by John E. Devine, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1983.
- (7666) <u>9th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Benjamin H. Trask, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (1798) <u>11th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Robert T. Bell, 1st Edition, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (8787) <u>15th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Louis H. Manarin, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (8788) <u>17th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Lee A. Wallace, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (1814) <u>18th Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by James I. Robertson, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (1815) <u>19th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Ervin L. Jordan, Jr., and Herbert A. Thomas, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.

- (1834) <u>21st Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Susan A. Riggs, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1991.
- (1835) <u>23rd Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by Thomas M. Rankin, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1836) <u>24th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Ralph White Gunn, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (1837) <u>25th Virginia Infantry and 9th Battalion Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Richard L. Armstrong, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (1780) <u>28th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by Frank E. Fields, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (8785) <u>34th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Johnny Scott, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 1999.
- (2023) <u>36th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by J. L. Scott, H. W. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (1840) <u>38th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by G. Howard Gregory, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.
- (1781) <u>42nd Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by John Chapla, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1983.
- (1841) 44th Virginia Infantry, 1st edition, by Kevin C. Ruffner, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (3100) 46th Virginia Infantry, 1st edition, by Darren L. Collins, H. W. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1992.
- (8790) 49th Virginia Infantry, by Richard B. Kleese, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 2002.
- (1842) <u>51st Virginia Infantry</u>, 2nd edition, by James A. Davis, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1984.
- (3460) <u>53rd Virginia Infantry And 5th Battalion Virginia Infantry</u>, by G. Howard Gregory, H. E. Howard, Inc., Appomattox, Virginia, 1999.
- (7665) <u>55th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Richard O'Sullivan, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1989.
- (1871) <u>56th Virginia Infantry</u>, 1st edition, by William A. Young, Jr., and Patricia C. Young, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.

- (1799) <u>57th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Charles W. Sublett, 1st Edition, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1985.
- (1727) <u>58th Virginia Infantry</u>, by Robert J. Driver, Jr., H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (2467) <u>2nd Virginia Cavalry</u>, by Robert J. Driver, Jr., and H. E. Howard, published by H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1995.
- (3255) <u>8th Virginia Cavalry</u>, 2nd edition, by Jack L. Dickson, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (8791) 9th Virginia Cavalry, by Robert K. Krick, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1982.
- (5287) The Ninth Virginia Cavalry, posted by Robert K. Krick and taken from 9th Virginia Cavalry, Virginia Regimental History Series, published by H. E. Howard, Inc.
- (8792) <u>17th Virginia Cavalry</u>, by Nelson Harris, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1994.
- (8322) <u>20th Regiment, Virginia Cavalry (Confederate)</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (3130) <u>36th and 37th Battalions Virginia Cavalry</u>, 2nd edition, by J. L. Scott, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1986.
- (8793) <u>Ashland, Bedford, and Taylor Virginia Light Artillery</u>, by Marilyn Brewer Koleszar, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1994.
- (2121) The Charlottesville, Lee Lynchburg, and Johnson's Bedford Artillery, 1st edition, by Robert H. Moore II, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1990.
- (2122) The 1st and 2nd Rockbridge Artillery, 2nd edition, by Robert J. Driver, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1987.
- (2123) <u>The Staunton Artillery McClanahan's Battery</u>, 1st edition, by Robert J. Driver, H. E. Howard, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1988.
- (2927) Selected Final Pension payment Vouchers 1818-1864, Virginia: Richmond & Wheeling, Volumes I & II, abstracted by Alycon Trubey Pierce, C.G., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1996.

(8457) <u>Alabama, Texas And Virginia, Confederate Pensions, 1884-1958</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# (II) Amherst County

- (1380) Letter dated November 2, 1990, from Thelma F. Prince, 44 Clemson Road, Parlin, New Jersey 08859, regarding Wrights of Amherst County and 1767 Francis Wright and
  - Extracts from <u>Amherst County in the Revolution</u>, by Lenora H. Sweeny, 1951.
- (1428) <u>Virginia Publick Claims, Amherst County</u>, compiled and transcribed by Janice L. Abercrombie and Richard Slatten, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, c. 1991.

## (III) Bedford County

- (192) Military Records, Revolutionary War, of John Wright of Bedford County, Virginia, including:
  - (a) Journal of the House of Delegates, Virginia, October 1793, Title page, and pages 24 to 26 and 98 to 101; and
  - (b) Pension Records, Box 35, Folder 463, Nos. 463-1, 3 and 4.
- (223) Military Records, Revolutionary War, John Wright No. S6449, of Fauquier, Bedford, and Franklin Counties, Virginia.
- (520) <u>Letters From Peter Meador Wright II To His Wife Sarah During The War</u> Between The States 1862 to 1864.
- (533) Military Records, Civil War, for Peter M. Wright.
- (727) Letter dated December 17, 1985, from Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491, enclosing further Revolutionary War pension records of John Wright.
- (733) Letter dated February 8, 1986, from Mrs. George C. Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, regarding Revolutionary War records of 1826 John Wright.
- (755) Letter dated July 27, 1986, to Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia 23219-3491, requesting copy of John Wright Revolutionary Pension File 463.

- (903) A History Of Bedford County With Roster Of Civil War Soldiers And Family Histories Reprinted From The 1884 Edition Of Hardesty's Historical And Geographical Encyclopedia, edited by Peter Viemeister, 1985, Hamilton's, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (1429) <u>Virginia Publick Claims, Bedford County</u>, compiled and transcribed by Janice L. Abercrombie and Richard Slatten, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, c. 1991.
- (1552) Remnants Of War 1861-1865, Civil War Records, Bedford County, Va., by Ann Chiton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400 Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1986.
- (1563) Revolutionary War Pensions, Bedford Co., Va., by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

## (IV) Brunswick County

(5172) <u>Civil War Soldiers from Brunswick County, Virginia</u>, by William M. Pritchett and John W. Pritchett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2000.

# (V) <u>Buckingham County</u>

(997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.

## (VI) Fauquier County

- (4153) Military Records, Pension Applications, Heirs At Law And Civil War Military Records From The Fauquier County, Virginia, Court Minute Books, 1840-1904, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 1999.
- (8365) Military Records, Patriotic Service, & Public Service Claims From The Fauquier county, Virginia, Court Minute Books, 1759-1784, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2007.

## (VII) Franklin County

(3464) Selected Information From Franklin County, Virginia, United Daughters Of The Confederacy Applications And The Southern Cross Of Honor Applications, by Beverly Merritt, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, 1998.

# (VIII) Mecklenburg County

(1082) Revolutionary War Records, Mecklenburg County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill Virginia, 1964, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.

## Death Records

### a. Canada

## i. New Brunswick Province

## (I) <u>General</u>

- (1) Letter dated January 8, 1974, from Registrar General, Department of Health, Vital Statistics, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no death certificate for Jane (Grant) Cluff.
- (92) Letter dated July 12, 1974, from Registrar General, Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Alwilda Grant Keef, Hulda Grant Price, or Jeremiah M. Grant.
- (149) Letter dated November 21, 1974, from Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Lorne Grant, Murchie Grant, or Earl T. Grant.
- (172) Letter dated January 9, 1975, from the Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Charles Grant for the period 1888 to 1910.
- (183) Letter dated January 31, 1975, from Department of Health, Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding no death record for Mary L. Grant 1894 to 1896 or Isaac Cluff 1905 to 1907.
- (792) Index of Deaths from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (793) Deaths from the Royal Gazette and New Brunswick Advertiser from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,138 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.

## (II) Carleton County

(75) Death Certificate of Francis Cluff dated July 5, 1896, at Northampton Parish, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

# (III) York County

- (G-102) Death Certificate of Wilmot Grant dated June 24, 1924, at Canterbury, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (140) Death Certificate of Segee M. Grant dated February 12, 1928, at Kingsclear, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

## b. United Kingdom

- (G-151) Letter dated June 17, 1983, from Archibald J. McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, enclosing:
  - (b) Obituary of Penuel Grant from <u>Gentleman's Magazine 1824</u>, page 87; and
- (G-155) Letter dated August 1, 1983, from Archibald McMillan, 3 Milton Avenue, Westcott, Dorking, Surrey, England RH4 3QA, regarding James and Penuel Grant and enclosing:
  - (a) Copy of <u>The Gentleman's Magazine</u>, July to December, 1824, Vol. XCIV, by Sylvanus Urban;
- (98) Letter dated July 29, 1974, from General Register Office, St. Catherine's House, 10 Kingsway, London, England WC2B 6JP, regarding no death record for Catherine Holmes Carrington for the period 1870 through 1874.

### c. United States

# i. <u>General</u>

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (b) Obituary for Vera (Broadhurst) Basaraka dated August 22, 1975;
- (6416) Social Security Death Index, available from FamilySearch.org at http://www.familysearch.org.
- (9038) Rootsweb Death Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://userdb.rootsweb.ancestry.com/deaths.

- (7643) <u>Directory of Deceased American Physicians, 1804-1929</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9342) <u>U.S., Registers of Deaths of Volunteers, 1861-1865</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10162) <u>WWI, WWII, and Korea War Casualty Listings</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10102) <u>United States, GenealogyBank Obituaries, 1980-2014</u>, , available from FamilySearch.org.

### ii. Alabama

- (6681) <u>Alabama Deaths, 1908-59</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8852) <u>Alabama, Deaths and Burials Index, 1881-1974</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9091) Alabama Deaths, 1908-1974, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.

### iii. Arkansas

- (8377) <u>Arkansas Death Index, 1914-1950</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9792) Obituary of George B. Wright dated September 3, 1888, from the Arkansas Democrat and available from the Arkansas History Commission, 1 Capitol Mall, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201.

### iv. California

- (9695) <u>California, Death Index, 1905-1939</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7404) <u>California Death Index, 1940-1997</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### v. Colorado

(7547) Obituary dated January 31, 2012, from the Denver Post for John C. Grant and research materials regarding Tissier and Mack families.

## vi. Connecticut

(10235) Connecticut, Deaths and Burials, 1650-1934, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## vii. District of Columbia

(9005) <u>District of Columbia, Select Deaths and Burials, 1840-1964</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## viii. Florida

(7065) Florida Death Index, 1877-1998, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### ix. Georgia

- (9047) <u>Georgia, Deaths Index, 1914-1927</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7412) <u>Georgia Deaths, 1919-1998</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8848) <u>Georgia, Death Index, 1919-1998</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9012) <u>Georgia Deaths, 1928-1939</u>, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (8868) <u>Georgia Death Index, 1933-1998</u>, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.

### x. <u>Illinois</u>

- (4223) Illinois Death Records, available from the Office of the Secretary of State, Springfield, Illinois 62756.
- (7397) <u>Illinois, Deaths and Stillbirths, 1916-1947</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1438856.
- (G-53a) Death Certificate of Frances Mary (Tissier) Grant dated August 22, 1943, at East St. Louis, St. Clair County, Illinois.
- (G-53b) Certificate That Record Was Not Found for death certificate of Mary Frances

Grant for 1942 through 1944 in St. Clair County, Illinois, dated January 16, 1981.

- (G-93) Package of material dated December 5, 1981, from Diane Lynn (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz, 52 Old State Road, Glencoe, Missouri 63038, and including:
  - (a) Newspaper obituary dated November 27, 1939, from the [East St. Louis?] Journal for Vernon Seeger;
  - (b) Excerpt from her Baby Book regarding the death of Vernon Seeger and written by Leota Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant;
- (79) Death Certificate of Victoria M. Nickels dated June 11, 1959, at Lyons Township, Cook County, Illinois.
- (90) Death Certificate of William Henry Nickels dated January 24, 1951, at Bloomingdale, DuPage County, Illinois.
- (97) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated July 22, 1974, from the Office of Vital Records, Illinois Department of Public Health, Springfield, Illinois 62706, for death record of Caroline Weiss Nickels in Illinois for the period 1916 to 1950.
- (128) Death Certificate of Mary Matilda Yeoman dated June 30, 1929, at Bloomingdale, DuPage County, Illinois.
- (171) Letter dated January 8, 1975, from the Department of Public Health, State of Illinois, 535 West Jefferson Street, Springfield, Illinois 62761, regarding no death records prior to January 1, 1916, except in county records.
- (173) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated January 23, 1975, from Cook County Clerk, 130 N. Wells Street, Chicago, Illinois 60606, for death record of Joseph Yeoman for the period 1905 through 1910 at Chicago, Cook County, Illinois.
- (174) Certification That Record Was Not Found dated January 17, 1975, from the Office of Vital Records, Illinois 62706, for death record of Oliver Nickels for the period 1916 to 1945 for Cook County or DuPage County, Illinois.
- (1162) Letter dated October 30, 1988, from John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, enclosing:
  - a) Memorial Service card for William Henry Nickels;
- (4223) Illinois Death Records, available from the Office of the Secretary of State, Springfield, Illinois 62756.

- (6648) Obituary dated April 7, 2009, for Willis Martin Wright, published in the Chicago Suburban Daily Herald, Arlington Heights, Illinois, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6915) Obituaries, Morgan County, IL, for 1888 Thomas Wright of Morgan County, Illinois, available at http://morgan.ilgenweb.net/obits/o\_w001.htm.
- (7427) <u>Illinois, Cook County Deaths, 1878-1922</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://hr-search-api:8080/searchapi/search/collection/1463134.
- (8548) <u>Cook County, Illinois Death Index, 1908-1988</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# xi. <u>Indiana</u>

- (7993) <u>Indiana Deaths, 1882-1920</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9661) <u>Indiana Deaths, 1882-1920</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9663) <u>Indiana, Death Certificates, 1899-2011</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8696) Crawford County, Indiana, Death Records, available from the Crawford County Health Department, 306 Oak Hill Circle, P.O. Box 246, English, Indiana 47118.
- (8233) Death Certificate Index Humboldt County (1922-1936), available at iagenweb.org/humboldt/humboldt-county 1922-1936b.pdf.
- (6645) Montgomery County, Indiana, Death Records, available from Indiana State Department of Health, 2 North Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-3006.
- (6444) Whitley County, Indiana, Death Records, available from the Whitley County Health Department, 220 West Van Buren Street, Suite 111, Columbia City, Indiana 46725.
- (6437) Index To Transcribed Death Records, 1882 1930, Whitely, Indiana, compiled by Rebeckah R. Wiseman, 2004, and available at http://www.kinexxions.com/deaths/index.htm.

### xii. lowa

- (9291) <u>lowa, Deaths and Burials, 1850-1990</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9265) <u>lowa, County Death Records, 1880-1992</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.

### xiii. Kansas

- (8080) Kansas Death Records, available from Department of Health and Environment Office of Vital Records, Curtis State Office Building, 1000 SW Jackson, Topeka, Kansas 66612.
- (1706) Rice County, Kansas, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Rice County Courthouse, Lyons, Kansas 67554.

### xiv. Kentucky

- (6122) Kentucky Death Records, Vital Statistics Original Death Certificates Microfilm (1911-1955), microfilm rolls #7016130-7041803, Kentucky Department for Libraries and Archives, Frankfort, Kentucky, available from http://ancestry.com as Kentucky Death Records, 1852-1953.
- (2470) <u>Kentucky Obituaries 1787-1854</u>, compiled by G. Glenn Clift, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (7477) <u>Kentucky Deaths And Burials, 1843-1970</u>, available at Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7786) <u>Kentucky Death Index, 1911-2000</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10088) Kentucky Death Records, 1911-1962, available from FamilySearch.org.
- (10100) <u>Kentucky, Vital Record Indexes, 1911-1999</u>, available from FamilySearch.org.
- (9850) Email dated August 2, 2016, from Brenda Royse, The Heritage Museum, Clark County, Kentucky, ryse2@bellsouth.net, enclosing list of Wright obituaries for Clark County, Kentucky.
- (6631) <u>Clinton County Deaths</u>, available at http://kykinfolk.com/clinton/deaths.htm.
- (6613) Floyd County Obits K, available at Ancestry.com at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~kyfloyd/flobits/flobit-k.htm.

- (6614) Knott County, Kentucky, Death Records, available at http://kykinfolk.com/knott/death certificates/k death certificates.
- (5961) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Deaths Through 1929, available at http://kykinfolk.com/lincoln/deathcertificates/Deaths W.htm.
- (1173) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Vital Statistics, Deaths 1852-1878</u>, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1987.

### xv. Louisiana

- (10168) Louisiana Death Records, available from the Secretary of State, P.O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9125.
- (10115) <u>Louisiana Deaths Index, 1850-1875, 1894-1956</u>, available from FamilySearch.org.
- (9071) <u>Louisiana, Statewide Death Index, 1900-1949</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## xvi. Massachusetts

- (G-150) Vital Records Of Chilmark, Massachusetts, To The Year 1850, published by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Boston, Massachusetts, 1904.
- (1792) <u>Vital Records Of Tisbury, Massachusetts To The Year 1850</u>, by The New England Historic Genealogical Society, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1992.
- (9043) <u>Massachusetts Death Index, 1970-2003</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xvii. Michigan

- (8545) <u>Michigan, Deaths and Burials Index, 1867-1995</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7976) <u>Michigan, Death Certificates, 1921-1952</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (10127) <u>Michigan, Death Index, 1971-1996</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2-13) Death Certificate of William Greenberry Wright dated December 22, 1907, at Hillsdale County, Michigan.

- (G-99) Death certificate of Vernon Seeger dated November 26, 1939, at Pontiac, Oakland County, Michigan.
- (120) Letter dated October 11, 1974, from Department of Public Health, State of Michigan, re No Death Record of Vernon Seeger in Michigan for 1941 through 1944.
- (356) Letter dated November 3, 1978, from Wayne County Clerk, Michigan, re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger in Wayne County, Michigan from 1867 to 1978.
- (360) Letter dated November 28, 1978, from Department of Health, City of Detroit, Michigan re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger.
- (372) Letter dated December 11, 1978, from the Department of Health, State of Michigan, re No Death Certificate for Vernon Seeger for 1941 through 1945.

# xviii. Minnesota

- (G-9) Letter dated January 21, 1976, from Donald P. Schmidt, Clerk of District Court, Nicollet County, St. Peter, MN 56082, regarding no death records for John Grant and Hannah Grant.
- (G-10) Letter dated January 26, 1976, from Edsel J. Janovsky, Clerk of District Court, Le Sueur County, Le Center, Minnesota 56057, regarding no death records for John Grant and Hannah Grant.
- (G-15) Death record of Anna Grant dated May 3, 1885, at Le Sueur County, Minnesota.
- (G-17) Certificate of Death of John Grant dated August 10, 1889, at Garden City, Blue Earth County, Minnesota.
- (119a) Death Certificate of William S. Cluff dated May 21, 1925, at Brainerd, Crow Wing County, Minnesota.
- (119b) Death Certificate of Nelson I. Cluff dated November 7, 1926, at Aitkin, Aitkin County, Minnesota.
- (119c) Statement Of No Record Found for death record of Charles W. Cluff for the period 1908 to 1974 dated October 11, 1974, from Minnesota State Board of Health, 717 Delaware Street, S.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.
- (119d) Statement Of No Record Found for death record of Lucinda Cluff Rogers for the period 1908 to 1974 dated October 11, 1974, from Minnesota State Board of Health, 717 Delaware Street, S.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.

## xix. Mississippi

- (6524) Mississippi Death Records, available from the Mississippi State Department of Health, Vital Records & Statistics, 570 East Woodrow Wilson, P.O. Box 1700, Jackson, Mississippi 39215-1700.
- (6597) <u>DeSoto County Mississippi Death Notices</u>, abstracted by Mildred M. Scott, Genealogical Society of DeSoto Co., P.O. Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38632, undated.

## xx. Missouri

### (I) General

(5206) Missouri Death Records, available from www.sos.state.mo.us/archives/resources/birthdeath/.

## (II) Andrew County

(5805) Andrew County, Missouri, Death Records, available from Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0570.

## (III) Osage County

(5163) Osage County, Missouri, Death Records, available from Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0570.

## (IV) Pike County

- (5045) Pike County, Missouri, Death Records, Pike County Health Department, 5 East Church Street, Bowling Green, Missouri 63334.
- (5300) Pike County, Missouri, Index to Deaths from Bowling Green Observer & Bowling Green Times, Volumes 1 to 5, compiled by Kenneth E Weant, Arlington, Texas, 2001 & 2003.

## (V) Ralls County

(5298) Ralls County, Missouri, Index of Deaths from The Ralls County Record, Volumes 1 & 2, compiled by Kenneth E Weant, Arlington, Texas, 2005.

# (VI) <u>City of St. Louis</u>

- (2-5b) Death Certificate of Leota Victoria (Wright) (Seeger) Grant dated March 2, 1963, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2-5c) Death Certificate of Bernard Clinton Grant dated January 26, 1939, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2-5d) Death Certificate of Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant dated May 28, 1954, at City of St. Louis, Missouri.
- (G-54) Letter dated January 21, 1981, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, City of St. Louis, Missouri, regarding no death record for Frances Mary Grant.
- (3) Death Certificate of Cletus Orlen Wright dated May 7, 1973, at St. Louis, Missouri.
- (16) Death Certificate of Gertrude May Wright dated April 6, 1955, at St. Louis, Missouri.
- (2350) Memorial Service Announcement for Cletus Orlen Wright dated May 9, 1973, at St. Louis, Missouri.

# (VII) St. Louis County

(2-5a) Death Certificate of George Nelson Grant dated June 23, 1960, at St. Louis County, Missouri.

## xxi. New York

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (k) Death certificate of Horace E. Broadhurst dated December 31, 1933, at the Borough of Brooklyn, New York, New York;
- (8400) <u>Directory to Collections of New York Vital Records, 1726-1989, with Rare Gazeteer</u>, by Fred Q. Bowman and Thomas J. Lynch, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1995.

### xxii. North Carolina

(7364) <u>North Carolina Death Collection, 1908-2004</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://search.ancestry.com.

- (10187) North Carolina, Death Indexes, 1908-2004, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7657) North Carolina, Death Certificates, 1909-1976, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7661) North Carolina, Deaths, 1931-1994, available from FamilySearch.org.

## xxiii. Ohio

## (I) General

- (9365) Ohio, County Death Records, 1840-2001, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (7076) Ohio Deaths and Burials, 1854-1997, available from FamilySearch at http://fsbeta.familysearch.org/s/search/index.
- (8038) Ohio, Deaths, 1908-1953, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (8147) <u>Tuscarawas County Original Death Records, Volume 1, 1867-1884,</u> compiled by Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, 1995.
- (8320) Web: Ohio, MOLO Obituary Index, 1811-2012, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (II) Allen County

- (8) Letter dated January 5, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Allen County, Ohio, regarding no death certificate or probate proceedings for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright.
- (17) Death Certificate of Antis C. Judkins dated March 22, 1884, at Allen County, Ohio.
- (71) Death Certificate of Wm. J. Judkins dated March 25, 1931, at Allen County, Ohio.

## (III) Clinton County

(N-129) Clinton County, Ohio, Death Records, 1867-1880 and 1881-1889, microfilm #568556, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

- (N-144) Clinton County Ohio Obituaries 1867-1875 and Selected Genealogical Notes, by Larry D. Mart, Lima, Ohio, 1976.
- (N-145) <u>Clinton County Ohio Newspapers Death and Obituary Abstracts, 1838 to</u> 1867, by Larry D. Mart, Lima, Ohio, 1973.
- (187) Death Record of Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright dated June 3, 1880, at Clinton County, Ohio.

## (IV) Coshocton County

- (5794) Coshocton County, Ohio, Death Records, available from Ohio Historical Society and posted at MyFamily.com.
- (5811) Ancestor Obituaries of Coshocton, by Sharyn L. Marang Dana, posted at http://www.coshoctongenealogy.org/obits.htm.
- (5850) Deaths Coshocton County, Ohio, 1867 1909, copied by Milda Grace McPherson, 1717 South 14th Street, Coshocton, Ohio, 1976, recopied by Dale Walter Harrison, 501 N. George Street, West Lafayette, Ohio, 2000.
- (7082) <u>Coshocton County, Ohio, Obituary Abstracts</u>, available at http://www.coshoctongenealogy.org/obitsl.htm.

## (V) <u>Highland County</u>

- (N-128) Highland County, Ohio, Death Records, 1868-1883, microfilm #570,611, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (111) Letter dated July 17, 1974, from Probate Court, Highland County, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, regarding no death record for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright.
- (188) Letter dated February 1, 1975, from Clerk of the Probate Court, Highland County, Hillsboro, Ohio, regarding no death record for Anthony S. Wright.
- (350) Letter dated June 10, 1978, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904, enclosing obituary for William S. Wright from The Highland News, Vol. 40, No. 13, dated Thursday, July 6, 1876.
- (785) Obituary Extracts From Highland County, Ohio, Newspapers, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1883-1899, extracted and indexed by Evelyn Easter, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.

- (786) Information Copied From Death Notices And Obituaries As Published In The News Herald (Vol. 98) 1933, Hillsboro, Ohio, extracted and indexed by Evelyn Easter, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (787) The Western Undertaker, Register Of Funerals, Evans Funeral Home, Hillsboro, Ohio, 2 Volumes, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (1609) <u>Death Records of Highland County, Ohio 1867-1908</u>, by Genevieve Breakfield, The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, no date.

## (VI) Lake County

(909) Death Certificate of Franklin Eugene Judkins dated October 15, 1953, at Painesville, Lake County, Ohio.

## (VII) Lucas County

- (2-1) Death Certificate of Adelia Frances (Cluff) (Grant) Murphy dated August 5, 1940, at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (2-2a) Death Certificate of Selena (Carrington) Broadhurst dated April 19, 1927, at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (2-2b) Death Certificate of George Broadhurst dated September 22, 1916, at Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio.
- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (i) Obituaries of Bernard Clinton Grant and Florence R. Grant from the Toledo, Ohio, <u>Blade</u>;

## (VIII) Van Wert County

- (2-8) Letter dated September 9, 1973, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, regarding no death records before 1867 or for William S. Wright, Rhoda Delcena Wright, Franklin B. Judkins, Antice Caroline Judkins, Joel Judkins, or Rebecca Judkins.
- (6) Letter dated December 28, 1973, from Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, stating no death certificate on file for Martha Rebecca (Judkins) Wright.

(9) Letter dated February 2, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Van Wert County, Ohio, regarding no death certificate or probate proceeding for William S. Wright or Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright.

### (IX) Warren

(6540) Obituaries With Warren County Connections, "Drake Family Obituaries - Peter Drake (1791-1871)", available at www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/ohwarren/obits/drake.htm.

# xxiv. Oregon

(7455) Oregon, Death Index, 1898-2008, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxv. Pennsylvania

- (8192) Pennsylvania, Philadelphia City Death Certificates, 1803-1915, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (10224) <u>Pennsylvania, Death Certificates, 1906-1964</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

### xxvi. South Carolina

- (10203) <u>South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1961</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (983) Letter dated December 26, 1987, from Jimmy Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31601, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family, including:
  - (a) Obituary of Samuel Sumter McJunkin dated February 6, 1907, from the Keowee Courier, Walhalla, South Carolina;
  - (b) Will of Larkin Wright dated March 23, 1840, probated October 19, 1840, at W.B. B/111, Anderson District, South Carolina;
  - (c) Will of William Cleveland dated July 31, 1820, probated October 22, 1821, at W.B. A/263, Pendleton District, South Carolina; and
  - (d) Family group sheets.
- (2563) <u>Death Notices In The South-Carolina Gazette 1732-1775</u>, compiled by A. S. Salley and Mabel L. Webber, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.

## xxvii. Tennessee

- (7077) Tennessee Death Records, available from Tennessee Department of Health, Office of Vital Records, Central Services Building, 421 5th Avenue North, 1st Floor, Nashville, Tennessee 37243.
- (7748) <u>Tennessee, Deaths and Burials, 1874-1955</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/searchapi/search/collection/1681020.
- (9041) <u>Tennessee, Death Records, 1908-1958</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7681) <u>Tennessee, Death Records, 1914-1955</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6781) Wayne County, Tennessee, Obituaries available at http://www.tngenweb.org/wayne/obituaries2.htm.

## xxviii. Texas

- (6720) Texas Death Records, available from Texas Department of State Health Services, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347.
- (7197) Texas Deaths, 1890-1976, available from FamilySearch.org in beta version.
- (8893) <u>Texas, Death Certificates, 1903-1982</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6555) <u>Texas Death Index, 1903-2000</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9088) <u>Texas, Death Index, 1956-2009</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6557) Galveston County, Texas, Death Index, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6572) Galveston County, Texas, Death Records, available from the County of Galveston, Galveston County Health District, Galveston, Texas.

### xxix. Utah

(10130) <u>Utah, Death and Military Death Certificates, 1904-1961</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# xxx. Virginia

# (I) General

- (N-190) Marriages and Deaths From Lynchburg, Virginia Newspapers 1794-1836, compiled by Lucy Harrison Miller Baber, Louise Ann Blant, and Marion Armistead Lewis Collins, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (135) Letter dated October 28, 1974, from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208, stating no death certificate on file for Malinda Wright Mays.
- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (b) <u>Death Notices From Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840</u>, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication, November 9. 1987:
- (1521) Bible Records available from The Virginia State Library, 11th Street at Capitol Square, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1547) <u>Virginia 1850 Mortality</u>, edited by Ronald Vern Jackson et al., Accelerated Indexing Systems International, P.O. Box 2127, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, 1987.
- (1921) Deaths Notices from Richmond, Virginia Newspapers 1821-1840, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Special Publication Number 9, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1987.
- (2124) Index To Obituary Notices in the Richmond Enquirer from May 9, 1804, through 1828 and the Richmond Whig from January, 1824, through 1838, edited by H. R. McIlwaine, originally Bulletin of the Virginia State Library, Vol. No. 4, October 1921, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994.
- (6065) Old Virginia Obituaries, compiled by Maure E. Bond, available at http://virginiaobits.homestead.com.

- (7605) <u>Virginia Deaths and Burials, 1853-1912</u>, available from FamilySearch at https://familysearch.org/search/collection/show#uri=http://familysearch.org/search/pii/search/collection/1708697
- (7663) <u>Virginia, Deaths And Burials Index, 1853-1917</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

## (II) Alleghany County

(5923) Alleghany County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

# (III) Amelia County

(1528) Amelia County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

## (IV) <u>Amherst County</u>

(1278) Amherst County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

## (V) Appomattox County

(1816) Appomattox County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

# (VI) Arlington County

(3128) Arlington County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

## (VII) Augusta County

- (4826) Augusta County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (1491) Abstract Of Augusta County, Virginia, Death Registers 1853-1896, compiled by Margaret C. Reese, Waynesboro, Virginia, Iberian Publishing Co., Athens, Georgia, 1983.

# (VIII) Bedford County

- (N-74) Bedford County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000 and Index of Deaths and Muster Roll, 1853-1917, microfilm #0030600, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (1549) Bedford County, Va Death Records, 1853-1860 And 1868-1880, by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

## (IX) Botetourt County

(2941) Botetourt County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (X) Brunswick County

(1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.

# (XI) <u>Buckingham County</u>

- (2030) Buckingham County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (2455) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Natives Who Died Elsewhere 1853-96</u>, by Roger G. Ward, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1994.
- (3762) <u>Buckingham County, Virginia, Death Records, 1853-1868</u>, transcribed by Jeanne Stinson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 2000.

## (XII) Campbell County

(1530) Campbell County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

# (XIII) <u>Cumberland County</u>

(2059) Cumberland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.

## (XIV) Dinwiddie County

(1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.

# (XV) <u>Essex County</u>

- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (f) Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Sr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (g) Family Bible of Col. George Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (h) Family Bible of Dr. John Jones Wright;
  - (i) Family Bible of Mrs. George Thomas Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (j) Entries copied from Family Bible of Thomas Wright, Jr. of Essex County, Virginia;
  - (k) Family Bible of Charles Henry Stuart Wright of Essex County, Virginia;
- (1568) Essex County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208.

# (XVI) Fauquier County

(5698) Fauquier County, Virginia, Death Registry, 1853-1896, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2001.

## (XVII) Floyd County

(3220) Floyd County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

## (XVIII) Franklin County

- (N-177) Miscellaneous material from Mamie "Sandy" Sanders Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, including:
  - a. Death Certificate of Rite Wright dated December 6, 1855, at Franklin County, Virginia, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, Richmond, Virginia;
  - e. Death Certificate of Mary C. Newbill dated November 25, 1941, at Wirtz, Franklin County, Virginia, from Bureau of Vital Statistics, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1529) Franklin County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.
- (2912) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Death Records 1853-1896</u>, abstracted by Nell Hailey, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.

# (XIX) Goochland County

(3125) Goochland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

# (XX) Halifax County

(9034) Vestry Book of Antrim Parish, Halifax County, Virginia, 1752-1817, transcribed by Marian Dodson Chiarito, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1983.

### (XXI) Isle Of Wight

(4585) Isle of Wight County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208-1000.

# (XXII) King And Queen County

- (1266) Letter dated August 23, 1989, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 23, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, regarding family of 1769 George Wright of Essex County and enclosing:
  - (I) Family Bible of Edward Wright, Jr. of King and Queen County, Virginia;

Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

# (XXIII) King William County

Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

## (XXIV) Louisa County

(2942) <u>Louisa County, Virginia, Death Records 1853-1896</u>, compiled by Janice L. Abercrombie, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1997.

# (XXV) <u>Lunenburg County</u>

(3127) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.

# (XXVI) Lynchburg

- (1688) Obituaries from Lynchburg Newspapers, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (3456) Lynchburg, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XXVII) Nelson County

- (1573) Nelson County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia 23208.
- (1195) Nelson County, Virginia, Mortality Schedules, 1850-1880, printed in <u>The Virginia Genealogist</u>, Vol. 31, No. 4, and Vol. 32, No. 2.

### (XXVIII) New Kent County

Vital Records of Three Burned Counties, Births, Marriages, and Deaths of King and Queen, King William, and New Kent Counties, 1680-1860 by Therese A. Fisher, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 1995.

# (XXIX) Patrick County

- (5691) Patrick County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,
- (7570) Patrick County, Virginia, Death Records 1868, 1869, & 1871-1896, by Barbara C. Baughan and Betty A. Pilson, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland 1999.

## (XXX) Pittsylvania County

- (4150) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Virginia State Department of Health, Division of Vital Records, James Madison Building, P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, Virginia, 23208.
- (1043) Alphabetical Index To The Register Of Death's, Pittsylvania County, Virginia, 1853-1896, compiled and published by Genealogical Services, no date.

## (XXXI) Prince Edward County

(2926) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

# (XXXII) Prince William County

(5510) Prince William County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

# (XXXIII) Roanoke City

- (3568) Roanoke City, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8817) Obituary for Paul W. Wright dated May 2, 2013, by South Chapel, Roanoke, Virginia, available at http://www.oakeys.com/memsol.cgi?user\_id=983352.

# (XXXIV) Roanoke County

- (3118) Roanoke County, Virginia, Death Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1739) Roanoke County, Va. Deaths 1853-1880, by Marvin U. Neighbors, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

# (XXXV) Rockbridge County

- (1490) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Death Register 1853-1870 And Death
  Certificates 1912-1917, compiled by Angela M. Ruley, Iberian Publishing
  Co., Athens, Georgia, 1991.
- (3458) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Death Records, 1871-1896, transcribed by Ken Morris and Ruth Morris Blimes, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 2000.
- (5446) Rockbridge County, Virginia Death Registers, 1853-1870, 1912-1917, compiled by Angela M. Ruley, Iberian Publishing Co., Athens, Georgia, 1991.

# (XXXVI) Smyth County

(5745) Smyth County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P. O. Box 1025, Marion, Virginia 24354-1025.

# (XXXVII) Surry County

- (N-44) <u>Births, Deaths and Sponsors 1717-1778 for Albemarle Parish Register of Surry and Sussex Counties, Virginia, by John B. Boddie, 1958.</u>
- (2025) Register of Albemarle Parish, Surry and Sussex Counties 1739-1778, transcribed and edited by Gertrude R. B. Richards, published by The National Society Colonial Dames of America in the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1958.

# (XXXVIII) Sussex County

- (N-44) <u>Births, Deaths and Sponsors 1717-1778 for Albemarle Parish Register of Surry and Sussex Counties, Virginia, by John B. Boddie, 1958.</u>
- (2025) Register of Albemarle Parish, Surry and Sussex Counties 1739-1778, transcribed and edited by Gertrude R. B. Richards, published by The National Society Colonial Dames of America in the Commonwealth of Virginia, 1958.

# (XXXIX) Westmoreland County

(6223) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Death Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.

# (XL) York County

(3260) Charles Parish, York County, Virginia, History And Registers, by Landon C. Bell, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.

# xxxi. Washington

- (9716) <u>Washington, Deaths, 1883-1960</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8300) <u>Washington, Death Certificates, 1907-1960</u>, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9053) Washington, Select Death Certificates, 1907-1960, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7067) <u>Washington Death Index, 1940-1996</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10157) Washington, Death Index, 1940-2014, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# xxxii. West Virginia

- (5441) West Virginia Death Records, available at West Virginia Division of Culture And History, http://www.wvculture.org/vrr/va\_select.aspx.
- (8935) West Virginia, Deaths Index, 1853-1973, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8314) Barbour County, West Virginia, Obituaries, available at http://www.wvgenweb.org/barbour/obitjww.htm.

## 8. Cemetery Records

### a. Canada

### i. New Brunswick

(790) Index To Epitaphs from New Brunswick, Canada, Cemeteries, from the Provincial Archives, New Brunswick Province, Canada, available on microfilm #856,137 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

## ii. Quebec Province

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (g) Notes of cemetery records for the Broadhurst family in Montreal, Canada;

### b. France

- (9124) Lorraine, France, Cemetery Records, available at www.findagrave.com.
- (9143) Normandy American Cemetery and Memorial, Colleville-sur-Mer,
  Departement du Calvados, Basse-Normandie, France, available from
  Findagrave.com.
- (10170) Oise-Aisne American Cemetery and Memorial, Fere-en-Tardenois, Departement de l'Aisne, Picardie, France, available from Findagrave.com.

### c. United States

#### i. General

- (7005) Abstract Of Graves Of Revolutionary Patriots, compiled by Patricia Law Hatcher, Pioneer Heritage Press, 1987, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7602) U.S. Veterans Gravesites, c. 1775-2006, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7908) U.S., Headstone Applications for Military Veterans, 1925-1963, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8323) <u>U.S., Burial Registers, Military Posts and National Cemeteries, 1862-1960,</u> available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(8324)U.S. National Cemetery Interment Control Forms, 1928-1962, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9830)Billion Graves, available at https://billiongraves.com. ii. Alabama (8856)Clay County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8864)Coosa County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9083)Dale County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9122)Etowah County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9116)Jackson County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9647)Jefferson County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7061)Lauderdale County, Alabama, Cemetery records available from Findagrave.com. (9147)Limestone County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8495)Madison County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9048)Marshall County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10192)Mobile County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8857)Morgan County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8842)Randolph County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9592)Tate County, Alabama, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8844) <u>Union Baptist Church Cemetery, Randolph, Alabama</u>, available from http://files.usgwarchives.net/al/randolph/cemeteries/unionbapt.text.

### iii. Alaska

(9715) Juneau Borough, Alaska, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### iv. Arizona

(9140) Pinal County, Arizona, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### v. Arkansas

- (9540) Benton County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10114) Carroll County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10175) Clark County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8745) Craighead County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8896) Crawford County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10156) Garland County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10160) Grant County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7775) Greene County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
- (10138) Hempstead County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10143) Hot Spring County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (9531) Mississippi County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(10176)	Montgomery County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8906)	Pope County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9633)	Pulaski County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10139)	Saline County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9555)	Searcy County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7704)	Sharp County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9543)	Washington County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9192)	Yell County, Arkansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
	vi. <u>California</u>
(10228)	Alameda County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9092)	Kern County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9761)	Kings County, California, Cemetery Records, available from
	Findagrave.com.
(7812)	
(7812) (8561)	Findagrave.com.  Los Angeles County, California, Cemetery Records, available from
,	Findagrave.com.  Los Angeles County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.  Marin County, California, Cemetery Records, available from
(8561)	Findagrave.com.  Los Angeles County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.  Marin County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.  Riverside County, California, Cemetery Records, available from

(9820)Santa Cruz County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9808)Siskiyou County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9762)Sonoma County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9811)Sutter County, California, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. vii. Colorado (9545)Denver County, Colorado, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. viii. Connecticut (10235)Connecticut, Deaths and Burials, 1650-1934, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (8986)Middlesex County, Connecticut, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. ix. Florida (10215)Broward County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9123)Duval County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10219)Hillsborough County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9128)Pinellas County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9112)Seminole County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9154)Sumter County, Florida, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Χ. Georgia (8872)Autauga County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9013)	Bartow County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8870)	Coweta County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8850)	Jeff Davis County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8871)	Madison County, Georgia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
	xi. <u>Hawaii</u>
(10163)	Honolulu County, Hawaii, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10161)	Honolulu, Hawaii, National Memorial Cemetery of the Pacific (Punchbowl), 1941-2011, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
	xii. <u>Idaho</u>
(9146)	Twin Falls County, Idaho, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
	xiii. <u>Illinois</u>
(9341)	Cass County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9484)	Clark County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9433)	Gallatin County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9217)	Macoupin County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9308)	Morgan County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9374)	Putnam County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9434)	Saline County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9508)	Scott County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9561)	Union County, Illinois, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# xiv. <u>Indiana</u>

(8111)	Allen County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8757)	Cass County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10101)	Clark County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9476)	Clay County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8767)	Crawford County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8112)	<u>History of DeKalb County, Indiana</u> , 1914, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis.
(8546)	Elkhart County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8764)	Floyd County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7454)	Gibson County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9386)	Greene County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8702)	Harrison County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9666)	Howard County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9231)	Jackson County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8106)	LaGrange County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8477)	Madison County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available available from Findagrave.com.
(7186)	Marion County, Indiana, Cemetery Records available at www.findagrave.com.
(9667)	Ohio County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8725)	Orange County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8097)	Sullivan County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7964)	St. Joseph County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10096)	Tippecanoe County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8743)	Vanderburgh County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9261)	Wabash County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9227)	Washington County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7373)	Cemeteries Of Washington County, Indiana, Madison Township, by Claude E. Cook, Washington County, Historical Society, Salem, Indiana, July 1997.
(9230)	Wayne County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8005)	Wells County, Indiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7363)	Photographs of Wright tombstones of Livona Cemetery, Indiana.
	xv. <u>lowa</u>
(9237)	Iowa Gravestones Photo Project, available at http://iowagravestones.org/.
(9510)	Audubon County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9511)	Henry County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8234)	Humboldt County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9218)	Jefferson County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10126)	Marshall County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8373)	Mills County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8246)	O'Brien County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(6221)	Osage City Cemetery, Osage, Mitchell County, Iowa, available at http://iagenweb.org/mitchell/cemetery/osacem.htm.
(9240)	Van Buren County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9223)	Washington County, Iowa, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
	xvi. <u>Kansas</u>
(9678)	Coffey County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8746)	Labette County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8923)	Monroe County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8130)	Riley County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8763)	Sedwick County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(8047)	Washington County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9681)	Woodson County, Kansas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7763)	Wyandotte County, Kansas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
	xvii. <u>Kentucky</u>
(9213)	Boyle County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7822)	Breckinridge County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7805)	Carlisle County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(6641)	Clinton County, Kentucky, Tombstones, available at http://www.findagrave.com.

(6625)Cumberland County, Kentucky, Tombstones, available at http://www.findagrave.com. (7652)Graves County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Jefferson County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from (8783)Findagrave.com. LaRue County, Kentucky, History And Biographies, information taken from (7374)History of Kentucky by Lewis Collins, c. 1882, and from Kentucky: A History of the State, by W. H. Perin, J. H. Battle, and G. C. Kniffin, 1885, published by Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400. (10103)Larue County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10084)Marion County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7797)McCracken County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8772)Meade County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9278)Nelson County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9317)Pulaski County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7211)Trimble County, Kentucky, Cemetery Book, no date, compiled by the Trimble County Historical Society, 2000, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014. (7920)Warren County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9343)Wayne County, Kentucky, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xviii. Louisiana (10112)Bienville Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(10122)Bossier Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10123)East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10121)East Carroll Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10135)Jackson Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10128)Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10136)Ouachita Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10131)Rapides Parish, Louisiana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xix. Maryland (9017)Baltimore City, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8573)Baltimore County, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8571)Prince George County, Maryland, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Michigan XX. (9393)Calhoun County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8547)Cass County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7972)Isabella County, Michigan, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxi Mississippi

(9106)DeSoto County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (6598)DeSoto Cemetery Inscriptions, compiled by J. B. Bell and Mildred M. Scott, Genealogical Society of DeSoto Co., P.O. Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38632, 1987. (9022)Pike County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9570)Prentiss County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (6578)Footprints In Time, Tombstone Inscriptions In Tate County, Mississippi, compiled by Mrs. Janice Barnett Craft, 1166 Cloverdale Drive, Greenville, Mississippi 38701. (9624)Tate County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9568)Tishomingo County, Mississippi, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxii. Missouri (8382)Andrew County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9220)Barton County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Cass County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8524)(9544)Dade County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (5251)Tombstone Listings for Wesley Chapel Cemetery, Harrison County, Missouri, posted at www.rootsweb.com/~moharris/wesleychapelcem.html. (5842)Swinford Cemetery, by Janet Hawley, djhawley@grm.net, posted at http://www.rootsweb.com/~monodawa/cemeteries/janet/swinford.htm. (7206)Johnson County, Missouri, Cemeteries, available at http://www.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~mojohnso/cemetery/cem.htm. (8731)Knox County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

- (9272) Macon County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (7755) Newton County, Missouri, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

#### xxiii. Montana

(8560) Missoula County, Montana, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## xxiv. Nebraska

- (8540) Adams County, Nebraska, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8538) Clay County, Nebraska, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### xxv. New Jersey

(7280) Mercer County, New Jersey, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## xxvi. New York

- (G-65) Letter dated January 19, 1981, from R. Neil Broadhurst, 626 West 1975 North, Provo, Utah 84601, enclosing:
  - (I) Letter dated June 2, 1980, from The Evergreens Cemetery, Bushwick and Conway Streets, Brooklyn, New York 11207, regarding graves of Horace E. Broadhurst and Agnes Broadhurst;
- (8572) Sullivan County, New York, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### xxvii. North Carolina

- (10194) Durham County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8835) Guilford County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10223) Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

- (10195) New Hanover County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10186) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (8931) Stokes County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (10196) Wake County, North Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### xxviii. Ohio

- (COW-15) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Judkins gravestones in the Old Morris Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church cemetery near Delphos, Allen County, Ohio.
- (8114) Coshocton County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (5847) Coshocton County, Ohio, Marriage And Will Records, compiled by Helen Meredith for the Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 1996.
- (8041) Defiance County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (773) <u>Tombstone Inscriptions and Family Records of Jefferson County, Ohio, by Esther Weygandt Powell, 1968.</u>
- (8468) Hamilton County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (N-10) <u>Cemetery Inscriptions Of Highland County, Ohio</u>, 1954.
- (415) Letter dated August 16, 1979, from Mrs. Byrdie Snyder, 2671 Bella Vista, Lexington, Ohio 44904 enclosing:
  - (a) Photographs of the tombstones of William S. Wright and Rhoda Delcena (Wright) Wright and Anthony S. Wright;
- (6340) Genealogy in Logan County, Ohio: Cemeteries: Perry Township: East
  Liberty Cemetery Inscriptions, compiled by Robert V. Bremer and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9368) Madison County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(8387)Morgan County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8042)Williams County, Ohio, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxix. Oklahoma (7700)Burials Of War Of 1812 Veterans In The Commonwealth Of Virginia by the Society of the War of 1812 in the Commonwealth of Virginia, compiled by Myron E. Lyman, Sr., and Craig M. Kilby, Heritage Books, Inc., 100 Railroad Avenue, #104, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2012. Reserved. (8881)Carter County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9454)Comanche County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9222)Ellis County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9467)Garfield County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8723)Kay County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9138)Latimer County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8882)Lincoln County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8131)McClain County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10147)McCurtain County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9145)Murray County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9044)Muskogee County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8778)Noble County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from

Findagrave.com.

(8414)Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9144)Pottawatomie County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Washita County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from (7997)Findagrave.com. (9620)Woodward County, Oklahoma, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Oregon XXX. Oregon Gravestones Photo Project, available at Oregongravestones.org. (9732)(9840)Douglas County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9815)Jackson County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8750)Linn County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9737)Wallowa County, Oregon, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxxi. Pennsylvania (8438)Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. XXXII. South Carolina (10213)Lee County, South Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10214)Marion County, South Carolina, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxxiii. South Dakota (8132)Meade County, South Dakota, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Tennessee xxxiv.

(9380)Clay County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9525)Davidson County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Fentress County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from (9248)Findagrave.com. Gibson County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from (7691)Findagrave.com. (9064)Hamilton County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7054)Cemeteries of Henderson County, Tennessee, available at http://genealogytrails.com/tenn/henderson/cemrockhill.html. Hickman County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from (9522)Findagrave.com. (7058)Lawrence County, Tennessee, Cemetery records available from Findagrave.com. (6414)"Lewis Co, Tennessee: Bailey Cemetery Listings" compiled by Mary Bob McClain Richardson on 4 August 2006 from Maury County Tennessee Cemeteries by Fred L. Hawkins, 1986, and some information by Rick Gray of Mt. Pleasant, Tennessee, available at http://www.tngennet.org/ lewis/bailey cemetery.htm. (9155)Lincoln County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7683)Maury County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7051)Arlington Cemetery, Mount Pleasant, Maury County, Tennessee, compiled by Rick Gray, rgray7824@charter.net, revised June 30, 2006, available at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~maury/cemetery/arlingto ncemetery/arlingtonmap.htm. (9340)Morgan County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9151)Obion County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9505)	Rhea County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9520)	Scott County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7062)	Wayne County, Tennessee, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
(7068)	Wayne County, Tennessee Cemetery List, available at http://www.tngenweb.org/wayne/cemeterylist.htm.
(6415)	Cemeteries In The Cypress In Quadrangle, Wayne County, Tennessee, available at http://www.netease.net/wayne/cypressinn.htm.
	xxxv. <u>Texas</u>
(7811)	Anderson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10155)	Bell County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(10154)	Brown County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7694)	Callahan County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9094)	Childress County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9414)	Coleman County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9608)	Collin County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9464)	Dallam County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(7762)	Dallas County, Texas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
(7667)	Denton County, Texas, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.
(7634)	Eastland County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9087)	El Paso County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
(9108)	Falls County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(9645)Fannin County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Grayson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7780)Cemeteries of Grayson County, Texas, available from http://www. (7147)txgenweb3.org/txgrayson/cemeteries.html. (9142)Grimes County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Harris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9488)(9428)Hockley County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (7618)Hopkins County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9585)Hunt County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Jefferson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from (10134)Findagrave.com. (10125)Jim Wells County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8898)Johnson County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9328)Kaufman County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9337)Lamar County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9347)Lubbock County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9056)McLennan County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (10133)Medina County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9131)Milam County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Morris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, for Omaha City Cemetery, (7281)Omaha, Texas, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txmorris/ cemeteries/omaha/w z.htm. (9574)Morris County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

(7268)Wheatville Cemetery, Naples, Morris County, Texas, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txmorris/cemeteries/wheatville.htm. (9591)Navarro County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9046)Tarrant County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9573)Titus County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Wheeler County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9141)(9453)Wichita County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9445)Wise County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9274)Young County, Texas, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. xxxvi Virginia **(I)** General (7700)Burials Of War Of 1812 Veterans In The Commonwealth Of Virginia by the Society of the War of 1812 in the Commonwealth of Virginia, compiled by Myron E. Lyman, Sr., and Craig M. Kilby, Heritage Books, Inc., 100 Railroad Avenue, #104, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2012. (7860)Obituary dated August 17, 2010, for William Archer Wright, Jr., from the Richmond Times-Dispatch, Petersburg, Virginia, and United States Naval Academy Lucky Bag Yearbook for the Class of 1982 for William Archer Wright. (II)Alleghany County (8460)Alleghany County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (III)Amelia County (7910)Amelia County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (IV) Amherst County

- (8801) Amherst County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (1868) Letter dated November 1, 1992, from Sue Wright, P.O. Box 231, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, enclosing:
  - a) Cemetery records for Amherst County, Virginia.
- (3976) <u>Gravestone Inscriptions in Amherst County, Virginia</u>, compiled by the Amherst County Museum & Historical Society, revised edition, 1999.

## (V) Appomattox County

(10193) Appomattox County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (VI) Arlington County

(8960) Arlington County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (VII) Augusta County

- (7132) <u>Augusta: Cemetery Records Hebron Graveyard</u>, available at http://files.usgwarchives.net/va/augusta/cemeteries/hebron01.txt.
- (10233) Augusta County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (VIII) Bedford County

- (N-70) Tombstone Inscriptions of Bedford County, Virginia, by Mrs. Hamilton A. West and Mrs. George P. Parker, 1940, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-103) Notes from Cemetery Inscriptions in Bedford County, Virginia, June 1976 and conversation with 3 Wright widows.
- (2263) Bedford County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from The Bedford City/County Museum, 201 East Main Street, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (5693) Bedford Cemeteries, compiled by Bedford City/County Museum, 2007, CD.

(10184) Bedford County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (IX) Botetourt County

(8458) Botetourt County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (X) Campbell County

- (N-71) Campbell County, Virginia Cemetery Records 1750-1900 by Julit Fauntleroy, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-72) Campbell and King & Queens Counties, Virginia Tombstone Inscriptions by Juliet Fauntleroy, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (3375) Candler's Cemetery, Campbell County, Virginia, posted by Leslie N. Wright at ftp://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/ usgenweb/va/campbell/cemeteries/candler.txt.
- (4077) Campbell County, Virginia, Family Cemeteries, Volumes I-X, Church Cemeteries, Volumes I-X, And Public Cemeteries, Volumes I-III, published by the Campbell County, Historical Society, 1997 to 2002.
- (10191) Campbell County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (X)I Chesterfield County

(8818) Chesterfield County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (XII) Craig County

(8451) Craig County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (XIII) Essex County

(7447) Essex County, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.

## (XIV) Fauguier County

(8594) Fauquier County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (XV) Floyd County

(7141) <u>Floyd County, Virginia, Cemeteries</u>, available at http://www.rootsweb. ancestry.com/~vafloyd/Cemeteries.html.

# (XVI) Franklin County

- (8820) Franklin County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (N-177) Miscellaneous material from Mamie "Sandy" Sanders Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, including:
  - d. Notarized Declaration of Mamie Sanders Mealoy re tombstone inscription of Jane Childress;
  - f. Statement re copy of gravestone at Dalton Altice's farm, received from Mrs. Thomas Carroll Newbill by Sandy Mealoy;
- (827) <u>Cemetery Records Of Franklin County, Virginia</u>, compiled by The Franklin County Historical Society, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.
- (2945) Franklin County, Va., Cemeteries, compiled by the Franklin County Heritage Society, P.O. Box 316, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, published by B & C Publishing Company, P.O. Box 627, Henry, Virginia 24102, May 1998.
- (7576) Smith Mountain Lake Cemetery Relocation Project, by Beverly Merritt, published by Jane Zarn, 425 Carver Lee Road, Ferrum, Virginia 24088, February 1, 2012.

# (XVII) Frederick County

(8567) Frederick County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (XVIII) Giles County

(8916) Giles County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

## (XIX) Gloucester County

(8587) Gloucester County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XX) Grayson County

(6370) "New River Notes, Providence Methodist Church Cemetery, Grayson County, Virginia", available at http://www.newrivernotes.com/graysoncems/providencecem.htm.

### (XXI) Hampton

(8607) Hampton, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXII) Hanover County

(7677) Hanover County, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXIII) Henry County

(8821) Henry County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXIV) King & Queen County

- (N-72) Campbell & King & Queen Counties, Virginia Tombstone Inscriptions by Juliet Fauntleroy, microfilm #0849494, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (7895) King & Queen County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (XXV) King William County

(8593) King William County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXVI) Louisa County

(8962) Louisa County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXVII) Lynchburg

(8492) Lynchburg, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXVIII) Nelson County

- (8978) Nelson County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
- (3328) Jonesboro Baptist Church Cemetery, Roseland, Nelson County, Virginia, available at ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/va/nelson/cemeteries/jonesboro.txt.

### (XXIX) Newport News

(8605) Newport News, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (XXX) Norfolk City

(9020) Norfolk City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXI) Northampton County

(7852) Northampton County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXII) Northumberland County

(7858) The Shepherd's Fold, Cemetery Records Of Northumberland County,

Virginia, Churches, compiled by The Genealogical Society of the Northern
Neck of Virginia, 2012.

#### (XXXIII) Orange County

(10220) Orange County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXIV) Patrick County

(8806) Patrick County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

#### (XXXV) <u>Pittsylvania County</u>

- (1252) Cemetery Records of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Volumes I & II, compiled by The Virginia Piedmont Genealogical Society, Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541, 1981.
- (3331) Pittsylvania County Cemetery Records, Volumes 1-4, prepared by the Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541.

(10234) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXVI) Portsmouth City

(7676) Portsmouth City, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXVII) Radford City

(8481) Radford City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (XXXVIII) Richmond City

(8180) Richmond City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

### (XXXIX) Roanoke City

(7855) Roanoke City, Virginia, Cemetery Records available from Findagrave.com.

### (XL) Roanoke County

- (4152) Roanoke County Graveyards Through 1920, compiled by the Roanoke Valley Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Center in the Square, Roanoke, Virginia 24008, no date.
- (5171) Rootsweb Posting for Beard Family Cemetery, Catawba, Roanoke County, Virginia, copied on February 22, 1985, by Ruth G. Hale, http://searches.rootsweb.com/usgenweb/archives/va/roanoke/cemeteries.
- (8565) Roanoke County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

#### (XLI) Rockbridge County

- (6080) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Cemeteries: South River and Walkers Creek

  <u>Districts</u>, compiled by the Rockbridge Area Genealogical Society, P.O.

  Box 92, Rockbridge Baths, Virginia 24473, 1999.
- (8531) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

#### (XLII) Salem City

(9001) Salem City, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

# (XLIII) Spotsylvania County

(8955)Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com xxxvii. Washington (9744)Benton County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8296)King County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9717)Kitsap County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9656)Pierce County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (9055)Spokane County, Washington, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. West Virginia xxxviii. (8217)Gilmer County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8284)Harrison County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8222)Lewis County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8917)Monroe County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. (8470)Mercer County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com. Nicholas County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from (8453)Findagrave.com. (8277)Ritchie County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

- (8936) Summers County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
   (8312) Taylor County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
   (8318) Wood County, West Virginia, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.
   xxxix. Wyoming
- (9687) Sheridan County, Wyoming, Cemetery Records, available from Findagrave.com.

#### 9. Probate Records

#### a. Canada

### i. New Brunswick Province

### (I) <u>General</u>

- (58) Letter dated May 10, 1974, from K. E. MacLauchlan, Q. C., 104 Queen Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding real property and probate records for Francis Cluff.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.
- (1302) <u>Early New Brunswick Probate Records 1785-1835</u>, by R. Wallace Hall, published by Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.

#### (II) <u>Carleton County</u>

- (G-62a) Will of William Grant, Sr., dated January 23, 1837, and probated April 5, 1847, at Carleton County, new Brunswick Province, Canada, and recorded at Book \_\_\_, page 571.
- (22) Letter dated January 28, 1974, from Registrar of Probate, Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re no probate proceeding for Jane (Grant) Cluff.
- (69) Will of Francis Cluff dated May 3, 1895, and filed August 13, 1896, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and the related Petition for Probate of Will.
- (167) Will of William Grant, Sr., dated January 23, 1837, and proven April 5, 1847, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and the related Petition for Probate.
- (167a) Will of Eperitus Grant dated December 7, 188(9?) and recorded February 14, 1890, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (167b) Will of Isaac Cluff dated June 24, 1868, and recorded February 25, 1869, at Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

(718) Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index to Probates and Probate Records, available from the Carleton County Court House, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and on microfilm #851,198 to 851,204 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.

### (III) York County

- (G-61b) Order dated May 8, 1885, of the Probate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Probate Records Volume 5, page 380, appointing Adelia F. Grant and Jeremiah M. Grant administrators of the estate of Daniel W. Grant.
- (G-164) Letter dated December 8, 1983, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing:
  - (b) Will of Henry Cronkhite dated August 7, 1815.
- (11) Letter dated January 9, 1974, from H. Gordon Dougherty, Judge of Probate, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, re probate documents in Estate of Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (21) Letter dated March 28, 1974, from Judge Dougherty, York County Courthouse, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, regarding no probate proceedings for Daniel Whitfield Grant.
- (99b) Order Appointing Administrators of the Estate of Daniel W. Grant dated May 8, 1885, and filed at Book 5, page 380 A&B, Probate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (139) Letter dated October 28, 1974, from Mrs. Eileen M. E. Ames, Registrar of Deeds, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3B 5H1, regarding list of probate estates for the surname Grant in York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, before 1900.
- (148a) Will of John C. Grant dated July 7, 1852, and filed June 16, 1853, at Book 34, page 308, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148b) Will of Abram Grant dated June 3, 1890, and registered August 13, 1892, at Book 98, page 41, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

- (148c) Will of Ichabod Grant dated January 8, 1879, and registered July 17, 1886, at Book 83, page 286, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148d) Will of Jacob Grant dated July 15, 1886, and registered June 3, 1890, at Book 92, page 155, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148e) Will of Eliza Grant dated September 20, 1903, and registered December 3, 1904, at Book 127, page 372, Surrogate Court, York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (148f) Appointment of Trustees for Creditors of the estate of Jeremiah M. Grant "absconding or concealed debtor" dated March 12, 1887.
- (716) York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Index of Probates and Probate Records, available from the York County Court House, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, and on microfilm #851,192 to 851,193 of the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints..
- (782) The Hillman Papers, from the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Accession M76.52, Catalogue MYY-504, including the following:
  - (c) Agreement dated March 1, 1799, regarding division of the Estate of Tristram Hillman among his heirs.
  - (d) Will of Tristram Hillman dated September 3, 1862(?) and probated April 3, 1873, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.

#### b. United Kingdom

- (699) English Estates Of American Colonists 1601-1699, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (700) <u>English Estates Of American Colonists 1700-1799</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (6037) Probate Records available from The National Archives, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, United Kingdom TW9 4DU, www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonline, and including:
  - (a) Will of John Meriton, Prob 11/215, and
  - (b) Will of Thomas Meriton, Prob 11/240.

#### c. United States

#### i. Alabama

- (9050) <u>Alabama, Wills and Probate Records, 1753-1999</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9025) <u>Alabama Probate Records, 1809-1985</u>, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (7841) Chambers County, Alabama, Probate Records, available from The H. Grady Bradshaw Chambers County Library And Cobb Memorial Archives, 3419 20th Avenue, Valley, Alabama 36854.
- (6595) Madison County, Alabama, Probate Records, available from the Judge of Probate, Madison County Courthouse, 100 North Side Square, Huntsville, Alabama 35801.

### ii. Arkansas

- (9435) <u>Arkansas Probate Records, 1817-1979</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (10167) Arkansas, Wills and Probate Records, 1818-1998, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (2636) Letter dated March 17, 1997, from Clerk of the County Court, Independence County, 1982 East Main Street, Batesville, Arkansas 72501-3135, regarding no records for Thomas P. Wright of Independence County, Arkansas.

#### iii. District Of Columbia

(1795) Index To District Of Columbia Wills 1801-1920, prepared by Dorothy S. Provine, District of Columbia Archives, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.

#### iv. Georgia

(930) Franklin County, Georgia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Court of Ordinary, Franklin County, Cainsville, Georgia 30521, including:

Book 1780-1803/38, Obediah Wright Estate

Book 1780-1803/38a, Obediah Wright Estate

Book 1780-1803/67a, Obediah Wright Estate

Book 1780-1803/82a, Obediah Wright Estate

Book 1780-1803/83, Obediah Wright Estate

Book 1780-1803/121, Obediah Wright Estate Book 1780-1803/122, Obediah Wright Estate Book 1780-1803/122a, Obediah Wright Estate Book 1804-1807/68, Obediah Wright Estate

- (991) <u>Index To Georgia Wills</u>, by Jeannette Holland Austin, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1985.
- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (f) <u>Century of Columbia County, Georgia, Wills, 1790-1890</u>, published by Georgia Pioneers;
  - (m) Will of 1869 Charlton Wright of Macon County, Alabama;
  - (n) Accounting for estate of Charlton Wright;
  - (o) Final Settlement of Estate of T. J. Wright dated December 8, 1822;
- (5526) DeKalb County, Georgia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Probate Court, DeKalb County Courthouse, 556 N. McDonough Street, Room 1100, Decatur, Georgia 30030.
- (5971) <u>Early Records of Georgia</u>, Volume 1, Wilkes County, available at http://www.hiddenancestors.com/wilkesga/inventories boo MM.htm.

#### v. Illinois

- (G-28) Letter dated June 14, 1976, from Mrs. D.H. Aufdengarten, 127 Alaska Avenue, Hunley Park, Charleston, South Carolina 29404, regarding Grant and Miller families.
- (126) Letter dated September 9, 1974, from County Clerk, Cook County,
   130 North Wells Street, Chicago, Illinois 60606, regarding no probate record found for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels.
- (127) Letter dated September 16, 1974, from County Clerk, DuPage County, Illinois, regarding no probate proceeding for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels.
- (169) Letter dated January 8, 1975, from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Kane County, Geneva, Illinois 60134, regarding no probate records for Frederick Nickels or Caroline Weiss Nickels for the period 1846 to 1942.

•			
VI.	Ind	เวท	2
VI.	II IU	ıaıı	а

- (9648) <u>Indiana, Wills and Probate Records, 1798-1999</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (1478) Letter dated September 9, 1991, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, enclosing:
  - An excerpt from <u>Abstracts Of The Will Records</u>, 1824-1901, <u>Hamilton County</u>, <u>Indiana</u>, by Susan Bevelhimer, McDowell Publications, Owensboro, Kentucky, 1982.
- (8681) Harrison County, Indiana, Probate Records, available from The Frederick Porter Griffin Center for Local History and Genealogy, 117 W. Beaver Street, Corydon, Indiana 47112.
- (9650) Lawrence County, Indiana, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lawrence County Courthouse, Bedford, Indiana 47421.

### vii. lowa

- (9294) <u>lowa, Wills And Probate Records, 1758-1997</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (6265) Madison County, Iowa, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 508 State Street, Osage, Iowa 50461.

#### viii. Kentucky

- (9363) <u>Kentucky, Wills and Probate Records, 1774-1989</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (N-156) Index To Kentucky Wills To 1851 The Testators, edited by Ronald Vein Jackson, Gary Ronald Teeples, and David Schaefermeyer, Accelerated Indexing Systems, Inc., 3346 South Orchard Drive, Bountiful, Utah 84010.
- (313a) Will of Benjamin Pate dated February 4, 1825, and probated \_\_\_\_\_ at Breckinridge County, Kentucky, W.B. 1/44.
- (313b) Will of Thomas Pate dated October 7, 1803, and probated on \_\_\_\_\_ at Breckinridge County, Kentucky, W.B. 1/63.
- (314) Will of John Pate dated February 22, 1820, and probated November 13, 1820, at Ohio County, Kentucky, W.B. (2511A/241.

- (419) Letter dated September 15, 1979, from Jennie Deardorff, 643 Ipsom Drive, Medford, Oregon 97501, regarding 1844 Joseph Wright family and enclosing:
  - (a) Will of Joseph Wright dated June 16, 1840, and probated October 21, 1844, at Hardin County, Kentucky;
- (469) Letter dated October 15, 1980, from Mrs. Lois Baird, Route #6, Foxborough Estate, Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701, enclosing Littleberry Wright Declaration.
- (7168) <u>Allen County, Kentucky, Wills and Settlements, 1840-1902</u>, available from http://www.allencountyky.com/database/will/html.
- (4145) Breckinridge County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Breckinridge County Courthouse, Hardinsburg, Kentucky 40143.
- (4146) Clark County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Clark County Courthouse, Winchester, Kentucky 40391.
- (6154) Clinton County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Clinton County, 100 S. Cross Street, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (6662) Cumberland County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 275, Burkesville, Kentucky 42717.
- (7245) Hardin County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of Hardin County, Kentucky, at http://www.hccoky.org/eSearch/LandRecords/protected/SrchQuickName.aspx
- (7532) Hopkins County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 24 Union Street, Room 2, Madisonville, Kentucky 42431.
- (7443) LaRue County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, 209 West High Street, Suite 3, Hodgeville, Kentucky 42748.
- (6107) Lincoln County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Lincoln County Courthouse, Stanford, Kentucky 40484.
- (622) Logan County, Kentucky, Index of Wills and Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, \_\_\_\_\_, Kentucky.
- (5518) Mercer County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the the Harrodsburg Historical Society, P.O. Box 316, 222 south Chiles Street, Harrodsburg, Kentucky 40330-0316.

- (7212) Trimble County, Kentucky, Will Book I, 1837-1875, compiled by Donna Stark Thompson, Cabin Trails Heritage, 417 Shelby Street, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, and available from the Trimble County Historical Society, c/o Sue Reid, 5700 Montfort Lane, Crestwood, KY 40014.
- (6097) Wayne County, Kentucky, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 565, Monticello, Kentucky 42633.

#### ix. Maryland

- (683) An Index Of The Source Records Of Maryland, by Eleanor Phillips Passano, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (2042) Maryland Probate Records available from the Maryland State Archives, Hall of Records Building, 350 Rowe Boulevard, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.
- (10236) <u>Maryland Register Of Will Records, 1629-1999</u>, , available from FamilySearch.org.
- (8676) Frederick County, Maryland, Probate Records, available at FamilySearch.org.at https://familysearch.org.

### x. <u>Michigan</u>

(62) Will of William Greenberry Wright dated April 21, 1905, and probated on \_\_\_\_\_, at Hillsdale County, Michigan, Will Book \_\_\_\_, page \_\_\_.

#### xi. Mississippi

- (9402) <u>Mississippi Probate Records, 1781-1930</u>, available from FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (6544) DeSoto County, Mississippi, Probate Records, available from the Chancery Court Clerk, De Soto County, 2535 Highway 51 South Courthouse Square, Hernando, Mississippi 38632-0297.
- (7582) <u>DeSoto County, Mississippi, Probate Court Final Records, Aug 1836 Thru</u>
  <u>Dec 5, 1845</u>, compiled by the Genealogical Society of DeSoto County, P.O.
  Box 607, Hernando, Mississippi 38362-0607.
- (9504) Lafayette County, Mississippi, Probate Records, available from the Chancery Clerk, 300 N. Lamar, P.O. Box 1240, Oxford, Mississippi 38655.
- (9501) <u>Lafayette County, Mississippi, Probate Court Records, 1836-1858,</u> compiled by Catherine E. Eatman and Earl A. Truett, Jr., Oxford, Mississippi, 1978.

(9502) <u>Lafayette County, Mississippi, Will Abstracts, 1836-1898</u>, by Joan Goar Bratton and Juanita R. Harwell, Skipwith Historical and Genealogical Society, Inc., 1980.

#### xii. Missouri

#### (I) Lawrence County

(125) Letter dated September 9, 1974, from County Clerk, Lawrence County, Missouri, regarding no probate estate for Thomas Anthony Wright.

# (II) New Madrid County

(842) Letter dated January 21, 1987, from Probate Clerk, Associate Circuit Court, County of New Madrid, New Madrid, Missouri 63869, regarding no probate for Greenberry Greer.

### (III) Ralls County

(828) Ralls County, Missouri, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, New London, Missouri 63549, including:

W. B. B/45 - Will of Joseph Wright

### (IV) Scott County

(848) Scott County, Missouri, Probate Records, available from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Scott County, P.O. Box 67, Benton, Missouri 63736.

#### (V) City Of St. Louis

- (63) Will of Cletus Orlen Wright dated June 10, 1969, and probated May 8, 1973, at the City of St. Louis, Missouri, Will Book , page .
- (81) Letter dated May 25, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, City of St. Louis, Missouri, and the Clerk of the Probate Court, St. Louis County, Missouri, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant or Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant.

#### (VI) County Of St. Louis

(54a) Affidavit for Refusal of Letters and Order Refusing Letters of Administration dated August 29, 1960, for the Estate of George N. Grant, Probate Court of St. Louis County, Missouri, Proceeding No. 12275, Book 2A, page 730.

- (54b) Will of Leota Victoria Grant dated February 21, 1963, and probated March 16, 1963, at St. Louis County, Missouri, Probate Court Proceeding No. 33202.
- (81) Letter dated May 25, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, City of St. Louis, Missouri, and the Clerk of the Probate Court, St. Louis County, Missouri, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant or Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant.

#### xiii. New Mexico

- (856) Letter dated February 9, 1987, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Santa Fe County, P.O. Box 1985, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, regarding no record of a probate proceeding for William P. Carter.
- (863) Letter dated February 20, 1987, from State of New Mexico, State Records Center and Archives, 404 Montezuma, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503, regarding no probate records for William P. Carter.

#### xiv. North Carolina

- (8823) North Carolina, Estate Files, 1663-1979, available at FamilySearch.org. at https://familysearch.org.
- (4670) Rockingham County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, Rockingham County Courthouse, P.O. Box 26, Wentworth, North Carolina 27375-0026.

### xv. Ohio

### (I) Allen County

(26) Letter dated January 22, 1974, from the Probate Division of the Allen County Court of Common Pleas, P.O. Box 1489, Lima, Ohio, 45802, regarding no probate proceeding for Franklin B. Judkins.

#### (II) Coshocton County

- (5242) Coshocton County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Coshocton County Courthouse, 349-1/2 Main Street, Coshocton, Ohio 43812-1536.
- (5847) Coshocton County, Ohio, Marriage And Will Records, compiled by Helen Meredith for the Coshocton County Chapter Genealogical Society of Ohio, 1996.

### (III) Highland County

- (18) Highland County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (N-127) Highland County, Ohio, Probate Record, microfilm #571,108, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-126) Highland County, Ohio, Probate Court Journal Book, microfilms #571068 to 571069, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-9) Wills, Administrations, Guardianships and Adoptions of Highland County,
  Ohio 1805-1880, compiled by David M. McBride and Jane N. McBride, The
  Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1981.

### (IV) Lucas County

- (G-70) Letter dated December 20, 1971, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio, regarding no probate administration records for George Broadhurst or Selena Carrington Broadhurst.
- (76) Letter dated May 22, 1974, from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, re no probate proceeding for Bernard Clinton Grant or Adelia Frances (Cluff) (Grant) Murphy.
- (89) Application To Transfer Assets On Death dated June 23, 1954, in the Estate of Florence Rachel (Broadhurst) Grant, Proceeding No. 65352, Probate Court, Lucas County, Ohio.

### (V) <u>Madison County</u>

(9498) Madison County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Probate County, 1 North Main Street, Room 40, London, Ohio 43140.

#### (VI) Tuscarawas County

- (8091) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Probate Records, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663-0141.
- (8027) <u>Tuscarawas County, Ohio, General Index To Probate Records, 1808-1888</u>, prepared by the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663, August 1996.

- (8028) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Index To Administration Dockets, 1808-1878, & Will Records, 1809-1910, compiled by Ruth Dunlop and Pauline Libert, available from the Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, New Philadelphia, Ohio 44663.
- (8148) Tuscarawas County, Ohio, General Index To Probate Records, 1888-1917, Volume 2, Part 3, O-Z, compiled by Tuscarawas County Genealogical Society, August 1998.

#### xvi. North Carolina

- (1794) North Carolina Wills: A Testator Index, 1665-1900, by Thornton W. Mitchell, revised edition, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (2457) Franklin County, North Carolina, Probate Records available from the Clerk of the Court, Franklin County Courthouse, 102 South Main Street, Louisburg, North Carolina 27549-2523.
- (7078) Randolph County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Randolph County Courthouse, 145 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203 and Randolph County Public Library, 201 Worth Street, Asheboro, North Carolina 27203.
- (6472) Surry County, North Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Superior Court, P.O. Box 345, Dobson, North Carolina 27017 and from the North Carolina State Archives, Division of Archives & History, 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807.

#### xvii. South Carolina

- (2566) Indexes To The County Wills Of South Carolina, compiled by Martha Lou Houston, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (830) Pickens County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Probate Court, Pickens County, Pickens, South Carolina 29671.
- (859) Letter dated February 17, 1987, from Loretta June Shackelford Wright, 7308 N. Wayne, Gladstone, Missouri 64118, regarding Obediah Wright family and enclosing extracts from A Collection of Upper South Caroline Genealogical and Family Records, Vol. III, edited by James E. Worley, Southern Historical Press, 1982.
- (983) Letter dated December 26, 1987, from Jimmy Veal, 57 Loganberry Circle, Valdosta, Georgia 31601, regarding 1801 Obediah Wright family, including:

- (a) Obituary of Samuel Sumter McJunkin dated February 6, 1907, from the Keowee Courier, Walhalla, South Carolina;
- (b) Will of Larkin Wright dated March 23, 1840, probated October 19, 1840, at W.B. B/111, Anderson District, South Carolina;
- (c) Will of William Cleveland dated July 31, 1820, probated October 22, 1821, at W.B. A/263, Pendleton District, South Carolina; and
- (d) Family group sheets.
- (2456) Laurens County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Judge of Probate Court, P.O. Box 194, Laurens, South Carolina 29360-0194.
- (1204) Laurens County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from the Wright Family Workbook, Vol. 6, No. 1, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- Union District or County, South Carolina, Probate Records, available from Union County Courthouse, P.O. Box 757, Elk Point, South Carolina 57025-0757.

#### xviii. Tennessee

- (9027) <u>Tennessee, Wills and Probate Records, 1779-2008</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (846) Davidson County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from the County Clerk, Probate Department, 105 Metro Courthouse, Nashville, Tennessee 37201.
- (2452) Giles County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the County Court, P.O. Box 678, Pulaski, Tennessee 38478-0678.
- (7960) Smith County, Tennessee, Probate Records, available from Smith County Library, Archives, 215 N. Main Street, Carthage, Tennessee 37030.
- (868) Letter dated February 27, 1987, from James A., England, Sumner County Clerk, Gallatin, Tennessee 37006, regarding unavailability of copies of the Index of Wills and Administrations from the county clerk.
- (7224) Wayne County, Tennessee, Wills & Letters Of Administration 1848-1920, by Nelle J. Berry and June L. Scott, 1990, available from the Wayne County Historical Society, P.O. Box 866, Waynesboro, Tennessee 38485-0866.

### xix. Virginia

### (I) General

- (N-30) Virginia Wills and Administrations 1632-1800, by Clayton Torrence.
- (1205) Will And Estate Records In The Virginia State Library: A Researcher's Guide, by John Vogt & T. William Kethley, Jr., Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1987.
- (1219a) Some Wills From The Burned Counties, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221;
- (4161) <u>Index to Virginia Estates 1800-1865</u>, Volumes 1 to 3, compiled by Wesley E. Pippenger, Virginia Genealogical Society, Richmond, Virginia, 2001.
- (7581) Wills Of George Washington And His Immediate Ancestors, edited by Worthington Chauncey Ford, Historical Printing Cl. UB., Brooklyn, New York, 1891.

### (II) Albemarle County

(1063) Albemarle County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court Square Building, Charlottesville, Virginia 22901.

#### (III) Alleghany County

(3632) Alleghany County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

### (IV) Amelia County

- (1123) Amelia County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.0. Box 237, Amelia, Virginia 23002.
- (N-158) Amelia County, Virginia, Probate Records 1734-1826, microfilm #30449, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (857) Letter dated February 9, 1987, from Marilee Cory, 11056 Orange Cart Way, Jacksonville, Florida 32217, enclosing:
  - (a) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Deed Books 1 to 13 regarding Wrights;
  - (b) Extracts from Amelia County, Virginia, Will Books 1 to 3 regarding Wrights; and

- (c) Extracts from Frederick County, Virginia, Will Books 1741-1800 regarding Wrights.
- (1581) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 3 1780-1786, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.
- (1582) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 4 1786-1792, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.
- (1583) Amelia County, Virginia Will Book 5 1793-1799, abstracted by Bel Hubbard Wise, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, no date.

### (V) Amherst County

- (306) Amherst County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 462, Amherst, Virginia 24521.
- (672) The Wills Of Amherst County, Virginia, 1761-1865, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.
- (1003) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All A Items
  In Wills From 1761 To 1919 And A Marriages From 1801 To 1854 Of
  Amherst County, Virginia, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst
  Courthouse, Virginia, 1961.
- (1004) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Items In Will Books 1761-1919 For the B Section, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst Courthouse, Virginia, 1962.
- (1005) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Items In Will Books 1761-1919 Dealing With Persons Whose Last Names Begin With The Letter C, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, 1964.
- (1006) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Names In D Section Of Alphabet In Will Books Of Amherst County, Va. 1761-1919, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst Courthouse, Virginia, 1964.
- (1007) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Those Items Dealing With Persons With Last Names Beginning With E, F, G, And I In Will Books 1761-1919, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, 1964.

(1008) Amherst County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of All Those Items Dealing In Will Books 1761-1919 For The H Section, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1964.

### (VI) Appomattox County

(1072) Appomattox County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 672, Appomattox, Virginia 24522.

### (VII) Augusta County

(7160) Augusta County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Augusta County Courthouse, 6 East Johnson Street, Staunton, Virginia 24401-4301.

### (VIII) Bedford County

- (N-77) Bedford County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 234, Bedford, Virginia 24523-0234 and microfilms #30534 to 30546, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-99) Bedford County, Virginia, Deed and Will Book A, Superior Court 1810-1863, microfilm #30547, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (19) Accounting dated \_\_\_\_\_, 1854, for the Estate of Anthony Wright, Bedford County Will Book \_\_\_, page \_.
- (34c) Will of James Mayse dated December 15, 1792, and probated on June 22, 1795, at Bedford County, Virginia, and recorded at W.B. 2/160.
- (34d) Will of John Wright dated April 8, 1810, and probated on June 25, 1810, at Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 3, page 234.
- (34e) Will of John Wright dated December 28, 1804, and probated December 26, 1814, at Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 4, page 146.
- (34f) Will of John Wright dated August 11, 1803, and probated on September 26, 1803, at Bedford County, Virginia, and recorded at W.B. 3/13.
- (N-31) <u>Historical Sketch, Bedford Co., Virginia 1753-1907</u>, "Index of Wills 1754-1830", by Roland Buford, 1917.
- (N-32) <u>Bedford Co. Virginia, Abstracts of Wills 1754-1787</u>, by Joida Whitten, 1968.

- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (902) Abstracts Of Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 2, With Inventories And Accounts 1788-1803, abstracted by Joida Whitten, Dallas, Texas, 1980.
- (1761) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 3, 1794-1810</u>, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (2737) Bedford Co. VA Will Book 1 1759-1787 & Will Book 2 1787-1803, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.
- (3115) Bedford County, Virginia, Will Books 4A & 4B, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garaghty Harrell & June Mackey Slaughter, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1998.
- (3116) <u>Bedford County, Virginia, Will Book 6</u>, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garaghty Harrell & June Mackey Slaughter, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1998.
- (3457) Abstracts of Will Book G-7, Bedford County, Virginia, abstracted and compiled by Belle Garraghty Harrell, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1998.

#### (IX) Botetourt County

- (N-157) Botetourt County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 219, Fincastle, Virginia 24090 and on microfilm #30694, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (N-175) <u>Early Marriages, Wills And Some Revolutionary War Records Botetourt</u>
  <u>County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Anne Lowry Wouell, Genealogical Publishing
  Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.

- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (1732) <u>Botetourt Co. Va Will Book A 1770-1801</u>, by Ann Chilton, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377, 1988.

### (X) Brunswick County

(N-155) Brunswick County, Virginia, Wills 1739-1785.

### (XI) <u>Buckingham County</u>

- (1167) Buckingham County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 107, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.

### (XII) <u>Campbell County</u>

- (985) Campbell County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 7, Rustburg, Virginia 24588.
- (1346) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Wills And Inventories</u>, 1782-1847, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1989.

### (XIII) Charles City County

- (1826) Charles City County, Virginia, Records 1737-1774, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1986.
- (1880) Charles City County, Virginia, Wills & Deeds 1725-1731, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229 1984.

### (XIV) <u>Charlotte County</u>

(948) Charlotte County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 38, Charlotte Court House, Virginia 23923.

#### (XV) Culpeper County

(7075) Culpeper County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 135 West Cameron Street, Suite 103, Culpeper, Virginia 22701.

- (6963) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1749-1770</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.
- (7254) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Book A: 1749-1770</u>, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1956.
- (6964) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1791-1803</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.
- (6965) <u>Culpeper County, Virginia, Will Abstracts, 1803-1809</u>, compiled by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1988.

### (XVI) Cumberland County

- (977) Cumberland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 8, Cumberland, Virginia 23040.
- (1164) Letter dated November 10, 1988, from Mrs. Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, enclosing abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, wills and deeds.

### (XVII) <u>Essex County</u>

- (1378) Essex County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 445, Tappahannock, Virginia 22560-0445.
- (1762) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Deeds And Wills No. 13, 1707-1711</u>, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., 1963
- (1763) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1706-1707, 1717-1719, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1963.
- (1764) Essex County, Virginia, Records, 1717-1722, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1959.
- (1765) Essex County, Virginia, Wills, Bonds, Inventories Etc., 1722-1730, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 2311 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C., 1961.

#### (XVIII) Fauquier County

(2158) Fauquier County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 985, Warrenton, Virginia 22186-985.

- (1475) Letter dated August 21, 1991, from John H. Smallwood, 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing:
  - n) Excerpt from Abstracts Of Fauquier County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Accounts 1759-1800, by John K. Gott.
- (7086) Abstracts Of Fauquier County, Virginia: Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1759-1799, abstracted and compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1998.
- (8391) "Being Of Sound Mind . . .", An Index To The Probate Records In The Fauquier County, Virginia, Clerk's Loose Papers And Superior and Circuit Court Records, 1759-1919, compiled by Joan W. Peters, Heritage Books, Inc., 100 Railroad Avenue, #104, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 2001.

### (XIX) Fincastle County

(N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.

### (XX) Floyd County

(845) Floyd County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Floyd County, Floyd, Virginia 24091, including:

W.B. 1(?)/349 - Will of J.L.B. Anderson

### (XXI) Fluvanna County

(966) Fluvanna County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Palmyra, Virginia 22963.

#### (XXII) Franklin County

- (N-90) Franklin County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Courthouse Building, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151 and microfilms #31485 to 31492, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-89) Franklin County, Virginia, Will Book of Circuit Court, 1804-1901, microfilm #31493, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-177) Miscellaneous material from Mamie "Sandy" Sanders Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, including:

- b. Copy of Will of Abram Childress dated December 17, 1866 and proved July 1, 1867, Franklin County, Virginia, W.B. 15/28.;
- Copy of Will of Jane Childress dated May 28, 1880, proved September 6, 1880, Franklin County, Virginia, W.B. \_\_/715;
- (1084) Abstracts Of Wills, Inventories & Accounts, Franklin County, Virginia, 1791-1823, compiled by Lela C. Adams, Sherwood Forest, Bassett, Virginia 24055, 1973, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1983.

# (XXIII) Frederick County

- (5064) Frederick County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 5 North Kent Street, Winchester, Virginia 22601.
- (6342) Abstracts Of Frederick County, VA, Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1743-1816, compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2004.
- (6343) Abstracts Of Frederick County, VA, Wills, Inventories & Accounts, 1816-1837, compiled by Dee Ann Buck, 10814 Paynes Church Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 2004.

# (XXIV) Gloucester County

- (565) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, P.O. Box 720, Newport News, Virginia, 1948, regarding Pate family.
- (1164) Letter dated November 10, 1988, from Mrs. Helen MacDonald, Rt. 2, Box 150-B, Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835, enclosing abstracts of Cumberland County, Virginia, wills and deeds.
- (1883) Records of Colonial Gloucester County, Virginia, compiled by Polly Cary Mason, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.

# (XXV) Goochland County

- (104) Goochland County, Virginia, General Index To Deeds, Wills, Etc., 1735 to 1837 for the surname Wright.
- (974) Goochland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 196, Goochland, Virginia 23063-0196.

- (1588) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1728-1736, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1983.
- (1589) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1736-1742, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.
- (1590) Goochland County, Virginia Wills and Deeds 1742-1749, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1984.
- (2382) Abstracts Of Wills From Goochland County, Virginia 1727-1777, by Margaret V. Henley, published by The Goochland County Historical Society, Inc., October 1990.

### (XXVI) Halifax County

- (952) Halifax County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 786, Halifax, Virginia 24558-0786.
- (1052) Will Book O, 1752-1773, Halifax County, Virginia, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1982.
- (1053) Will Book 1, 1773-1783, Halifax County, Virginia, compiled by Marian Dodson Chiarito, The Clarkson Press, Rt. 2, Box 533, Nathalie, Virginia 24577, 1984.
- (9028) Halifax County, Virginia, Will Book 2, 1783-1792, by Marian Dodson Chiarito and James Hadley Prendergast, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1996.

### (XXVII) Hanover County

- (N-185) <u>Hanover County Chancery Wills and Notes</u>, compiled by William Ronald Cocke III, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland 1978.
- (106) Letter dated July 22, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Hanover County, Hanover, Virginia 23069, stating no records prior to 1865.
- (567) Hanover County Court Record Book (1733-1735) Abstract and Index, compiled by Charles P. Blunt IV, 1978, distributed by Briarwood Publications, P.O. Box 25391, Richmond, Virginia 23260, regarding Pate family.

- (570) <u>Hanover County Chancery Wills and Notes</u>, compiled by William Ronald Cooke III, Columbia, Virginia, 1940.
- (969) Hanover County, Virginia, Court Records 1733-1735: Deeds, Wills and Inventories, abstracted and compiled by Rosalie E. Davis, 923 La Cherie drive, Manchester, Missouri 53201.

### (XXVIII) Henrico County

- (1170) Henrico County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Virginia State Archives, 12th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (1785) Colonial Wills Of Henrico County, Virginia, Part One 1677-1737, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisinger, 1976.
- (1786) Colonial Wills Of Henrico County, Virginia, Part Two 1737-1781 with Addenda, abstracted and compiled by Benjamin B. Weisinger, 1977.

### (XXIX) <u>Isle of Wight County</u>

(N-43) Wills and Administrations of Isle of Wight Co., Virginia, 1647-1800, by Blanche Adams Chapman, 1936, 3 Vols.

### (XXX) James County

(145) Letter dated October 30, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, City of Williamsburg and James County, Virginia, P.O. Box 385, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185, regarding limited records prior to 1865.

# (XXXI) King & Queen County

(5826) King & Queen County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, King & Queen County Courthouse, Virginia 23085-0067.

# (XXXII) King George County

- (3810) King George County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, 9483 Kings Highway, Suite 3, King George, Virginia 22485.
- (1654) King George County, Virginia, Will Book A-1, 1721-1752, And Miscellaneous Notes, compiled and published by George Harrison Sanford King, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1978.

### (XXXIII) King William County

- (5290) King William County, Virginia, Record Books 1722 & 1785-1786, published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 2003.
- (5291) King William County Virginia Records 1702-1806, Record Books 1-5 including surviving fragments, compiled by Beverly R. Conolly, New Papyrus Publishing, 548 Cedar Creek Drive Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 2006.

### (XXXIV) Lancaster County

- (4308) Lancaster County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lancaster, Virginia 22503.
- Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Lancaster County, Virginia 1652-1710, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1991-1995.
- (4310) Abstracts Lancaster County, Virginia, Wills 1653-1800, by Ida J. Lee, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1959.
- (8344) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1726-1735</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2011.
- (8345) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1729-1743</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2014.
- (8346) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1743-1750</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2012.
- (8347) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1750-1757</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.
- (8348) <u>Lancaster County, Virginia, Abstracts of Wills, Administrations, Deeds, Inventories, Etc., 1758-1763</u>, by Richard S. Hutchinson, Colonial Roots, 17926 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware, 2013.

### (XXXV) Loudoun County

(1655) Abstracts Of Wills, Inventories, And Administration Accounts Of Loudoun County, Virginia 1757-1800, by J. Estelle Stewart King, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.

### (XXXVI) Louisa County

- (1506) Louisa County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 160, Louisa, Virginia 23093.
- (1096) Abstracts Of Early Louisa County, Virginia, Will Books, 1743-1819, by Nancy Chappelear and Kate Binford Hatch, 3130 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20016, January 1964.

### (XXXVII) Lunenburg County

- (1065) Lunenburg County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lunenburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- (94) Letter dated July 5, 1974, from Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lunenburg County, Lunenburg, Virginia 23952, enclosing Index of Deeds 1746 to 1825 for Wright, probate records for Wright 1746 to 1850, and marriage records for Wright 1746 to 1853.
- (687) <u>Lunenburg County, Virginia, Wills 1746-1825</u>, by Landon C. Bell, Virginia Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1972.

# (XXXVIII) Lynchburg City

- (1037) City of Lynchburg, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 4, Lynchburg, Virginia 24505-0004.
- Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.

### (XXXIX) Madison County

(1092) Will Abstracts Of Madison County, Virginia, 1793-1813, abstracted and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, 1986.

# (XL) <u>Mecklenburg County</u>

- (972) Mecklenburg County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Boydton, Virginia 23917-0307.
- (1081) Early Wills 1765-1799 Mecklenburg County, Virginia, compiled by Katherine B. Elliott, South Hill, Virginia, 1963, reprinted by Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.

### (XLI) Middlesex County

- (2141) Middlesex County, Virginia Wills And Inventories 1673-1812 And Other Court Papers, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605-3408, 1989.
- (8428) Index to Decedents & Index to Persons and Places in Will Book B (1713-1734), Middlesex County, Virginia, compiled by Craig M. Kilby, New Papyrus Publishing, Athens, Georgia, 2014.

### (XLII) Montgomery County

- (N-119) Montgomery County Virginia, Probate Records available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073 and microfilms #\_\_\_\_, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1800</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.
- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (1597) Montgomery County, Va Will Book 1 1786-1809, by James L. Douthat, Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400, 1986.

# (XLIII) Nelson County

- (970) Nelson County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lovingston, Virginia 22949.
- Lynchburg, Virginia, And Nelson County, Virginia, Wills, Deeds, And Marriages 1807-1831, by The Rev. Bailey Fulton Davis, Southern Historical Press, Inc., c/o The Rev. Silas Emmett Lucas, Jr., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1985.

(998) Nelson County, Virginia, Courthouse Miniatures, An Abstract Of Will Book A With Full Index, compiled by Bailey Fulton Davis, Amherst, Virginia, 1964.

### (XLIV) Northern Neck

(8250) Northern Neck Wills, Inventories & Other Records, 1800-1825, by Robert K. Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, #260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211, 2014.

### (XLV) <u>Northumberland County</u>

- (1956) Northumberland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Heathsville, Virginia 22473.
- (2225) Records of Northumberland County, Virginia, by Carolyn H. Jett, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1994.

### (XLVI) Nottoway County

(975) Nottoway County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Nottoway, Virginia 23955.

### (XLVII) Orange County

(5508) Orange County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

# (XLVIII) Patrick County

(950) Patrick County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 148, Stuart, Virginia 24171-0148.

### (XLIX) Pittsylvania County

- (934) Pittsylvania County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 31, Chatham, Virginia 24531-0031.
- (1054) Abstracts Of Pittsylvania Wills, 1767-1820, compiled by Lela C. Adams, Bassett, Virginia, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1986.

# (L) <u>Prince Ed</u>ward County

(1124) Prince Edward County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 304, Farmville, Virginia 23901.

(424) Will of John Wright dated March 18, 1775, and probated April 20, 1779, at Prince Edward County, Virginia.

### (LI) Prince George County

(1060) Prince George County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 98, Prince George, Virginia 23875.

### (LII) Prince William County

- (2384) Prince William County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 191, 9311 Lee Avenue, Prince William, Virginia 22110.
- (2026) Prince William County, Virginia Will Book C 1734-1744, abstracted and compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Washington, D.C., 1956.
- (3764) Prince William County, Virginia, Will Book C, 1778-1791, And Prince William County, Virginia, Order Book, 1769-1771, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1985.
- (3765) Prince William County, Virginia, Will Book H, 1792-1803, abstracted by June Whitehurst Johnson, 4134 Minton Drive, Fairfax, Virginia 22032, 1986.
- (6590) Prince William County, Virginia, Bond Book, 1732-1847, by Ronald Ray Turner, 6352 Avington Place, Gainesville, Virginia 20155.
- (8390) Prince William County, Virginia, General Index to Wills, 1734-1951, by Joan W. Peters, Willow Bend Books, 65 East main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2001.

#### (LIII) Richmond City

- (7424) Richmond City, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (7422) <u>City of Richmond, Virginia, Wills, 1782-1810</u>, abstracted and published by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, July 1983.

#### (LIV) Richmond County

(5193) Richmond County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 956, Warsaw, Virginia 22572.

# (LV) Roanoke County

(847) Roanoke County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of Roanoke County, P.O. Box 1126, Salem, Virginia 24153-1126.

### (LVI) Rockbridge County

(1256) Rockbridge County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Court House Square, Lexington, Virginia 24450.

### (LVII) Russell County

(7931) Russell County, Virginia, Wills to 1821 from Will Books 2, 3, 4 & 4A, transcribed by Karen Wagner Teacy, Iberian Publishing Company, 548 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30650-3408, 2012.

### (LVIII) Shenandoah County

- (5817) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (8446) Shenandoah County, Virginia, Abstract of Wills, 1772-1850, by Amelia C. Gilreath, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2007.

## (LIX) Southampton County

- (276) Will of Edward Pate dated December 19, 1755, probated December 9, 1756, at Southhampton County, Virginia, at W.B. 1/215.
- (581) Wills And Administrations Of Southampton County, Virginia 1779-1800, by Blanche Adams Chapman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1980, regarding Pates.

### (LX) Spotsylvania County

(2362) Spotsylvania County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 99, Spotsylvania, Virginia 22553-0099.

#### (LXI) Stafford County

- (3638) Stafford County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (4311) <u>Virginia County Court Records, Deed & Will Abstracts of Stafford County, Virginia 1686-1765, multiple volumes, edited and published by Ruth & Sam</u>

Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean, Virginia 22101-3402, 1987-1989.

### (LXII) Surry County

- (1397) Surry County, Virginia, Probate Records available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 65, Surry, Virginia 23883-0065.
- (277) Will of Jacob Pate dated June 15, 1752, and probated November 21, 1752, at Surry County, Virginia, W.B. \_/\_,
- (N-48) Wills and Administrations of Surry Co. VA 1671-1750, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, 1955.
- (1511) Surry County, Virginia, Wills, Estate Accounts And Inventories 1730-1800, by Lyndon H. Hart III, Southern Historical Press, Inc., P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29641-0738, 1983.
- (1604) Surry County Records: Surry County, Virginia 1652-1684, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.
- (1605) Wills and Administrations of Surry County, Virginia 1671-1750, by Eliza Timberlake Davis, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1980.
- (1606) Surry County, Virginia Deeds and Estate Accounts 1756-1787, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P. O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1992.

### (LXIII) Sussex County

- (1420) Sussex County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 1337, Sussex, Virginia 23884-0337.
- (278) Will of Thomas Pate dated February 22, 1773, and probated April 21, 1774, at Sussex County, Virginia, W.B. C/109.
- (1349) <u>Sussex County, Virginia, Will Books A-F, 1754-1806</u>, by William Lindsay Hopkins, P.O. Box 7254, Richmond, Virginia 23221, 1990.

#### (LXIV) Westmoreland County

- (1985) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, P.O. Box 307, Montross, Virginia 22520.
- (1888) Wills Of Westmoreland County, Virginia 1654-1800, by Augusta B. Fothergill, Clearfield Company Reprints & Remainders, 1990.

- (5905) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1723-1726, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5906) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1726-1729, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1994.
- (5907) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1729-1732, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5908) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1732-1734, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5910) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1734-1736, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5911) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1736-1740, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5912) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1740-1742, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5913) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1742-1745, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5914) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1745-1747, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1995.
- (5915) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Abstracts, 1747-1748, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (5916) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1749-1751, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1996.
- (5917) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1751-1754, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.
- (5918) Westmoreland County, Virginia, Deed & Will Book, 1754-1756, by Ruth & Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1997.

# (LXV) York County

- (4697) York County, Virginia, Probate Records, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (279) Will of Thomas Pate dated April 7, 1703, and probated October 25, 1703, at York County, Virginia, Records No. 12, Wills 1702-1706, page 151.

- (4586) Virginia Colonial Abstracts, Series 2, Vol. 5, Wills, Deeds, Orders of York County, Virginia 1657-1659, compiled by Rev. Lindsay O. Duvall, Southern Historical Press, P.O. Box 738, Easley, South Carolina 29640, 1978.
- (1831) York County, Virginia Records 1659-1662, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1989.
- (1832) York County, Virginia Records 1669-1672, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1987.
- (1833) York County, Virginia Records 1672-1676, abstracted & compiled by Benjamin B. Weisiger III, 8921 Ginger Way Drive, Richmond, Virginia 23229, 1991.
- (4587) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 8, 1687-1691, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1974.
- (4588) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 9, 1691-1694, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1976.
- (4590) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills Etc., No. 10, 1694-1697, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, 1979.
- (6352) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1698-1700, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6353) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1700-1702, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6354) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1702-1704, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6355) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1705-1706, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2005.
- (6356) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1711-1714, by Sherry Raleigh-Adams, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6357) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1714-1716, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6358) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1716-1718, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.

- (6360) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1718-1720, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6361) York County, Virginia, Deeds, Orders, Wills, Etc., 1722-1725, by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2006.
- (6474) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories and Court Orders, 1725-1728, compiled by Kathleen Carrow Ingram, Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2008.
- (6362) York County, Virginia, Wills, Inventories And Court Orders, 1728-1732, by Mary Marshall Brewer, Colonial Roots, Lewes, Delaware, 2008.

### xx. Washington

(9712) <u>Washington, Wills and Probate Records, 1851-1970</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

# xxi. West Virginia

- (8276) West Viriginia Will Books, 1756-1971, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (353) Letter dated October 29, 1978, from Clerk of the County Court, Kanawha County, Charleston, West Virginia, regarding no probate proceeding for 1852 Edmund Pate.

# 10. Local Histories

#### a. Canada

- (168b) Now And Then, A History of the Southhampton Area Along the Saint John River, by Ruth Winona Grant, privately published, 1967.
- (6932) The Historic Present, by Ruth Winona Grant, Woodstock, N.B., published by Henley Publishing Limited, 110 Carleton Street, Woodstock, NB Canada, E7M 1E4, May 2001.

# b. United Kingdom

- (N-154) The History and Antiquities Of The County Of Leicester, by John Nichols, FSA London, 1795-1800, 4 Vols., available at National Library of Scotland, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- (8427) <u>Urquhart And Glenmoriston: Olden Times In A Highland Parish</u>, by William MacKay, 2nd edition, Enverness, The Northern Counties Newspaper and Printing And Publishing Company, Limited, 1914.

### c. United States

# i. <u>Generally</u>

(1001) <u>A Bibliography of American County Histories</u>, compiled by P. William Filby, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1985.

#### ii. Alabama

(9403) Fayette County, Alabama: History of Pilgrim's Rest Baptist Church, contributed by Hill Wright and available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~alfayett/PilgrimRestBapt\_History.html.

#### iii. Georgia

- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (c) Information On Some Georgia Pioneers, by Joseph T. Maddox, 1982;
  - (k) Wilkinson County Georgia Historical Collections, 1978;
  - (I) Records of Baldwin County, Georgia, by Delwyn Associates;

- (6813) <u>History of Jefferson County, Georgia</u>, by Mrs. Z. V. Thomas, The J. W. Burke Company, 1927, available at http://www.gagenweb.org.
- (6982) <u>A Standard History Of Georgia and Georgians</u>, by Lucian Lamar Knight, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1917.

#### iv. Idaho

(6586) <u>History of Idaho</u>, by Hiram T. French, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1914, biography of Crispin Wright.

### v. Indiana

- (8755) <u>Biographical And Historical Souvenir For The Counties of Clark, Crawford, Harrison, Floyd, Jefferson, Jennings, Scott And Washington, Indiana, compiled and published by John M. Gresham & Company, Chicago Printing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1889.</u>
- (N-172) <u>History of Dearborn And Ohio Counties, Indiana</u>, F. E. Weakley & Co., publishers, Chicago, Illinois, 1885.
- (3742) Letter dated May 9, 2001, from Ball State University, Archives and Special Collections, Bracken Library 210, Muncie, Indiana 47306-0160, regarding no probate documents for James Wright and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>History Of Delaware County, Indiana</u>, edited by Frank D. Haimbaugh,1924, Historical Publishing Company, Indianapolis;
  - (b) <u>A Twentieth Century History Of Delaware County, Indiana</u>, by G. W. H. Kemper, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago, 1908; and
  - (c) <u>History Of Delaware County, Indiana</u>, Kingman Brothers, Chicago, 1881.
- (4647) <u>Pictorial And Biographical Memoirs Of Indianapolis And Marion County,</u> Indiana, published by Goodspeed Brothers Publishers, 1893.
- (6501) <u>History of Clinton County, Indiana</u>, published by Inter-State Publishing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1886.
- (8241) <u>History Of Decatur County, Indiana</u>, edited by Lewis A. Harding, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana, 1915.
- (8112) <u>History of DeKalb County, Indiana</u>, 1914, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis.

- (9375) <u>History Of Greene And Sullivan Counties, State Of Indiana</u>, published by Goodspeed Bros. & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884.
- (4646) <u>History Of Indianapolis And Marion County, Indiana</u>, by B. R. Sulgrove, published by L. H. Everts & Co., 1884.
- (8734) <u>History Of Lawrence, Orange And Washington Counties, Indiana</u>, published by Goodspeed Bros. & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884.
- (9224) <u>Centennial History Of Washington County, Indiana</u>, by Warder W. Stevens, B. F. Bowen & Company, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1916.
- (4438) Memoirs Of Wayne County And The City Of Richmond, Indiana, by Henry Clay Fox, editor, Western Historical Association, Madison, Wisconsin, 1912.
- (8756) <u>A Standard History of White County, Indiana</u>, by W. H. Hamelle, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago and New York, 1915.
- (9794) A Standard History of White County, Indiana, The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago and New York, 1915, regarding John B. Wright and Stephen Plunkett Wright.

# vi. <u>lowa</u>

- (6758) <u>History Of Jefferson County, Iowa</u>, published by The S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1912.
- (9238) The History Of Van Buren County, Iowa, published by Western Hiostrical Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1878.
- (9221) Portrait And Biographical Album Of Wapello County, Iowa, published by Chapman Brothers, Chicago, Illinois, 1887.

#### vii. Kansas

(8128) Portrait And Biographical Album Of Washington, Clay And Riley Counties, Kansas, published by Chapman Brothers, Chicago, Illinois, 1890.

### viii. Kentucky

(9316) <u>Kentucky Genealogy And Biography</u>, Volume II, edited by Thomas W. Westerfield, Genealogical Reference Company, P.O. Box 1554, Owensboro, Kentucky, 42301, 1971, taken from <u>Kentucky: A History Of The State</u>, 3rd edition, by Battle, Perrin, and Kniffen, 1886.

- (7785) <u>A History Of Kentucky And Kentuckians</u>, by E. Polk Johnson, Volume III, published by The Lewis Publishing Company, Chicago & New York, 1912.
- (6774) Early Times in Clinton County, 2nd edition, by Jack Ferguson, 2004, available from Clinton County Historical Society, P.O. Box 177, Albany, Kentucky 42602.
- (7587) <u>A History of Jessamine County, Kentucky</u>, by Bennett H. Young, Courier-Journal Job Printing Co., Louisville, Kentucky, 1898.
- (7374) <u>LaRue County, Kentucky, History And Biographies</u>, information taken from <u>History of Kentucky</u> by Lewis Collins, c. 1882, and from <u>Kentucky: A History of the State</u>, by W. H. Perin, J. H. Battle, and G. C. Kniffin, 1885, published by Mountain Press, P.O. Box 400, Signal Mountain, Tennessee 37377-0400.
- (8251) A History Of Muhlenberg County [Kentucky], by Otto A. Rothert, John P. Morton & Company, Inc., Louisville, Kentucky, 1913.

#### ix. Massachusetts

- (G-80) The History of Martha's Vineyard, Dukes County, Massachusetts, In Three Volumes, by Charles Edward Banks, published by the Dukes County Historical Society, 1966.
- (G-91) Letter dated November 23, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing material from <u>The History of Nantucket</u>, by Alexander Starbuck, reprinted 1969.
- (G-98) The History of Nantucket County, Island, and Town, Including Genealogies of First Settlers, by Alexander Starbuck, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland Vermont, 1969.

#### x. Missouri

- (5157) <u>History Of Osage County, Missouri</u>, The Goodspeed Publishing Company, Chicago, 1889, reprinted by A Plus Printing Company, 4765 East Speedway Blvd., Tucson, Arizona 85712.
- (8522) Portrait And Biographical Record Of Johnson And Pettis Counties, Missouri, Chapman Publishing Co., Chicago, 1895.

#### xi. Nevada

(6155) <u>A History Of The State Of Nevada</u>, by Thomas Wren, Lewis Publishing Company, 1904.

# xii. Ohio

- (M-17) <u>A Portrait and Biographical Record of Mercer And Van Wert Counties, Ohio,</u> 1896, with biographical sketch of William Greenberry Wright.
- (65d) <u>History of Allen County</u>, Biographical Sketch of S. W. Wright;
- (8083) The History of Fort Wayne & Allen County, Indiana, 1700-2005, edited by John D. Beatty and Phyllis Robb, M. T. Publishing Company, Inc. P.O. Box 6802, Evansville, Indiana 47719-6802, 2006.
- (7314) <u>Centennial History Of Coshocton County, Ohio,</u> by William J. Bahmer, The S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago, 1909.
- (8013) <u>History Of Coshocton County, Ohio: Its Past And Present, 1740-1881,</u> compiled by N. N. Hill, Jr., A. A. Graham & Co., Newark, Ohio, publishers, 1881.
- (5491) "Coshocton County, Ohio", reprinted from <u>Historical Recollections of Ohio</u>, by Henry Howe, A Plus Printing Company, Tucson, Arizona.
- (7047) Emails dated May 21, 2010, from Marylou Guerrieri, tonymarylou@ yahoo.com, regarding family of 1752 John Wright of York County and 1892 Highland Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio, and copy of History Of Coschocton County.
- (670) A History Of The Early Settlement Of Highland County, Ohio, by Daniel Scott, Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1983.
- (7372) <u>History Of Madison County, Ohio, published by W. H. Beers & Co., 1883.</u>
- (9367) <u>History Of Madison County, Ohio, Its People, Industries And Institutions,</u> by Chester E. Bryan, B. F. Bowen & Company, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana, 1915.
- (8030) The History Of Tuscarawas County, Ohio, Warner, Beers & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1884.
- (8113) Portrait And Biographical Record Tuscarawas County, Ohio, 1895, C.O. Owen & Co., Chicago.

#### xiii. Oklahoma

(4468) Chronicles of Oklahoma, Volume 19, Number 1, March 1941, Necrology for 1940 John Henry Wright of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, available at http://digital.library.okstate.edu/chronicles/v019/v019p106.html.

#### xiv. Tennessee

- (1944) History Of Davidson County, Tennessee, With Illustrations And Biographical Sketches Of Its Prominent Men And Pioneers, by Prof. W. W. Clayton, reproduced by Charles Elder, Bookseller, Nashville, Tennessee, 1971.
- (9247) <u>History of Fentress County, Tennessee</u>, by Albert Ross Hogue, Williams Printing Col, Nashville, Tennessee, 1916, available at http://books.googleusercontent.com/.

# xv. Texas

- (4361) <u>Biographical Souvenir of the State of Texas</u>, 1889, available on www.rootsweb.com/~txfannin/s.html.
- (8513) <u>Families of Falls County</u>, compiled by the Falls County Historical Commission, available at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~txfalls/.

#### xvi. Virginia

- (N-97) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, A History</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Chesapeake Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1964.
- (N-112) <u>Kegley's Virginia Frontier</u>, by F. B. Kegley, published by The Southwest Virginia Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1938.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1980</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (342) Letter dated March 3, 1978, from Mrs. Sandy Mealoy, 806 Gellert Boulevard, Daly City, California 94015, enclosing material from Kegley's Virginia Frontier regarding Wrights.
- (436) Letter dated November 13, 1979, from William C. Wooldridge, Route 2, Box 374R, Troutville, Virginia 24175, regarding Wright family and enclosing extract from <a href="https://doi.org/10.2016/jhar-10.2016/">The History of Pittsylvania County</a>, by Maud Carter Clement, Lynchburg, Virginia, 1929, regarding Randolph's Order.
- (534) Letter dated July 22, 1982, from Mrs. Doris Campbell Hardwick, 1407 Monterey Drive, S.E., Huntsville, Alabama 35801, enclosing extracts from Early Virginia Families Along The James River, by Louise P. H. Foley, 1974.
- (666) <u>Campbell Chronicles And Family Sketches</u>, by Ruth Hairston Early, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.

- (669) <u>A History Of Henry County, Virginia</u>, by Judith Parks America Hill, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.
- (707) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Early Settlers</u>, compiled and arranged by Charles T. Burton, R. 2 Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.
- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (903) A History Of Bedford County With Roster Of Civil War Soldiers And Family Histories Reprinted From The 1884 Edition Of Hardesty's Historical And Geographical Encyclopedia, edited by Peter Viemeister, 1985, Hamilton's, Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (993) <u>Lynchburg And It's Neighbors</u>, by Rosa Faulkner Yancey, published by J. W. Fergusson & Sons, Richmond, Virginia, 1935.
- (994) <u>Historic And Heroic Lynchburg</u>, by Don P. Halsey, published by J. P. Bell Company, Inc., Lynchburg, Virginia, 1935.
- (1000) <u>Albemarle County In Virginia</u>, by Rev. Edgar Woods, C. J. Carrier Company, Bridgewater, Virginia.
- (1018) The Washington Iron Works Of Franklin County, Virginia, 1773-1850, by John S. Salmon, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1986.
- (1197a) Extract from The History Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia, by Maud Carter Clement.
- (1350) Sketches And Recollections Of Lynchburg, by Its Oldest Inhabitant, Richmond, 1859, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540 Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1990.
- (1500) <u>The History Of Pittsylvania County, Virginia</u>, by Maud Carter Clemont, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (1587) <u>Virginia And Virginians. Eminent Virginians. Campbell County. 1606-1888</u>, by Dr. R. A. Brock, H. H. Hardesty, Richmond and Toledo, 1888.
- (1602) <u>Smyth County Families and History</u>, edited by Jim Presgraves, Box 516, Wytheville, Virginia 24382, 1974.

- (1662) <u>History Of Prince Edward County, Virginia</u>, by Herbert Clarence Bradshaw, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1955.
- (2125) A History of Rockbridge County, Virginia, by Oren F. Morton, originally published Staunton, Virginia, 1920, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1994.
- (2161) <u>Sketch Book Of Liberty, Virginia</u>, by Edward Pollock, 1887, reissued by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1993.
- (2162) <u>Historical Diary of Bedford, Virginia, U.S.A. from Ancient Times to U.S.</u>

  <u>Bicentennial</u>, by Peter Viemeister, published by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1986.
- (2163) Peaks of Otter Life and Times, by Peter Viemeister, published by Hamilton's, 155 West Main Street, Bedford, Virginia, 1992.
- (2253) Tuckahoes And Cohees: The Settlers And Cultures Of Amherst And Nelson Counties 1607-1807, by Catherine Hawes Coleman Seaman, Sweet Briar College Printing Press, Sweet Briar, Virginia, 1992.
- (2356) Old Churches, Ministers And Families Of Virginia, by Bishop William Meade, originally printed 1857, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2828) The Historian's Guide to Loudoun County, Virginia, by John T. Phillips II, Goose Creek Productions, Leesburg & Middleburg, Virginia, 1996.
- (2910) <u>Appomattox County History And Genealogy</u>, by Nathaniel Ragland Featherston, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1998.
- (3258) The Vestry Book Of Kingston Parish, Mathews County, Virginia 1679-1796, transcribed, annotated, and indexed by C. G. Chamberlayne, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.
- (3261) The Vestry Book Of Petsworth Parish 1677-1793, transcribed, annotated, and indexed by C. G. Chamberlayne, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc. by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1999.
- (3721) A Place Called Appomattox, by William Marvel, The University of North Carolina Press, P.O. Box 2288, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27515-2288, 2000.

- (5073) Hopewell Friends History, 1734-1934, Frederick County, Virginia, compiled by the Joint Committee of Hopewell Friends, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (5076) Old New Kent County [Virginia]: Some Account Of The Planters, Plantations, And Places, Volume I, New Kent County and King & Queen County, and Volume II, King William County, compiled by Malcolm Hart Harris, 1977, reprinted by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2006.
- (5186) Twelve Virginia Counties Where the Western Migration Began, by John H. Gwathmey, Richmond, Virginia, 1937, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 North Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.
- (5492) <u>Pioneers of Old Frederick County, Virginia</u>, by Cecil O'Dell, Walsworth Publishing Company, Marceline, Missouri, 1995.
- (5692) <u>Notable British Families, 1600s-19002</u> from Burke's Peerage, Family Tree Maker CD #367.
- (5694) The Half-Share Man: Peter Folger of Nantucket, Grandfather of Benjamin Franklin, by Clarence King, published by Nantucket Historical Trust, Nantucket, Massachusetts, 1972.
- (5695) A Genealogical And Heraldic History Of The Commoners Of Great Britain

  And Ireland, by John Burke, Vol. I, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc.,
  Baltimore, Maryland, 1977.
- (5700) Colonial Families of the Northern Neck of Virginia, Vol. 3, by Ralph & Catherine Beverly, published by Colonial Roots, 17296 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2007.
- (5714) Wrights On The Move: Follow Over Six Generations Of James Wright's Descendants From Delaware to Virginia, Pennsylvania And Points West, by Sandra Wright Kennedy, 910 Algonquin Road, The Villages, Florida 32159, swkennedy@aol.com, 2007.
- (5721) Reminiscences Historical And Traditional of the Grants of Glenmoriston, by Rev. A. Sinclair, 1887, Classic Scottish Books on CD-ROM, www.scotpress.com.
- (6802(a)) A History Of Damascus, Virginia, 1793-1950, by Louise Fourtune Hall, 1950;
- (8641) Marshall Wingfield's Histroy of Franklin County, Virginia, transcribed by Beverly Merritt, Computer Shock, 1433 Franklin Street, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151, 2015.

- (8970) <u>Essex County, Virginia, Historic Homes</u>, by Robert LaFollette, Anita Harrower, and Gordon Harrower, Essex County Museum, 2002.
- (9030) <u>A History Of Halifax County, Virginia</u>, by Wirt Johnson Turner Carrington, Appeals Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1924.

# xvii. Washington

(9740) <u>Early History Of Thurston County, Washington</u>, compiled and edited by Mrs. George E. Blankenship, Olympia, Washington, 1914.

# xvii. West Virginia

(8275) <u>History Of Ritchie County</u>, by Minnie Kendall Lowther, Wheeling News Litho. Co., Wheeling, W. Va., 1911.

### 11. Maps

#### a. Canada

(798) Maps of New Brunswick Province, Canada, including York County and Carleton County, available from the New Brunswick Department of Natural Resources, Room 575, Centennial Building, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada E3B 5HI.

### b. United States

### i. General

- (G-128) Campaigns of the American Revolution: An Atlas of Manuscript Maps, by Douglas W. Marshall and Howard H. Peckham, The University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Hammond Incorporated, Maplewood, New Jersey, 1976.
- (N-19) <u>Heads of Families 1790 Census-Virginia</u>, Records of the State Enumeration 1782-1785, by Government Printing Office, 1908.
- United States Department of the Interior, Geological Survey, Index to Topographical Maps of Virginia.
- (178) <u>Land Ownership Maps: A Checklist of Nineteenth Century United States</u>
  <u>County Maps in the Library of Congress</u>, compiled by Richard W.
  Stephenson, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C., 1967.
- (690) The Handy Book For Genealogists, 7th edition, edited by George B. Everton, Sr., The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1981.

#### ii. Arkansas

(6577) <u>Lee County Map - 1930 Township Divisions</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http:///www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~arlee2/maps.htm.

#### iii. Indiana

(5120) <u>Family Maps of Kosciusko County, Indiana</u>, by Gregory A. Boyd, Arphax Publishing Company, 2006.

### iv. Kentucky

(673) Index Of Kentucky And Virginia Maps 1562 To 1900, compiled by James W. Sames III, edited by Lewis C. Woods, Jr., Kentucky Historical Society, Old State House, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, 1976.

#### v. Louisiana

(3278) First Settlers of Catahoula Parish, Louisiana: 1808-1839, by Carol Young Knight, available at www.rootsweb.com/%7Eusgenweb/la/catahoul/titlepg.htm.

#### vi. Massachusetts

(G-98) The History of Nantucket County, Island, and Town, Including Genealogies of First Settlers, by Alexander Starbuck, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland Vermont, 1969.

#### vii. Ohio

(719) <u>Atlas of Highland County, Ohio,</u> published by C. O. Titus, 320 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, 1871.

# viii. Virginia

- (N-31) <u>Historical Sketch, Bedford Co., Virginia 1753-1907</u>, "Index of Wills 1754-1830", by Roland Buford, 1917.
- (N-33) Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, Vol. VI, "Marriage Bonds of Bedford County, Virginia," by William Wade Hinshaw and Thomas Worth Marshall, 1950.
- (N-112) <u>Kegley's Virginia Frontier</u>, by F. B. Kegley, published by The Southwest Virginia Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1938.
- (N-147) <u>Virginia Land Office Inventory</u>, Archives Division, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, compiled by Daphne S. Gentry, 1976.
- (164) Letter dated December 31, 1974, from Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Highways and Transportation, 1221 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, enclosing:
  - (a) Map of Bedford County, Virginia; and
  - (b) Map of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (204) Bedford County, Virginia, map dated 1864, by W. Izard and A. H. Campbell, published by Chief Engineer's Office, D.N.V., in one part.
- (211) Bedford County, Virginia, map dated October 1827 by John Wood and Herman Boye.

- (229) Bedford and Franklin Counties, Virginia, map dated 1826.
- (254) Historical Map of Bedford County, Virginia, from Roanoke Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Roanoke, Virginia 24008.
- (328) Historical Map of Franklin County, Virginia.
- (373) Map of Beverly Patent 1736, from Roanoke Historical Society, P.O. Box 1904, Roanoke, Virginia 24008.
- (648) A Description Of The Country: Virginia Cartographers And Their Maps 1607-1881, by E. M. Sanchez-Saavedra, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1975.
- (673) Index Of Kentucky And Virginia Maps 1562 To 1900, compiled by James W. Sames III, edited by Lewis C. Woods, Jr., Kentucky Historical Society, Old State House, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, 1976.
- (690) The Handy Book For Genealogists, 7th edition, edited by George B. Everton, Sr., The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1981.
- (777) <u>Colonial Virginia</u>, by Richard L. Morton, 2 Vols., University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1960.
- (1099) Atlas Of County Boundary Changes In Virginia 1634- 1895, by Michael F. Doran, Iberian Publishing Company, 584 Cedar Creek Drive, Athens, Georgia 30605, 1987.
- (1136) Map Guide To The U. S. Federal Censuses, by William Thorndale and William Dollarhide, distributed by American Genealogical Lending Library, P.O. Box 244, Bountiful, Utah 84010, including:
  - a) Ohio,
  - b) Virginia.
- (6541) Map of Fauquier County 1783 Tax Districts, available at www.geocities. com/jd ball2001/FQC Ta Dis.html.
- (7020) <u>Historical Atlas Of Westmoreland County, Virginia, Patents</u>, by David W. Eaton, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1942.
- (8890) History Of Benton, Washington, Carroll, Madison, Crawford, Franklin, And Sebastian Counties, Arkansas, published by The Goodspeed Publishing Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1889.

(8968) Map from Werter Gregory Wright III, 2998 Kings Mill Road, Kinsale, Virginia 22488, flyn299pt@aol.com, showing Rust lands in 18th century Northumberland County.

- 12. Published Genealogies
- (N-37) (a) DAR Patriot Index, 1967
  - (b) DAR Lineage Book Vol. 149.
- (N-39) <u>Southside Virginia Families</u>, Vol II, by John Bennett Boddie, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1966.
- (N-47) Genealogies in the Library of Congress, by Marion Kaminkow, 1972.
- (N-98) <u>Pioneer Families of Franklin County, Virginia</u>, by Marshall Wingfield, Chesapeake Book Company, Berryville, Virginia, 1964.
- (N-100) Our Kin, by Mary Denham Ackerly and Lula Eastman Jeter Parker, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1976.
- (N-102) Notes from original manuscript for <u>Our Kin</u>, available in the Jones Memorial Library, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (N-122) The Mayse Book, by Clarence Canon, 1957, microfilm #876562, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-153) Distinguished Families of America, by John Burke.
- (N-159) Index of the Rolls of Honor (Ancestor's Index) in the Lineage Book of the National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution, Judd & Detweiler, Inc., Washington, D.C., 1939.
- (N-182) <u>Virginians And Hoosiers</u>, by William E. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Drive, Hollywood, Florida 33021, January 1977.
- (N-186) <u>Tidewater to Blue Ridge, Pullen-Walker Families of Bedford County, Virginia,</u> by William E. Pullen, 825 North Rainbow Dr., Hollywood, Florida 33021, 1977.
- (N-188) <u>Enoch Wright and Wife Susan Abshire</u>, compiled by Mrs. Kenneth N. Roch, 1971.
- (N-189) <u>Elias Hess and Wife Lucinda Wright Hess</u>, by Katherine M. Roehl, 10189 Pretty Lake Trail, Plymouth, Indiana 46563.
- (N-191) <u>Leftwich-Turner Families of Virginia And Their Connections</u>, by Walter Lee Hopkins, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1980.

- (N-195) <u>Hopkins Of Virginia And Related Families</u>, by Walter Lee Hopkins, C. J. Carrier Company, Harrisonburg, Virginia, 1980.
- (G-33) Copy of biographies of various James Grants, source not indicated.
- (G-74) <u>Bel Viso</u>, by Ruth Winona Grant, privately published November 1978.
- (G-80) The History of Martha's Vineyard, Dukes County, Massachusetts, In Three Volumes, by Charles Edward Banks, published by the Dukes County Historical Society, 1966.
- (G-91) Letter dated November 23, 1981, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Drive, N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing material from <u>The History of Nantucket</u>, by Alexander Starbuck, reprinted 1969.
- (G-98) The History of Nantucket County, Island, and Town, Including Genealogies of First Settlers, by Alexander Starbuck, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland Vermont, 1969.
- (G-103) <u>Biographical Sketches of Loyalists of The American Revolution With an Historical Essay</u>, by Lorenzo Sabine, Kennikat Press, Inc., Port Washington, N.Y.
- (G-112) Letter dated June 9, 1982, from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, enclosing draft copy of her book <u>The Grant Connection: A History of Major James Grant (1727-1782) His Wife, Penuel, and Their Descendants.</u>
- (G-148) <u>Luce On Long Island</u>, by Charlotte Elizabeth (Wells) Jacques and Alice Walpole (Crofts) Kappenberg, January 1979.
- (G-149a) A Supplement To The Section Entitled John Doggett- Daggett Of Martha's Vineyard, by George H. and Sydney B. Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (G-149b) A Supplement To The Sections Entitled Thomas Doggett- Daggett Of Marshfield, Massachusetts and William Daggett of Saco, Maine, by George H. and Sydney B. Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (G-158) <u>A History Of Clan Grant</u>, by Lord Strathspey, Phillimore & Co., Ltd., Shopwyke Hall, Chichester, Sussex, England, 1983.
- (41) Letter dated February 28, 1974, from Carol Jeffords, 8801 Prudence Drive, Annandale, Virginia 22003, enclosing:

- (a) Material from Our Kin by Ackerly and Parker
- (42a) Letter dated March 4, 1974, from Frances Wright Saunders, 1418 Mariposa Avenue, Boulder, Colorado 80302, enclosing extracts from <u>Our Kin</u> by Ackerly and Parker.
- (66) Letter dated March 25, 1974, from the Roanoke Public Library,
   706 S. Jefferson St., Roanoke, Virginia 24011, enclosing portions of <u>Our Kin</u>
   by Ackerly and Parker relating to the Mayse family.
- (95) Letter dated July 10, 1974, from Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C, DeWitt, New York 13224, enclosing Wright Family, compiled by Charles Hughes Hamlin, February 27, 1970.
- (113a) <u>Joseph And Elizabeth Wright Of Bedford County, Virginia, And Columbiana</u>
  <u>County, Ohio</u>, compiled by Jay B. Wright, 107 Croyden Lane, Apt. C.,
  DeWitt, New York 13224, 1974.
- (168b) Now And Then, A History of the Southhampton Area Along the Saint John River, by Ruth Winona Grant, privately published, 1967.
- (193) The Wright Book, by Pauline Williams Wright, 722 South 22nd Street, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923, published by Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1974.
- (249) <u>Genealogical Books In Print</u>, edited by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1975.
- (250) <u>Catalog Of Genealogies And Family Histories</u>, University Microfilms International, 300 North Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106, 1973.
- (499) Notes On The Connection Of The Pate Family With Eye Kettleby And Sysonby, County Leicester, by Thomas North, 1874, available as 929.242-P271a, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, 50 East North Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (562) <u>Index to Printed Virginia Genealogies</u>, by Robert Armistead Stewart, Old Dominion Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1930.
- (563) The American Genealogy of the Pate Family, by John Ben Pate, Amboy, Georgia.
- (564) A Genealogical History Of The Chappell, Dickie, And Other Kindred Families
  Of Virginia, compiled by Phil E. Chappell, Hudson-Kimberly Publishing
  Company, Kansas City, Missouri, 1900, regarding Pate family.

- (575) <u>Lineage Book, NSDAR</u>, Vol. V, No. 4497, and Vol. X, No. 9454, and Vol. XII, No. 11224, Washington, D.C., 1939, regarding Pates.
- (580) <u>Encyclopedia Of Virginia Biography</u>, by Lloyd Gardiner Tyler, Lewis Historical Publishing Company, New York, 1915, regarding Pates.
- (582) <u>A Genealogy Of The Buford Family In America</u>, by Marcus Bainbridge Buford, San Francisco, 1903, regarding Pates.
- (583) Genealogy Of The Mays Family And Related Families to 1929, by Samuel Edward Mays, Plant City, Florida, 1929.
- (650) Extract from <u>Colonial Families Of The United States</u>, pages 196 to 198, regarding Coleman family.
- (666) <u>Campbell Chronicles And Family Sketches</u>, by Ruth Hairston Early, Regional Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (678) <u>Virginia Genealogies, A Trial List of Printed Books and Pamphlets,</u> Vol. 1, compiled by Stuart E. Brown, Jr., Virginia Book Company, Berryville, Virginia 22611, 1967.
- (679) <u>Virginia Genealogies</u>, Vol. 2, compiled by Stuart E. Brown, Cheryl Heppner, Lorraine F. Myers, and Jean V. Snipe, Virginia Book Company, P.O. Box 431, Berryville, Virginia 22611, 1980.
- (681) <u>Early Virginia Families Along The James River</u>, Vol. I, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (685) Maryland Genealogies, A Consolidation Of Articles From The Maryland Historical Magazine, Vols. I and II, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (686) <u>Highland Pioneer Sketches And Family Genealogies</u>, by Elsie Johnson Ayres, H. K. Skinner & Sons, Springfield, Ohio, 1971.
- (689) The Dudley Family, by Claude William Dudley, P.O. Box 6474, Richmond, Virginia, 23230, no date, but after 1957.
- (692) Our Ancestors, by Miss Jessie Mae Ashford and Mrs. Adelle Brown Ashford, 1017 W. Moline Street, Malvern, Arkansas, 1977.
- (696) Genealogical And Local History Books In Print, 3rd edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1981.

- (697) Genealogical And Local History Books In Print, 4th edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1985.
- (706) <u>A History Of The Doggett-Daggett Family</u>, by Samuel Bradlee Daggett, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1973.
- (708) <u>A Short Line Across America</u>, compiled and edited by Pauline Williams Wright, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (709) A Genealogical History Of The Chappell, Dickie, And Other Kindred

  <u>Families</u>, compiled by Phil E. Chappel and Eloise Martin Chappell, revised edition, 1983.
- (712) The Grant Connexion, by Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, 1985.
- (760) <u>Untangling Some Of The Wrights Of Bedford County, Virginia</u>, by Robert N. Grant, privately published, May 1, 1977.
- (807) <u>Early Settlers Of Ralls County, Missouri,</u> compiled by Nell Downing Norton, New London, Missouri, January 21, 1945.
- (914) Wheeler Cousins, compiled by Wheeler Cousins, 1984, printed by Means Lithographers, Aurora, Missouri.
- (916) In America Since 1607, the Hollingsworth, Farmer And Judkins Families, their Ancestors, Descendants and many Related Families, by Walter I. Farmer, edited by Margaret Farmer Planton, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (927) The Judkins Journal, published by The Judkins Family Association.
- (989) Letter dated January 7, 1988, from Barbara (Grant) Fox, 1385 Devon Dr., N.W., N. Canton, Ohio 44720, enclosing:
  - (a) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, Vol. XII, 1858, pages 129 to 133, regarding Coleman family; and
  - (b) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, Vol. XVI, 1862, pages 269 to 279, regarding Folger family.
- (997) <u>Genealogical Records of Buckingham County, Virginia</u>, by Edythe Rucker Whitely, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1984.

- (1058) The Folger Way: Coffee Pioneering Since 1850, by Ruth Waldo Newhall, published by J. A. Folger & Co., printed by The James H. Barry Co., San Francisco, California, no date but approximately 1960's.
- (1234) The Early Hurt Family Of Virginia by Oscar H. Hurt, 216 Buena Vista, Memphis, Tennessee, August 15, 1963, available at Memphis Public Library.
- (1235) <u>Hurt Family History</u>, by John F. Hurt, Jr. 1063 South Perkins, Memphis, Tennessee 38117.
- (1236) <u>John Wooldridge, Blacksmith,</u> by Laurence B. Gardiner and William C. Wooldridge, 1980.
- (1250) <u>Magazine Of Virginia Genealogy</u>, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1292) <u>Our Southern Ancestors</u>, by Thelma Faye Cain Prince, Gateway Press, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland 1985.
- (1301) The New Loyalist Index, by Paul J. Bunnell, published by Heritage Books, Inc., 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716, 1989.
- (1409) Letter dated March 4, 1991, from Grace Wright Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive, Apt. 303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing:
  - a) Excerpt from <u>The Shelton Family Of Amherst County, Virginia</u>, compiled by Hilda Roberta Keller Burrow, November 15, 1980, and available at the Jones Memorial Library, Lynchburg, Virginia.
- (1419) <u>The Southside Virginian</u>, P.O. Box 118, Richmond, Virginia 23201.
- (1464) Roots & Shoots Quarterly, by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 414, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133.
- (1467) Letter dated August 11, 1991, from Grace W. Kraas, 11430 Strand Drive, #303, Rockville, Maryland 20852, enclosing:
  - b) <u>A History Of The Pioneer Families Of Missouri</u>, by Wm. S. Bryan and Robert Rose, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1977;
  - c) The Shelton Family Of Amherst County, Virginia, by Hilda Roberts Keller Burrow, November 15, 1980.

- (1475) Letter dated August 21, 1991, from John H. Smallwood, 106 South Park Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39211, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and enclosing:
  - f) The Lauderdales Of Scotland And America, 1056-1936, by Charles J. Lauderdale, 1937.
  - k) <u>Historical And Biographical Sketch Of The Wright (Write, Rite, Right)</u> Family, no author, undated;
  - I) Excerpt from <u>Temple And Sheldons History Of Northfield With</u> Genealogies;
  - m) Excerpt from Founders Of Early American Families, revised edition, The General Court of the Order of Founders and Patriots of America, Cleveland, Ohio, 1985.
- (1477) Letter dated August 30, 1991, from David W. Wright, 4097 Middle Ridge Road, Perry, Ohio 44081, enclosing a copy of "The Wright Family Of Cincinnati", by Marianna Taussig Lawrence, 1932.
- (1494) A Guide To Genealogical Notes And Charts In The Archives Branch Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart III, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1988.
- (1505) Genealogies Of Virginia Families From Tyler's Quarterly Historical And Genealogical Magazine, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (1526) <u>Joseph Wright, Quaker (1757-1831) Of Goochland And Bedford Counties,</u> by Jay B. Wright, January 1992 Draft.
- (1536) Ancestors Descendants, James Wilson Wright, Sr., Who Married Cynthia Rebecca Jones, by \_\_\_\_\_, available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (1595) Genealogies of Kentucky Families From The Register of the Kentucky

  Historical Society, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland,
  1981.
- (1602) <u>Smyth County Families and History</u>, edited by Jim Presgraves, Box 516, Wytheville, Virginia 24382, 1974.
- (1669) <u>Baltimore County Families, 1659-1759</u>, by Robert W. Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.

- (1676) Genealogies of Virginia Families From the William and Mary College

  Quarterly Historical Magazine, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N.
  Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1982.
- (1677) William Ward And His Descendants, Volumes 1 and 2, by Douglas Whitney, San Francisco, California,1983, available at the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1678) Petty, of England & Virginia; Wright, of Virginia, Kentucky & Missouri; Riley, of Maryland, Kentucky & Missouri, compiled and published by Gerald M. Petty, Columbus, Ohio 1973.
- (1679) Wright-Washington and Allied Families, Descendants of Capt. Richard
  Wright From the Eastern Shore of Virginia to the Pacific Coast of California
  1637-1967, compiled by Myrtle Viola (Sears) Steiner and Velma (Wright)
  Ellis Wakefield, published by Elizabeth Prather Ellsberry, Box 206,
  Chillicothe, Missouri.
- (1680) Major Francis Wright And Ann Washington With Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, 1973, available at the Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1681) No. 2 Supplement, Corrections And Additions To Major Francis Wright And Ann Washington With Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, McDowell Publications, Inc., 1233 Sweeney Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, 1982.
- (1684) Records Of Wright and Kindred Families, by Lottie Wright Davis, Artcraft Press, Columbia, Missouri, 1966.
- (1685) <u>Family Trails Across America: Gannaway Family,</u> by Hamilton Higday, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (1686) Cravens-(Craven), English And American Lines And Allied Lines, by Ruth H. McConathy, The Michie Company, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1972.
- (1687) History and Genealogy of the Collins Family of Caroline County, Va. and Related Families 1569-1954, by Herbert Rideway Collins, The Dietz Press, Inc., Richmond, Virginia, 1954.
- (1689) <u>A History Of The Pioneer Families Of Missouri</u>, by Wm. S. Bryan and Robert Rose, Bryan, Brand & Co., St. Louis, Missouri, 1876.

- (1690) Hardesty's Historical And Geographical Encyclopedia, Special Virginia Edition, by R. A. Brock, H. H. Hardesty & Co., New York, Richmond, Chicago and Toledo, 1884.
- (1692) The University Memorial Biographical Sketches, by Rev. John Lipscomb Johnson, Turnbull Brothers, Baltimore, Maryland, 1871.
- (1873) <u>Early Families of Southern Maryland</u>, Volume 1, by Elise Greenup Jourdan, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1885) <u>A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800,</u> compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, 1974.
- (1886) Supplement To A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800, compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 5635 North 25th Road, Arlington, Virginia 22207, 1978.
- (1910) <u>Virginia In The 1700's An Index To Who Was There And Where,</u> D & H Publishing Company, 9171 Kennedy Street, Riverside, California 92509-5904, 1993.
- (1913) Adventurers of Purse and Person, Virginia, 1607-1624/5, revised and edited by Virginia M. Meyer & John Frederick Dorman, published by the Order of First Families of Virginia, 1607-1624/5, 3rd edition, 1987.
- (1923) Anthony Wright, of Loudoun County, Virginia, and his descendants, compiled by Howland Delano Perrine, of the New York Bar, New York, 1925, available from the Library of Congress, Washington, D. C.
- (1924) A Memorandum Of The Ellis Family, prepared by Thomas H. Ellis, of Richmond, VA., 1849, available from the Virginia State Archives, 11th & Capitol Streets, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1925) Four Revolutionary Soldiers And Their Descendants: Alexander Sleeth, Gabriel Wright, David Smith, John Hacker, by Eloise M. Roberts, Avard, Oklahoma, 1924.
- (1926) The Wright Family Of Oyster Bay, L. I., With The Ancestry Of And Descent From Peter Wright And Nicholas Wright 1423-1923, compiled by Howland Delano Perrine, A.B., LL.B., of the New York Bar, New York, 1923, available from the Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

- (1931) The Early Settlers of Nantucket, by Lydia S. Hinchman, 3rd Edition, 1896, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (1943) Early Families of Eastern and Southeastern Kentucky And Their

  Descendants, by William C. Kozee, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001

  N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1973.
- (2045) The Wright Family, compiled by Mrs. Stanley R. Pappas, 7111 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213, September 30, 1981, available from Mrs. Phyllis M. Heiss, Wright Information Center, 1511 S. W. 65th Terrace, Boca Raton, Florida 33428-7819.
- (2089) The Hudnall Family-Gram, published by Richard and Elizabeth Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 85351-1519.
- (2110) <u>Some Southern Balls</u>, by Donna Rachal Mills, Mills Historical Press, P.O. Box 618462, Orlando, Florida 32861-8462, 1993.
- (2132) National Genealogical Society, Members' Ancestor Charts, available at 4527 17th Street, North, Arlington, Virginia 22204, including the following:
  - a) Elizabeth Odgen, NGS# 89-05-85, 1830 Columbia Pike #303, Arlington, Virginia 22204.
  - b) Mrs. Donald E. Bailey, NGS# 72-042, 1135 Sunset Avenue, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27801.
  - c) E. Luverne Harstine, NGS# 82-302, 209 McKinley Circle, Vacaville, California 95688.
  - d) Barbara Thompson, NGS# 79-929, 7188 Baker Lane, Sebastopol, California 95472.
  - e) National Genealogical Society Members' Ancestor Charts for Louise Jeffreys Andrew, Number 67-05, 18 Violet Lane, Somers Point, New Jersey 08244.
- (2231) From Wingfield to Wood, 300 Years in America, by Ronald Oliverio, 2544
  Liberty Lane, Farmington, Michigan 48335, published by Southern Historical
  Press, Inc., 375 West Broad Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29601.
- (2253) Tuckahoes And Cohees: The Settlers And Cultures Of Amherst And Nelson Counties 1607-1807, by Catherine Hawes Coleman Seaman, Sweet Briar College Printing Press, Sweet Briar, Virginia, 1992.

- (2260) <u>Fauquier Families 1759-1799</u>, by John P. Alcock, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1994.
- (2292) The Grant Families Of The Northern Neck Of Virginia, by Thomas Triplett Russell, Miami, Florida, 1978.
- (2322) The Descendants Of Elizabeth And William Grant, compiled by Dianne Clem Hirschi, 771 North 500 East, Logan, Utah 84321, 1994.
- (2380) Now In Our Fourth Century: Some American Families, by Paul Drake, Heritage Books, Inc., 1540-E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716.
- (2418) Descendants Of John Layne Of Goochland County, Virginia, by Ralph H. Lane, published by William H. Lane and Mary Olive Lane, 4201 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20016, 1965.
- (2448) <u>Back To Old Virginia With Dillard, Daniel And Kin</u>, compiled by Carlton M. Dillard, Gateway Press, Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (2461) The Doss Connection, published for The Doss Family Association by Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040.
- (2488) The New Pate Pioneers, published by Bernard J. Dudek, 1172 Mistwood Court, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515-5517.
- (2501) William C. Moore: Good Guy or Outlaw Bill?, by Frank H. Slaven, Jr., Mesa, Arizona 85204, printed by Jaffa Printing Company, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1996.
- (2521) <u>Genealogical & Local History Books In Print</u>, 5th Edition, compiled and edited by Marian Hoffman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Inc., 1996.
- (2522) A Branch Of The Dayton Family, published by George Henry Dayton and Monteath Thornton Dayton, 2500 Park Avenue, New York, New York, 1951, available from Jon T. Dayton, Montgomery Securities, 600 Montgomery Street, San Francisco, California 94111.
- (2548) A Book Of Remembrance: The Ancestry of Ralph Wright, compiled and arranged by Julie Wright Brown, 1972, available at the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.
- (2550) Wright-Briscoe Pioneers, by John C. Wright, 1974, available at the NSDAR Library, 1776 D Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20006.

- (2568) <u>Peter Wright And Mary Anderson, A Family Record</u>, by Ernest Neall Wright, Edwards Brothers, Inc., Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1939.
- (2570) The Wright Family, A Genealogical Record From 1740 To 1914, Of The Descendants Of Peter Wright 1740-1821, compiled by Fred Philo Wright, Oswego, New York, c. 1914.
- (2571) Wright Family Memorials Gathered by Anna E. (Wright) Mathews, Press of J. Allen Crosby, Boston, 1886.
- (2572) Genealogical And Biographical Notices Of Descendants Of Sir John Wright Of Kelvedon Hall, Essex, England, by Curtis Wright, Carthage, Missouri, 1915.
- (2584) Shelton, Wininger And Pace Families, by Harold Casey and Robert Casey, published by Brooks Publishing Company, 7202 Duffield Drive, Dallas, Texas, 1988.
- (2616) <u>Places Near The Mountains</u>, by Helen R. Prillaman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2644) Letter dated April 17, 1997, from Roger J. Morris, 3325 Misty Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660, enclosing copy of Genealogy Of John J. Wright Of Virginia, Indiana And Kansas, by John Calvin Wright, 5624 Western Avenue, Chevy Chase, Maryland, 1953, microfilm copy available from Genealogical Society of Utah.
- (2804) Emails dated October 23 & 29, 1997, from Betty Ravenholt, Ravenholt@aol.com, enclosing a copy of The Virginia Origins Of a Smith County, Tennessee, McCormack Family by Betty Butler Ravenholt.
- (2905) Email dated March 21, 1998 from William E. Wright regarding 1776 William Wright of Augusta County.
- (2906) Stamps Family Tree from http://members.aol.com/hollwd/ftsectionl.htm.
- (2911) Wright's 400 Years Plus, by Larry C. Wright, published by Wright, Inc., 1984.
- (3131) A Tentative Outline Of U.S. Easley Lines Primarily To The Year 1800, compiled by Virginia Easley DeMarce, 535 West Second St., Maryville, Missouri 64468, January 1970.
- (3132) Stephen And Mary Ann (David) Easley In Sullivan County, Tennessee by Jim Easley, 508 Woodmere Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37663, August 1, 1972.

- (3133) The Easley Family, by Johnye Harben, available from the Family History Library, Salt Lake City, Utah, #929.273 Ea 76p.
- (3198) The Family of New, by Ann Wall Allgood and Janet New Huff, Natchez Mississippi, 1981.
- (3366) Overstreets in Virginia, 300 Years of Bedford County, compiled by Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201-1511, December 1999.
- (3461) The Hudnalls of Northumberland County, Virginia, compiled by Banks McLaurin, Jr., 1996, available from the Hudnall Family Association, P.O. Box 5616, Kingwood, Texas 77325-5616.
- (3596) <u>Waters Family History</u> by Patsy Waters Abel, 216 South Eighth Street, Gadsden, Alabama, April 24, 1989.
- (3615) Internet Posting dated November 10, 2000, by Fred Samson at http://home.att.net/~mlminnis/william.htm for Descendants of William Grant.
- (3621) Internet Posting Project dated November 19, 2000, by Richard N. Overgard, Sr., overgard@erols.com, at WorldConnect for 1845 James Wright of Franklin County, Illinois.
- (3633) Genealogies of Virginia Families From Tyler's Quarterly Historical and Genealogical Magazine, published by Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1981.
- (3634) The Washington Ancestry and Records of The McClian, Johnson, and Forty Other Colonial American Families, by Charles Arthur Hoppin, printed by Yale University Press, 1932.
- (3752) <u>Early Families of Muhlenberg County, Kentucky</u>, by Nathan W. Murphy, published by David W. Murphy Associates, 3020 Stagecoach Road, Hanson, Kentucky 42413, 1999.
- (3775) A Genealogy Of A Branch Of Gordon, researched by Maurice Kirby Gordon and compiled by Flem Gordon, Gordon & Gordon, 1822 North Main Street, P.O. Box 1305, Madisonville, Kentucky 42431-1305.
- (3870) The Wright Family History and Genealogy, 1633-1946, by James Long Wright, Sr., c. 1946, available from the Family History Library, 35 North West Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150.
- (3894) <u>James Highley of Franklin County, Virginia, and Grant County, Indiana,</u> by Frank L. Van Wagnen, Buffalo, New York, 1952.

- (3907) Overstreets from Virginia, compiled by Bob Overstreet, 1220 Grand Avenue, Everett, Washington 98201, boverstreet@gocoughs.wsu.edu, December 2001.
- (3958) The Quaker Wrights of Newberry, South Carolina, compiled by Doris Jean Rowe, 4592 Foxtail Court, Oceanside, California 92056, drowe85608@aol.com, undated.
- (4033) The Wright Ancestry Of Caroline, Dorchester, Somerset And Wicomico Counties, Maryland, by Captain Charles W. Wright, 1907.
- (4036) Colonial Families of the Eastern Shore of Maryland, Volume 11, by Henry C. Peden, Jr., and F. Edward Wright, Delmarva Roots, 217 Schley Avenue, Lewes, Delaware 19958, 2000.
- (4066) Four Families Of Amherst And Nelson County, Virginia: Bolling/Bowling, Campbell, Massie, & Maddox, by Shirley Thompson Craft, Minuteman Press, Staunton, Virginia, 2002.
- (4101) The Wooldridge Family, Volumes One and Two, by William C. Wooldridge, Sheridan Books, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 2002.
- (4165) Letter dated February 19, 2003, from Kerma Breedlove, P.O. Box 31, Licking, Missouri 65542, kermaja@fidnet.com, regarding the family of 1805 William Wright of Fauquier County and enclosing:
  - (a) Lloyd & Ruth (Prichard) Wright & Descendants, compiled by Howard L. Bowers, 104 Adelphi Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 27830, hibowers@nxs.net, revised February 8, 1995, and
  - (b) <u>Descendent of Lloyd & Ruth (Prichard) Wright</u>, compiled by Pam Crain, P.O. Box 362, Lamont, Oklahoma 74643, pjcrain@hotmail.com, no date.
- (4248) <u>British Roots of Maryland Families</u>, Volumes I & II, by Robert W. Barnes, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1999 & 2002.
- (4361) <u>Biographical Souvenir of the State of Texas</u>, 1889, available on www.rootsweb.com/~txfannin/s.html.
- (4398) Our Colonial Ancestors From 1619 to 1799, by Bruce A. Howard, Specialty Publishing & Printing, Box 414, Quitman, Mississippi, 1998.
- (4496) Ten Generations of the Wright Family, compiled by Carl V. Wright, P.O. Box 32, Ganado, Texas 77962, carlmusicman@yke.com, regarding the family of 1773 Richard Wright of Louisa County.

- (4645) <u>Indiana Magazine of History</u>, Volume XXXVI, No. 2, June 1940, "The Philburd Wright Family."
- (4693) <u>Founders of Early American Families</u>, Second Revised Edition, published by The Order of the Founders and Patriots of American, Cleveland, Ohio, 2002.
- (4694) An Historical Account Of The Settlements of Scotch Highlanders In

  American Prior To The Peace Of 1783, by J. P. MacLean, 1900, reprinted by
  Heritage Books, Inc. 1540E Pointer Ridge Place, Bowie, Maryland 20716,
  2001.
- (4707) In Search Of The Wright Family Of Oyster Bay, L.I., by John J. Latting, posted at http://footprints.org/9-100210.htm, regarding family of 1793 Peter Wright of Botetourt County.
- (4737) The Chiefs Of Grant, by William Fraser, 1883, available from The New England Historic Genealogical Society, 101 Newbury Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116.
- (4811) Email dated April 19, 2005, and letter dated May 5, 2005, from Rollie Schafer, 3581 Hartlee Trace, Denton, Texas 76208, schafer@unt.edu, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Catherine (Wright) Breedlove and enclosing copy of <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/jhes.com/">The Breedloves Of Franklin County, Virginia, And Hamilton And Scott Counties, Indiana</a>.
- (4872) Broadhurst Family History 1635-2005, by Arthur G. Broadhurst.
- (4885) <u>Stephen And Mary Ann (David) Easley In Sullivan County, Tennessee</u>, by Jim Easley, 508 Woodmere Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee 37663, August 1, 1972.
- (5048) Email dated December 22, 2005, from Lucius F. Wright, 1721 N. Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, lfwjax@aol.com, lfwjax@aol.com regarding family of 1832 John Wright of Clarke County, Georgia, and enclosing Ancestry of Lucius F. Wright, Jr., and Mary Mina Whitener.
- (5062) William Staples (circa 1675-circa 1755) of Hanover County, Virginia, by Gretchen Elizabeth (Staples) Kroll, 4313 Markwood Lane, Fairfax, Virginia 22033-3639, gskroll@aol.com, McDowell Publications, 2005.
- (5063) <u>Jonathan Wesley Wright And Mary Jane Bailey</u>, by Negetha G. Powers, 14086 Heather Drive, Bristol, Virginia 23202, privately published 1984, revised 2004.

- (5146) The Rulers Of Strathspey: A History Of The Lairds Of Grant And Earls Of Seafield, by the Earl of Cassillis, 1911, Heritage Books, Inc., facsimile reprint.
- (5181) Robert Norris Wright, Esquire, 1812-1885, by William Don Kay, 1052 North Shem, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464, donkay800@earthlink.net.
- (5190) Lt. Colonel Nathaniel Pope, c. 1610-1660, Ancestor Of Washington And Governors History Of His Descendants, by James H. Barr III, 100 Westwind Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40207, wordenb1999@aol.com, December 2002.
- (5283) Letter dated September 12, 2006, from Ben H. Marshall, 26 Muirfield Green Lane, Midlothian, Virginia 23112, bmarsh1999@worldnet.att.net, regarding family of 1767 Francis Wright of Amherst County and enclosing:
  - a) Copy of <u>Genealogy of the descendants of John Kennady</u> by John Sidney Kennedy,
- (5301) <u>Joseph Washington McCoy 1766-1840 of Coshocton County, Ohio,</u> by B. Isabel Lockard, 32 Jamestown Road, Charleston, South Carolina 29407-7526, 2002.
- (5313) The Ligon Family And Connections, by William D. Ligon, Jr., 1947.
- (5408) Adventurers of Purse and Person, Virginia, 1607-1624/5, 4<sup>th</sup> edition, compiled by John Frederick Dorman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 2004.
- (5491) "Coshocton County, Ohio", reprinted from <u>Historical Recollections of Ohio</u>, by Henry Howe, A Plus Printing Company, Tucson, Arizona.
- (5492) <u>Pioneers of Old Frederick County, Virginia</u>, by Cecil O'Dell, Walsworth Publishing Company, Marceline, Missouri, 1995.
- (5782) Scottish Highlanders On The Eve Of The Great Migration, 1725-1775: The People Of Inverness-Shire, by David Dobson, 2007, Clearfield Company, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (5783) <u>Jamestowne Ancestors, 1607-1699</u>, by Virginia Lee Hutcheson Davis, Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, Ste 260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211-1953.
- (5788) <u>Virginia Immigrants And Adventurers 1607-1635: A Biographical Dictionary,</u> by Martha W. McCartney, Genealogical Publishing Company, 3600 Clipper Mill Road, Suite 260, Baltimore, Maryland 21211, 2007.

- (5790) <u>Deep South Connections</u>, by Donald Dwight Hook and Harriett Blackwell Hook, published by Donald D. Hook, Georgetown, Delaware 19947, 2007.
- (5806) The Grants of Corrimony, by Francis J. Gant, privately printed, Berwick, T & J. Manson, 1895.
- (5807) <u>Major Alpin's Ancestors and Descendants</u>, by Rev. James A. Mackay, privately printed, Aberdeen, 1904.
- (5808) <u>From The Highlands, Some Grants</u>, by Mildred H. Grant, typed manuscript, 1982.
- (5813) Grant Me A Little Space in History, by Stephen Allen Grant, Jr., privately published, Missouri City, Texas, 2007.
- (5821) Notes "The Family of Lieutenant William Grant", by Rod Giddens, revised October 29, 2007, and posted at http://www.sensato.com/Grant/William\_grant.htm, regarding Grant family.
- (5822) Article "For Money, Gallantry and Love", posted at http://www.electricscotland.com/history/canada/gallantry\_love.htm, regarding Alexander Grant of Shewglie and Margarita Hendrika (Beck) (Grant) (Fraser) Buchan-Hepburn.
- (5823) Article "The Northern Highlands in the Nineteenth Century", posted at http://www.electricscotland.com/history/highlands/appendixb.htm, regarding Charles Grant.
- (6031) The Visitation Of The County Of Yorke, by William Dugdale, published by The Surtees Society, 1834.
- (6032) <u>Dictionary Of National Biography</u>, edited by Sidney Lee, The MacMillan Company, New York, 1909.
- (6048) <u>Indiana And Indianans</u>, by Jacob Piatt Dunn, The American Historical Society, 1919.
- (6157) Going Down the (W)right Road, by Wilburn Dennis Wright, 329 Shepherd Hills Drive, Madison, Tennessee 2008.
- (6168) Time Magazine, dated August 2008 regarding family of John McCain and connection to 1789 John Wright of Surry County, North Carolina.
- (6182) The American Genealogist, Volum 72, No. 3, July 1977, "Quaker Marriage Certificates", regarding 1759 James Wright of Frederick County and Mary (Bowater) Wright.

- (6225) Pate Lineages from the Pate Genealogical Convocation, September 12-14, 2008, Williamsburg, Virginia.
- (6226) Supplement, Corrections, And Additions To Major Francis Wright and Ann Washington with Allied Families, by Anne Reed Ritchie, McDowell Publications, 719 East 6th Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301, 1979.
- (6253) The Wright Family of Coshocton County, by Curtiss Nolan Stuart, stuart@adnc.com, no date, but approximately 1996, available at http://contentdm.byu.edu/cdm4/document.php?CISOROOT=/FH12&CISOPT R=58276&REC=13.
- (6323) <u>Pate Pioneers</u>, Volumes 1-6, by Clovis Byars Herring, 7135 CR 3142, Buffalo, Texas 75831.
- (6324) Thomas Pate, 1705-1774, by Helen Pate Ross, 1801 Esic Drive, Edwardsville, Illinois 62925, ross@empowering.com.
- (6402) Wright (Perrin, SR.) Family Genealogy, by Blanche Camilla Morton-Preedy-Aphecetche, working copy dated May 1985.
- (6407) Emails dated April 8, 9, 10, 13 & 14, 2009, and letter dated April 14, 2009, from Sondra G. Joyce, 7749 Currier Drive, Apt. 113, Portage, Michigan 49002, angels1616@hotmail.com, regarding family of 1809 William Wright of Franklin County and Abshire family and enclosing excerpt from:
  - Abraham Abshire Of Virginia And Some Of His Indiana Descendants, by Lester H. Binnie, 303 River Cove Lane, North Manchester, Indiana, 1982.
- (6412) "Aylor, Hill, Wright Family History", at Ancestry.com, maintained by Tammy Collier Davis, tlcd1961@ sbcglobal.net.
- (6466) Mayors of Nashville, published by The Friends of Matropolitan Archives of Nashville and Davidson County, Tennessee, available at Ancestry.com, http://freepages.history.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nashvillearchives/mayors.html.
- (6473) The American Genealogist, originally founded by Donald Lines Jacobus and now published by David L. Greene, P.O. Box 398, Demorest, Georgia 30535-0398.
- (6480) <u>American Ancestry</u>, Volume V, 1890, Albany, New York.

- (6584) The Harmon Family, by Anita Harmon and Tammy Mattie at http://www.theharmons.us/harmon\_t/tharmon.htm, regarding Moreland family.
- (6585) Biography of 1895 William Wright, Jr., of Bourbon County, Kentucky, posted at http://files.usgwarchives.org/ky/bourbon/gios/w623001.txt.
- (6587) Makers Of America, Volume II, edited by Leonard Wilson, B. F. Johnson, Inc., Washington, D.C., 1916, biography of Thomas Roane Barnes Wright.
- (6588) Men of Mark in Virginia, edited by Lyon G. Tyler, Men Of Mark Publishing Company, Washington, D.C., 1907, biography of Thomas Roane Barnes Wright.
- (6591) An Historic Sketch of The Two Fairfax Families in Virginia, by Thomas K. Catrine, The Knickerbocker Press, New York, 1913.
- (6592) The Vickers Family Resource Page, available at http://kvickers.tfc.edu/, regarding family of 1700 Richard Wright of Stafford County and Vickers family.
- (6616) The Majors And Their Marriages, by John Branch Cabell, the W. C. Hill Printing Co., Richmond, Virginia, 1915.
- (6640) <u>Clinton County, KY Wright Families</u> at http://trees.ancestry.com/tree/ 10804883/family, maintained by Jerry "Susie" Wright Jordan.
- (6732) Biography of Elisha Ooten, available at http://www.webharvest.net/numidude/genealogy/hootenhistory.htm.
- (6748) Letter dated October 2009 from Fred B. Sampson, 4565 Spurgin Road, Missoula, Montana 59804, and enclosing copy of <u>A Northern Neck Grant Family</u>, Fred B. Sampson, 2009.
- (6763) Pioneers Of Old Monocacy, by Grace L. Tracey and John P. Dern, published by the Historical Society of Carroll County, Maryland, 1987.
- (6772) <u>A Pate Genealogy</u>, by Loretta M. Scott, 696 Fawn Ridge Court, Sullivan, Missouri 63080, December 2003.
- (6802(c)) Wright Family History, no author, no date, available from the Historical Society of Washington County, Box 484, Abingdon, Virginia 24212.
- (6812) Biography of General Ambrose Ransom Wright, CSA, available at http://www.hisotrycentrol.com/Bio/CWcGens/CASWright.html.

- (6932) The Historic Present, by Ruth Winona Grant, Woodstock, N.B., published by Henley Publishing Limited, 110 Carleton Street, Woodstock, NB Canada, E7M 1E4, May 2001.
- (6960) Autobiography Of Rev. A. B. Wright, by Rev. J. C. Wright, printed by Cranston & Curts, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1896, and avialable at http://www.archive.org/details/autobiographyofr00wrig.
- (6961(a)) The Colonial Riley Families of the Tidewater Frontier, 1635-1999, by Colonel Robert S. Riley, Chapter 10, Diary of Nancy (Riley) Clark-Salt;
- (7028) Genealogies And Sketches Of Some Old Families, by Benjamin F. Van Meter, John P. Morton & Company, Louisville, Kentucky, 1901.
- (7042) Ancestry Of William Henry Wriht And Wife Polly Ann royal And Their Descendants, by Watie Delfa Wright Ellis, South Roxana, Illinois 62087, 1991.
- (7192) Descendants of Wolphert Gerretse Van Kouwenhoven, compiled by David Kipp Conover, 9068 Crystal Vista Lane, West Jordan, Utah 84088, and available at http://www.conovergenealogy.com/conover-p/index.htm.
- (7228) Descendants of Bartholomew Dupuy, compiled by Ernest E. Hunt IV, 1165 Park Avenue, Apt. 1D, New York, New York 10128, and available at http://www.mindspring.com/~eehiv/dupuy/index.htm.
- (7344) <u>Children, Descendants of Sally Finley</u>, by Tom Cauley, CD, 2011.
- (7347) Biographical Directory Of The South Carolina House Of Representatives, Volume III, 1775-1790, by N. Louise Bailey and Elizabeth Ivey Cooper, University of South Carolina Press, Columbia, South Carolina, 1981.
- (7365) <u>Five Generations Of Wrights</u>, by W. H. McGinnis, available at http://www.galliagnealogy.org/History/wrights.htm.
- (7385) (a) <u>History Of Nathan Wright Family, 1762-1955</u>, by John C. Wright, W. Carroll Wright, and Ralph G. Wright, Coshocton, Ohio, August 28, 1955.
- (7413) Family Tree of Tom Carujo, available from Ancestry.com at http://trees.ancestry.comtree/24315875.
- (7458) The Boyd Family Tree, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7461) The Kurth-Schndler Family Tree of plkbvt, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7473) The Johnson-Robbins Family Tree of markleycdf, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7478) Early Charles County Maryland Settlers, 1658-1745, by Marlene Strawser Bates and F. Edward Wright, Heritage Books, 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.
- (7552) The Grant Connexion Addendum 2012, compiled and edited by Mary Janet McCutcheon and distributed by Nelson P. Grant, 140 Candlewood Cres. Waterloo, Ontario N2L 5T4, February 2012.
- (7575) The Huguenot Bartholomew Dupuy And His Descendants, by Rev. B. H. Dupuy, Courier-Journal Job Printing Co., Louisville, Kentucky, 1908.
- (7606) Descendants of Batholomew Dupuy, by Ernest E. Hunt IV, 1165 Park Avenue, Apt. 1D, New York, New York 10128, March 15, 2011, available at http://www.mindspring.com/~eehiv/dupuy/dupuy.htm.
- (7624) The Cherry/Meadowcroft Family Tree of juliameadowcroft83, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7630) The Baker Family Tree at Ancestry.com by porterlue, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7664) Clarkson Family Tree compiled by merlibird123 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7696) Dupree and Yerkes Family Tree compiled by RosalieAnnBeasley1 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (7716) Email dated June 6, 2012, from James M. Wright, 864 Paxton Drive, Knoxville, Tennessee 37918-8996, justwright2@comcast.net, regarding family of 1763 Thomas Wright of Bedford County and John Wright (Montgomery County) and enclosing:
  - (a) The Wright Stuff, Ancestors and Descendants of Chester Bullard Wright (1839-1917), by James M. Wright, 2012.
- (7742) William Kennedy Family Tree, posted on Ancestry.com by billkennedy163, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (7747) Eric Heber Stone Family Tree, posted on Ancestry.com by EricHeberStone, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com and emails dated August 6, 2012, from Eric Stone, erocks70@yahoocom.
- (7750) The Heritage of Lee County, Alabama, published by Heritage Publishing Consultants, Inc., P.O. Box 67, Clanton, Alabama 35046, 2000.
- (7844) American Patriarchs Born Before 1750,
  Raeburn/Rayburn/Rayborn/Raburn/Raibourn/Ryburn R165, DNA Research
  Project, available from http://home.mchsi.com/~r165/patriarchs.html.
- (7893) Sketch Of The Dabneys of Virginia, With Some Of Their Family Records, collected and arranged by William H. Dabney, December 31, 1887, published by S. D. Childs & Co., Chicago, Illinois, 1888.
- (7898) The Post-Lynk Family Tree by Barbara Evans posted on Ancestry.com.
- (7928) <u>Southside Virginia Wright Families 1755-1820</u>, by Lucius F. Wright, M.D., 1721 North Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee, December 31, 2012.
- (8012) My Paternal Ancestors, posted at WorldConnect on May 8, 2013, by Janet Lockar, clanlockard@comcast.net, regarding family of 1851 Nathan Wright of Coshocton County, Ohio.
- (8015) <u>Descendants Of Nathaniel Wright</u>, compiled by Roy Franklin Unger and posted May 11, 2010, at http://familytreemaker.genealogy.com/users/u/n/g/Roy-Franklin-Unger-jr/GENE13-0001.html.
- (8025) Zuber Family Tree dated May 8, 2013, posted at WorldConnect by Cheri Zuber, cjzuber@aol.com, regarding family of Alfred Wright (Tuscarawas County, Ohio).
- (8052) The Philbrick/Philbrook Research Group, compiled by Nevada Jack, nvjack@nvbell.net, and available at http://homepages.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~nvjack/fylbrigg/index.htm.
- (8088) "The Joel Martin Wright Family" by Patricia M. Brashear and Nancy Wright Bays, <u>Letcher Heritage News</u>, Spring 2006, published by The Letcher County Historical and Genealogical Society.
- (8151) (a) Wright Of York County, Virginia, 1625-1850, by Thelma Ironmonger Hansford, 1987.
- (8175) <u>Temple & Related Lines In North America</u>, by Dr. L. Parker III, available at http://www.temple-genealogy.com/index.htm.

- (8260) Our Family History, Extended Genealogy Of The Family of Stephen E.

  Haley, available at http://sehaleytree.com/getperson.php?personID=
  I2598&tree=maintree, and regarding the family of 1734 Thomas Wright of Orange County and 1803 Thomas Wright of Culpeper County.
- (8313) <u>Descendants of Friedrich Carl Christlieb</u>, posted at http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~jcrislip/CCC/aqwg01.htm.
- (8361) <u>Southside Virginia Wright Families, 1755-1820</u>, by Lucius F. Wright, M.D., 1721 North Highland Avenue, Jackson, Tennessee 38301, 2014.
- (8368) The Family Tree Searcher, published by the Gloucester Genealogical Society of Virginia, Gloucester, Virginia.
- (8388) Pedigrees of Some of the Emperor Charlemagne's Descendants, Vol. III, compiled by J. Ornton Buck, Jr., and Timothy Field Beard, Ambrose Printing Company, Nashville, Tennessee 37202, 1986.
- (8431) <u>Highland Jacobites 1745</u>, by Frances McDonnell, 1999, reprinted for Clearfield Company, Inc., by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 2002.
- (8432) Burke's American Families with British Ancestry, excerpted from Burke's Genealogical and Heraldic History of the Landed Gentry, 16th Edition, London, 1939, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1996.
- (8496) The Scottish Nation, by William Anderson, A. Fullarton & Co., 44 South Bridge, Edinburgh, 1862.
- (8497) <u>Scottish Clans: Legend, Logic & Evidence</u>, by Adrian C. Grant, Fastprint Publishing, Peterborough, England, 2012.
- (8498) <u>Virginia Historical Genealogies</u>, by John Bennett Boddie, 1954, reprinted by Clearfield Company, Inc..
- (8597) Letter dated September 10, 2014, from Colonel Buck Jones, 155 Heritage Lane, Madison, Alabama 35758, regarding Judkins and Gray families and enclosing:
  - (a) Application for Membership in the Jamestowne Society dated May 8, 2014, based on descent from Thomas Gray,
  - (b) Ancestors of Cole and Tessa Jones, 2014-846, by Colonel Buck Jones, published 2014.

- (8611) The Grants of Corrimony, by Francis J. Grant, privately printed, T. & J. Manson, Berwick, 1895.
- (8616) <u>Untangling Elizabethan Roots: A Genetic-Genealogy Approach To The Authorship Question</u>, by Julie Sandys Bianchi, createwks@gmail.com.
- (8625) "The Maternal Ancestry of Abraham Lincoln: The Origins of Nancy (Hanks) Lincoln", by Christopher Challender Child, <u>New England Ancestors</u>, Winter 2003.
- (8642) "Family Connection Found In Oyster Bay", by Diane E. Wright, oysterbay@antonmediagroup.com, dated January 17, 2015, and published in the Oyster Bay Enterprise Pilot.
- (8655) Emails dated April 22 & 30 and May 12, 2015, from Steven Wright, steven.c.wright68.ctr@mail.mil, regarding Thomas Wright (Goochland County) and Elizabeth (Groom) Wright.
- (8671) Emails dated May 8 & 9 & 14 & 30, 2015, from Gary W. Watson, gary.w.watson@comcast.net, regarding family of 1773 Joseph Wright of Frederick County, Maryland, and enclosing partial copy of <a href="https://example.com/The Dick-Wright-Wright">The Dick-Wright Connection</a> by Raymond B. Wright, Laura F. Wright, and Doris L. Wright.
- (8794) New Links With Shakespeare, by E. A. B. Barnard, Cambridge University Press, 1930.
- (8795) The Dick-Wright Connection, by Raymond B. and Laura F. Wright, privately published, 9454 E. 52nd Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46236, 1983.
- (8800) "The Mystery of Outlaw Bill", by R. K. DeArment and published in <u>True West</u>, P.O. Box 2107, Stillwater, Oklahoma 74076, January 1992, including photograph of Claiborne Wright.
- (8825) <u>Genealogy Of The Macy Family From 1635-1868</u>, compiled by Silvanus J. Macy, Joel Munsell Co., Albany, New York, 1868.
- (8938) <u>John Rohrer of Pennsylvania and his descendants</u>, by Thomas Wise Rorrer, Jr., 1721 Greenway Drive, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401, 540-373-7844, Tomrorrer@aol.com, available online at http://www.rorrer.info/Rorrer%20Family.pdf, September 2013.
- (8944) Early Colonial Settlers of Southern Maryland and Virginia's Northern Neck Counties, dated October 10, 2015, and posted at WorldConnect, http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op+GET&db: mrmarsha&id+101060, by Mike Marshall, mrmarsha2004@yahoo.com.

- (8971)In Search of Bartholomew Gosnold, by Jeffrey P. Brain, Peabody Essex Museum, Salem, Massachusetts, Borgo Publishing, 3811 Derby Downs Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, 35405, 2011. (8998)Burnett, Morrell, Humphrey Family Tree, compiled by Louis Burnett, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com. (9006)Nelson County Virginia Heritage, 1807-2000, available at https://books.google.com. (9160)The Washingtons, A Family History, by Justin Glenn, Savas Beatie, LLC, El Dorado Hills, California 95762, 2014. (9268)Descendants of Richard Wright, Sr., of Rowan County, North Carolina, by Herb Arkin, Jr., posted at http://www.webring.org/l/rd?ring=wright;id=4;url=http%3A%2F%2Ffreepages %2Egenealogy%2Erootsweb%2Eancestry%2Ecom%2F~herbarkin%2F (9280)The Ten Shelton/Wright Family Preachers, by Thomas L. Shelton, P.O. Box 127, Hartford, Kentucky 42437-0127, available at http://www.sheltom.com/SHELTOM/preachers/. (9325)Harris Family Tree, posted at http://harristree.net/. (9356)Genealogy Report of Bev Golden regarding family of John Wright (Orange County), available on Findagrave.com. (9360)Descendants of Charlie Vincent, compiled by Mrs. Warren J. Ashton, 759 East 13th South, Salt Lake City, Utah, October 1963. (9370)Family Tree of K. C. Tate titled Gathering The Tates & The Munns, available from Ancestry.com at http://person.ancestry.com/tree/78940473/person/36398352348/gallery
- (9576) Southern Heritage Family Tree, compiled by Ginny609, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

http://www.ancestry.com.

(9577) <u>History Of The Wright Family</u>, edited by William Henry Wright and Gertrude Wright Ketcham, 1913, Heritage Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Hieghts, Maryland 20740, Facsimile Reprint 2016.

Rhetts Family Tree by N. M. Santos available from Ancestry.com at

(9607) Robinson Family Tree, compiled by Julie T. Roseberry, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

(9475)

- (9621) Woodward County Pioneer Families Before 1915, produced by Plains Indians and Pioneer Historical Foundation, 1975, and available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org.
- (9623) Kristi Temple Family Tree, compiled by Kristi Temple and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9634) Sandwiching in History, Nannie C. Wright House, 1617 S. Battery Street,
  Little Rock, April 1, 2016, by Rachel Silva, available at
  https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=2&cad
  =rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjkgl74vP3MAhUO3GMKHXqSA6IQFgghMAE&u
  rl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.arkansaspreservation.com%2FLiteratureRetrieve.a
  spx%3FID%3D151820&usg=AFQjCNECtwapLCofScsRdtSgfHkJX3JqHg&si
  g2=wbOpaD1AC32wxMnk9JhRJQ&bvm=bv.123325700,d.aXo
- (9637) Arkansas Families: Glimpses of Yesterday, Columns from The Arkansas

  Gazette, by Lucy Marion Reaves, edited by Desmond Walls Allen, Arkansas
  Research, P.O. Box 303, Conway, Arkansas 72033, 1995.
- (9662) May-Wright Family Tree, compiled by Martha May, mamay6121, and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9746) "Wright And Light On The Oregon Trail", by Nancy R. Scott, <u>Owen County</u> Magazine of History and Genealogy, Indiana, 2009 and 2014.
- (9810) Our Family Roots The Lee Family Tree, compiled by OurFamilyStories and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9812) Cox Family Tree, compiled by wmpr2 and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9814) My Family Tree, compiled by Joooody and available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9832) Cole Pintler Burns Family Tree, compiled by bbyq2, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9845) The Wright Stuff, 1695-2016: Ancestors And Descendants of Chester Bullard Wright (1839-1917), compiled by James M. Wright, 6600 Tiburon Way, Knoxville, TN 37918-9045, 865-688-8383 and 865-742-9626, justwrighttwo@gmail.com.
- (9846) The Wright Family For The Right Time In Indiana, by Timothy Paul Westbrook, Harding University, available from American Theological Library Association.

- (9745) Oregon, Biographical and Other Index Card File, 1700s-1900s, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (10243) The Wright Pedigree By George, I've Got It, by Dianne Mullinder. dianne.mullinder@gmail.com., draft dated 2016.

## 13. Periodicals And Magazines

- (N-28) <u>Virginia Historical Magazine</u>, Vol. 19, p. 55 et seq., Sussex County Wills.
- (N-29) <u>Virginia Historical Magazine</u>, Vol. 48, pp. 358-361, Genealogy of Judkins Family.
- (N-41) William and Mary Quarterly, Vol. 2, 2d Series, pp. 180-182.
- (N-49) <u>Virginia Ancestors and Adventurers</u>, Vol. 1, by Charles Hughes, Hamlin, 1967.
- (N-92) <u>Virginia Genealogist</u>, published by John F. Dorman, Box 5860, Falmouth, Virginia 22403-5860.
- (N-115) Virginia Historical Magazine.
- (N-116) William and Mary College Quarterly.
- (N-184) <u>The Virginia Gazette</u>, Williamsburg, Virginia, "Genealogy", available at California Historical Society, Pacific & Laguna, San Francisco, California.
- (571) The County Court Note-Book, A Little Bulletin of History and Genealogy, April 1930, Vol. IX, No. 2, regarding Pates.
- (772) New England Genealogical Quarterly, 1907.
- (927) The Judkins Journal, published by The Judkins Family Association.
- (1034) Wright Family Workbook, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 37010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55341.
- (1088) Wright Book of Queries, Vol. 1 & 2, published by Claudette Maerz, P.O. Box 31010, Bloomington, Minnesota 55431.
- (1137) <u>Piedmont Lineages: Bulletin Of Virginia-North Carolina Piedmont Genealogical Society</u>, P.O. Box 2272, Danville, Virginia 24541-0272, including:

Vol. X, No. 1

- (1138) <u>Franklin County Historical Society Newsletter</u>, P.O. Box 86, Rocky Mount, Virginia 24151.
- (1250) <u>Magazine Of Virginia Genealogy</u>, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221.

- (1254) The Virginia Genealogical Society Newsletter, published by The Virginia Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 7469, Richmond, Virginia 23221.
- (1268) Bedford Genealogical Society Newsletter, 2438 Floraland Drive, N.W., Roanoke, Virginia 24012.
- (1419) The Southside Virginian, P.O. Box 118, Richmond, Virginia 23201.
- (1928) <u>Tidewater Virginia Families: A Magazine of History and Genealogy,</u> published by Virginia Lee Davis, P. O. Box 876, Urbanna, Virginia 23175.
- (2061) National Genealogical Society Quarterly, published by the National Genealogical Society, 4527 Seventeenth Street, Arlington, Virginia22207-2399.
- (2089) The Hudnall Family-Gram, published by Richard and Elizabeth Hudnall, 11088 Charnwood Court, Sun City, Arizona 85351-1519.
- (2246) National Genealogical Society Newsletter, National Genealogical Society, 4527 17th Street North, Arlington, Virginia 22207-2399.
- (2303) The Virginia Magazine Of History And Biography, published by the Virginia Historical Society, P.O. Box 7311, Richmond, Virginia 23211-0311.
- (2326) Fauquier Heritage Society News, published by the Fauquier Heritage Society, P.O. Box 548, Marshall, Virginia 22115.
- (2381) <u>Central Virginia Heritage</u>, published by Central Virginia Genealogical Association, P.O. Box 5583, Charlottesville, Virginia 22905-5583.
- (2458) Goochland County Historical Society Magazine, published by the Goochland County Historical Society, Inc., P.O. Box 602, Goochland, Virginia 23063.
- (2461) The Doss Connection, published for The Doss Family Association by Libbie Griffin, P.O. Box 271, Greenbush, Massachusetts 02040.
- (2488) <u>The New Pate Pioneers</u>, published by Bernard J. Dudek, 1172 Mistwood Court, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515-5517.
- (2585) Pace Society of America Bulletin, published by The Pace Society of America, Inc., c/o Reta Pace Fenton, Treasurer, 2209 New Sun Drive, Florissant, Missouri 63031.
- (3197) <u>Hudnall Family Association Newsletter</u>, published by the Hudnall Family Association, P.O. Box 5616, Kingwood, Texas 77325-5616.

- (3643) The New England Historical and Genealogical Register, published by the New England Historic Genealogical Society, 101 Newbury Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116-3007.
- (5514) The New York Genealogical And Biographical Record, published by the New York Genealogical and Biographical Society, 122 East 58<sup>th</sup> Street, New York, New York 10022-1939.
- (7578) The County Court Note-Book, Volumes 1-5, by Milnor Ljungstedt, Columbia Printing Co., Inc., Washington, D.C., 1921.
- (7628) <u>Virginia Genealogical Society Quarterly</u>, Volume 6, Number 2, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9474) Generations, Journal of the New Brunswick Genealogical Society, New Brunswick Genealogical Society, P. O. Box 3235, Station B, Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada, E3A 5G9.
- (9503) <u>Lafayette County Heritage</u>, by The Skipwith Historical and Genealogical Society, Inc., Oxford, Mississippi, 1986.
- (9653) The Washington Historical Quarterly, published by The Washington University State Historical Society, University Station, Seattle, Washington.
  - (a) "First Immigrants To Cross The Cascades" by David Longmire, Volume VIII, Number 1, page 22, January 1917.

## 14. Miscellaneous Records

- (COW-1) Memoirs of Cletus Orlen Wright dated June 20, 1968.
- (COW-2) Undated Memoirs of Cletus Orlen Wright.
- (COW-3) Letter dated June 23, 1968, from Cletus Orlen Wright to Robert Noel Grant.
- (COW-4) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright entitled "For My Children & Grandchildren" with a map of Van Wert County, Ohio.
- (COW-5) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Johnny Appleseed.
- (COW-6) Letter dated December 26, 1968, from Cletus Orlen Wright to Merl and Helen \_\_\_\_\_.
- (COW-7) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-8) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-9) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-10) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright family.
- (COW-11) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the Wright and Judkins families.
- (COW-12) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding his grandparents.
- (COW-13) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-14) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-16) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding William S. Wright.
- (COW-17) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright titled Some of The Wrights As I Recall Them.
- (COW-18) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright titled Places And Dates Where We Have Lived.
- (COW-19) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright re Residences of his Married Life.

- (COW-20) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-21) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the birth dates of his family.
- (COW-22) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-23) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William Greenberry Wright family.
- (COW-24) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Lucinda (Wright) Hensel.
- (COW-25) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-26) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding the William S. Wright family.
- (COW-27) Undated Notes of Cletus Orlen Wright regarding Russell Edwin Judkins.
- (COW-29) Booklet entitled Who's Who To Me maintained by Cletus Orlen Wright and listing his family and birth dates.
- (M-1) Undated letter from Minnie Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding the Wright Family, including William S. Wright and William Greenberry Wright and their descendants.
- (M-2) Letter dated April 27, 1964, from Minnie May Wright Smith, 616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding John Elmer Wright.
- (M-3) Letter dated March 1965 from Minnie Smith, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding William S. Wright family.
- (M-4) Letter dated November 18, 1965, from Minnie May Wright Smith,616 1/2 Greenwald, Van Wert, Ohio 45891, regarding Frank Wright Family.
- (M-5) Letter dated January 21, \_\_\_, from Belle, probably Elizabeth Lucille (Roush) Nungester, regarding Roush family.
- (M-6) Undated Notes regarding the Nungester family.
- (M-7) Letter dated September 27, 1971, from Dale E. Knittle regarding the Knittle family.
- (M-8) Undated Letter from Mrs. G. A. Pauley regarding Henry Clarke Wright family.

- (M-9) Letter dated November 11, 1965, from Trinity Lutheran Church regarding the Drake family.
- (M-10) Notes dated June 1968 from conversation with Cletus Orlen Wright regarding his ancestors.
- (M-11) Notes dated June 23, 1973, from telephone conversation with Gale L. Knittle.
- (M-12) Notes dated June 23, 1973, from telephone conversation with Minnie May Wright.
- (M-13) Notes from telephone conversation on June 27, 1973, with Mildred Eliza (Murphy) Snyder, 4635 Gilhouse Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623.
- (M-14) Notes dated June 23, 1973, by John Carrington Grant, 8506 East Mineral Circle, Englewood, Colorado 80112, regarding the family tree.
- (M-15) Notes from telephone conversation in May 1973 with Delmar Cletus Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (N-38) <u>McAlpine's Dominion Business Classified Directory 1874-1875</u>, available at Sutro Library, San Francisco, California.
- (N-64) <u>Virginia Historical Index</u>, by E. G. Swem, 1965.
- (N-68) <u>The Statutes At Large</u>, by William Waller Hening, Franklin Press, Market Bridge, Richmond 1820.
- (N-69) <u>Chronicles of The Scotch-Irish Settlement In Virginia</u>, by Lyman Chalkley, 3 Vols., Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1965.
- (N-75) D.A.R. Genealogical Records, Bedford County, Virginia, filmed December 29, 1970, microfilm #0850094, Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints.
- (N-105) Personal Names In Hening's Statutes At Large of Virginia and Shepherd's Continuation, by Joseph J. Casey, Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, Maryland, 1967.
- (N-106) <u>Carbon Copies of Bible Records and Other Family Data</u>, contributed by The Peaks of Otter Chapter, DAR, collected by Susan A. Early, Bedford, Virginia, 1951.
- (N-107) Peaks of Otter Chapter, DAR, Bedford, Virginia, miscellaneous records.

- (N-112) <u>Kegley's Virginia Frontier</u>, by F. B. Kegley, published by The Southwest Virginia Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1938.
- (N-124) <u>Annals of Southwest Virginia, 1769-1980</u>, by Lewis Preston Summers, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1970.
- (N-146) Over The Mountain Men: Their Early Court Records in Southwest Virginia, compiled by Ann Lowry Worrell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1962.
- (N-152) Extinct And Dormant Baronetcies, by John Burke, 1841 edition.
- (N-166) <u>English Duplicates of Lost Virginia Records</u>, compiled by Louis des Cognets, Jr., P.O. Box 163, Princeton, New Jersey, 1958.
- (N-171) <u>Virginia Settlers In Missouri</u>, by A. Maxim Coppage III and Dorothy Ford Wulfeck, 51 Park Avenue, Naugatuck, Connecticut.
- (N-174) <u>A Seed-Bed Of The Republic</u>, by Robert Douthat Stoner, Roanoke Historical Society, Roanoke, Virginia, 1962.
- (N-176) Notes from meeting with Frances Wright Saunders on February 4, 1978.
- (N-177) Miscellaneous material from Mamie "Sandy" Sanders Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, including:
  - g. Statement re Comments by Josephine N. Sanders regarding family history;
  - h. Notes re family history written by Mary Rachel (Turner) Newbill for her son Carroll;
  - Notes re family history written by Mary Rachel (Turner) Newbill for 1937 Newbill genealogy and now held by Mrs. Albert E. Jenner, Jr. Kenilworth, Illinois;
  - j. Letter dated February 23, 1976, from Mrs. Elona Heishberger Nale, Box 379, Star City, Indiana 46985, re Wright family; and
  - k. Pedigree Chart dated November 14, 1976, by Mamie Sanders Mealoy, 4 family group sheets.
- (N-179) <u>Journals of the House of Burgesses of Virginia, 1619- 1776</u>, edited by H. R. McIllwaine and John Pendleton Kennedy, Richmond, Virginia, 1905-1915.

- (N-183) Vestry Book of St. Paul's Parish, Hanover County, Virginia 1706-1786, transcribed and edited by C. G. Chamberlayne, published by The Virginia State Library, 1940.
- (G-25b) Notes from conversation on June 28, 1976, with Willard Cluff at Woodstock, Carleton County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
- (G-33) Copy of biographies of various James Grants, source not indicated.
- (G-40) The Loyalists of New Brunswick, by Esther Clark Wright, Lancelot Press, Windsor, N.S., 1955.
- (G-41) Undated letter from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding William Grant.
- (G-55) Notes from telephone conversation on January 10, 1981, with Diane Lynne (Seeger) (Grant) Sorbitz, 52 Old State Road, Glencoe, Missouri 63038.
- (G-56) Notes from telephone conference on January 11, 1981, with Mr. Frank Feero, 197 Duke Street South, St. John, New Brunswick Province, Canada E2L 1N9, regarding Hillman family.
- (G-94) Undated letter from Ruth (Grant) Grant, 177 St. James Street, Woodstock, New Brunswick Province, Canada E0J 2B0, regarding Grant family and enclosing a copy of undated Deed from Arthur McNelly to Daniel Grant, Jr.
- (G-96) Researching Your Ancestors In New Brunswick, Canada, by Robert F. Fellows, 119 Moss Avenue, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada E3A 2G2, 1979.
- (G-103) <u>Biographical Sketches of Loyalists of The American Revolution With an Historical Essay</u>, by Lorenzo Sabine, Kennikat Press, Inc., Port Washington, N.Y.
- (G-104) A Dictionary of Scottish Emigrants to The U.S.A., compiled and edited by Donald Whyte, Magna Carta Book Company, Baltimore, Maryland, U.S.A., 1981.
- (G-105) <u>Journals of the Continental Congress 1774-1789</u>, Washington, Government Printing Office, 1905, including specifically Vol. III, 1775, Sept 21 Dec 30, pages 305-306.
- (G-106) Documents And Letters Intended To Illustrate The Revolutionary Incidents
  Of Queens County; With Connecting Narrations, Explanatory Notes, And
  Additions, by Henry Onderdonk, Jr., 1846, Kennikat Press, Port Washington,
  N.Y., specifically including pages 137, 139 and 230.

- (G-107) The Papers Of General National Greene, Richard K. Showman, Editor, The University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1976, specifically including Vol. I Dec 1766 Dec 1776, pages 266 to 269.
- (G-110) <u>Winslow Papers: 1776-1826</u>, edited by W. O. Raymond, specifically including May 19, 1803, Presqu'Isle Census
- (G-111) Miscellaneous Documents relating to Wrights of New Brunswick from the Provincial Archives of New Brunswick.
- (G-114) Notes dated August 1982 from telephone conference with Edward Stackpole, 617-228-1655, at the Peter Folger Library, Nantucket Island, Massachusetts, regarding computation of old calendar and new calendar dates.
- (G-115) National Geographic, "The Loyalists", by Kent Britt, April 1975.
- (G-128) Campaigns of the American Revolution: An Atlas of Manuscript Maps, by Douglas W. Marshall and Howard H. Peckham, The University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, Michigan, and Hammond Incorporated, Maplewood, New Jersey, 1976.
- (G-129) The Clans, Septs, And Regiments Of The Scottish Highlands, by Frank Adams, revised by Sir Thomas Innes of Learney, 8th edition, Johnson and Bacon, Edinburgh and London, 1970.
- (G-130) A New Age Now Begins: A People's History of the American Revolution, by Page Smith, McGraw-Hill Book Company, 1976.
- (G-143) <u>Irish Family Research Made Simple</u>, by E. J. Collins, 2d Edition, Summit Publications, P.O. Box 222, Munroe Falls, Ohio 44282.
- (G-144) Scotch-Irish Family Research Made Simple, 2d Edition, by R. G. Campbell, Summit Publications, P.O. Box 222, Munroe Falls, Ohio 44262.
- (G-145) <u>Scottish Roots</u>, by Alwyn James, Pelican Publishing Company, 1101 Monroe Street, Gretna, Louisiana 70053, 1982.
- (15g) Notes from telephone conversation on February 16, 1974, with Mildred Eliza (Murphy) Snyder, 4635 Gilhouse Road, Toledo, Ohio 43623.
- (37a) DAR Application No. 482544 dated July 14, 1961, of Josephine Parker Woodford, Mountain View Drive, Gainesville, Georgia.
- (55) DAR Application No. 417218 for Adelle Hutchinson Watkins, 702 High Street, Farmville, Virginia.

- (68) Notes from telephone conference on March 9, 1974, with Minnie May Smith, Van Wert, Ohio, regarding Wright family.
- (87) DAR Application No. 181551 for Nancy Wright C. Shanks, Fort McPherson, Atlanta, Georgia.
- (108) DAR Application No. 173356 dated August 9, 1922, for Lula E. J. Parker, Bedford, Virginia.
- (123) Notes from telephone conversation on September 7, 1974, with Delmar Cletus Wright, 516 N. 7th Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.
- (124) Notes from telephone conversation on September 7, 1974, with Myrtle Maloney regarding Nickels and Yeoman families.
- (181) Wrights from the Roanoke Salem Vinton, Virginia, telephone book 1975.
- (249) <u>Genealogical Books In Print</u>, edited by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1975.
- (267) <u>Genealogical Research in the Virginia State Library</u>, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (284) DAR Application, Treasurer General, NSDAR, 1776 D. Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 2006, for the following:
  - (a) #519174 dated July 1966 for Leslie W. Lee, 146 Ridgeside Road, Chattanooga, Tennessee.
  - (b) #530973 dated October 1, 1969, for Hazel Fein Kinslow, 1350 Miller Lane, New Albany, Indiana 47150;
  - (c) #428301 dated June 22, 1954, for Betty Lou Jones Pee, 102 South Broad Street, Winder, Georgia.
  - (d) #445826 dated May 7, 1956, for Diane Davis Stearns, Falls Village, Connecticut.
- (312) DAR Applications, NSDAR, 1776 D Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, for the following:
  - (a) #259220 dated December 4, 1929, for Mrs. Willie Pate Edgerton, 314 West Main, Lebanon, Tennessee;
  - (b) #188429 dated May 13, 1918, for Lucille Edgerton Blue, Lebanon, Tennessee;

- (c) #307646 dated February 16, 1938, for Martha Marna Graves, Edgewood Park, Briarcliff, New York;
- (f) #358312 dated March 28, 1946, for Mary Virginia Miller Jones, 3912 Military Road, N.W., Washington, D.C.
- (327) Telephone conference in February 17, 1978, with Mrs. Mamie Sanderson Mealoy, 806 Gellert Blvd., Daly City, California, regarding Pate family.
- (347) Notes from conversation on April 23, 1978, with Burton Noel Wright, 5320 N. Paseo de la Pereza, Tucson, Arizona 85715.
- (385) Notes from telephone conference on January 13, 1979, with Peter and Lynn Sorbitz, Glencoe, Missouri, regarding Grant family.
- (445) Notes from telephone conference on December 9, 1979, with Jennie Deardorff relating to Thomas Wright family.
- (520) <u>Letters From Peter Meador Wright II To His Wife Sarah During The War</u> Between The States 1862 to 1864.
- (525) DAR Application, NSDAR, 1776 D Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006, for the following:
  - (a) #173356 dated August 8, 1922, for Lula E.J. Parker, Bedford, Virginia.
  - (b) #181551 dated May 27, 1922, for Nancy Wright Shanks, Fort McPherson, Atlanta, Georgia.
  - (c) #287409 dated October 1, 1934, for Mabel Wright Ballard, Bedford, Virginia.
  - (d) #283653 dated September 1, 1939, for Bessie Coppedge, Bedford, Virginia.
- (552) Notes from Wall of Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Virginia, regarding Pate family.
- (559) <u>Virginia Historical Index</u>, by E.G. Swem, Gloucester, Massachusetts, 1965, regarding Judkins, Mays, Pate, and Wright families.
- (568) <u>Virginia Migrations, Hanover County 1743-1871</u>, compiled by Eugenia B. Glazebrook and Preston B. Glazebrook, Richmond, Virginia, 1949, regarding Pate family.
- (572) American Ancestry, by Thomas P. Hughes, Albany, New York, 1887.

- (573) <u>Genealogical Guide To The Early Settlers of America</u>, by Henry Whittemore, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1967, regarding Judkins family.
- (574) Passenger And Immigration Lists Index, edited by P. William Filby with Mary K. Meyer, Gale Research Company, Book Town, Detroit, Michigan 48226, 1981, regarding Pates.
- (576) A List Of Emigrants From England To America 1718- 1759, by Jacob and Marion Kaminkow, Magna Charta Book Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1964.
- (579) <u>Early Virginia Immigrants</u>, by George Cabell Green, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1960, regarding Pates.
- (667) <u>To Maryland From Overseas</u>, by Harry Wright Newman, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland 1985.
- (668) Our Quaker Friends Of Ye Olden Times, compiled by James P. Bell, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1976.
- (681) <u>Early Virginia Families Along The James River</u>, Vol. I, compiled by Louise Pledge Heath Foley, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (684) <u>Alabama Notes, Vols. 3 and 4</u>, compiled by Flora D. England, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1978.
- (688) <u>In Search Of British Ancestry</u>, by Gerald Hamilton- Edwards, 4th edition, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1983.
- (690) The Handy Book For Genealogists, 7th edition, edited by George B. Everton, Sr., The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1981.
- (691) The Source, A Guidebook Of American Genealogy, edited by Arlene Eakle and Johni Cerny, Ancestry Publishing Company, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1984.
- (693) <u>Searching For Your Ancestors</u>, by Gilbert H. Doane, Bantam Books, Inc., 666 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York, 10019, 1974.
- (694) Know Your Ancestors, by Ethel W. Williams, Charles E. Tuttle Company, Rutland, Vermont, 1960.
- (695) <u>Heraldry And The Heralds</u>, by Rodney Dennys, Jonathan Cape, Ltd., 30 Bedford Square, London, England, 1982.

- (696) <u>Genealogical And Local History Books In Print</u>, 3rd edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1981.
- (697) Genealogical And Local History Books In Print, 4th edition, compiled by Netti Schreiner-Yantis, Genealogical Books In Print, 6818 Lois Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22150, 1985.
- (698) The Genealogist's Guide, by George W. Marshall, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (701) <u>Directory Of Scottish Settlers In North America 1625- 1825</u>, Vol. I, by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1984.
- (702) The Clans, Septs, And Regiments Of The Scottish Highlands, by Frank Adam, revised by Sir Thomas Innes of Learney, 8th edition, Johnston & Bacon, Edinburgh and London, 1970.
- (703) <u>Scottish Family History</u>, by Margaret Stuart, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (704) <u>In Search Of Scottish Ancestry</u>, by Gerald Hamilton- Edwards, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1980.
- (707) <u>Botetourt County, Virginia, Early Settlers</u>, compiled and arranged by Charles T. Burton, R. 2 Box 191, Troutville, Virginia 24175.
- (710) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 1 by Mary B. Kegley and F. B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1980.
- (711) <u>Early Adventurers On The Western Waters</u>, Vol. 2, by Mary B. Kegley, Green Publishers, Inc., Orange, Virginia, 1982.
- (730) Telephone conference on December 26, 1985, with Gayle Knittle, 109 N. Wille, Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60065, telephone 213-851-3043, regarding Wright family.
- (762) Telephone conference on October 4, 1986, with Paul O. Wright, 314-993-4622, regarding his family.
- (766) Pedigrees of Some of the Emperor Charlemagne's Descendants, Vol. II, compiled by Aileen Lewers Langston and J. Ornton Buck, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1986.
- (771) The Early Germans Of New Jersey, by Theodore Chambers, 1895.

- (774) They Went Thataway, by Charles Hughes Hamlin.
- (777) <u>Colonial Virginia</u>, by Richard L. Morton, 2 Vols., University of North Carolina Press, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1960.
- (778) <u>Virginia Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1982.
- (779) <u>Guide To Genealogical Research In The National Archives</u>, published by The National Archives Trust Fund Board, revised 1983.
- (780) The Clans Of The Scottish Highlands, R. R. Mclan, Text by James Logan, Alfred A. Knopf, New York, New York, 1980.
- (782) The Hillman Papers, from the Provincial Archives, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province, Canada, Accession M76.52, Catalogue MYY-504, including the following:
  - (a) Marriage Record for Ann Hillman and Anthony Woodland dated January 23, 1790, at New Brunswick Province, Canada.
  - (b) Birth Records for Samuel and Jane Hillman family of Monmouth, Kennebec County, Maine.
  - (c) Agreement dated March 1, 1799, regarding division of the Estate of Tristram Hillman among his heirs.
  - (d) Will of Tristram Hillman dated September 3, 1862(?) and probated April 3, 1873, at York County, New Brunswick Province, Canada.
  - (e) Letter dated September 25, 1821, from Moses Hillman to Tristram Hillman regarding the Hillman family.
  - (f) Letter dated March 21, 1816, from Elizabeth Lindopp to Tristram Hillman regarding Lindopp family.
  - (g) Letter dated August 7, 1\_5, from John Bidell(?) to Edward T. Hillman regarding debt due.
  - (h) Letter dated January 9, '91, from A. (?) Ingraham to Mr. Woodland regarding debt due.
  - (i) Letter dated January 2, 1783, from James Sykes to Lieutenant Tristram Hillman.
  - (j) Letter dated December 2, 1782, from James Sykes to Tristram Hillman.

- (k) Statement dated May 7, 1782, by Richard (?) Curgenven (?) to Admiralty.
- (I) Certificate dated July 31, 1782, from John Udny, Consul, to Tristram Hillman.
- (m) Letter dated October 19, 1781, from Earl Hodgson & Drake to Tristram Hillman.
- (n) Letter dated after July 19, \_\_\_, from probably Tristram Hillman to \_\_\_\_\_.
- (o) Letter dated July 24, 1781, from James Sykes to Tristram Hillman.
- (p) Letter dated August 31, 1831, from Samuel Hillman to Tristram Hillman.
- (q) Note undated from William J \_\_\_\_\_ to Tristram Hillman.
  - (r) Note undated from \_\_\_\_\_ to Tristram Hillman.
- (s) Notice dated June 25, 18\_, from George Bull.
- (t) York County, State of the Poll.
- (u) Part of letter undated from Tristram Hillman to James Sykes.
- (v) Part of letter undated from W. Lindopp.
- (w) Part of log of H.M.S. M[arlborough?] undated.
- (x) Certificate dated March 16, 1778, regarding service of as Midshipman by Tristram Hillman on Schooner Halifax.
- (y) Certificate dated March 27, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
- (z) Certificate dated November 13, 1779, regarding service as Master by Tristram Hillman on ship Maidstone.
- (aa) Certificate dated December 8, 1781, regarding service as able seaman by Tristram Hillman on yacht William and Mary.
- (bb) Certificate dated February 10, 1780, for John Rodney (Tristram Hillman?) as qualified as able seaman and midshipman.
- (cc) Order dated December 22, 1781, from Admiral Sir G. B. Rodney to Captain Symons regarding Tristram Hillman.

- (dd) Certificate dated May 7, 1782, regarding service of Tristram Hillman as master on ship Ville de Paris.
- (ee) Various personal accountings bills, and receipts from 1784 to 1833.
- (ff) Various accounts, including list of prize money advanced to the crew of the Maidstone after the capture of the Dutch ship Harmonie.
- (gg) Petition for Land by George Hillman dated February 12, 1819.
- (hh) Petition for Land by John Hillman dated June 4, 1819.
- (ii) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated May 13, 1828(?).
- (jj) Petition For Land by Tristram Hillman dated March 31, 1841.
- (kk) Petition For Land by Moses Hillman dated July 21, 1841.
- (II) Petition for Land by Moses Hillman date May 13, 1852.
- (mm) Petition For Land by Jeremiah Hillman dated February 12, 1861.
- (nn) Petition For Land by George W. Hillman dated July 29, 1862.
- (oo) Petition For Land by Jared Hillman dated January 6, 1871.
- (pp) Petitions For Land by John R. Clarke dated September 24, 1880, and William Wilcox dated \_\_\_\_\_, and James Wilcox dated June 18, 1872, and granted to John Cronkhite.
- (783) Records Of The Ayres Drug Store, Hillsboro, Ohio, 1866-1898, prepared and published by The Southern Ohio Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 141, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133, 1985.
- (797) List of Genealogical Records for New Brunswick Province, including York County and Carleton County, available on microfilm from the Genealogical Society of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints, microfilm #822,664.
- (826) Telephone conference on December 1, 1986, with William C. Wooldridge, 1121 Westover Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia 23507, 804-622-2886, regarding Wright Family.
- (829) "Virginia Counties: Those Resulting From Virginia Legislation," by Morgan Poitiaux Robinson, <u>Bulletin of The Virginia State Library</u>, Vol. 9, Nos. 1, 2 and 3, January, April, July, 1916, Richmond, Virginia, 1916.

- (831) <u>Kentucky Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1987.
- (832) <u>Tennessee Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason Road, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1983.
- (850) <u>In Search Of Your Roots</u>, by Angus Baxter, MacMillan of Canada, Toronto, Canada, 1978, revised and updated 1981.
- (853) North Carolina Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1984.
- (854) <u>South Carolina Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 7914 Gleason, C-1136, Knoxville, Tennessee 37919, 1985.
- (894) American Vital Records From The Gentleman's Magazine 1731-1868, compiled by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (904) Ohio Genealogy And Local History Sources Index, by Stuart Harter, May 1986.
- (907) Telephone conference on June 9, 1987, with Kathi J. Abendroth, 206-784-3644, regarding Judkins family.
- (917) Research Report #29752 on Joel Judkins family dated June 19, 1987, from Lineages, Inc., 350 South 400 East, Suite 202, P.O. Box 417, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110, including:
  - (a) 1840 Census, Highland County, Ohio, for Joel Judkins;
  - (b) <u>Campbell County, Virginia, Marriage Bonds 1781- 1854</u> and <u>Marriages</u> of Campbell County, Virginia, 1782-1810, for Judkins.
  - (c) (1) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed 4/165 dated 1797;
    - (2) Campbell County, Virginia, Power of Attorney at D.B. 4/184 dated April 6, 1798; and
    - (3) Campbell County, Virginia, Deed 5/149 dated July 15, 1800.
  - (d) Highland County, Ohio, Deed Index for Judkins;
  - (e) 1810 Census, Bourbon County, Kentucky, for Joel Judkins;
  - (f) 1810 Census, Campbell County, Kentucky, for David Judkins;

- (g) <u>Terrell Genealogy</u>, compiled by Emma Dicken, The Naylor Company, San Antonio, Texas.
- (932) Material received from Neil Broadhurst on August 12, 1987, regarding Broadhurst and Carrington families, including:
  - (a) Lambley A Village Study;
  - (b) Newspaper article dated June 1, 1984, regarding Peter Broadhurst;
    - (c) Photographs of Lambley, England, and St. Werburgh's Church, Spondon, England.
- (939) Wheeler Cousins Newsletter dated August 23, 1987, c/o Vivagene Wheeler Handley, 2011 E. Rosebrier, Springfield, Missouri 65804.
- (940) <u>Civil War Hospitals in Liberty, Virginia</u>, by June Goode and Peter Houck, March 1987, available from the Bedford City/County Museum, 201 E. Main St., Bedford, Virginia 24523.
- (949) Telephone conference on October 21, 1987, with Mrs. Marie Edmunds regarding family of 1854 William Wright of Campbell County.
- (1019) A Preliminary Guide To Pre-1904 Municipal Records In The Archive Branch, Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart III and J. Christian Kolbe, Virginia State Library and Archives, Richmond, Virginia, July 1, 1985.
- (1020) A Preliminary Guide To Pre-1904 County Records In The Archives Branch, Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Suzanne Smith Ray, Lyndon H. Hart III, and J. Christian Kolbe, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, June 30, 1985.
- (1085) <u>Virginia Ancestors And Adventurers</u>, compiled by Charles Hughes Hamlin, Three Volumes In One, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1975.
- (1102) Newspaper article dated May 22, 1988, from the Roanoke Times & World News, Roanoke, Virginia, regarding The Bedford City/County Museum.
- (1174) <u>Logan County, Kentucky, Newspaper Genealogical Abstracts,</u> Vols IV & VI, compiled by Montgomery Vanderpool, P.O. Box 151, Russellville, Kentucky 42276, 1987.
- (1222) <u>Georgia Genealogical Research</u>, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1987.

- (1223) New York Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 407 Regent Court, Knoxville, Tennessee 37923, 1988.
- (1253) <u>In Search Of Your Canadian Roots</u>, by Angus Baxter, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1989.
- (1269) Genealogical Center Library Book Catalog, 1989, Box 71343, Marietta, Georgia 30007-1343.
- (1293) <u>A Genealogical Newsletter Of New Brunswick Sources</u>, published by Cleadie B. Barnett, R.R. #3, Oromocto, New Brunswick E2V 2G3.
- (1362) Letter dated September 18, 1990, from Colleen M. Kenyon, 1303 Belaire Drive, Granite Shoals, Texas 78564, regarding family of 1779 John Wright of Prince Edward County and enclosing:
  - (b) Research Report of Robert Scott Davies, Jr. dated December 27, 1989;
  - (c) Information On Some Georgia Pioneers, by Joseph T. Maddox, 1982;
  - (d) <u>Georgia Pioneers Publications</u>, "Columbiana County, Georgia, Early Court Records";
  - (g) <u>Historical Collections of the George Chapters Daughters of the</u> American Revolution, Vol. II, 1929;
  - (j) The 1832 Gold Lottery of Georgia, published by Southern Historical Press;
- (1366) <u>County Courthouse Book</u>, compiled by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1990.
- (1427) A Guide To Episcopal Church Records In Virginia, by Edith F. Axelson, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1988.
- (1444) <u>Guide To Bible Records</u>, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart IV, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1985.
- (1473) Generals In Gray: Lives Of The Confederate Commanders, by Ezra J. Warner, Louisiana State University Press, 1959.
- (1494) A Guide To Genealogical Notes And Charts In The Archives Branch Virginia State Library And Archives, compiled by Lyndon H. Hart III, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1988.

- (1574) Guide To Research In Baltimore City And County, by Robert Barnes, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 E. Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1989.
- (1575) <u>Virginia Genealogy, A Guide To Resources In The University Of Virginia Library, University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1983.</u>
- (1577) The First Seventeen Years, Virginia, 1607-1624, by Charles E. Hatch, Jr., The University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1957.
- (1599) The Parish Register Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Va. From 1680 to 1787, Clearfield Company Reprints and Remainders, 1904.
- (1639) Parish Lines Diocese of Virginia, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1967.
- (1640) <u>Parish Lines Diocese of Southern Virginia</u>, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1964.
- (1641) A Report Upon The Parish Lines Of The Parishes In The Diocese Of Virginia, revised and enlarged edition, G. MacLaren Brydon, 1927, revised again 1960.
- (1642) The Register Of Abingdon Parish, Gloucester County, Virginia 1677-1780, compiled by Robert W. Robins, Honford House, Arlington, Virginia.
- (1643) Bath Parish Register (Births, Deaths & Marriages) 1827-1897 Of Dinwiddie County, Virginia And St. Andrews Parish Vestry Book 1732-1797 Of Brunswick County, Virginia, by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1989.
- (1644) The Vestry Book Of Blisland (Blissland) Parish, New Kent And James City Counties, Virginia 1721-1786, transcribed and edited by C. LG. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1645) The Record of Bruton Parish Church, by Rev. William Archer Rutherford Goodwin, edited and revised by Mary Frances Goodwin, The Dietz Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1941.
- (1646) <u>A History Of Bristol Parish, Va.</u>, by Rev. Philip Slaughter, 2nd edition, J. W. Randolph & English, 1302 & 4 Main St., Richmond, Virginia, 1879.
- (1647) The Parish Register Of Christ Church, Middlesex County, Va. From 1653 to 1812, by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, Wm. Ells Jones, Steam Book and Job Printer, Richmond, Virginia, 1897.

- (1648) The Annals And History Of Henrico Parish, Diocese of Virginia, and St. John's P. E. Church, edited and compiled by J. Staunton Moore, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1979.
- (1650) <u>Vestry Book of King William Parish, Virginia 1707-1750</u>, by manakin Episcopal Church, Midlothian, Virginia, 1966.
- (1651) The Register Of Overwharton Parish, Stafford County, Virginia, 1723-1758

  And Sundry Historical And Genealogical Notes, compiled and published by George Harrison Sanford King, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1961.
- (1652) <u>St. James Northam Parish Vestry Book 1744-1850 Goochland County, Virginia,</u> by William Lindsay Hopkins, Richmond, Virginia, 1987.
- (1653) The Vestry Book Of Stratton Major Parish, King And Queen County, Virginia 1729-1783, transcribed by C. G. Chamberlayne, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia.
- (1664) Passenger And Immigration Lists Bibliography 1538-1900, edited by P. William Filby, 2nd edition, Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226.
- (1665) Passenger And Immigration Lists Index, edited by P. William Filby with Mary K. Meyer, 1st edition, Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226, 1981, including later supplements.
- (1666) <u>Bonded Passengers To America</u>, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1983.
- (1667) "A true & Exact List of all ye Convts & Fellons Shipt Enlad Susanna & Sarah Capt Peter Wills Commander \_r Maryland", October 31, 1719, MS 2018, Manuscripts Collection, Maryland Historical Society, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (1668) To Maryland From Overseas, by Harry Wright Newman, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1985.
- (1671) The Maryland Gazette 1727-1761, Genealogical and Historical Abstracts, by Karen Mauer Green, The Frontier Press, 15 Quintana Drive, Galveston, Texas 77554, 1990.
- (1675) T. J. Bell Collection, Accession Number 21615, Manuscript Collection, Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) Bedford County Records,

- d) Joseph Wilson Papers,
- e) Wright Family Correspondence.
- (1683) Bible of P. G. and M. H. Wright (Aunt Bookie), copied by Kent Gregory, available at the Jones Memorial Library 2311 Memorial Avenue, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501.
- (1691) Confederate Veteran, including the following:
  - a) Vol. XVI, No. 6, regarding Captain J. F. Wright.
- (1692) The University Memorial Biographical Sketches, by Rev. John Lipscomb Johnson, Turnbull Brothers, Baltimore, Maryland, 1871.
- (1693) A History Of The Presbyterian Church in America, by Rev. Richard Webster, published by Joseph M. Wilson, 27 South Tenth Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1857.
- (1694) <u>Princetonians 1748-1768, A Biographical Dictionary</u>, by James McLachlan, Princeton University Press, Princeton, New Jersey, 1976.
- (1695) Portraits in the Collection of the Virginia Historical Society, A Catalogue, compiled by Virginius Cornick Hall, Jr., University Press of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia.
- (1696) Bible Records available in the Virginia Historical Society Collection, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) Thurman Family Bible, Mss 6: 4T4257: 1.
- (1697) Genealogical Notes and Records available in the Virginia Historical Society, Richmond, Virginia, including the following:
  - a) William Pullen Notes, Mss 1: P9666: a.
- (1698) Guide To The Buildings Of Surry And The American Revolution, by James D. Kornwolf, 1976, available at the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Surry County, Surry, Virginia.
- (1700) William C. Stubbs Papers, Manuscripts and Rare Books Department, University Archives, Earl Gregg Swem Library, College of William and Mary, Wright Family Folder 37.

- (1740) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships 1720-1750</u>, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1990.
- (1741) <u>Virginia County Court Records: A Digest of Family Relationships 1764-1775</u>, edited and published by Ruth and Sam Sparacio, The Antient Press, 1320 Mayflower Drive, McLean Virginia 22101-3402, 1991.
- (1757) <u>Parish Lines Diocese of Southwestern Virginia</u>, by Charles Francis Cocke, The Virginia State Library, Richmond, Virginia, 1960.
- (1760) <u>Genealogical Abstracts from 18th-Century Virginia Newspapers</u>, by Robert K. Headley, Jr., Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1987.
- (1772) <u>Virginia In The 1600's, An Index To Who Was There! And Where!</u>, compiled and edited by Harold Oliver, D & H Publishing Company, 9171 Kennedy Street, Riverside, California 92509-5904, 1992.
- (1787) Appomattox Court House, Handbook 109, Appomattox Court House
  National Historical Park, Division of Publications, National Park Service, U.S.
  Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C., 1980.
- (1807) The Handwriting Of American Records For A Period Of 300 Years, by E. Kay Kirkham, The Everton Publishers, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Logan, Utah 84321, 1973.
- (1843) Maryland Genealogical Research, by George K. Schweitzer, 1991.
- (1872) The Papers Of Col. Richard H. Gilliam Of Buckingham County, Virginia, by Carl C. Rosen, Family Line Publications, Rear 63 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, 1992.
- (1889) The Genealogist's Address Book, 1992-93 Edition, by Elizabeth Petty Bentley, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1992.
- (1890) <u>Notes On Southside Virginia</u>, by Walter A. Watson, Clearfield Company Reprints & Remainders, 1990.
- (1945) Fauquier During The Proprietorship, by H. C. Groome, 1927, reprinted by Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.

- (1947) <u>Virginia Genealogy Sources & Resources</u>, by Carol McGinnis, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1993.
- (2107) The Virginia Company of London 1606-1624, by Wesley Frank Craven, Jamestown 350th Anniversary Historical Booklet Number 5, 1957, Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (2108) The Three Charters of the Virginia Company of London, by Samuel M. Bemiss, Jamestown 350th Anniversary Historical Booklet Number 4, 1957, Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1993.
- (2260) <u>Fauquier Families 1759-1799</u>, by John P. Alcock, Iberian Publishing Company, Athens, Georgia, 1994.
- (2434) Virginia State Legislative Petitions, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.
- (2465) The Vestry Book Of Saint Peter's, New Kent County, Virginia From 1682-1758, published by The National Society of the Colonial Dames of America in the State of Virginia, 1905, republished by Clearfield Company, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, 1995.
- (2468) The Original Scots Colonists of Early America 1612-1783, by David Dobson, Genealogical Publishing Company, 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, 1989.
- (4154) <u>Franklin County, Virginia, Parish Records, 1858-1998</u>, by Van T. Renick, Rocky Mount, Virginia, 1998.
- (4254) The Vestry Book of Southam Parish, Cumberland County, Virginia, 1745-1792, by Ann K. Blomquist, Willow Bend Books, Westminster, Maryland, 2002.
- (5240) The Virginia Gazette, available from The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and on line at http://research.history.org/JDRLibrary/Online\_Resources/VirginiaGazette/VGbylssueDate.
- (5328) <u>St. Mark's Parish Vestry Book 1730-1785</u>, transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1983.
- (5332) <u>Fredericksville Parish Vestry Book 1742-1787, Volumes 1 & 2,</u> transcribed by Rosalie Edith Davis, Manchester, Missouri, 1978.

- (6413) "Wayne County, Tennessee, Power Of Attorney Records", abstracted by Edgar D. Byler III, 201 First Avenue N., Collinwood, Tennessee 38450, available at http://www.tngenweb.org/wayne/poa.htm.
- (6747) <u>Clearfork Baptist Church Minutes</u>, available from http://kykinfolk.com/kyfootsteps/files/Churches/Clear.Fork.Baptist-Cumberland-Clinton.Co.
- (6748) Letter dated October 2009 from Fred B. Sampson, 4565 Spurgin Road, Missoula, Montana 59804, and enclosing copy of <u>A Northern Neck Grant Family</u>, Fred B. Sampson, 2009.
- (7430) <u>Belgium, Antwerp Police Immigration Index, 1840-1930</u>, available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/ Belgium,\_Antwerp\_Police\_Immigration\_Index\_%28FamilySearch\_Historical\_Records%29.
- (7432) <u>Illinois, Northern District, Indexes to Naturalization Records,</u> available at FamilySearch.org at https://www.familysearch.org/learn/wiki/en/Illinois,\_Northern\_District,\_Indexes\_to\_Naturalization\_Records\_%28FamilySearch\_Historical\_Records%29.
- (7446) <u>UIHistories Project: Board of Trustees Minutes 1940</u>, available from http://uihistoriesproject.chass.illinois.edu/cgi-bin/rview\_browsepdf?REPOSID = 8&ID=8118&pagenum=761.
- (7450) Chataigne's Virginia Gazetteer and Business Directory, 1888-89, Montgomery County, available from New River Notes at http://www.newrivernotes.com/va/mont1888.htm.
- (7740) <u>Sketches Of The Virginia Conference, Methodist Episcopal Church, South,</u> by Rev. John J. Lafferty, Christian Advocate Office, Richmond, Virginia, 1880.
- (7741) Minutes Of The One Hundred And Third Session Of The Virginia Annual
  Conference Of The Methodist Episcopal Church, South, Held At Petersburg,
  Virginia, November 11-17, 1885, edited and published by Alexander G.
  Brown, J. W. Ferguson & Sons's Steam Press, Richmond, Virginia, 1885.
- (7836) Sketches And Portraits Of The Virginia Conference, Twentieth Century Edition, by John J. Lafferty, Richmond, Virginia, 1901.
- (7848) Sketches And Portraits Of The Virginia Conference, Methodist Episcopal Church South, by John J. Lafferty, Richmond, Virginia, 1890.

- (7854) Virginia Conference, The United Methodist Church, Pastors' Memoirs, William Archer Wright, Jr., available at http://www.vaumc.org/ Page.aspx?pid=2025.
- (7857) Vestry Book, 1739-1786, Christ Church Parish, Lancaster County, Virginia, transcribed by Margaret H. Tupper, published by the Foundation for Historic Christ Church, Inc., Irvington, Virginia 22480, 1990.
- (7925) Woman's Who's Who Of America, 1914-1915, edited by John William Leonard, The American Commonwealth Company, New York, 1914.
- (7926) <u>U.S. Passport Applications, 1795-1925</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (8036) Fort Wayne Journal Gazette, available from http://newspaperarchive.com.
- (8176) <u>Chronicling American, Historic American Newspapers</u>, available from the Library of Congress at http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/.
- (8177) Staunton Spectator, 3 January 1860 9 September 1896, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia?a= cl&cl=CL1&sp=SS&e=-----en-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8178) Richmond Dispatch, 1 January 1880 25 January 1903, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia? a=cl&cl=CL1&sp=RD&e=-----en-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8195) <u>Bulletin of the School of Medicine, University of Maryland</u>, Volume 17, 1932-1933, published by the University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland.
- (8200) The Daily State Journal, 2 January 1871 31 March 1874, available from the Library Virginia online at http://virginiachronicle.com/cgi-bin/virginia?a=cl&cl=CL1&sp=DSJ&e=-----en-20--1--txt-IN-----.
- (8294) North Seattle Friends Church, A Quaker meeting, available at http://www.northseattlefriends.org/index.html.
- (8464) Forty-Fifth Annual Report Of The Superintendent Of The Public Schools Of The City Of Richmond, VA., Clyde W. Saunders, City Printer, 1915.
- (8465) The Sigma Phi Epsilon Journal, Vol. XIX, No. 4, November 1, 1921, and Volume 23, November 1925.
- (8500) <u>Early Virginia Immigrants</u>, by George Cabell Greer, reprinted from the collection of the University of Michigan Library.

- (8501) The Complete Book Of Emigrants, 1607-1660, by Peter Wilson Coldham, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1001 N. Calvert Street, Baltimore, MD 21202, 1987.
- (8502) <u>Scottish Emigration to Colonial America, 1607-1785</u>, by David Dobson, The University of Georgia Press, Athens, Georgia, 2004.
- (8504) New York Family History Research Guide and Gazetteer, published by the New York Genealogical and Biographical Society, 36 West 44th Street, New York, NY 10036, 2014.
- (8516) <u>Collection Of The New Brunswick Historical Society</u>, Volume 1, Saint John, N.B., The Daily Telegraph Steam Book And Job Print, 1894.
- (8517) The Loyalist Collection, available from the Harriet Irving Library, University of New Brunswick, Canada, and at https://loyalist.lib.unb.ca/node/4307.
- (8532) Index of Newpaper Items, available from The U.S. Genweb Project at http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~instjose/newspaperitems/.
- (8952) <u>Bedford Bulletin</u>, available at www.bedfordbulletin.com.
- (8992) Alumni Record Of Wesleyan University, Middletown, Conn., Fourth Edition, 1911, edited by Frank W. Nicolson, The Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor Company, New Haven, Conn.
- (9008) The Railway Age, Volume 32, page 733, dated December 20, 1901.
- (9016) <u>U.S., Appointments of U.S. Postmasters, 1832-1971</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9024) The Territorial Papers Of The United States, compiled and edited by Clarence Edwin Carter, Washington, D.C., U.S. Government Printing Office, 1934-1962, available from FamilySearch.org at https://familysearch.org/search/catalog/42234?availability=Family%20History%20Library.
- (9114) <u>U.S., Social Security Applications and Claims Index, 1936-2007</u>, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9177) Records of the County of Banff, by James Grant, available at http://www.forgottenbooks.com/readbook\_text/Records\_of\_the\_County\_of Banff\_1660-1760\_One\_Hundred\_Years\_of\_County\_1000895752/0 regarding John Roy Grant, 7th of Ballindalloch.

- (9178) The Register Of The Privy Council Of Scotland, edited and abridged by P. Hume Brown, Second Series, Volume II, 1627-1628, H. M. General Register House, Edinburgh, 1909.
- (9307) Illinois Genealogy Trails, available at http://genealogytrails.com/ill/.
- (9354) Who Built The House Now Standing On Lot 42 In Yorktown? Thomas Pate Or Cole Digges?, by A. J. Pate, Houston, Texas, December 2, 2015.
- (9394) Indexes of Protestant Episcopal (Anglican) Church Registers of Prince
  George's County, Maryland, 1686-1885, by Helen W. Brown, Heritage
  Books, Inc., 5810 Ruatan Street, Berwyn Heights, Maryland 20740, 1979.
- (9470) Indexes of Protestant Episcopal (Anglican) Church Registers of Prince

  George's County, Maryland, 1686-1885, Volume 1, compiled by Helen W.

  Brown, Heritage Books, Inc., 65 East Main Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157-5026, 2006.
- (9473) Email dated April 1, 2016, from Theresa Young, tyoung8@cox.net, regarding family of 1731/38 Philbert Wright of Maryland and 1856 John Wright of Clinton County, Kentucky, and enclosing:
  - (a) <u>Laws Of The Commonwealth Of Kentucky: Passed At December Session, 1841</u>, A. G. Hodges, Frankfort, Kentucky, 1842.
- (9627) Proceedings Of The Twenty-Fourth Grand Annual Convocation Of The Grand Royal Arch Chapter Of The State Of Mississippi, Held In The City Of Holly Springs, January 18 and 19, A. I. 2402, A. D. 1872, Clarion Book and Job Printing Office, Jackson, Mississippi, 1872.
- (9628) Index To The Miscellaneous Documents Of The House Of Representatives
  For The First Session Of The Forty-Seventh Congress, 1881-'82,
  Government Printing Office, Washington, 1882.
- (9638) Excerpts From 1913 Tate County Democrat, compiled by Syble Embrey for publication in Tate Trails, and available at http://msqw.org/tate/np1913.htm.
- (9725) Commemorative celebration at Sequalitchew Lake, Pierce County,
  Washington, July 5th, 1906, at 2 o'clock, p.m., published by The Pierce
  County Pioneer Association, and available from Ancestry.com at
  http://www.ancestry.com.
- (9726) The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft, 39 Volumes, available from Ancestry.com at http://www.ancestry.com.

- (9738) Robert S. More Papers, MsSC 134, available from the Washington State Historical Society Research Center, 1911 Pacific Avenue, Tacoma, WA 98402, http://www.washingtonhistory.org/.
- (9757) Historical Landscape Overview of the Upper Klamath River Canyon of Oregon and California, by Stephen Dow Beckham, U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Cultural Resource Series No. 13, 2006, available at http://www.oregon.gov/oprd/HCD/OHC/docs/klamath\_klamathcounty\_Upper\_Klamath\_River%20\_Canyon\_%202006.compressed.pdf.
- (9782) "Hoosier Brethren and the Origins of the Restoration Movement", by David B. Eller, published in the <u>Indiana Magazine of History</u>, Vol. 76, No. 1, Marcj 1980, and available at https://scholarworks.iu.edu/jounals/index.php/imh/article/viewFile/10198/141 08.
- (9816) California Digital Newspaper Collection, available at http://cdnc.ucr.edu/.
- (9848) <u>Loyalists' Centennial Souvenir</u>, J. & A. McMIllan, 100 Prince William Street, St. John, New Brunswick, Canada, 1887.